
City of South Pasadena Page 1 

  CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION  

 
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
THURSDAY, JULY 18, 2024 AT 6:30 P.M. 

 
AMEDEE O. “DICK” RICHARDS JR. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
1424 MISSION STREET, SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030  

 

South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission Statement of Civility 

As your appointed governing board we will treat each other, members of the public, and 
city employees with patience, civility and courtesy as a model of the same behavior we 
wish to reflect in South Pasadena for the conduct of all city business and community 
participation. The decisions made tonight will be for the benefit of the South Pasadena 
community and not for personal gain. 

NOTICE ON PUBLIC PARTICIPATION & ACCESSIBILITY 
 
The South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission Meeting will be conducted in-
person from the Amedee O. “Dick” Richards, Jr. Council Chambers, located at 1424 
Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030. 
 
The Meeting will be available: 
  

• In Person – Council Chambers, 1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena  

• Via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82268359053  Meeting ID: 822 6835 9053 
 

To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, 
members of the public can observe the meeting via Zoom in one of the two methods 
below. 
  
1. Go to the Zoom website, https://zoom.us/join and enter the Zoom Meeting 
information; or  
2. Click on the following unique Zoom meeting link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82268359053 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82268359053
https://zoom.us/join
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82268359053


Regular Meeting Agenda    South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission July 18, 2024 

City of South Pasadena Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER:  Chair    Conrado Lopez 
 
ROLL CALL: Chair   Conrado Lopez 
 Vice-Chair   Kristin Morrish 

Commissioner William Cross 
Commissioner Jeremy Ding 
Commissioner Scott Severson 

 
COUNCIL LIAISON:          Mayor Pro Tem  Jack Donovan 
    

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Majority vote of the Commission to proceed with Commission business. 

 

DISCLOSURE OF SITE VISITS AND EX-PARTE CONTACTS 
Disclosure by Commissioners of site visits and ex-parte contact for items on the agenda. 

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES (Public Comments are limited to 3 minutes)  
The Cultural Heritage Commission welcomes public input. If you would like to comment 
on an agenda item, members of the public may participate by one of the following 
options: 
 
Option 1:  
Participate in-person at the Council Chambers, 1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena 

 
Option 2: 
Participants will be able to “raise their hand” using the Zoom icon during the meeting, 
and they will have their microphone un-muted during comment portions of the agenda 
to speak for up to 3 minutes per item. 
 
Option 3: 
Email public comment(s) to PlanningComments@southpasadenaca.gov.  
Public Comments received in writing will not be read aloud at the meeting, but will be 
part of the meeting record. Written public comments will be uploaded online for public 
viewing under Additional Documents. There is no word limit on emailed Public 
Comment(s). Please make sure to indicate: 

1) Name (optional), and 
2) Agenda item you are submitting public comment on, and 
3) Submit by no later than 12:00 p.m., on the day of the Cultural Heritage Commission 

meeting. 
 
NOTE: Pursuant to State law, the Cultural Heritage Commission may not discuss or take 
action on issues not on the meeting agenda, except that members of the Cultural 
Heritage Commission or staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising public testimony rights (Government Code Section 
54954.2). Staff may be asked to follow up on such items.  

 
 

mailto:PlanningComments@southpasadenaca.gov


Regular Meeting Agenda    South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission July 18, 2024 

City of South Pasadena Page 3 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

 
1. Public Comment – General (Non-Agenda Items) 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 
2. Minutes from the Regular Meeting of April 18, 2024 

 
3. Minutes from the Regular Meeting of May 16, 2024 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 
4. 1635 Lyndon Street, Project No. 2578-COA – A request for a Certificate of 

Appropriateness (COA) to demolish an existing single-family dwelling located at 1635 
Lyndon Street (APN: 5320-003-013). In accordance with the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA), the subject property does not qualify for consideration as a 
historical resource (Section 15064.5(a) of the CEQA Guidelines). The project qualifies 
for a Categorial Exemption under Section 15303, Class 3 (New Construction or 
Conversion of Small Structures). 
 
Recommendation: 
Finding the subject property does not qualify for consideration as a historical resource 
(Section 15064.5(a) of CEQA Guidelines) and finding the project exempt under CEQA 
Guidelines Section 15303, Class 3 for new construction or conversion of small 
structures. Approve the Certificate of Appropriateness, subject to the conditions of 
approval. 
 

5. 156 Peterson Avenue, Project No. 2568-NID/HDP/DRX – A request for a Notice of 
Intent to Demolish (NID) an existing two-story single-family dwelling at 156 Peterson 
Avenue (APN: 5308-031-056). Projects that include the demolition of buildings that 
are over 45 years of age, are required to be evaluated to determine if the property is 
eligible for historic designation. In accordance with the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA), the project qualifies for a Categorial Exemption under Section 
15061(b)(3) – Common Sense Exemption and Class 3, Section 15303 – New 
Construction or Conversion of Small Structures. 
 
Recommendation: 
Finding the project exempt from CEQA pursuant to Sections 15061(b)(3) and 15303. 
Making a determination that the structure at 156 Peterson Avenue does not meet the 
national, state, or local criteria for historic designation and the proposed project may 
proceed through the City’s development application process. 

 
6. 425 Prospect Circle, Project No. COA24-0004 – A request for a Certificate of 

Appropriateness (COA) for a 554 square-foot first floor addition and a 234 square-foot 
second story addition to an existing two-story single-family dwelling at 425 Prospect 



Regular Meeting Agenda    South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission July 18, 2024 

City of South Pasadena Page 4 

Circle (APN: 5317-034-010). In accordance with the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA), the project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption under Section 15301, 
Class 1 (Existing Facilities) and Section 15331, Class 31 (Historical Resource 
Restoration/Rehabilitation). 
 
Recommendation: 
Finding the project exempt from CEQA pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331. 
Approve the Certificate of Appropriateness, subject to the conditions of approval. 
 

7. 846 Garfield Avenue, Project No. COA24-0007 – A request for a Certificate of 
Appropriateness (COA) for a 514 square-foot single-story addition and attached 110 
square-foot pergola to a single-family dwelling at 846 Garfield Avenue (APN: 5324-
024-032). In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the 
project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption under Section 15301, Class 1 (Existing 
Facilities) and Section 15331, Class 31 (Historical Resource 
Restoration/Rehabilitation). 
 
Recommendation: 
Finding the project exempt from CEQA pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331. 
Approve the Certificate of Appropriateness, subject to the conditions of approval. 

 
8. 1705 Fletcher Avenue, Project No. COA24-0006 – A request for a Certificate of 

Appropriateness (COA) for a 63 square-foot first floor addition and a 277 square-foot 
second story addition to the rear of an existing two-story single-family dwelling at 1705 
Fletcher Avenue (APN: 5320-030-023). In accordance with the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption 
under Section 15301, Class 1 (Existing Facilities) and Section 15331, Class 31 
(Historical Resource Restoration/Rehabilitation). 
 
Recommendation: 
Finding the project exempt from CEQA pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331. 
Approve the Certificate of Appropriateness, subject to the conditions of approval. 
 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

9. Comments from City Council Liaison 

10. Comments from Commissioners  

11. Comments from Subcommittees 

12. Comments from Staff 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

  
13. Adjourn to the Regular Cultural Heritage Commission meeting scheduled for 

August 15, 2024 at 6:30 PM. 



Regular Meeting Agenda    South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission July 18, 2024 

City of South Pasadena Page 5 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO AGENDA DOCUMENTS AND BROADCASTING OF MEETINGS 

Cultural Heritage Commission meeting agenda packets are available online at the City 

website: https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/government/boards-commissions/cultural-

heritage-commission/cultural-heritage-commission-agendas 

 

 
 

 ACCOMMODATIONS 

 The City of South Pasadena wishes to make all of its public meetings accessible 
to the public. If special assistance is needed to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the City Clerk's Division at (626) 403-7230. Upon request, this agenda will be 
made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities. 
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will assist staff in assuring that 
reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 
35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that I posted this notice of agenda on the bulletin 
board in the courtyard of City Hall at 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030, 
and on the City’s website as required by law. 
 

7/11/2024 

  
 
 

 

 Date  Matt Chang, Planning Manager  

 

https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/government/boards-commissions/cultural-heritage-commission/cultural-heritage-commission-agendas
https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/government/boards-commissions/cultural-heritage-commission/cultural-heritage-commission-agendas


 

                 Page 1 

  CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION  

 
  

M I N U T E S  
THURSDAY, APRIL 18, 2024, AT 6:30 P.M. 

 

CALL TO ORDER:    
 
The Regular Meeting of the South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission was called 
to order by Chair Lopez on Thursday, April 18, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. The meeting was 
conducted in person from the Council Chambers located at 1424 Mission Street, South 
Pasadena, California.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT Chair Conrado Lopez 
 Vice-Chair Kristin Morrish 
 Commissioner William Cross 
 Commissioner Jeremy Ding 
      Commissioner         Scott Severson 
   
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT: 
Matt Chang, Planning Manager; Braulio Madrid, Associate Planner; Sandra Robles, 
Associate Planner; Tatianna Marin, Planning Technician.  

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Majority vote of the Commission to proceed with business. 

 
There were no changes requested and the Agenda was approved as submitted. 
 
 

DISCLOSURE OF SITE VISITS AND EX-PARTE CONTACTS 
Disclosure by the Commission of site visits and ex-parte contact for agenda items. 

 
None. 
 
 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes     South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission April 18, 2024 

 Page 2 
                  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
1. Public Comment – General (Non-Agenda Items) 

 
None. 

2. Minutes from the Regular Meeting of March 21, 2024 
 

Commission Motion and Action: 
MOVED BY VICE-CHAIR MORRISH AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 
DING to approve the minutes as submitted. 
 
AYES: Lopez, Morrish, Cross, Ding, Severson 
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAINED:  
 
Motion Carried: 5-0 

 
3. 203 Oaklawn Avenue – Mills Act Request 
 

Recommendation 
Form a subcommittee to review the Mills Act Request. 
 
Presentation 
Associate Planner Madrid introduced the project. 

 
Commission Motion and Action: 
MOVED BY VICE-CHAIR MORRISH AND SECONDED BY CHAIR LOPEZ, to 
form a subcommittee consisting of Commissioner Cross and Commissioner 
Severson to review the Mills Act Request. 
 
AYES: Lopez, Morrish, Cross, Ding, Severson 
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAINED:  
 
Motion Carried: 5-0 
 
 

 

DISCUSSION 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 



Regular Meeting Minutes     South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission April 18, 2024 

 Page 3 
                  

 
4. 227 Oaklawn Avenue – Mills Act Request 

 
Recommendation 
Form a subcommittee to review the Mills Act Request. 
 
Presentation 

Associate Planner Robles introduced the project. 
  
Commission Motion and Action: 
The Commission suggested creating a subcommittee consisting of Commissioner 
Cross and Commissioner Ding to review the Mills Act Request. 
 
AYES: Lopez, Morrish, Cross, Ding, Severson 
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAINED:  
 
Motion Carried: 5-0 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

ADMINISTRATION 

 
5. Comments from City Council Liaison 
None. 
 
6. Comments from Commissioners 
The Commissioners welcomed Commissioner Severson to the CHC. 

 
7. Comments from Subcommittees 
None. 
 
8. Comments from Staff 
Planning Manager Chang encouraged the Commission to participate in the City 
Council’s Commission and Board Survey, due Monday, April 22. He also encouraged 
the Commissioners to let staff know if they would not be able to attend upcoming 
meetings in the summer so the staff could plan accordingly. Finally, in a staff update, 
Planning Manager Chang thanked Associate Planner Robles for her service, as this 
was her last Cultural Heritage Commission meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes     South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission April 18, 2024 

 Page 4 
                  

ADJOURNMENT 
 

  
9. Adjourn to the regular Cultural Heritage Commission meeting scheduled 

for May 16, 2024, at 6:30 p.m.  

There being no further matters, Chair Lopez adjourned the Cultural Heritage 
Commission meeting at 6:45 p.m. 

 

 

 
 

 APPROVED, 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Conrado Lopez, Chair  
Cultural Heritage Commission 
 

 

 

Date 

 

 

 

 



 

                 Page 1 

  CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION  

 
  

M I N U T E S  
THURSDAY, MAY 16, 2024, AT 6:30 P.M. 

 

CALL TO ORDER:    
 
The Regular Meeting of the South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission was called 
to order by Chair Lopez on Thursday, May 16, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. The meeting was 
conducted in person from the Council Chambers located at 1424 Mission Street, South 
Pasadena, California.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT Chair Conrado Lopez 
 Vice-Chair Kristin Morrish 
 Commissioner William Cross 
 Commissioner Jeremy Ding 
      Commissioner               Scott Severson 
 
COUNCIL LIAISON    Mayor Pro Tem           Jack Donovan 
 
   
CITY STAFF PRESENT: 
Matt Chang, Planning Manager; Dean Flores, Senior Planner; Mary Haddad, 
Management Analyst; Tatianna Marin, Acting Assistant Planner; Lillian Estrada, 
Administrative Secretary.  

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Majority vote of the Commission to proceed with business. 

 
There were no changes requested and the Agenda was approved as submitted. 
 
 

DISCLOSURE OF SITE VISITS AND EX-PARTE CONTACTS 
Disclosure by the Commission of site visits and ex-parte contact for agenda items. 

 
None. 
 
 



Regular Meeting Minutes     South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission May 16, 2024 

 Page 2 
                  

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
1. Public Comment – General (Non-Agenda Items) 

 
None. 

2. Commission Analysis Revisit – City Manager’s Office 
Management Analyst Haddad presented the staff report. 
 
Commissioner Ding asked if the CHC was going to be combined with another 
commission. He added that Public Works Commissions might benefit from 
consolidation.  
 
Ms. Haddad stated that staff was still awaiting feedback from commissioners and 
that no action had been taken as of yet. 
 
Vice-Chair Morrish stated that combining CHC with the other two Community 
Development Commissions/Boards would make meetings too long. She asked if 
staff was also going to reach out to the public and local architects with their survey. 

 
3. 1635 Lyndon Street, Project No. 2578-COA/DRX A request for Certificate of 

Appropriateness (COA) to demolish an existing single-family dwelling located at 
1635 Lyndon Street (APN: 5320-003-013). In accordance with the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the subject property does not qualify for 
consideration as a historical resource (Section 15064.5 (a) of the CEQA 
Guidelines). The project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption under Section 
15303, Class 3 (New Construction or Conversion of Small Structures). 
 
Recommendation 
To continue this item to the June 20, 2024 Cultural Heritage Commission meeting 
date. 

 
Staff Presentation:  
Planning Manager Chang stated that staff was recommending this item be 
continued. 
 
Questions for Staff: 
None. 
 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

PRESENTATION 



Regular Meeting Minutes     South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission May 16, 2024 

 Page 3 
                  

Commission Motion and Action: 
MOVED BY CHAIR LOPEZ AND SECONDED BY VICE-CHAIR MORRISH, to 
continue the project to the June 20, 2024 Cultural Heritage Commission meeting 
date. 
 
AYES: Lopez, Morrish, Cross, Ding, Severson 
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAINED:  
 
Motion Carried: 5-0  

  
4. 1017 Magnolia Street, Project No. COA24-0003 - A request for Certificate of 

Appropriateness (COA) to construct a 528 square-foot first story addition, a new 
269 square-foot second story addition, and a 274 square-foot covered porch to an 
existing 1,300 square-foot, one-story single-family dwelling at 1017 Magnolia 
Street (APN: 5315-013-027).  In accordance with the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA), the project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption under 
Section 15301, Class 1(Existing Facilities) and Section 15331, Class 31 (Historical 
Resource Restoration/Rehabilitation). 
 
Recommendation: 
Finding the project exempt from CEQA pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331. 
Approve the Certificate of Appropriateness, subject to conditions of approval. 
 
Staff Presentation:  
Senior Planner Flores presented the staff report. 
 
Questions for Staff: 
Chair Lopez asked for clarification about the parking. 
 
Senior Planner Flores stated that, state law AB 2097, when project is located within 
a half mile of a high quality transit stop, they are exempt from providing parking 
on-site. 

 
Applicant Presentation: 
Architect Steve Dahl and Adrian Dahl made a presentation. Mr. Dahl introduced 
the homeowner, Lisa Miles, as well. 
 
Questions for Applicant: 
Chair Lopez asked about the railing on the back porch stating he did not see any 
notes specifically about it.  
 
Mr. Adrian Dahl stated it would be a wood railing. 
 
Mr. Steve Dahl added details of the size of railing. 
 



Regular Meeting Minutes     South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission May 16, 2024 

 Page 4 
                  

Public Comment: 
None.  

 
Commissioner Discussion: 
Vice-Chair Morrish stated it was a well-designed project and she was ready to 
make a motion to approve. 
 
Chair Lopez thanked the applicant for the thoughtful presentation. 
 
Commission Motion and Action: 
MOVED BY VICE-CHAIR MORRISH, SECONDED BY CHAIR LOPEZ, to approve 
the project as submitted. Mandatory findings and project specific findings can be 
made.  
 
AYES: 

 
Lopez, Morrish, Cross, Ding, Severson 

NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAINED:  
 
Motion Carried: 5-0  
 

5. 1617 Spruce Street, Project No. COA24-0005 – A request for a Certificate of 
Appropriateness (COA) for a 469 square-foot second-story addition to the rear of 
an existing two-story single-family dwelling at 1617 Spruce Street (APN: 5320-009-
019). In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the 
project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption under Section 15301, Class 1 
(Existing Facilities) and Section 15331, Class 31 (Historical Resource 
Restoration/Rehabilitation). 

 
Recommendation: 
Finding the project exempt from CEQA pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331. 
Approve the Certificate of Appropriateness, subject to conditions of approval. 
 
Staff Presentation: 
Acting Assistant Planner Marin presented the staff report. 
 
Questions for Staff: 
None. 
 
Applicant’s Presentation: 
None. 
 
Questions for Applicant: 
Vice-Chair Morrish asked architect Jim Fenske if there was an attempt to 
differentiate the addition from the original structure.  
 



Regular Meeting Minutes     South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission May 16, 2024 

 Page 5 
                  

Mr. Fenske stated that the stucco is different—one is sponge finish and one is steel 
trowel. He added that the tile would be a different color. 
 
Public Comments 
None. 
 
Commissioner Discussion 
Chair Lopez stated two stuccos are tricky in general but because of the location of 
the addition in the back of the house, he is fine with the use of two different stuccos. 
 
Commissioner Severson stated he understood the attempt at differentiation but 
added there are some simple things that could be done to break up the massing 
on the back elevation to break it up. 
 
Chair Lopez suggested approving the project with a Chair Review including the 
conditions that were discussed. 
 
Vice-Chair Morrish asked if Commissioner Severson could do the Chair Review 
since he had great suggestions. 

 
Commissioner Severson stated he would be happy to assist with the Chair Review. 
 
Commission Motion and Action 
MOVED BY CHAIR LOPEZ, SECONDED BY VICE-CHAIR MORRISH, to approve 
the project as submitted with an additional condition of a Chair Review to address 
the massing and differentiation. Mandatory findings and project specific findings 
can be made.  
 
AYES:   Lopez, Morrish, Cross, Ding, Severson 
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAINED:  
 
Motion Carried: 5-0 
 

6. 1209 Indiana Avenue, Project No. LMR23-0001 – A request for a Landmark 
Historic Designation for a single-family dwelling located at 1209 Indiana Avenue 
(APN: 5314-010-061). In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA), the project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption under Section 15308, 
Class 8 (Actions Taken by Regulatory Agencies for Protection of the Environment). 
 
Recommendation: 
Review and recommend approval of the Landmark Historic Designation to the City 
Council. 
 
Staff Presentation: 
Senior Planner Flores presented the staff report. 



Regular Meeting Minutes     South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission May 16, 2024 

 Page 6 
                  

 
Questions for Staff: 
None. 
 
Applicant Presentation: 
Applicant was available but did not have a presentation. 

 
Public Comment: 
None. 
 
Commission Discussion: 
Chair Lopez stated that he and Vice-Chair Morrish were on the subcommittee and 
he supports the designation as a landmark and a brief discussion followed. 
 
Commission Motion and Action: 
MOVED BY VICE-CHAIR MORRISH, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER DING, 
to recommend the Landmark Historic Designation to the City Council.  
 
AYES:   Lopez, Morrish, Cross, Ding, Severson 
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAINED:  
 
Motion Carried: 5-0 
 

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 
7. 1209 Indiana Avenue – Mills Act Request 

 
Recommendation 
Form a subcommittee to review the Mills Act request. 
 
Presentation: 
Senior Planner Flores presented the staff report. 
 
Chair Lopez asked volunteers to form a subcommittee. 
 
Commissioner Severson and Commissioner Ding volunteered to be on the 
subcommittee. 
 
Commission Motion and Action: 
MOVED BY CHAIR LOPEZ, SECONDED BY VICE-CHAIR MORRISH, to form a 
subcommittee consisting of Commissioner Severson and Commissioner Ding to 
review the Mills Act Request.  
 



Regular Meeting Minutes     South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission May 16, 2024 

 Page 7 
                  

AYES:   Lopez, Morrish, Cross, Ding, Severson 
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAINED:  
 
Motion Carried: 5-0 
 

8. 2024 Annual Commission Report 
 

Recommendation: 
Discuss and approve 2024 Annual Commission Report. 
 
Staff Presentation: 

           Planning Manager Chang presented the staff report. 
 

There was a brief discussion amongst commissioners and no comments about the 
report.   

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

ADMINISTRATION 

 
9. Comments from City Council Liaison 
City Council Liaison, Jack Donovan, reported that, at the prior evening’s City Council 
meeting, there was a large crowd of people advocating to end violence in Gaza and 
that the City Council listened but did not take action. 
 
10. Comments from Commissioners 

     None. 
 

11. Comments from Subcommittees 
None. 
 
12. Comments from Staff 
Planning Manager Chang stated that this past Tuesday there was a Planning 
Commission meeting and the Commission approved alcohol sales at the new Trader 
Joe’s store on Fair Oaks Avenue. He added that the store representative was present 
at the meeting and stated the store was scheduled to open in September or October 
of this year. He also reminded the Commissioners to let staff know if they would be 
absent for any summer meetings. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

  
13. Adjourn to the regular Cultural Heritage Commission meeting scheduled 

for June 20, 2024, at 6:30 p.m.  

There being no further matters, Chair Lopez adjourned the Cultural Heritage 
Commission meeting at 7:36 p.m. 



Regular Meeting Minutes     South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission May 16, 2024 

 Page 8 
                  

 
 

 APPROVED, 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Conrado Lopez, Chair  
Cultural Heritage Commission 
 

 

 

Date 

 

 

 

 



Cultural Heritage Commission 
Agenda Report ITEM NO.  4 

DATE: July 18, 2024 

FROM: Angelica Frausto-Lupo, Community Development Director 
Matt Chang, Planning Manager 

PREPARED BY: Braulio M. Madrid, Associate Planner 

SUBJECT: Project No. 2578-COA is request for a Certificate of 
Appropriateness (COA) to demolish an existing single-family 
dwelling located at 1635 Lyndon Street (APN: 5320-003-013). In 
accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA), the subject property does not qualify for 
consideration as a historical resource (Section 15064.5(a) of 
the CEQA Guidelines). The project qualifies for a Categorial 
Exemption under Section 15303, Class 3 (New Construction or 
Conversion of Small Structures). 

RECOMMENDATION  

Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission: 

1. Find that the subject property does not qualify for consideration as a historical
resource (Section 15064.5(a)) of CEQA Guidelines and finding the project
exempt under CEQA Guidelines Section 15303, Class 3 for new construction or
conversion of small structures; and

2. Approve Project No. 2578-COA subject to the conditions of approval.

BACKGROUND 

The subject site is a rectangular-shaped lot measuring approximately 8,943-square-foot 
located within the Residential Medium Density (RM) zoning district located at 1635 
Lyndon Street (see Image 1 on the following page to view the aerial). The RM zoning 
district applies to areas appropriate for a variety of housing types. Typical residential 
land uses include single-family bungalow courts, townhomes, duplexed, triplexes, 
multiplexes, and other attached dwellings. The allowable residential density ranges from 
5.1 to 30 dwelling units per acre. 

The property is located on the south side of Lyndon Street, between Fair Oaks Avenue 
and Marengo Avenue and was originally developed in 1923. Building permits for a 
porch, patio, and bathroom addition are on file (Attachment 1 – Building Permit 



Cultural Heritage Commission  1635 Lyndon Street 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2578-COA 
Page 2 of 13 
 

 
Record). The subject property has undergone several renovations (see Images 2, 
through 8) to view the property as it appears today). 
 

Image 1: Aerial of 1635 Lyndon Street (Green Rectangle)  

 
 

Image 2: From Lyndon Street 

 



Cultural Heritage Commission  1635 Lyndon Street 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2578-COA 
Page 3 of 13 
 

 
Image 3 and 4: Rear of House 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Cultural Heritage Commission  1635 Lyndon Street 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2578-COA 
Page 4 of 13 
 

 
 

Image 5 and 6: Side elevations 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 



Cultural Heritage Commission  1635 Lyndon Street 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2578-COA 
Page 5 of 13 
 

 
Image 7: Rear (North) Elevation 

 
 

 
Image 8: Rear Yard 

 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) for the demolition of 
an existing one-story single-family residence located at 1635 Lyndon Street in order to 
construct a new two residential units project with two attached accessory dwelling units 
(ADUs) in the RM zone. Projects that include the demolition of buildings over 45 years 



Cultural Heritage Commission  1635 Lyndon Street 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2578-COA 
Page 6 of 13 
 

 
are required to be evaluated by a Historic Resource Assessment to determine if the 
property could potentially meet national, state, or local criteria for historic designation. If 
the Cultural Heritage Commission determines that the demolition of the single-family 
residence would not result in an impact of a historic or cultural resource, the project may 
proceed to the next step in the process. The new project, two residential units with two 
ADUs, will be reviewed by staff to ensure it complies with the RM development 
standards and the city’s residential design guidelines before presenting it to the Design 
Review Board (DRB) for review. A separate public hearing notification would be 
required for the DRB public hearing. Staff has recommended the attached conditions of 
approval (Attachment 2 – Conditions of Approval) requiring the subject dwelling to 
remain unless the applicant has received building permits for the new development. 
 
HISTORIC RESOURCE ASSESSMENT REPORT ANALYSIS  
 
The City Council commissioned the first comprehensive historic resources survey in 
1991. The purpose of the survey was to develop an inventory of historic resources and 
to provide a foundation of their recognition in all future planning processes. The Historic 
Resources Inventory: Inventory of Addresses was adopted by the City Council on 
November 30, 1994, which included all properties and historic districts eligible for local, 
state, or federal designation at the time. The survey was updated in 2002. A Citywide 
Historic Context Statement was adopted in 2014. The subject property was listed in the 
South Pasadena Inventory of Cultural Resources and is in the potential Marengo School 
Craftsman District. 
 
Per city records, there are 96 potential contributors and 51 non-contributors and 2 
properties not visible from the public right-of-way, out of a possible 149 residences in 
the district. The Marengo School Craftsman District is a good example of a 
neighborhood of modestly-sized period revival single-family residences, with a high 
degree of integrity, in South Pasadena. Its period of significance is from 1903 to 1951, 
which encompasses the earliest residence to the latest.  
 
The Historic Resource Assessment (HRA) report prepared by City’s selected 
consultant, Chronical Heritage (Attachment 3 – HRA Report), includes research on the 
property, a survey of the built environment, and an evaluation the subject property for 
inclusion in the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP), the California Register of 
Historical Resources (CRHR), and the City of South Pasadena Landmark designation. 
Although the single-family home was developed in 1923 with inspired craftsman style 
architecture, the property does not maintain a high level of preservation or high degree 
of integrity. Based upon the HRA report, site visit, and intensive record research, the 
report finds that the subject property does not meet the criteria to be considered a 
historical resource for the purposes of CEQA. The subject property does not appear to 
be significant or eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP), 
the California Register of Historical Resources (CRHR), or designation according to 
local Landmark criterion. The subject property was not found to be associated with an 
event or pattern of events pertinent to national, State, and local history. The subject 
property was not found to be associated with a significant person(s) that made an 



Cultural Heritage Commission  1635 Lyndon Street 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2578-COA 
Page 7 of 13 
 

 
impact to the nation, State, and City. The subject property does not adequately reflect 
the period of significance associated with Craftsman-style building designs; thus, does 
not a merit a national, state, or local listing based upon its design. Therefore, the subject 
property does not qualify for consideration as a historical resource (Section 15064.5(a) 
of the CEQA Guidelines). Therefore, demolition of the subject property would not result 
in a substantial adverse change to a historical resource (Section 15064.5(b) of the 
CEQA Guidelines). 
 
NRHP and CRHR Criteria 
 
The subject property was evaluated under NRHP and CRHR criteria to determine 
historical significance. The NRHP and CRHR are national and state guides to cultural 
resources that must be considered when a government agency undertakes a 
discretionary action subject to CEQA. A cultural resource is evaluated under four criteria 
to determine its historical significance, the HRA report makes the following 
determinations for each criterion:  
 
Criterion 
A/1:   

 

Is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to 
the broad pattern of United States/California’s history and cultural 
heritage. 

HRA Finding: Research completed for this study did not reveal 
associations with events that have made a significant contribution to the 
board patterns of local, regional, state, or national history or cultural 
heritage. The building at 1635 Lyndon Street was constructed in 1923 
as a single-family residence. Based on a review of historical newspaper 
articles and Los County tract maps, it appears that the Huntington Land 
and Improvement Company began to develop the area that is now 
Oneonta Park in 1902 and constructed the Oneonta Park Station in 
1906. The establishment of Oneonta Park appears to be a result of the 
expansion of the streetcar line into nearby undeveloped suburbs. The 
No.3 Addition subdivision seems to coincide with the success of 
expanded streetcar line into the area of Oneonta Park and the 
construction of a larger station. The streetcar line created a surge of 
residential development as people moved away from City centers and 
into the quieter suburbs beyond the City of Los Angeles. The boom in 
suburban development that resulted from the expansion of the streetcar 
line is well documented and was a development project that spanned 
numerous southern California communities. The No.3 Addition 
subdivision, however, did not appear to be a significant development 
within the larger context of suburban development because there was 
no information reviewed in historical newspaper articles beyond real 
estate transfers and lot sales to assert that it was significant in the City. 
Furthermore, the lot at 1635 Lyndon Street remained undeveloped for 
17 years after the subdivision was platted. Additional research also did 
not suggest the property is significantly associated with more specific 
events or patterns of events that have historical significance under 



Cultural Heritage Commission  1635 Lyndon Street 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2578-COA 
Page 8 of 13 
 

 
NRHP Criterion A, CRHR Criterion 1. 
 

Criterion 
B/2: 

Is associated with the lives of persons important in our past. 

HRA Finding: On the basis of research conducted for this study, no 
information was located to suggest that any of the previous owners or 
residents of the property had a significant association with the city, 
region, state, or nation. Archival research failed to indicate a direct 
association between individuals that are known to be historically 
significant figures at the national and state level for 1635 Lyndon Street. 
For these reasons, 1635 Lyndon Street is recommended not eligible 
under NRHP Criterion B and CRHR Criterion 2. 
 

Criterion 
C/3: 

Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, region, or 
method of construction, or represents the work of an important creative 
individual, or possesses high artistic values. 

HRA Finding: The property does not represent a distinctive or 
outstanding example of good quality architectural design. The building 
at 1635 Lyndon Street is a single-story Craftsman with Colonial Revival 
influence style residence that was constructed in 1923. The subject 
property is a rather modest example of the style that was constructed 
toward the end of the period of significance for Craftsman-style 
buildings, 1905-1930. The subject property has retained a combination 
of wood sash casement and single-hung windows. The fenestration 
pattern reveals 9-lite Prairie style casement units that are grouped into 
ribbons of three. The portico columns extend from floor to ceiling, a 
feature that is more closely associated with early Craftsman designs, 
1905-1910. The subject property does not possess sufficient distinctive 
characteristics beyond the entryway portico and windows to be 
considered a significant and excellent representative example of a 
Craftsman style building. Because of the modest Craftsman elements, it 
cannot be considered a good example of the style when compared to 
neighboring examples that were constructed within the same period, 
1905- 1930. Virginia McAlester’s Field Guide to American Houses 
highlights character-defining features that are most associated with 
excellent examples of the style. Character-defining features of the style 
include porch roof supports that are typically short and square upper 
columns that rest upon more massive piers or on a solid porch 
balustrade. Columns, piers, and balustrades begin at the ground level 
and extend without a break to a level above the porch floor. Piers and 
columns also commonly have sloped (battered sides), triangular roof 
line knee braces, exposed post and beams, 

 

Criterion  

 

Has yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important in 
prehistory or history.  



Cultural Heritage Commission  1635 Lyndon Street 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2578-COA 
Page 9 of 13 
 

 
 

D/4: 

HRA Finding: The property is not the principal source of important 
information pertaining to significant events, people, or architectural 
style. The subject property is not significant under Criterion D of the 
NRHP or Criterion 4 of the CRHR as a source, or likely source, of 
important historical information, nor does it appear likely to yield 
important information about historic construction methods, materials, or 
technologies. 

 
City of South Pasadena Landmark Designation Criteria 
 
The criteria for designating historic and cultural resources at the local level in the City of 
South Pasadena are enumerated under Section 2.63(b) of the SPMC. At least one of 
the following criteria must be met for a property to be determined eligible for listing as a 
Landmark in the City of South Pasadena, and the property must retain integrity of 
location, design, setting, materials, workmanship, feeling, and association: 
 
Criterion 1: Its character, interest, or value as part of the heritage of the community. 

HRA Finding: The subject property is a Craftsman with Colonial 
Revival influence-style, single-family residence that was constructed in 
1923. The period of significance established for Craftsman style 
designs was 1905-1930, The Craftsman style was a popular design that 
originated in southern California. Therefore, a vast stock of Craftsman 
designs remains intact in neighborhoods throughout the City and 
neighboring communities. The subject property is in the larger Oneonta 
Park area of the City. Oneonta Park was developed by the Huntington 
Land and Improvement Co. in 1902 as part of larger development 
project that utilized the streetcar line to entice urban dwellers to move 
into the newly established suburbs beyond the City of Los Angeles. The 
Huntington Land and Improvement Co. established a streetcar stop in 
Oneonta Park in 1906 in addition to adding subdivisions to the tract, 
specifically the No.3 Addition subdivision. The subject property is in the 
No.3 Addition Subdivision. The subject property lot remained 
undeveloped for 17 years; thus, it does not appear to be associated 
with initial development of the No.3 Addition Subdivision, is not the best 
reflection of a Craftsman style residence in the subdivision, and does 
not appear to be an excellent reflection of character, interest, or value 
as a part of the heritage of the community. Therefore, the subject 
property does not appear to be eligible for listing as a local landmark 
pursuant to local criteria 1. 
 

Criterion 2:  Its location as a site of a significant historic event.  

HRA Finding: There was no information reviewed to assert that the 
subject property location was a site of a significant historic event. 
Therefore, the subject property does not appear to be eligible for listing 
as a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 2.  



Cultural Heritage Commission  1635 Lyndon Street 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2578-COA 
Page 10 of 13 
 

 
 

Criterion 3: Its identification (such as the residence, ownership, or place of 
occupation, etc.) with a person, persons or groups who significantly 
contributed to the culture and development of the City, state, or United 
States.  

HRA Finding: The subject property does not appear to be associated 
with a person, persons, or groups who significantly contributed to the 
culture and development of the City, State or United States. Therefore, 
the subject property does not appear to be eligible for listing as a local 
landmark pursuant to local criteria 3. 
 

Criterion 4: Its exemplification of a particular architectural style or an era of history 
of the City.  

HRA Finding: The subject property does not represent the best 
example of a Craftsman-style residence in the City. Therefore, it is not 
an exemplification of a particular architectural style of an era of history 
of the City. Thus, it does not appear to be eligible for listing as a local 
landmark pursuant to local criteria 4. 
 

Criterion 5: Its exemplification of the best remaining architectural type in a 
neighborhood.  

HRA Finding: The subject property does not reflect or exemplify the 
best remaining Craftsman-style residence type in the neighborhood. A 
field survey of the neighborhood revealed better examples within 
proximity to the subject property. Therefore, the subject property does 
not appear to be eligible for listing as a local landmark pursuant to local 
criteria 5. 
 

Criterion 6:  Its identification as the work of a person or persons whose work has 
influenced the heritage of the City, the state, or the United States. 

HRA Finding: The subject property does not appear to be the work of a 
person or persons whose work has influenced the heritage of the City, 
the state, or the United States. Thus, it does not appear to be eligible 
for listing as a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 6. 
 

Criterion 7:  Its embodiment of elements of outstanding attention to architectural 
design, engineering, detail, materials, or craftsmanship.  

HRA Finding: The subject property does not embody the elements of 
outstanding attention to architectural design, engineering, detail design, 
detail, materials, or craftsmanship. The subject property is a rather 
modest example of the style that was constructed toward the end of the 
period of significance for Craftsman-style buildings, 1905-1930. The 
subject property has retained a combination of wood sash casement 



Cultural Heritage Commission  1635 Lyndon Street 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2578-COA 
Page 11 of 13 
 

 
and single hung windows. The fenestration pattern reveals 9-lite Prairie-
style casement units that are grouped into ribbons of three. The portico 
columns extend from floor to ceiling, a feature that is more closely 
associated with early Craftsman designs between 1905-1910. The 
subject property does not possess sufficient distinctive characteristics 
beyond the entryway portico and windows to be considered a significant 
and excellent representative example of a Craftsman style building. 
Therefore, it does not appear to be eligible for listing as a local 
landmark pursuant to local criteria 7. 
 

Criterion 8:  It is either a part of or related to a square, park, or other distinctive area 
which should be developed or preserved according to a plan based on 
a historic, cultural, or architectural motif.  

HRA Finding: The subject property is part of the potentially eligible 
Marengo School Craftsman District. The subject property was identified 
as a contributor to the district in the 1991 survey, which the 2017 
Historic Resources Survey Report completed by Historic Resources 
Group (HRG) referenced. The subject property was also listed in the 
South Pasadena City inventory of Cultural Resources prior to 2015. 
Based on a review of the City building permit records, tract maps, 
historical newspaper articles, historical aerial photographs, City 
directories, and a comparison of additional Craftsman-style residences 
in the potential historic district, the subject property does not represent 
the best example of the style, was not found to be closely associated 
with significant patterns of development, and does not retain integrity of 
design compared to better neighboring examples. Chronicle Heritage 
has concluded that it does not appear to be individually significant and 
does not appear to be the best representation of the style in the district. 
Therefore, the subject property does not appear to be eligible for listing 
as a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 8. 
 

Criterion 9:  Its unique location or singular physical characteristic representing an 
established and familiar visual feature of a neighborhood.  

HRA Finding: The subject property does not appear to be in a unique 
location or to possess a singular physical characteristic that adequately 
represents an established and familiar visual feature of a neighborhood. 
Thus, the subject property does not appear to be eligible for listing as a 
local landmark pursuant to local criteria 9. 
 

Criterion 10: Its potential for yielding information or archeological interest.  

HRA Finding: The site was mostly likely graded prior to construction of 
the subject property and does not appear to possess the potential to 
yield information of archaeological interest. Therefore, the subject 
property does not appear to be eligible for listing as a local landmark 



Cultural Heritage Commission 1635 Lyndon Street 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2578-COA 
Page 12 of 13 

pursuant to local criteria 10. 

Criterion 11: In designating a historic district, its significance as a distinguishable 
neighborhood or area whose components may lack individual 
distinction.  

HRA Finding: The subject property is in a potentially eligible historic 
district; however, this is not a formally designated historic district. 
Efforts have not been made to formally designated the potential historic 
district. 

HRA Report Conclusion 

The HRA report concludes that the subject property is lacking significance, as such, the 
property is recommended ineligible for listing in the NRHP or CRHR and is 
recommended ineligible for Landmark designation at the local level. The subject 
property was altered outside the period of significance. Thus, it does not retain integrity 
of workmanship, design, and materials. Therefore, the subject property does not qualify 
for consideration as historical resource (Section 15064.5(a) of the CEQA Guidelines). 
Demolition of the subject property would not result in a substantial adverse change to a 
historical resource (Section 15064.5(b) of the CEQA Guidelines). 

Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission (CHC) concur with the HRA 
report’s findings and allow the project to proceed through the development application 
process. If the CHC clears the property from having any historic and cultural 
significance, the project may proceed to the Design Review Board for review and 
determination of the new development. (Attachment 4 – Demo Plan and Preliminary 
Development Proposal) 

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS 

In accordance with CEQA, the subject property does not qualify for consideration as a 
historical resource (Section 15064.5(a) of the CEQA Guidelines). This project qualifies 
for a categorical exemption from CEQA analysis based on State CEQA Guidelines 
Section 15303 Class 3 – New Construction or Conversion of Small Structures.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission: 

1. Finding the subject property does not qualify for consideration as a historical
resource (Section 15064.5(a) of CEQA Guidelines and finding the project exempt
under CEQA Guidelines Section 15303, Class 3 for new construction or
conversion of small structures.

2. Approve Project No. 2578-COA subject to the conditions of approval.



Cultural Heritage Commission 1635 Lyndon Street 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2578-COA 
Page 13 of 13 

ALTERNATIVES TO CONSIDER 

If the Commission does not agree with staff’s recommendation, the following options are 
available:  

1. The Cultural Heritage Commission can continue the project to address
comments discussed; or

2. The Cultural Heritage Commission can deny the project.

PUBLIC NOTICING 

The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of 
its inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and 
reports on the City’s website, in the South Pasadena Review newspaper on July 5, 
2024, and individual property mailings to those within 300 feet of the project site mailed 
on July 3, 2024.  

NEXT STEPS 

If the Cultural Heritage Commission approves the application, a 15-day appeal period 
will commence in which any person affected by the decision may appeal the decision for 
a public hearing by the City Council. If no appeal is filed, the applicant will proceed with 
the development application process where the Design Review Board is the deciding 
body.  

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Building Permit Records
2. Conditions of Approval
3. Historic Resource Assessment Report
4. Demo Plan & Preliminary Development Proposal



ATTACHMENT 1 

Building Permit Record 















ATTACHMENT 2 

Conditions of Approval 



Conditions of Approval 

1635 Lyndon Street | 2578-COA Page 1 of 2 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
Certificate of Appropriateness 

Project No. 2578-COA  
1635 Lyndon Street (APN: 5320-003-013) 

DEVELOPMENT 
REQUIREMENTS 

PLANNING DIVISION: 

P1. The following approval is granted as described below and as shown on the plans submitted 
to the Cultural Heritage Commission on July 18, 2024:  

a. Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) to demolish an existing single-family
dwelling located at 1635 Lyndon Street.

P2. This approval and all rights hereunder shall terminate within 18 months of the effective 
date of their approval by the Cultural Heritage Commission unless otherwise conditioned 
and/or unless action is taken to secure Building and Demo Permits and maintain active 
Building Permits with the Building Division beginning with the submittal of the plans for 
Plan Check review. 

P3. The approval of the proposed demolition is contingent upon obtaining a building permit 
approval for the new development. The new development will require a separate review 
by the City of South Pasadena.  

P4. Approval by the Cultural Heritage Commission does not constitute a building permit or 
demo permit authorization to begin any construction. An appropriate permit issued by the 
South Pasadena Building Division must be obtained prior to construction, enlargement, 
relocation, conversion or demolition of any permitted or unpermitted building/structure on 
the property involved with the Certificate of Appropriateness. 

P5. All other requirements of any law, ordinance, or regulation of the State of California, City 
of South Pasadena, and any other government entity shall be complied with. 

P6. The applicant and each successor in interest to the property which is the subject of this 
project approval, shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City of South Pasadena 
and its agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the 
City or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul any approval of 

Note:  As a convenience to the applicant, the development requirements from applicable Departments/Agencies 
are listed herein.  These requirements list what the applicant will be required to comply with in order to receive 
a Building Permit, a Certificate of Occupancy, or other Department-issued entitlement. 



Conditions of Approval 

1635 Lyndon Street | 2578-COA Page 2 of 2 

the City, City Council or Commission concerning this approval. In the event of any claim 
or lawsuit, the applicant and/or successor shall submit a deposit in such amount as the 
City reasonably determines necessary to protect the City from exposure to fees, costs or 
liability with respect to such claim or lawsuit. 



ATTACHMENT 3 

Historic Resource Assessment Report 



Historic Resource Assessment Report 
for 1635 Lyndon Street  

Scott Torres, M.A. 
Carrie Chasteen, M.S. 
March 26, 2024 



 

 

  



 

 

Historic Resource Assessment Report 
for 1635 Lyndon Street  

Prepared by: 
Scott Torres, M.A. 

Carrie Chasteen, M.S. 
 
 
 
 

Prepared for: 
 
 
 
 

Technical Report No.: 24-10346 
 
 
 
 

Chronicle Heritage 
55 East Huntington Drive, Suite 238 

Arcadia, California 91106 
 
 
 
 

March 27, 2024 
  



 

 

 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

i 

Executive Summary 
This report presents the results of a Historic Resources Assessment Report for the building at 1635 
Lyndon Street (APN 5320-003-013) in the City of South Pasadena (City), Los Angeles County, 
California. The purpose of the report is to determine if the building individually constitutes a 
historical resource pursuant to Section 15064.5(a) of the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) Guidelines. This determination will be used by the City to determine the appropriate level of 
environmental review for consideration of the proposed development of two single-family dwelling 
units with attached accessory dwelling units (ADUs) on the two garages.  

The subject property was identified as a contributor to a potentially eligible historic district. Based 
upon a site visit and intensive research, the subject property does not meet the criteria to be 
considered a historical resource for the purposes of CEQA. The subject property does not appear 
to be significant or eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP), the 
California Register of Historical Resources (CRHR), or designation according to local Landmark 
criterion. The subject property was not found to be associated with an event or pattern of events 
pertinent to national, State, and local history. The subject property was not found to be associated 
with a significant person(s) that made an impact to the nation, State, and City. The subject 
property does not adequately reflect the period of significance associated with Craftsman-style 
building designs; thus, does not a merit a national, state, or local listing based upon its design. 
Therefore, the subject property does not qualify for consideration as a historical resource (Section 
15064.5(a) of the CEQA Guidelines). Therefore, demolition of the subject property would not result 
in a substantial adverse change to a historical resource (Section 15064.5(b) of the CEQA 
Guidelines). 

Chronicle Heritage architectural historians (Scott Torres and Carrie Chasteen; Attachment A, 
Resumes) were retained to serve as the principal investigators to complete the Historic Resource 
Assessment Report. Torres and Chasteen meet the Secretary of the Interior’s Professional 
Qualification Standards in the fields of History and Architectural History. 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

ii 

This page intentionally left blank.  



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

iii 

Contents 
INTRODUCTION .................................................................................................................................... 1 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION ................................................................................................. 1 
PROJECT LOCATION AND CURRENT SETTING ................................................................ 1 

METHODS ............................................................................................................................................ 2 
RESEARCH CONDUCTED ............................................................................................... 2 
FIELD METHODS ............................................................................................................ 3 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK .............................................................................................................. 3 
FEDERAL ...................................................................................................................... 3 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA .................................................................................................. 3 
CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA ORDINANCE NO. 2315 .......................................................... 4 

RECORD SEARCH ................................................................................................................................ 5 
RECORD SEARCH .......................................................................................................... 5 
PREVIOUS EVALUATIONS AND DESIGNATIONS SUMMARY ............................................. 5 

HISTORY AND DESCRIPTION OF SURROUNDING AREA ..................................................................... 6 
DEVELOPMENT HISTORY ............................................................................................... 6 

Residential Development in the Potential Historic District .................................... 6 
DESCRIPTION ................................................................................................................ 8 
CONSTRUCTION HISTORY ............................................................................................. 14 
OWNERSHIP HISTORY .................................................................................................. 15 

1635 Lyndon Street .............................................................................................. 15 
EVALUATION ................................................................................................................ 15 

Criterion A/1 ......................................................................................................... 15 
Criterion B/2 ........................................................................................................ 16 
Criterion C/3 ........................................................................................................ 16 
Criterion D/4 ........................................................................................................ 17 
Local Landmark Eligibility .................................................................................... 17 

FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS .......................................................................................................... 19 
REFERENCES CITED .......................................................................................................................... 21 
 

Appendices 
Appendix A. DPR Forms 

 
  



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

iv 

Figures 
Figure 1. Setting, view east. ............................................................................................................. 1 
Figure 2. Setting, view west. .......................................................................................................... 2 
Figure 3. Addition No.3 to the Oneota Park Tract, Los Angeles County Public Works ....................... 7 
Figure 4. Primary façade, view south. ............................................................................................. 8 
Figure 5. Southern façade, view north. ........................................................................................... 9 
Figure 6. Eastern façade, view northwest...................................................................................... 10 
Figure 7. Eastern façade, view northwest. ..................................................................................... 10 
Figure 8. Western façade, view south. ........................................................................................... 11 
Figure 9. Western façade, view southeast. .................................................................................... 12 
Figure 10. Western façade, view east. ........................................................................................... 12 
Figure 11. Driveway pathway, view south. ....................................................................................... 13 
Figure 12. Garage footprint. ........................................................................................................... 14 
 

Tables 
Table 1. Building Permit and Alteration History for 1635 Lyndon Street ........................................... 15 
 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

1 

Introduction 
This Historic Resource Assessment Report (HRAR) was prepared for due diligence for the 
proposed demolition of the subject property and lot redevelopment to fulfill the requirement of the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and to support a clearance from the City of South 
Pasadena (City) for the proposed demolition of the building on 1635 Lyndon Street (Project). This 
HRAR was prepared by Chronicle Heritage’s fully qualified architectural historians (Scott Torres 
and Carrie Chasteen; Attachment A, Resumes).  

Project Description 
The subject property at 1635 Lyndon St. is a 1,032 square foot (ft2) one-story Craftsman with 
Colonial Revival influence single-family residence. It on an 8,943-ft2 lot within the Residential 
Medium Density (RM) zone. The applicant is proposing to demolish the existing single-family 
residence, which is identified as a contributor to a potential historic district (5D1), to allow the 
development of two single-family dwelling units and detached garages with attached accessory 
dwelling units (ADUs).  

Project Location and Current Setting 
The subject property is in the potential Marengo School Craftsman District, an area that is 
developed with single- and multi-family residences. The Project site is just east of the intersection 
of Lyndon Street and Fair Oaks Avenue (Figure 1 and 2). 

Figure 1. Setting, view east. 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

2 

 
Figure 2. Setting, view west. 

Methods 
The assessment methodology consisted of research and field assessment of the buildings on the 
subject property and on neighboring properties. 

Research Conducted 
1. Obtained and reviewed the building permits for the parcels from the City Staff (Braulio 

Madrid). Dates of construction and subsequent alterations were determined by the 
building permit record, as well as by additional resources, such as the field inspection, 
Assessor inspection records, Sanborn maps, and historic aerial photographs.  

2. Researched the Project site and surrounding area at local libraries and archives to 
establish the general history and context of the Project site, including a review of the 
Built Environment Resource Directory (BERD) for Los Angeles County, newspapers, City 
directories, books, and articles.  

3. Consulted the Context/Theme/Property Type (CTP) eligibility standards formulated for 
the City’s Historic Context Statement to identify the appropriate CTP under which to 
evaluate the building on the Project site. 

4. Reviewed and analyzed ordinances, statutes, regulations, bulletins, and technical 
materials relating to federal, state, and local historic preservation assessment 
processes and programs to evaluate the significance and integrity of the building on 
the Project site. 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

3 

Field Methods 
Scott Torres conducted a field inspection of the Project site on February 28, 2024, to ascertain the 
general condition and physical integrity of the associated building. Digital photographs were taken 
during the site inspection. Field notes were made. 

Regulatory Framework 
The building associated with the subject property was evaluated to determine if it constitutes as a 
historical resource as defined by the CEQA, using the eligibility criteria for listing in applicable 
federal, state, and local statutes and regulations.  

Federal 
The National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended, defines the criteria to be considered 
eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places (NRPH): 

The quality of significance in American history, architecture, archeology, 
engineering, and culture is present in districts, sites, buildings, structures, and 
objects that possess integrity of location, design, setting, materials, workmanship, 
feeling, and association and: 

A. that are associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad 
patterns of our history; or 

B. that are associated with the lives of persons significant in our past; or 

C. that embody distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of construction, or 
that represent the work of a master, or that possess high artistic values, or that 
represent a significant and distinguishable entity whose components may lack 
individual distinction; or 

D. that have yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important in prehistory or 
history (36 Code of Federal Regulations [CFR] Section part 63). 

According to National Register Bulletin No. 15, “to be eligible for listing in the National Register, a 
property must not only be shown to be significant under National Register criteria, but it also must 
have integrity.” Integrity is defined in National Register Bulletin No. 15 as, “the ability of a property to 
convey its significance.”1 Within the concept of integrity, the NRHP recognizes the following seven 
aspects or qualities that in various combinations define integrity: location, design, setting, 
materials, workmanship, feeling, and association. 

State of California 
Section 5024.1(c), Title 14 CCR, Section 4852 of the California Public Resources Code defines the 
criteria to be considered eligible for listing in the California Register of Historic Resources (CRHR):  

A resource may be listed as an historical resource in the California Register if it 
meets any of the following criteria: 

 
1  National Park Service, U.S. Department of the Interior. 2017. “How to Apply the National Register Criteria 
for Evaluation.” National Register Bulletin. Available at: https://www.nps.gov/nr/publications/bulletins/nrb15/ 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

4 

1. Is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad 
patterns of California's history and cultural heritage; 

2. Is associated with the lives of persons important in our past; 

3. Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, region, or method of 
construction, or represents the work of an important creative individual, or possesses 
high artistic values; or 

4. Has yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important in prehistory or history. 

Section 4852(C) of the California Code of Regulations2 defines integrity as follows: 

Integrity is the authenticity of an historical resource's physical identity evidenced 
by the survival of characteristics that existed during the resource's period of 
significance. Historical resources eligible for listing in the California Register must 
meet one of the criteria of significance described in section 4852(b) of this chapter 
and retain enough of their historic character or appearance to be recognizable as 
historical resources and to convey the reasons for their significance. Historical 
resources that have been rehabilitated or restored may be evaluated for listing. 

Integrity is evaluated with regard to the retention of location, design, setting, 
materials, workmanship, feeling, and association. It must also be judged with 
reference to the particular criteria under which a resource is proposed for 
eligibility. Alterations over time to a resource or historic changes in its use may 
themselves have historical, cultural, or architectural significance. 

City of South Pasadena Ordinance No. 23153 
Designation Criteria for Landmarks and Historic Districts. Criteria and standards for the 
designation of Landmarks and Historic Districts shall include any or all of the following, as 
applicable: 

1. Its character, interest, or value as a part of the heritage of the community; 

2. Its location as a site of a significant historic event; 

3. Its identification (such as the residence, ownership, or place of occupation, etc.) with a 
person, persons or groups who significantly contributed to the culture and 
development of the City, state, or United States; 

4. Its exemplification of a particular architectural style of an era of history of the City; 

5. Its exemplification of the best remaining architectural type in a neighborhood; 

6. Its identification as the work of a person or persons whose work has influenced the 
heritage of the City, the state, or the United States; 

7. Its embodiment of elements of outstanding attention to architectural design, 
engineering, detail design, detail, materials, or craftsmanship; 

 
2  California Office of Historic Preservation. 1999. California State Law and Historic Preservation, 4853 (c), p. 
66. 
3  City of South Pasadena, Ordinance No. 2315, July 19, 2017. Accessed March 1, 2024. 
https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/13396/636721709083330000 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

5 

8. It is either a part of or related to a square, park, or other distinctive area which should 
be developed or preserved according to a plan based on a historic cultural or 
architectural motif; 

9. Its unique location or singular physical characteristic representing an established and 
familiar visual feature of a neighborhood; 

10. Its potential for yielding information of archaeological interest; or 

11. In designating a Historic District, its significance as a distinguishable neighborhood or 
area whose components may lack individual distinction. 

Record Search 
Record Search 
In accordance with current policies and procedures for the South Central Coastal Information 
Center (SCCIC) at California State University, Fullerton, an equivalent record search was conducted 
by reviewing the BERD for Los Angeles County, available from the California Office of Historic 
Preservation (updated September 23, 2022), historic U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) 7.5-minute 
series topographic maps, and aerial photographs for the project site and adjacent properties. In 
addition to official maps and records, published registers and reports for the geographic area were 
reviewed: 

 NRHP – (2024) 

 CRHR – (2024); 

 California State Historical Landmarks (1996 and updates);  
 California Points of Historical Interest (1992 and updates); and 

 City Public Records Portal (2024). 

Previous Evaluations and Designations Summary 
The subject property is in the potential Marengo School Craftsman District. Historic Resources 
Group completed the Historic Resources Survey Report of South Pasadena in 2017.4 According to 
the 2017 survey report, the subject property was previously identified as a contributor to a 
potential historic district that was identified in the 1991 survey. The survey report specifically 
states: 

This property was listed in the South Pasadena City Inventory of Addresses (now 
referred to as the South Pasadena Inventory of Cultural Resources) prior to 2015; 
the previous evaluation is being carried forward. The property was not formally re-
evaluated in the 2015-2016 Citywide Survey Update; however, observations in the 
field indicate that this property has been altered.5 

 
4  City of South Pasadena. June 2017. “City of South Pasadena Historic Resources Survey,” Prepared by: 
Historic Resources Group, 
https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/13228/636721709083330000 
5  Ibid,109.  



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

6 

History and Description of Surrounding Area 
Development History 

Residential Development in the Potential Historic District 
The following historic context statement is adapted from the Historic Resources Survey Report 
prepared for the potential Marengo School Craftsman District:  

The Marengo School Craftsman District was originally identified as a potential 
historic district in the 1991 survey of the City of South Pasadena and re-evaluated 
during the 2003 survey. The district consists of the south side of the 1600 to 1800 
blocks of Monterey Road, the 1600 and 1700 blocks of Lyndon Street, the north side 
of the 1600 and 1700 blocks of Bank Street, the 1700 block of Rollin Street, the north 
side of the 1800 block of Oak Street, and the 1200 to 1500 blocks of Marengo and 
Stratford Avenues. There are 96 contributors and 51 non-contributors and 2 
properties not visible from the public right-of-way out of a possible 149 residences 
in the district. The contributors are modestly sized, one- and two-story, single-
family residences, set on rectangular lots with a common setback. Period Revival 
and Craftsman style architecture, more than any other characteristic of the 
district, is its unifying feature. Paved paths (usually concrete) lead from the 
sidewalk to primary façades. Garages are detached and located at the rear of the 
parcel, accessed via driveways extending along the side of each parcel from the 
street. Landscaping consists of mature shrubs and trees. District features include 
concrete retaining walls and concrete curbs, gutters, and sidewalks. The Marengo 
School Craftsman District is a good example of a neighborhood of modestly-sized 
period revival single-family residences, with a high degree of integrity, in South 
Pasadena. Its period of significance is from 1903 to 1951, which encompasses the 
earliest residence to the latest. 66% of the buildings within the district boundary 
are contributing; therefore, the district is eligible for designation as a local historic 
district.6 

The subject property/district is in the Addition No.3 to the Oneonta Park Tract in the City (Figure 3). 
The tract is composed of 16 rectangular lots, surveyed by J.O. Marsh in November 1906 for the 
Huntington Land and Improvement Company. The addition is part of the larger Oneonta Park Tract 
that was established by the Huntington Land and Improvement Company three years earlier in 
1906. Historical newspaper articles regarding the development of Addition No.3 did not provide any 
information to assert that the subdivision was a significant development in the City. Furthermore, 
the construction of the subject property occurred 17 years after the subdivision was platted.  

 
6 Ibib.,52.  



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

7 

 
Figure 3. Addition No.3 to the Oneota Park Tract, Los Angeles County Public Works  



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

8 

Description 
1635 Lyndon Street was constructed in 1923. The subject property is a single-story Craftsman with 
Colonial Revival influence-style home that is 1,032 ft2. The building is clad in horizontal clapboard 
siding and features a low-pitched front gabled roof that is sheathed in composition shingles. The 
subject property is set onto a long rectangular lot that features a concrete driveway extending 
from the street to the rear of the lot. The subject property is set back approximately 47 ft from 
Lyndon Street. The subject property faces north onto Lyndon Street. Lyndon street is lined with 
single- and multi-family residences, mature trees, and shrubs.  

Northern Façade  

The primary façade faces north onto Lyndon Street. The façade reveals an offset portico and entry 
way. The portico features a front gabled roof, sheathed in composition shingles, and features 
round columns. The wood entry door features a rectangular vision light and is also obscured behind 
a metal security door. The fenestration pattern includes two picture windows that flank the entry 
door. The wood sash casement units are 9-light Prairie-style windows. The entry also features a 
rectangular concrete porch (Figure 4).  

 
Figure 4. Primary façade, view south. 

Southern Façade 

The southern façade reveals a ribbon of wood sash windows, wood door, and a low-pitched porch 
roof that features exposed rafters. The porch roof overhang is appended to the façade of the 
building and has square wood columns. The rear entry also features a concrete landing that reveals 
a metal handrail. The wood clapboard siding remains consistent with the other facades of the 
building. The porch is a rectangular concrete porch (Figure 5). 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

9 

 
Figure 5. Southern façade, view north. 

Eastern Façade 

The eastern façade reveals clapboard siding and a combination of single-hung, casement, and 
divided light Prairie-style windows. The brick chimney on the eastern façade was cut down, and 
the top was capped with concrete. The horizontal roofline is devoid of fascia boards, and the 
squared rafter tails are exposed. Additional features include a municipal electrical panel box, 
meter, and wall-mounted air conditioner (Figures 6-7). 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

10 

 
Figure 6. Eastern façade, view northwest. 

 
Figure 7. Eastern façade, view northwest. 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

11 

Western Façade 

The western façade is clad in mostly clapboard siding and features a section of vertical wood 
siding. The window pattern reveals a combination of casement and single-hung windows. The 
window design type remains consistent with the divided light Prairie-style windows that are found 
throughout the building. The horizontal roofline is devoid of fascia boards, and the squared rafter 
tails are exposed (Figures 8-10). 

 
Figure 8. Western façade, view south. 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

12 

 
Figure 9. Western façade, view southeast. 

 
Figure 10. Western façade, view east. 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

13 

Auto Garage Footprint  

The narrow concrete driveway is on the eastern boundary of the lot and extends into the back yard. 
The driveway ceases into the grass and leads to a rectangular concrete pad. Vehicle garages were 
commonly set back from the property into the rear yard. The concrete foundation of the single 
auto garage is the only remaining evidence of a garage on the lot (Figures 11-12). 

 
Figure 11. Driveway pathway, view south. 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

14 

Figure 12. Garage footprint. 

Construction History 
A permit was granted in 19237 to construct a, “new house.” A review of the original building permit 
revealed that the building was owned by George Gordon Crocker. The builder associated with the 
construction of the property was M. Powers. The building permit did not identify a business 
address for M. Powers. An additional review of newspaper articles did not provide any information 
regarding the life and trade of M. Powers; thus, it appears that M. Powers was not a master builder. 
Based on a review of the City building permit record, the back porch was added onto the building in 
1948. Based on a field survey of the property, it appears that the subject property once had a 
chimney that was on the eastern façade of the building. The chimney is still partially extent but 
appears to have been cut down and capped with concrete. There was no permit associated with 
any type of chimney repair in the permit record for review. An additional review of historic aerial 
photographs revealed that an auto garage was behind the building on the eastern parcel boundary. 
A concrete foundation is all that remains of the automobile garage. A demolition permit associated 
with the removal of the garage was not included in the permit record. Based on aerial photographs, 
the garage was removed sometime after 2009. Please see Building Permit and Alteration History 
below (Table 1). 

7 South Pasadena Building Permit. Issued May 1, 1923. Permit No. 3743. 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

15 

Table 1. Building Permit and Alteration History for 1635 Lyndon Street 

Permit Number  Work Completed 

3743 Permit issued on 5/1/1923 to construct a new house 

5142 Permit issued on 9/16/1923. Project description was not listed on permit 

18005 Permit issued on 3/22/1948 to construct a porch addition 

Ownership History 

1635 Lyndon Street 
The original building permit identified George Gordon Crocker as the original owner of the subject 
property in 1923. Ancestry records indicate that Crocker owned the subject property between 1923 
and 1937.8 Ancestry records also indicate that Crocker was employed as a real estate broker in 
1937.9 Subsequent building permits identified George M. Prescott (1908-1994) as the owner in 
1948.10 Ancestry and historical newspaper records indicate that Prescott owned the subject 
property between 1944 and 1950.11 Ancestry records identified Robert Sweigard (1913-2009) as the 
owner between 1952 and 1973.12 A permit to complete an undisclosed alteration was granted to 
Charles Helganz in 1985.13 No additional information was included in the City permit record 
regarding ownership of the subject property was available for review. Ancestry records and 
directories did not provide any additional ownership information beyond 1985.  

Evaluation 
1635 Lyndon Street was described and was evaluated for significance using NRHP/CRHR and local 
criteria. The City’s criteria overlap with the NRHP and CRHR criteria. 

Criterion A/1 
Associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad patterns of 
our history. 

The building at 1635 Lyndon Street was constructed in 1923 as a single-family residence. Based on 
a review of historical newspaper articles and Los County tract maps, it appears that the 
Huntington Land and Improvement Company began to develop the area that is now Oneonta Park 
in 1902 and constructed the Oneonta Park Station in 1906.14 The establishment of Oneonta Park 
appears to be a result of the expansion of the streetcar line into nearby undeveloped suburbs. The 
No.3 Addition subdivision seems to coincide with the success of expanded streetcar line into the 

 
8 Ancestry.com. U.S., City Directories, 1822-1995 [database on-line]. Lehi, UT, USA: Ancestry.com Operations, Inc., 
2011. 
9 Ibid.  
10 City of South Pasadena Building Permit. Issued March 22, 1948. Permit No. 18005. 
11 “South Pasadenans Will Graduate From Occidental,” South Pasadena Review, June 6, 1950, Pg.1. 
12 Ancestry.com. U.S., City Directories, 1822-1995 [database on-line]. Lehi, UT, USA: Ancestry.com Operations, Inc., 
2011. 
13 City of South Pasadena Building Permit. Issued January 24, 1985. Permit No. NA. 
14 “Early Views of Pasadena,” Water and Power Associates, accessed March 4, 2024, 
https://waterandpower.org/museum/Early_Views_of_Pasadena_4_of_8.html 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

16 

area of Oneonta Park and the construction of a larger station. The streetcar line created a surge of 
residential development as people moved away from City centers and into the quieter suburbs 
beyond the City of Los Angeles. The boom in suburban development that resulted from the 
expansion of the streetcar line is well documented and was a development project that spanned 
numerous southern California communities. The No.3 Addition subdivision, however, did not 
appear to be a significant development within the larger context of suburban development 
because there was no information reviewed in historical newspaper articles beyond real estate 
transfers and lot sales to assert that it was significant in the City. Furthermore, the lot at 1635 
Lyndon Street remained undeveloped for 17 years after the subdivision was platted. Additional 
research also did not suggest the property is significantly associated with more specific events or 
patterns of events that have historical significance under NRHP Criterion A, CRHR Criterion 1.  

Criterion B/2 
Associated with the lives of persons significant in our past 
Archival research failed to indicate a direct association between individuals that are known to be 
historically significant figures at the national and state level for 1635 Lyndon Street. For these 
reasons, 1635 Lyndon Street is recommended not eligible under NRHP Criterion B and CRHR 
Criterion 2 

Criterion C/3 
Embody the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of construction, or 
that represent the work of a master, or that possess high artistic values, or that represent 
a significant and distinguishable entity whose components may lack individual 
distinction. 
The building at 1635 Lyndon Street is a single-story Craftsman with Colonial Revival influence style 
residence that was constructed in 1923. The subject property is a rather modest example of the 
style that was constructed toward the end of the period of significance for Craftsman-style 
buildings, 1905-1930.15 The subject property has retained a combination of wood sash casement 
and single-hung windows. The fenestration pattern reveals 9-lite Prairie style casement units that 
are grouped into ribbons of three. The portico columns extend from floor to ceiling, a feature that 
is more closely associated with early Craftsman designs, 1905-1910. The subject property does not 
possess sufficient distinctive characteristics beyond the entryway portico and windows to be 
considered a significant and excellent representative example of a Craftsman style building. 
Because of the modest Craftsman elements, it cannot be considered a good example of the style 
when compared to neighboring examples that were constructed within the same period, 1905-
1930.16 Virginia McAlester’s Field Guide to American Houses17 highlights character-defining features 
that are most associated with excellent examples of the style. Character-defining features of the 
style include porch roof supports that are typically short and square upper columns that rest upon 
more massive piers or on a solid porch balustrade. Columns, piers, and balustrades begin at the 
ground level and extend without a break to a level above the porch floor. Piers and columns also 
commonly have sloped (battered sides), triangular roof line knee braces, exposed post and beams, 

15 Virginia McAlester, “Modern Houses: Craftsman, 1905-1930,” A Field Guide to American Houses: The Definitive 
Guide to Identifying and Understanding America’s Domestic Architecture, (New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 2017,). 527. 
16 Ibid.,568. 
17 Ibid.,567-578. 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

17 

slopping and raked roofline edges, and arroyo stone chimneys, foundations, and piers. Neighboring 
examples include 1636 Lyndon Street (1906), 1703 Lyndon Street (1909), 1625 Lyndon Street (1911), 
1614 Lyndon Street (1914), 1712 Lyndon Street (1914), and 1615 Lyndon Street (1921). Furthermore, 
McAlester indicated that the Craftsman style residences originate in southern California, and 
excellent examples throughout the region include designs by the renowned firm of Greene and 
Greene. The popularity of design resulted in numerous order-to-build kit homes that required local 
contractors to erect and assemble on vacant lots throughout neighborhood tracts in the region. 
Based on a review of the City building permit record, a contractor was associated with 
construction of the subject property; however, there was no information to assert that the subject 
property was specifically designed by an architect. Therefore, it appears that the subject property 
may have been a kit-build project, rendering it a common and mass-produced product. A review of 
newspaper and Southwest Builder and Contractor articles did not provide any information 
regarding the builder, M. Powers. Therefore, it appears that Powers was not a master builder or 
craftsman. The subject property was also altered with the addition of a porch that was completed 
in 1948.18 The building does not exhibit high quality of design and craftsmanship due to the absence 
of design features that are better represented in neighboring buildings, was not the work of a 
master, and has been altered beyond the period of significance. For these reasons, 1635 Lyndon 
Street does not appear to meet NRHP Criterion C and CRHR Criterion 3. 

Criterion D/4 
Yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important in prehistory or history. 
The subject property is not significant under Criterion D of the NRHP or Criterion 4 of the CRHR as 
a source, or likely source, of important historical information, nor does it appear likely to yield 
important information about historic construction methods, materials, or technologies.  

Local Landmark Eligibility 
For these same reasons, the subject property does not appear eligible for listing as a local 
landmark. It does not possess an association with a significant development, economic, or cultural 
event in the City. It is not associated with historically important persons. The building is vernacular 
and does not possess high artistic detailing, nor is it the work of a master.  

1. The subject property is a Craftsman with Colonial Revival influence-style, single-family 
residence that was constructed in 1923. The period of significance established for 
Craftsman style designs was 1905-1930, The Craftsman style was a popular design that 
originated in southern California. Therefore, a vast stock of Craftsman designs remains 
intact in neighborhoods throughout the City and neighboring communities. The subject 
property is in the larger Oneonta Park area of the City. Oneonta Park was developed by 
the Huntington Land and Improvement Co. in 1902 as part of larger development 
project that utilized the streetcar line to entice urban dwellers to move into the newly 
established suburbs beyond the City of Los Angeles. The Huntington Land and 
Improvement Co. established a streetcar stop in Oneonta Park in 1906 in addition to 
adding subdivisions to the tract, specifically the No.3 Addition subdivision. The subject 
property is in the No.3 Addition Subdivision. The subject property lot remained 
undeveloped for 17 years; thus, it does not appear to be associated with initial 
development of the No.3 Addition Subdivision, is not the best reflection of a Craftsman 

 
18 City of South Pasadena Building Permit. Issued March 22, 1948. Permit No. 18005. 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

18 

style residence in the subdivision, and does not appear to be an excellent reflection of 
character, interest, or value as a part of the heritage of the community. Therefore, the 
subject property does not appear to be eligible for listing as a local landmark pursuant 
to local criteria 1. 

2. There was no information reviewed to assert that the subject property location was a 
site of a significant historic event. Therefore, the subject property does not appear to 
be eligible for listing as a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 2. 

3. The subject property does not appear to be associated with a person, persons, or 
groups who significantly contributed to the culture and development of the City, State 
or United States. Therefore, the subject property does not appear to be eligible for 
listing as a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 3. 

4. The subject property does not represent the best example of a Craftsman-style 
residence in the City. Therefore, it is not an exemplification of a particular architectural 
style of an era of history of the City. Thus, it does not appear to be eligible for listing as 
a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 4. 

5. The subject property does not reflect or exemplify the best remaining Craftsman-style 
residence type in the neighborhood. A field survey of the neighborhood revealed better 
examples within proximity to the subject property. Additional examples include 1636 
Lyndon Street (1906), 1703 Lyndon Street (1909), 1625 Lyndon Street (1911), 1614 Lyndon 
Street (1914), 1712 Lyndon Street (1914), and 1615 Lyndon Street (1921). Therefore, the 
subject property does not appear to be eligible for listing as a local landmark pursuant 
to local criteria 5. 

6. The subject property does not appear to be the work of a person or persons whose 
work has influenced the heritage of the City, the state, or the United States. Thus, it 
does not appear to be eligible for listing as a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 6. 

7. The subject property does not embody the elements of outstanding attention to 
architectural design, engineering, detail design, detail, materials, or craftsmanship. 
The subject property is a rather modest example of the style that was constructed 
toward the end of the period of significance for Craftsman-style buildings, 1905-1930. 19 
The subject property has retained a combination of wood sash casement and single-
hung windows. The fenestration pattern reveals 9-lite Prairie-style casement units that 
are grouped into ribbons of three. The portico columns extend from floor to ceiling, a 
feature that is more closely associated with early Craftsman designs between 1905-
1910. The subject property does not possess sufficient distinctive characteristics 
beyond the entryway portico and windows to be considered a significant and excellent 
representative example of a Craftsman style building. Therefore, it does not appear to 
be eligible for listing as a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 7. 

8. The subject property is part of the potentially eligible Marengo School Craftsman 
District. The subject property was identified as a contributor to the district in the 1991 
survey, which the 2017 Historic Resources Survey Report completed by Historic 
Resources Group (HRG) referenced. The subject property was also listed in the South 
Pasadena City inventory of Cultural Resources prior to 2015. Based on a review of the 
City building permit records, tract maps, historical newspaper articles, historical aerial 

 
19 Virginia McAlester, “Modern Houses: Craftsman, 1905-1930,” A Field Guide to American Houses: The Definitive 
Guide to Identifying and Understanding America’s Domestic Architecture, (New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 2017,). 527. 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

19 

photographs, City directories, and a comparison of additional Craftsman-style 
residences in the potential historic district, the subject property does not represent 
the best example of the style, was not found to be closely associated with significant 
patterns of development, and does not retain integrity of design compared to better 
neighboring examples. Chronicle Heritage has concluded that it does not appear to be 
individually significant and does not appear to be the best representation of the style in 
the district. Therefore, the subject property does not appear to be eligible for listing as 
a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 8. 

9. The subject property does not appear to be in a unique location or to possess a singular
physical characteristic that adequately represents an established and familiar visual
feature of a neighborhood. Thus, the subject property does not appear to be eligible for
listing as a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 9.

10. The site was mostly likely graded prior to construction of the subject property and does
not appear to possess the potential to yield information of archaeological interest.
Therefore, the subject property does not appear to be eligible for listing as a local
landmark pursuant to local criteria 10.

11. The subject property is in a potentially eligible historic district; however, this is not a
formally designated historic district. Efforts have not been made to formally
designated the potential historic district.

Findings and Conclusions 
The subject property does not appear to be eligible for listing in the NRHP or CRHR or for 
designation as a local landmark. The subject property was altered outside the period of 
significance. Thus, it does not retain integrity of workmanship, design, and materials. Therefore, 
the subject property does not qualify for consideration as historical resource (Section 15064.5(a) of 
the CEQA Guidelines). Demolition of the subject property would not result in a substantial adverse 
change to a historical resource (Section 15064.5(b) of the CEQA Guidelines). 



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

20 

This page intentionally left blank.  



Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

21 

References Cited 
Ancestry.com. U.S., City Directories, 1822-1995 [database on-line]. Lehi, UT, USA: 

Ancestry.com Operations, Inc., 2011. 

California Office of Historic Preservation. 1999. California State Law and Historic Preservation, 
4853 (c), p. 66. 

City of South Pasadena. June 2017. “City of South Pasadena Historic Resources Survey,” 
Prepared by: Historic Resources Group, 
https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/13228/636721709
083330000 

City of South Pasadena, Ordinance No. 2315, July 19, 2017. Accessed March 1, 2024. 
https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/13396/636721709
083330000 

City of South Pasadena Building Permit. Issued May 1, 1923. Permit No. 3743. 

City of South Pasadena Building Permit. Issued September 16, 1923. Permit No. 5142. 

City of South Pasadena Building Permit. Issued March 22, 1948. Permit No. 18005. 

City of South Pasadena Building Permit. Issued January 24, 1985. Permit No. NA. 

“Early Views of Pasadena,” Water and Power Associates, accessed March 4, 2024, 
https://waterandpower.org/museum/Early_Views_of_Pasadena_4_of_8.html 

Los Angeles County Public Works, “No.3 Addition to Oneonta Park,” accessed March 1, 2024, 
https://pw.lacounty.gov/sur/nas/landrecords/tract/MB0011/TR0011-108.pdf 

Virginia McAlester, “Modern Houses: Craftsman, 1905-1930,” A Field Guide to American Houses: 
The Definitive Guide to Identifying and Understanding America’s Domestic Architecture, 
(New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 2017,). 527. 

National Park Service, U.S. Department of the Interior. 2017. “How to Apply the National 
Register Criteria for Evaluation.” National Register Bulletin. Available at: 
https://www.nps.gov/nr/publications/bulletins/nrb15/ 

“South Pasadenans Will Graduate From Occidental,” South Pasadena Review, June 6, 1950, Pg.1. 

https://waterandpower.org/museum/Early_Views_of_Pasadena_4_of_8.html


Historic Resource Assessment Report for 1635 Lyndon Street 

22 

This page intentionally left blank. 



Appendix A. 
DPR Forms 





State of California  The Resources Agency  Primary # 
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION  HRI #   

PRIMARY RECORD    Trinomial   
       NRHP Status Code: 6Z 
    Other Listings  
 Review Code   Reviewer  Date   
Page 1 of 12 *Resource Name or #: 1635 Lyndon Street 
 

Attachments: ☐ NONE  ☒ Location Map  ☐ Sketch Map  ☒ Continuation Sheet ☒  Building, Structure, and Object Record  
☐ Archaeological Record  ☐ District Record  ☐ Linear Feature Record  ☐ Milling Station Record  ☐ Rock Art Record  
☐  Artifact Record  ☐ Photograph Record ☐  Other (List): 
 
DPR 523A (9/2013) *Required information  

P1. Other Identifier:  
*P2. Location: ☐ Not for Publication     ☒ Unrestricted  

*a. County: Los Angeles and (P2b and P2c or P2d. Attach a Location Map as necessary.) 
*b. USGS 7.5' Quad: Los Angeles Date: 1981 T1S; R12W; ___ of     of Sec 04;  S.B. B.M. 
c. Address: 1635 Lyndon Street City: South Pasadena Zip: 91030  
d. UTM (Give more than one for large and/or linear resources) Zone:             mE/ mNe.  
Other Locational Data: (e.g., parcel directions to resource, elevation, etc., as appropriate): APN 5320-003-013 
 

*P3a. Description (Describe resource and its major elements.  Include design, materials, condition, alterations, size, setting, and 
boundaries):  

 
Primary Building 
 
1635 Lyndon Street was constructed in 1923. The subject property is a single-story Craftsman with 
Colonial Revival influence style home that is 1,032 square feet. The building is clad in horizontal 
clapboard siding and features a low-pitched front gabled roof that is sheathed in composition 
shingles. The subject property is set onto a long rectangular lot, that features a concrete driveway 
that extends from the street to the rear of the lot.  The subject property is set back from Lyndon 
Street approximately 47 feet. The subject property faces north onto Lyndon Street. Lyndon street 
is lined with single- and multi-family residences, mature trees, and shrubs. The subject property 
is set in a suburban neighborhood that features concrete sidewalks that are lined with mature 
trees. The subject property is bound by the legal parcel boundary.  
 (See Continuation Sheet page 4) 
 
 
 
 
*P3b.  Resource Attributes (List attributes and codes): HP2. Single family residence 
*P4.  Resources Present: ☒ Building  ☐Structure  ☐Object  ☐Site  ☐District  ☐Element of District  ☐Other (Isolates, etc.) 

P5b.  Description of Photo (view, date, accession #):  
Primary façade 
View south 
February 28, 2024 
 
*P6.  Date Constructed/Age and Source:  
☒Historic   ☐Prehistoric   ☐Both 
1923 LA County Assessor 
 
*P7.  Owner and Address:   
N/A 
 
*P8.  Recorded by (Name, affiliation, and address):  
Scott Torres  
Chronicle Heritage  
55 E. Huntington Dr. Suite 238 
Arcadia, CA  91006 
 
*P9. Date Recorded: February 28, 2024  
 
*P10. Survey Type (Describe): Intensive  
 
 
 
 
 

 
*P11. Report Citation (Cite survey report and other sources, or enter “none”): Historic Resources Assessment Report for 
1635 Lyndon Street South Pasadena, CA. 
 

P5a. Photo or Drawing (Photo required for buildings, structures, and objects.) 
 

  



State of California  The Resources Agency  Primary # 
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION  HRI #   

BUILDING, STRUCTURE, AND OBJECT RECORD 
Page 2 of 12 *Resource Name or #: 1635 Lyndon Street 
 

DPR 523B (9/2013) *Required information  

B1. Historic Name:  1635 Lyndon Street  
B2. Common Name: 1635 Lyndon Street  
B3. Original Use:  Single-family Residence B4.  Present Use:  Single-Family Residence 
*B5. Architectural Style: Craftsman  
*B6. Construction History: (Construction date, alterations, and date of alterations)  
 
A permit was granted in 1923 to construct a “new house.” A review of the original building permit 
revealed the building was owned by George Gordon Crocker. The builder associated with the 
construction of the property was M. Powers. The building permit did not identify a business address 
for M. Powers. An additional review of newspaper articles did not provide any information regarding 
the life and trade of M. Powers; thus, it appears that M. Powers was not a master builder. Based 
on a review of the City building permit record, the back porch was added onto the building in 1948. 
Based on a field survey of the property it appears that the subject property once had a chimney 
that was located on the eastern façade of the building. The chimney is still partially extent but 
appears to have been cut down and capped with concrete. There was no permit associated with any 
type of chimney repair in the permit record for review. An additional review of historic aerial 
photographs revealed that an auto garage was located behind the building on the eastern parcel 
boundary. A concrete foundation remains of the automobile garage. A demolition permit associated 
with the removal of the garage was not included in the permit record. Based on aerial photographs 
the garage was removed sometime after 2009. 
 
*B7. Moved? ☒ No     ☐ Yes     ☐ Unknown Date: Original Location: N/A 
*B8. Related Features: N/A 
B9a.  Architect: Unknown b. Builder:  M. Powers 
*B10. Significance: Theme: Craftsman   Area: South Pasadena  

Period of Significance: 1905-1930 Property Type: Residence  Applicable Criteria: N/A 
(Discuss importance in terms of historical or architectural context as defined by theme, period, and geographic scope. Also address 
integrity.)   

 
The building at 1635 Lyndon Street was constructed in 1923 as a single-family residence. Based on 
a review of historical newspaper articles and Los County tract maps, it appears that the Huntington 
Land and Improvement Company began to develop the area that is now Oneonta Park in 1902 and 
constructed the Oneonta Park Station in 1906. The establishment of Oneonta Park appears to be a 
result of the expansion of the streetcar line into nearby undeveloped suburbs. The No.3 Addition 
subdivision appears to coincide with the success of expanded streetcar line into the area of Oneonta 
Park and the construction of a larger station. The streetcar line created a surge of residential 
development as people moved away from City centers and moved in to the quieter suburbs beyond the 
City of Los Angeles. The boom in suburban development that resulted from the expansion of the 
streetcar line is well documented and was a development project that spanned numerous southern 
California communities. The subject property is a rather modest example of the style that was 
constructed toward the end of the period of significance for Craftsman-style buildings, 1905-1930.   
(See Continuation Sheet page 8) 
 
B11. Additional Resource Attributes (List attributes and codes): 
None. 
 
*B12. References: See Continuation Sheet page 11. 
 
*B13. Remarks: None. 
 
*B14. Evaluator:   
Scott Torres 
Architectural Historian 
Chronicle Heritage  
55 E. Huntington Dr. Suite 238 
Arcadia, CA  91006 
 
*Date of Evaluation: February 28, 2024 

(This space reserved for official comments.) 

(Sketch Map with north arrow required.) 

  



State of California  Natural Resources Agency  Primary #  
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HRI#  

LOCATION MAP Trinomial  
Page 3 of 12 *Resource Name or #: 1635 Lyndon Street 
 

DPR 523J (Rev. 1/1995) (Word 9/2013)  * Required information 

*Map Name: Los Angeles   *Scale: 1:24,000  *Date of map: 1981 
 

 



State of California  Natural Resources Agency    Primary #  
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION  HRI #  

CONTINUATION SHEET     Trinomial  
Page 4 of 12 *Resource Name or #: 1635 Lyndon Street 
 

DPR 523L (9/2013) *Required information  

*P3a. Description: (Continued from Primary Record page 1) 
 
Northern Façade  
 
The primary façade faces north onto Lyndon Street. The façade reveals an offset portico and entry 
way. The portico features a front gabled roof, sheathed in composition shingles, and features 
round columns. The wood entry door features a rectangular vision light and is also obscured 
behind a metal security door. The fenestration pattern includes two picture windows that flank 
the entry door. The wood sash casement units are 9-light Prairie style windows. The entry also 
features a rectangular concrete porch. 
  

 
Primary Façade View South 

 
Southern Façade 
 
The southern façade reveals a ribbon of wood sash windows, wood door, and a low-pitched porch 
roof that features exposed rafters. The porch roof overhang is appended to the façade of the 
building and has square wood columns. The rear entry also features a concrete landing that 
reveals a metal handrail. The wood clapboard siding remains consistent with the other facades of 
the building. The porch is a rectangular concrete porch. 
 

 
Southern Façade View North 

 
  



State of California  Natural Resources Agency    Primary #  
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION  HRI #  

CONTINUATION SHEET     Trinomial  
Page 5 of 12 *Resource Name or #: 1635 Lyndon Street 
 

DPR 523L (9/2013) *Required information  

Eastern Façade 
 
The eastern façade reveals clapboard siding and a combination of single-hung, casement, and 
divided light Prairie style windows. The brick chimney located on the eastern façade was cut down 
and the top was capped with concrete. The horizontal roofline is devoid of fascia boards and the 
squared rafter tails are exposed. Additional features include a municipal electrical panel box, 
meter, and wall-mounted air conditioner. 
 

 
Eastern Façade View Northwest 

 

 
Eastern Façade View Northwest 

 
Western Façade 
 
The western façade is clad in mostly clapboard siding and features a section of vertical wood 
siding. The window pattern reveals a combination of casement and single-hung windows. The window 
design type remains consistent with the divided light Prairie style windows that are found 
throughout the building. The horizontal roofline is devoid of fascia boards and the squared 
rafter tails are exposed. 



State of California  Natural Resources Agency    Primary #  
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION  HRI #  

CONTINUATION SHEET     Trinomial  
Page 6 of 12 *Resource Name or #: 1635 Lyndon Street 
 

DPR 523L (9/2013) *Required information  

 
Western Façade View South 

 

 
Western Façade View Southeast 



State of California  Natural Resources Agency    Primary #  
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION  HRI #  

CONTINUATION SHEET     Trinomial  
Page 7 of 12 *Resource Name or #: 1635 Lyndon Street 
 

DPR 523L (9/2013) *Required information  

 
Western Façade View East 

 
Auto Garage Footprint  
 
The narrow concrete driveway is located on the eastern boundary of the lot and extends into the 
back yard. The driveway ceases into the grass and leads to a rectangular concrete pad. Vehicle 
garages were commonly set back from the property into the rear yard. The concrete foundation of 
the single auto garage is the only remaining evidence of a garage on the lot. 
 

 
Driveway Pathway View South 



State of California  Natural Resources Agency    Primary #  
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION  HRI #  

CONTINUATION SHEET     Trinomial  
Page 8 of 12 *Resource Name or #: 1635 Lyndon Street 
 

DPR 523L (9/2013) *Required information  

 
Garage Footprint 

 
*B10. Significance: (Continued from Building, Structure, Object Report page 2) 
 
The following historic context statement is adapted from the Historic Resources Survey Report 
prepared for the potential Marengo School Craftsman District:  
 
“The Marengo School Craftsman District was originally identified as a potential historic district 
in the 1991 survey of the City of South Pasadena and re-evaluated during the 2003 survey. The 
district consists of the south side of the 1600 to 1800 blocks of Monterey Road, the 1600 and 1700 
blocks of Lyndon Street, the north side of the 1600 and 1700 blocks of Bank Street, the 1700 block 
of Rollin Street, the north side of the 1800 block of Oak Street, and the 1200 to 1500 blocks of 
Marengo and Stratford Avenues. There are 96 contributors and 51 non-contributors and 2 properties 
not visible from the public right-of-way out of a possible 149 residences in the district. The 
contributors are modestly sized, one- and two-story, single-family residences, set on rectangular 
lots with a common setback. Period Revival and Craftsman style architecture, more than any other 
characteristic of the district, is its unifying feature. Paved paths (usually concrete) lead from 
the sidewalk to primary façades. Garages are detached and located at the rear of the parcel, 
accessed via driveways extending along the side of each parcel from the street. Landscaping consists 
of mature shrubs and trees. District features include concrete retaining walls and concrete curbs, 
gutters, and sidewalks. The Marengo School Craftsman District is a good example of a neighborhood 
of modestly-sized period revival single-family residences, with a high degree of integrity, in 
South Pasadena. Its period of significance is from 1903 to 1951, which encompasses the earliest 
residence to the latest. 66% of the buildings within the district boundary are contributing; 
therefore, the district is eligible for designation as a local historic district.” 
 
The subject property/district is in the Addition No.3 to the Oneonta Park Tract in the City. The 
tract is comprised of 16 rectangular lots, surveyed by J.O. Marsh in November 1906 for the Huntington 
Land and Improvement Company. The addition is part of the larger Oneonta Park Tract that was 
established by the Huntington Land and Improvement Company three years earlier in 1906. Historical 
newspaper articles regarding the development of Addition No.3 did not provide any information to 
assert that the subdivision was a significant development in the City. Furthermore, the construction 
of the subject property occurred 17 years after the subdivision was platted.  



State of California  Natural Resources Agency    Primary #  
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION  HRI #  

CONTINUATION SHEET     Trinomial  
Page 9 of 12 *Resource Name or #: 1635 Lyndon Street 
 

DPR 523L (9/2013) *Required information  

 
Figure 10 Addition No.3 to the Oneota Park Tract, Los Angeles County Public Works 

 
The original building permit identified George Gordon Crocker as the original owner of the subject 
property in 1923. Ancestry records indicate that Crocker owned the subject property between 1923 
and 1937. Ancestry records indicate that Crocker was employed as a real estate broker in 1937. 
Subsequent building permits identified George M. Prescott (1908-1994) as the owner in 1948. Ancestry 
and historical newspaper records indicate that Prescott owned the subject property between 1944 
and 1950. Ancestry records identified Robert Sweigard (1913-2009) as the owner between 1952 and 
1973. A permit to complete an undisclosed alteration was granted to Charles Helganz in 1985. No 
additional information was included in the City permit record regarding ownership of the subject 
property was available for review. Ancestry records and directories did not provide any additional 
ownership information beyond 1985.  
 
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES & CALIFORNIA REGISTER OF HISTORICAL RESOURCES 
 
Criterion A/1 
 
Associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad patterns of our 
history. 
The building at 1635 Lyndon Street was constructed in 1923 as a single-family residence. Based on 
a review of historical newspaper articles and Los County tract maps, it appears that the Huntington 
Land and Improvement Company began to develop the area that is now Oneonta Park in 1902 and 
constructed the Oneonta Park Station in 1906. The establishment of Oneonta Park appears to be a 
result of the expansion of the streetcar line into nearby undeveloped suburbs. The No.3 Addition 
subdivision seems to coincide with the success of expanded streetcar line into the area of Oneonta 
Park and the construction of a larger station. The streetcar line created a surge of residential 
development as people moved away from City centers and into the quieter suburbs beyond the City of 
Los Angeles. The boom in suburban development that resulted from the expansion of the streetcar 
line is well documented and was a development project that spanned numerous southern California 
communities. The No.3 Addition subdivision, however, did not appear to be a significant development 
within the larger context of suburban development because there was no information reviewed in 
historical newspaper articles beyond real estate transfers and lot sales to assert that it was 
significant in the City. Furthermore, the lot at 1635 Lyndon Street remained undeveloped for 17 
years after the subdivision was platted. Additional research also did not suggest the property is 
significantly associated with more specific events or patterns of events that have historical 
significance under NRHP Criterion A, CRHR Criterion 1.  
 
Criterion B/2 
Associated with the lives of persons significant in our past 
 



State of California  Natural Resources Agency Primary # 
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HRI # 

CONTINUATION SHEET Trinomial 
Page 10 of 12 *Resource Name or #: 1635 Lyndon Street

DPR 523L (9/2013) *Required information

Archival research failed to indicate a direct association between individuals that are known to be 
historically significant figures at the national and state level for 1635 Lyndon Street. For these 
reasons, 1635 Lyndon Street is recommended not eligible under NRHP Criterion B and CRHR Criterion 
2. 

Criterion C/3 

Embody the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of construction, or that 
represent the work of a master, or that possess high artistic values, or that represent a significant 
and distinguishable entity whose components may lack individual distinction. 

The building at 1635 Lyndon Street is a single-story Craftsman with Colonial Revival influence 
style residence that was constructed in 1923. The subject property is a rather modest example of 
the style that was constructed toward the end of the period of significance for Craftsman-style 
buildings, 1905-1930. The subject property has retained a combination of wood sash casement and 
single-hung windows. The fenestration pattern reveals 9-lite Prairie style casement units that are 
grouped into ribbons of three. The portico columns extend from floor to ceiling, a feature that is 
more closely associated with early Craftsman designs, 1905-1910. The subject property does not 
possess sufficient distinctive characteristics beyond the entryway portico and windows to be 
considered a significant and excellent representative example of a Craftsman style building. Because 
of the modest Craftsman elements, it cannot be considered a good example of the style when compared 
to neighboring examples that were constructed within the same period, 1905-1930. Virginia 
McAlester’s Field Guide to American Houses highlights character-defining features that are most 
associated with excellent examples of the style. Character-defining features of the style include 
porch roof supports that are typically short and square upper columns that rest upon more massive 
piers or on a solid porch balustrade. Columns, piers, and balustrades begin at the ground level 
and extend without a break to a level above the porch floor. Piers and columns also commonly have 
sloped (battered sides), triangular roof line knee braces, exposed post and beams, slopping and 
raked roofline edges, and arroyo stone chimneys, foundations, and piers. Neighboring examples 
include 1636 Lyndon Street (1906), 1703 Lyndon Street (1909), 1625 Lyndon Street (1911), 1614 
Lyndon Street (1914), 1712 Lyndon Street (1914), and 1615 Lyndon Street (1921). Furthermore, 
McAlester indicated that the Craftsman style residences originate in southern California, and 
excellent examples throughout the region include designs by the renowned firm of Greene and Greene. 
The popularity of design resulted in numerous order-to-build kit homes that required local 
contractors to erect and assemble on vacant lots throughout neighborhood tracts in the region. 
Based on a review of the City building permit record, a contractor was associated with construction 
of the subject property; however, there was no information to assert that the subject property was 
specifically designed by an architect. Therefore, it appears that the subject property may have 
been a kit-build project, rendering it a common and mass-produced product. A review of newspaper 
and Southwest Builder and Contractor articles did not provide any information regarding the builder, 
M. Powers. Therefore, it appears that Powers was not a master builder or craftsman. The subject
property was also altered with the addition of a porch that was completed in 1948. The building
does not exhibit high quality of design and craftsmanship due to the absence of design features
that are better represented in neighboring buildings, was not the work of a master, and has been
altered beyond the period of significance. For these reasons, 1635 Lyndon Street does not appear
to meet NRHP Criterion C and CRHR Criterion 3.

Criterion D 

Yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important in prehistory or history. 

The subject property is not significant under Criterion D of the NRHP or Criterion 4 of the CRHR 
as a source, or likely source, of important historical information, nor does it appear likely to 
yield important information about historic construction methods, materials, or technologies. 

Local Landmark Eligibility 

For these same reasons, the subject property does not appear eligible for listing as a local 
landmark. It does not possess an association with a significant development, economic, or 
cultural event in the City. It is not associated with historically important persons. The 
building is vernacular and does not possess high artistic detailing, nor is it the work of a 
master.  

1. The subject property is a Craftsman with Colonial Revival influence-style, single-
family residence that was constructed in 1923. The period of significance established
for Craftsman style designs was 1905-1930, The Craftsman style was a popular design
that originated in southern California. Therefore, a vast stock of Craftsman designs
remains intact in neighborhoods throughout the City and neighboring communities. The
subject property is in the larger Oneonta Park area of the City. Oneonta Park was
developed by the Huntington Land and Improvement Co. in 1902 as part of larger
development project that utilized the streetcar line to entice urban dwellers to move
into the newly established suburbs beyond the City of Los Angeles. The Huntington Land
and Improvement Co. established a streetcar stop in Oneonta Park in 1906 in addition



State of California  Natural Resources Agency    Primary #  
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION  HRI #  

CONTINUATION SHEET     Trinomial  
Page 11 of 12 *Resource Name or #: 1635 Lyndon Street 
 

DPR 523L (9/2013) *Required information  

to adding subdivisions to the tract, specifically the No.3 Addition subdivision. The 
subject property is in the No.3 Addition Subdivision. The subject property lot 
remained undeveloped for 17 years; thus, it does not appear to be associated with 
initial development of the No.3 Addition Subdivision, is not the best reflection of a 
Craftsman style residence in the subdivision, and does not appear to be an excellent 
reflection of character, interest, or value as a part of the heritage of the 
community. Therefore, the subject property does not appear to be eligible for listing 
as a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 1. 
 

2. There was no information reviewed to assert that the subject property location was a 
site of a significant historic event. Therefore, the subject property does not appear 
to be eligible for listing as a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 2. 

 
3. The subject property does not appear to be associated with a person, persons, or 

groups who significantly contributed to the culture and development of the City, State 
or United States. Therefore, the subject property does not appear to be eligible for 
listing as a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 3. 
 

4. The subject property does not represent the best example of a Craftsman-style 
residence in the City. Therefore, it is not an exemplification of a particular 
architectural style of an era of history of the City. Thus, it does not appear to be 
eligible for listing as a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 4. 
 

5. The subject property does not reflect or exemplify the best remaining Craftsman-style 
residence type in the neighborhood. A field survey of the neighborhood revealed better 
examples within proximity to the subject property. Additional examples include 1636 
Lyndon Street (1906), 1703 Lyndon Street (1909), 1625 Lyndon Street (1911), 1614 
Lyndon Street (1914), 1712 Lyndon Street (1914), and 1615 Lyndon Street (1921). 
Therefore, the subject property does not appear to be eligible for listing as a local 
landmark pursuant to local criteria 5. 
 

6. The subject property does not appear to be the work of a person or persons whose work 
has influenced the heritage of the City, the state, or the United States. Thus, it 
does not appear to be eligible for listing as a local landmark pursuant to local 
criteria 6. 
 

7. The subject property does not embody the elements of outstanding attention to 
architectural design, engineering, detail design, detail, materials, or craftsmanship. 
The subject property is a rather modest example of the style that was constructed 
toward the end of the period of significance for Craftsman-style buildings, 1905-1930. 
The subject property has retained a combination of wood sash casement and single-hung 
windows. The fenestration pattern reveals 9-lite Prairie-style casement units that are 
grouped into ribbons of three. The portico columns extend from floor to ceiling, a 
feature that is more closely associated with early Craftsman designs between 1905-
1910. The subject property does not possess sufficient distinctive characteristics 
beyond the entryway portico and windows to be considered a significant and excellent 
representative example of a Craftsman style building. Therefore, it does not appear to 
be eligible for listing as a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 7. 
 

8. The subject property is part of the potentially eligible Marengo School Craftsman 
District. The subject property was identified as a contributor to the district in the 
1991 survey, which the 2017 Historic Resources Survey Report completed by Historic 
Resources Group (HRG) referenced. The subject property was also listed in the South 
Pasadena City inventory of Cultural Resources prior to 2015. Based on a review of the 
City building permit records, tract maps, historical newspaper articles, historical 
aerial photographs, City directories, and a comparison of additional Craftsman-style 
residences in the potential historic district, the subject property does not represent 
the best example of the style, was not found to be closely associated with significant 
patterns of development, and does not retain integrity of design compared to better 
neighboring examples. Chronicle Heritage has concluded that it does not appear to be 
individually significant and does not appear to be the best representation of the 
style in the district. Therefore, the subject property does not appear to be eligible 
for listing as a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 8. 
 

9. The subject property does not appear to be in a unique location or to possess a 
singular physical characteristic that adequately represents an established and 
familiar visual feature of a neighborhood. Thus, the subject property does not appear 
to be eligible for listing as a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 9. 

 
10. The site was mostly likely graded prior to construction of the subject property and 

does not appear to possess the potential to yield information of archaeological 



State of California  Natural Resources Agency    Primary #  
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION  HRI #  

CONTINUATION SHEET     Trinomial  
Page 12 of 12 *Resource Name or #: 1635 Lyndon Street 
 

DPR 523L (9/2013) *Required information  

interest. Therefore, the subject property does not appear to be eligible for listing 
as a local landmark pursuant to local criteria 10. 
 

11. The subject property is in a potentially eligible historic district; however, this is 
not a formally designated historic district. Efforts have not been made to formally 
designated the potential historic district. 

 
Findings and Conclusions 
The subject property does not appear to be eligible for listing in the NRHP or CRHR or for 
designation as a local landmark. The subject property was altered outside the period of 
significance. Thus, it does not retain integrity of workmanship, design, and materials. 
Therefore, the subject property does not qualify for consideration as historical resource 
(Section 15064.5(a) of the CEQA Guidelines). Demolition of the subject property would not result 
in a substantial adverse change to a historical resource (Section 15064.5(b) of the CEQA 
Guidelines). 
 
*B12. References: (Continued from Building, Structure, Object Report page 2) 
 
Ancestry.com. U.S., City Directories, 1822-1995 [database on-line]. Lehi, UT, USA: Ancestry.com 

Operations, Inc., 2011. 
 
California Office of Historic Preservation. 1999. California State Law and Historic Preservation, 

4853 (c), p. 66. 
 
City of South Pasadena. June 2017. “City of South Pasadena Historic Resources Survey,” Prepared 

by: Historic Resources Group. Available 
at:https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/13228/636721709083330000 

 
City of South Pasadena, Ordinance No. 2315, July 19, 2017. Accessed March 1, 2024.  
https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/13396/636721709083330000 
City of South Pasadena Building Permit. Issued May 1, 1923. Permit No. 3743. 
 
City of South Pasadena Building Permit. Issued September 16, 1923. Permit No. 5142. 
 
City of South Pasadena Building Permit.  Issued March 22, 1948. Permit No. 18005. 
 
“Early Views of Pasadena,” Water and Power Associates, accessed March 4, 2024, 

https://waterandpower.org/museum/Early_Views_of_Pasadena_4_of_8.html  
 
Los Angeles County Public Works, “ No.3 Addition to Oneonta Park,” accessed March 1, 2024, 

https://pw.lacounty.gov/sur/nas/landrecords/tract/MB0011/TR0011-108.pdf 
 
Virginia McAlester, “Modern Houses: Craftsman, 1905-1930,” A Field Guide to American Houses: The 

Definitive Guide to Identifying and Understanding America’s Domestic Architecture, (New 
York: Alfred A. Knopf, 2017,). 527. 

 
National Park Service, U.S. Department of the Interior. 2017. “How to Apply the National Register 

Criteria for Evaluation.” National Register Bulletin. Available at: 
https://www.nps.gov/nr/publications/bulletins/nrb15/ 

 
“South Pasadenans Will Graduate From Occidental,” South Pasadena Review, June 6, 1950, Pg.1. 
National Park Service, U.S. Department of the Interior. 2017. “National Register Bulletin 15: How 

to Apply the National Register Criteria for Evaluation.” Available at: 
https://www.nps.gov/nr/publications/bulletins/nrb15/ 

 
 



 

 

 



For General Inquiries: 
T: (886) 563-2536 
T: (602) 254-6280 
info@chronicleheritage.com 



ATTACHMENT 4 

Demo Plans & Preliminary Development Proposal 



TOPOGRAPHIC MAP

1
6
3
5
 
L
Y

N
D

O
N

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

T-1

S
O

U
T

H
 
P

A
S

A
D

E
N

A
,
 
C

A
 
9
1
0
3
0

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
:

N

d
b

a
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
C

H
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

CA
LL

AN
D E

NG
INE

ER
ING

, IN
C.

CA
LL

AN
D E

NG
INE

ER
ING

, IN
C.

ABBREVIATIONS/LEGEND:

D

S

V

5. EASEMENTS MAY NOT BE SHOWN DUE TO UNAVAILABILITY OF AN EFFECTIVE PRELIMINARY

TITLE REPORT OR EASEMENT DEEDS AT THE TIME OF DRAWING COMPLETION.

TO BE DEMOLISHED

TO BE DEMOLISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/M

AutoCAD SHX Text
G/M

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' H WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK/32"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.38)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.37)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(607.55)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(606.97)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GU(607.13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.02)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.86)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.92)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.09)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(607.83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(607.29)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.26)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(607.96)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(607.37)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.26)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.33)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.60)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.21)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.33)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.22)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(607.88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(607.34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(608.21)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(607.66)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.25)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.29)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.65)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.56)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(608.16)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(607.65)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(608.45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(607.83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GU(607.92)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.89)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(609.55)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.04)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.09)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.92)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.08)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.97)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.89)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.51)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.76)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.56)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.64)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.61)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.93)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.76)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.91)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.57)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.90)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.72)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(608.43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608.27)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.00)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.74)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.51)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.54)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.79)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.90)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.63)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.38)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.62)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.86)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.93)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605.73)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.25)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.51)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.54)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.57)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.61)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.63)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.89)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.38)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.81)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607.09)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605.79)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605.53)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605.39)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606.19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605.03)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.74)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605.27)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605.23)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.80)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.50)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.27)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.56)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.65)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.65)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605.27)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605.38)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605.45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605.59)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605.66)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605.30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605.08)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.82)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.63)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.28)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.95)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.60)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.07)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(603.64)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.25)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(603.84)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.15)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(604.01)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605.47)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605.84)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNDON     STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK/18"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK/8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' H WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' H CF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' H CF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' H WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' H CF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' H WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' H WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89%%D57'32" E         49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88%%D34'00" E       50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00%%D04'41" E                                                                         179.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(605)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(606)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(607)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(608)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00%%D04'51" E                                                                                        178.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 1 SHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lyndon st 1635_Topo

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-15-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-034-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: (714) 671-1050  FAX: (714) 671-1090

AutoCAD SHX Text
576 E. LAMBERT ROAD, BREA, CA 92821

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELEASED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
     :  WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
:  STREET LIGHT PULL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP   :  HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL   :  FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS   :  FINISHED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/M  :  WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC   :  TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
:  TRAFFIC SIGNAL PULL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM   :  GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
:  FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C&G   :  CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP   :  POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L   :  PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
      :  SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/A   :  DRIVEWAY APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF   :  FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
:  EDISION PULL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWY   :  DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX   :  EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S/D   :  STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S/W  :  SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF   :  WOODEN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBW/RW  :  CONC. BLOCK/RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
       :  STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
:  FDC / FIRE DEPT. CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/B   :  CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATV   :  CABLE T.V. PULLBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
:  HIGH VOLTAGE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
:  UTILITY PULL VOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
:  TV CABLE PULL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
:  TELEPHONE PULL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
:  CF/ CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
:  WF/ WOOD FENCE OR IF/ IRON FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
:  EXISTING TREE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
:  STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
-W--W-- :  WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(532.00)   :  EXISTING ELEVATION 532.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--(532)-- :  EXISTING CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-S--S-- :  SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
:  CONC. BLOCK WALL/ RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
      :  WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
      :  IRON POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
      :  DRAIN HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I/F   :  IRON FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF    :  CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
:  SEPTIC TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      :  VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 RW  :  RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 11 OF ADDITION NO. 3 TO ONEONTA PARK, IN THE CITY  11 OF ADDITION NO. 3 TO ONEONTA PARK, IN THE CITY 11 OF ADDITION NO. 3 TO ONEONTA PARK, IN THE CITY  OF ADDITION NO. 3 TO ONEONTA PARK, IN THE CITY OF ADDITION NO. 3 TO ONEONTA PARK, IN THE CITY  ADDITION NO. 3 TO ONEONTA PARK, IN THE CITY ADDITION NO. 3 TO ONEONTA PARK, IN THE CITY  NO. 3 TO ONEONTA PARK, IN THE CITY NO. 3 TO ONEONTA PARK, IN THE CITY  3 TO ONEONTA PARK, IN THE CITY 3 TO ONEONTA PARK, IN THE CITY  TO ONEONTA PARK, IN THE CITY TO ONEONTA PARK, IN THE CITY  ONEONTA PARK, IN THE CITY ONEONTA PARK, IN THE CITY  PARK, IN THE CITY PARK, IN THE CITY  IN THE CITY IN THE CITY  THE CITY THE CITY  CITY CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF  SOUTH PASADENA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF SOUTH PASADENA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF  PASADENA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF PASADENA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF  COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF  OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF  LOS ANGELES, STATE OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF  ANGELES, STATE OF ANGELES, STATE OF  STATE OF STATE OF  OF OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 11 PAGE 108  AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 11 PAGE 108 AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 11 PAGE 108  PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 11 PAGE 108 PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 11 PAGE 108  MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 11 PAGE 108 MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 11 PAGE 108  RECORDED IN BOOK 11 PAGE 108 RECORDED IN BOOK 11 PAGE 108  IN BOOK 11 PAGE 108 IN BOOK 11 PAGE 108  BOOK 11 PAGE 108 BOOK 11 PAGE 108  11 PAGE 108 11 PAGE 108  PAGE 108 PAGE 108  108 108 OF MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  THE COUNTY RECORDER OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  COUNTY RECORDER OF COUNTY RECORDER OF  RECORDER OF RECORDER OF  OF OF SAID COUNTY. APN: 5320-003-013 PROPERTY SIZE: 8,935.31 S.F. (GROSS)8,935.31 S.F. (GROSS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK: COUNTY B.M. NO. 1G5735 L&T W. CB 41FT S/O ECR S/W COR C/L INT HUNTINGTON DR & SAN GABRIEL BLVD  ELEVATION: 595.926' (NAVD 1988) BASIS OF BEARING: CENTERLINE OF LYNDON ST. N88°34'00"E  PER ONEONTA PARK, M.B. 11-108

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S NOTES: 1. ALL INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS IS GIVEN AS THE BEST PRESENT ALL INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS IS GIVEN AS THE BEST PRESENT  INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS IS GIVEN AS THE BEST PRESENT INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS IS GIVEN AS THE BEST PRESENT  SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS IS GIVEN AS THE BEST PRESENT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS IS GIVEN AS THE BEST PRESENT  ON THE DRAWINGS IS GIVEN AS THE BEST PRESENT ON THE DRAWINGS IS GIVEN AS THE BEST PRESENT  THE DRAWINGS IS GIVEN AS THE BEST PRESENT THE DRAWINGS IS GIVEN AS THE BEST PRESENT  DRAWINGS IS GIVEN AS THE BEST PRESENT DRAWINGS IS GIVEN AS THE BEST PRESENT  IS GIVEN AS THE BEST PRESENT IS GIVEN AS THE BEST PRESENT  GIVEN AS THE BEST PRESENT GIVEN AS THE BEST PRESENT  AS THE BEST PRESENT AS THE BEST PRESENT  THE BEST PRESENT THE BEST PRESENT  BEST PRESENT BEST PRESENT  PRESENT PRESENT KNOWLEDGE AND PERFORMED WITHIN GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICE  AND PERFORMED WITHIN GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICE AND PERFORMED WITHIN GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICE  PERFORMED WITHIN GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICE PERFORMED WITHIN GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICE  WITHIN GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICE WITHIN GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICE  GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICE GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICE  ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICE ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICE  ENGINEERING PRACTICE ENGINEERING PRACTICE  PRACTICE PRACTICE BUT WITHOUT GUARANTEE OF ACCURACY. WHERE ACTUAL CONDITIONS CONFLICT WITH  WITHOUT GUARANTEE OF ACCURACY. WHERE ACTUAL CONDITIONS CONFLICT WITH WITHOUT GUARANTEE OF ACCURACY. WHERE ACTUAL CONDITIONS CONFLICT WITH  GUARANTEE OF ACCURACY. WHERE ACTUAL CONDITIONS CONFLICT WITH GUARANTEE OF ACCURACY. WHERE ACTUAL CONDITIONS CONFLICT WITH  OF ACCURACY. WHERE ACTUAL CONDITIONS CONFLICT WITH OF ACCURACY. WHERE ACTUAL CONDITIONS CONFLICT WITH  ACCURACY. WHERE ACTUAL CONDITIONS CONFLICT WITH ACCURACY. WHERE ACTUAL CONDITIONS CONFLICT WITH  WHERE ACTUAL CONDITIONS CONFLICT WITH WHERE ACTUAL CONDITIONS CONFLICT WITH  ACTUAL CONDITIONS CONFLICT WITH ACTUAL CONDITIONS CONFLICT WITH  CONDITIONS CONFLICT WITH CONDITIONS CONFLICT WITH  CONFLICT WITH CONFLICT WITH  WITH WITH THE DRAWINGS, THEY SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER  DRAWINGS, THEY SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER DRAWINGS, THEY SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER  THEY SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER THEY SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER  SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER  BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER  REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER  TO THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER TO THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER  THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER  ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER ENGINEER SO THAT THE PROPER  SO THAT THE PROPER SO THAT THE PROPER  THAT THE PROPER THAT THE PROPER  THE PROPER THE PROPER  PROPER PROPER REVISIONS MAY BE MADE. 2. ESTABLISHMENT OF CONTOUR: CONTOURING IS THE GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION OF ESTABLISHMENT OF CONTOUR: CONTOURING IS THE GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION OF  OF CONTOUR: CONTOURING IS THE GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION OF OF CONTOUR: CONTOURING IS THE GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION OF  CONTOUR: CONTOURING IS THE GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION OF CONTOUR: CONTOURING IS THE GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION OF  CONTOURING IS THE GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION OF CONTOURING IS THE GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION OF  IS THE GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION OF IS THE GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION OF  THE GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION OF THE GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION OF  GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION OF GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION OF  REPRESENTATION OF REPRESENTATION OF  OF OF CONSTANT ELEVATION LINES THAT ARE INTERPOLATED OR EXTRAPOLATED BETWEEN  ELEVATION LINES THAT ARE INTERPOLATED OR EXTRAPOLATED BETWEEN ELEVATION LINES THAT ARE INTERPOLATED OR EXTRAPOLATED BETWEEN  LINES THAT ARE INTERPOLATED OR EXTRAPOLATED BETWEEN LINES THAT ARE INTERPOLATED OR EXTRAPOLATED BETWEEN  THAT ARE INTERPOLATED OR EXTRAPOLATED BETWEEN THAT ARE INTERPOLATED OR EXTRAPOLATED BETWEEN  ARE INTERPOLATED OR EXTRAPOLATED BETWEEN ARE INTERPOLATED OR EXTRAPOLATED BETWEEN  INTERPOLATED OR EXTRAPOLATED BETWEEN INTERPOLATED OR EXTRAPOLATED BETWEEN  OR EXTRAPOLATED BETWEEN OR EXTRAPOLATED BETWEEN  EXTRAPOLATED BETWEEN EXTRAPOLATED BETWEEN  BETWEEN BETWEEN ACTUAL FIELD MEASURED ELEVATIONS OR MAP ELEVATIONS, AND SHOULD NOT BE  FIELD MEASURED ELEVATIONS OR MAP ELEVATIONS, AND SHOULD NOT BE FIELD MEASURED ELEVATIONS OR MAP ELEVATIONS, AND SHOULD NOT BE  MEASURED ELEVATIONS OR MAP ELEVATIONS, AND SHOULD NOT BE MEASURED ELEVATIONS OR MAP ELEVATIONS, AND SHOULD NOT BE  ELEVATIONS OR MAP ELEVATIONS, AND SHOULD NOT BE ELEVATIONS OR MAP ELEVATIONS, AND SHOULD NOT BE  OR MAP ELEVATIONS, AND SHOULD NOT BE OR MAP ELEVATIONS, AND SHOULD NOT BE  MAP ELEVATIONS, AND SHOULD NOT BE MAP ELEVATIONS, AND SHOULD NOT BE  ELEVATIONS, AND SHOULD NOT BE ELEVATIONS, AND SHOULD NOT BE  AND SHOULD NOT BE AND SHOULD NOT BE  SHOULD NOT BE SHOULD NOT BE  NOT BE NOT BE  BE BE INTERPRETED AS PRECISE GROUND CONDITIONS, ONLY AN INFINITE NUMBER OF FIELD  AS PRECISE GROUND CONDITIONS, ONLY AN INFINITE NUMBER OF FIELD AS PRECISE GROUND CONDITIONS, ONLY AN INFINITE NUMBER OF FIELD  PRECISE GROUND CONDITIONS, ONLY AN INFINITE NUMBER OF FIELD PRECISE GROUND CONDITIONS, ONLY AN INFINITE NUMBER OF FIELD  GROUND CONDITIONS, ONLY AN INFINITE NUMBER OF FIELD GROUND CONDITIONS, ONLY AN INFINITE NUMBER OF FIELD  CONDITIONS, ONLY AN INFINITE NUMBER OF FIELD CONDITIONS, ONLY AN INFINITE NUMBER OF FIELD  ONLY AN INFINITE NUMBER OF FIELD ONLY AN INFINITE NUMBER OF FIELD  AN INFINITE NUMBER OF FIELD AN INFINITE NUMBER OF FIELD  INFINITE NUMBER OF FIELD INFINITE NUMBER OF FIELD  NUMBER OF FIELD NUMBER OF FIELD  OF FIELD OF FIELD  FIELD FIELD MEASUREMENTS WOULD REPRESENT SUCH PRECISE CONDITIONS, WHICH OBVIOUSLY  WOULD REPRESENT SUCH PRECISE CONDITIONS, WHICH OBVIOUSLY WOULD REPRESENT SUCH PRECISE CONDITIONS, WHICH OBVIOUSLY  REPRESENT SUCH PRECISE CONDITIONS, WHICH OBVIOUSLY REPRESENT SUCH PRECISE CONDITIONS, WHICH OBVIOUSLY  SUCH PRECISE CONDITIONS, WHICH OBVIOUSLY SUCH PRECISE CONDITIONS, WHICH OBVIOUSLY  PRECISE CONDITIONS, WHICH OBVIOUSLY PRECISE CONDITIONS, WHICH OBVIOUSLY  CONDITIONS, WHICH OBVIOUSLY CONDITIONS, WHICH OBVIOUSLY  WHICH OBVIOUSLY WHICH OBVIOUSLY  OBVIOUSLY OBVIOUSLY ARE NOT POSSIBLE. THE NUMBER OF SUCH FIELD MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE  NOT POSSIBLE. THE NUMBER OF SUCH FIELD MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE NOT POSSIBLE. THE NUMBER OF SUCH FIELD MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE  POSSIBLE. THE NUMBER OF SUCH FIELD MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE POSSIBLE. THE NUMBER OF SUCH FIELD MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE  THE NUMBER OF SUCH FIELD MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE THE NUMBER OF SUCH FIELD MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE  NUMBER OF SUCH FIELD MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE NUMBER OF SUCH FIELD MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE  OF SUCH FIELD MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE OF SUCH FIELD MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE  SUCH FIELD MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE SUCH FIELD MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE  FIELD MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE FIELD MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE  MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE MEASUREMENTS ARE THEREFORE  ARE THEREFORE ARE THEREFORE  THEREFORE THEREFORE LIMITED TO THE SCOPE AND INTENT OF THE RESULTING MAP. 3. THE BEARINGS/DIMENSIONS OF THE MAP IS PREPARED BASED ON THE RECORD DATA. THE BEARINGS/DIMENSIONS OF THE MAP IS PREPARED BASED ON THE RECORD DATA. 4. THE SURVEY IS PREPARED FOR ARCHITECTURAL/LANDSCAPING PURPOSE. THE SURVEY IS PREPARED FOR ARCHITECTURAL/LANDSCAPING PURPOSE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANCIS K. LIN No. 9645

AutoCAD SHX Text
JY/ML



Prel
im

ina
ry 

Draf
t



Prel
im

ina
ry 

Draf
t



Cultural Heritage Commission 
Agenda Report ITEM NO. ____ 

DATE: July 18, 2024 

FROM: Angelica Frausto-Lupo, Community Development Director 
Matt Chang, Planning Manager 

PREPARED BY: Robert (Dean) Flores, Senior Planner 

SUBJECT: Project No. 2568-NID/HDP/DRX is a request for a Notice of 
Intent to Demolish (NID) an existing two-story single-family 
dwelling at 156 Peterson Avenue (APN: 5308-031-056). Projects 
that include the demolition of buildings that are over 45 years 
of age, are required to be evaluated to determine if the 
property is eligible for historic designation. In accordance with 
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the project 
qualifies for a Categorial Exemption under Section 15061(b)(3) 
– Common Sense Exemption and Class 3, Section 15303 –
New Construction or Conversion of Small Structures.

RECOMMENDATION  

Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission: 

1. Finding the project exempt under California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
Guidelines, Sections 15061(b)(3) and 15303.

2. Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission (CHC) make a
determination that the structure located at 156 Peterson Avenue does not meet
the national, state, or local criteria for historic designation and the proposed
project may proceed through the City’s development application process.

BACKGROUND 

The subject site is an irregular-shaped approximately 17,400-square-foot lot located 
within the Residential Low Density (RS) zoning district in the Monterey Hills area (see 
Image 1 on the following page to view the aerial). The property’s residence was 
originally developed in 1932. However, the property’s original building permit, or 
subsequent additions, are not on file. The subject property has not undergone 
substantial renovations (see Images 2, 3, and 4 to view the property as it appears 
today), as the only other building permit on record is for a covered patio that was issued 
in 1961.     

5



Cultural Heritage Commission  156 Peterson Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2568-NID/HDP/DRX 
Page 2 of 9 
  

 
Image 1: Aerial of 156 Peterson Avenue  
 

 
 
Image 2: Peterson Avenue, Subject Property’s Driveway 

 



Cultural Heritage Commission  156 Peterson Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2568-NID/HDP/DRX 
Page 3 of 9 
  

 
Image 3: 156 Peterson Avenue – Front (West) Elevation 
 

 
 
Image 4: 156 Peterson Avenue – Rear (East) Elevation 
 

 



Cultural Heritage Commission  156 Peterson Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2568-NID/HDP/DRX 
Page 4 of 9 
  

 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant is requesting a Notice of Intent to Demolish an existing two-story single-
family residence located at 156 Peterson Avenue in order to construct a new single-
family residence. Projects that include the demolition of buildings over 45 years are 
required to be evaluated to determine if the property could potentially meet national, 
state, or local criteria for historic designation. If the Cultural Heritage Commission 
determines that the demolition of the single-family residence would not result in an 
impact of a historic or cultural resource, the project may proceed to the Design Review 
Board for the architectural review of the proposed single-family residence. 
 
HISTORIC RESOURCE EVALUATION REPORT ANALYSIS  
 
The City Council commissioned the first comprehensive historic resources survey in 
1991. The purpose of the survey was to develop an inventory of historic resources and 
to provide a foundation of their recognition in all future planning processes. The Historic 
Resources Inventory: Inventory of Addresses was adopted by the City Council on 
November 30, 1994, which included all properties and historic districts eligible for local, 
state, or federal designation at the time. The survey was updated in 2002. A Citywide 
Historic Context Statement was adopted in 2014. The project site has not been 
identified as a Cultural Resource in any of the previously prepared surveys.  
 
In accordance to the South Pasadena Municipal Code (SPMC), Section 2.65(e)(3), any 
structure over 45 years old that proposes demolition and is not identified as a historic or 
cultural resource requires the preparation of an intensive-level Historic Resource 
Evaluation (HRE) report. The single-family structure on the subject property is over 45 
years old and is slated for demolition, as such, an intensive-level HRE was prepared by 
a City-selected architectural historian consultant, SWCA Environmental Consultants, to 
evaluate the property and determine if the property is a historic and cultural resource 
prior to its demolition.    
  
The Historic Resource Evaluation report, included as Attachment 1, includes research 
on the property, a survey of the built environment, and an evaluation the subject 
property for inclusion in the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP), the California 
Register of Historical Resources (CRHR), and the City of South Pasadena Landmark 
designation.  
 
NRHP and CRHR Criteria 
 
The subject property was evaluated under NRHP and CRHR criteria to determine 
historical significance. The NRHP and CRHR are national and state guides to cultural 
resources that must be considered when a government agency undertakes a 
discretionary action subject to CEQA. A cultural resource is evaluated under four criteria 
to determine its historical significance, the HRE report makes the following 
determinations for each criterion:  



Cultural Heritage Commission  156 Peterson Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2568-NID/HDP/DRX 
Page 5 of 9 
  

 
 
 
Criterion 
A/1:   

 

Is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to 
the broad pattern of United States/California’s history and cultural 
heritage. 

HRE Finding: Research completed for this study did not reveal 
associations with events that have made a significant contribution to the 
board patterns of local, regional, state, or national history or cultural 
heritage.     

Criterion 
B/2: 

Is associated with the lives of persons important in our past. 

HRE Finding: On the basis of research conducted for this study, no 
information was located to suggest that any of the previous owners or 
residents of the property had a significant association with the city, 
region, state, or nation.   

Criterion 
C/3: 

Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, region, or 
method of construction, or represents the work of an important creative 
individual, or possesses high artistic values. 

HRE Finding: The property does not represent a distinctive or 
outstanding example of postwar architectural design.  

 

Criterion 
D/4: 

Has yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important in 
prehistory or history.  

HRE Finding: The property is not the principal source of important 
information pertaining to significant events, people, or architectural 
style.  

 
City of South Pasadena Landmark Designation Criteria 
 
The criteria for designating historic and cultural resources at the local level in the City of 
South Pasadena are enumerated under Section 2.63(b) of the SPMC. At least one of 
the following criteria must be met for a property to be determined eligible for listing as a 
Landmark in the City of South Pasadena, and the property must retain integrity of 
location, design, setting, materials, workmanship, feeling, and association: 
 
Criterion 1: Its character, interest, or value as part of the heritage of the community. 

HRE Finding: The property does not hold character, interest or value 
as part of the heritage of South Pasadena  

Criterion 2:  Its location as a site of a significant historic event.  

HRE Finding: Research completed for this study did not reveal 
associations with events that have made a significant contribution to the 
broad patterns of local, regional, state, or national history or cultural 



Cultural Heritage Commission  156 Peterson Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2568-NID/HDP/DRX 
Page 6 of 9 
  

 
heritage.   

Criterion 3: Its identification (such as the residence, ownership, or place of 
occupation, etc.) with a person, persons or groups who significantly 
contributed to the culture and development of the City, state, or United 
States.  

HRE Finding:  On the basis of research conducted for this study, no 
information was located to suggest that any of the previous owners or 
residents of the property had a significant association with the city, 
region, state, or nation.  

Criterion 4: Its exemplification of a particular architectural style or an era of history 
of the City.  

HRE Finding: The property does not represent a distinctive or 
outstanding example of postwar architectural design. In addition, it is 
not an excellent example of any particular residential property type, 
thus, 156 Peterson Avenue does not meet the criteria for eligibility 
described in the citywide Historic Context Statement.  

Criterion 5: Its exemplification of the best remaining architectural type in a 
neighborhood.  

HRE Finding: The property does not represent a distinctive or 
outstanding example of postwar architectural design. In addition, it is 
not an excellent example of a particular residential property type, thus, 
156 Peterson Avenue does not meet the criteria for eligibility described 
in the citywide Historic Context Statement. 

Criterion 6:  Its identification as the work of a person or persons whose work has 
influenced the heritage of the City, the state, or the United States. 

HRE Finding: The property does not represent a distinctive or 
outstanding example of postwar architectural design. In addition, it is 
not an excellent example of a particular residential property type, thus, 
156 Peterson Avenue does not meet the criteria for eligibility described 
in the citywide Historic Context Statement. 

Criterion 7:  Its embodiment of elements of outstanding attention to architectural 
design, engineering, detail, materials, or craftsmanship.  

HRE Finding: The property does not represent a distinctive or 
outstanding example of postwar architectural design. In addition, it is 
not an excellent example of a particular residential property type, thus, 
156 Peterson Avenue does not meet the criteria for eligibility described 
in the citywide Historic Context Statement. 

Criterion 8:  It is either a part of or related to a square, park, or other distinctive area 
which should be developed or preserved according to a plan based on 



Cultural Heritage Commission  156 Peterson Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2568-NID/HDP/DRX 
Page 7 of 9 
  

 
a historic, cultural, or architectural motif.  

HRE Finding: The property is not part of or related to a square, park, or 
other distinctive area that should be developed or preserved according 
to a plan based on a historic cultural or architectural motif.  

Criterion 9:  Its unique location or singular physical characteristic representing an 
established and familiar visual feature of a neighborhood.  

HRE Finding: The property does not have a unique location or singular 
physical characteristic that represents an established and familiar visual 
feature of a neighborhood  

Criterion 10: Its potential for yielding information or archeological interest.  

HRE Finding: The property developed in the 1930s and is not likely to 
yield information of archaeological interest.  

Criterion 11: In designating a historic district, its significance as a distinguishable 
neighborhood or area whose components may lack individual 
distinction.  

HRE Finding: The property is not located in an historic district and the 
extant research does not suggest that the subject property would 
contribute to an existing or potential historic district.  

 
HRE Report Conclusion 
 
The HRE report for the single-family dwelling at 156 Peterson Avenue concludes that 
the subject property is lacking significance, as such, the property is recommended 
ineligible for listing in the NRHP or CRHR and is recommended ineligible for Landmark 
designation at the local level.  
 
Based on the report’s findings, the subject property is not eligible for national, state, or 
local designation, as such, the project would not result in a substantial adverse change 
to historic and cultural resources. Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage 
Commission (CHC) concur with the HRE report’s findings and allow the project to 
proceed through the development application process. If the CHC clears the property 
from having any historic and cultural significance, the project may proceed to the Design 
Review Board for review and determination.  
 
ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS 
 
This project qualifies for a categorical exemption from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) analysis based on State CEQA Guidelines Section 15061(b)(3) – 
Common Sense Exemption and Class 3, Section 15303 – New Construction or 
Conversion of Small Structures.  
 
 



Cultural Heritage Commission  156 Peterson Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2568-NID/HDP/DRX 
Page 8 of 9 
  

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission: 
 

1. Finding the project exempt under California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines, Sections 15061(b)(3) and 15303.  
 

2. Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission (CHC) make a 
determination that the structure located at 156 Peterson Avenue does not meet 
the national, state, or local criteria for historic designation and the proposed 
project may proceed through the City’s development application process. 

 
ALTERNATIVES TO CONSIDER 
 
If the Commission does not agree with staff’s recommendation, the following options are 
available:  
 

1. The Cultural Heritage Commission may continue the project to address 
comments discussed; or 
 

2. The Cultural Heritage Commission can determine that the single-family residence 
on the subject property to be potentially eligible at the national, state, or local 
level and the property shall be added to the City’s Inventory of Cultural 
Resources and the provisions of SPMC, Section 2.65(e), Procedures for a 
Certificate of Appropriateness, shall apply to the proposed demolition. If any such 
resources are potentially affected by a project, the City shall require preparation 
of the appropriate CEQA documentation.  

 
PUBLIC NOTICING 
 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of 
its inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and 
reports on the City’s website, in the South Pasadena Review newspaper on July 5, 
2024, and individual property mailings to those within 300 feet of the project site mailed 
on July 3, 2024.  
 
NEXT STEPS 
 
If the Cultural Heritage Commission determines that the subject property is not eligible 
for historic designation, a 15-day appeal period will commence in which any person 
affected by the decision may appeal the decision for a public hearing by the City 
Council. If no appeal is filed, the applicant will proceed with the development application 
process where the Design Review Board is the deciding body.  



Cultural Heritage Commission  156 Peterson Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. 2568-NID/HDP/DRX 
Page 9 of 9 
  

 
 
If the Cultural Heritage Commission determines that the subject property merits 
consideration for historic designation, the decision can be appealed by any person 
affected by the decision to the City Council within 15 days from the date of decision.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Historic Resource Evaluation Report 
2. Building Permit Records 
3. Preliminary Development Plans 
 

 



ATTACHMENT 1 
Historic Resource Evaluation Report 

  



 

 

 

Historical Resources Evaluation 
Report, 156 Peterson Road,  
South Pasadena, California 

MARCH 2024 

PREPARED FOR 

City of South Pasadena 

 
 

PREPARED BY 

SWCA Environmental Consultants 
 

 



 

 



 

 

HISTORICAL RESOURCES EVALUATION REPORT,  

156 PETERSON AVENUE, SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA 
 

 

 

 

 

Prepared for 

City of South Pasadena 
Community Development Department 

1414 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, California 

Attn: Dean Flores, AICP 
 

 

 

Prepared by 

Debi Howell-Ardila, MHP,  
Senior Architectural Historian/Preservation Planner 

 
Susan Zamudio-Gurrola, MHP 

Architectural Historian 
 

 
 

SWCA Environmental Consultants 
320 N. Halstead Street, Suite 120 

Pasadena, California 91107 
(626) 240-0587 
www.swca.com 

 

 

 

 

SWCA Project No. 83208 
 

 

 

March 2024 
  



 

 

 



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

i 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This historic resource evaluation report (HRER) was prepared by SWCA Environmental Consultants 

(SWCA) at the request of the City of South Pasadena Community Development Department (City) for the 

property at 156 Peterson Avenue (Assessor Parcel No. 5308-031-051) (subject property).  

SWCA understands that the subject property was constructed in 1932 and is therefore subject to Section 

2.65(e)(3) of the City Municipal Code. The property is not included in the South Pasadena Inventory of 

Historic Resources or the Register of Cultural Landmarks, nor was it identified in the City’s Historic 

Resources Survey Update, completed in 2017. Located in the southern portion of the City near the border 

with Los Angeles, the subject property consists of a two-story single-family residence on a large parcel at 

the foot of a canyon, with steep hillsides surrounding it to the north and east. 

This report was completed to provide the City with the analysis and substantial evidence required to 

facilitate compliance with Article IVH of the City of South Pasadena Municipal Code (known as the 

“Cultural Heritage Ordinance”) and the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

Proposed Project 

According to available project information provided by the City, the proposed project involves removal 

and replacement of an existing single-family home that is more than 45 years of age. The proposed 

project therefore meets the South Pasadena Municipal Code Section 2.65 definition of “demolition” (i.e., 

“Demolition means the destruction or removal in whole or part of any physical structure”). Therefore, in 

accordance with Municipal Code Section 2.65(e)(3), an intensive-level Historic Resources Evaluation 

Report (HRER) is required as part of the entitlements process for the project.  

Current Historical Resource Status 

Based on previous evaluations, surveys, and preservation planning documents, the residence at 156 

Peterson Avenue is not a qualifying historical resource per the City’s zoning code or CEQA. The property 

is not listed in the California Office of Historic Preservation’s Built Environment Resources Directory nor 

included in the South Pasadena Inventory of Historic Resources (Inventory) or South Pasadena Register 

of Cultural Landmarks (Register). In addition, the property was not identified in any of the City’s 

previous historic resources surveys, including the most recent survey update in 2017. The property is also 

not a contributor to any identified potential or designated historic districts.  

Methodology 

This intensive-level HRER was based on research, literature review, and an intensive-level site inspection 

to weigh the subject property’s potential eligibility for the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP), 

California Register of Historical Resources (CRHR), or South Pasadena Register or Inventory. This report 

did not include an impacts analysis of the proposed project. Ms. Howell-Ardila conducted a site visit in 

December 2023 to inspect the property. Archives and collections consulted for this study included the 

South Pasadena Public Library, the University of Southern California Libraries, and regional newspapers 

accessed via Newspapers.com. Records on file with Ancestry.com were also consulted, such as city 

directories, and census and voter registration records. Previous City studies consulted for this evaluation 

included the 2014 South Pasadena Citywide Historic Context Statement and the 2015/2017 South 

Pasadena Historic Resources Survey. 



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

ii 

This report was completed by Debi Howell-Ardila, MHP, Senior Architectural Historian and Preservation 

Planner, and Susan Zamudio-Gurrola, MHP, Architectural Historian. Ms. Howell-Ardila is a preservation 

professional with 18 years of experience; she is also a former Cultural Heritage Commissioner in the City 

of South Pasadena, a role she held between 2012 and 2018. Ms. Zamudio-Gurrola has over 10 years of 

experience in cultural resources management, including conducting numerous surveys and evaluations 

throughout California. Ms. Howell-Ardila and Ms. Zamudio-Gurrola exceed the Secretary of the 

Interior’s Professional Qualifications Standards for history and architectural history. Their resumes follow 

this report as Appendix A. 

Findings 

Based on the analysis carried out for this evaluation, 156 Peterson Avenue does not appear eligible for the 

NRHP, CRHR, or South Pasadena Register or Inventory. Research did not reveal that the property has an 

association with a significant pattern of development or event, or with an individual important in the 

history of the city, region, state, or nation. The property is not a distinctive or excellent example of an 

architectural style; it exhibits a highly utilitarian style with no discernible architectural style. The property 

does not appear to be the work of a master, or an example of a rare building or construction type, or the 

last property type of its kind.  

The property also is not part of an identified or designated historic district.  

Therefore, the subject property at 156 Peterson Avenue does not meet the eligibility criteria for the 

NRHP, CRHR, or as a local landmark, either individually or as part of a historic district. The property is 

not considered a historical resource pursuant to CEQA.  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

iii 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

iv 

CONTENTS 

1. Introduction .......................................................................................................................................... 7 
Previous Historic Resource Surveys and Inventories ........................................................................... 10 

City of South Pasadena Inventory of Cultural Resources, 1991 and 2001-2003 ........................... 10 
City of South Pasadena Historic Resources Survey, 2015/2017 .................................................... 10 
South Pasadena Citywide Historic Context Statement, 2014 ........................................................ 10 

2. Regulatory Framework ...................................................................................................................... 11 
Federal .................................................................................................................................................. 11 

National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 ................................................................................... 11 
National Register of Historic Places .............................................................................................. 11 

State ...................................................................................................................................................... 12 
California Register of Historical Resources ................................................................................... 12 
California Environmental Quality Act ........................................................................................... 13 

Local ..................................................................................................................................................... 14 
City of South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Ordinance .................................................................... 14 

3. Property Description and Site History ............................................................................................. 15 
Overview of Construction Chronology ................................................................................................ 19 
Ownership History ............................................................................................................................... 21 

4. Focused Neighborhood Context ........................................................................................................ 22 

5. Evaluation ........................................................................................................................................... 31 
Thematic Evaluation: Citywide Historic Context Statement Registration Requirements ..................... 31 

Context: The Great Depression & World War II (1930-1944) Theme: Residential 

Development 1930-1944 ................................................................................................................ 31 
NRHP, CRHR, and Local Criteria Evaluation ..................................................................................... 32 

6. Conclusion ........................................................................................................................................... 34 

7. Select Bibliography ............................................................................................................................. 35 
 

Figures 

Figure 1. Project location map ...................................................................................................................... 8 
Figure 2. Subject property on an aerial map ................................................................................................. 9 
Figure 3. West (façade) elevation, view of property from driveway, southwest perspective ..................... 15 
Figure 4. West (façade) elevation, view of property from street, southwest perspective ........................... 16 
Figure 5. Driveway to property from Peterson Avenue, southwest perspective ......................................... 16 
Figure 6. North elevation (partially accessible), with wood siding and patio, southwest perspective ........ 17 
Figure 7. East elevation, west perspective .................................................................................................. 17 
Figure 8. East elevation, west perspective .................................................................................................. 18 
Figure 9. South elevation (partially accessible), with aluminum-frame windows and stucco 

cladding, looking northwest ..................................................................................................... 18 
Figure 10. View of the subject property lot from the street above ............................................................. 19 
Figure 11. The 1930 Sanborn Fire Insurance map (left) shows the property had not yet been built. 

At right, the property is depicted on the 1951 Sanborn Fire Insurance map. .......................... 20 



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

v 

Figure 12. A 1937 aerial photo (left) and 1951 Sanborn map (right) show the home was originally 

one story in height and had a T-shaped footprint. .................................................................... 20 
Figure 13. By 1971, the building footprint appears to be enlarged and rectangular, as seen in the 

aerial photo below. It is presumed the home was made two stories as part of these 

alterations. ................................................................................................................................ 20 
Figure 14. Tract No. 2672, Pasadena Villa Tract, 1914 .............................................................................. 23 
Figure 15. Tract No. 2672, Pasadena Villa Tract, 1914. Peterson Avenue is near southern edge. ............. 24 
Figure 16. 1928 aerial photograph, showing the open space of the Monterey Hills ................................... 25 
Figure 17. 1938 aerial photograph, showing the gradual development of the Monterey Hills ................... 26 
Figure 18. 1948 aerial photograph, showing an increased level of development in the Monterey 

Hills in the postwar years; through the lower lefthand quadrant, the new corridor of 

Collins Avenue in Los Angeles cuts a diagonal swath through the former open space .......... 28 
Figure 19. 1952 aerial photograph; construction expands through Monterey Hills and along Collins 

Avenue in Los Angeles ............................................................................................................ 29 
Figure 20. 1970 aerial photograph; neighborhoods throughout Monterey Hills were established; 

Altos de Monterey appears east of the subject property .......................................................... 30 
 

Tables 

Table 1. Building Permits, 156 Peterson Avenue ....................................................................................... 21 
Table 2. Summary of identified occupants/owners ..................................................................................... 21 
 

Appendices 

Appendix A Resumes for Key Staff 
  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

vi 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

7 

1. INTRODUCTION 

This historic resource evaluation report (HRER) was prepared by SWCA Environmental Consultants 

(SWCA) at the request of the City of South Pasadena Community Development Department (City) for the 

property at 156 Peterson Avenue (Assessor Parcel No. 5308-031-051).  

SWCA understands that the subject property was constructed in 1932 and is therefore subject to Section 

2.65(e)(3) of the City Municipal Code. The property is not included in the South Pasadena Inventory of 

Historic Resources or the Register of Cultural Landmarks, nor was it identified in the City’s Historic 

Resources Survey Update, completed in 2017. (subject property). Located in the southern portion of the 

City near the border with Los Angeles, the subject property consists of a two-story single-family 

residence on a large parcel at the foot of a canyon, with steep hillsides surrounding it to the north and east. 

This report was completed to provide the City with the analysis and substantial evidence required to 

facilitate compliance with Article IVH of the City of South Pasadena Municipal Code (known as the 

“Cultural Heritage Ordinance”) and the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

According to available project information provided by the City, the proposed project involves removal 

and replacement of an existing single-family home that is more than 45 years of age. The proposed 

project therefore meets the South Pasadena Municipal Code Section 2.65 definition of “demolition” (i.e., 

“Demolition means the destruction or removal in whole or part of any physical structure”). Therefore, in 

accordance with Municipal Code Section 2.65(e)(3), an intensive-level Historic Resources Evaluation 

Report (HRER) is required as part of the entitlements process for the project.  

Current Historical Resource Status 

Based on previous evaluations, surveys, and preservation planning documents available as of January 

2024, the residence at 156 Peterson Avenue is not a qualifying historical resource per the City’s zoning 

code or CEQA. The property is not listed in the California Office of Historic Preservation’s Built 

Environment Resources Directory nor included in the South Pasadena Inventory of Historic Resources 

(Inventory) or South Pasadena Register of Cultural Landmarks (Register). In addition, the property was 

not identified in any of the City’s previous historic resources surveys, including the most recent survey 

update in 2017. The property is also not a contributor to any identified potential or designated historic 

districts.  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

8 

Figure 1. Project location map 

  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

9 

Figure 2. Subject property on an aerial map 

  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

10 

Previous Historic Resource Surveys and Inventories 

City of South Pasadena Inventory of Cultural Resources, 1991 and 
2001-2003 

Prepared in 1991 and 2001-2003, the South Pasadena Inventory of Cultural Resources was created to 

ensure that cultural resources are recognized and proactively managed in the City’s planning process. The 

inventory includes all properties and historic districts eligible for local, state, or federal designation. It 

also includes properties designated on the NRHP and CRHR. The Inventory of Cultural Resources, which 

focused primarily on properties constructed up to 1945, was adopted by the South Pasadena City Council 

in 1994 and incorporated in Chapter 5, “Historic Preservation Element,” of the City’s General Plan. The 

2001-2003 survey update was also incorporated in the Inventory and adopted by the City Council. All 

properties included on the Inventory of Cultural Resources qualify as historical resources pursuant to 

CEQA. 

The subject property was not included in the 2001-2003 survey results.  

City of South Pasadena Historic Resources Survey, 2015/2017 

Completed between 2015 and 2017, the South Pasadena Citywide Historic Resources Survey provided an 

update to the Inventory of Cultural Resources. The project objective was applying the City’s 2014 

thematic, Multiple Property Documentation (MPD) format historic context statement to refine and expand 

on previous survey results. The survey update also included resources that were of-age but had never been 

evaluated—namely, properties constructed between 1935 and 1972. Phase 1 examined the north-south 

corridor identified as the Area of Potential Effects for the Caltrans State Route 710 Environmental Impact 

Report. Phase 2 of the survey included properties constructed between 1935 and 1972. Phase 3 re-

surveyed properties on the Inventory of Cultural Resources. At the conclusion of survey work, findings 

were summarized in a Historic Resources Survey Report (HRG 2017) and a consolidated and updated 

Inventory of Cultural Resources. 

The subject property was not included in the 2015-2017 survey as a potentially eligible property.  

South Pasadena Citywide Historic Context Statement, 2014 

The South Pasadena Citywide Historic Context Statement provides a thematic framework for consistent 

and comparative evaluations.1 The study includes a built environment chronology of the City and 

contexts/themes of significance for evaluating properties. Registration requirements, including character-

defining features and integrity thresholds, are included to ensure consistency in all assessments. The 

historic context statement describes themes of significance and architectural styles from the pre-World 

War II era in South Pasadena. These themes are applied in this evaluation in Section 5. 

  

 

1
 Historic Resources Group. 2014. Final Administrative Report, South Pasadena Citywide Historic Context Statement, p. 153. 

Prepared for City of South Pasadena Planning and Building Department. Available at: 

https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/7332/636721709083330000. 



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

11 

2. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

This section identifies the federal, state, and local laws, statutes, guidelines, and regulations that govern 

the identification and treatment of historic resources.  

Federal 

National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 

Enacted in 1966 and amended in 2000, the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) instituted a 

multifaceted program, administered by the Secretary of the Interior, to encourage sound preservation 

policies of the nation’s cultural resources at the federal, state, and local levels. The NHPA authorized the 

expansion and maintenance of the NRHP, established the position of State Historic Preservation Officer, 

and provided for the designation of State Review Boards.  

The NHPA also established a mechanism to certify local governments to carry out the historic 

preservation goals of this national legislation. The City of South Pasadena belongs to this program as a 

“Certified Local Government,” as overseen by the State of California Office of Historic Preservation. 

National Register of Historic Places 

The NRHP was established by the NHPA of 1966 as “an authoritative guide to be used by Federal, State, 

and local governments, private groups and citizens to identify the Nation’s cultural resources and to 

indicate what properties should be considered for protection from destruction or impairment" (CFR 36 

CFR 60.2). The NRHP recognizes properties that are significant at the national, state, and local levels. 

To be eligible for listing in the NRHP, a resource must be significant in American history, architecture, 

archaeology, engineering, or culture. A property is eligible for the NRHP if it is significant under one or 

more of the following criteria: 

Criterion A: It is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the 

broad patterns of our history; 

Criterion B: It is associated with the lives of persons who are significant in our past; 

Criterion C: It embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of 

construction, or represents the work of a master, or possesses high artistic values, or 

represents a significant and distinguishable entity whose components may lack individual 

distinction; and/or 

Criterion D: It has yielded/may yield, information important in prehistory /history. 

In addition to meeting these criteria, a property must retain historic integrity, which is defined in National 

Register Bulletin 15 as the “ability of a property to convey its significance.” 2 In order to assess integrity, 

the National Park Service recognizes seven aspects or qualities that, considered together, define historic 

integrity.  

 
2 National Park Service (NPS). 1990. National Register Bulletin 15, How to Apply the National Register Criteria for Evaluation, 

p. 44. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Department of the Interior, National Park Service.   



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

12 

To retain historic integrity, a property will always possess several, and ideally most, of the seven aspects, 

which are defined as follows: 

1. Location: the place where the historic property was constructed or where the historic event 

occurred 

2. Design: the combination of elements that create the form, plan, space, structure, and style of a 

property 

3. Setting: the physical environment of a historic property 

4. Materials: the physical elements that were combined or deposited during a particular period of 

time and in a particular pattern or configuration to form a historic property 

5. Workmanship: the physical evidence of the crafts of a particular culture or people during any 

given period in history or prehistory 

6. Feeling: a property’s expression of the aesthetic or historic sense of a particular period of time 

7. Association: the direct link between an important historic event or person and a historic property 

State 

The policies of the NHPA are implemented at the state level by the State of California Office of Historic 

Preservation, a division of the California Department of Parks and Recreation. The Office of Historic 

Preservation is also tasked with carrying out the duties described in the Public Resources Code (PRC) and 

maintaining the California Built Environment Resources Directory and CRHR. The state-level regulatory 

framework also includes CEQA, which requires the identification and mitigation of substantial adverse 

impacts that may affect the significance of historical and archeological resources. 

California Register of Historical Resources 

Created in 1992 and implemented in 1998, the CRHR is, according to PRC Sections 21083.2 and 

21084.1, “an authoritative guide in California to be used by state and local agencies, private groups, and 

citizens to identify the state’s historical resources and to indicate what properties are to be protected, to 

the extent prudent and feasible, from substantial adverse change.” Certain properties, including those 

listed in or formally determined eligible for listing in the NRHP and California Historical Landmarks 

numbered 770 and higher, are automatically included in the CRHR. Other properties recognized under the 

California Points of Historical Interest program, identified as significant in historical resources surveys or 

designated by local landmarks programs, may be nominated for inclusion in the CRHR.  

The CRHR criteria are closely based on those of the NRHP. According to PRC Section 5024.1(c), a 

resource, either an individual property or a contributor to a historic district, may be listed in the CRHR if 

the State Historical Resources Commission determines that it meets one or more of the following criteria, 

which are modeled on NRHP criteria: 

Criterion 1: It is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the 

broad patterns of California’s history and cultural heritage 

Criterion 2: It is associated with the lives of persons important in our past 

Criterion 3: It embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, region, or method 

of construction or represents the work of a master or possesses high artistic values 

Criterion 4: It has yielded/may likely yield, information important in history/prehistory 



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

13 

As with resources nominated to the NRHP, CRHR-nominated resources must retain enough of their 

historic character or appearance to convey the reasons for their significance. Resources whose historic 

integrity does not meet NRHP criteria may still be eligible for listing in the CRHR.3 

California Environmental Quality Act 

CEQA requires a lead agency to analyze whether historical resources may be adversely impacted by a 

proposed project. Under CEQA, a project that may cause a substantial adverse change in the significance 

of a historical resource is a project that may have a significant effect on the environment. Answering this 

question is a two-part process: first, the determination must be made as to whether the proposed project 

involves historical resources. Second, if historical resources are present, the proposed project must be 

analyzed for a potential substantial adverse change in the significance of the resource.  

According to CEQA Guidelines Section 15064.5, for the purposes of CEQA, historical resources are 

defined as: 

• A resource listed in, or formally determined eligible for listing in, the California Register of 

Historical Resources (CRHR) (PRC 5024.1, Title 14 CCR, Section 4850 et seq); 

• A resource included in a local register of historical resources, as defined in Section 5020.1(k) of 

the PRC or identified as significant in a historic resources survey meeting the requirements of 

Section 5024.1(g) of the PRC; 

• Any building, structure, object, site, or district that the lead agency determines eligible for 

national, state, or local landmark listing; generally, a resource shall be considered by the lead 

agency to be historically significant (and therefore a historic resource under CEQA) if the 

resource meets the criteria for listing on the CRHR (as defined in PRC Section 5024.1, Title 14 

CCR, Section 4852). 

Resources nominated to the CRHR must retain enough of their historic character or appearance to convey 

the reasons for their significance. As noted previously, resources whose historic integrity does not meet 

NRHP criteria may still be eligible for listing in the CRHR. 

According to CEQA, the fact that a resource is not listed in or determined eligible for listing in the CRHR 

or is not included in a local register or survey shall not preclude the lead agency from determining that the 

resource may be an historical resource (PRC Section 5024.1). Pursuant to CEQA, a project with an effect 

that may cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical resource may have a 

significant effect on the environment (CEQA Guidelines, Section 15064.5). 

In terms of substantial adverse change to historical resource, CEQA Guidelines Section 15064.5 specifies 

that “substantial adverse change in the significance of an historical resource means physical demolition, 

destruction, relocation, or alteration of the resource or its immediate surroundings such that the 

significance of an historical resource would be materially impaired.”  

Section 15064.5 further specifies that “material impairment” occurs when a project alters in an adverse 

manner or demolishes “those physical characteristics of an historical resource that convey its historical 

significance and that justify its inclusion” or eligibility for inclusion in the NRHR, CRHR, or local 

register. 

 
3
 For more information, see State of California, Office of Historic Preservation, 2011, “Technical Assistance Series #6, California 

Register and National Register: A Comparison (for purposes of determining eligibility for the California Register).” Available at: 

https://ohp.parks.ca.gov/pages/1069/files/technical%20assistance%20bulletin%206%202011%20update.pdf. Accessed 31 August 

2022. 



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

14 

Local 

City of South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Ordinance 

Updated in 2017, the City’s Cultural Heritage Ordinance includes eligibility criteria for landmarks and 

historic districts.  

As codified in Ordinance Section 2.63B, buildings, structures, natural features, and historic districts are 

eligible for local designation if they meet any or all of the following: 

1. Its character, interest or value as a part of the heritage of the community; 

2. Its location as a site of a significant historic event; 

3. Its identification with a person, persons or groups who significantly contributed to the culture and 

development of the city, state or United States; 

4. Its exemplification of a particular architectural style of an era of history of the city; 

5. Its exemplification of the best remaining architectural type in a neighborhood; 

6. Its identification as the work of a person or persons whose work has influenced the heritage of the 

city, the state or the United States; 

7. Its embodiment of elements of outstanding attention to architectural design, engineering, detail 

design, detail, materials or craftsmanship; 

8. It is part of or related to a square, park or other distinctive area that should be developed or 

preserved according to a plan based on a historic cultural or architectural motif; 

9. Its unique location or singular physical characteristic representing an established and familiar 

visual feature of a neighborhood; 

10. Its potential of yielding information of archaeological interest; 

11. Its significance as a distinguishable neighborhood or area whose components may lack individual 

distinction.  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

15 

3. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION AND SITE HISTORY 

The subject property consists of a one- and two-story single-family vernacular residence constructed in 

1932. Roughly rectangular in plan, the residence is capped with a low-pitched, side-gabled roof clad in 

composition shingles and terminating in shallow overhanging eaves finished with simple wood 

bargeboards (some of which are missing on the west elevation). The building is sheathed primarily in 

wood horizontal siding, with some areas clad in brick veneer on the east (rear) elevation.  

The façade displays an eclectic composition, with additions over the years contributing to an 

asymmetrical and utilitarian design. The home is accessed with a single wood door, set flush with the 

ground, roughly centered on the west (façade) elevation. Fenestration generally consists of aluminum-

frame sliding-glass windows, on the first and second stories, and sliding glass doors.  

The home rests at the base of a steep canyon, with the hillside elevation partially nestled within the hill 

behind it. In this way, the east elevation presents a one-story mass, with a concealed basement below 

grade, and the west elevation presents as a two-story mass. The east elevation also displays a brick 

chimney, resting on a concrete porch. A low retaining wall separates the back concrete porch from the 

hillside above. On the north elevation, a porch provides access to a secondary entrance on the second 

story. The porch is elevated on a wood post-and-beam base, with a simple wood railing. At the base of the 

porch is a partial stream-rock foundation. The home occupies a large parcel with a number of mature trees 

and is in fair to poor condition. A set of stairs to the secondary story is located on the south elevation.  

The following photographs document the existing conditions and setting of the subject property. 

Figure 3. West (façade) elevation, view of property from driveway, southwest perspective 

  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

16 

Figure 4. West (façade) elevation, view of property from street, southwest perspective 

 

Figure 5. Driveway to property from Peterson Avenue, southwest perspective 

 

  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

17 

Figure 6. North elevation (partially accessible), with wood siding and patio, southwest perspective 

 

Figure 7. East elevation, west perspective 

 

  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

18 

Figure 8. East elevation, west perspective 

 

Figure 9. South elevation (partially accessible), with aluminum-frame windows and stucco 
cladding, looking northwest 

 

  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

19 

Figure 10. View of the subject property lot from the street above 

 

Overview of Construction Chronology 

The residence was constructed in 1932 according to Los Angeles County Assessor data. The original 

building permit is not on file with the City, and the original architect and builder were not ascertained. 

Figure 11, below, shows the neighborhood of the subject property was very sparsely developed between 

the early 1930s and early 1950s. The residence was originally one story in height and had a T-shaped 

footprint created by a projecting porch on the north façade (Figure 12).  

Between 1951 and 1971, the residence was enlarged and remodeled, resulting in a larger, rectangular 

footprint and removal of the projecting porch (Figure 13). It is presumed that the second story was added 

at this time. Building permit records are sparse, and do not reflect these alterations. Table 1, below, 

summarizes available building permits which include the addition of a covered patio in 1960, and 

electrical work completed in 1989. 



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

20 

Figure 11. The 1930 Sanborn Fire Insurance map (left) shows the property had not yet been built. 
At right, the property is depicted on the 1951 Sanborn Fire Insurance map.  

     

Source: Los Angeles Public Library  

Figure 12. A 1937 aerial photo (left) and 1951 Sanborn map (right) show original one-story home 

    

Source: U.C. Santa Barbara Library, and Los Angeles Public Library, respectively. 

Figure 13. By 1971, the building footprint appears enlarged and rectangular in footprint; it is 
presumed the second story was added as part of these alterations 

 

Source: U.C. Santa Barbara Library. 



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

21 

Table 1. Building Permits, 156 Peterson Avenue 

Date Permit # Owner 
Contractor/Design 
Professional 

Description 

8-18-1960 44359 James Allen Owner  Add covered patio to existing 1 family residence 

8-18-1960 
44359 
(Job Card) 

James Allen Owner Add closed patio to exist/sing/fam. 

9-6-1989 008872 Pat Allen Johns Electric Electrical – new service up to 100 amps 

Ownership History 

Original building permits were not on file with the City, and the original owner of the property was not 

ascertained. Since its construction in 1932, the home at 156 Peterson Avenue has been occupied by 

several different residents. This section summarizes the information identified for former residents. 

Table 2. Summary of identified occupants/owners  

Year Owner/Occupant Name Occupation Source 

1932 N/A (Peterson Avenue not included in directory) N/A N/A 

1933 N/A (address not included in directory) N/A N/A 

1934-1940 I.J. O’Connor  Window cleaner 
South Pasadena and San 
Marino City Directory 1940 

1952-1953 Thomas F. and Marian Torpey Artist  
South Pasadena City 
Directory 1952-53 

1960 James Allen Unknown  Building permit records 

1989 Pat Allen Unknown  Building permit records 

The earliest documented owner of the residence was I.J. (Ira J.) O’Connor who lived at 156 Peterson 

Avenue between at least 1934 and 1940. Ira was born in about 1882 in Michigan. His wife Hannah was a 

native of Norway. They married in about 1914, and by 1930 had three children: Ira J. Junior, Ruth, and 

Robert. The family lived in Glendale prior to living at the subject property. Ira was proprietor of a 

window cleaning business during the 1920s and 1930s, and Hannah was a home maker (Western 

Directory Co. 1923; U.S. Bureau of the Census 1930; Foothill Review 1934, 1936). 

The next identified residents of the property were Thomas F. and Marian Torpey between 1952 and 1953. 

Based on available information, it seems that Thomas was born about 1920 and Marian in about 1924 in 

Montana, where Thomas worked in copper mining. The couple had three sons. The Torpeys were 

documented at the subject property in the early 1950s, and Thomas’ occupation was described as an artist. 

By 1957, the couple moved to Azusa, California, and Thomas worked as an advertising salesman (U.S. 

Bureau of the Census 1950a; California Directory Publishing Co. 1952; Pacific Directory Company 

1957).  

James Allen was listed as the property owner on a 1960 building permit. Research to date did not yield 

definitive information about Mr. Allen that can be clearly linked to the subject property. 

  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

22 

4. FOCUSED NEIGHBORHOOD CONTEXT 

The subject property falls within Monterey Hills, in the western portion of South Pasadena, near the 

City’s border with Los Angeles. The property is located in a tract established in 1914 (Tract No. 2672), in 

part of the Pasadena Villa Tract. With a street grid and lot sizes reflecting the varied hillside terrain and 

winding streets, development arrived slowly to the area following its platting in 1914 (Figure 14).  

When the subject property was built in 1932, new settlement and construction was just beginning in 

Monterey Hills. During South Pasadena’s founding years, development in Monterey Hills proceeded 

slowly, with most early construction concentrated near Monterey Road and other major corridors. At the 

turn of the century, the area surrounding the subject property, through the southern expanses of Monterey 

Hills, fell within the Pasadena Villa Tract, platted in 1902. The lots that now comprise the subject 

property neighborhood, though, were subdivided more than a decade later, in 1914. Up until that date, this 

area of sloping hillside remained relatively undeveloped. 

Throughout the region, the turn-of-the-century was an era of exuberant real estate development and 

speculation, with rapid population increase and extensive new construction. In South Pasadena at the 

time, there was good reason for optimism. Just 12 years following incorporation in 1888, South Pasadena 

had reached 1,001 residents by 1900. In 1902, the establishment of the Pacific Electric Railway along 

Mission Street and Fair Oaks Avenue helped trigger an eastward and southward expansion, not only of 

residences but also commercial corridors. The City’s expanding neighborhoods as well as emerging 

transportation links with Los Angeles, via the Pasadena and Los Angeles Railway company, further 

catalyzed growth. 

For Monterey Hills, given its more challenging topography, residential settlement arrived gradually. The 

City’s original commercial, residential, and transportation centers were a few miles to the northeast. 

Neighborhoods through central and west South Pasadena quickly filled in through the early twentieth 

century, while Monterey Hills remained more sparsely populated. 

The subject property site and surrounding neighborhood were divided into lots in 1914, with a 

subdivision consisting of irregular sized and configured lots, arranged along curving streets reflecting 

their topography. The boom of the 1920s brought an increase in development to the Monterey Hills, as 

the City’s population nearly doubled in one decade, growing from 7,600 in 1920 to 13,700 by 1930. After 

the 1920s, “the character of the City resembled that of a single-family residential neighborhood, and by 

1930, most residential tracts had been subdivided, with the exception of Raymond Hill and Monterey 

Hills.”4 During this era, the Arts and Crafts movement was in decline, and period-revivalism rose in 

popularity. Throughout South Pasadena, pre-1920 neighborhoods generally feature the Arts and Crafts 

style; post-1920, neighborhoods started to embrace period-revival styles such as Spanish Colonial, 

English/Tudor, Colonial, Classical, Monterey Revival styles. 

The Great Depression slowed but did not halt new construction in South Pasadena, which saw a number 

of WPA-era projects and the establishment of the Federal Housing Administration. By the late 1930s and 

early 1940s, development started to accelerate in the Monterey Hills.  

 
4
 Historic Resources Group. 2014. South Pasadena Citywide Historic Context Statement, p. 51.   



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

23 

Figure 14. Tract No. 2672, Pasadena Villa Tract, 1914 

 

Source: Los Angeles County Department of Public Works, Land Records  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

24 

Figure 15. Tract No. 2672, Pasadena Villa Tract, 1914. Peterson Avenue is near southern edge. 

 

Source: Los Angeles County Department of Public Works, Land Records 



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

25 

Aerial photographs from 1928 and 1938 show the overall character of the neighborhood through these 

years. One catalyst for new settlement was the 1940 opening of the Arroyo Seco Parkway (renamed 

Pasadena Freeway in 1954). The parkway connected Los Angeles to Pasadena, by way of South 

Pasadena, with a scenic, convenient route for residents, commuters, and tourists. Construction of the new 

freeway provided an ease of access for visitors and new settlers who commuted to Los Angeles. 

Figure 16. 1928 aerial photograph, showing the open space of the Monterey Hills 

 

Source: EDR/LightBox, 2024  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

26 

Figure 17. 1938 aerial photograph, showing the gradual development of the Monterey Hills 

 

Source: EDR/LightBox, 2024  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

27 

Between 1940 and 1950, California’s population boomed, expanding by 53 percent. In South Pasadena, 

as well, the population continued to increase, but the rate was tempered, given the shortage of open land 

and tracts for new construction. Even so, the regional housing crisis affected South Pasadena as it did 

cities throughout the region. In 1948, the City’s first Planning Commission amended the zoning code to 

the allow for increased density and multifamily housing in areas such as Raymond Hill. In the subsequent 

years, the concentration of new apartment buildings on Raymond Hill, many of which were designed by 

leading modernist architects such as Edward Fickett, provided much-needed housing and facilitated 

population grow. 

Monterey Hills was the City’s other remaining area with large swaths of open space. Consequently, 

during the postwar building boom, Monterey Hills and Raymond Hill experienced the most significant 

changes and the most new construction. 

The character of this transformation of Monterey Hills and Raymond Hill was measured not only in 

volume, though, it was also measured in style—namely, Mid-Century Modern style. Beginning in the pre-

World War II era, South Pasadena had already become a hub for modernist architects and designers, such 

as Whitney R. Smith and industrial designer Henry Dreyfuss (both of whom chose to live and work in the 

City). Pre-1945 commissions by Richard Neutra, Irving Gill, and Rudolph Schindler also had helped 

establish modernism in the City. By the postwar period, the City could boast of “a significant collection 

of [Mid-Century Modern] architecture, designed by important local and regional architects.”5 

As throughout Southern California, Mid-Century Modern design in South Pasadena rejected historicism 

and embraced simplicity and honesty in materials and construction, site-specific design, the use of 

indigenous materials, such as wood and stone, a high degree of indoor-outdoor integration.6 As of 2020, 

throughout the Monterey Hills, varying expressions of these ideas in Mid-Century Modern design are on 

display throughout the area. 

The largest development during this era in Monterey Hills was Altos de Monterey, a 631-parcel 

subdivision constructed southeast/east of the subject property between 1958 and 1962. With its curving 

street pattern, uniform setbacks, and distinctive Modernist/Ranch House-influenced homes, Altos de 

Monterey features the work of master architects such as Carl Maston, Buff & Hensman, Tryon and 

Driskel, Miller Fong, Alfred V. Chaix, FAIA, Earl Kastenbach & Associates, and Ternstrom & Skinner. 

(In 2015, Altos de Monterey was found eligible as a Planning District in South Pasadena, and a number of 

individual homes were found individually eligible as local landmarks.)7 

Through the years, the area adjacent to the subject property continued to expand through lot-by-lot in-fill 

projects, with a few small, curvilinear streetscapes and tracts. As shown in Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps 

and historic aerial photographs, early construction clustered near the east-west corridor of Monterey Road 

and north-south corridors through the hills such as Oak Hill and Brunswick Avenues. The following 

series of historic aerial photographs illustrate the gradual progression of mid-century settlement in the 

Monterey Hills, as culs de sac and homes began appearing through the area. 

 
5
 Historic Resources Group. 2014. Final Administrative Report, South Pasadena Citywide Historic Context Statement, p. 34. 

Prepared for City of South Pasadena Planning and Building Department. Available at: 

https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/7332/636721709083330000. 

6
 Howell-Ardila, Debi. 2013. “Whitney Roland Smith and the USC Connection,” Outside In: The Architecture of Smith & 

Williams (Los Angeles, CA: Getty Publications). See also Deborah Howell-Ardila, 2010, “‘Writing Our Own Program’: The 

USC Experiment in Modern Architectural Pedagogy, 1930-1960,” Master’s Thesis, University of Southern California School of 

Architecture, Historic Conservation Program. Available at the Getty Research Institute, Los Angeles, CA; 

http://primo.getty.edu/GRI:GETTY_ALMA51145536990001551.   

7
 South Pasadena Historic Resources Survey Report, p. 66.   



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

28 

Figure 18. 1948 aerial photograph, showing an increased level of development in the Monterey 
Hills in the postwar years; through the lower lefthand quadrant, the new corridor of Collins 
Avenue in Los Angeles cuts a diagonal swath through the former open space 

 

Source: EDR/LightBox, 2024 



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

29 

Figure 19. 1952 aerial photograph; construction expands through Monterey Hills and along Collins 
Avenue in Los Angeles 

 

Source: EDR/LightBox, 2024  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

30 

Figure 20. 1970 aerial photograph; neighborhoods throughout Monterey Hills were established; 
Altos de Monterey appears east of the subject property 

 

Source: EDR/LightBox, 2024  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

31 

5. EVALUATION 

This section is divided into two parts: first, potential eligibility of the subject property is considered in 

light of the registration requirements described in the South Pasadena Citywide Historic Context 

Statement. Second, the property’s potential eligibility is considered in light of the applicable NRHP 

criteria at the federal level, CRHR criteria at the state level, and local criteria. 

Thematic Evaluation: Citywide Historic Context Statement 
Registration Requirements 

The South Pasadena Citywide Historic Context Statement provides a specialized, thematic framework for 

historic resource evaluations in the city. 

As it is considerably altered from its original design, the residential property at 156 Peterson Avenue is 

not representative of any particular architectural style; it reflects a utilitarian, vernacular design. None of 

the Architecture and Design Context themes/sub-themes apply to the property. (The “Residential 

Vernacular” sub-theme pertains to “19th Century Methods of Construction & Architectural Styles” theme, 

which does not apply to the subject property as it was constructed in 1932.  

One relevant context/theme is applied to this evaluation below. 

Context: The Great Depression & World War II (1930-1944) 
Theme: Residential Development 1930-1944 

The South Pasadena Citywide Historic Context Statement states that,  

“Residences from this period range from small, one-story minimal houses, to one- and two-story 

residences designed in popular architectural styles of the period. Since there was little single-

family residential development during this period, residences constructed during this period will 

most likely be eligible under the Architecture and Design context, rather than representing an 

important development pattern or trend in the City.”8 

A residential property may be significant under this theme if it meets the following requirements: 

A/1/B (Event): As an excellent or rare example of 1930s residential development in South 

Pasadena. As there was little development during this period, it is unlikely that an individual 

residence will be eligible under this criterion.  

A/1/B (Event) & C/3/D (Design/Construction): As an excellent or rare example of a multi-

family residential development or a particular multi-family residential property type from the 

period.  

Local Criterion A (Community Character): As having character, interest or value as a part of 

the heritage of the community.  

B/2/C (Person): For its association with a significant person. Significant persons within this 

theme include members of the community who may have been influential in the development of 

South Pasadena during this period, or who gained significance within their profession. 

 
8
 Historic Resources Group, 2014. 



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

32 

Integrity Thresholds  

In order to meet the registration requirements under this theme, a property must: 

• date from the period of significance; 

• display most of the character-defining features of the property type or style; and  

• retain the essential aspects of integrity.9 

In order to be eligible under the context/theme of Residential Development 1930-1944, a property must 

retain sufficient integrity to convey its historic significance. For Criteria A/1/B (Event), a property should 

retain integrity of location, design, workmanship, materials, feeling, and association, at a minimum, in 

order to reflect the important association with the City’s residential development during this period. For 

Criteria B/2/C (Person), a property should retain integrity of location, design, feeling and association, at a 

minimum, to convey the historic association with a significant person.  

Evaluation of Eligibility under Context and Theme 

The property at 156 Peterson Avenue falls within the period of significance for the Residential 

Development 1930-1944 theme; however, it does not meet the necessary registration requirements for 

individual eligibility. It is not an excellent or rare example of 1930s residential development or of a multi-

family residential development from the period. As previously described in this report, the residence was 

altered between 1951 and 1971 with an enlarged footprint, the addition of a second story, and the removal 

of the projecting front porch. The residence has lost integrity of design, materials, workmanship, and 

feeling; it no longer is representative of a 1930s-era home. In addition, research to date does not indicate 

it has associations with significant persons in our history, and the property does not have character 

interest or value as part of the heritage of the community. 

Therefore, 156 Peterson Avenue is not eligible under the theme Residential Development 1930-1944.  

NRHP, CRHR, and Local Criteria Evaluation 

Criteria A/1/2 (Event) 

The property at 156 Peterson Avenue does not appear to be eligible for listing in the NRHP under 

Criterion A, CRHR under Criterion 1, or for local listing under Criterion 2. Research completed for this 

study did not indicate the property is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to 

the broad patterns of national, state, regional or local history, or cultural heritage.  

The property represents a single in-fill residence constructed in 1932, more than 15 years after its tract 

was subdivided. The residence at 156 Peterson Avenue does not reflect a significant tract or property 

type; it is not an excellent example of residential development that is important in reflecting the city’s 

character during this period. 

Therefore, the property does not appear eligible for listing under Criteria A/1/2.  

Criteria B/2/3 (Person) 

The property at 156 Peterson Avenue does not appear to be eligible for listing in the NRHP under 

Criterion B, CRHR under Criterion 2, or for local listing under Criterion 3. Research to date has not 

 
9
 HRG, p. 119. 



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

33 

revealed any information to suggest that any of the former owners or residents of the home have a 

significant association with the history of the nation, state, region, or city.  

Therefore, the property does not appear eligible for listing under Criteria B/2/3, either individually or as a 

contributor to a historic district. 

Criteria C/3/4, 6 and 7 (Architecture/Design) 

The property at 156 Peterson Avenue does not appear to be eligible for listing in the NRHP under 

Criterion C, CRHR under Criterion 3, or for local listing under Criteria 4, 6 or 7. As previously described, 

the extant two-story residence is the result of the expansion and alteration of the original one-story 

residence. Highly vernacular and lacking stylistic features, the residence is not a representative example 

of any particular architectural style. The residence does not possess high artistic values; and it is not the 

work of a master architect or a person who has influenced the heritage of the city, state or nation.  

The property does not appear NRHP, CRHR, or locally eligible for listing under Criteria C/3/4, 6 or 7. 

Criteria D/4 (Information potential) 

These criteria are most commonly applied to archaeological sites and were not applied in this historical 

resources evaluation report. 

Local Criteria 1, 5, 8, 9, 10, and 11 

The property does not meet local eligibility criteria 1, 5, 8, 9 or 10 as the property does not hold character, 

interest or value as part of the heritage of South Pasadena (Criterion 1); it is not the best remaining 

architectural type in a neighborhood (Criterion 5); it is not part of or related to a square, park or other 

distinctive area that should be developed or preserved according to a plan based on a historic cultural or 

architectural motif (Criterion 8); it does not have a unique location or singular physical characteristic that 

represents an established and familiar visual feature of a neighborhood (Criterion 9), and it is not an 

archaeological resource (Criterion 10 is not applicable).  

In summary, the property at 156 Peterson Avenue does not meet the criteria for inclusion on the South 

Pasadena Inventory or Register, and does not qualify as a historical resource pursuant to CEQA. 

 



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

34 

6. CONCLUSION 

Based on the analysis carried out for this evaluation, 156 Peterson Avenue does not appear eligible for the 

NRHP, CRHR, or South Pasadena Register or Inventory, either individually or as part of a historic 

district. The property is therefore not considered a historical resource pursuant to CEQA.  

  



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

35 

7. SELECT BIBLIOGRAPHY 

City of South Pasadena, Community Development Department, Planning and Building Division 

Var. Building permit records for 156 Peterson Avenue.  

Dumke, Glenn S.  

1944 The Boom of the Eighties in Southern California. Huntington Library Publications, San 

Marino, California. 

EDR/Lightbox  

2024 The EDR Aerial Photo Decade Package for 156 Peterson Ave, South Pasadena, CA 

Foothill Review 

1934 South Pasadena and San Marino City Directory and Buyer’s Guide. Available at 

Ancestry.com. Accessed March 2024.  

1936 South Pasadena and San Marino City Directory and Buyer’s Guide. Available at 

Ancestry.com. Accessed March 2024.  

Grimmer, Anne E.  

2017 The Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties with 

Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring and Reconstruction Historic Buildings. 

U.S. Department of the Interior, National Park Service, Technical Preservation Services, 

Washington, D.C. 

Historic Resources Group 

2014 South Pasadena Citywide Historic Context Statement. Pasadena, California. Prepared for 

City of South Pasadena Planning and Building Department. Available at: 

https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/7332/6367217090833300

00. Accessed August 2022. 

Los Angeles County Department of Public Works  

2024 Land Records Information database. Accessed January 2024. Available at: 

https://pw.lacounty.gov/smpm/landrecords/TractMaps.aspx  

National Park Service (NPS)  

1985 [1977] National Register Bulletin 24, Guidelines for Local Surveys: A Basis for Preservation 

Planning. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Department of the Interior. Available at: 

http://www.cr.nps.gov/nr/publications/bulletins/nrb24/chapter1.htm. 

1990 National Register Bulletin 15, How to Apply the National Register Criteria for Evaluation. 

Washington, D.C.: U.S. Department of the Interior.  

1997 National Register Bulletin 16B: How to Complete the National Register Multiple Property 

Documentation Form. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Department of the Interior, National Park 

Service. 



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California  

36 

Nelson, Lee H. 

1982 Preservation Brief #17: Architectural Character—Identifying the Visual Aspects of Historic 

Buildings as an Aid to Preserving their Character. Available at: 

https://www.nps.gov/tps/how-to-preserve/briefs/17-architectural-character.htm. 

Pacific Directory Company  

1957 Azusa-Glendora City Directory, 5th Edition, 1957. Available at Ancestry.com. Accessed 

March 2024.  

South Pasadena Review  

1940 South Pasadena and San Marino City Directory. Available at Ancestry.com. Accessed 

March 2024. 

U.S. Bureau of the Census 

1930 U.S. Federal Census, Los Angeles, California. Available at Ancestry.com. Accessed March 

2024. 

1940 U.S. Federal Census, Chicago City. Available at Ancestry.com Accessed March 2024. 

1950a U.S. Federal Census, Silver Bow, Montana. Available at Ancestry.com. Accessed March 

2024. 

1950b U.S. Federal Census, Pasadena, California. Available at Ancestry.com. Accessed March 

2024. 

Weeks, Kay D., and Anne E. Grimmer 

1995 The Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties with 

Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring and Reconstruction Historic Buildings. 

U.S. Department of the Interior, National Park Service, Washington, D.C. 

2001 Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties, with 

Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring and Reconstructing Historic Buildings. 

U.S. Department of the Interior, National Park Service, Washington, D.C. Available at: 

http://www.nps.gov/tps/standards/rehabilitation/rehabilitation-guidelines.pdf. Accessed 

April 2, 2014. 

Western Directory Co.  

1923 Glendale City Directory 1923. Available at Internet Archive, 

https://ia800100.us.archive.org/30/items/cgl_000009/cgl_000009.pdf. Accessed March 

2024.  

 

 

https://ia800100.us.archive.org/30/items/cgl_000009/cgl_000009.pdf


APPENDIX A 

Key Staff Resumes 



Resume 

Page  |  1 

DEBI HOWELL-ARDILA, M.H.P., SENIOR ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN

Ms. Howell-Ardila is an award-winning historic preservation professional with over 17 years of experience in 
environmental compliance and historic preservation. She leads SWCA’s statewide Architectural History practice in 
Southern California. She has led site investigations and evaluations for thousands of properties throughout California, 
with a focus on the San Francisco Bay Area and Southern California. Her experience includes citywide surveys, 
thematic historic context statements, environmental compliance studies and documentation in support of CEQA, at 
the program- and project-level, cultural resources ordinance and element development, federal and local landmark 
nominations, design guidelines, Mills Act applications, and Secretary of the Interior’s Standards preservation project 
review. Ms. Howell-Ardila exceeds the Secretary of the Interior’s Professional Qualification Standards in Architectural 
History and History.  

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE (∗ denotes project experience prior to SWCA) 

City of San Gabriel Historic Preservation and Cultural Resources Ordinance Update; 
City of San Gabriel Department of Planning; Los Angeles County, California. SWCA 
updated the City of San Gabriel Historic Preservation and Cultural Resources Ordinance. 
Updates included expanding the criteria and process for designation and registration of 
landmarks and historic districts, project review and Certificates of Appropriateness, as well as 
appeals, enforcement, and penalties section. SWCA, in conjunction with subconsultant, 
Chattel, Inc., planned and led community outreach efforts to educate the public, decision-
makers, and stakeholders on the provisions of the new ordinance. In 2017 and 2018, San 
Gabriel’s Historic Preservation and Cultural Resources Ordinance Update won preservation 
awards from the Los Angeles Conservancy and California Preservation Foundation. Role: 
Project Manager and Lead Author/Historic Preservation Specialist.  

∗City of South Pasadena, Planning and Building Department, Contract Planning Project 
Review. Ms. Howell-Ardila served as Preservation Planner and Project Manager for project 
review, permit processing, and preservation planning support to the City of South Pasadena 
Planning and Building Department. Duties included preparing historic resource evaluations, 
assessing projects for compliance with the City’s Municipal Code, design guidelines, and the 
Secretary of the Interior’s Standards, and preparing and presenting staff reports to the Cultural 
Heritage Commission. Role: Project Manager and Lead Author/Historic Preservation 
Specialist. 

1843 Oakwood Avenue, Glendale, Historic Resources Evaluation Report; City of 
Glendale Building and Planning Department, Glendale, California. SWCA recently 
prepared an intensive-level evaluation for a Craftsman property in Glendale. In order to 
provide the evidence necessary for the City’s determination, SWCA planned and carried out a 
focused, efficient comparative study of similar properties and styles in Glendale. Subject 
properties were mapped and documented, and results were quantified in the Historic 
Resources Evaluation Report. Role: Project Manager and Lead Author/Historic Preservation 
Specialist. 

1023 N. Soldano Avenue, Azusa, Historic Preservation Project Review; City of Azusa Planning Division, Azusa, California. Ms. Howell-
Ardila recently completed historic preservation project review and impacts screening for the City of Azusa Planning Division for 1023 N. Soldano 
Avenue. Constructed in 1905, the property is a two-story, single-family residence included on City’s list of Potential Historic Landmarks, 
approved by Council in 2001. Ms. Howell-Ardila provided a due-diligence Memorandum for the Record and user-friendly Secretary’s Standards 
project review as part of the entitlements process for modifications to the property. Existing conditions, alterations, and character-defining 
features were identified, the proposed project analyzed in detail for compliance with the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for the Treatment 

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE 

17 

EXPERTISE 
Specialized practice in historic 
preservation planning and policy 

Specialized expertise in program- and 
project-level CEQA analyses 

NHPA Section 106 and NEPA 
compliance studies 

Secretary of the Interior’s Standards 
project review and compliance 

EDUCATION 

M.H.P., Historic Preservation; University
of Southern California, School of
Architecture; 2010

B.A., German and Architectural History;
University of California, Berkley; 1997

REGISTRATIONS / CERTIFICATIONS 

Meets and exceeds requirements in the 
Secretary of the Interior’s Professional 
Qualification Standards in Architectural 
History and History 

Foundation Award, LAUSD Historic 
Context Statement, 1870 to 1969 



Resume 

Page  |  2 

of Historic Properties (Secretary’s Standards). Ms. Howell-Ardila also completed a project 
impacts screening to offer guidance on the potential for direct or indirect significant adverse 
impacts to historical resources. Role: Project Manager and Lead Author/Historic Preservation 
Specialist 

Historic Resources Technical Study, Existing Sites Technical Memorandum; Academy 
of Art University; San Francisco, California. SWCA prepared a multi-property historic 
resources technical study in support of an Existing Sites Technical Memorandum (ESTM) for 
the Academy of Art University. Key issues included updating historic resource evaluations for 
26 properties, documenting exterior and interior character-defining features and alterations 
over time, and subjecting unpermitted alterations to Secretary of the Interior’s Standards 
project review and analyzing potential impacts. Treatment approaches were also 
recommended to facilitate compliance with the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards. SWCA’s 
Architectural History team completed/updated historic resource evaluations for 26 properties 
on an accelerated schedule of five months.  Role: Lead Architectural Historian and Project 
Manager.  

Los Angeles Unified School District (LAUSD) Design Guidelines and Treatment 
Approaches for Historic Schools; LAUSD; Los Angeles County, California. SWCA 
prepared district-wide design guidelines for LAUSD, the second largest public school district in 
the United States. Given LAUSD’s 130-year history and expansive geographic range, the 
LAUSD Design Guidelines provided detailed treatment approaches for a range of school 

types, architectural styles, and projects, using the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards as the point-of-departure. Role: Project Manager and 
Lead Historic Preservation Specialist. Served as the project manager and principal author of the design guidelines.  

City of Manhattan Beach Historic Preservation Ordinance; City of Manhattan Beach Department of Community Development; Los 
Angeles County, California. SWCA drafted a new Historic Preservation Ordinance for the City of Manhattan Beach. Work efforts included 
training sessions and outreach to the City’s Planning Commission and City Council, as well as public workshop hearings, stakeholder outreach, 
and developing educational materials. Role: Project Manager and Lead Historic Preservation Specialist. Led efforts to provide historic 
preservation consulting services in support of a new historic preservation ordinance and Mills Act Tax Abatement program in the City of 
Manhattan Beach. 

LA Plaza Cultura Village Environmental Impact Report (EIR), Cultural Resources Technical Report; County of Los Angeles; Los 
Angeles County, California. Analysis of potential impacts to historic resources dealt primarily with indirect impacts to adjacent historic districts, 
an analysis based on study of the Secretary of the Interiors Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties as well as community plan design 
guidelines. Role: Senior Architectural Historian. Served as principal author of a technical report; carried out research, literature review, survey, 
and analysis in support of the LA Plaza de Cultura Village EIR; authored the historic resources section of the technical report, including impacts 
analysis and mitigation measures; and provided responses to public comments on the draft EIR.  

∗Riverside Latino Historic Context Statement; City of Riverside; Riverside County, California. Preparation of the City of Riverside Latino 
Historic Context Statement, which explored over a century of history and culture of Riverside’s Latino community. This effort was recognized 
with an award from the California Preservation Foundation in 2019. Role: Principal Author/Investigator. Authored historic context statement. 

AWARDS 
2019: California Preservation 
Foundation Award, City of Riverside 
Latino Historic Context Statement 

2018: California Preservation 
Foundation Award, City of San Gabriel 
Historic Preservation and Cultural 
Resources Ordinance 

2018: Los Angeles Conservancy 
Preservation Award, City of San Gabriel 
Historic Preservation and Cultural 
Resources Ordinance 

2015: Los Angeles Conservancy 
Preservation Award, LAUSD Historic 
Context Statement, 1870 to 1969 

2014: California Preservation 
Foundation Award, LAUSD Historic 
Context Statement, 1870 to 1969 
 

 

 

 

        
       

      



Resume 

Page  |  1

SUSAN ZAMUDIO-GURROLA, M.H.P., ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN

Susan Zamudio-Gurrola is an architectural historian with ten years of experience in cultural resource 
management. Her experience includes conducting evaluations for the NRHP, CRHR, and local designations; 
preparing cultural resources studies in compliance with NEPA, Section 106 of the NHPA, CEQA, and local 
ordinances; assessing integrity; reviewing projects for conformance with the SOI Standards; preparing historic 
context statements, Caltrans-format cultural resources reports, HABS/HAER documentation, and findings of 
effect. Ms. Zamudio-Gurrola has worked on projects in California, Arizona, Idaho, and Texas, and has performed 
extension-of-staff historic preservation services and design review for several municipalities throughout California. 
She also conducted oral history interviews for the Bracero History Archive, a joint project of the Smithsonian 
National Museum of American History and various organizations. Ms. Zamudio-Gurrola served for several years 
on the board of directors for the Rancho Camulos Museum, a National Historic Landmark. She meets and 
exceeds the Secretary of the Interior's Professional Qualifications Standards for History and Architectural History. 

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE (∗ denotes project experience prior to SWCA) 

*Historic Context Statement and Reconnaissance Survey for the Eastern Oxnard
Plain; County of Ventura Planning Division; Ventura County, California. The project
consisted of the preparation of a historic context statement and a reconnaissance-level
historic resources survey for unincorporated rural areas of Ventura County, California.
Encompassing an area of approximately 36,120 acres, the survey area included 1,621
assessor parcels. Two community outreach meetings were held with interested members
of the community which helped inform the historic context and survey. Twenty properties
that were over 45 years old and associated with the context themes were recorded on
California Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) 523A forms, and DPR update
forms were prepared for eight additional properties. The historic context statement,
survey results and recommendations were provided in an illustrated report to which the
DPR forms were appended. Role: Architectural Historian.

*Historic Resources Survey and Context for the Town of Saticoy; County of
Ventura Planning Division; Ventura County, California. In support of an update to the
Saticoy Area Plan, a historic context statement and reconnaissance-level historic
resources survey were completed for the unincorporated and largely Hispanic community
of Saticoy. The survey area included 311 assessor parcels covering approximately 238
acres. A historic context statement was developed for the community, and property-
specific research was conducted for 24 properties which were recorded on DPR 523
series forms. Research was augmented by outreach to Spanish-speaking community
members. An illustrated historic context statement and survey report was prepared which
included recommendations to the County of Ventura for adopting and refining review
procedures for historical resources in Saticoy. Role: Architectural Historian.

*Camarillo Springs Golf Course Development Project; Cadence Environmental
Consultants; Camarillo, California. A cultural resources study was completed for the
Camarillo Springs Golf Course Development Project which involved the development of

248 age-restricted single-family homes and recreation center on an existing golf course property, as well as the reconfiguration and 
renovation of the golf course. The study included a cultural resources records search, archaeological and built environment pedestrian 
surveys, Native American outreach, an Extended Phase I investigation, Phase II evaluation program, evaluation of the golf course for 
potential historic significance, and preparation of a report and DPR forms. Role: Architectural Historian.  

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE 
10 

EXPERTISE 
CEQA 

Section 106 

Historic Resources Surveys 

Historic Context Statements 

National Register of Historic Places 
(NRHP) 

EDUCATION 

M.H.P., Historic Preservation; University
of Southern California; 2009

B.A., History of Art and Architecture;
University of California, Santa Barbara;
2004

TRAINING 
CEQA Workshop, Association of 
Environmental Professionals, 2016 

MEMBERSHIPS 

California Preservation Foundation 

National Alliance of Preservation 
Commissions



Resume 

Page  |  2 

∗Emergency Communication Towers Categorical Exclusions; Ventura County Fire Protection District; Ventura County, 
California. The project entailed assisting the Ventura County Fire Protection District (VCFPD) with the preparation of three Categorical 
Exclusions under NEPA, Categorical Exemptions under CEQA, and the associated cultural resources technical studies. The project 
proposed to construct towers and antennas at three VCFPD fire stations for broadcasting and receiving Federal Communications 
Commission (FCC)-licensed radio signal as part of a remote wildfire early detection network. As the project required licensing from the 
FCC and included funding from the Federal Emergency Management Agency, it required compliance with Section 106 of the NHPA. This 
included conducting a cultural resources study for each fire station which included delineating an Area of Potential Effects for each project 
site, conducting cultural resources records searches, extensive Native American and interested party consultation, public notice, archival 
research, field surveys, evaluations for the National and California Registers, effects/impacts assessments, use of the FCC Tower 
Construction Notification System and E-106 system, and completion of FCC 620 Forms. California State Historic Preservation Officer 
concurrence was obtained following completion of the studies. Role: Task Manager.  

∗Kenney Street Widening and Pedestrian Improvements Project Cultural Resources Study; County of Ventura Public Works; 
Ventura County, California. The project consisted of street widening and improvements completed in the vicinity of Rio Real Elementary 
School in El Rio, an unincorporated area of Ventura County. New sidewalk, and curb and gutter were constructed, and shoulders were 
widened. The project had Caltrans oversight and was subject to compliance with Section 106 of the NHPA. A cultural resources 
assessment was conducted, which included delineation of an Area of Potential Effects (APE), a cultural resources records search, Native 
American and local interested party consultation, a field survey, archival research, evaluation of several properties adjacent to the APE for 
historical significance, and preparation of an Archaeological Survey Report, Historical Resources Evaluation Report, Historic Property 
Survey Report, and DPR 523 series forms. Role: Architectural Historian.  

∗2800 Barry Street Historic Resource Evaluation; City of Camarillo Department of Community Development; Camarillo, 
California. Proposed by the City of Camarillo, the project consisted of demolishing buildings and structures on a vacant property that had 
previously housed a lumber and hardware supply business. As the buildings were over 50 years old, a historical resource evaluation was 
completed as part of the environmental analysis conducted in conformance with CEQA. The study included a cultural resources records 
search, archival research, intensive-level field survey, an evaluation for listing in the National Register, California Register and local 
designation, and preparation of a memorandum and DPR 523 series forms. Role: Architectural Historian. 

∗Cabrillo Boulevard Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvements and Replacement of the Union Pacific Railroad Bridge Project 
Historical Resources Evaluation Report; City of Santa Barbara and TY Lin International; Santa Barbara California. The project 
entailed replacement of the Union Pacific Railroad bridge over East Cabrillo Boulevard, and development of a roundabout and roadway 
improvements at the intersection of the boulevard and Los Patos Way. The project was to receive funding from the Federal Highway 
Administration with Caltrans as the federal lead agency, and was subject to Section 106 of the NHPA. Two historic properties determined 
eligible for listing in the National Register by the State Historic Preservation Officer were located within the Area of Potential Effects. The 
historical resources assessment included consultation with local historical groups, a field survey, extensive archival research including 
research at the Olmsted archives, preparation of a Caltrans-format Historical Resources Evaluation Report, a DPR update for the East 
Cabrillo Boulevard Parkway Historic District, and evaluations or DPR updates for nine other properties within the APE. Alterations that had 
occurred within the district were documented, and extant character-defining features were identified. In addition, a Historic Structures/Sites 
Report was prepared to fulfill the City of Santa Barbara’s environmental review and reporting requirements. A Finding of No Adverse Effect 
report found the project would not result in an adverse effect to historic properties and received State Historic Preservation Officer 
concurrence. Role: Architectural Historian. 

∗Inland Branch 2020 Fire Emergency Clean-Up Response Program; CalRecycle; Inland Branch, California. The project entailed 
providing environmental and emergency permitting services to assist with CalRecycle's coordinated structural debris and hazard tree 
removal projects in areas damaged by the wildfires that devastated Lake, Mendocino, Napa, Solano, and Sonoma Counties in 2020. This 
included reassessment of previously documented historic period resources and preparation of resource record updates; archaeological 
and biological assessments; archaeological and biological monitoring; agency and tribal coordination; GIS support; emergency permitting 
services; and guidance and implementation of water-quality best management practices. Role: Architectural Historian.  

 



Historical Resources Evaluation Report, 156 Peterson Avenue, South Pasadena, California 

This page intentionally left blank. 



ATTACHMENT 2 
Building Permits 

  













ATTACHMENT 3 
Preliminary Development Plans 

 



TW
+704'

POOL DECK

+697'

15T @
 11"

16R @
 6.85"

top of stor.

+699'

PROPOSED
SITE PLAN

A-1.0

156 PETERSON AVENUE NEW RESIDENCE

N

SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

PETERSON AVENUE
TREE INVENTORY

LEGEND

4457 SF TWO STORY SFD

1 STORY
THEATER

3 CAR
GARAGE

POOL

ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. POOL DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DRIVEWAY APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ASPHALT CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ASPHALT CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH/STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC CONDENSERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREEN; PAINT TO MATCH BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PATH TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) LANDSCAPE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD PROPOSED SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#17 CHINESE ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#16 MEXICAN FAN PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#15 JACARANDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
#13 COAST LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10 HOLLY LEAF CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
#14 BLACK WALNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9 ELDERBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8 ACACIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
#11 BLACK WALNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1 BLACK WALNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 ELDERBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 RED CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7 STONE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 JACARANDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
#12 BLACK WALNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
58%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
58%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
58%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
58%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
58%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
58%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)60%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
725

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=63°07'54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=100.00'R HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=180°26'51"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=68.26'R HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=214.98'M

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=214.45'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=19°32'29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=350.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=119.37'M

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=119.36'CFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°06'37"E 126.49'M 

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.03'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N42°59'52"E 123.55'M 

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.87'P 

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.99'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.26'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N42°59'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.55'M

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.31'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°06'37"E 94.53'M 

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.75'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.56'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°06'53"E 66.40'M

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.18'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.12'P

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.39'P

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.47'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=69.42'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=68.79'M

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=25.79'M

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=26.45'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43°00'18"E 103.32'M 

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.85'R P.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=40.15'R&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=43.56'P 

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.55'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=35.66'R&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.11'P 44.18'CFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HATCHING INDICATES ACCESS EASEMENT FOR 156 PETERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
725

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT: 1382 CU.YDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL: 200 CU.YDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. MAINTAIN EXISTING STREET SLOPE WHILE MAINTAIN EXISTING STREET SLOPE WHILE INSTALLING NEW GUTTER; 2. GRADE EXISTING R.O.W. FOR NEW DRIVEWAY GRADE EXISTING R.O.W. FOR NEW DRIVEWAY APPROACH; 3. PROVIDE NEW CURB AT EITHER SIDE OF PROVIDE NEW CURB AT EITHER SIDE OF DRIVEWAY; 4. PROVIDE NEW CURB AND GUTTER FROM PROVIDE NEW CURB AND GUTTER FROM NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE OF 144 PETERSON TO THE EASTERLY PROPERTY LINE OF 156 PETERSON; 5. GRIND AND RECAP PETERSON ADJACENT TO NEW GRIND AND RECAP PETERSON ADJACENT TO NEW CURB AND GUTTER WITH 2" A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW WALK DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE FROM GROUND FLOOR WALL TO PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR WALLS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIOFILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT YD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED/DECOMPOSED GRANITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE/VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTPRINT OF BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D=180°26'51"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=68.26'R HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=214.98'M

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=214.45'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES GRADE SLOPE PERCENTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES GRADE HEIGHT RELATIVE TO SEA LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES DETAIL REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC GRADE LINE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYED LENGTH AND RADIUS OF PROPERTY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC GRADE LINE TO BE DEMOLISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DIRECTION OF DOWNWARD FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
As Noted

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-28-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet        of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Start Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pre-Construction

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued For

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD File No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bulletin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date Issued:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phase

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phase

AutoCAD SHX Text
South Pasadena, California 91030

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 Peterson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
fenske@pacbell.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL.:  (323) 257-8727

AutoCAD SHX Text
jim fenske architecture

AutoCAD SHX Text
As instruments of service, all designs, ideas and information mation shown on these drawings are and shall remain the   property of Jim Fenske No part thereof shall be copied, discloseed to others, or used in connection with any work or project for which they have been prepared and developed without the written consent of Jim Fenske. Visual contact with these drawings shall constitute conclusive evidence of  acceptance of these restrictions.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-25524

AutoCAD SHX Text
______

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENEWAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
jf

AutoCAD SHX Text
SADLER YAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
156 Peterson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH PASADENA, CA.  91030

AutoCAD SHX Text
owner review

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scott and Caroline

AutoCAD SHX Text
jf

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ret'g wall review

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-2-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning Submittal

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-17-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning Resubmittal 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-6-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner review of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-19-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan'g Resub #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S o u t h   P a s a d e n a   ,     

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parking Spaces: 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
Setbacks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Max Ht. of Building:  28'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total:             2955 s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot Coverage: 2955/13,941.6 =21%%%  50%%% Max

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Data

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Area:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 13941.6s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAR = 4,457/13941.6 = 32%%%       35%%% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Lot Coverage

AutoCAD SHX Text
Second Floor:  2,002

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total:         4,457 s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
First Floor:    2,355 s.f. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Area:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Area:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Main Structure:     

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detached Structures:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed:       

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed F.A.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
600 s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,355 s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,941.6 s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elevations

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number of Stories:   Two (2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type of Construction:    V-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Occupancy:  House is R3 ;  Garage is U-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sprinklers:    Required

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage Plans

AutoCAD SHX Text
Landscape Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Assessor's  Parcel No's. 5308-031-051

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Index

AutoCAD SHX Text
Retaining Walls

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sections

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Second Floor Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
323-257-8727

AutoCAD SHX Text
"The intent of the drawings and the specifications is to remodel and add to an existing residence in accordance with Title 24, California Administrative Code. Should any conditions develop not covered by the contract documents wherein the finished work will not comply with said Title 24, California Administrative Code, a change order detailing and specifying the required work shall be submited to and approved by the Architect and/or City of South Pasadena before proceeding with the work"

AutoCAD SHX Text
First Floor Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
626-399-2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site/Vicinity Map/Sheet Index/FAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Intent of Documents

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Directory 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jim Fenske 

AutoCAD SHX Text
South Pasadena,   CA  91030

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 Peterson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
156 Peterson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
South Pasadena, Calif. 91030

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scott Sadler and Caroline Yao

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architect:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Owner:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hill Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harriman Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
156 Peterson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avenue 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
Collis Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Peterson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Door and Window Schedules

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Door and Window Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  a  l  i  f  o  r  n  i  a

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE SLOPE:  S = 26.6%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5308-031-052 lots 9,10,11

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE   S = 100 X (I) X (L)/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = AREA OF LOT = 13,941.6 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
I = CONTOUR INTERVAL = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L = CONTOUR LENGTHS = 741.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
# 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Common Name 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scientific Name 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBH (in inches)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Black Walnut

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+7+11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+1+1+1+1+1+1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jacaranda

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Western Cedar

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stone Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acacia

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elderberry

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Holly Leaf Cherry

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+4+5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+1+1+3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+1+1+1+1+1+12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elderberry

AutoCAD SHX Text
Black Walnut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Coast Live Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jacaranda 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mexican Fan Palm

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jacaranda mimosifolia 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jacaranda mimosifolia 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+2+7+8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Black Walnut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Black Walnut

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chinese Elm

AutoCAD SHX Text
Juglans californica

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sambucus Mexicana

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thuja plicata 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pinus pinea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acacia baiyleyana

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prunus ilicifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
Washingtonia robusta

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ulmus parviflora

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sambucus Mexicana

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus agrifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
Juglans californica

AutoCAD SHX Text
Juglans californica

AutoCAD SHX Text
Juglans californica

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE SIDE YARD SET BACK:  9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Basement Floor Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sections

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grading Plans

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grading Sections

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Color Board

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH OF LOT:  85'; 10%%% OF 85" = 8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH OF LOT:  164'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Front 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Required

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Interior

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Side

AutoCAD SHX Text
10% of width, min. 4', max 10 ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rear

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Main Structure:     

AutoCAD SHX Text
469 s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deck:    

AutoCAD SHX Text
 50 s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total:             519 s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot Coverage: 519/13,941.6 =4.2%%%  50%%% Max

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Area:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 13941.6s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Lot Coverage

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAR = 938/13941.6 = 6.7%%%       35%%% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
Second Floor:  469 s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total:          938 s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
First Floor:    469 s.f. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Area:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Area:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing F.A.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,941.6 s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Garage over 500 sf:     100 s.f. 



V

W

X

C B

OV

W

N

HJK
K1

ZaaY bbcc

H

K1
dd

JK

ELEVATIONS

A-4

WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 18" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 18" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION (front)
SCALE: 18" = 1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION (rear)
SCALE: 18" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET METAL SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF BASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING GLASS DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLAR ARRAY AND ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS TO DECK ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.+708'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.+697'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.+725'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.+721'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.+697'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET METAL ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
110-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING GLASS DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG/EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
206-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SHEET METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET METAL SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFING AND SOLAR ARRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF PAVING AT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEATER FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF RIDGE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.+697.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.+708.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +721.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.+693'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.+697.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.+708.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET METAL SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. WNDOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET METAL SIDING TO MATCH ROOF SHEET METAL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF RIDGE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +725.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.+715'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.+703'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.+707'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORDIC COPPER SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF PAVING AT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SWALE AGAINST WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RET'G WALLS PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING DOORS PER SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE/

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +697.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +708.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +725'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET METAL SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF CONCRETE SWALE AGAINST BLDG WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET METAL ROOFING BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL/TOP OF GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRAP METAL OVER THEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +697.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +708.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +725'

AutoCAD SHX Text
As Noted

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-28-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet        of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Start Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pre-Construction

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued For

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD File No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bulletin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date Issued:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phase

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phase

AutoCAD SHX Text
South Pasadena, California 91030

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 Peterson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
fenske@pacbell.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL.:  (323) 257-8727

AutoCAD SHX Text
jim fenske architecture

AutoCAD SHX Text
As instruments of service, all designs, ideas and information mation shown on these drawings are and shall remain the   property of Jim Fenske No part thereof shall be copied, discloseed to others, or used in connection with any work or project for which they have been prepared and developed without the written consent of Jim Fenske. Visual contact with these drawings shall constitute conclusive evidence of  acceptance of these restrictions.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-25524

AutoCAD SHX Text
______

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENEWAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
jf

AutoCAD SHX Text
SADLER YAO

AutoCAD SHX Text
156 Peterson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH PASADENA, CA.  91030

AutoCAD SHX Text
owner review

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scott and Caroline

AutoCAD SHX Text
jf

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ret'g wall review

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-2-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning Submittal

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-17-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning Resubmittal 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-6-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner review of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-19-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan'g Resub #3



Cultural Heritage Commission 
Agenda Report ITEM NO.   6 

DATE: July 18, 2024 

FROM: Angelica Frausto-Lupo, Community Development Director 
Matt Chang, Planning Manager 

PREPARED BY: Tatianna Marin, Acting Assistant Planner 

SUBJECT: Project No. COA24-0004 - A request for a Certificate of   
Appropriateness (COA) for a 554 square foot first floor   
addition and a 234 square foot second story addition to an  
existing two-story, single-family dwelling at 425 Prospect  
Circle (Assessor’s Parcel Number: 5317-034-010). In  
accordance with the California  Environmental Quality Act  
(CEQA), the project qualifies for Categorical Exemption under 
Section 15301, Class 1 (Existing Facilities) and Section 15331, 
Class 31 (Historical Resource Restoration/Rehabilitation). 

Recommendation  

Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission: 

1. Finding the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331 of the CEQA Guidelines.

2. Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission approve the project,
subject to an additional review by the Cultural Heritage Commission Chair and
Conditions of Approval (Attachment 1).

Background 

Constructed in 1928, the subject site is included in the City’s Inventory of Historic 
Resources. The residence is designed with the influence of Norman Revival style. The 
subject site is located within the Prospect Circle Historic District as a historic district. 
The Prospect Circle Historic District displays Period Revival architectural style. Many 
properties in this district were built on spec in the 1920s. The home in its original 
condition has good integrity with minimal modifications to the existing building shell. 
After its original built, the home had a rear addition, kitchen remodel, window change, 
as well as other minor permits that were pulled for reroofing, plumbing, electrical and 
mechanical permits. (Attachment 2 - Building Permits) 



Cultural Heritage Commission   425 Prospect Circle  
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0004 
 

Page 2 of 10 
 

The subject site is located on the north side of Prospect Circle. The property measures 
a total of 13,386 square feet. The property has an approximate depth of 160 feet and an 
approximate width of 80 feet. The subject site is currently developed with a two-story, 
single-family residence and an attached two-car garage.  
 

Image 1: Street View of the Property 

 
 
The Norman Revival style is noticeable in the structures’ current condition with the use 
of wood shingle roofing on a gabled roof, brick chimney, timbered façade details, 
asymmetrical massing, and casement windows.  
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant is requesting approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness to construct a 
554 square foot first floor addition and a 234 square foot second floor addition to the 
rear. The first-floor addition will remove the existing bedroom and bathroom to create a 
new guest bedroom and bathroom. The second-floor addition will create space for a 
new main bedroom, bathroom and closet space. When complete, the home will total 
4,673 square-feet with five bedrooms. (Attachment 3 – Project Plans) 
 



Cultural Heritage Commission 425 Prospect Circle 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0004 

Page 3 of 10 

PROJECT ANALYSIS 

General Plan Consistency  

The General Plan land use designation of the project is Very Low-Density 
Neighborhood, which allows for detached single-family units. The proposed project does 
not involve a subdivision of the existing lot; therefore, it is consistent with the General 
Plan.  

Development Standards 

The subject site is located within the Residential Estate (RE) zoning district. The 
existing land use and density of the project site complies with Section 36.220, 
Residential Zoning Districts of the South Pasadena Municipal Code (SPMC). The 
purpose of the residential design review process is to ensure that the proposed work 
and building design are suitable and compatible with the City’s design standards and 
guidelines. Residential development standards from SPMC Sections 36.220.040 were 
applied to the proposed project. The following table lists the project’s conformance with 
applicable development standards.    

(RE) Residential Estate Development Standards Compliance 

Standard Requirement Existing Proposed 

Lot Coverage  
40% 

(5,354 SF max. 
allowed) 

17% 
2,326 SF  

21% 
2,879 SF 

Floor Area Ratio 
(FAR)  

35% 
(4,685 SF max. 

allowed) 
29% 

3,887 SF  
34.9% 

4,673 SF 

Building Height 35 ft. 27 ft. 6 in. 29 ft. 6 in. 

Off-Street 
Parking 2-Car (Covered) 2-car garage Unchanged

Front Setback 
(South)  

25 ft minimum 50 ft. 5 in. Unchanged 

Side Setback 
(East) 

10% of lot width (8.1 
ft.) 

3 ft. 11 in. (non-
conforming 

setback) 
5 ft. 6 in. 

Side Setback 
(West) 

10% of lot width (8.1 
ft.) 9 ft. 4 in. Unchanged 



Cultural Heritage Commission 425 Prospect Circle 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0004 

Page 4 of 10 

Standard Requirement Existing Proposed 

Rear Setback 
(North) 25 ft 41 ft. 11in. 27 ft. 8 in. 

Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) 

The proposed addition requires a Certificate of Appropriateness with review and 
approval from the Cultural Heritage Commission as the addition is larger than the 200 
square-foot threshold for CHC review as stipulated in Section 2.65 of the SPMC. The 
subject property has been identified as a contributor to a historic district in the South 
Pasadena Inventory of Historic Resources. As such, an addition should be visually 
subordinate, or secondary, to the original structure. 

The scope of work consists of a first floor and second floor rear addition. 

DESIGN REVIEW  

Project Design Elements  

The addition is proposed at the rear of the home and will be minimally visible from the 
public right of way through an approximate two-foot increase above the existing roof line 
with minimal impact to the existing roof form. The new addition will incorporate materials 
to match the existing style such as new light sand smooth stucco and cementitious 
shingle roofing material. The proposed materials for the addition will match the existing 
materials of the primary dwelling exactly; thus, the matching materials combined with 
the lack of articulation of the new addition may not meet differentiation per the Secretary 
of the Interior’s Standards (SOI) Standards.  

The proposed windows and doors schedule calls out blackened steel material for the 
new doors and windows, to be consistent with the existing window and door material 
and styles found in Norman Revival homes (Attachment 4 – Material Brochures). The 
addition does not alter the original style of the home or modify original features, 
elements, or spaces, as illustrated in the development plans.  

In addition, the single-family home will remain compatible with the single-family 
residential tract, as the existing design style of the home will not be modified.   

City of South Pasadena Design Guidelines for Historic Properties 

As codified in the SPMC section 2.65, the City of South Pasadena Design Guidelines 
for Alteration and Additions to Historic Residences are to be assessed in the issuance 
of a Certificate of Appropriateness (COA). As stated on Page 9 of the Design Guidelines 
for historic resources, the guidelines are based on the Secretary of the Interior’s 
Standards for Treatment of Historic Properties, which intend to foster the preservation 



Cultural Heritage Commission 425 Prospect Circle 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0004 

Page 5 of 10 

and rehabilitation of the character defining features. The standard procedure for historic 
buildings is to identify, retain, and preserve the form and detailing of the architectural 
materials and features that are important in defining the historic character of the 
structure. Additions or alterations are encouraged to be compatible with these historic 
features. The Design Guidelines includes a section focused on French Inspired (French 
Revival and Norman Revival) styles (pages 20-21).   

The Norman Revival style architecture is not a unifying featured style in the 
neighborhood, as the neighborhood tract contains mainly the Spanish Colonial Revival 
architectural style. 

The materials, finishes, detailing, and size/mass of the additions, with the proposed 
work, are all compatible with the existing style and color of the home. The property will 
retain the original architectural style after the proposed addition.  

Findings 

Required Certificate of Appropriateness Findings 

In order to approve a Certificate of Appropriateness, the Cultural Heritage Commission 
shall first find that the design and layout of the proposed addition complies with the 
findings as stipulated in the SPMC.  

Mandatory Findings  

The Cultural Heritage Commission shall make all the required findings listed below. 

1. The project is consistent with the goals and policies of the General Plan.

The proposed project is consistent with the General Plan for preservation,
rehabilitation, and use of historic resources in the City. The area where the
addition is proposed is partly visible from the street with minimal impact to the
existing roof form. The proposed addition has been designed to be subordinate,
contemporary, and to be treated as new additions without applying new
interpretations to the original design. The property will continue to be used as a
single-family residence, in addition to retaining the original Norman Revival
influenced design. Existing and original features are also maintained, therefore
preserving the historic character, scale, and “small-town atmosphere” as to the
surrounding land uses.

2. The project is consistent with the goals and policies of this article.

The project is consistent with the goals and policies of the Cultural Heritage
Ordinance. The project implements the goals of the Cultural Heritage Ordinance
by encouraging and perpetuating the long-term, viable use of the cultural
resource. The project preserves the architectural and aesthetic features of the



Cultural Heritage Commission 425 Prospect Circle 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0004 

Page 6 of 10 

historic home consistent in a manner that is generally consistent with the 
Secretary of Interior’s Standards.  

3. The project is consistent with the applicable criteria identified in
subsection (e)(8) of this section which the commission applies to
alterations, demolitions, and relocation requests.

The project, including the residence’s addition, is consistent with the City of
South Pasadena’s Design Guidelines; the following are most relevant to the
proposed modifications and addition to the property:

1. “Roofs are the most significant features that define the massing and
proportions of historic residences in South Pasadena. Roof forms,
pitch, overhangs at eaves, and roofing materials vary widely by
architectural style…The original roof form should be preserved. Any
replacement of deteriorated features or addition of small features
should be done in the style of the original building, considering the
original roof form and slopes.” (p. 26)

2. “Additions should be located at the rear or secondary sides of a historic
building, set back from the primary facades, and should be limited in
size and scale in relation to the existing structure. Additions should
have limited visibility from the street.” (p. 36)

3. “New additions should be compatible in mass and scale with the
neighborhood and should be visually subordinate to the original
building.” (p.37)

4. “Additions should be placed at the building rear and set back from the
front to minimize the visual impact on the historic structure from the
public right-of-way so that the original proportions and character
remain prominent.” (p. 39)

5. “Window mullion widths, window trim, and surrounds should be
consistent with the existing windows.” (p. 42)

The proposed project is consistent with the applicable criteria identified under 
subsection (e)(8) of section 2.65 Certificate of appropriateness – Alteration and 
demolition of the South Pasadena Municipal Code. In addition to the standards in 
the Secretary of Interior’s Standards of Rehabilitation. 



Cultural Heritage Commission 425 Prospect Circle 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0004 

Page 7 of 10 

Consistency with Secretary of the Interior Standards 

Standard 

Staff’s Recommended 
Consistency 

Determination 

Standard 1: A property will be used as it was 
historically or be given a new use that requires minimal 
change to its distinctive materials, features, spaces, 
and spatial relationships 

Consistent. 

Standard 2: The historic character of a property will be 
retained and preserved. The removal of distinctive 
materials of alteration of features, spaces, and spatial 
relationships that characterize a property will be 
avoided. 

Consistent. 

Standard 3: Each property will be recognized as a 
physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes 
that create a false sense of historical development, 
such as adding conjectural features or elements from 
other historic properties, will not be undertaken. 

Consistent. 

Standard 4: Changes to a property that have acquired 
historic significance will be retained and preserved. 

Consistent. 

Standard 5: Distinctive materials, features, finishes, 
and construction techniques or examples of Norman 
Revival that characterize a property will be preserved. 

Consistent. 

Standard 6: Deteriorated historic features will be 
repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of 
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive 
feature, the new feature will match the old in design, 
color, texture, and, where possible, materials. 
Replacement of missing features will be substantiated 
by documentary and physical evidence. 

Not applicable. 

Standard 7: Chemical or physical treatments, if 
appropriate, will be undertaken using the gentlest 
means possible. Treatments that cause damage to 
historic materials will not be used. 

Consistent. 

Standard 8: Archeological resources will be protected 
and preserved in place. If such resources must be 
disturbed, mitigation measures will be undertaken. 

Consistent, no 
archeological resources 
are known to exist on the 
site.   

Standard 9: New additions, exterior alterations, or 
related new construction shall not destroy historic 
materials that characterize the property, the new work 
shall be differentiated from the old and shall be 

The massing, size, scale 
and architectural features 
are consistent with this 
proposal; however, the 



Cultural Heritage Commission 425 Prospect Circle 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0004 

Page 8 of 10 

Consistency with Secretary of the Interior Standards 

Standard 

Staff’s Recommended 
Consistency 

Determination 

compatible with the massing, size, scale, and 
architectural features to protect the historic integrity of 
the property and its environment. 

new addition may not be 
differentiated enough 
from the old. 

Standard 10: New additions and adjacent or related 
new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner 
that if removed in the future, the essential form and 
integrity of the historic property and its environment 
would be unimpaired. 

Consistent. 

Recommended Project Specific Findings for a Certificate of Appropriateness 
(2, 5, and 6) 

Finding No. 2: The project is appropriate to the size, massing, and design 
context of the historic neighborhood; 

The project is appropriate to the size massing, and design context of the historic 
residence and the surrounding areas as the massing and style of the home will 
remain the same. The building materials, finishes, and detailing are compatible to 
the existing historical architectural design of the subject residence. Additionally, 
the neighborhood is comprised of a variety of other architectural styles. The 
proposed addition has been designed to be subordinate, contemporary, and to 
be treated as new additions without applying new interpretations to the original 
design. Therefore, the proposed addition will be harmonious and compatible with 
the surrounding potentially historic neighborhood. 

Finding No. 5: The project adds substantial new living space (for example: 
a second story toward the rear of a residence) while preserving the single 
story [architectural style or building type] character of the streetscape; 

The proposed project consists of 554 square foot first floor and a 234 square foot 
second floor addition to the rear. The first-floor addition will remove the existing 
bedroom and bathroom to create a new guest bedroom and bathroom. The 
second-floor addition will create space for a new main bedroom, bathroom and 
closet space. The proposed addition is consistent with the surrounding residential 
land uses, which also contain one and two-story, single-family residences and 
will help further enjoy the existing use of the property. The proposed addition will 
not modify the front facade, helping to preserve the original structure and 
streetscape in compliance with the design guidelines for historic properties.  



Cultural Heritage Commission 425 Prospect Circle 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0004 

Page 9 of 10 

Finding No. 8: The project will be compatible with the appearance of 
existing Improvements on the Site and the new work will be compatible 
with the massing, size, scale, and Character-Defining Features to protect 
the Historic Integrity of the property and its environment. 

The proposed project consists of an addition to the rear of the property. As 
proposed, the addition is subordinate to the existing home and approximately 2 
feet for the new roof line of the addition will be visible from the public right of way. 
The addition  will match the existing cementitious shingle roofing material and will 
propose new light sand smooth stucco over the existing and new addition. The 
proposed new siding material is consistent with the features found in the Norman 
Revival architectural style. In addition, the new  second-floor addition will have 
new windows that will also match the existing material and style of blackened 
steel windows. The project as proposed will maintain the character defining 
features of Norman Revival style.  

Environmental Analysis 

This project qualifies for categorical exemption from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) analysis based on State CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class 1 
(Existing Facilities) and Section 15331, Class 31 (Historical Resource 
Restoration/Rehabilitation). 

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission: 

1. Finding the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331 of the CEQA Guidelines.

2. The proposed design meets many criteria of the design guidelines and staff is
comfortable moving this project forward recommending an approval of this
project, subject to the recommended conditions of approval. Staff has identified
an item that will require continued refinement. However, this item could be
addressed through a condition of approval (Condition No. P4), requiring that the
Cultural Heritage Commission Chair review the revised architectural plans  prior
to the building plan check process. Staff is recommending the following item to
be addressed:

a. Design refinement on the addition to meet the SOI Standard of
differentiation

Alternatives to Consider 

The Cultural Heritage Commission has the following options available: 



Cultural Heritage Commission 425 Prospect Circle 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0004 

Page 10 of 10 

1. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Approve the project as is or with modified
condition(s) added or removed and provide findings; or

2. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Continue the project, providing the
applicant with clear recommendations to revise the proposal; or

3. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Deny the project if it finds that the project
does not meet the City’s COA requirements.

Public Noticing 

A Public Hearing Notice was published on July 5, 2024, in the South Pasadena Review. 
Hearing notices were sent to all properties within a 300-foot radius on July 3, 2024. In 
addition, the public was made aware that this item was to be considered at a public 
hearing, by virtue of its inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the 
same agenda and reports on the City’s website. 

Next Steps 

If the Cultural Heritage Commission approves the project, a 15-day appeal period will 
commence in which any person affected by the decision may appeal the decision for a 
public hearing by the City Council. Should there be no appeals during this 15-day 
period, the applicant may proceed through the plan check process with the Planning 
Division to review the construction plans to ensure that all conditions are satisfied prior 
to submittal with the Building Division.  

Attachments 

1. Conditions of Approval
2. Building Permit History
3. Project Plans
4. Materials Brochure



ATTACHMENT 1
Conditions of Approval



Conditions of Approval 
425 Prospect Circle | COA24-0004 Page 1 of 8 

Attachment 1 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

Certificate of Appropriateness 
Project No. COA24-0004 

425 Prospect Circle (APN: 5317-034-010) 

DEVELOPMENT 
REQUIREMENTS 

PLANNING DIVISION: 

P1. The following approval is granted as described below and as shown on the development 
plans submitted to the Cultural Heritage Commission on July 18, 2024:  

Certificate of Appropriateness for: 
a. For a 554 square foot first floor addition and a 234 square foot second story

addition to an existing two-story, single-family dwelling at 425 Prospect Circle.

P2. This approval and all rights hereunder shall terminate within 18 months of the effective 
date of their approval by the Cultural Heritage Commission unless otherwise conditioned 
and/or unless action is taken to secure Building Permits and maintain active Building 
Permits with the Building Division beginning with the submittal of the plans for Plan Check 
review. 

P3. Approval by the Cultural Heritage Commission does not constitute a building permit or 
authorization to begin any construction. An appropriate permit issued by the South 
Pasadena Building Division must be obtained prior to construction, enlargement, 
relocation, conversion or demolition of any permitted or unpermitted building/structure on 
the property involved with the Certificate of Appropriateness. 

P4. A revised set of architectural plans shall be submitted to the Cultural Heritage Commission 
Chair for review and approval prior to the building plan check process. The revised plans 
shall address design refinement to provide differentiation.  

P5. All other requirements of any law, ordinance, or regulation of the State of California, City 
of South Pasadena, and any other government entity shall be complied with. 

Note:  As a convenience to the applicant, the development requirements from applicable Departments/Agencies 
are listed herein.  These requirements list what the applicant will be required to comply with in order to receive 
a Building Permit, a Certificate of Occupancy, or other Department-issued entitlement. 



Conditions of Approval 
425 Prospect Circle | COA24-0004 Page 2 of 8 

P6. Compliance with and execution of all conditions listed herein shall be necessary prior to 
obtaining any occupancy inspection clearance and/or prior to obtaining any occupancy 
clearance. 

P7. The applicant and each successor in interest to the property which is the subject of this 
project approval, shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City of South Pasadena 
and its agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the 
City or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul any approval of 
the City, City Council or Commission concerning this approval. In the event of any claim 
or lawsuit, the applicant and/or successor shall submit a deposit in such amount as the 
City reasonably determines necessary to protect the City from exposure to fees, costs or 
liability with respect to such claim or lawsuit. 

P8. Any modification to the approved plans shall require review and approval of the Planning 
Division. 

Notes on Construction Plans 
The contractor shall be responsible to implement and monitor compliance with the 
following conditions: 
P9. The construction site and the surrounding area, including sidewalks, parkways, gutters, 

and streets, shall be kept free of all loose materials resembling trash and debris in excess 
of that material used for immediate construction purposes at all times. Such excess may 
include but is not limited to: the accumulation of debris, garbage, lumber, scrap metal, 
concrete, asphalt, piles of earth, salvage materials, abandoned or discarded furniture, 
appliances or other household fixtures. Such debris shall be removed immediately from 
the street to prevent road hazards or public health related issues. 

P10. The hours of all construction activities shall be limited to the following:  8:00 am to 7:00 
pm, Monday through Friday, 9:00 am and 7:00 pm Saturday, and construction on Sundays 
limited to 10:00 am to 6:00 pm. 

P11. When applicable, during construction, the demolition, clearing, grading, earth moving, or 
excavation operations that cause excessive fugitive dust emissions shall be controlled by 
regular water or other dust preventive measures using the following procedures: 

a. All material excavated or graded shall be sufficiently watered to prevent excessive
amounts of dust. Watering shall occur at least twice daily with complete coverage,
preferable in the late morning and after work is done for the day;

b. All material transported on-site or off-site shall be either sufficiently watered or
securely covered to prevent excessive amounts of dust;

c. The area disturbed by clearing, grading, earth moving, or excavation operations
shall be minimized so as to prevent excessive amounts of dust; and

d. Visible dust beyond the property line emanating from the project shall be prevented
to the maximum extent feasible.



Conditions of Approval 
425 Prospect Circle | COA24-0004 Page 3 of 8 

P12. All on-site landscaping, including the front yard and parkway areas, which are damaged 
during construction shall be revitalized upon completion of construction, as necessary, 
prior to final building permits. All landscaping, including the parkway, shall be maintained 
in a healthy, green, pruned, growing condition. 

BUILDING DIVISION: 
B1. The second sheet of building plans shall list all conditions of approval and to include a 

copy of the Letter of Determination from Planning. This information shall be incorporated 
into the plans prior to the first submittal for plan check. 

B2. Plans prepared in compliance with the current building code in effect shall be submitted 
to Building Division for review prior permit issuance. 

B3. School Developmental Fees shall be paid to School District prior to the issuance of the 
building permit. 

B4. Park Impact Fee to be paid at the time of permit issuance. 
B5. Per Chapter 16A of the City of South Pasadena Municipal Code, Growth fee to be paid 

at the time of permit issuance. 
B6. Structural calculations prepared under the direction of an architect, civil engineer or 

structural engineer shall be provided. 
B7. Each sheet of the plans shall be stamped and signed by a California licensed architect 

or engineer per R301.1.3.2 as adopted and amended by the City, for all dwellings of 
wood frame construction more than one story in height or with a basement located in 
Seismic Design Category D0, D1, or D2 or E. 

B8. A drainage plan shall be approved prior to issuance of the building permit. The drainage 
plan shall indicate how all storm drainage including contributory drainage from adjacent 
lots is carried to the public way or drainage structure approved to receive storm water. 

B9. Preliminary MS4 Project Application (MS4-1 FORM) completed by Engineer of Record 
shall be copied on the first sheet of Building Plans and on the first sheet of Grading 
Plans. The form can be found at the following link 
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/chxsvdnb9u6uuxb25ua76/SP-MS4-1-LID-
Determination-Form.pdf?rlkey=d7q43dh29lurp3ma1g4acbote&dl=0  

B10. Foundation inspection will not be made until setback of the addition has been surveyed 
and the setbacks determined to be in accordance with the approved plans by a land 
surveyor licensed by the State of California. THIS NOTE IS TO BE PLACED ON THE 
FOUNDATION PLAN IN A PROMINENT LOCATION.  

B11. Project shall comply with the CalGreen Residential mandatory requirements. 
B12. Prior to the issuance of building permit, a written consent shall be obtained from the 

current easement holder(s) for any proposed development encroaching into existing 
easement(s). 

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/chxsvdnb9u6uuxb25ua76/SP-MS4-1-LID-Determination-Form.pdf?rlkey=d7q43dh29lurp3ma1g4acbote&dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/chxsvdnb9u6uuxb25ua76/SP-MS4-1-LID-Determination-Form.pdf?rlkey=d7q43dh29lurp3ma1g4acbote&dl=0


Conditions of Approval 
425 Prospect Circle | COA24-0004 Page 4 of 8 

B13. All fire sprinkler hangers must be designed, and their location approved by an engineer 
or an architect. Calculations must be provided indicating that the hangers are designed 
to carry the tributary weight of the water filled pipe plus a 250-pound point load. A plan 
indication this information must be stamped by the engineer or the architect and 
submitted for approval prior to issuance of the building permit. 

B14. Separate permit is required for Fire Sprinklers. 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT: 

PW1.   The applicant shall obtain City approval for any modifications or revisions to the approval 
of this project.  Deviations not identified on the plans may not be approved by the City, 
potentially resulting for the project to be redesigned/resubmitted.  

PW2.   The applicant shall pay all applicable City fees including Public Works Department plan 
review fee and permit fees per the current adopted Master Fee Schedule, which can be 
found on the City’s website. This includes all costs incurred by the Public Works 
Department for the use of professional services or consultants in the review, 
investigation, and/or plan check of the public improvement plans. The applicant shall 
provide receipts of all applicable fees paid prior to submitting plans for review. 

PW3.   Prospect Circle shall be photographed and video recorded before the start of 
construction and after construction for assessing the damage caused to the street by 
construction related activity. The applicant will be responsible to restore the public right-
of-way to its original condition and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer. These video 
recordings and photographs shall be submitted to the City before the project approval 
and immediately upon completion of the project.  

PW4.   Prior to issuance of a permit, the applicant shall perform a video inspection of the existing 
sewer lateral for obstructions and remove any obstructions observed.  Provide a copy of 
the inspection video of the cleared pipe for review. 

PW5.  The applicant shall replace all broken, damaged, or out-of-grade sidewalk and driveway 
approaches and repaint all curb markings along the perimeter of the property to the 
satisfaction of the City Engineer regardless of when or how such condition originally 
occurred per SPMC Section 31.54. All improvements within the public right-of-way shall 
conform to the current Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction (SPPWC). 

i. The applicant shall install new 4” thick sidewalk with maximum cross slope of
2% conforming to the current Standard Plans for Public Works Construction
(SPPWC) Std Plan 112-2.  Concrete shall be class 520-C-2500 and shall
conform to the current Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction
(SSPWC).



Conditions of Approval 
425 Prospect Circle | COA24-0004 Page 5 of 8 

ii. The applicant shall remove and replace the existing driveway approach
with/install a new driveway approach conforming to the current Standard Plans
for Public Works Construction (SPPWC) Std Plan 110-2, Type B. Concrete
shall be class 520-C-2500 and shall conform to the current Standard
Specifications for Public Works Construction (SSPWC).  The applicant shall
verify the width with the Planning Department and the actual limits of concrete
removal with the Public Works Department.

PW6.  The applicant shall contact the City of South Pasadena Water Operations Manager, Victor 
Magana, VMagana@SouthPasadenaCA.gov for the fire flow test. The applicant shall 
submit water demand calculations to the City for potable water and fire (if applicable). 
The calculations will be used to verify the adequacy of the existing water meter 
connection for the proposed structure and Fire Department approved fire sprinkler 
system (if applicable). The applicant shall coordinate with the Water Operations Manager 
the size, location and the associated fee for the installation of a new water meter 
connection. 

PW7.   Provide an arborist report and clear site plan of what trees are being removed. Submit a 
design narrative with the arborist report explaining why certain trees are being removed 
and what alternative options were considered to preserve the existing trees. 

PW8.  Show all existing and proposed trees, including size and species, and indicate their 
disposition. If any trees (12” in diameter or greater and/or native trees) are to be 
removed, apply for a tree removal permit with the Public Works Department per City 
Ordinance No. 2328 amending Section 34.10 of SPMC. See SPMC Section 34.12 for 
the required information and process for the trees that are proposed to be removed 
and/or impacted during construction. Replacement trees shall be planted per SPMC 
Section 34.12-5. If existing trees are to remain on site, the applicant shall note on the 
plans methods of protecting existing trees during construction.  

PW9.  The applicant shall include the following information on the plans: 
i. The 24-hour emergency contact number for the applicant and contact information of

all utility agencies involved/impacted/potentially impacted by this project on the title
sheet of the plans.

ii. The location of all existing utilities on adjacent street(s), as well as the location and
size of all existing or proposed utilities serving the property. Show all utility points of
connection (POC).

iii. Show the location and area of trench sections for any proposed sewer and water line
connections within the public right-of-way. Provide a trench restoration detail per City
standards if any new utility connections are proposed.

PW10.  The applicant shall add the following notes on the plans: 
i. The proposed building structure shall not be constructed within critical root zone area

of any trees. For native and protected species, use the tree trunk’s diameter measured



Conditions of Approval 
425 Prospect Circle | COA24-0004 Page 6 of 8 

at breast height (DBH) (X5) as the minimum critical root mass. For non-native and 
protected species, use the tree’s DBH (X3) as the minimum critical root mass. 

ii. Any construction activity that may require roadway or lane closures where two-way
traffic cannot be accommodated will require a traffic control plan prepared by a CA
licensed civil or traffic engineer or a C-31 licensed contractor to be submitted for
review. Safe pedestrian access, including ADA and bicycle, must be maintained at all
times. All street closures will require an encroachment permit from the Public Works
Department. Street closures are only allowed between 9:00 am and 3:00 pm.
Whenever there will be a street closure exceeding thirty minutes in duration, the
applicant shall provide written notification about the street closure to all impacted
businesses and residents at least 48 hours in advance of the street closure.

iii. No overnight storage of materials or equipment within the public right-of-way shall be
permitted.

iv. Temporary bins (low boy), if used, shall be “roll off” style to be provided by Athens
Services. Athens Services has an exclusive agreement with the City for the provision
of trash removal services: only Athens dumpsters can be used. Any dumpsters placed
on the roadway shall require a protective barrier underneath (such as plywood) to
protect the pavement. The applicant shall obtain dumpster permit from the Public
Works Department.

v. The applicant shall obtain oversize/overload permits from the Public Works
Department for any oversized equipment used during the stages of construction,
including, but not limited to: demolition; clearing and grubbing; grading; material
disposal; drilling for piles and/or caissons; trenching for footings; excavation for
retaining walls; core sampling of soils; etc.

vi. The applicant shall obtain an encroachment permit from the Public Works Department
for any work proposed within the public right-of-way.

FIRE DEPARTMENT: 

FD1. Required Code References:  Current South Pasadena Municipal Code (SPMC); 2022 
California Fire Code (CFC); 2022 California Building Code; Title 19 and applicable NFPA 
fire standards. 

FD2. Any deviation from approved plans will result in additional requirements and resubmittal 
of the project. 

FD3. Address Identification. New and existing buildings shall have approved address numbers, 
building numbers or approved building identification placed in a position that is plainly 
legible and visible from the street or road fronting the property. These numbers shall 
contrast with their background. Where required by the fire code official, address numbers 
shall be provided in additional approved locations to facilitate emergency response. 
Address numbers shall be Arabic numbers or alphabetical letters. Numbers shall be a  
minimum of 4 inches (101.6 mm) high with a minimum stroke width of 0.5 inch (12.7 mm). 
Address numbers shall be maintained. 



Conditions of Approval 
425 Prospect Circle | COA24-0004 Page 7 of 8 

FD4. Notwithstanding anything else in this code, or any other code incorporated, herein, by 
reference any new roof shall be of Class “A” roof material. 

FD5. Groups R-2, R-2.1, R-3, R-3.1, and R-4.  Single or multiple-station smoke alarms shall be 
installed and maintained in Groups R-2, R-2.1, R-3, R-3.1 and R-4 regardless of occupant 
load at all of the following locations: 

i. On the Ceiling or wall outside of each separate sleeping area in the immediate
vicinity of bedrooms;

ii. In each room used for sleeping purposes.
iii. In each story within a dwelling unit, including basements but not including crawl

spaces and uninhabitable attics.  In dwellings or dwelling units with split levels
and without an intervening door between the adjacent levels, a smoke alarm
installed on the upper level shall suffice for the adjacent lower level provided
that the lower level is less than one full story below the upper level.

FD6. Interconnection.  Where more than one smoke alarm is required to be install within an 
individual dwelling unit or sleeping unit in Group R-1, R-2, R-3, R-3.1, or R-4, the smoke 
alarms shall be interconnected in such a manner that the activation of one alarm will 
activate all of the alarms in the individual unit.  The alarm shall be clearly audible in all 
bedrooms over background noise levels with all intervening doors closed (CFC 
907.2.11.3). 

FD7. Where required for new construction, an approved carbon monoxide alarm shall be 
installed in dwelling units and in sleeping units within which fuel-burning appliances are 
installed; and in dwelling units that have attached garages. 

FD8. Power Supply.  For new construction, required carbon monoxide alarms shall receive 
their primary power from the building wiring where such wiring is served from a 
commercial source and shall be equipped with a battery back-up.  Alarm wiring shall be 
directly connected to the permanent building wiring without a disconnecting switch other 
than as required for overcurrent protection.  

FD9. Interconnection.  Where more than one carbon monoxide alarm is required to be 
installed within the dwelling unit or within a sleeping unit, the alarm shall be 
interconnected in a manner that activation of one alarm shall activate all of the alarms in 
the individual unit (CBC 420.4.1.2). 

FD10. Alarm Requirements.  Single and multiple station carbon monoxide alarms shall be 
listed as complying with the requirements of UL 2034.  Carbon monoxide detectors shall 
be listed as complying with the requirements of UL 2075.  Carbon monoxide alarms and 
carbon monoxide detectors shall be installed in accordance with this code, the current  
edition of NFPA 720 “Standard for the Installation of Carbon Monoxide (CO) Detection 
and Warning Equipment” and the manufacturer’s installation instructions.  Other carbon 
monoxide alarm and detection devices are recognized in NFPA 720 are also 
acceptable.  



Conditions of Approval 
425 Prospect Circle | COA24-0004 Page 8 of 8 

FD11. Carbon monoxide alarms combined with smoke alarms shall comply with Section 420.4, 
all applicable standards, and requirements for listing and approval by the Office of the 
State Fire Marshal, for smoke alarms.  (CBC 420.4.3.1). 

FD12. Buildings under construction shall meet the condition of “Chapter 33 Fire Safety During 
Construction and Demolition” of the 2022 California Fire Code. Structures under 
construction, alteration or demolition, shall be provided with no less than one 2A10BC 
fire extinguisher as follows: 

i. At each stairway on all floor levels where combustibles materials have
accumulated.

ii. In every storage and construction shed.
iii. Where special hazards exist included, but not limited to, the storage and use

of combustible and flammable liquids.

FD13. A set of plans must remain on the job site at all times. Appointments for inspections 
should be made at least two days in advance of required inspection by calling the Fire 
Department at (626) 403-7304. 

FD14. The City of South Pasadena Fire Department reserves the right to change or otherwise 
modify requirements based upon receiving additional project information or other 
unforeseen circumstances. 



ATTACHMENT 2
Building Permit Record  



























































































































ATTACHMENT 3
Project Plans  



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A0.0

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

COVER SHEET

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

A0.0

A1.0

A1.1

A2.1a

A2.1b

A2.2a

A2.2b

A2.3

A3.1

A3.2

A3.3

A3.4

A3.5

A3.6

A3.7

A3.8

A4.1

A5.11

A6.11

A6.12

COVER SHEET

EXISTING SITEPLAN

PROPOSED SITEPLAN

EXISTING 1ST FLOOR PLAN

PROPOSED 1ST FLOOR PLAN

EXISTING 2ND FLOOR PLAN

PROPOSED 2ND FLOOR PLAN

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

IMAGES: EXTERIOR FINISHES

PERSPECTIVE W/ PROPOSED ADDITION

IMAGES: STREETSCAPE VIEWS

IMAGES: EXISTING CONDITIONS

BUILDING SECTIONS

DOOR & WINDOW DETAILS

DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SCHEDULE

BUILDING AREA ANALYSIS: (PER ZONING CODE)
BUILDING EXISTING REMOVED ADDITION SUBTOTAL EXEMPTION TOTAL (ZONING)
AREA SQ.FT. SQ.FT. SQ.FT. SQ.FT. SQ.FT. SQ.FT.
MAIN HOUSE:
1ST FLOOR 1,913 0 554 2,467 0 2,467
2ND FLOOR 1,970 0 234 2,204 0 2,204
TOTAL HABITABLE 3,883 0 788 4,671 0 4,671
BASEMENT (UNFINISHED) 194 0 0 194 -194 0
GARAGE 434 0 0 434 -434 0
TOTAL FLOOR AREA 4,511 0 788 5,299 -628 4,671

ABBREVIATIONS VICINITY MAP PROJECT INFORMATION SHEET INDEX

VELASCO-PAIZ  RESIDENCE
CONSULTANTS

ADJ.	 	 ADJUSTABLE
A.F.F.	 	 ABOVE FINISH FLOOR
CLR.	 	 CLEAR
DN.	 	 DOWN
D.S.	 	 DOWNSPOUT
(E)	 	 EXISTING
EL.	 	 ELEVATION
E.T.R.	 	 EXISTING TO REMAIN
F.F.E.	 	 FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION
F.G.	 	 FINISH GRADE
F.P.	 	 FIREPLACE
MAX.	 	 MAXIMUM
MIN.	 	 MINIMUM
MIN. CLR.	 MINIMUM CLEARANCE
(N)	 	 NEW
N/A	 	 NOT APPLICABLE
N.I.C.	 	 NOT IN CONTRACT
N.T.S.	 	 NOT TO SCALE
R/A	 	 RETURN AIR
REQ.	 	 REQUIRED
S.D.	 	 SMOKE DETECTOR
T.B.D	 	 TO BE DETERMINED
T.O.C.	 	 TOP OF CURB
T.O.F.	 	 TOP OF FLOOR
T.O.P.	 	 TOP OF PLATE
T.O.S.	 	 TOP OF SLAB
U.O.N.	 	 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
U.S.	 	 UNDER SIDE
V.I.F.	 	 VERIFY IN FILED
W/	 	 WITH
W.H.	 	 WATER HEATER

SCOPE OF WORK
2-STORY ADDITION OF 788 SQUARE FOOTAGE TO EXISTING 2-STORY SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE FOR NEW
GUEST SUITE AND MAIN SUITE EXPANSION.

OWNER:
DIEGO VELASCO & CAROLINA PAIZ
425 PROSPECT CIRCLE DRIVE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
PHONE: 	 (323) 422-5370
EMAIL:	 chavaina@me.com

ARCHITECT:
X BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, INC.
XAVIER BELTRAN
3012 FANITA STREET
LOS ANGELES, CA 90026
PHONE: 	 (310) 439-5616
EMAIL:	 xavier@xbarchitects.com

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:
SCOTT SHRADER
KAMAL SHAH
28039 SMYTH DRIVE, SUITE 200
VALENCIA, CA 91355
PHONE: (661) 702-8300
FAX: (661) 702-8400

SURVEYOR:
M&M and Co.
GREGORY M. AMOROSO
26074 AVENUE HALL, SUITE 12
SANTA CLARITA, CA  91355
PHONE:	 (818) 891-9100
EMAIL:	 greg@mmsurveyors.com

(DESIGN REVIEW SUBMITTAL)
PROPERTY ADDRESS:	 	 	 425 PROSPECT CIRCLE DRIVE
	 	 	 	 	 	 SOUTH PASADENA, CA  91030

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:	 	 	 LOT 22, TRACT NO.4164, IN THE CITY OF PASADENA,
	 	 	 	 	 	 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 120, 9-10

ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER:	 	 5317-034-010

OWNER (S):	 	 	 	 DIEGO VELASCO & CAROLINA PAIZ

LOT AREA:		 	 	  	 13,358 SQ.FT.

ZONE:	 	 	 	 	 RE

MAXIMUM SQ.FT. ALLOWED:
	 (PLANNING ORDINANCE)	 	 4,675 SQ.FT. (35% OF LOT AREA MAX. ALLOWED)
	 PROPOSED:	 	 	 	 4,671 SQ.FT. (SEE FLOOR AREA CHART BELOW)

BUILDING HEIGHT (35' MAX ALLOWED):	 EXISTING: 29'-6" FT.	 	 PROPOSED: 31'-4" FT.

LOT COVERAGE (40% MAX.):	 	 EXISTING MAIN HOUSE:	 	 2,273/13,358 = 17.5%
	 	 	 	 	 	 PROPOSED MAIN HOUSE:	 	 (2,273+554)/13,358 = 21.75%

F.A.R. (35% MAX)	 	 	 	 4,671 SQ.FT. / 13,358 LOT AREA = 0.3495 OR 34.95%

L1.0 	       LANDSCAPE SITE PLAN

PROTECTED TREE REPORT BY MICHAEL CRANE

NARRATIVE
EXISTING ARCHITECTURAL STYLE:
THE ARCHITECTURAL STYLE OF THE EXISTING DWELLING IS "FRENCH & NORMAN REVIVAL INSPIRED" AS PER
THE CLASSIFICATION IN THE SOUTH PASADENA HISTORIC DESIGN GUIDELINES - ASYMMETRICAL MASSING;
MULTIPLE STEEPLY PITCHED HIP CROSS ROOFS W/ ROLLED EDGES; HALF-TIMBERING ON 2 ACCENT BAY
PROJECTIONS; LIGHTLY TEXTURE STUCCO; CEMENTITIOUS SHINGLES WITH "WOOD SHINGLE" APPEARANCE;
MULTI-PANE STEEL CASEMENT WINDOWS; WOOD DOORS; BRICK CHIMNEY.

PROPOSED DESIGN:
CONSISTENT WITH THE SECRETARY OF INTERIOR'S STANDARDS FOR THE TREATMENT OF HISTORIC
GUIDELINES AND THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA'S ADOPTED GUIDELINES AS FOLLOWS:
1. THE STREET FACADE IS MOSTLY PRESERVED. ONLY PROPOSED CHANGE IN THE FACADE IS SWITCHING  2
EXISTING STEEL WINDOWS TO NEW FRENCH DOORS IN THE LIVING ROOM. THIS WILL ENABLE OWNERS TO USE
PORTION OF THE FRONT YARD AS SEATING AREA WHICH HAS HISTORIC PRECEDENT AND ENCOURAGED BY
SENSITIVE PLANNING PRINCIPLES.
2. THE PROPOSED ADDITION IS LOCATED AT THE REAR OF THE STRUCTURE AND FACING THE BACKYARD.
3. NEW ROOF MATCH EXISTING ROOF LINES & SLOPES, WHICH RESULTED IN A MINOR BUILDING HEIGHT
INCREASE AT THE REAR OF THE BUILDING.
4. EXTERIOR FINISHES: PROPOSED ROOFING MATERIAL WILL MATCH EXISTING. STUCCO OF ENTIRE HOME (NEW
AND EXISTING) WILL BE SMOOTH FINISH. TIMBER BOARDS WILL MATCH EXISTING DIMENSIONS WITH
WEATHERED FINISH.
5. WINDOWS & DOORS: BUDGET PERMITTING - IT IS THE OWNER'S INTENTION TO MATCH EXISTING MULTI PANED
STEEL WINDOWS W/ SUBSTANTIALLY MATCHING CUSTOM UNITS. CUSTOM WOOD MULTI PANE CASEMENT
WINDOWS ARE PROPOSED AS A SECOND OPTION.
6. REAR BALCONY RAILING TO MATCH EXISTING STREET BALCONY RAILING DESIGN.
7. SKYLIGHTS: PROPOSED LOCATIONS FACE SIDE OF PROPERTY.



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A1.0

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

EXISTING SITEPLAN

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

#
A5.11

#
A5.11

A4.11
1

A4.11
1

DIM.

2

C L

BUILDING SECTION SYMBOL

DETAIL SYMBOL

DIMENSION

ALIGN

CENTERLINE

(E) SITE DRAINAGE

(N) SITE DRAINAGE

AREA OF PROPOSED WORK

AREA OF (E) BUILDING

KEY NOTE

SETBACK LINE

PROPERTY LINE

DETAIL SYMBOL

Co
nc

re
te

 R
et

 W
al

l

Co
nc

re
te

 W
al

k

Co
nc

re
te

 C
ur

b

Co
nc

re
te

 G
ut

te
r

Ap
ro

n

Ap
ro

n

Concrete Driveway

Chimney

CH

CH

Flagstone Patio

Concrete Curb

Concrete Curb

Concrete Driveway
Concrete Curb

Concrete Ret Wall

Gate

Two Story House

Concrete
Steps

Tile
Entry

A/C

A/C

Gate

Garage

Gate

As
ph

al
t R

oa
dw

ay

Property Line

Property Line

Property Line

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

66'

33'   33'

C L
Pr

os
pe

ct
 C

irc
le

N 23° 18' 46" W

181.79'

N 48° 46' 0" E

96.46'

N 31° 49' 49" W

148.70'

   
 =

 0
8°

 0
8' 

16
"

R 
= 

49
2.

83
'

L 
= 

70
.0

0'

33.37'

   
 =

 4
4°

 5
0' 

11
"

R 
=4

59
.8

3'

L 
= 

35
9.

84
'

Brick
 W

alk

75
9.3

4 F
S

76
3.8

2 F
S

75
9.1

 TC

75
9.2

4 F
S

76
0.5

9 F
S

76
4.3

0 F
S

76
3.6

 BW76
5.5

 BW

76
4.1

75
9.9

Wate
r M

ete
r

75
9.2

 TC

75
9.3

 TC

75
9.6

4 F
S

Utilit
y B

ox

Stre
et 

Lig
ht

75
9.1

 TC

75
9.3

0 F
S

75
9.2

2 F
S

76
0.7

 TW

75
9.4

4 F
S

La
rge

 Tr
ee

76
0.2

2 T
W76

5.2

76
7.2

76
7.7

76
5.3

76
8.8

76
8.1

20
" P

ine

76
8.2

76
8.7

0 F
S

76
6.3

5 F
S

76
5.2

8 T
S

76
4.6

3 B
S

76
4.1

5 F
S

76
8.1

9 T
S

76
8.4

0 T
H

76
8.2

4 F
S

76
5.8

2 F
S

76
6.0

76
6.7

8 F
S

76
6.6

0 F
S

76
7.1

8 F
F

76
8.4

9 T
H

76
8.0

4 T
S

76
7.0

7 B
S

76
8.4

5 T
H

76
8.3

0 F
S

76
8.1

3 F
S

76
8.2

3 F
S

76
8.0

7 F
S

76
7.9

8 C
B

76
8.1

4 F
S

76
8.0

8 F
S

76
7.9

76
8.2

76
8.3

76
8.4

76
8.6

Cls
14

" T
ree

20
" T

ree

76
8.2

76
8

76
7.7

76
7.7 76

7.5
 BS

76
8.1

4 T
S

76
7.2

76
8.5

5 T
H

76
7.8

76
8.2

76
7.3

5 F
S

76
7.2

2 F
S

76
7.0

76
7.6

76
7.2

5 F
S

76
7.7

76
7.1

76
7.1

3 F
S

76
6.9

7 B
W76

7.1
5 T

W

75
8.3

9 F
L

75
8.4

7 F
L

75
8.5

5 F
L

75
8.4

4 D
O

75
9.4

8 B
W

76
1.9

6 F
S

76
7.6

4 B
S

76
8.5

20
" T

ree

20
" T

ree

La
rge

 Oak

76
5.4

 BW

20
" P

ine

Pad

Found Spike and
Washer, LS 5411,
per PWFB 1524-593

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

413 sq ft

2,769 sq ft

354 sq ft

28 sq ft

594 sq ft

4,320 sq ft

3'
-1

1 
1/

4"
EX

IS
TI

N
G

SI
D

E 
SE

TB
AC

K

3'-0"
UTILITY

EASEMENT

1,860 sq ft

96 sq ft

10 sq ft

11 sq ft

53 sq ft

506 sq ft

75 sq ft

22 sq ft

237 sq ft323 sq ft

27 sq ft

869 sq ft

67'-5 1/4"

68
'-3

 1
/4

"

50'-5"EXISTING FRONT SETBACK

41'-11 1/4"

EXISTING REAR SETBACK

9'-4 3/4"
EXISTIN

G
 SID

E SETBAC
K

3

1

TREE 1

TREE 2

TREE 3

TREE 4

TREE 5

TREE 6
TREE 7

TREE 7

TREE 8 TREE 9

TREE 10

4

12

2

5

5

10

8

8

8

9

11

7

7

6

8

10

11

11

11

8

4

3

5

10

9

P R O P E R T Y    L I N E

P R O P E R T Y    L I N E

P 
R 

O
 P

 E
 R

 T
 Y

   
 L

 I 
N 

E

P R O
 P E R T Y    L I N E

EXISTING DRIVEWAY
 TO BE RECONFIGURED
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

EXISTING
LAWN TO BE REMOVED

FOR NEW LANDSCAPING
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

EXISTING
MOTORCOURT

 TO REMAIN

EXISTING
COVERED

ENTRY

EXISTINGNEIGHBOR GARAGE

(E
) P

AR
KW

AY

(E
) S

ID
EW

AL
K

(E
) A

PR
O

N

(E
) A

PR
O

N

PR
O

SP
EC

T 
C

IR
C

LE
 D

R
IV

E

APPROXIMATE NEIGHBORING

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

APPROXIMATE NEIGHBORING

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

EXISTING
LAWN TO BE REMOVED

FOR NEW LANDSCAPING
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

EXISTING
LAWN TO BE REMOVED

FOR NEW LANDSCAPING
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

EXISTING
PLANTING TO BE REMOVED

FOR NEW LANDSCAPING
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

EXISTING
PLANTING TO BE REMOVED

FOR NEW LANDSCAPING
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

EXISTING
PLANTING TO BE REMOVED

FOR NEW LANDSCAPING
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

EXISTING
PLANTING TO REMAIN

(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

EXISTING
PLANTING TO REMAIN

(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

EXISTING PLANTING
TO REMAIN

EXISTING
WALKWAY

EXISTING
HARDSCAPE

NEW PLANTING
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

EXISTING
PLANTING TO REMAIN

(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

NEW
PLANTING

(SEE
LANDSCAPE

PLAN)

NEW PLANTING
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

NEW WALKWAY/STEPS
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

EXISTING 2-CAR GARAGE

EXISTING 2-STORY
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"1 EXISTING SITEPLAN

1 EXISTING 5'-0" WOOD GATE TO REMAIN.

2

EXISTING +/- 5'-0" TO 6'-0" WROUGHT IRON GATE TO REMAIN.3

EXISTING 4" TO 17" HIGH RETAINING WALL AT SIDEWALK.4

5

6

1 REFER TO PROTECTED TREE AND TREE SURVEY REPORT BY MICHEAL
CRANE W/ ARBOR CARE, INC.

EXISTING 6'-0" WOOD FENCE TO REMAIN.

EXISTING 1'-9" CONCRETE RETAINING WALL TO REMAIN.

EXISTING BRICK WALKWAY TO BE REMOVED. SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN.

7 EXISTING STONE HARDSCAPE TO BE REMOVED. SEE LANDSCAPE
PLAN.

8 EXISTING CONCRETE PAD TO BE REMOVED. SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN.

9

10

EXISTING HVAC EQUIPMENT TO BE REMOVED. SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN.

EXISTING 6'-0" WOOD FENCE TO BE RELOCATED.

11 EXISTING HEDGE TO BE REMOVED. SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN.

EXISTING HARDSCAPE AREA: (14.75%)
869+96+323+506+27+75+53+10+11+237+22 = 2,229 SQ.FT.
TOTAL  2,229 SQ.FT.
LOT AREA: 13,358 SQ.FT. PERCENTAGE 16.68%

EXISTING LANDSCAPE AREA: (14.75%)
28+354+2,769+594+4,320 = 8,065 SQ.FT.
TOTAL  8,065 SQ.FT.
LOT AREA: 13,358 SQ.FT.
PERCENTAGE 60.37%

LEGEND:KEYNOTES:

GENERAL NOTES:

TREE INVENTORY FROM ARBOR CARE, INC.

Project
Status

Preserve in place
To be removed
To be removed
Preserve in place
Preserve in place
Preserve in place
Preserve in place
Preserve in place
Preserve in place
Preserve in place

EXISTING AREAS:



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A1.1

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

PROPOSED SITEPLAN

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

Co
nc

re
te

 R
et

 W
al

l

Co
nc

re
te

 W
al

k

Co
nc

re
te

 C
ur

b

Co
nc

re
te

 G
ut

te
r

Ap
ro

n

Ap
ro

n

Concrete Driveway

Chimney

CH

CH

Concrete Curb

Concrete Curb

Concrete Driveway
Concrete Curb

Concrete Ret Wall

Gate

Two Story House

Concrete
Steps

Tile
Entry

Gate

Garage

Gate

As
ph

al
t R

oa
dw

ay

Property Line

Property Line

Property Line

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

66'

33'   33'

C L
Pr

os
pe

ct
 C

irc
le

N 23° 18' 46" W

181.79'

N 48° 46' 0" E

96.46'

N 31° 49' 49" W

148.70'

   
 =

 0
8°

 0
8' 

16
"

R 
= 

49
2.

83
'

L 
= 

70
.0

0'

33.37'

   
 =

 4
4°

 5
0' 

11
"

R 
=4

59
.8

3'

L 
= 

35
9.

84
'

75
9.3

4 F
S

76
3.8

2 F
S

75
9.1

 TC

75
9.2

4 F
S

76
0.5

9 F
S

76
4.3

0 F
S

76
3.6

 BW76
5.5

 BW

76
4.1

75
9.9

Wate
r M

ete
r

75
9.2

 TC

75
9.3

 TC

75
9.6

4 F
S

Utilit
y B

ox

Stre
et 

Lig
ht

75
9.1

 TC

75
9.3

0 F
S

75
9.2

2 F
S

76
0.7

 TW

75
9.4

4 F
S

La
rge

 Tr
ee

76
0.2

2 T
W76

5.2

76
7.2

76
7.7

76
5.3

76
8.8

76
8.1

20
" P

ine

76
8.2

76
8.7

0 F
S

76
6.3

5 F
S

76
5.2

8 T
S

76
4.6

3 B
S

76
4.1

5 F
S

76
8.1

9 T
S

76
8.4

0 T
H

76
8.2

4 F
S

76
5.8

2 F
S

76
6.0

76
6.7

8 F
S

76
6.6

0 F
S

76
7.1

8 F
F

76
8.4

9 T
H

76
8.0

4 T
S

76
7.0

7 B
S

76
8.4

5 T
H

76
8.3

0 F
S

76
8.1

3 F
S

76
8.2

3 F
S

76
8.0

7 F
S

76
7.9

8 C
B

76
8.1

4 F
S

76
8.0

8 F
S

76
7.9

76
8.2

76
8.3

76
8.4

76
8.6

Cls
14

" T
ree

20
" T

ree

76
8.2

76
8

76
7.7

76
7.7 76

7.5
 BS

76
8.1

4 T
S

76
7.2

76
8.5

5 T
H

76
7.8

76
8.2

76
7.3

5 F
S

76
7.2

2 F
S

76
7.0

76
7.6

76
7.2

5 F
S

76
7.7

76
7.1

76
7.1

3 F
S

76
6.9

7 B
W76

7.1
5 T

W

75
8.3

9 F
L

75
8.4

7 F
L

75
8.5

5 F
L

75
8.4

4 D
O

75
9.4

8 B
W

76
1.9

6 F
S

76
7.6

4 B
S

76
8.5

20
" T

ree

20
" T

ree

La
rge

 Oak

76
5.4

 BW

20
" P

ine

Pad

Found Spike and
Washer, LS 5411,
per PWFB 1524-593

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

Ae
cc

Db
Co

go
Po

in
t (

Ae
cc

La
nd

13
0)

413 sq ft

4'-0"

PROPOSED

REAR SETBACK

FOR A.D.U.

4'
-0

"
PR

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
SE

TB
AC

K
FO

R
 A

.D
.U

.

10'-0"
BUILDING SEPARATION

3'
-1

1 
1/

4"
EX

IS
TI

N
G

SI
D

E 
SE

TB
AC

K

5'
-6

"
PR

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
SE

TB
AC

K

3'-0"
UTILITY

EASEMENT

1,860 sq ft

571 sq ft

75 sq ft

67'-5 1/4"

68
'-3

 1
/4

"

553 sq ft

40
'-7

 3
/4

"

17'-8 1/2"

11'-0 1/4"
29

'-2
 1

/2
"

50'-5"EXISTING FRONT SETBACK

27'-8"

PROPOSED REAR SETBACK

9'-4 3/4"
EXISTIN

G
 SID

E SETBAC
K

3'
-0

"
M

IN
.

32
'-0

"

21'-2"

7

6

6

6

4

12

2

5

4

3

5

6

66
6

8

8

10

10

9

P R O P E R T Y    L I N E

P R O P E R T Y    L I N E

P 
R 

O
 P

 E
 R

 T
 Y

   
 L

 I 
N 

E

P R O
 P E R T Y    L I N E

EXISTING
MOTORCOURT

 TO REMAIN

EXISTING
COVERED

ENTRY

EXISTINGNEIGHBOR GARAGE

(E
) P

AR
KW

AY

(E
) S

ID
EW

AL
K

(E
) A

PR
O

N

(E
) A

PR
O

N

PR
O

SP
EC

T 
C

IR
C

LE
 D

R
IV

E

PROPOSED POOL
UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT

(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

APPROXIMATE NEIGHBORING

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

APPROXIMATE NEIGHBORING

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

EXISTING
PLANTING TO REMAIN

(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

EXISTING
PLANTING TO REMAIN

(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

EXISTING PLANTING
TO REMAIN

NEW POOL
EQUIPMENT

NEW PLANTING
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

NEW PLANTING
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

NEW PLANTING
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

NEW PLANTING
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

EXISTING
PLANTING TO REMAIN

(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

NEW
PLANTING

(SEE
LANDSCAPE

PLAN)

NEW WALKWAY/STEPS
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

RECONFIGURED DRIVEWAY
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

NEW WALKWAY
(SEE

LANDSCAPE
PLAN)NEW PLANTING

(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

NEW HARDSCAPE
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

NEW WALKWAY/STEPS
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

NEW HARDSCAPE
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

EXISTING 2-CAR GARAGE

HVAC HVAC

EXISTING 2-STORY
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

NEW 1-STORY
ACCESSORY
STRUCTURE

(A.D.U)
UNDER SEPARATE

PERMIT

233 sq ft

PROPOSED ADDITION
(1ST FLOOR)

PROPOSED ADDITION
(2ND FLOOR)

#
A5.11

#
A5.11

A4.11
1

A4.11
1

DIM.

2

C L

BUILDING SECTION SYMBOL

DETAIL SYMBOL

DIMENSION

ALIGN

CENTERLINE

(E) SITE DRAINAGE

(N) SITE DRAINAGE

AREA OF PROPOSED WORK

AREA OF (E) BUILDING

KEY NOTE

SETBACK LINE

PROPERTY LINE

DETAIL SYMBOL

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"1 PROPOSED SITEPLAN

1

2

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN. SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN.

3

EXISTING PROTECTED OAK TREE TO REMAIN. SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN.

4

5

6

1 REFER TO PROTECTED TREE AND TREE SURVEY REPORT BY MICHAEL
CRANE W/ ARBOR CARE, INC.

EXISTING 5'-0" WOOD GATE TO REMAIN.

EXISTING +/- 5'-0" TO 6'-0" WROUGHT IRON GATE TO REMAIN.

EXISTING 4" TO 17" HIGH RETAINING WALL AT SIDEWALK.

EXISTING 6'-0" WOOD FENCE TO REMAIN.

EXISTING 1'-9" CONCRETE RETAINING WALL TO REMAIN.

7

8

9

10

NEW 6'-0" HIGH WOOD FENCE TO MATCH EXISTING.

ADJUSTED DRIVEWAY. SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN.

NEW 36" HIGH GARDEN WALL. SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN.

LEGEND:KEYNOTES:

GENERAL NOTES:



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A2.1a

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

EXISTING 1ST FLOOR PLAN

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) DINING
(E) KITCHEN

(E) FAMILY

(E) GARAGE

(E) FOYER (E) COVERED
ENTRY

(E) BATH/LAUNDRY
(E) VEST.

(E) BEDROOM

(E) CLO.

2

LIVING ROOM NAME

EXISTING WALL TO REMAIN

EXISTING WALL TO BE DEMOLISHED

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING DOOR TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING WINDOW TO BE REMOVED

KEY NOTE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 EXISTING/DEMO 1ST FLOOR PLAN

C1 NOT USED.

LEGEND:

CITY NOTES:

KEYNOTES:



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A2.1b

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

PROPOSED 1ST FLOOR PLAN

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

RG

E)15

E)16

E)17
E)14 E)13

E)12

E)11

E)10

E)1 E)2

E)7

N)105

E)4

E)9

E)8

N)1H2

E)3

N)1H1

(E)1

N)101

N)1A

N)102

(E)2110

N)1G2 N)1G3

N)1B2

107
108

N)1C

N)104

109

N)1F1

N)1D

N)1F2

110

111
112

N)1G1

N)1B1

N)103

(E)3

1
A3.4

1
A3.3

1
A3.2

1
A3.1

1
A4.1

1
A4.1

2
A4.1

2
A4.1

#DrgID
#LayID

21'-1" 46'-4 1/2"17'-7 1/2"
ADDITION

27
'-7

"
13

'-4
 1

/4
"

4'
-0

"
23

'-5
 1

/2
"

10'-1 3/4"

40
'-9

 3
/4

"
AD

D
IT

IO
N

7'-6"
ADDITION

85'-1"

C2

C1

C3C1

C4

42"
REF.

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) DINING
(E) KITCHEN

(E) FAMILY

(N) DEN

(N) STO.

(N) PWDR.

(N) HALLWAY

(N) GUEST BEDROOM

(N) GUEST CLO.

(N) GUEST
BATH

(E) GARAGE

(E) FOYER

SH
EL

F

HANGING

HUTCH

BENCH

(E) COVERED
ENTRY

C
AB

.

SH
EL

VI
N

G

15'-9" x 22'

6'-9" x 7-5"
7'-11" x 22'-7"

13' x 13'-9"13'-9" x 18'

18'-3" x 19'-9"

14'-8" x 14'-11"

5' x 7'

5' x 7'-6"

17'-0" x 17'-0"

19'-1" x 19'-11"

7'-0" x 3'-9"

9'-5" x 6'-6"'

NEW BEAMS

MODIFIED ARCH.

DRESSER
SH

EL
F

1ST FLOOR ADDITION FLOOR AREA: 554 SQ.FT.

W01

4

SD

CO

#
-

A4.11
1

A4.11
1

#
A5.11

#
A5.11

DIM.

2

LIVING

C L

ROOM NAME

EXISTING WALL

NEW WALL

DOOR & DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW & WINDOW SYMBOL

OPENING / DROPPED HEADER

BUILDING ELEVATION SYMBOL

BUILDING SECTION SYMBOL

DETAIL SYMBOL

DETAIL SYMBOL

DIMENSION

ALIGN

CENTERLINE

SMOKE DETECTION
HARD WIRED W/ BATTERY BACK UP

CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTION
HARDWIRED W/ BATTERY BACK-UP

KEY NOTE

MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM
50 CFM INTERMITTENT OR 25 CFM CONT.

ENERGY STAR MECHANICAL EXHAUST
FAN DUCTED TO THE EXTERIOR W/
HUMIDITY CONTROL

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 PROPOSED 1ST FLOOR PLAN

C1C1 NEW ROOFLINE ABOVE.

C2 EXISTING ROOFLINE ABOVE.

C3 EXISTING FLOORLINE ABOVE.

C4 LINE/EXTENT OF EXISTING FOOTPRINT.

LEGEND:

CITY NOTES:

KEYNOTES:



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A2.2a

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

EXISTING 2ND FLOOR PLAN

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

(E) BEDROOM #2 (E) BEDROOM #1

(E) BEDROOM #3

(E) CLO.
#3

(E) CLOSET #2

(E) CLOSET #1
BATH #2

(E) BATH #1(E) STAIRCASE

(E) ATTIC

(E) FRONT
BALCONY

(E) HALLWAY

(E) MAIN BEDROOM

(E) MAIN BATHROOM

(E) MAIN CLOSET

(E) CLOSET

2

LIVING ROOM NAME

EXISTING WALL TO REMAIN

EXISTING WALL TO BE DEMOLISHED

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING DOOR TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING WINDOW TO BE REMOVED

KEY NOTE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 EXISTING/DEMO 2ND FLOOR PLAN

C1 NOT USED.

LEGEND:

CITY NOTES:

KEYNOTES:



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A2.2b

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

PROPOSED 2ND FLOOR PLAN

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

E)38E)39

E)27 E)28 E)31 E)32E)29 E)29

E)22

E)23

E)24

E)21

E)20

E)36

E)36

E)33

E)34

E)35

E)48 E)47 E)46 E)45 E)44

N)2C

202

N)2B2

N)201

N)2A

208

206

207

204

209

205

203

N)2B1

E)43
E)44

E)49

E)41 E)40

E)25 E)26

x

1
A3.4

1
A3.3

1
A3.2

1
A3.1

1
A4.1

1
A4.1

2
A4.1

2
A4.1

#DrgID
#LayID

10'-11 1/2"
ADDITION

21'-1" 46'-4 1/2"

78'-4 3/4"

19
'-9

 1
/4

"
9'

-7
 1

/4
"

39
'-0

 1
/2

"
29

'-4
 1

/2
"

AD
D

IT
IO

N

68
'-5

"

6'-6"
ADDITION

C1 C2

C1

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

(N) HER CLOSET (N) HIS CLOSET

(N) MAIN BATH

(N) MAIN BED

(N) MAIN SHWR.

(N) W.C.

(N) VEST.

HANGING

SHELVING

HANGING

SHELVING

C
AB

.
C

AB
.

C
AB

.
C

AB
.

VA
N

IT
Y

(N) MAIN BALCONY

W/D
(STACKED)

(E) BEDROOM #2 (E) BEDROOM #1

(E) BEDROOM #3

(E) CLO.
#3

(N) LAUNDRY

(E) CLOSET #2

(E) CLOSET #1
BATH #2

(E) BATH #1(E) STAIRCASE

(E) ATTIC

BENCH

FULL-HT.
CAB.

LINEN

(N) LINEN
CLO.

SHELVING

13'-7" x 23'

11'-3" x 14'-1"

VAULTED TRAY CEILING

HANGINGDRESSER

SKYLIGHT SKYLIGHT

D
R

ES
SE

R

HANGING

HANGING

(E) FRONT
BALCONY

(E) HALLWAY

2ND FLOOR ADDITION FLOOR AREA: 234 SQ.FT.

SH
EL

F

SH
EL

F

SH
EL

F

SKYLIGHT

SHELVING DRESSER

W01

4

SD

CO

#
-

A4.11
1

A4.11
1

#
A5.11

#
A5.11

DIM.

2

LIVING

C L

ROOM NAME

EXISTING WALL

NEW WALL

DOOR & DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW & WINDOW SYMBOL

OPENING / DROPPED HEADER

BUILDING ELEVATION SYMBOL

BUILDING SECTION SYMBOL

DETAIL SYMBOL

DETAIL SYMBOL

DIMENSION

ALIGN

CENTERLINE

SMOKE DETECTION
HARD WIRED W/ BATTERY BACK UP

CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTION
HARDWIRED W/ BATTERY BACK-UP

KEY NOTE

MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM
50 CFM INTERMITTENT OR 25 CFM CONT.

ENERGY STAR MECHANICAL EXHAUST
FAN DUCTED TO THE EXTERIOR W/
HUMIDITY CONTROL

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 PROPOSED 2ND FLOOR PLAN

C1

EXISTING ROOFLINE ABOVE.C2

NEW ROOFLINE ABOVE.

C3

C4 LINE/EXTENT OF EXISTING FOOTPRINT.

NOT USED.

LEGEND:

CITY NOTES:

KEYNOTES:



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A2.3

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

5
A5.12

4
A5.12

1
A5.12

1
A3.4

1
A3.3

1
A3.2

1
A3.1

1
A4.1

1
A4.1

2
A4.1

2
A4.1

1
A3.11

#DrgID
#LayID

1 1

2
A5.12

(E) +/-10 1/2:12 SLOPE

(E) RIDGE

(E) RIDGE
(E) RIDGE

(E) HIP(E
) H

IP(E
) V

ALL
EY

(E
) H

IP

(E) HIP

(E) VALLEY
(E

) H
IP

(E
) R

ID
GE

(E
) V

ALL
EY

(E
) V

ALL
EY

(E
) R

ID
G

E

(N
) R

ID
G

E

(N
) V

ALL
EY

(N
) H

IP

(N) HIP

(N
) H

IP

(N
) V

ALL
EY

(N) HIP

(E
) +

/-1
0 

1/
2:

12
 S

LO
PE

(E)12:12 SLOPE(E)12:12 SLOPE

(E
) R

ID
G

E

(E)
CHIMNEY

(E)
CHIMNEY

(E
) +

/-1
0 

1/
2:

12
 S

LO
PE

(E
) +

/-1
0 

1/
2:

12
 S

LO
PE

(E
) +

/-1
0 

1/
2:

12
 S

LO
PE

(E) +/-10 1/2:12 SLOPE

(E
) +

/-1
0 

1/
2:

12
 S

LO
PE

(E) +/-10 1/2:12 SLOPE

(N) +/-7 1/4:12 SLOPE

(N) +/-7 1/4:12 SLOPE

(N) +/-7 1/4:12 SLOPE

(N) +/-7 1/4:12 SLOPE

(N) +/-10 1/2:12 SLOPE

(N
) +

/-1
0 

1/
2:

12
 S

LO
PE

(N
) +

/-7
 1

/4
:1

2 
SL

O
PE

(E) +/-10 1/2:12 SLOPE

(E) +/-10 1/2:12 SLOPE

(N
) +

/-7
 1

/4
:1

2 
SL

O
PE

(E
) +

/-1
0 1

/2:
12

 SLO
PE

(E
) H

IP

(E
) S

LO
PE

+/
-7

 1
/4

:1
2

(T
YP

. @
 E

AV
E)

(E
) V

AL
LE

Y (E) VALLEY

(E) HIP

(E) +/- 1 1/2:12
SLOPE

(N
) H

IP

M
AT

C
H

 (E
)

MATCH (E)

(E
) S

LO
PE

+/
-7

 1
/4

:1
2

(T
YP

. @
 E

AV
E)

(E) SLOPE
+/-7 1/4:12

(TYP. @ EAVE)

(E
) S

LO
PE

+/
-7

 1
/4

:1
2

(T
YP

. @
 E

AV
E)

(E) +/- 1 1/2:12
SLOPE

(N
) H

IP

(N) HIP

(E
) +

/-1
0 

1/
2:

12
 S

LO
PE

(N
) C

H
AN

G
E 

O
F 

SL
O

PE

(N)
SKYLIGHT

(N)
SKYLIGHT

(E) SLOPE
+/-7 1/4:12

(TYP. @ EAVE)

(N) RIDGE

   DS

#
-

#
A5.11

#
A5.11

A4.11
1

A4.11
1

DIM.

2

C L

BUILDING ELEVATION SYMBOL

BUILDING SECTION SYMBOL

DETAIL SYMBOL

DETAIL SYMBOL

DIMENSION

ALIGN

CENTERLINE

KEY NOTE

DIRECTION AND SLOPE OF ROOF

LOCATION OF DOWNSPOUT

LINE OF BUILDING OUTLINE LOWEST LEVEL

LINE OF BUILDING OUTLINE BELOW

7:12

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

X

NEW 24"X24" FIXED PAINTED ALUMINUM SKYLIGHT BY VELUX.

C1

1

LEGEND:

CITY NOTES:

KEYNOTES:



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A3.1

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

±0"
(E) 1ST FLOOR

±0"
(E) 1ST FLOOR

+9'-4 1/4"
(E) 2ND FLOOR

+9'-4 1/4"
(E) 2ND FLOOR

+16'-6 3/4"
(E) PLATE HEIGHT

+16'-6 3/4"
(E) PLATE HEIGHT

27
'-6

"
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
EI

G
H

T

29
'-6

"
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
EI

G
H

T

6'
-0

"

EXISTING

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

SIG
HT LI

NE

DATUM

1

2

9

E)1
E)7E)4

E)40

E)10

E)37 E)36

E)33E)34E)35 E)20E)21E)22E)23E)24

E)11 E)12

E)3

SIGHT LINE

N)105E)3 E)8

DATUM

425

E1

E1

E3

E2

E9

W01

4

#
A5.11

#
A5.11

DIM.

2

C L

DETAIL SYMBOL

DETAIL SYMBOL

DIMENSION

ALIGN

CENTERLINE

WINDOW SYMBOL

DOOR SYMBOL

ROOM NAMELIVING

KEY NOTE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"2 MAIN HOUSE: SOUTH ELEVATION PROPOSED

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 MAIN HOUSE: SOUTH ELEVATION EXISTING

XC1

1

(N) COPPER GUTTER TO MATCH HOUSE EXISTING PROFILE (OGEE
PROFILE W/ RECTANGULAR DOWNSPOUTS).

2

3

4

5 (N) CUSTOM STEEL/WOOD DOORS/WINDOWS. SASHES W/ RAILS AND
THRU MUNTINS. SEE SCHEDULES & DETAILS ON A5.11.

6

(N) CLASS "A" CEMENTITIOUS SHINGLE ROOF TO MATCH EXISTING.

7

(N) CLASS "A" COPPER STANDING SEAM ROOFING.

(N) WOOD "TUDOR" BOARD WITH EDGES TO MATCH EXISTING.
WEATHERED FINISH.

8 (N) WOOD RAILING TO MATCH EXISTING AT STREET BALCONY.

NOTE: REFER TO SHEET A3.3 FOR IMAGES OF MATERIALS AND
SPECIFICATIONS.

(N) WOOD SKIRT BOARD W/ MOULDING. WEATHERED FINISH.

WHITE STUCCO W/ LIGHT SAND TEXTURE SMOOTH OVER BOTH NEW
AND EXISTING WALLS.

EXISTING PAINTED GUTTER (OGEE PROFILE W/ RECTANGULAR
DOWNSPOUTS).

EXISTING PAINTED STEEL DOORS/WINDOWS. SASHES W/ RAILS AND
THRU MUNTINS. SEE SCHEDULES & DETAILS ON A5.11.

EXISTING CEMENTITIOUS SHINGLE ROOF.

EXISTING PAINTED METAL ROOFING.

EXISTING PAINTED "TUDOR" BOARDS.

EXISTING PAINTED WOOD RAILING BALUSTERS WITH PROFILE.

EXISTING PAINTED BAND BOARD W/ MOULDING.

EXISTING WHITE SAND TEXTURED STUCCO.

E1

E2

E3

E4

E5

E6

E7

E8

EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURE.E9

9 (N) RELOCATED LIGHT FIXTURE.

NEW OR CHANGED.

CITY NOTES:

EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIALS:

EXISTING FINISH MATERIALS:

LEGEND:



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A3.2

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

DATUM

E1

E3

E9

3
A5.11

2
A5.11

5
A5.11

±0"
(E) 1ST FLOOR

+9'-4 1/4"
(E) 2ND FLOOR

+16'-6 3/4"
(E) PLATE HEIGHT

29
'-6

"
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
EI

G
H

T

27
'-6

"
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
EI

G
H

T

1

6

4

5

5 5 5 9

EXISTINGNEW

SIGHT LINE

DATUM

1
A5.11

4
A5.11

6
A5.11

3

8

7

N)102

E)9

N)103N)104

E)1E)2

N)1A

N)1B1
N)1C

N)2A

E)38E)39

E)42

E)43E)44E)45E)46E)47E)48

W01

4

#
A5.11

#
A5.11

DIM.

2

C L

DETAIL SYMBOL

DETAIL SYMBOL

DIMENSION

ALIGN

CENTERLINE

WINDOW SYMBOL

DOOR SYMBOL

ROOM NAMELIVING

KEY NOTE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 MAIN HOUSE: WEST ELEVATION EXISTING

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"2 MAIN HOUSE: WEST ELEVATION PROPOSED

XC1

1

(N) COPPER GUTTER TO MATCH HOUSE EXISTING PROFILE (OGEE
PROFILE W/ RECTANGULAR DOWNSPOUTS).

2

3

4

5 (N) CUSTOM STEEL/WOOD DOORS/WINDOWS. SASHES W/ RAILS AND
THRU MUNTINS. SEE SCHEDULES & DETAILS ON A5.11.

6

(N) CLASS "A" CEMENTITIOUS SHINGLE ROOF TO MATCH EXISTING.

7

(N) CLASS "A" COPPER STANDING SEAM ROOFING.

(N) WOOD "TUDOR" BOARD WITH EDGES TO MATCH EXISTING.
WEATHERED FINISH.

8 (N) WOOD RAILING TO MATCH EXISTING AT STREET BALCONY.

NOTE: REFER TO SHEET A3.3 FOR IMAGES OF MATERIALS AND
SPECIFICATIONS.

(N) WOOD SKIRT BOARD W/ MOULDING. WEATHERED FINISH.

WHITE STUCCO W/ LIGHT SAND TEXTURE SMOOTH OVER BOTH NEW
AND EXISTING WALLS.

EXISTING PAINTED GUTTER (OGEE PROFILE W/ RECTANGULAR
DOWNSPOUTS).

EXISTING PAINTED STEEL DOORS/WINDOWS. SASHES W/ RAILS AND
THRU MUNTINS. SEE SCHEDULES & DETAILS ON A5.11.

EXISTING CEMENTITIOUS SHINGLE ROOF.

EXISTING PAINTED METAL ROOFING.

EXISTING PAINTED "TUDOR" BOARDS.

EXISTING PAINTED WOOD RAILING BALUSTERS WITH PROFILE.

EXISTING PAINTED BAND BOARD W/ MOULDING.

EXISTING WHITE SAND TEXTURED STUCCO.

E1

E2

E3

E4

E5

E6

E7

E8

EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURE.E9

9 (N) RELOCATED LIGHT FIXTURE.

NEW OR CHANGED.

CITY NOTES:LEGEND:

EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIALS:

EXISTING FINISH MATERIALS:



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A3.3

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

1
A5.11

3
A5.11

2
A5.11

5
A5.11

6
A5.11

±0"
(E) 1ST FLOOR

±0"
(E) 1ST FLOOR

+9'-4 1/4"
(E) 2ND FLOOR

+9'-4 1/4"
(E) 2ND FLOOR

+16'-6 3/4"
(E) PLATE HEIGHT

+16'-6 3/4"
(E) PLATE HEIGHT

29
'-6

"
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
EI

G
H

T
27

'-6
"

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

5

EXISTINGNEW

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

SIGHT LINE

DATUM

4
A5.11

1

3

4

6

8 7

7

9N)301

N)1B2

E)41

E)49
N)2B1

N)1G1

N)201

N)1F2 N)1F1 N)1D

SIG
HT LI

NE

DATUM

E3

E1E2

E9

W01

4

#
A5.11

#
A5.11

DIM.

2

C L

DETAIL SYMBOL

DETAIL SYMBOL

DIMENSION

ALIGN

CENTERLINE

WINDOW SYMBOL

DOOR SYMBOL

ROOM NAMELIVING

KEY NOTE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"2 MAIN HOUSE: NORTH ELEVATION PROPOSED

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 MAIN HOUSE: NORTH ELEVATION EXISTING

XC1

1

(N) COPPER GUTTER TO MATCH HOUSE EXISTING PROFILE (OGEE
PROFILE W/ RECTANGULAR DOWNSPOUTS).

2

3

4

5 (N) CUSTOM STEEL/WOOD DOORS/WINDOWS. SASHES W/ RAILS AND
THRU MUNTINS. SEE SCHEDULES & DETAILS ON A5.11.

6

(N) CLASS "A" CEMENTITIOUS SHINGLE ROOF TO MATCH EXISTING.

7

(N) CLASS "A" COPPER STANDING SEAM ROOFING.

(N) WOOD "TUDOR" BOARD WITH EDGES TO MATCH EXISTING.
WEATHERED FINISH.

8 (N) WOOD RAILING TO MATCH EXISTING AT STREET BALCONY.

NOTE: REFER TO SHEET A3.3 FOR IMAGES OF MATERIALS AND
SPECIFICATIONS.

(N) WOOD SKIRT BOARD W/ MOULDING. WEATHERED FINISH.

WHITE STUCCO W/ LIGHT SAND TEXTURE SMOOTH OVER BOTH NEW
AND EXISTING WALLS.

EXISTING PAINTED GUTTER (OGEE PROFILE W/ RECTANGULAR
DOWNSPOUTS).

EXISTING PAINTED STEEL DOORS/WINDOWS. SASHES W/ RAILS AND
THRU MUNTINS. SEE SCHEDULES & DETAILS ON A5.11.

EXISTING CEMENTITIOUS SHINGLE ROOF.

EXISTING PAINTED METAL ROOFING.

EXISTING PAINTED "TUDOR" BOARDS.

EXISTING PAINTED WOOD RAILING BALUSTERS WITH PROFILE.

EXISTING PAINTED BAND BOARD W/ MOULDING.

EXISTING WHITE SAND TEXTURED STUCCO.

E1

E2

E3

E4

E5

E6

E7

E8

EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURE.E9

9 (N) RELOCATED LIGHT FIXTURE.

NEW OR CHANGED.

LEGEND: CITY NOTES:

EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIALS:

EXISTING FINISH MATERIALS:



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A3.4

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

W01

4

#
A5.11

#
A5.11

DIM.

2

C L

DETAIL SYMBOL

DETAIL SYMBOL

DIMENSION

ALIGN

CENTERLINE

WINDOW SYMBOL

DOOR SYMBOL

ROOM NAMELIVING

KEY NOTE

±0"
(E) 1ST FLOOR

+9'-4 1/4"
(E) 2ND FLOOR

+16'-6 3/4"
(E) PLATE HEIGHT

27
-6

"
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
EI

G
H

T

29
'-6

"
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
EI

G
H

T

EXISTING NEW

SIG
HT LI

NE

DATUM

1

3

4

5

8

2

7

9 E)2

N)1G2

N)1H1

N)1H2

E)14

E)15 E)16 E)17

E)13

E)32 E)31

E)30 E)29

E)28 E)27 E)26 E)25 N)2C
N)2B2

E3

E1

E1

E9

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"2 MAIN HOUSE: EAST ELEVATION PROPOSED

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 MAIN HOUSE: EAST ELEVATION EXISTING

XC1

1

(N) COPPER GUTTER TO MATCH HOUSE EXISTING PROFILE (OGEE
PROFILE W/ RECTANGULAR DOWNSPOUTS).

2

3

4

5 (N) CUSTOM STEEL/WOOD DOORS/WINDOWS. SASHES W/ RAILS AND
THRU MUNTINS. SEE SCHEDULES & DETAILS ON A5.11.

6

(N) CLASS "A" CEMENTITIOUS SHINGLE ROOF TO MATCH EXISTING.

7

(N) CLASS "A" COPPER STANDING SEAM ROOFING.

(N) WOOD "TUDOR" BOARD WITH EDGES TO MATCH EXISTING.
WEATHERED FINISH.

8 (N) WOOD RAILING TO MATCH EXISTING AT STREET BALCONY.

NOTE: REFER TO SHEET A3.3 FOR IMAGES OF MATERIALS AND
SPECIFICATIONS.

(N) WOOD SKIRT BOARD W/ MOULDING. WEATHERED FINISH.

WHITE STUCCO W/ LIGHT SAND TEXTURE SMOOTH OVER BOTH NEW
AND EXISTING WALLS.

EXISTING PAINTED GUTTER (OGEE PROFILE W/ RECTANGULAR
DOWNSPOUTS).

EXISTING PAINTED STEEL DOORS/WINDOWS. SASHES W/ RAILS AND
THRU MUNTINS. SEE SCHEDULES & DETAILS ON A5.11.

EXISTING CEMENTITIOUS SHINGLE ROOF.

EXISTING PAINTED METAL ROOFING.

EXISTING PAINTED "TUDOR" BOARDS.

EXISTING PAINTED WOOD RAILING BALUSTERS WITH PROFILE.

EXISTING PAINTED BAND BOARD W/ MOULDING.

EXISTING WHITE SAND TEXTURED STUCCO.

E1

E2

E3

E4

E5

E6

E7

E8

EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURE.E9

9 (N) RELOCATED LIGHT FIXTURE.

NEW OR CHANGED.

LEGEND: CITY NOTES:

EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIALS:

EXISTING FINISH MATERIALS:



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A3.5

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

IMAGES: EXTERIOR FINISHES

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

1

COPPER GUTTER TO MATCH HOUSE EXISTING PROFILE (OGEE
PROFILE W/ RECTANGULAR DOWNSPOUTS).

2

3

WHITE STUCCO W/ LIGHT SAND TEXTURE SMOOTH OVER BOTH NEW
AND EXISTING WALLS.

4

5 CUSTOM STEEL DOORS/WINDOWS. SASHES W/ RAILS AND THRU
MUNTINS. SEE SCHEDULES & DETAILS On A5.11.

6

CLASS "A" CEMENTITIOUS SHINGLE ROOF TO MATCH EXISTING.

7

CLASS "A" COPPER STANDING SEAM ROOFING.

WOOD "TUDOR" BOARD WITH EDGES TO MATCH EXISTING.
WEATHERED FINISH.

8 WOOD RAILING DESIGN TO MATCH EXISTING AT STREET BALCONY.
WEATHERED FINISH

WOOD SKIRT BOARD W/ MOULDING. WEATHERED FINISH.

6

5

3

8

7

1

3

2

4

9 EXISTING-TO-REMAIN OR RELOCATED EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURES.

9

EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIALS:
CONCEPT PHOTO FOR PROPOSED FINISHESEXISTING FEATURES TO BE MATCHED



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A3.6

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

PERSPECTIVE W/ PROPOSED
ADDITION

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

PROPOSED ROOF LINE ADDITION

PROPOSED ROOF LINE
ADDITION

PROPOSED COPPER ROOF

PROPOSED COPPER ROOF

STREETSCAPE WITH PROPOSED ADDITION

STREETSCAPE WITH PROPOSED ADDITION



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A3.7

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

IMAGES: STREETSCAPE VIEWS

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

5
6 74

3

1

10
12

9 8

13

11

14

2

1 2 3

425 SOUTH PROSPECT CIR.

4 5 5 6

8 9 10 &11 12 13 14

STREETSCAPE ON OPPOSITE SIDE OF STREET

STREETSCAPE



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A3.8

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

IMAGES: EXISTING
CONDITIONS

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.STREET VIEWS

BACKYARD VIEWS

TYP. EXISTING WINDOWS EXISTING FRONT BALCONY



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A4.1

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

BUILDING SECTIONS

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

1
A5.12

±0"
(E) 1ST FLOOR

+9'-4 1/4"
(E) 2ND FLOOR

+16'-6 3/4"
(E) PLATE HEIGHT

3 
1/

2"
9'

-4
 1

/4
"

7'
-2

 1
/2

"

16
'-1

0 
1/

2"

DATUM

(E) DININGKITCHENFAMILY(N) POWDER(N) DEN

(E) BEDROOM #1(E) BATH #2(E) BEDROOM #2(N) LAUNDRY(N) HALLWAY(E) BEDROOM #3

(E) ATTIC

(N) ATTIC

(E) CRAWL SPACE(N) CRAWL SPACE

±0"
(E) 1ST FLOOR

±0"
(E) 1ST FLOOR

+9'-4 1/4"
(E) 2ND FLOOR

+9'-4 1/4"
(E) 2ND FLOOR

+16'-6 3/4"
(E) PLATE HEIGHT

+16'-6 3/4"
(E) PLATE HEIGHT

16
'-1

0 
1/

2"
3 

1/
2"

9'
-4

 1
/4

"
7'

-2
 1

/2
" 29

'-6
"

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

(N) MAIN BEDROOM(N) MAIN BALCONY

(N) GUEST BEDROOM (E) GARAGE

(N) MAIN BATH

(E) ATTIC

(N) CRAWLSPACE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 BUILDING SECTION: NORTH-SOUTH

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"2 BUILDING SECTION: NORTH-SOUTH (MAIN SUITE)



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A5.11

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

DOOR & WINDOW DETAILS

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

WOOD DOOR JAMB - IN SWING

WOOD DOOR HEADER - IN SWING

WOOD DOOR THRESHOLD - IN SWING WOOD DOOR THRESHOLD - IN SWING

6"
2"

1/
4"

1"

6"
2"

6"

1"

6"2"

1"

1"

1"

1"

1/
4"

1/4"

6"
2"

2"

1"

1"

6"

M.E.

6"
2"

6"2"

M
. E

.

6"
2"

6"

1/
4"

1/4"

M. E.

M
.E

.

M.E.

M
.E

.
M.E.

6"2"

M
. E

.

1/4"

M. E.

M
.E

.

1/
4"2"

3"

1/4"

1/4"

INSULATION PER TITLE 24
CERT. OF COMPLIANCE

HEADER
PER STRUCT. DRAWINGS

GYP. BOARD PER
SECTION NOTES

GYP. BOARD BULLNOSE RADIUS
TO MATCH EXISTING

WOOD FRAME W/ STOP

STUCCO W/ MESH LATH
WRAPPED INTO KERF CUT IN JAMB

PLYWOOD PER STRUCT. DRAWINGS

HOUSE WRAP PAPER
OVER FLASHING

FLASHING OVER WATERPROOFING
MEMBRANE WRAPPED
INTO KERF CUT @ JAMB

WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE
ADHERED TO FRAMING

HAND-WORKED BULLNOSE
TO MATCH EXISTING

CAULK

KERF CUT IN JAMB

WINDOW PER SCHEDULE

STUCCO BULLNOSE BEYOND
 TO MATCH EXISTING

COPPER PAN FLASHING

1 3/4" THICK SLOPED WOOD SILL
TO MATCH EXISTING

DRIP EDGE

METAL PAN FLASHING OVER
WATERPROOFING STRIP

WATERPROOFING STRIP OVER
HOUSE WRAP & WATERPROOFING
MEMBRANE

HOUSE WRAP OVER
WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE

PLYWOOD PER STRUCT. DRAWINGS

STUCCO W/ MESH LATH

WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE
ADHERED TO FRAMING

GYP. BOARD BULLNOSE
BEYOND

WOOD SUB-FRAME W/ STOP

STOOL TO MATCH
EXISTING

GYP. BOARD
PER SECTION NOTES

2x FRAMING

INSULATION PER TITLE 24
CERT. OF COMPLIANCE

WINDOW PER SCHEDULE

HOUSE WRAP OVER
WATERPROOFING STRIP

WATERPROOFING STRIP
OVER  PAN FLASHING AND

WATER PROOFING MEMBRANE

PAN FLASHING OVER
WATER PROOFING MEMBRANE

WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE
ADHERED TO FRAMING

PLYWOOD
PER STRUCT. DRAWINGS

STUCCO W/ MESH LATH
WRAPPED INTO

KERF CUT AT JAMB

INSUL. PER TITLE 24
CERT. OF COMPLIANCE

GYP. BOARD
PER SECTION NOTES

GYP. BOARD BULLNOSE
RADIUS TO MATCH EXISTING

HAND WORKED BULLNOSE

KERF CUT IN JAMB

CAULK

SILL BEYOND

WINDOW PER SCHEDULE

WOOD FRAME W/ STOP

STOOL BEYOND

Q-LON WEATHERSTRIPPING

Q-LON WEATHERSTRIPPING

HAND WORKED BULLNOSE
TO MATCH EXISTING

KERF CUT IN JAMB

CAULK

THRESHOLD BEYOND

WOOD DOOR PER SCHEDULE

Q-LON WEATHER STRIPPING
OR EQUAL

JAMB

INSUL. PER TITLE 24
CERT. OF COMPLIANCE

GYPSUM BOARD
PER SECTION NOTES

GYP. BOARD BULLNOSE
RADIUS TO MATCH EXISTING

7/8" STUCCO

MESH LATH WRAPPED
INTO KERF CUT AT JAMB

HOUSE WRAP
OVER FLASHING

FLASHING OVER
BITUTHENE STRIP

BITUTHENE STRIP

PLYWOOD PER
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

INSULATION PER TITLE 24
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

HEADER PER
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

GYPSUM BOARD
BULLNOSE RADIUS

TO MATCH EXISTING

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD

JAMB KERF CUT IN JAMB

Q-LON WEATHER STRIPPING
OR EQUAL

WOOD DOOR SEE SCHEDULE

CAULK

HAND WORKED BULLNOSE
 TO MATCH EXISTING

PLYWOOD PER
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

BITUTHENE STRIP

FLASHING OVER
BITUTHENE STRIP

HOUSE WRAP

MESH LATH WRAPPED INTO
KERF CUT A JAMB

7/8" STUCCO

WOOD DOOR
INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER

#110 BY PEMCO W/ J-HOOK
OR APPROVED EQUAL

1" WOOD THRESHOLD

COPPER PAN FLASHING

BITUTHENE

WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE

(E) TILE HARDSCAPE

SLOPE

(E) CONCRETE SLAB

MIRADRAIN & FRENCH DRAIN
CONNECT TO 4" PIPE TO
DAYLIGHT OR STORM DRAIN

(E) FOUNDATION

FINISH FLOOR
SEE SCHEDULE

3/4" PLYWOOD
SUBFLOOR

INSULATION PER TITLE 24
CERT. OF COMPLIANCE

HEADER
PER STRUCT. DRAWINGS

GYP. BOARD PER
SECTION NOTES

HAND-WORKED BULLNOSE
TO MATCH EXISTING

WOOD SUB-FRAME W/ STOP

STUCCO W/ MESH LATH
WRAPPED INTO KERF CUT IN JAMB

PLYWOOD PER STRUCT. DRAWINGS

HOUSE WRAP PAPER
OVER FLASHING

FLASHING OVER WATERPROOFING
MEMBRANE WRAPPED
INTO KERF CUT @ JAMB

WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE
ADHERED TO FRAMING

HAND-WORKED BULLNOSE
TO MATCH EXISTING

CAULK

WINDOW PER SCHEDULE

STUCCO BULLNOSE BEYOND

COPPER PAN FLASHING

WOOD SILL TO MATCH EXISTING

DRIP EDGE

METAL PAN FLASHING OVER
WATERPROOFING STRIP

WATERPROOFING STRIP OVER
HOUSE WRAP & WATERPROOFING
MEMBRANE

HOUSE WRAP OVER
WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE

PLYWOOD PER STRUCT. DRAWINGS

STUCCO W/ MESH LATH

WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE
ADHERED TO FRAMING

GYP. BOARD BULLNOSE BEYOND

WINDOW PER
WINDOW SCHEDULE

WOOD STOOL TO
MATCH EXISTING

GYP. BOARD
PER SECTION NOTES

COPPER FLASHING

2x FRAMING

INSULATION PER TITLE 24
CERT. OF COMPLIANCE

HOUSE WRAP OVER
WATERPROOFING STRIP

WATERPROOFING STRIP
OVER  PAN FLASHING AND

WATER PROOFING MEMBRANE

PAN FLASHING OVER
WATER PROOFING MEMBRANE

WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE
ADHERED TO FRAMING

PLYWOOD
PER STRUCT. DRAWINGS

STUCCO W/ MESH LATH
WRAPPED INTO

KERF CUT AT JAMB

INSUL. PER TITLE 24
CERT. OF COMPLIANCE

GYP. BOARD
PER SECTION NOTES

GYP. BOARD BULLNOSE
RADIUS TO MATCH EXISTING

HAND WORKED BULLNOSE
TO MATCH EXISTING

CAULK

SILL BEYOND

WINDOW PER SCHEDULE

WOOD SUB-FRAME W/ STOP

STOOL BEYOND

STEEL DOOR
INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER

1" STONE THRESHOLD

COPPER PAN FLASHING

BITUTHENE

WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE

HARDSCAPE

SLOPE

(E) CONCRETE SLAB

MIRADRAIN & FRENCH DRAIN
CONNECT TO 4" PIPE TO
DAYLIGHT OR STORM DRAIN

(E) FOUNDATION

FINISH FLOOR
PER FINISH SCHED.

PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR
OR STONE FLOAT

PER FINISH SCHED.

HOUSE WRAP OVER
WATERPROOFING STRIP

WATERPROOFING STRIP
OVER  PAN FLASHING AND

WATER PROOFING MEMBRANE

PAN FLASHING OVER
WATER PROOFING MEMBRANE

WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE
ADHERED TO FRAMING

PLYWOOD
PER STRUCT. DRAWINGS

STUCCO W/ MESH LATH
WRAPPED INTO

KERF CUT AT JAMB

INSUL. PER TITLE 24
CERT. OF COMPLIANCE

GYP. BOARD
PER SECTION NOTES

GYP. BOARD BULLNOSE
RADIUS TO MATCH EXISTING

HAND WORKED BULLNOSE

CAULK

SILL BEYOND

DOOR PER SCHEDULE

WOOD SUB-FRAME W/ STOP

INSULATION PER TITLE 24
CERT. OF COMPLIANCE

HEADER
PER STRUCT. DRAWINGS

GYP. BOARD PER
SECTION NOTES

HAND-WORKED BULLNOSE
TO MATCH EXISTING

WOOD SUB-FRAME W/ STOP

STUCCO W/ MESH LATH
WRAPPED INTO KERF CUT IN JAMB

PLYWOOD PER STRUCT. DRAWINGS

HOUSE WRAP PAPER
OVER FLASHING

FLASHING OVER WATERPROOFING
MEMBRANE WRAPPED
INTO KERF CUT @ JAMB

WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE
ADHERED TO FRAMING

HAND-WORKED BULLNOSE
TO MATCH EXISTING

CAULK

DOOR PER SCHEDULE

NOTE:
SEE DETAIL 19/A5.11 FOR
WRAPPING INSTRUCTIONS

INTERIOR

WINDOW HEADER - OUTSWING CASEMENT

EXTERIOR

SECTION

10
3" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
SEE DETAIL 10/A5.11 FOR
WRAPPING INSTRUCTIONS

INTERIOR EXTERIOR

SECTION

WINDOW SILL - OUTSWING CASEMENT
3" = 1'-0"

11

PLAN
NOTE:
SEE DETAIL 10/A5.11 FOR
WRAPPING INSTRUCTIONS

EXTERIOR

INTERIOR

WINDOW JAMB - OUTSWING CASEMENT
3" = 1'-0"

12
3" = 1'-0"

9

3" = 1'-0"
7

NOTE:
SEE DETAIL 10/A5.11 FOR
WRAPPING INSTRUCTIONS

NOTE:
SEE DETAIL 10/A5.11 FOR
WRAPPING INSTRUCTIONS

SECTION

PLAN

EXTERIOR

INTERIOR

EXTERIORINTERIOR

3" = 1'-0" 8

NOTE:
SEE DETAIL 10/A5.11 FOR
WRAPPING INSTRUCTIONS

NOTE:
SEE DETAIL 16/A5.11 FOR
WRAPPING INSTRUCTIONS

INTERIOR

NOTE:
SEE DETAIL 16/A5.11 FOR
WRAPPING INSTRUCTIONS

INTERIOR EXTERIOR

SECTION

PLAN
NOTE:
SEE DETAIL 16/A5.11 FOR
WRAPPING INSTRUCTIONS

EXTERIOR

INTERIOR

WINDOW HEADER - OUTSWING CASEMENT 4

WINDOW SILL - OUTSWING CASEMENT
3" = 1'-0"

5

WINDOW JAMB - OUTSWING CASEMENT
3" = 1'-0"

6

EXTERIOR

SECTION

3" = 1'-0"
STEEL DOOR HEADER - INSWING

3" = 1'-0"
1

STEEL DOOR JAMB - INSWING
3" = 1'-0"

3

3" = 1'-0" 2

NOTE:
SEE DETAIL 16/A5.11 FOR
WRAPPING INSTRUCTIONS

PLAN
NOTE:
SEE DETAIL 16/A5.11 FOR
WRAPPING INSTRUCTIONS

EXTERIOR

INTERIOR

NOTE:
SEE DETAIL 16/A5.11 FOR
WRAPPING INSTRUCTIONS

INTERIOR EXTERIOR

SECTION

OPTION 2

OPTION 2

OPTION 2



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A6.11

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

DOOR SCHEDULE

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

DOOR SCHEDULE
ID
(E)1

(E)2

(E)3

ROOM
ENTRY FOYER

FAMILY ROOM

GARAGE

W
3'-6"

2'-8"

15'-8"

HT
6'-9 1/4"

6'-8"

7'-0"

THK
1 3/4"

1 3/4"

1.75"

OPERATION
SWING

SWING

OVERHEAD

MATERIAL
WOOD/GLASS

WOOD/GLASS

WOOD

GLAZING
1/8" CLEAR

1/8" CLEAR

N/A

TYPE
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

SEE BLDG. ELEV.

SEE BLDG. ELEV.

RATING
N.R.

N.R.

N.R.

HW SET
EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

NOTES

1"

1" 3/4"

3"
7'

-0
"

3/
4"

2'-8" 2" 2'-8" 2'-8" 2" 2'-8"

SE
E 

SC
H

ED
.

1/
2"

3/
4"

3"

SEE SCHED.
11'-0"

1/2" 2'-7 1/2" 2'-7 1/2"

7'
-0

"
3/

4"
3/

4"
3"

2'-8"

3/4" EQ. 3/4" EQ. 3/4"

6'
-8

"
10

"

4 1/2"

2'-8"

7/
8"

4 
1/

2"

7/8" 4 1/2"

4 
1/

2"

6'
-8

"

2'-8"
5"1'-10"

5"
10

 3
/4

"

7'
-0

"
1"

3/
4"

3"

11'-0"

1" 3/4"
2'-8" 2" 2'-8" 2'-8" 2" 2'-8"

DOOR
TYPE 1

DOOR
TYPE 2

DOOR
TYPE 3

DOOR
TYPE 4

DOOR
TYPE 6

DOOR
TYPE 5

6'
-8

"
5"

10
 3

/4
"

5"
2'-8"

6'
-8

"

3'-10"

6'
-8

"

6'-8"

DOOR
TYPE 7

DOOR
TYPE 8

DOOR
TYPE 9

N)102

N)103

N)104

N)105

N)201

(N) FAMILY

(N) DEN

(N) GUEST BEDROOM

(E) LIVING

(N) MAIN BEDROOM

5'-4"

5'-4"

2'-8"

3'-9 1/4"

5'-4"

7'-0"

7'-0"

7'-0"

6'-11"

6'-8"

1 1/4"

1 1/4"

1 1/4"

1 1/4"

1 1/4"

BI-FOLD

DBL. SWING

SWING

DBL. SWING

DBL. SWING W/ FIXED
SIDELITES

STEEL/GLASS

STEEL/GLASS

STEEL/GLASS

STEEL/GLASS

STEEL/GLASS

1/4" LAMINATED

1/4" LAMINATED

N/A

1/4" LAMINATED

1/4" LAMINATED

TYPE 1

TYPE 2

TYPE 3

TYPE 2

TYPE 6

N.R.

N.R.

N.R.

N.R.

N.R.

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD



DELTA DATE   DESCRIPTION

A6.12

SHEET  TITLE

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

V
EL

A
SC

O
-P

A
IZ

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

42
5 

PR
O

SP
EC

T
 C

IR
C

LE
SO

U
T

H
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
  9

10
30

WINDOW SCHEDULE

#CAD

6/27/24

Xavier Beltran, Architect
T: 310 439 5616
F: 310 439 5617
E : xavier@xbarchitects.com
www.xbarchitects.com

3012 Fanita Street
Los Angeles, CA  90026

/V
ol

um
es

/S
ha

re
d/

~ 
PR

O
JE

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S/
~ 

1 
AR

CH
IC

AD
/X

BA
 Te

m
pl

at
e.

pl
n

These drawings, specifications, ideas, and
arrangements presented thereby are and shall
remain the property of  X. BELTRAN
ARCHITECTS, INC. No part thereof shall be
copied or disclosed to others, or used in
connection with other projects other than for
the specific project for which they have been
prepared and developed without the written
consent of X. BELTRAN ARCHITECTS, Inc.
Visual contact with these Drawings or
Specifications shall constitute conclusive
evidence of acceptance of these restrictions.

WINDOW SCHEDULE

ID

E)1

E)2

E)3

E)4

E)7

E)8

E)9

E)10

E)11

E)12

E)13

E)14

E)15

E)16

E)17

E)20

E)21

E)22

E)23

E)24

E)25

E)26

E)27

E)28

E)29

E)31

E)32

E)33

E)34

E)35

E)36

E)38

E)39

E)40

E)41

E)43

E)44

E)44

E)45

E)46

E)47

E)48

E)49

N)1A

N)1B1

N)1B2

N)1C

N)1D

N)1F1

N)1F2

N)1G1

N)1G2

N)1G3

N)1H1

N)1H2

N)2A

N)2B1

N)2B2

N)2C

STATUS

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

NEW

RELOCATED

RELOCATED

NEW

NEW

NEW

NEW

NEW

NEW

NEW

NEW

NEW

NEW

RELOCATED

RELOCATED

RELOCATED

ROOM NAME

LIVING ROOM

LIVING ROOM

LIVING ROOM

LIVING ROOM

LIVING ROOM

LIVING ROOM

DINING ROOM

DINING ROOM

DINING ROOM

DINING ROOM

DINING ROOM

DINING ROOM

KITCHEN

KITCHEN

KITCHEN

MAIN SHOWER

MAIN SHOWER

MAIN BATHROOM

MAIN BATHROOM

MAIN BATHROOM

(N) LAUNDRY

(N) LAUNDRY

(E) BEDROOM #2

(E) BEDROOM #2

BATHROOM #2

(E) BEDROOM #1

(E) BEDROOM #1

(E) BEDROOM #1

(E) BEDROOM #1

(E) BEDROOM #1

(E) BATHROOM #1

(E) ATTIC

(E) ATTIC

(E) ATTIC

(E) ATTIC

(E) HALLWAY

(E) HALLWAY

(E) STAIRCASE

(E) HALLWAY

(E) BEDROOM #3

(E) BEDROOM #3

(E) BEDROOM #3

(E) BEDROOM #3

(E) FOYER

(N) DEN

(N) DEN

(N) GUEST BEDROOM

(N) GUEST BEDROOM

(N) GUEST BEDROOM

(N) GUEST BEDROOM

(N) GUEST BATH

(N) GUEST BATH

(N) GUEST BATH

FAMILY ROOM

KITCHEN

(N) MAIN BEDROOM

(N) HER CLOSET

(N) HER CLOSET

(N) W.C.

WIDTH
(SASH)
+/- 1'-7 1/2"

+/- 1'-7 1/2"

+/- 3'-2 1/2"

+/- 1'-7 1/2"

+/- 1'-7 1/2"

+/- 3'-2 1/2"

+/- 1'-7 1/2"

+/- 1'-7 1/2"

+/- 1'-7 1/2"

+/- 1'-7 1/2"

+/- 1'-7 1/2"

+/- 1'-7 1/2"

+/- 1'-5 1/2"

+/- 2'-6 1/2"

+/- 1'-5 1/2"

+/- 1'-5 1/2"

+/- 1'-5 1/2"

+/- 1'-5 1/2"

+/- 1'-5 1/2"

+/- 1'-5 1/2"

+/- 1'-6 1/2"

+/- 1'-6 1/2"

+/- 3'-1 1/2"

+/- 3'-1 1/2"

+/- 11"

+/- 3'-1 1/2"

+/- 3'-1 1/2"

+/- 1'-7 1/2"

+/- 1'-7 1/2"

+/- 1'-7 1/2"

+/- 1'-8 1/2"

+/- 11"

+/- 11"

+/- 3'-2 1/2"

+/- 3'-2 1/2"

+/- 3'-2 1/2"

+/- 1'-4 1/2"

+/- 1'-4 1/2"

+/- 1'-4 1/2"

+/- 1'-4 1/2"

+/- 1'-4 1/2"

+/- 1'-4 1/2"

+/- 1'-11"

1'-4 1/2"

+/-3'-2" (E)

+/-3'-2" (E)

(3) 1'-7"

3'-2"

1'-7"

1'-7"

1'-7"

1'-7"

1'-7"

(3) 1'-7"

(3) 1' - 4 1/2"

3'-0"

+/- 1'-7" (E)

+/- 1'-7" (E)

+/- 1'-7" (E)

HEIGHT
(SASH)

+/- 3'-1"

+/- 3'-1"

+/-4'-1 1/2"

+/- 1'-6"

+/- 1'-6"

+/-4'-1 1/2"

+/-4'-1"

+/-4'-1"

+/-4'-1"

+/-4'-1"

+/-4'-1"

+/-4'-1"

+/- 4'-2 1/2"

+/- 4'-2 1/2"

+/- 4'-2 1/2"

+/- 4'-0"

+/- 4'-0"

+/- 4'-0"

+/- 4'-0"

+/- 4'-0"

+/- 3'-2"

+/- 3'-2"

+/- 3'-2"

+/- 3'-2"

+/- 2'-1"

+/- 3'-2"

+/- 3'-2"

+/- 4'-0"

+/- 4'-0"

+/- 4'-0"

+/- 2'-3"

+/- 2'-3"

+/- 2'-3"

+/- 2'-4"

+/- 2'-4"

+/- 4'-4"

+/- 4'-0"

+/- 5'-8"

+/- 4'-0"

+/- 4'-0"

+/- 4'-0"

+/- 4'-0"

+/- 4'-0"

5'-8"

+/-4'-4" (E)

+/-3'-2" (E)

4'-1"

4'-1"

4'-1"

4'-1"

2'-2"

2'-2"

2'-2"

4'-3"

4'-3"

2'-2"

+/-2'-2" (E)

+/-2'-2" (E)

+/-3'-1" (E)

HEAD
HEIGHT

7'-0"

7'-0"

6'-8"

6'-10"

6'-10"

6'-8"

6'-8"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-10"

6'-10"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-8"

3'-7"

3'-7"

4'-8"

4'-8"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-6"

6'-8"

7'-0"

7'-0"

7'-0"

7'-0"

7'-0"

7'-0"

7'-0"

7'-0"

7'-0"

7'-0"

7'-8"

6'-0"

6'-0"

6'-0"

6'-6"

OPERATION

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT
OUTSWING DOUBLE

CASEMENT
OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING DBL. CSMT.

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

FIXED

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT
OUTSWING DOUBLE

CASEMENT
OUTSWING DOUBLE

CASEMENT
OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING DOUBLE
CASEMENT

OUTSWING DOUBLE
CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT
OUTSWING DOUBLE

CASEMENT
OUTSWING DOUBLE

CASEMENT
OUTSWING DOUBLE

CASEMENT
OUTSWING CASEMENT

FIXED

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

FIXED

OUTSWING DOUBLE
CASEMENT

OUTSWING DOUBLE
CASEMENT

OUTSWING CSMT./
FIXED/OUTSWING

CSMT.

OUTSWING DOUBLE
CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CSMT./
FIXED/OUTSWING

CSMT.
OUTSWING CSMT./
FIXED/OUTSWING

CSMT.
OUTSWING DOUBLE

CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CASEMENT

OUTSWING CSMT./
FIXED/OUTSWING

CSMT.

FRAME
MATERIAL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

STEEL

FINISH

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

BLACKENED STEEL

GLAZING
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
1/4" LAMINATED

PRIVACY
1/4" LAMINATED

PRIVACY
1/4" LAMINATED

PRIVACY
1/4" LAMINATED

PRIVACY
1/4" LAMINATED

PRIVACY
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
EXISTING

(1/8" CLEAR)
LEADED GLASS -
1/8" LAMINATED

CLEAR

1/8" CLEAR

1/8" CLEAR

1/4" LAMINATED
CLEAR

1/4" LAMINATED
CLEAR

1/4" LAMINATED
CLEAR

1/4" LAMINATED
CLEAR

1/4" LAMINATED
CLEAR

1/4" LAMINATED
CLEAR

1/4" LAMINATED
CLEAR

1/4" LAMINATED
CLEAR

1/4" LAMINATED
CLEAR

1/4" LAMINATED
CLEAR

1/8" CLEAR

1/8" CLEAR

1/8" CLEAR

TYPE
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-
SEE BLDG. ELEV.

A3.-

TYPE 1

TYPE 2

TYPE 2

TYPE 3

TYPE 2

TYPE 4

TYPE 4

TYPE 5

TYPE 5

TYPE 5

TYPE 6

TYPE 6

TYPE 7

SEE BLDG. ELEV.
A3.-

SEE BLDG. ELEV.
A3.-

SEE BLDG. ELEV.
A3.-

NOTES

CHANGE GLAZING TO PRIVACY GLASS

CHANGE GLAZING TO PRIVACY GLASS

CHANGE GLAZING TO PRIVACY GLASS

CHANGE GLAZING TO PRIVACY GLASS

CHANGE GLAZING TO PRIVACY GLASS

LEADED GLASS PATTERN TO MATCH PATTERN IN
2ND FLOOR STAIRCASE WINDOW.

LEADED GLASS PATTERN TO MATCH PATTERN IN
2ND FLOOR STAIRCASE WINDOW.

MULLED. SEE ELEVATION.

MULLED. SEE ELEVATION.

MULLED. SEE ELEVATION.

RE-USE EXISTING WINDOW IN MAIN CLOSET.

RE-USE EXISTING WINDOW IN MAIN CLOSET.

RE-USE EXISTING WINDOW IN LAUNDRY.

SE
E 

SC
H

ED

SE
E 

SC
H

ED

SE
E 

SC
H

ED

SE
E 

SC
H

ED

SE
E 

SC
H

ED
1 

1/
4"

1 1/4"

3/
4"

SEE SCHED.

SE
E 

SC
H

ED
.

1 
1/

4"

1 
1/

4"

SE
E 

SC
H

ED
.

1 
1/

4"

1 1/4"

3/
4"

3/
4"

SE
E 

SC
H

ED
.

1 
1/

4"

1 1/4"

3/
4"

1 
1/

4"

SEE SCHED.EQ. 2" EQ. 2" EQ.
SEE SCHED.

SEE SCHED.

SE
E 

SC
H

ED
SE

E 
SC

H
ED

.
1 

1/
4"

3/
4"

SEE SCHED.

SE
E 

SC
H

ED

1 1/4"

WINDOW
TYPE 1

WINDOW
TYPE 2

WINDOW
TYPE 3

WINDOW
TYPE 4

WINDOW
TYPE 5

SE
E 

SC
H

ED
SE

E 
SC

H
ED

1 
1/

4"
3/

4"
1 

1/
4"

SEE SCHED

SE
E 

SC
H

ED
SE

E 
SC

H
ED

.
1 

1/
4"

3/
4"

1 
1/

4"

1 1/4"

SEE SCHED.
1'-6"1 1/4"

WINDOW
TYPE 6

WINDOW
TYPE 7





ATTACHMENT 4 
Materials 



1

RIVIERA BRONZE

Custom Steel 
Doors & Windows



32

RIVIERA BRONZE Riviera Bronze has been 
manufacturing steel, stainless 
steel, and bronze doors 
and windows for over 15 
years. Located in Ventura, 
CA, our 60,000-square-foot 
manufacturing facility  

has provided units for the most 
prestigious projects throughout 
the United States. Our Precision 
Solid Steel and Thermally Broken 
Stainless steel products are 
100% custom and handmade in 
Ventura, CA.  

In addition to offering the 
narrowest sightlines and best 
energy values available, we 
pride ourselves on building the 
most beautiful and durable 
doors and windows in the world.

HANDCRAFTED METAL DOORS & WINDOWS

STAY IN TOUCH
• www.RivieraBronze.com
• facebook.com/RivieraBronzeMFG
• Instagram.com/RivieraBronze
• houzz.com/pro/rivierabronze1



PROJECTS CONTENTS
PARK SIDE
HARBOR VIEW
SHADOW HILL
THE HILLS
MODERN VISTA
CHATEAU

32
38
44
48
50
52

HAMPTONS HOUSE 
SERENITY
IN THE WORKS
NAPA RETREAT COMMERCIAL 
& INSTITUTIONS HOTELS & 
RESTAURANTS

16
18
22
24
30
31

DOORS
WINDOWS
SPECIALTY & CUSTOM UNITS
FINISHES
CUSTOM HARDWARE

6
10
14
20
26

CUSTOM FEATURES
CORE POWER 
GLAZING OPTIONS
STEEL OPTIONS
COMPANY CULTURE

28
34
36
40
58



76

DOORS
• The most traditional  door option  

in most types of architecture
• Inswing and Outswing
• Available in a variety of shapes  

and configurations • Gives the ability to open entire wall
• Allows for single-swinging door 

for day-to-day use
• Engineered for fluid operation
• Custom built carriages and 

thoughtful design allow even 
the widest opening to operate 
smoothly

• Panels stack neatly to create an 
indoor/outdoor environment

• Narrowest sightlines in the 
industry

• No limit to opening width
• Top hung

BIFOLD

SWINGING DOORS

7

Every door is 
handcrafted, hand 
glazed, and hand 

inspected to ensure 
the best quality.



98

• Has better energy values
• Allows for a better seal  

than traditional slider
• Ideal in extreme weather

LIFT & SLIDES

• Great for large openings
• Can be automated
• Gives the option of having 

panels pocket into walls
• 3” stainless steel tandem rollers
• Screen doors also available

SLIDING DOORS

• Makes for a dramatic entry
• Ideal for oversized panels
• Can be automated
• Manually operated doors have a 

self-close option

PIVOT

Every door is handcrafted, hand glazed,  
and hand inspected to ensure the best quality.



1110

WINDOWS • Hinged at the bottom and opens to the interior
• Allows for a fixed screen on the interior
• Ideal for high windows and can be operated  

with an extension pole

• Hinged at the top
• Can provide ventilation while 

keeping out rain or snow

• Provides the option of curtain walls
• Great way to enhance an existing view
• Best energy values

FIXED

AWNINGS

HOPPERS

• Most traditional window in architecture
• Available in push out, crank, and swivel bar

CASEMENTS

10

Every window is handcrafted, hand glazed,  
and hand inspected to ensure the best quality.



1312

• Makes for a unique opening
• Option for automated opening and closing feature
• Can pivot vertically or horizontally

PIVOT

• Makes for a unique look
• Maximizes opening

BIFOLD

WINDOWS

12

Every window is handcrafted, 
hand glazed, and hand inspected  
to ensure the best quality.



1514

For full video, please go to  
www.RivieraBronze.com 

SPECIALTY & 
CUSTOM UNITS

Riviera Bronze can customize any system regardless of size.  
Our team of designers will work with you to determine how we can push 
the boundaries to make a truly unique, awe-inspiring door or window.

Oversized bi-parting sliders 
featuring an operating swing door; 
each panel is 13’ wide and 16’ tall. 
Each operable panel contains an 
ADA approved swinging door with:  
a flush threshold, self-closing 
hinges, and a panic bar. 

OVERSIZED SLIDERS

A wall of operable doors and windows 
that lowers into a cavity in order  
to open up the house to the outside. 
With the touch of a button, switch, or 
your smart phone, the wall can go up 
or down in approximately 10 seconds. 

DROP DOWN WALL

Riviera Bronze specialty units offer our clients a unique take on steel 
doors and windows. Whether it be an automated pivot door or window, 
oversized unit or a drop-down wall, our team is prepared to make your 
wildest dreams a reality.  All of our specialty doors and windows are 
available in solid steel and thermal stainless.

1 2

43

5 6



1716

HAMPTONS HOUSE

17



1918

SERENITY

19



2120

Riviera Bronze can match any color sample or RAL number.

MARINE GRADE PAINT & POWDER COAT

FINISHES
METALIZED

A living finish achieved through a flame-sprayed zinc application, allowing the two metals to bond. It is patinated in an 
acid bath and then hand finished and oil rubbed, thus achieving a clean and consistent finish. Metalized finishes offer 
a relatively flawless surface and lend themselves to more contemporary architecture.

Dark Bronze

Black

Medium Bronze

Zinc Gray Pewter

Light Bronze

An eight step process involving two 
applications of epoxy primer and 
satin acrylic urethane. Each unit 
is hand sanded between coats to 
eliminate imperfections and achieve 
the smoothest finish possible.
Our AAMA 2604 Powder Coat finish 
is chosen for its consistency and 
maintenance free durability. The 
three coat process includes a two-
part epoxy primer and is available in 
gloss, semigloss, and matte. Also available as a textured powder coat

Santa Barbara Bronze Statuary Bronze

Dark Anodized BronzeSatin Black

GALVANIZED

A living patina finish characterized by a depth of color and variable texture that is as unique as it is beautiful. It is 
achieved by dipping the units into a tank of molten zinc and then adding our custom patinas. Due to the higher heat 
application, galvanized units have a texture on the surface and an exposed weld look at the corners of the doors and 
windows , creating a more varied and rustic finish. 

Medium Bronze

Black Zinc Gray Scuffed Pewter

Light Bronze Dark Bronze

21

 Not available on Thermally Broken units



2322 22 23

8'
-0

"
1'

-5
"

D
E

S
IG

N
 A

LT
=

3'
-0

"

6'
-1

0"

11' - 2" M.O. VIF

2' - 9" 5' - 8" 2' - 9"

FIXED

FIXED

FIXED

FIN FLOOR
0' - 0"

FOLD LINEFOLD LINE

2'
-6

"

11' - 2" M.O. VIF

1'
-6

"
6'

-6
"

FIXEDFIXED

6' - 1 3/4"

FIN FLOOR
0' - 0"

8' - 8 7/8" FO
LD

 L
IN

E
FO

LD
 L

IN
E

EQEQ

FO
LD

 L
IN

E
FO

LD
 L

IN
E

6

5' - 6 3/4"FO
LD

 L
IN

E
FO

LD
 L

IN
E

2' - 11 1/2" 2' - 11 1/2"FO
LD

 L
IN

E
FO

LD
 L

IN
E

Scale:

Project number:

Date:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

1310 BROADWAY SUITE 104
SOMERVILLE, MA 02144

617-628-9160

WWW.LUKEZ.COM

Sheet Name:

Project Name:

Seal:

Consultants:

Architect:

1/2" = 1'-0"

1/
18

/2
01

9 
3:

09
:0

4 
P

M

A7.10

WINDOW SCHEDULE

1723

94 BEACON ST.

2019-01-09
Author

Checker1/2" = 1'-0"1 W1 - WINDOW TYPE 1 (LIVING ROOM)

1/2" = 1'-0"2 W2 - WINDOW TYPE 2 (LIVING ROOM)

GENERAL NOTES:
1. LIVING ROOM TO BE INSULATED LAMINATED GLASS (LIVING ROOM TO BE TRIPLE PANE)
2. ALL FRAMES TO BE KYNAR FINISH - DARK GREY (COLOR AND FINISH TO BE REVIEWED WITH

ARCHITECT FOR FINAL APPROVAL)
3. B.O.D. GLAZING TYPE: PPG Solarban 70XL on Starphire glass

WINDOW TYPE NOTES:
4. WINDOW TYPE W1 REMAIN CONSISTANT IN SIZE AND CONFIGURATION.
5. WINDOW TYPE W2 MAY CHANGE TO W2-ALT PENDING DISCUSSION WITH BHCA ON FEB 6.
6. WINDOW TYPE W3 MAY CHANGE TO COMBINATION OF W3-ALT1, W4 AND W5 PENDING

CLIENT DECISION ON WHETHER TO REINFORCE 3RD FLOOR STEEL BEAMS NOW OR LATER

1/2" = 1'-0"3 W1 - WINDOW TYPE 2 (REAR BEDROOM BAY WINDOW)

No. Description Date
1 Revision 1 19-01-18

4 AXON VIEW OF STEEL WINDOWS

1

SKA-1A

1 Revision 1 19-01-18

PROJECTS IN 
THE WORKS

Hilt

commons

little

lompoc, ca

aspen, co

boston, ma

boston

nell

Winery

IN THE WORKS

BEACON HILL
Boston, MA

HILT WINERY
Lompoc, CA

22

LITTLE NELL
Aspen, CO



2524

NAPA RETREAT



2726

CUSTOM HARDWARE
Riviera bronze customizes your 
lockbox to ensure the hardware 
will have an even reveal on all 
four sides. Our lockboxes can 
be placed at any height of the 
door, above, below or splitting 
the muntin bar. Full-height 
lockboxes also available. 

Riviera Bronze has created a working relationship with 
Sun Valley Bronze for door and window hardware.  
We use their products often, and together, we have 
developed many features unique to Riviera Bronze.

We partner with Sun Valley Bronze to bring a 
custom fabricated latch with sand-casted bronze.

CASEMENT LATCH

Custom sized and made with handcrafted bronze. 
Cane bolts are available for windows and doors.

CANE BOLT

Custom sized to whatever hardware you choose so 
that we can achieve an even reveal on all four sides.  

Fully customizable location options.

LOCKBOXES

We fabricate our own ¼” thick strike plates in 
architectural bronze or stainless steel, with a patina 
finish to match the unit.

STRIKE PLATE

Our screens can be fixed, retractable, roll-down, 
sliding, or swinging. Bronze frames patinated to match 
frame of window. 

SCREENS

Custom made with handcrafted bronze, our swivel bars 
are standard 11” but can be customized to any length.

SWIVEL BAR

Riviera Bronze uses Getty cranks with paint or a 
powder coat to match the product.

CRANKS

26



2928

CUSTOM FEATURES
Riviera Bronze 
prides itself on 
using as few third-
party components 
as possible. We 
want your doors and 
windows to be unique 
to you and your 
design, and wouldn’t 
want to detract from 
the aesthetics by 
using off the shelf 
components.

THRESHOLDS

CONTINUOUS  
MOUNTING FLANGES

HINGES
Riviera Bronze hinges 
are hand made from 
marine grade stainless 
steel and welded to 
each unit, guarantering 
no sag over time and 
providing a clean, 
refined look.

Integral with door and window.
Allows for easy installation and 
waterproofing.

Solid bronze thresholds are the same thickness as the door, and do not 
cover the finished floor on interior or exterior.



3130

At Riviera Bronze, no project is too 
big or too small. The Kavli 
Institute for Theoretical Physics 
has 300 openings, all custom 
designed, manufactured and 
installed by Riviera Bronze.

COMMERCIAL 
& INSTITUTIONS

KAVLI INSTITUTE FOR THEORETICAL PHYSICS

HOTELS & RESTAURANTS

SANTA BARBARA INN

P.F. CHANG’S

R+D KITCHEN

31



3332

PARK SIDE

33



3534

creates handcrafted, custom steel doors and windows, 
thermal stainless, and marine-grade stainless doors 
and windows. From Hawaii to New York, Florida to 
San Francisco, Riviera Bronze will bring your creative 
vision to life. This delivery of excellence to our 
customers begins with the ability and dedication of 
our supervisors.

A successful project involves many people: designers 
and architects, suppliers and fabricators, glazers,  
quality control, installers, and more. Each work together 
to produce an elegant, timeless, and 
functional work of art.

Small, focused groups of 
craftsmen are led by  
a Tiger Team supervisor at 
Riviera Bronze. The tenures of 
these supervisors are among the 
longest in the company and hold 
over a century worth of experience 
combined. They are each highly 
committed, deploying their 
skill and experience each day to 
achieve excellence.

The supervisors not only guide the fabrication but also 
protect the integrity of each unit. For example,  
part of their responsibility is to ensure every 
dimension is accurate. Imagine building a beautiful, 
custom door that is 15’ tall and cut accurately to within 
1/32 of an inch!

Their skill and dedication are key factors for Riviera 
Bronze steel door and window systems to be 
demanded by customers throughout the United States.

3534

Riviera Bronze



3736

GLAZING 
OPTIONS

RIVIERA BRONZE 
STRUCTURAL SILICONE GLAZED WINDOW

RIVIERA BRONZE 
METAL GLAZING BEAD

Riviera Bronze doors and 
windows are factory glazed in a 
controlled environment so our 
products are free from dust, 
debris or other contaminants. 
Our structural silicone is available 
in custom colors Riviera Bronze 
provides fully glazed products 
with no third parties. We use a 
wet-glazing process in which Dow 
Corning 795 Structural Silicone 
is utilized at both the interior and 
exterior sight lines.

3736



3938

HARBOR VIEW



4140

Our solid steel doors and 
windows have the narrowest 
sightlines in the industry and the 
best energy values available. 

They are made from solid Swiss 
steel that is precise 
within .003” over a 20’ span. 
Due to the structural shape and 
nature of the steel we have 
essentially no limitations in the 
size and shape of our doors and 
windows. 

PRECISION
SOLID STEEL

THERMALLY BROKEN
STAINLESS STEEL

• Fixed Sash: 0.31
• Casement Window: 0.41
• Swinging Door: 0.31
• Sliding Doors: 0.41

SOLID STEEL 
U-VALUES

• Fixed Sash: 0.27
• Casement Window: 0.34
• Swinging Door: 0.30
• Sliding Doors: 0.34

SOLID STEEL 
U-VALUES

Our Thermally Broken Stainless Steel 
doors and windows have an FRP 
web that is crimped between 
two stainless steel profiles to 
ensure there will be no thermal 
conductivity from the exterior 
to the interior. The profiles and 
sightlines are the exact same as 
our Precision Solid Steel and and 
have essentially no limitations to 
the size and shape of the units.

With our Thermally Broken 
products we are able to achieve 
the best energy values of any 
steel door and window while 
maintaining the smallest 
sightlines available. Thermally 
Broken units are ideal in harsher, 
more extreme climates.



4342

Riviera Bronze has done extensive 
work with the NFRC, with over 
100,000 glazing options tested. 

Through the NFRC  testing, 
we have proven that our doors 
and windows have enviable 
energy values and meet strict 
requirements.

Riviera Bronze developed 
Integrated Divided Light (IDL) 
in order to meet more strict 
energy requirements and achieve 
narrower muntin bars while still 
achieving the look of TDL.  With 
IDL bars we can achieve better 
energy values as well as a 3/4” 
muntin. 

True Divided Light (TDL) is the 
more traditional lite breakup 
used in architecture. While IDL 
has slightly better energy values, 
TDL is still able to achieve 
muntins  as narrow as 1 1/8” in 
width.

IDL vs. TDLNFRC  
CERTIFIED

42



4544

SHADOW HILL



4746

RECYCLED  
STEEL
Steel is one of the most recycled 
materials in the world. What makes 
this material so sustainable is its 
ability to be melted down and 
molded anew, no matter its original 
use. In theory, we could melt down a 

completed Riviera Bronze Steel Door 
and refabricate it into a steel window 
to be used for centuries to come. 

With recycled steel the possibilities 
are virtually limitless and infinite.

If you’re a homeowner, architect, or 
builder looking to use steel in your 
next new build or remodel it’s im-
portant to know all of the benefits. 
Steel doors and steel windows are 
not only sustainable and great for the 
environment, but are energy-efficient, 
durable, and a literal piece of art. 

Homeowners and architects in 
Southern California often turn to 
steel doors and steel windows as a 
means to protect homes from the 
dry, and at times harsh Mediterra-
nean climate and disasters that  
can occur here, such as earthquakes. 

In addition, steel offers better insu-
lation for your home and can easily 
be protected from beach climates 
during the finishing and glazing 
stages of your project. 

For those in New York or Boston where 
weather is colder and harsher, steel 
offers the same type of insulation and 
protection from the elements.

Steel is not just sustainable and 
environmentally friendly material, 
but extends literally to the ways you 
spend your money and invest into 
your home. Because steel offers 
better protection and insulation, 
many homeowners find that their 
monthly utility costs decrease after 
installing steel doors and windows, 
decreasing their carbon footprint in 
the process.

To find out if steel doors and steel 
windows are right for your new build 
or remodel, visit RivieraBronze.com.

Benefits of Using Recycled Steel for Your Steel Door & Window Projects

47

The new Marine Grade Stainless product line is offered in addition to the renowned Precision Steel and Thermal 
Stainless product lines. The “Marine Grade” product line utilizes 316L grade solid stainless steel in company 
proprietary profiles which are accurate to within .003”. Marine Grade stainless steel is corrosion resistant and the ideal 
choice for beautiful homes located in coastal or salt-water environments.

Each Riviera Bronze product utilizes proprietary Swiss-made precision profiles which when combined with the 
Company’s expertise in design, fabrication, glazing and installation provides customers with the highest excellence 
available.

The Company provides a full complement of windows along with swinging, bi-fold, sliding, and pivot doors to 
customers across the United States. Riviera Bronze designs, engineers, manufactures and installs the finest hand-
crafted custom metal door and window systems in the world.

For more information please visit the company website www.rivierabronze.com or call 805-653-1943 for more information.

Riviera Bronze MFG is very pleased to announce a new product 
line of high-quality, custom, metal door and window systems.

Announcing Marine Grade Stainless Steel



4948

THE HILLS



5150

MODERN VISTA



5352

CHATEAU



5554

INTERIOR SPACES



5756

• All of our units are hand glazed and hand inspected
• We factory glaze using structural silicone, providing an

authentic look and feel
• We use as few third-party components as possible & make

our own hardware
• We can work with anyone’s hardware or glass

THINGS THAT
MAKE US 
UNIQUE

56 57



5958

COMPANY CULTURE
& SERVICE

CARNIVAL GAMES

ANNIVERSARY FIESTA



6160

ARCHED DOOR SINGLE DOOR



6362

SLIDER PIVOT DOOR

FO

FO TO
FF

RO

RO TO
FF

SASH

RO

SASH SASH

2"FF TO RO

LEVER
TO FF

INSIDE LOOKING OUT

"OX" SLIDER DOOR
DUAL GLAZED

PROPERTY OF RIVIERA BRONZE MFG.
MAY NOT BE COPIED OR DISTRIBUTED
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT

DOOR-U-100/100
ENTRY
PIVOT
QTY-1

121" RO
116 5/8" FO

145"
RO

13913
16"

FO

138 3
16"

SASH

241
8"

27 9
16"

54"SASH 29 21/32"

5129
32"

4313
16"

AFF

71
2"

AFF

12"42"

DORMA BTS80

43"

29"

14"

14"

By the signature below, the
undersigned acknowledges that
he/she has signature authority and
that the details as shown on the shop
drawing are accurate and acceptable.

(Signed)

(Date)

PROPERTY OF RIVIERA BRONZE MFG.
MAY NOT BE COPIED OR DISTRIBUTED
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 
 C

E
S

A
R

L
O

P
E
Z

D
A

T
E
: 
6
/2

9
/1

6
S

C
A

L
E
: 
3
/4

"=
1
'-0

"
U

N
IT

 T
Y
P
E
: 
L
H

-P
IV

O
T

U
N

IT
 N

O
: 
 D

R
-U

1
0
0

R
E
V
:
(1

) 
C

.L
. 
(R

-2
) 
C

.L
.

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

Y
: 
1

S
H

O
P
S

:
 0

/0
/0

0

P
R

O
J
E
C

T
:  
N

D
B

R
iv

ie
r
a
 B

r
o
n
z
e

1
8
9

5
 N

.
V
e
n
t
u
r
a

 A
v
e
.

O
F
F
IC

E
:8

0
5

-6
5
3

-1
9
4

3
F
A

X
:8

0
5
-6

5
3

-1
9
4

2

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
1) HARDWARE: SVB 1-3/4"x8-3/4" CONTEMPORARY /TPC-900/L-129 (S3)
DORMA BTS80
2) MORTISE LOCK: ACCURATE 8700 2" B.S
3) KEYED: YES
4) DOOR BOTTOM: NO
5) GLASS: 1-" IGU-272 CARDINAL-W/ARGON- W/I89
6) FINISH: PAINTED ( SB BRONZE )

INSIDE LOOKING OUT
79



6564

BIFOLD DOOR FRENCH PAIR

FO
RO

FO TO
FF

SASH

RO TO
FF

RO

SASHSASH

LEVER
TO FF

ACTIVE

25
8"

ff to
ro

INSIDE LOOKING OUT

BI-FOLD DOOR 3 PANELS (RIGHT)
DUAL GLAZED

PROPERTY OF RIVIERA BRONZE MFG.
MAY NOT BE COPIED OR DISTRIBUTED
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT



6766

ELLIPSE PIVOT WINDOW
CASEMENT WINDOW 
WITH GETTY CRANK

FIXED SASH WINDOW

AWNING WINDOW

CASEMENT WINDOW WITH
RB SWIVEL ADJUSTER

CASEMENT WINDOW PAIR

HOPPER WINDOW

FO

FO

RO

RO

SASH

SASH FO

SASH

5
16"

VARIES

5
16"

RO

VARIES

CENTER
PIVOT

7
8"

3
4"

3
4"

11
4"

WEATHER
STRIP

RO

FO

SASH

5
16"

VARIES

5
16"

VARIES

CENTER
PIVOT

7
8"3

4"

11
8"

WEATHER STRIP

INSIDE LOOKING OUT

ELLIPSE PIVOT WINDOW
SCHOOLHOUSE LATCH

DUAL GLAZED
PROPERTY OF RIVIERA BRONZE MFG.
MAY NOT BE COPIED OR DISTRIBUTED
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT

FO
RO

FO

RO

RO

5
16"

1/2"

FO2" 2"

1/2"

1
2"

11
8"1"

FO

RO

1
2"

2"

2"

1
2"

5
16"

5
16"

1"

11
8"

1
2"

1
2"

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

J
.F

R
A

Z
IE

R
D

A
T

E
: 1

/
2

4
/

1
3

R
iv

ie
r

a
 B

r
o

n
ze

1
8

9
5

 N
. V

e
n

tu
r

a
 A

v
e

.
R B

S
C

A
L

E
: 1

-1
/

2
"=

1
'-0

"
U

N
IT

 T
Y

P
E

:F
X

D
 S

A
S

H
 D

G
U

N
IT

 N
O

:
R

E
V

:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

:

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

Y
:

S
H

O
P

S
:

 0
/

0
/

0
0

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
: 

D
E

T
A

IL
S

HORZ. DETAIL
SCALE: 6"=1'

FIXED SASH WINDOW
DUAL GLAZED
SCALE:11

2"=1'

PROPERTY OF RIVIERA BRONZE MFG.
MAY NOT BE COPIED OR DISTRIBUTED
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT

VERT. DETAIL
SCALE: 6"=1'

STAY IN TOUCH
• www.RivieraBronze.com
• facebook.com/RivieraBronzeMFG
• Instagram.com/RivieraBronze
• houzz.com/pro/rivierabronze1



68

RIVIERABRONZE.COM
805.653.1943



Cultural Heritage Commission 
Agenda Report ITEM NO. 

DATE: July 18, 2024 

FROM: Angelica Frausto-Lupo, Community Development Director 
Matt Chang, Planning Manager 

PREPARED BY: Robert (Dean) Flores, Senior Planner 

SUBJECT: Project No. COA24-0007 – A request for a Certificate of 
Appropriateness (COA) for a 514-square-foot single-story 
addition and attached 110 square-foot pergola to a single-
family dwelling at 846 Garfield Avenue (APN: 5324-024-032). In 
accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA), the project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption 
under Section 15301, Class 1 (Existing Facilities) and Section 
15331, Class 31 (Historical Resource Restoration/ 
Rehabilitation). 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission: 

1. Finding the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331 of the CEQA Guidelines.

2. Approve Project No. COA24-0007 subject to the conditions of approval
(Attachment 1).

BACKGROUND 

Project Timeline 

On February 23, 2024, the applicant submitted an application for a Certificate of 
Appropriateness to for a first-story addition to an existing single-family residence. On 
May 3, 2024, the project application was deemed complete.  

Site Characteristics 

The subject property is a rectangular-shaped 10,000 square-foot lot located on the 
easterly side of Garfield Avenue between Mill Road and Mission Street. The subject 

7



Cultural Heritage Commission   846 Garfield Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0007 
 

Page 2 of 9 

property is located int the Residential Estate (RE) zoning district and is surrounded by 
one- and two-story single-family residential uses. Neighborhood images are included as 
Attachment 4 of this staff report.  
 
The subject site is currently developed with an existing 1,602 square-foot single-story 
single-family dwelling, and a 378 square-foot detached garage. The subject site is 
included in the City’s Inventory of Historic Resources, listed as a contributor to the 
eligible Northeast of Mission District (5D3). The existing home is characterized as an 
English Revival architectural style. 
 

Image 1: Street View of the Property 

 
 
The single-family residence (see Image 1 above) was built in 1928 in the English 
Revival style. Character-defining features include smooth stucco finishes, a prominent 
chimney, steep gabled roofs, and wood casement windows.  
 
Since being built, the property has undergone a few alterations. According to building 
permit records: 
 

• In 1928, permits were issued for the construction of the home, 



Cultural Heritage Commission   846 Garfield Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0007 
 

Page 3 of 9 

• In 1981, a permit was issued for the pool, 
• In 1984, a permit was issued for a re-roof and the installation of composition 

shingles, 
• In 1993, a permit was issued for an interior remodel,  
• In 2006, a permit was issued to rebuild the existing chimney. 

 
Building permit records are included as Attachment 2.   
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant is requesting approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness to construct a 
514 square-foot first story addition and an attached 110 square-foot covered pergola to 
an existing 1,602 square-foot one-story single-family dwelling. When complete, the 
property will include a total of 2,116 square feet. The additions will allow for a new 
office/study, one new bedroom, and one bathroom, for a total of three (3) bedrooms and 
two (2) bathrooms. The architectural plans and proposed materials are included as 
Attachment 3.  
 
PROJECT ANALYSIS  
 
General Plan Consistency  
 
The General Plan (2040) land use designation of the project is Very Low Density 
Neighborhood, which allows for single-family dwellings at up to 3 units per acre. The 
proposed project, therefore, complies with the following General Plan goals, policies, 
and/or actions: 
 

Goal 3: Preserve and enhance the distinctive residential neighborhoods; provide 
housing opportunities for all; reinvest in downtown corridors and neighborhood 
centers; and ensure that new development contributes its fair share towards the 
provision of affordable housing, adequate parks, schools, and other public 
facilities. 
 
Policy P3.4: Conserve South Pasadena’s character and scale, including its 
traditional urban design form, while creating places of enduring quality that are 
uniquely fit to their time and place. 

 
Zoning Code Compliance 
 
The subject property is zoned RE, which is intended for the development of detached 
single-family homes and accessory structures. The existing land use and density of the 
project site complies with the South Pasadena Municipal Code (SPMC) Division 36.220. 
The purpose of the Residential Design Review process is to ensure that the proposed 
site layout and building design are suitable and compatible with the City’s design 
standards and guidelines. Residential Development Standards from SPMC Section 



Cultural Heritage Commission   846 Garfield Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0007 
 

Page 4 of 9 

36.220.040 was applied to the proposed project. The table below lists the project’s 
conformance with applicable development standards. 
 

Table 2: Residential Development Standards Compliance 
 

Standard Requirement Existing Proposed 

Lot Coverage 
40% 

(6,000 SF max. 
allowed) 

20.3% 
2,035 SF  

26.4% 
2,650 SF  

Floor Area Ratio 
(FAR) 

35% 
(3,500 SF max. 

allowed) 
16 % 

1,602 SF 
21.1% 

2,116 SF 

Building Height 35 ft. max. 26 ft. 11 in. Unchanged  

Off-Street 
Parking 2-Car (Covered) 2-car garage Unchanged 

Front Setback 25% of lot depth, 25 
ft. minimum 25 ft.  Unchanged  

Side Setback 10% of lot width North: 4 ft. 0 in. 
South: 14 ft. 7 in. 

North: 5 ft. 0 in. 
South: 20 ft. 3 in. 

Rear Setback 25 ft. 109 ft. 6 in. 77 ft. 3 in. 
 
 
Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) 
 
The proposed first floor addition requires a Certificate of Appropriateness review and 
approval from the Cultural Heritage Commission as the addition is larger than 200 
square feet. The subject property has been identified as a contributor to an eligible 
historic district by the City of South Pasadena. As such, an addition should be visually 
subordinate, or secondary, to the original structure.  
 
The proposed project includes a 514 square-foot first story addition and a 110 square-
foot covered pergola at the south side of the new addition. All proposed work is 
concentrated at the rear of the existing structure and maintains the character of the 
existing one-story structure. There are no proposed changes to the front elevation. The 
addition is carefully differentiated from the existing structure in that it is articulated from 
the existing home to clearly distinguish between the existing and new. The new addition 



Cultural Heritage Commission   846 Garfield Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0007 
 

Page 5 of 9 

also incorporates design elements such as the casement windows, exposed roof 
rafters, and exterior stucco. The proposed south (side) elevation can be found on Image 
2. 
 

Image 2: Proposed South Elevation 

 
 
FINDINGS 
 
Required Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) Findings 
 
In order to approve a Certificate of Appropriateness, the Cultural Heritage Commission 
shall first find that the design and layout of the proposed addition complies with the 
findings as stipulated in the South Pasadena Municipal Code.  
 
Mandatory Findings  
 
The Cultural Heritage Commission shall make all the required findings listed below.  
 

1. The project is consistent with the goals and policies of the General Plan.  
 
The project is consistent with the goals and policies of the General Plan for 
preservation, rehabilitation, and use of historic resources in the City. The existing 
home, built in 1928, is listed on the City of South Pasadena’s Historic Inventory 
List as a potential contributor to the eligible Northeast of Mission District. The 
proposed project has been designed to retain and preserve the character-
defining features of the house. 
 

2. The project is consistent with the goals and policies of Article IVH – 
Cultural Heritage Ordinance – of Chapter 2 of the South Pasadena 
Municipal Code.  
 



Cultural Heritage Commission   846 Garfield Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0007 
 

Page 6 of 9 

The project is consistent with the goals and policies of the Cultural Heritage 
Ordinance. The project implements the goals of the Cultural Heritage Ordinance 
by encouraging and perpetuating the long-term, viable use of the cultural 
resource. The project preserves the architectural and aesthetic features of the 
historic home consistent in a manner that is generally consistent with the 
Secretary of Interior’s Standards.   
 

3. The project is consistent with the applicable criteria identified in 
subsection (e)(8) of this section which the commission applies to 
alterations, demolitions, and relocation requests.  
 
The project, including the residence’s addition, is consistent with the City of 
South Pasadena’s Design Guidelines; the following are most relevant to the 
proposed modifications and addition to the property:  
 
1. “Additions should be located at the rear or secondary sides of a historic 

building, set back from the primary facades, and should be limited in size and 
scale in relation to the existing structure. Additions should have limited 
visibility from the street.” (p. 36) 

2. “New additions should be compatible in mass and scale with the 
neighborhood, and should be visually subordinate to the original building.” (p. 
37) 

3. “Dividing the building mass into smaller separate structures can break up the 
perceived mass of a building.” (p. 38) 

4. “Additions should be placed at the building rear and set back from the front to 
minimize the visual impact on the historic structure from the public right-of-
way so that the original proportions and character remain prominent.” (p. 39) 

5. “Façade treatments for new additions should be consistent with the existing 
building and its architectural style. Details and elements not found on the 
existing structure or inconsistent with the style should be avoided.” (p. 46) 

 
The project is consistent with the standards in the Secretary of Interior’s 
Standards of Rehabilitation, as shown in Table 3.  

 
Table 3: Consistency with Secretary of Interior Standards 

 
Standard Recommendation 

Standard 1: A property will be used as it was 
historically or be given a new use that requires 
minimal change to its distinctive materials, features, 
spaces, and spatial relationships.  

Consistent. 

Standard 2: The historic character of a property will 
be retained and preserved. The removal of distinctive 

Consistent.  



Cultural Heritage Commission   846 Garfield Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0007 
 

Page 7 of 9 

Standard Recommendation 

materials or alteration of features, spaces, and spatial 
relationships that characterize a property will be 
avoided. 
Standard 3: Each property will be recognized as a 
physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes 
that create a false sense of historical development, 
such as adding conjectural features or elements from 
other historic properties, will not be undertaken. 

Consistent.  

Standard 4: Changes to a property that have 
acquired historic significance will be retained and 
preserved. 

Consistent.  

Standard 5: Distinctive materials, features, finishes, 
and construction techniques or examples of 
craftsmanship that characterize a property will be 
preserved. 

Consistent.  

Standard 6: Deteriorated historic features will be 
repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of 
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive 
feature, the new feature will match the old in design, 
color, texture, and, where possible, materials. 
Replacement of missing features will be substantiated 
by documentary and physical evidence. 

Not applicable. 

Standard 7: Chemical or physical treatments, if 
appropriate, will be undertaken using the gentlest 
means possible. Treatments that cause damage to 
historic materials will not be used. 

Not applicable.  

Standard 8: Archeological resources will be protected 
and preserved in place. If such resources must be 
disturbed, mitigation measures will be undertaken. 

Not applicable.  

Standard 9: New additions, exterior alterations, or 
related new construction shall not destroy historic 
materials that characterize the property, the new work 
shall be differentiated from the old and shall be 
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and 
architectural features to protect the historic integrity of 
the property and its environment. 
 

Consistent.   

Standard 10: New additions and adjacent or related 
new construction shall be undertaken in such a 
manner that if removed in the future, the essential 
form and integrity of the historic property and its 

Consistent.  



Cultural Heritage Commission   846 Garfield Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0007 
 

Page 8 of 9 

Standard Recommendation 

environment would be unimpaired. 
 
Project Specific Findings for a Certificate of Appropriateness 
 

Finding 2. The project is appropriate to the size, massing, and design 
context of the historic neighborhood; 

 
The project is appropriate to the size, massing and design context of the historic 
residence and the surrounding district, which is comprised of a mixture of one 
and two-story residential buildings. The first story addition is located at the rear of 
the structure and incorporates compatible building materials, finishes, and 
detailing as the historic property. Therefore, the proposed addition would be 
harmonious and compatible with surrounding homes and the neighborhood.  
 
Finding 3. In the case of an addition or enlargement, the project provides 
clear distinction between the new and historic elements of the cultural 
resource or improvement; 
 
The new addition is located at the rear of the home. The new addition is setback 
an additional foot on the northerly side of the home from the existing home’s side 
yard setback and is setback an additional six feet on the southerly side of the 
home. This design provides a clear distinction between the existing home and 
the new addition by making the addition a subordinate element of the overall 
structure. 
 
Finding 5. The project adds substantial new living space while preserving 
the single story [architectural style or building type] character of the 
streetscape; 
 
The project will add substantial new living space while preserving the character 
of the existing home. The proposed addition will provide an additional bedroom, 
bathroom, and office space and is designed to limit the overall scale and massing 
of the existing structure. The proposed addition will not modify the façade along 
Garfield Avenue.   

 
ENVIORNMENTAL ANALYSIS 
 
This project qualifies for a categorical exemption from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) analysis based on State CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class 1 
(Existing Facilities) and Section 15331, Class 31 (Historical Resource 
Restoration/Rehabilitation).  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 



Cultural Heritage Commission   846 Garfield Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0007 
 

Page 9 of 9 

Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission: 
 

1. Finding the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331 of the CEQA Guidelines. 
 

2. Approve Project No. COA24-0007 subject to the conditions of approval 
(Attachment 1). 

 
ALTERNATIVES TO CONSIDER 
 
The Cultural Heritage Commission has the following options available;  
 

1. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Approve the project as is or with modified 
condition(s) added or removed and provide findings; or 

2. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Continue the project, providing the 
applicant with clear recommendations to revise the proposal; or  

3. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Deny the project.  
 
PUBLIC NOTICING 
 
A Public Hearing Notice was published on July 5, 2024, in the South Pasadena Review. 
Hearing notices were sent to all properties within a 300-foot radius on July 3, 2024.  In 
addition, the public was made aware that this item was to be considered at a public 
hearing by virtue of its inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the 
same agenda and reports on the City’s website. 
 

NEXT STEPS 
 
If the Cultural Heritage Commission approves the project, a 15-day appeal period will 
commence in which any person affected by the decision may appeal the decision for a 
public hearing by the City Council. Should there be no appeals during this 15-day 
period, the applicant may proceed through the Plan Check Process with the Planning 
Division to review the construction plans to ensure that all conditions are satisfied prior 
to submittal with the Building Division.  
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Conditions of Approval 
2. Building Permits 
3. Architectural Plans 
4. Site and Neighborhood Photos 
5. Project Narrative 



ATTACHMENT 1 
Conditions of Approval 

  



Conditions of Approval  
846 Garfield Avenue | COA24-0007 Page 1 of 6 

 

 CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
Certificate of Appropriateness 

Project No. COA24-0007 
846 Garfield Avenue (APN: 5324-024-032) 

 
 

DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
PLANNING DIVISION:  

P1. This approval and all rights hereunder shall terminate within 18 months of the effective date of their approval 
by the Cultural Heritage Commission unless otherwise conditioned and/or unless action is taken to secure 
Building Permits and maintain active Building Permits with the Building Division beginning with the submittal 
of the plans for Plan Check review.  

P2. Approval by the Cultural Heritage Commission does not constitute a building permit or authorization to 
begin any construction.  An appropriate permit issued by the South Pasadena Building Division must be 
obtained prior to construction, enlargement, relocation, conversion or demolition of any building or structure 
on any of the properties involved with the Certificate of Appropriateness. 

P3. All other requirements of any law, ordinance, or regulation of the State of California, City of South Pasadena, 
and any other government entity shall be complied with. 

P4. Compliance with and execution of all conditions listed herein shall be necessary prior to obtaining any 
occupancy inspection clearance and/or prior to obtaining any occupancy clearance. 

P5. The applicant and each successor in interest to the property which is the subject of this project approval, 
shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City of South Pasadena and its agents, officers and 
employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or employees to 
attack, set aside, void or annul any approval of the City, City Council or Commission/Board concerning this 
approval. In the event of any claim or lawsuit, the applicant and/or successor shall submit a deposit in such 
amount as the City reasonably determines necessary to protect the City from exposure to fees, costs or 
liability with respect to such claim or lawsuit. 

P6. The construction site and the surrounding area shall be kept free of all loose materials resembling trash 
and debris in excess of that material used for immediate construction purposes.  Such excess may include, 
but is not limited to: the accumulation of debris, garbage, lumber, scrap metal, concrete, asphalt, piles of 
earth, salvage materials, abandoned or discarded furniture, appliances or other household fixtures. 

P7. The hours of construction shall be limited to the following:  8:00 am and 7:00 pm Monday through Friday, 
9:00 am and 7:00 pm Saturday, and construction on Sundays limited to 10:00 am to 6:00 pm.   

P8. A construction sign with contact information for the contractor shall be posted on-site during construction.  

 

Note:  As a convenience to the applicant, the development requirements from applicable 

Departments/Agencies are listed herein.  These requirements list what the applicant will be required to 

comply with in order to receive a Building Permit, a Certificate of Occupancy, or other Department-

issued entitlement. 



Conditions of Approval  
846 Garfield Avenue | COA24-0007 Page 2 of 6 

 

BUILDING DIVISION 

B1. The second sheet of building plans is to list all conditions of approval and to include a copy of the Planning 
Decision letter. This information shall be incorporated into the plans prior to the first submittal for plan check. 

B2. Plans prepared in compliance with the code in effect shall be submitted to Building Division for review 
prior permit issuance 

B3. The proposed addition shall be designed and constructed to comply with current California Residential 
Code with Los Angeles County Amendments.  The provisions of the California Historical Building Code 
may be used in specific design elements for the purposes of preserving the integrity of the qualified 
historical buildings or properties. 

B4. When new non-historical lighting and space conditioning system components, devices, appliances and 
equipment are installed, they shall comply with the requirements in the California Energy Code, except 
where the historical significance or charter-defining features are threatened. 

B5. The provisions of California Energy Code shall not apply to qualified historical buildings.  Lighting in 
qualified historic buildings shall comply with the applicable requirements in section 140.6(a)3Q. 

B6. School Developmental Fees shall be paid to the School District prior to the issuance of the building 
permit. 

B7. Park Impact Fee to be paid at the time of permit issuance. 

B8. Per Chapter 16A of the City of South Pasadena Municipal Code, Growth fee to be paid at the time of permit 
issuance. 

B9. Structural calculations prepared under the direction of an architect, civil engineer or structural engineer 
shall be provided. 

B10. A drainage plan shall be approved prior to issuance of the building permit. The drainage plan shall indicate 
how all storm drainage is carried to the public way or drainage structure approved to receive storm water. 

B11. Preliminary MS4 Project Application (MS4-1 FORM) completed by Engineer of Record shall be copied on 
the first sheet of Building Plans and on the first sheet of Grading Plans. The form can be found at the 
following link 
https://www.dropbox.com/s/4xkjyn5fhggpotk/Accessibility%20Upgrade%20Summary%20Form.pdf?dl=0 

B12. Foundation inspection will not be made until setback of the addition has been surveyed and the setbacks 
determined to be in accordance with the approved plans by a land surveyor licensed by the State of 
California. THIS NOTE IS TO BE PLACED ON THE FOUNDATION PLAN IN A PROMINENT LOCATION. 

B13. Project shall comply with the CalGreen Residential mandatory requirements. 

B14. All fire sprinkler hangers must be designed, and their location approved by an engineer or an architect. 
Calculations must be provided indicating that the hangers are designed to carry the tributary weight of the 
water filled pipe plus a 250-pound point load. A plan indication this information must be stamped by the 
engineer or the architect and submitted for approval prior to issuance of the building permit. 

B15. Separate permit is required for Fire Sprinklers. 

 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/4xkjyn5fhggpotk/Accessibility%20Upgrade%20Summary%20Form.pdf?dl=0


Conditions of Approval  
846 Garfield Avenue | COA24-0007 Page 3 of 6 

 

FIRE DEPARTMENT:   

FD 1. Required Code References: Current South Pasadena Municipal Code (SPMC); 2022 California Fire Code 
(CFC); 2022 California Building Code and NFPA standards. 

FD 2. Fire Sprinklers are required. Submit plans to City for approval. 

FD 3. Fire sprinklers shall not be able to shut off unless the domestic line to the property is shut off. There shall 
be no other means to turn off water to the sprinkler system. Ensure this sprinkler system is installed by an 
approved C-16 licensed contractor. Provide a set of drawings of the sprinkler system to the Fire 
Department prior to beginning of work. 

FD 4. Water Supplies. Water supplies for automatic sprinkler systems shall comply with this section and the 
standards referenced in Section 903.3.1. The potable water supply shall be protected against backflow in 
accordance with the Health and Safety Code. 

FD 5. Required water supply.  An approved water supply capable of supplying the required fire flow for fire 
protection shall be provided to premises upon which facilities, buildings or portions of buildings are 
hereafter constructed or moved into or within the jurisdiction. 

FD 6. Water Supply Test. The fire code official shall be notified prior to the water supply test. Water supply tests 
shall be witnessed by the fire code official or approved documentation of the test shall be provided to the 
fire code official prior to final approval of the water supply system. 

FD 7. Additions and Alterations. All existing buildings and structures, regardless of the type of construction, type 
of occupancy or area, shall be provided with an automatic sprinkler system conforming to Section 903.3 
and this code upon the occurrence of any of the following conditions: 

A. Within any twelve (12) calendar month period of time, combination of any addition and alteration to 
any existing building or structure where the valuation of the proposed work exceeds fifty percent (50%) 
of the valuation of the entire building or structure, as determined by the Building Official, and where 
such addition and alteration creates or alters a fire area large enough that if the existing building or 
structure were being built new today, an automatic sprinkler system would be required by this code; 

B. An automatic sprinkler system shall be installed throughout any existing Group R Occupancy building 
when the floor area of the Alteration or Combination of an Addition and Alteration, within any twelve 
(12) calendar months, is 50% or more of area and or valuation of the existing structure and where the 
scope of the work exposes building framing and facilitates sprinkler installation and is such that the 
Fire Code Official determines that the complexity of installing a sprinkler system would be similar as 
in a new building. 

FD 8. Address Identification. New and existing buildings shall have approved address numbers, building 
numbers or approved building identification placed in a position that is plainly legible and visible from the 
street or road fronting the property. These numbers shall contrast with their background. Where required 
by the fire code official, address numbers shall be provided in additional approved locations to facilitate 
emergency response. Address numbers shall be Arabic numbers or alphabetical letters. Numbers shall 
be a minimum of 4 inches (101.6 mm) high with a minimum stroke width of 0.5 inch (12.7 mm). Address 
numbers shall be maintained. 

FD 9. Notwithstanding anything else in this code, or any other code incorporated, herein, by reference any new 
roof shall be of Class “A” roof material. 



Conditions of Approval  
846 Garfield Avenue | COA24-0007 Page 4 of 6 

 

FD 10. Groups R-2, R-2.1, R-3, R-3.1, and R-4. Single or multiple-station smoke alarms shall be installed and 
maintained in Groups R-2, R-2.1, R-3, R-3.1 and R-4 regardless of occupant load at all of the following 
locations: 

A. On the Ceiling or wall outside of each separate sleeping area in the immediate vicinity of bedrooms. 

B. In each room used for sleeping purposes. 

C. In each story within a dwelling unit, including basements but not including crawl spaces and 
uninhabitable attics. In dwellings or dwelling units with split levels and without an intervening door 
between the adjacent levels, a smoke alarm installed on the upper level shall suffice for the adjacent 
lower level provided that the lower level is less than one full story below the upper level. 

FD 11. Interconnection. Where more than one smoke alarm is required to be install within an individual dwelling 
unit or sleeping unit in Group R-1, R-2, R-3, R-3.1, or R-4, the smoke alarms shall be interconnected in 
such a manner that the activation of one alarm will activate all of the alarms in the individual unit. The 
alarm shall be clearly audible in all bedrooms over background noise levels with all intervening doors 
closed. 

FD 12. Buildings under construction shall meet the condition of “Chapter 33 Fire Safety During Construction and 
Demolition” of the 2022 California Fire Code. Structures under construction, alteration or demolition, shall 
be provided with no less than one 2A10BC fire extinguisher as follows: 

A. At each stairway on all floor levels where combustibles materials have accumulated. 

B. In every storage and construction shed. 

C. Where special hazards exist included but not limited to, storage and use of combustible and flammable 
liquids. 

FD 13. A set of plans must remain on the job site at all times. Appointments for inspectors should be made at 
least two days in advance of the required inspection by calling the Fire Department at (626) 403-7304. 

FD 14. For water meter-related questions, please contact Public Works (626) 403 7240 or the Water Department 
at (626) 460 6393. 

FD 15. The City of South Pasadena Fire Department reserves the right to change or otherwise modify 
requirements based upon receiving additional project information or other unforeseen circumstances. 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

PW1. The applicant shall obtain City approval for any modifications or revisions to the approval of this project.  
Deviations not identified on the plans may not be approved by the City, potentially resulting for the project 
to be redesigned/resubmitted.  

PW2. The applicant shall pay all applicable City fees including Public Works Department plan review fee and 
permit fees per the current adopted Master Fee Schedule, which can be found on the City’s website. This 
includes all costs incurred by the Public Works Department for the use of professional services or 
consultants in the review, investigation, and/or plan check of the public improvement plans. The applicant 
shall provide receipts of all applicable fees paid prior to submitting plans for review. The applicant shall 
identify all on-site existing City easements. Any conflict with and/or presence of existing easements must 
be addressed. A Title Report, with effective date within the last 60 days, may be required to verify presence 
of easements.  The applicant shall show all easements (if any) per the Title Report to the satisfaction of the 
Public Works Department. 



Conditions of Approval  
846 Garfield Avenue | COA24-0007 Page 5 of 6 

 

PW3. Garfield Avenue shall be photographed and video recorded before the start of construction and after 
construction for assessing the damage caused to the street by construction related activity. The applicant 
will be responsible to restore the public right-of-way to its original condition and to the satisfaction of the 
City Engineer. These video recordings and photographs shall be submitted to the City before the project 
approval and immediately upon completion of the project.  

PW4. Prior to issuance of a permit, the applicant shall perform a video inspection of the existing sewer lateral for 
obstructions and remove any obstructions observed. Provide a copy of the inspection video of the cleared 
pipe for review. 

PW5. The applicant shall replace all broken, damaged, or out-of-grade sidewalk and driveway approaches, and 
repaint all curb markings along the perimeter of the property to the satisfaction of the City Engineer 
regardless of when or how such condition originally occurred per SPMC Section 31.54. All improvements 
within the public right-of-way shall conform to the current Standard Specifications for Public Works 
Construction (SSPWC) and Standard Plans for Public Works Construction (SPPWC). 

1) The applicant shall install new 4” thick sidewalk with maximum cross slope of 2% conforming to the 
current Standard Plans for Public Works Construction (SPPWC) Std Plan 112-2. Concrete shall be 
class 520-C-2500 and shall conform to the current Standard Specifications for Public Works 
Construction (SSPWC). 

2) The applicant shall remove and replace the existing driveway approach with/install a new driveway 
approach conforming to the current Standard Plans for Public Works Construction (SPPWC) Std 
Plan 110-2, Type B. Concrete shall be class 520-C-2500 and shall conform to the current Standard 
Specifications for Public Works Construction (SSPWC). The applicant shall verify the width with 
the Planning Department and the actual limits of concrete removal with the Public Works 
Department. 

PW6. The applicant shall contact the City of South Pasadena Water Operations Manager, Victor Magana, 
VMagana@SouthPasadenaCA.gov for the fire flow test. The applicant shall submit water demand 
calculations to the City for potable water and fire (if applicable). The calculations will be used to verify the 
adequacy of the existing water meter connection for the proposed structure and Fire Department approved 
fire sprinkler system (if applicable). The applicant shall coordinate with the Water Operations Manager the 
size, location and the associated fee for the installation of a new water meter connection. 

PW7. Provide an arborist report and clear site plan of what trees are being removed.  Submit a design narrative 
with the arborist report explaining why certain trees are being removed and what alternative options were 
considered to preserve the existing trees. 

PW8. Show all existing and proposed trees, including size and species, and indicate their disposition.  If any trees 
(12” in diameter or greater and/or native trees) are to be removed, apply for a tree removal permit with the 
Public Works Department per City Ordinance No. 2328 amending Section 34.10 of SPMC.  See SPMC 
Section 34.12 for the required information and process for the trees that are proposed to be removed and/or 
impacted during construction.  Replacement trees shall be planted per SPMC Section 34.12-5.  If existing 
trees are to remain on site, the applicant shall note on the plans methods of protecting existing trees during 
construction. 

PW9. The applicant shall include the following information on the plans: 

1) Provide a 24-hour emergency contact number for the applicant and contact information of all utility 
agencies involved/impacted/potentially impacted by this project on the title sheet of the plans.   

2) The location of all existing utilities on adjacent street(s), as well as location and size of all existing 
or proposed services serving the property.  Show all utility points of connection (POC). 

mailto:VMagana@SouthPasadenaCA.gov


Conditions of Approval  
846 Garfield Avenue | COA24-0007 Page 6 of 6 

 

3) Show the location and area of trench sections for any proposed sewer and water line connections 
within the public right-of-way. Provide a trench restoration detail per City standards if any new utility 
connections are proposed. 

PW10. The applicant shall add the following notes on the plans: 

1) The applicant shall bring the existing parkway on Garfield Avenue up to current standards per 
SPMC Section 31.48. 

2) The proposed building structure shall not be constructed within critical root zone area of any trees.  
For native and protected species, use the tree trunk’s diameter measured at breast height (DBH) 
(X5) as the minimum critical root mass.  For non-native and protected species, use the tree’s DBH 
(X3) as the minimum critical root mass. 

3) Any construction activity that may require roadway closures will require a traffic control plan 
prepared by a CA licensed civil or traffic engineer or a C-31 licensed contractor to be submitted for 
review.  Safe pedestrian access, including ADA and bicycle, must be maintained at all times. All 
street closures will require an encroachment permit from the Public Works Department.  Street 
closures are only allowed between 9:00 am and 3:00 pm. Whenever there will be a street closure 
exceeding thirty minutes in duration, the applicant shall provide written notification about the street 
closure to all impacted businesses and resident at least 48 hours in advance of the street closure. 

4) No overnight storage of materials or equipment within the public right-of-way shall be permitted. 

5) Temporary bins (low boy), if used, shall be “roll off” style to be provided by Athens Services.  Athens 
Services has an exclusive agreement with the City for the provision of trash removal services: only 
Athens dumpsters can be used. Any dumpsters placed on the roadway shall require a protective 
barrier underneath (such as plywood) to protect the pavement.  The applicant shall obtain dumpster 
permit from the Public Works Department. 

6) The applicant shall obtain oversize/overload permits from the Public Works Department for any 
oversized equipment used during the stages of construction, including, but not limited to: 
demolition; clearing and grubbing; grading; material disposal; drilling for piles and/or caissons; 
trenching for footings; excavation for retaining walls; core sampling of soils; etc. 

7) The applicant shall obtain an encroachment permit from the Public Works Department for any work 
proposed within the public right-of-way. 

 



ATTACHMENT 2 
Building Permits 

  













































































ATTACHMENT 3 
Architectural Plans 

  



(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) BACK LAWN

19'-3"

4'-0"

12
'-0

3 4"

15'-5"

37'-3"

8'
-2

3 4"

15'-7
12 "

36'-8 1
4"

37'-3"

15'-5"
14'-5

12 "

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

36'-8 1
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

20'-4 3
4"

14'-5
12 "

5'
-7

"

12
'-0

3 4"

4'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

-5'-0"

4'-0"

37'-3"

15'-7
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

19'-8 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

6'-0"

5'
-7

"

8'
-2

3 4"

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

12'-6 3
4"

36'-8 1
4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

19'-3"

18'-10
34 "

66'-3 3
4"

5'
-7

"

36'-8 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

20'-4 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-5"

36'-8 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

37'-3"

5'
-7

"

-5'-0"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

19'-3"

20'-4 3
4"

66'-3 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

20'-4 3
4"36'-8 1

4"

8'
-3

"

12'-6 3
4"

-5'-0" 6'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

16
'-4

"

34'-0 1
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

66'-3 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

8'
-3

"

16
'-4

"

14'-5
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

12
'-0

3 4"

6'-0"

(378 S.F.)

(E)

A2
(E)

B1
(E)

A3

(E)

C1

(E)

C2
(E)

C3

C4

(E)

C5

(E)

C6

C7

1-
25

-2
4

1

C8

(E)

C9

(E)

D1

(E)

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T. (E)

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
FI

X
ED F1

E2

G1

(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

D6

(E)

I1

H1

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(E)

(E)

I2

J1
(E)

(E)

I3

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J3 J4

CLOS. 1

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 4

5'-9"

BATH 2

(E)

C2 C3

(E)

C4

C5

(E)

(E)

C6

C7

(E)

C9

D2

D1
(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

(E)

H1
(E)

1-
25

-2
4

2

(E)

D3

3

I224
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

(N)

E3

(N)

I4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

OPEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D7

(N)

D8

(N)

D9

(N)

D10

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D12
(N)

D11

(E) (E) (E) (E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

102 103 104

10
6

(E)
107

109

11
1

11
2

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

10
1

(P
)

(P)

N
O

.

125

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(P)

(P
)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

12
6

D3

12'-5"

D2

(N)

9'-5"

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2-
23

-2
4

08-24-2023

A PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PO
R

C
H

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EN
TR

Y

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D14

10
1

PO
R

C
H

(E
)

EN
TR

Y

11
8

(E
)

1 1/2  STORY

(E
)

10
8

11
0

2  STORY

(E
)

115

AVENUE

114

11
2

11
1

844 GARFIELD

(E)

107

AVENUE

(E)

10
6

105

850 GARFIELD

103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)
(E) (E)(E)

(E)(E)(E)

14'-0"

CLOS. 2

(E)
LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 1

CLOS. 1

BATH 1

BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM 2

2

BEDROOM 2

6'-6"

CLOS. 2

LAUNDRY

1-
25

-2
4

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

D

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

-

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

-

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

8'
-3

"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

2

4

-BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E

-
--

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

C

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

-

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

-
-

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-400

A-320

A-310

(N)

I4 (N) (N)

E4
C8

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

D3
(E) (E)

H1
(E)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

I1
(E)

I2

KING BED

(E)

D4

D
R

ES
SE

R

(E)

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(E)

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

C8
(E)(E)

-

3

(E)

D1D3

-

(E) (E)

D2

H1
(E)

-

2

(E)

H

I1
(E)

I2

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

D4D6
(E)

D5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E)

C2
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

C3

32
"

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

A2

1'
-4

"

(E)

A1

9'
-5

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

B1

H

(E)

A-500

F
E

BEDROOM

A3
(E)

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

D14
(N)

D13D12
(N)(N)

D11

(E)

12

16

16

J1
(E)

08-24-2023

2

(E)

1

J2
(E)

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

J3 J4

113
(E)

(P)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

126

D9
(N)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

D10
(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(N)

D8D7
(N)

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

E1
(E) (E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

C5C4C1
(E)

101
(E)

E1
(E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

(E)

C5
(E)

C4

(E)

C1
(E)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

LI
N

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
&

 P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
PH

S

(E)

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

18" A
VOCADO

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM
6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12

16

12

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

Light Grey
to be Demolished

30' H

15' H

12' H

45' H

12

1612

12
4

12

15 S.F.

4

PORCH

12
4

16

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

12

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

12

ADDITION

REMODEL
AREA OF

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

12
8

19
'-0

"

15
'-6

"

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

16
'-4

"

16

12

12

16

12

-
-
-H

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

12

4

12

16

12
8

6'-1"

LOW BRICK WALL

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8
12

1  STORY

28'-0"

1'-3"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

L J

45' H

K

12' H

15' H

30' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

20
'-2

"

11'-5 3
4"

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

2

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

8'
 - 

3"

3'-3"

25
'-1

0"

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30'-2"

14
'-2

"

19'-2"

8" A
SH

25
'-1

0"

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

2

5

4

3

11'-1"

OPEN

1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-

-

C

8'
-3

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

PORCH
31 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

N
O

.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 
A

V
EN

U
E

3

3

4

12

2

12'-6"

A 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

-

-
-

-
-BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
B

A

6'
-0
"

NOTE: REAR ADDITION IS NOT VISIBLE FROM FRONT OF HOUSE

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

6'
-1

"

FRONT OF HOUSE

6'
-0
"

REAR ADDITION

N
O

.

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

850 GARFIELD

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AVENUE

844 GARFIELD

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H
EN

TR
Y

PO
R

C
H

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOMA

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

12

(E
)

4'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

6'
-1

"

9'
-0

"

11

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

10

A

F
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

AS NOTED

1/8" = 1'-0" (1602 S.F. EXISTING)

08-24-2023

9-
29

-2
3

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

F
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

-

2

3

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2

3

His CLOS.
(N)

NP
O

5'-1"

7'
-6

"

EX
IS

T'
G

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
STUDY (WEST WALL) I

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N

--

8'
-3

"

J
-

-

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

11'-7"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

STUDY (EAST WALL) -

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

-

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

K
L

SCALE:

-

DATE:

-

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

N

N
O

.

O
P-

-

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

-

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

-
-

PROJECT:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

-

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

7'-6"

8'
-3

"

5'-1"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -
-

DATE:

M

222

2

3

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2

1

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

7

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

2

3

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL) HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

Q
R T

-
-
-

-
--

-
-

-
-

8'-7"6'-6"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

8'
-3

"

2 22

3

2

TV

14'-2"9'-6"

1-
25

-2
4

SD

J

A-500

A-510

A-530

A-520

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

HIS CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
R

EV
IS

IO
N

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

1-
15

-2
4

9

N
O

.

TILE FLOORING

(E)

LIVING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

(E)

12'-6"

11

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

-

1-
15

-2
4

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

N
O

.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

3'-2"

2-
23

-2
4

1'
-1

0"

117

4'-6"

1-
15

-2
4

(N)

4'-6"

D6

H

11

9-
29

-2
3

7

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3
A

-400

1-
25

-2
4

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

MATCH (E)

A-800

1-
15

-2
4

1

1

3

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

31 S.F. (E)

(E) PORCH

12
2

11

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

10

10
'-3

"

1

2

A-800

A-800

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED

LOT COVERAGE:

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

1
A-400

PROJECT TEAM

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

12
'-4

KING BED

B
EN

C
H

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

3'
-1

"

1-
15

-2
4

1'
-4

"

120

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A

8

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

(E)

IN

LIVING ROOM

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

1

11

12
'-6

"

65

C

SHOWER

A-320

A

D

TILE FLOORING

C9
D3

H1

D6

C8

12

(E)

I2

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

(E)

(E)

11

(N)

12

J1J4

126

(N)

-

9'
-6

"

(E)
(E)

A3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N)

(E)

E1 G1

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

(E)

C1

(E)

(E)

101

(E)

12

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

9 T @ 5.5"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

16

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

8

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

8

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

12

12

12

8

(E) Stucco

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3T
DN

8:12
SLOPE

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1'-3"

4'-91
2"

A2 A3

C2

(E)

C8

D1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E2

6'-1"

(E)

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

C5

C7

D2

E2 D4

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

I4

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

(E)
104

107

11
2

(P)

H1

3

D14

11
8

116

11
2

107

103

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E)

(E)

124

BEDROOM 1

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

BEDROOM 2

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

(E)

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-200

E5

(E)

D1
I1

D4D5

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

(E)

(E)

D14
(N)

(E)

(E)

J3

(P)

(E)

I2

(E)

101
(E)

G1(E)
(E)(E)

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

1/4" = 1'-0"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

12

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

to Match Existing

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

Light Grey
to be Demolished

12

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical

8

5'-9"

20
'-2

"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

30'-2"

6'-1"

10

1/4" = 1'-0"

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(E
)

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

BATH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

DATE:
SCALE:

10

N
O

.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

A1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

(N)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

A1

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

D1

103

(N)

(N)

14
'-4

"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

1'-3"

23
'-8

"

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

to Match Existing

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

8:12
SLOPE

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:12
SLOPE

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

AS NOTED

50'-1"

SCALE:

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1-
15

-2
4

24" x 42"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

HALL

IN

CLOS.

PA
N

TR
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

STUDY

TILE FLOORING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

(N) BATH

I4

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BATH 2

I1

85'-10"

(N) BEDROOM

D10

D14

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

D3

(E) DINING ROOM

C6

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

A1

F1

JAMB/SILL/HEAD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

B

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

NO

(N) HER CLOSET

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH
WOOD

NO

120

PAINT GRADE(N) CLOSET

WOOD
(E) STUDY

NO

NO

12'-0"

WOOD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING
WOOD

WOOD
NO

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

WOOD

12'-0"

PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 1

114

NOPAINT GRADE

9'-0"

105

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

50'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

PAINT GRADE103

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

25
'-1

0"

108

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

MARK TYPE

DOOR SIZE

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

EXISTING TO REMAIN

PAINT GRADE

B2

6' - 8"2' - 0"

SWING 

SLIDING

SWING 

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

6' - 8"

0' - 2"

2' - 0"

6' - 8"2' - 8"

2' - 8"

0' - 2"

6' - 8" SWING 

WINDOW TYPES

1'-5"

4'-0"
6'-8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

CONCRETE

6'
-0

"

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

3'
-8

"

(E) BACK LAWN

NO

NO

NO

TO BE REMOVED

B

CALIPER DIAMETER

45'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

YES

NOARECACEAE

ARECACEAE

YES

NO

YES

TO BE RELOCATED

MARK

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

TREE SCHEDULE

30'

12"

YES

G

16'

16'

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

23'-9"

BOTANIC NAME

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

HER CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

1'
-0

"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

4'
-4

"

ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

EN
TR

Y

2-
23

-2
4

2 - CAR GARAGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

8" A
SH

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

30' H

30
'-2

"

2-
23

-2
4

PORCH

ADDITION

45' H

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

18" A
VOCADO

2-
23

-2
4

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIVING ROOM

MECH. SUB

(E)

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

Door

(N) Addition

12
" M

in
'm

 to

Walls as Required for

AVENUE

(E)

(N)

(E)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

ATTIC

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(378 S.F.)

3

EN
TR

Y

30
'-2

"

7'
-6

"

30
'-2

"

16' H

-

85'-9"

PROJECT INFORMATION

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

LIST OF DRAWINGS

PROPOSED PERGOLA

.051

His CLOS.

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

1,602 S.F.

--

.16

.1616%

11'-7"

F.A.R.

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

-

.55%

1  STORY

A-000

2'
-8

"

8'
 - 

9"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

26
'-1

1"

-

HALL STUDY

Structure and Existing

12
" M

in
'm

 to

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

Door

62'-1"

12'-0"

DINING

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

HALL

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

P

85'-10"

(N) Addition

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

A-010

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

08-24-2023

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)
-
M

11

E5

I4

8-
24

-2
3

J2

(E) LAUNDRY

(E) BATH 2

(E) KITCHENH1

(N) BEDROOM

08-24-2023

2

POCKET

1-
25

-2
4

(E) KITCHENE1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

6

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C5

C3

D10

A3

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

ROOM NAME

REMARKS

WIDTH JAMB/SILL/HEAD

DATE:

PAINT

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

(E) LIVING ROOM

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

4' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

0' - 1 3/4"

1' - 5"

TYPE

B

A-510

C

SCALE:
08-24-2023

3' - 0"

A

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

101

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

106

EXISTING

HIS CLOSET

EXISTING

1'
-4

"

G

E

-

2

2' - 8"

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PROJECT:

TO MATCH EXISTING

1 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

NO

NO

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TYPE

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -

3

TEAL
PAINT

J

TEAL
PAINT

S

D

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

4' - 5"

3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) STUDY126

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) HER CLOSET124

123

(N) BATH

PAINT

PAINT GRADE

A1

WOOD

HEIGHT

PAINT GRADE118

ROOM NAME

EXISTING

REMARKS

115

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

WOOD

17
'-0

"

(E) CLOSET 4

113

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-800
A-810

EXISTING
WOOD

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

(E) LAUNDRY

PAINT GRADE

NO

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE

A

WOOD

NO
WOOD

105
WOOD

(E) BEDROOM 1

PAINT GRADE

D7

103

PAINT GRADE

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

NO101

AS NOTED

TYPE WIDTH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

N
O

.

0' - 2"

PAINT GRADE EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

0' - 2"

6' - 8"

SCALE:

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

SWING 

SWING 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

6' - 8"

126

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

2' - 2"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

11

2' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

0' - 2" SWING 

(N)

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

(N)

A

(N)

D

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

-

9-
29

-2
3

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

7

3'-8"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

N
O

.

1-
15

-2
4

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

-

9 11

-

9

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1-
25

-2
4

7 11

(E)

7 10

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

1-
15

-2
4

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

1-
25

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

N
O

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

2'-6"2'-8"

C4

M
.C

.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

8

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

6'-8"

4

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

12

(E)

KITCHEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Stucco to Match

2'-4"

to Match Existing

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Asphalt Shingles

X

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

6'-8"

Existing

22'-8"

12
" M

in
'm

 to

(N) Roof Structure

LIVING ROOM (E)

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

AREA TABULATIONS

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-1"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

F.A.R.

10,000 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

3.8%

10,000 S.F.

NO

1,602 S.F.

3.8%

16%

19
'-2

"

LIST OF DRAWINGS

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

VICINITY MAP:

C

62'-1"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8" A
SH

30'AVOCADO TREE

YES

6'
-1

"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PALM TREE

PALM TREE

NO

YES

NO

5'
-0

"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

SCALE:

(378 S.F.)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

QUERCUS

EN
TR

Y

844 GARFIELD

45'

LEMON TREE

YES

NO

QUERCUS

6"

6"

B

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING STEPS

AREA OF

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

LOW BRICK WALL

45' H

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

TV

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

N
O

.

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

30
'-2

"

2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

PORCHPORCH

10

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SCALE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

9'
-6

"

PROJECT:

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

Her CLOS.

12
'-6

"

HALL

8

(E
)

(N)

TILE FLOORING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

08-24-2023

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

IN

32
"

2

A

BATH

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E
(E

) R
O

D
 IR

O
N

FE
N

C
E

16'

16'

CITRUS LIMON

YES

12"

7

TREE SCHEDULE

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

C

TO BE RELOCATED
YES

NO

YES

ARECACEAE

OAK TREE

NO

NO

AVOCADO TREE

PERSEA AMERICANA

8"

E

FRAXINUS NO

NO

NO

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

ORANGE TREE

PATIO

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

E

B
EN

C
H

6'-8"

2'-0" 4'-6"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

3T

6'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

2' - 4" 6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"

SWING 

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

DN

2' - 6"

SWING 

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

0' - 2"

SWING 

2' - 6" 6' - 8"

2' - 7"

SLIDING

0' - 2"

SWING

2' - 6"

6' - 8"

WIDTH

LOCATION
GLAZING

102
WOOD

NO

(E) BEDROOM 1

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

WOOD
(E) BATH 1

WOODWOOD
(E) BEDROOM 2

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

113

PAINT GRADE

115

WOOD

117

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

WOOD
(N) BEDROOM

NO

(N) BATH

NO

WOOD
NO

WOOD

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

B

B

2' - 0"

3' - 4"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

16' H

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 6"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

NO

3' - 6"

B1

(E) LIVING ROOM

C4

(E) DINING ROOM

D1

D5

E1

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D13

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

TYPE

(E) BATH 1

G1

J4

E5

WINDOW

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

A

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

(E)

F1

(E)

(E)

PORCH

C7

C8

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

E2

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

A3

I2

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

(E)

C5

C6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

F1

H1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

AS NOTED

D4

D3

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E3

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

N
O

.

D7

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D11

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

102

10
6

109

(E
)

121

125

(N)

OPEN

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

D14

10
1

(E)

11
0

114

109

102
(E)

(E)

(E)

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 3

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

12'-0"

62'-1"

12'-0" 50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

3"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/4" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

13'-10"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

N
O

.

SCALE:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

A-510

-

1-
15

-2
4

-HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)
S

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SCALE:

SCALE:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AS NOTED

08-24-2023

3' - 0"

2

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)

08-24-2023

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL) -

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

--
-SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

11'-1"

N
O

.

32
"

M

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
-

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

4'
-4

"

-

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) ENTRY

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AVENUE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

STREET

08-24-2023

30
'-2

"

-

D

-

2

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROJECT:

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

7

6'-1"

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

4'-11"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E
) S

TE
PS

I

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

16' H

23'-10"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

16

12

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

15
'-6

"

16

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

8

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

EXISTING STEPS

12

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

16

16

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

101

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

117

(E)

C6

(E)

C6

(E) (E)

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

12

AS NOTED

113

(N)

8

G

(E)

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

32
"

(E)I3 (E)

7
5

4

D5

C9

D6 D2

(E)

D1

A-300

E5

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

AS NOTED

(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

-

3

G

-

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

16:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)

(E)

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 5

(E
)

104

113

109

116

11
7

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D13

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

AS NOTED

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

(P)

124

121

(E)

113

105

(N)

(E)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

2

(N)

3

9

(E)

I1

E1

F1

(E)

(E)

(E
)

BATH 1

J2
(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

11
'-7

"

E1

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

Her CLOS.

8

1

B

9 T @ 5.5"

DINING
HOOK

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

10

8

8" A
SH

TILE FLOORING

50'-1"

His CLOS.

HALL

B
U

IL
T

D

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

9-
29

-2
3

SH
EL

V
ES

14
'-4

"

1/2" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED TOTALS

28'-0"

.16

.211

--

1,602 S.F.

10,000 S.F.

--

3.8%

55 S.F.EXISTING REAR PORCH

PARCEL

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

PATIO

26'-7"

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

6

N
O

.

11

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

2-
23

-2
4

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

7
9-

29
-2

3

6
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

108

MIRROR

N
O

.

11

K

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

10

1/2" = 1'-0"

N
O

.

7

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

26
'-1

1"

36'-3" 12'-0"

14
'-2

"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

26
'-1

1"

13'-10" 36'-3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

12'-0"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

10

DATE:
SCALE:

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

PROJECT:

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

8:12
SLOPE

PROJECT:

21'-2" 9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

26
'-4

"

19
'-3

"
8'

 - 
3"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

25
'-1

0"

50'-1"

14
'-2

"

12'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLANBA

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 2

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

(E)

BEDROOM 1

LIVING ROOM

2-
23

-2
4

CLOS. 5

CLOS. 2

(E) (E) (E)

(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E)
(E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

103 104 105

10
6

(E)
107

(E)

11
1

11
2

113 115 116

(E
)

Existing, Typical

10
8(E

)

New Stucco to Match

(E
)

11
7

11
8

1-
25

-2
4

(E
)

(E
)

87

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

OPEN

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

124
(P)

(P)

(P)

(P
)

2-
23

-2
4

10
1(E

)

1-
15

-2
4

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
2

11
1

(E)

107
(E)

105104103

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

9'-6" 14'-2"

(E)

(E)(E)

(N) (N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

(N)

8

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

I4
(N)

(N)

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

(E)

232 S.F.

(E)

H1

I1
(E)

D5

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

08-24-2023

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

E2

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

D2

C9
(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

1'
-0

"

1-
25

-2
4

(E)

C4
(E)

8

12
'-0

"

C3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

J1

(E)

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

I1
(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E)

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E)

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

(E)

(E)

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

D1

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E)

C9
(E)

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

C6

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

PORCH

(E)

31 S.F.

C5
(E)

C4

(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C3

ENTRY

C2

(E) ELEC.
METER

(E)

(E) GAS METER

C1
(E)

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E)

B1 A2
(E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

85'-10"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

A
6

B

A-001

A-011

A-010

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

4'-91
2"

SIZE

(N) BATH

(N) BATHE4

(N) BEDROOMI4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) BEDROOM 2

J3

J2

J1

(E) LAUNDRY

I3 (E) BATH 2

I2

(E) BATHI1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

H1

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

D7

D8

D9

D10

D11

D12

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D14

(E) LAUNDRYE3

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHENE2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

D6

D4

D3

D2

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C9

C8

C7

C6

C5

C3

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

C1 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A2

A1

J

ROOM NAME:

LOCATION REMARKSFRAME

MATERIAL FINISH WIDTH HEIGHT JAMB/SILL/HEAD MATERIAL FINISH
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION
1/4" = 1'-0"

3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

S

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

S

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

WP

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

12

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

A

A

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

D

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BATHROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

DOOR SCHEDULE

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

11

FINISH

E YES126 PAINT GRADE

(N) STUDY A125
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HER CLOSET A NO124 PAINT GRADE

(N) BATH D123
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

C NO122
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HIS CLOSET A121
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

B NO120 PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE119 NOEXISTING(N) CLOSET
WOOD

118 NO(E) BATH 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

116 NO(E) CLOSET 5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING(E) STUDY
WOOD

114 NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

112 NO(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

EXISTING(E) CLOSET 3 NO111 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO110 PAINT GRADEEXISTING NOPAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 2 EXISTING NO109
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO108 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING(E) PANTRY107
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

NOEXISTING(E) KITCHEN106 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING105 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING104 (E) BEDROOM 1 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE(E) HALL103 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE NO(E) DINING ROOM EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) LIVING ROOM101 EXISTING

MATERIALMARK ROOM NAME TYPE TYPEHEIGHTTHICK

DOOR SIZE HARDWARE REMARKS

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING3' - 0"0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING

6' - 8"0' - 2" 5' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" POCKET EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 0" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

10

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 2' - 6"

0' - 2" SLIDING3' - 10"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

5' - 10" SLIDING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" POCKET

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" SWING 

6' - 8"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 2' - 8"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

1/4" = 1'-0"

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

WINDOW TYPES

DN

DOOR TYPES

D

9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3'-0"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'-5"2'-0"

3'-6"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4'-0"

2'-0" 2'-0"

B CA

4'-0"

2'-6" 2'-8"2'-8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6'-8"

6'-8"

DCBA

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-4" 2'-8"

DOOR TYPE

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

CONCRETE

28
'-0

"

22
'-0

0"
6'

-0
"

9'
-1

1"

NEW
STEPS

514 S.F.

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

SHOWER

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

2'-8"

9-
29

-2
3

3'
-8

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

19
'-2

"

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) BACK LAWN

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

YESNO

YESNONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE RELOCATEDTO BE REMOVEDCOMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

C

D

HEIGHT

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

CALIPER DIAMETER
16'

TREE SCHEDULE

45'

18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

AVOCADO TREE

LEMON TREE

15'12"

YESNO

YESNO

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

F

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

CITRUS LIMON

6"PALM TREE 16'

6"PALM TREE 16'

NONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNONO

NONO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE REMOVED
FRAXINUS

COMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

D

E

HEIGHTCALIPER DIAMETER
8" 16'

45'

PERSEA AMERICANA 18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

LEMON TREE

ORANGE TREE 15'

YESNONO

NONOF

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

OAK TREE

6"PALM TREE

ARECACEAE 6"PALM TREE

G

F

C

E

D

B

A

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(N)

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D
C

12

B

7

1110

5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

76 6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

7

2'-4"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

1-
15

-2
4

8

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

PORCH

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

12
'-0

"

MASTER

1'
-0

"

232 S.F.

LIVING ROOM

AS NOTED

HALL

MECH. SUB

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E)
KITCHEN

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

8'
 - 

9"

His CLOS.

(E
)

to Remain

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

18
" M

in
'm

 to

(E)

(E)

Remove Existing Roof

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

12
'-0

"

D
re

ss
er

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

MIRROR

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

(E)

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)

BASEMENT

1'
-1

0"

BEDROOM

CRAWL SPACE

12'-0"

ATTIC

STUDY
(N)

4'
-1

1"

14
'-4

"

1-
25

-2
4

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

9

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

16'-0"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

28'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

12

9

2-
23

-2
4

11

9'
-0

"

6'
-1

"
4'

-4
"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

9

15 S.F.

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

1

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

(E) CONCRETE

AVENUE
844 GARFIELD

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6'
-1

"

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2-
23

-2
4

31 S.F.
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

8" A
SH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PARCEL

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

16' H

30' H

15' H

12' H

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

1  STORY

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

12'-2"

PROPOSED

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

378 S.F.

REMODEL

1,602 S.F.

ADDITION

16%

AREA OF

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

.16

ENTRY

--

PORCH

15 S.F.

45' H

--

15' H

--

30' H

16' H

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

514 S.F.

101 S.F.

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM

26.45%

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

.051

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

PROPOSED PERGOLA

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

D

E

C

F

G

16'PALM TREEARECACEAE

16'PALM TREE

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

A

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

MARK

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/8" = 1'-0"

BOTANIC NAME

N

COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO

NO

N
O

.

NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

16'6"ARECACEAE

16'

4'
-4

"

9'
-0

"

30
'-2

"

6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F NO

30
'-2

"

NO

NO NO YES

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"

16' H

PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

HEIGHT

85'-9"

E

50'-1"

D

12'-0"

B

A

MARK BOTANIC NAME

PROJECT INFORMATION

COMMON NAME

SCOPE OF WORK:

LOT COVERAGE

FRAXINUS

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

BUILDING CODES:
ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

PROPOSED TOTALS

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED ADDITION

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

.16

5.1%

.55%

1%

.211

NO

2,116 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

378 S.F.

NO

55 S.F.

YES

--

--

--

--

NO

EXISTING LOT

.16

YES

--

--

NO

--

.55%

NO

--

YES

55 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

NO

EXISTING

NO YES

NO NO YES

LOT
COVERAGE

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

AREA

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

EXISTING TOTALS

(E) BACK LAWN

EXISTING LOT

(E) BACK LAWN

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
846 GARFIELD AVENUEADDRESS:

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

6'-2"26'-7"
50'-0"

PATIO(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

1  STORY

A-000

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED 2'

-8
"

3'-8"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-0

"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

DINING

MECH. SUB
(E)

HALL
(E)

STUDY
(E)

34'-8"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction
Walls as Required for
Structure and Existing

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

2'
 - 

4"

(N) Addition

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

Door
Pocket

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

(E)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

SUITE
BEDROOM

(N)

3'
-8

"

2'-8"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

3'-0"

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

9'
-1

1"
6'

-0
"

22
'-0

0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO
CONCRETE

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

6'-8"

6'-8"

Existing, Typical

16

12

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

A B C D

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

2

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

16

(E)
LIVING ROOM

DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

2

IN

1

B
U

IL
T

IN

3

(E)
HALL

3

CONCRETE
PATIO

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

15
'-6

"

2

19
'-0

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

2

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

24" x 66"
CSMT.

2

(E)

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

101

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

8'
-3

"

C1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

REFER.

DN

6'-8"

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

(E)

2'-8"

OPEN

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6'-6"

C5

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

2'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

4'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1

8'-7"

(E)

3

A

A-800

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

C6

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

C7

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

(E) G1

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1110

9-
29

-2
3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

-

E2

C

(E)

B

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

2'-0"

9-
29

-2
3

F1

2'-0"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

-

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(E)

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

E1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

-

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7 8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

B
6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

4'-0"

4'-6"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

R
EV

IS
IO

N

-

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

11
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

-

3'-6"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2'-0"

9
1-

25
-2

4

1'-5"

8

3'-0"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-800
A-900

-

(514 S.F. Addition)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

8

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

12
2(P

)

T

(P)

11
9

120

E5

B

E4
(N)

D6

DOOR TYPES

S

WINDOW TYPES

32
"

1/4" = 1'-0"

R

1/4" = 1'-0"

9'
-5

"
1'

-4
"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Teal Painted
Wood Doors

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

12

Q

2' - 8"

D7

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

D8

2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

(N)

6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

POCKET2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING 

2'-4"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

(N)

6' - 8"

2' - 6"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

D10

SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

3'-2"

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SLIDING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5' - 10"

4'
-6

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

D9

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)

SWING 2' - 0"

(P)

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

10

SWING 

3'
-1

"
1'

-1
0"

2' - 6"

23
'-9

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 

PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION (SOUTH SIDE)

2' - 0"

AS NOTED

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN

King Bed

2' - 6"

A1

6' - 8"0' - 2"

1/8" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN

08-24-2023

9

2' - 0"

3' - 10" SLIDING0' - 2"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 0" SWING 

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 

6"

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

SWING

4'-6"

B
EN

C
H

2' - 0"0' - 2"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EXISTING TO REMAINPOCKET2' - 7"

SHOWER

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING

1'-3"

5' - 8"

9-
29

-2
3

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

(N)

2' - 6"0' - 2"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

4'-6"

0' - 2"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SWING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

0' - 2" 2' - 6"

PROJECT:

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

PROJECT:

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

SCALE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

REMARKSHARDWAREDOOR SIZE
THICK

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

HEIGHT

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TYPE

DATE:

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

LOCATION
ROOM NAME

08-24-2023

MARK MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING

10

(E) LIVING ROOM

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM NO

8-
16

-2
3

WOOD

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

EXISTING

7

(E) HALL NO

12
'-4

A-100

7

6

WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8

NO

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

104

1-
15

-2
4

EXISTING

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE

1-
25

-2
4

NO

9

(E) BEDROOM 1 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

2-
23

-2
4

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

107 (E) PANTRY EXISTING

PAINT GRADE108

8

NO

1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

B

(E) BATH 1

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

MATCH (E)

WOOD

MATCH (E)

109

MATCH (E)

NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING
WOOD

110

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

EXISTING

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

(E) BEDROOM 2

111 NO(E) CLOSET 3 EXISTING

OPEN

OPEN

WOOD

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

EXISTING NO112

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

PAINT GRADE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

(E) LAUNDRY

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

YES

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

3

WINDOW SCHEDULE

PROJECT OWNER

WOOD

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

LOCATION

PAINT GRADE

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

3-
8-

24

WINDOW

EXISTING NO

SIZE

114

2

NO

PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY

14'-6"

EXISTING NO

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
- -

-
E

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING

OPEN

NO116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

1-
15

-2
4

FRAME

(E) STUDY

:

YES117
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

TYPE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING

MATERIAL

NO

FINISH

WOOD

8'
-3

"

WIDTH

(N) CLOSET EXISTING NO119

JAMB/SILL/HEAD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

MATERIAL

PAINT GRADE

FINISH

120 NOB(N) BEDROOM

A2

WOOD
121 NOA(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

122 NOC

PAINT GRADE

3

WOOD
NOD(N) BATH

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE

2

WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YES

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

E

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1-
25

-2
4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISH

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SCHEDULE

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

11

9

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

8'
-3

"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BATH

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B1

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B2

WHITE
PAINT

B3

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BEDROOM

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

OPEN

WHITE
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

B

E

-

TEAL
PAINT

-

2-
23

-2
4

B

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

TEAL
PAINT

B

TEAL
PAINT

14'-6"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

C1

TEAL
PAINT

17
'-0

"

3' - 6"

A-520

2

TEAL
PAINT

D

D

2' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(E) MUDROOM

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

J

C

J

S

TEAL
PAINT

J

S

D1

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

D

1/4" = 1'-0"

TEAL
PAINT

2

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-
-

1' - 5"

TEAL
PAINT

H

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

3' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

HEIGHT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

WIDTH

EXISTING TO REMAIN

THICK

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

YES

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TV

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

3

EXISTING TO REMAIN

2

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WINDOW SCHEDULE

TO MATCH EXISTING

OPEN

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

F

TO MATCH EXISTING

BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

WOOD

-
-

TO MATCH EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

1/2" = 1'-0"

TO MATCH EXISTING

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PAINT GRADE

DATE:
SCALE:

TO MATCH EXISTING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

EXISTING

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

EXISTING

AS NOTED

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

10

N
O

.

EXISTING

EXISTING

1

2' - 6"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 0"

(N)
BEDROOM

EXISTING

F

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

H

EXISTING

3'-8"5'-6"

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

9'
-5

"

EXISTING

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

NO

32
"

32
"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

HER CLOSET

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) BATH

EXISTING

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

105

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D
R

ES
SE

R

KING BED

2

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

1/2" = 1'-0"

D

1/2" = 1'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

EXISTING

1

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

-
-
E

EXISTING

OPEN

EXISTING

8'
-3

"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

-
G

EXISTING

BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

EXISTING

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) STUDY

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DOOR SCHEDULE

A

104

B

B

103

B

B

102

OPEN

MARK

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

A

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

B

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

B

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C

B

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

D

B

3

B

2

1

ROOM NAME

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

2' - 0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

MATERIAL

1' - 5"

0' - 2"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

0' - 1 3/4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"

0' - 1 3/4"

PAINT

GLAZING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

LOCATION

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR TYPE

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SIZE

OPEN

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

HARDWARE

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

REMARKS

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 6"

2' - 0" PAINT

4' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0"

5

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3

4' - 0"2' - 0"

1

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIAL

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

SCALE:

HEIGHTFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME

PROJECT:

6'-8"

6'-0"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

LOCATION

NO: TYPE
A1

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
479 S.F. Addition and become a 2081 S.F.
residence.

Addional Living Area = 479 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2081 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2081 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 20.81 %

20.81% < 35% So Okay

232 S.F. REMODEL

(E) LIVING ROOM

9-
29

-2
3

C2

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C4

8-
24

-2
3

C6

C7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

C8

C9

8-
16

-2
3

(E) DINING ROOM

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

(E) DINING ROOM

4-
24

-2
3

(E) KITCHEN

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

D1

D2

7

D3

D4

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

D6

5

(E) BEDROOM 2

4

(E) BEDROOM 2

8

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E2

1-
15

-2
4

(E) KITCHEN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D14

D13

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

9

D12

D11

9

D9

1-
25

-2
4

D8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

1-
15

-2
4

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

8

(N) BEDROOM

4

F1

AS NOTED

5

(E) KITCHEN

6

I1 (E) BATH

7

I2 (E) BATH 1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

I3

1

4-
24

-2
3

G1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

J1

8-
16

-2
3

J3

J4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) STUDY

2

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N) BEDROOM

9-
29

-2
3

E4 (N) BATH

(N) BATH

3

SIZEWINDOW

2

11

2 2 2

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

- -

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

7

10

SCALE:
DATE:

3

N
O

.

X

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

5'-1"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A-011

A-001

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2-
23

-2
4

9

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8'
-3

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

7'-6"

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL)

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-
-

-
-

8

9-
29

-2
3

-
-
-

-
O

X1

N

(N)
MASTER

BEDROOM
SUITE

(E)
LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

BASEMENT

(E)

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

26
'-1

1"

50'-1"

8'
 - 

3"

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"

-

Pocket

Existing
to Remain

Existing
to Remain

Dresser

(N) STUDY

22'-8"

2'
 - 

4"

18
" M

in
'm

 to
B

ot
t. 

of
 Js

t.

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

Remove Existing Roof

-

Walls as Required for
New Construction

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

34'-8" (N) Roof Structure

(E)
(E)

LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB
BASEMENT

(E)
DINING

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1" 12'-0"

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

62'-1"

12

L

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

K

3'-8"

-

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATEDSIDE PLANTER WITH

VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA TABULATIONS

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

-

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME PATIO
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
26'-7" 6'-2"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

11

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING REAR PORCH

EXISTING GARAGE

STUDY (EAST WALL)

EXISTING TOTALS

PARCEL AREA LOT
COVERAGE

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

55 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

--

.55%

3.8%

--

--

--

--

10

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LOT 10,000 S.F. -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

.211

3.8%

1%

5.1%

16% .16

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

-

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED TOTALS

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

-

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-
J

12'-0"
50'-1"

62'-1"

8'
-3

"

11'-1"

9-
29

-2
3

-
-

8" A
SH

I

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (WEST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

32
"

6'
-1

"

EX
IS

T'
G

7

5'-1"

O
P

9'
-0

"

4'
-4

"

1-
15

-2
4

8

N
M

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3

2

5'
-0

"

2

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

CRAWL SPACE
(E)

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT
MECH. SUB

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

HALL

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

LIVING ROOM

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

(E)

PO
R

C
H

STUDY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

2  STORY

(N) Roof Structure

844 GARFIELD

34'-8"

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction

Structure and Existing
Remove Existing Roof

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

18
" M

in
'm

 to

2'
 - 

4"

22'-8"

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

to Remain
Existing

Pocket

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

1-
25

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC
(E)

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E)

HALL
(E)(E)

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE

SUITE

EXISTING

BEDROOM
MASTER

9

1-
25

-2
4

9

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30' H

15' H

12' H

15 S.F.

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

EXISTING STEPS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

REMODEL
AREA OF

(E) ENTRY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

N
O

.

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

1  STORY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"

45' H 12' H

15' H

16' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH
31 S.F.

EXISTING

(378 S.F.)

30
'-2

"
6'

-1
"

N
O

.

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

844 GARFIELD
AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
)

4'
-0

"
6'

-1
"

9'
-0

"

1/8" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
ALL NEW WINDOWS AND EXTERIOR DOORS WILL BE CUSTOM MADE
AND MATCH THE DETAILS AND PROFILES OF THE EXISTING HOUSE
WINDOWS AND DOORS. 

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

AS NOTED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

N
O

.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

232 S.F.

12
'-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH

PORCH
(E) ENTRYENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

PORCH

15 S.F.

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 3
-1

5-
24

Light Grey Fill Window
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

14'-2"9'-6"

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

B

D
C

F

G

PALM TREE 6"ARECACEAE

PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

ARECACEAEF NO NO

NO NO YES

15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

MARK COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO NO

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO NO

16'PALM TREE 6"

16'PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

G

F NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

BOTANIC NAME COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO YES

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N
(E

) F
R

O
N

T 
LA

W
N

(E) BACK LAWN

19
'-2

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

2'-8"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

9'
-0

"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

9'
-1

1"
22

'-0
0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

2'-4"

6'-8"

6'-8"

A C D

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-8" 2'-8"2'-6"

2'-0"

4'-0"

A CB

2'-0"2'-0"

4'-6"

3'-6"

2'-0"

3'-0"

D

DOOR TYPES

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

2' - 8" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

SWING 2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

POCKET DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SLIDING5' - 10"

6' - 8" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 2"

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN3' - 10"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 7"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING5' - 8"0' - 2"

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

6' - 8"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING2' - 6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING

REMARKS

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

HARDWARE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

THICK WIDTH

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

HEIGHT TYPE

PROJECT:

LOCATION

SCALE:

ROOM NAME

DATE:

MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING101

12'-0"

(E) LIVING ROOM NO

62'-1"

WOOD

14
'-2

"

50'-1"

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical

NOPAINT GRADE

New Stucco to Match

WOOD
EXISTING

to Match Existing

(E) HALL

New Asphalt Shingles

NO

12'-0"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO

8'
 - 

3"

(E) BEDROOM 1104

19
'-3

"

EXISTING

26
'-4

"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) BEDROOM 1

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8'
 - 

3"

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

21'-2"

WOOD

26
'-1

1"

107

PROJECT:

(E) PANTRY EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

NO

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

EXISTING

PROJECT:

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

SCALE:

109

DATE:

NOEXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E) CLOSET 2

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

WOOD
NOEXISTING PAINT GRADE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

110

8'
 - 

3"

NO

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

EXISTING(E) BEDROOM 2

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE111

8'
 - 

3"

(E) CLOSET 3

36'-3"

EXISTING

13'-10"

(E) LAUNDRY EXISTING

26
'-1

1"

NO112

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

3"

(E) LAUNDRY

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

YES113
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

(E) CLOSET 4 EXISTING

8'
 - 

3"

NO

14
'-2

"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY EXISTING

36'-3"13'-10"

115
WOOD

26
'-1

1"

PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING YES117 PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING NO118
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO119
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOB(N) BEDROOM

PAINT GRADE

12

WOOD
121 A(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE122 NOC

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

123 NOD(N) BATH

PAINT GRADE124 NOA

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

126 YESE

FINISH

DOOR SCHEDULE

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

11

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

10

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

A

A

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

2' - 0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIALHEIGHTWIDTHFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME REMARKSLOCATION

: ROOM NAME TYPE

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

C3

C4

C5

C7

C8

C9

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

D1

D2

D4

D5

D6

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

E1

E2 (E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D13

D12

D11

D9

D8

D7

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

H1

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) BATH

I2 (E) BATH 1

I3

(E) LAUNDRYG1

J1

J2

J3

J4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

E4

E5 (N) BATH

SIZEWINDOW

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
W

IN
D

O
W

 A
N

D
 D

O
O

R
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
S

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

A-010

A-011

A-001

(E)
KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)
BATH

7

CLOS.

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
CLOS.

(E
)

C
LO

S.
(E

)

(E)
CLOS.

(E)

(E)
LIVING ROOM

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

B
U

IL
T

(E)
BATH

(E)

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

8

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

M
.C

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

X
6

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

XR EXISTING ROOF PLAN

14'-2"9'-6"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

12'-0"

62'-1"

14
'-2

"

25
'-1

0"

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

New Asphalt Shingles

12'-0"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

19
'-3

"

50'-1"

26
'-4

"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

21'-2"

26
'-1

1"

PROJECT:

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

28'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12'-0"

16'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3" 14
'-2

"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-6

"
11

'-6
"

14
'-2

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

SHOWER

B
EN

C
H

4'-6"6"

N
O

.

101

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

4'
-6

"

4'-6"

B3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET

6'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

BEDROOM

102

Her CLOS.

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

King Bed

SH
EL

V
ES

1/2" = 1'-0"

12

MIRROR

New Typical Oatmeal Colored
Stucco to Match Existing

11

A2

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

23
'-9

"

1'
-1

0"
3'

-1
"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)X2
1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023

X1

AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

4'
-6

"
12

'-0
"

A1

3'-2"

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

2'-4"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

11

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

08-24-2023

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

AS NOTED

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

B

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

BATH

(N
)  

C
LO

S.

HALL
(E)

(E)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

1/2" = 1'-0"

IN
B

U
IL

T

DINING ROOM
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

C
LO

S.

His CLOS.
(N)

BEDROOM

BEDROOM
(E)

ROOM
MUD

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

KITCHEN

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco
(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

11

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

9-
29

-2
3

25
'-1

0"

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

4'-11"

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

8'
 - 

3"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

23'-10" 1'-3"

28'-0"

12
8

6'-1"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T(E) Stucco

New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

8

12

16

12

4

16

1212

12

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

2

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

12

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

8
12

3

(E) Asphalt Shingles

8

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

12
4

12
8

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

12

3

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

2

1-
25

-2
4

A1

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)
101

C1

117

OPEN

(E)

X1
1/4" = 1'-0"

C4

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

C5
(E)

C6 C7
(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)(E)

E1

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

1-
25

-2
4

9

(E)

C1 C4 C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
(E) G1E2

(E)

F1
(E)

E1 (N)

D7 D8
(N) (N)

D10
(N)

D9

126

(E)
113

J4
(E)(E)

J2

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

J1

16

12

16

12

113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N) (N)

(E)

A3
(E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

C8

(E)(E)

D6
(E) I2

(E) (E)

(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

C9 C8
E4

(N)(N)I4
(N)

A-300

A-310

A-320

A-400

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

12'-5"9'-5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE 8:12

SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 3

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

BEDROOM 1
(E)

LIVING ROOM
(E)

25
'-1

0"

CLOS. 5

6'-1"

CLOS. 2

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

(E)

4'-11"

30'-2"

(E)

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

(E)

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

(E)

A-540

(E
)

DATE:

(E
)

(E
)

PROJECT:

102

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

104 105

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

10
6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E)
109

11
1

113 114 115

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

11
7

A-530

(E
)

(E
)

10
1

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)(N)

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

(P)

125

20
'-2

"

(P)

(P
)

121

10
1(E

)

(E
)

2

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
1

109
(E)

(E)

10
6

105103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

1

(E)(E)

D11
(N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

D7

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(N)

E3
(N)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

D5

(E)

(E)

(E)

F1
(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

(E)

C9
(E)

C6

(E)

(E)

(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3
(E)

(E)

J1

I2

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

H1

I1
(E)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E)

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
36

" x
 3

6"
D

B
L.

 H
U

N
G

(E)

(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

C7

C6
(E)

C5
(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)(E)

C1
(E)

(E)

B1
(E) (E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

N
O

.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

23'-10"

14'-0"

28'-0"

2

6'-6"

12
8

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

DN 9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12

12

16

4

16

12
16

12

16

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

12

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

12

16

4
12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.

12

12

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

16

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

DINING
HOOK

REFR.

32
"

1'
-4

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

9'
-5

"

A
6

Light Grey
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

16

(460 s.f. addition)

16

12

8'
-3

"

Shingle to Match Existing

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)

(E)
KITCHEN

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(N)
His CLOS.

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

117
(E)

C4
(E)

12
'-0

"

C5 (E)

C6

D
re

ss
er

C7
(E)

MIRROR

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

-

(E)

G

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)
Her CLOS.

101

BEDROOM

(E)

12'-0"

BEDROOM (EAST WALL)

C1

STUDY
(N)

C4

14
'-4

"

C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
G1

(E)

-

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E1

E

-

16'-0"

28'-0"

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

(N)

D7 D8
(N)

D10
(N)

D9

(P)

(E)
113

J3
(E)(E)

New Grey Asphalt

J2
(E) (E)

16

12

16

(E)
113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N)

D14
(N)

(E) (E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D4
(E) I2

(E)

I1
(E)

(E)

D2
(E)(E)

D1
(E)

(E) (E)

C8
E4

(N)

E5
(N)

NEW 110 S.F. PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

S

I4
(N)

8

8
2

1

8

J

3

5
8

8
4

B

A-300

A-310

A-400

10

B
EN

C
H

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(N)
BATH

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D B
A

2

32
"

76 7

2

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

1'
-1

0"

4'
-1

1"

12

8

10

9

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

A-800

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7

(E)

(N)

KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)

3

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

Her CLOS.

3'-0"

Q

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

3

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

M
.C

.

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

R

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

DATE:

PROJECT:

S

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

T

2

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

(514 S.F. Addition)

AS NOTED

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

LO
O

R
 A

N
D

R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(P)

11
9

E5

E4

(N)

(N)

D6

9'
-5

"

3'-8"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

2'-4"

3'-2"

4'
-6

"
1'

-1
0"

23
'-9

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2"

King Bed

32
"

B

6"

104

4'-6"

105

10
6

SHOWER

1'-3"

(N)

1-
25

-2
4

D
R

ES
SE

R

B1

4'-6"

C1

A-100

MATCH (E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

3A

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

9

87
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11 12

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-540
A-800
A-810

PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT OWNER

3
A

-400

2
A-400

SH
EL

V
ES

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PATIO
CONCRETE

EXIST'G

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
514 S.F. Addition and become a 2116 S.F.

Addional Living Area = 514 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2116 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2116 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 21.16 %

21.16 % < 35% So Okay

NEW LOT COVERAGE:      2494 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 24.94 %

MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4000 S.F. = 40.00 %

24.59% < 40.00% So Okay

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

11

2-
23

-2
4

EXISTING TOTAL S.F.:
Addition to Existing Residence
TOTAL S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE
EXISTING 1 STORY HOUSE
TOTAL LOT COVERAGE

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

F.A.R. (Floor Area Ratio)

EXISTING LOT COVERAGE: 1980 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 19.80%
MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4,000 S.F. = 40.0%

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

3'-8"

2'
-8

"

N
O

.

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

A-000

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

A-800

A-800

A-800

1 2

1 2

2

1

1

1

2

1

2

2

3

14'-6" 6'-6"

12'-5" 5'-9"9'-5"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2-
23

-2
4

9

J

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

JJ

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

32
" (P
)

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2

EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

31 S.F. (E) NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

1/4" = 1'-0"

(E) PORCH

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

3

11'-5 3
4"

12
2(P

)

32
"

N
O

.

2-
23

-2
4

2

2

9

1

2

1-
25

-2
4

1

2

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2

21

21

A-800

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A-800

A-800

A-800

8

2

6
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

32
"

32
"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

2
A-400

1
A-400

1-
15

-2
4

PROJECT OWNER
OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

1110

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

7

1'
-4

"

6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9'
-5

"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

5'-6" 3'-8"

8'
-3

"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

G
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

A-100

12
'-4

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

BEDROOM

2-
23

-2
4

9

1'-3"

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SHOWER

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8

B
EN

C
H

to Match Existing

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6

6"

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

King Bed

23
'-9

"

3'
-1

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

4'
-6

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'
-4

"

3'-8"

9'
-5

"

(N)

(N)

E4

120

11
9

(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(P)
123

BATH 2

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6

N
O

.

(514 S.F. Addition)

2-
23

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

86

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

29
'-1

0

14
'-2

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

PROJECT:

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

6

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

DN

REFER.

7

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

M
.C

.

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8-
24

-2
3

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

9-
29

-2
3

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

10

9-
29

-2
3

3

12

2

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

PATIO
CONCRETE

(E)

HALL

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

(E)

IN
B

U
IL

T

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

-

(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

LAUNDRY
(E)

-

KITCHEN
(E)

-
--

R
EV

IS
IO

N

BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

2-
23

-2
4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

1-
25

-2
4

B

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

6 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

87

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

6 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

25
-2

4
9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

76 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

11

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

1

9

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

54

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

3

AREA TABULATIONS

1  STORY

2

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
6'-2"

7

10

1

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

EXISTING TOTALS

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

AREA LOT
COVERAGE

F.A.R.
EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

16%

.55%

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

--

.16

--

--

--

.16

EXISTING LOT -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

3.8%

1%

.55%

16'-0"

5.1%

16%

9'
-6

"

.051

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PROPOSED PERGOLA

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

1- 2019 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2019 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2019 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2019 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2019 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2019 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2019 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

LIST OF DRAWINGS

D

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

(N)
BEDROOM

Her CLOS.
(N)

S

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

to Match Existing

8

S

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

PROJECT INFORMATION

MIRROR

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

12
'-0

"

(E)

(E)

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(N)

(E)

(E)

KITCHEN

12'-0"

(E)

62'-1"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

J

85'-9"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1211

16' H

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

30
'-2

"

6'
-1

"

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1/4" = 1'-0"
STUDY ELEC. PLAN & RCP

30
'-2

"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

9'
-0

"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

1-
15

-2
4

7

4'
-4

"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

REFR.

32
"

5'-6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

1/2" = 1'-0"

MIRROR

(N)

SH
EL

V
ES

STUDY

2

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

T
S

R
Q

(N)

1-
15

-2
4

C

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

11'-1"

I
JL

5'
-0

"

4'-6"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2" 24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

11
'-7

"

2
4'-6"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

STUDY
(N)

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSETA

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

B 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

6'
-2

B

DATE:

1/2" = 1'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

6'
-2

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

(E)

A1



(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) BACK LAWN

19'-3"

4'-0"

12
'-0

3 4"

15'-5"

37'-3"

8'
-2

3 4"

15'-7
12 "

36'-8 1
4"

37'-3"

15'-5"
14'-5

12 "

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

36'-8 1
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

20'-4 3
4"

14'-5
12 "

5'
-7

"

12
'-0

3 4"

4'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

-5'-0"

4'-0"

37'-3"

15'-7
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

19'-8 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

6'-0"

5'
-7

"

8'
-2

3 4"

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

12'-6 3
4"

36'-8 1
4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

19'-3"

18'-10
34 "

66'-3 3
4"

5'
-7

"

36'-8 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

20'-4 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-5"

36'-8 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

37'-3"

5'
-7

"

-5'-0"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

19'-3"

20'-4 3
4"

66'-3 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

20'-4 3
4"36'-8 1

4"

8'
-3

"

12'-6 3
4"

-5'-0" 6'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

16
'-4

"

34'-0 1
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

66'-3 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

8'
-3

"

16
'-4

"

14'-5
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

12
'-0

3 4"

6'-0"

(378 S.F.)

(E)

A2
(E)

B1
(E)

A3

(E)

C1

(E)

C2
(E)

C3

C4

(E)

C5

(E)

C6

C7

1-
25

-2
4

1

C8

(E)

C9

(E)

D1

(E)

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T. (E)

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
FI

X
ED F1

E2

G1

(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

D6

(E)

I1

H1

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(E)

(E)

I2

J1
(E)

(E)

I3

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J3 J4

CLOS. 1

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 4

5'-9"

BATH 2

(E)

C2 C3

(E)

C4

C5

(E)

(E)

C6

C7

(E)

C9

D2

D1
(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

(E)

H1
(E)

1-
25

-2
4

2

(E)

D3

3

I224
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

(N)

E3

(N)

I4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

OPEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D7

(N)

D8

(N)

D9

(N)

D10

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D12
(N)

D11

(E) (E) (E) (E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

102 103 104

10
6

(E)
107

109

11
1

11
2

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

10
1

(P
)

(P)

N
O

.

125

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(P)

(P
)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

12
6

D3

12'-5"

D2

(N)

9'-5"

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2-
23

-2
4

08-24-2023

A PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PO
R

C
H

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EN
TR

Y

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D14

10
1

PO
R

C
H

(E
)

EN
TR

Y

11
8

(E
)

1 1/2  STORY

(E
)

10
8

11
0

2  STORY

(E
)

115

AVENUE

114

11
2

11
1

844 GARFIELD

(E)

107

AVENUE

(E)

10
6

105

850 GARFIELD

103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)
(E) (E)(E)

(E)(E)(E)

14'-0"

CLOS. 2

(E)
LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 1

CLOS. 1

BATH 1

BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM 2

2

BEDROOM 2

6'-6"

CLOS. 2

LAUNDRY

1-
25

-2
4

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

D

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

-

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

-

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

8'
-3

"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

2

4

-BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E

-
--

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

C

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

-

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

-
-

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-400

A-320

A-310

(N)

I4 (N) (N)

E4
C8

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

D3
(E) (E)

H1
(E)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

I1
(E)

I2

KING BED

(E)

D4

D
R

ES
SE

R

(E)

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(E)

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

C8
(E)(E)

-

3

(E)

D1D3

-

(E) (E)

D2

H1
(E)

-

2

(E)

H

I1
(E)

I2

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

D4D6
(E)

D5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E)

C2
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

C3

32
"

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

A2

1'
-4

"

(E)

A1

9'
-5

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

B1

H

(E)

A-500

F
E

BEDROOM

A3
(E)

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

D14
(N)

D13D12
(N)(N)

D11

(E)

12

16

16

J1
(E)

08-24-2023

2

(E)

1

J2
(E)

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

J3 J4

113
(E)

(P)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

126

D9
(N)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

D10
(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(N)

D8D7
(N)

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

E1
(E) (E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

C5C4C1
(E)

101
(E)

E1
(E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

(E)

C5
(E)

C4

(E)

C1
(E)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

LI
N

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
&

 P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
PH

S

(E)

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

18" A
VOCADO

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM
6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12

16

12

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

Light Grey
to be Demolished

30' H

15' H

12' H

45' H

12

1612

12
4

12

15 S.F.

4

PORCH

12
4

16

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

12

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

12

ADDITION

REMODEL
AREA OF

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

12
8

19
'-0

"

15
'-6

"

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

16
'-4

"

16

12

12

16

12

-
-
-H

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

12

4

12

16

12
8

6'-1"

LOW BRICK WALL

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8
12

1  STORY

28'-0"

1'-3"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

L J

45' H

K

12' H

15' H

30' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

20
'-2

"

11'-5 3
4"

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

2

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

8'
 - 

3"

3'-3"

25
'-1

0"

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30'-2"

14
'-2

"

19'-2"

8" A
SH

25
'-1

0"

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

2

5

4

3

11'-1"

OPEN

1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-

-

C

8'
-3

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

PORCH
31 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

N
O

.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 
A

V
EN

U
E

3

3

4

12

2

12'-6"

A 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

-

-
-

-
-BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
B

A

6'
-0
"

NOTE: REAR ADDITION IS NOT VISIBLE FROM FRONT OF HOUSE

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

6'
-1

"

FRONT OF HOUSE

6'
-0
"

REAR ADDITION

N
O

.

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

850 GARFIELD

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AVENUE

844 GARFIELD

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H
EN

TR
Y

PO
R

C
H

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOMA

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

12

(E
)

4'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

6'
-1

"

9'
-0

"

11

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

10

A

F
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

AS NOTED

1/8" = 1'-0" (1602 S.F. EXISTING)

08-24-2023

9-
29

-2
3

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

F
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

-

2

3

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2

3

His CLOS.
(N)

NP
O

5'-1"

7'
-6

"

EX
IS

T'
G

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
STUDY (WEST WALL) I

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N

--

8'
-3

"

J
-

-

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

11'-7"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

STUDY (EAST WALL) -

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

-

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

K
L

SCALE:

-

DATE:

-

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

N

N
O

.

O
P-

-

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

-

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

-
-

PROJECT:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

-

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

7'-6"

8'
-3

"

5'-1"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -
-

DATE:

M

222

2

3

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2

1

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

7

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

2

3

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL) HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

Q
R T

-
-
-

-
--

-
-

-
-

8'-7"6'-6"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

8'
-3

"

2 22

3

2

TV

14'-2"9'-6"

1-
25

-2
4

SD

J

A-500

A-510

A-530

A-520

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

HIS CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
R

EV
IS

IO
N

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

1-
15

-2
4

9

N
O

.

TILE FLOORING

(E)

LIVING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

(E)

12'-6"

11

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

-

1-
15

-2
4

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

N
O

.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

3'-2"

2-
23

-2
4

1'
-1

0"

117

4'-6"

1-
15

-2
4

(N)

4'-6"

D6

H

11

9-
29

-2
3

7

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3
A

-400

1-
25

-2
4

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

MATCH (E)

A-800

1-
15

-2
4

1

1

3

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

31 S.F. (E)

(E) PORCH

12
2

11

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

10

10
'-3

"

1

2

A-800

A-800

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED

LOT COVERAGE:

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

1
A-400

PROJECT TEAM

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

12
'-4

KING BED

B
EN

C
H

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

3'
-1

"

1-
15

-2
4

1'
-4

"

120

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A

8

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

(E)

IN

LIVING ROOM

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

1

11

12
'-6

"

65

C

SHOWER

A-320

A

D

TILE FLOORING

C9
D3

H1

D6

C8

12

(E)

I2

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

(E)

(E)

11

(N)

12

J1J4

126

(N)

-

9'
-6

"

(E)
(E)

A3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N)

(E)

E1 G1

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

(E)

C1

(E)

(E)

101

(E)

12

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

9 T @ 5.5"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

16

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

8

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

8

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

12

12

12

8

(E) Stucco

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3T
DN

8:12
SLOPE

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1'-3"

4'-91
2"

A2 A3

C2

(E)

C8

D1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E2

6'-1"

(E)

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

C5

C7

D2

E2 D4

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

I4

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

(E)
104

107

11
2

(P)

H1

3

D14

11
8

116

11
2

107

103

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E)

(E)

124

BEDROOM 1

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

BEDROOM 2

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

(E)

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-200

E5

(E)

D1
I1

D4D5

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

(E)

(E)

D14
(N)

(E)

(E)

J3

(P)

(E)

I2

(E)

101
(E)

G1(E)
(E)(E)

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

1/4" = 1'-0"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

12

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

to Match Existing

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

Light Grey
to be Demolished

12

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical

8

5'-9"

20
'-2

"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

30'-2"

6'-1"

10

1/4" = 1'-0"

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(E
)

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

BATH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

DATE:
SCALE:

10

N
O

.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

A1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

(N)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

A1

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

D1

103

(N)

(N)

14
'-4

"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

1'-3"

23
'-8

"

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

to Match Existing

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

8:12
SLOPE

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:12
SLOPE

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

AS NOTED

50'-1"

SCALE:

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1-
15

-2
4

24" x 42"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

HALL

IN

CLOS.

PA
N

TR
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

STUDY

TILE FLOORING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

(N) BATH

I4

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BATH 2

I1

85'-10"

(N) BEDROOM

D10

D14

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

D3

(E) DINING ROOM

C6

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

A1

F1

JAMB/SILL/HEAD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

B

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

NO

(N) HER CLOSET

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH
WOOD

NO

120

PAINT GRADE(N) CLOSET

WOOD
(E) STUDY

NO

NO

12'-0"

WOOD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING
WOOD

WOOD
NO

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

WOOD

12'-0"

PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 1

114

NOPAINT GRADE

9'-0"

105

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

50'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

PAINT GRADE103

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

25
'-1

0"

108

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

MARK TYPE

DOOR SIZE

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

EXISTING TO REMAIN

PAINT GRADE

B2

6' - 8"2' - 0"

SWING 

SLIDING

SWING 

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

6' - 8"

0' - 2"

2' - 0"

6' - 8"2' - 8"

2' - 8"

0' - 2"

6' - 8" SWING 

WINDOW TYPES

1'-5"

4'-0"
6'-8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

CONCRETE

6'
-0

"

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

3'
-8

"

(E) BACK LAWN

NO

NO

NO

TO BE REMOVED

B

CALIPER DIAMETER

45'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

YES

NOARECACEAE

ARECACEAE

YES

NO

YES

TO BE RELOCATED

MARK

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

TREE SCHEDULE

30'

12"

YES

G

16'

16'

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

23'-9"

BOTANIC NAME

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

HER CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

1'
-0

"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

4'
-4

"

ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

EN
TR

Y

2-
23

-2
4

2 - CAR GARAGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

8" A
SH

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

30' H

30
'-2

"

2-
23

-2
4

PORCH

ADDITION

45' H

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

18" A
VOCADO

2-
23

-2
4

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIVING ROOM

MECH. SUB

(E)

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

Door

(N) Addition

12
" M

in
'm

 to

Walls as Required for

AVENUE

(E)

(N)

(E)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

ATTIC

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(378 S.F.)

3

EN
TR

Y

30
'-2

"

7'
-6

"

30
'-2

"

16' H

-

85'-9"

PROJECT INFORMATION

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

LIST OF DRAWINGS

PROPOSED PERGOLA

.051

His CLOS.

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

1,602 S.F.

--

.16

.1616%

11'-7"

F.A.R.

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

-

.55%

1  STORY

A-000

2'
-8

"

8'
 - 

9"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

26
'-1

1"

-

HALL STUDY

Structure and Existing

12
" M

in
'm

 to

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

Door

62'-1"

12'-0"

DINING

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

HALL

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

P

85'-10"

(N) Addition

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

A-010

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

08-24-2023

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)
-
M

11

E5

I4

8-
24

-2
3

J2

(E) LAUNDRY

(E) BATH 2

(E) KITCHENH1

(N) BEDROOM

08-24-2023

2

POCKET

1-
25

-2
4

(E) KITCHENE1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

6

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C5

C3

D10

A3

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

ROOM NAME

REMARKS

WIDTH JAMB/SILL/HEAD

DATE:

PAINT

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

(E) LIVING ROOM

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

4' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

0' - 1 3/4"

1' - 5"

TYPE

B

A-510

C

SCALE:
08-24-2023

3' - 0"

A

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

101

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

106

EXISTING

HIS CLOSET

EXISTING

1'
-4

"

G

E

-

2

2' - 8"

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PROJECT:

TO MATCH EXISTING

1 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

NO

NO

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TYPE

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -

3

TEAL
PAINT

J

TEAL
PAINT

S

D

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

4' - 5"

3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) STUDY126

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) HER CLOSET124

123

(N) BATH

PAINT

PAINT GRADE

A1

WOOD

HEIGHT

PAINT GRADE118

ROOM NAME

EXISTING

REMARKS

115

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

WOOD

17
'-0

"

(E) CLOSET 4

113

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-800
A-810

EXISTING
WOOD

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

(E) LAUNDRY

PAINT GRADE

NO

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE

A

WOOD

NO
WOOD

105
WOOD

(E) BEDROOM 1

PAINT GRADE

D7

103

PAINT GRADE

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

NO101

AS NOTED

TYPE WIDTH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

N
O

.

0' - 2"

PAINT GRADE EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

0' - 2"

6' - 8"

SCALE:

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

SWING 

SWING 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

6' - 8"

126

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

2' - 2"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

11

2' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

0' - 2" SWING 

(N)

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

(N)

A

(N)

D

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

-

9-
29

-2
3

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

7

3'-8"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

N
O

.

1-
15

-2
4

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

-

9 11

-

9

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1-
25

-2
4

7 11

(E)

7 10

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

1-
15

-2
4

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

1-
25

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

N
O

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

2'-6"2'-8"

C4

M
.C

.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

8

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

6'-8"

4

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

12

(E)

KITCHEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Stucco to Match

2'-4"

to Match Existing

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Asphalt Shingles

X

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

6'-8"

Existing

22'-8"

12
" M

in
'm

 to

(N) Roof Structure

LIVING ROOM (E)

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

AREA TABULATIONS

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-1"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

F.A.R.

10,000 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

3.8%

10,000 S.F.

NO

1,602 S.F.

3.8%

16%

19
'-2

"

LIST OF DRAWINGS

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

VICINITY MAP:

C

62'-1"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8" A
SH

30'AVOCADO TREE

YES

6'
-1

"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PALM TREE

PALM TREE

NO

YES

NO

5'
-0

"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

SCALE:

(378 S.F.)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

QUERCUS

EN
TR

Y

844 GARFIELD

45'

LEMON TREE

YES

NO

QUERCUS

6"

6"

B

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING STEPS

AREA OF

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

LOW BRICK WALL

45' H

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

TV

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

N
O

.

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

30
'-2

"

2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

PORCHPORCH

10

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SCALE:
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

9'
-6

"

PROJECT:

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

Her CLOS.

12
'-6

"

HALL

8

(E
)

(N)

TILE FLOORING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

08-24-2023

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

IN

32
"

2

A

BATH

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E
(E

) R
O

D
 IR

O
N

FE
N

C
E

16'

16'

CITRUS LIMON

YES

12"

7

TREE SCHEDULE

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

C

TO BE RELOCATED
YES

NO

YES

ARECACEAE

OAK TREE

NO

NO

AVOCADO TREE

PERSEA AMERICANA

8"

E

FRAXINUS NO

NO

NO

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

ORANGE TREE

PATIO

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

E

B
EN

C
H

6'-8"

2'-0" 4'-6"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

3T

6'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

2' - 4" 6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"

SWING 

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

DN

2' - 6"

SWING 

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

0' - 2"

SWING 

2' - 6" 6' - 8"

2' - 7"

SLIDING

0' - 2"

SWING

2' - 6"

6' - 8"

WIDTH

LOCATION
GLAZING

102
WOOD

NO

(E) BEDROOM 1

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

WOOD
(E) BATH 1

WOODWOOD
(E) BEDROOM 2

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

113

PAINT GRADE

115

WOOD

117

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

WOOD
(N) BEDROOM

NO

(N) BATH

NO

WOOD
NO

WOOD

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

B

B

2' - 0"

3' - 4"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

16' H

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 6"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

NO

3' - 6"

B1

(E) LIVING ROOM

C4

(E) DINING ROOM

D1

D5

E1

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D13

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

TYPE

(E) BATH 1

G1

J4

E5

WINDOW

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

A

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

(E)

F1

(E)

(E)

PORCH

C7

C8

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

E2

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

A3

I2

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

(E)

C5

C6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

F1

H1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

AS NOTED

D4

D3

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E3

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

N
O

.

D7

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D11

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

102

10
6

109

(E
)

121

125

(N)

OPEN

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

D14

10
1

(E)

11
0

114

109

102
(E)

(E)

(E)

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 3

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

12'-0"

62'-1"

12'-0" 50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

3"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/4" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

13'-10"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

N
O

.

SCALE:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

A-510

-

1-
15

-2
4

-HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)
S

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SCALE:

SCALE:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AS NOTED

08-24-2023

3' - 0"

2

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)

08-24-2023

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL) -

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

--
-SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

11'-1"

N
O

.

32
"

M

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
-

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

4'
-4

"

-

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) ENTRY

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AVENUE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

STREET

08-24-2023

30
'-2

"

-

D

-

2

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROJECT:

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

7

6'-1"

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

4'-11"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E
) S

TE
PS

I

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

16' H

23'-10"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

16

12

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

15
'-6

"

16

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

8

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

EXISTING STEPS

12

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

16

16

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

101

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

117

(E)

C6

(E)

C6

(E) (E)

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

12

AS NOTED

113

(N)

8

G

(E)

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

32
"

(E)I3 (E)

7
5

4

D5

C9

D6 D2

(E)

D1

A-300

E5

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

AS NOTED

(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

-

3

G

-

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

16:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)

(E)

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 5

(E
)

104

113

109

116

11
7

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D13

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

AS NOTED

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

(P)

124

121

(E)

113

105

(N)

(E)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

2

(N)

3

9

(E)

I1

E1

F1

(E)

(E)

(E
)

BATH 1

J2
(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

11
'-7

"

E1

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

Her CLOS.

8

1

B

9 T @ 5.5"

DINING
HOOK

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

10

8

8" A
SH

TILE FLOORING

50'-1"

His CLOS.

HALL

B
U

IL
T

D

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

9-
29

-2
3

SH
EL

V
ES

14
'-4

"

1/2" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED TOTALS

28'-0"

.16

.211

--

1,602 S.F.

10,000 S.F.

--

3.8%

55 S.F.EXISTING REAR PORCH

PARCEL

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

PATIO

26'-7"

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

6

N
O

.

11

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

2-
23

-2
4

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

7
9-

29
-2

3

6
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

108

MIRROR

N
O

.

11

K

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

10

1/2" = 1'-0"

N
O

.

7

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

26
'-1

1"

36'-3" 12'-0"

14
'-2

"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

26
'-1

1"

13'-10" 36'-3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

12'-0"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

10

DATE:
SCALE:

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

PROJECT:

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

8:12
SLOPE

PROJECT:

21'-2" 9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

26
'-4

"

19
'-3

"
8'

 - 
3"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

25
'-1

0"

50'-1"

14
'-2

"

12'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLANBA

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 2

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

(E)

BEDROOM 1

LIVING ROOM

2-
23

-2
4

CLOS. 5

CLOS. 2

(E) (E) (E)

(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E)
(E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

103 104 105

10
6

(E)
107

(E)

11
1

11
2

113 115 116

(E
)

Existing, Typical

10
8(E

)

New Stucco to Match

(E
)

11
7

11
8

1-
25

-2
4

(E
)

(E
)

87

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

OPEN

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

124
(P)

(P)

(P)

(P
)

2-
23

-2
4

10
1(E

)

1-
15

-2
4

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
2

11
1

(E)

107
(E)

105104103

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

9'-6" 14'-2"

(E)

(E)(E)

(N) (N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

(N)

8

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

I4
(N)

(N)

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

(E)

232 S.F.

(E)

H1

I1
(E)

D5

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

08-24-2023

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

E2

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

D2

C9
(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

1'
-0

"

1-
25

-2
4

(E)

C4
(E)

8

12
'-0

"

C3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

J1

(E)

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

I1
(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E)

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E)

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

(E)

(E)

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

D1

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E)

C9
(E)

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

C6

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

PORCH

(E)

31 S.F.

C5
(E)

C4

(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C3

ENTRY

C2

(E) ELEC.
METER

(E)

(E) GAS METER

C1
(E)

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E)

B1 A2
(E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

85'-10"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

A
6

B

A-001

A-011

A-010

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

4'-91
2"

SIZE

(N) BATH

(N) BATHE4

(N) BEDROOMI4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) BEDROOM 2

J3

J2

J1

(E) LAUNDRY

I3 (E) BATH 2

I2

(E) BATHI1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

H1

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

D7

D8

D9

D10

D11

D12

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D14

(E) LAUNDRYE3

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHENE2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

D6

D4

D3

D2

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C9

C8

C7

C6

C5

C3

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

C1 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A2

A1

J

ROOM NAME:

LOCATION REMARKSFRAME

MATERIAL FINISH WIDTH HEIGHT JAMB/SILL/HEAD MATERIAL FINISH
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION
1/4" = 1'-0"

3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

S

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

S

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

WP

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

12

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

A

A

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

D

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BATHROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

DOOR SCHEDULE

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

11

FINISH

E YES126 PAINT GRADE

(N) STUDY A125
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HER CLOSET A NO124 PAINT GRADE

(N) BATH D123
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

C NO122
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HIS CLOSET A121
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

B NO120 PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE119 NOEXISTING(N) CLOSET
WOOD

118 NO(E) BATH 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

116 NO(E) CLOSET 5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING(E) STUDY
WOOD

114 NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

112 NO(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

EXISTING(E) CLOSET 3 NO111 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO110 PAINT GRADEEXISTING NOPAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 2 EXISTING NO109
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO108 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING(E) PANTRY107
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

NOEXISTING(E) KITCHEN106 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING105 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING104 (E) BEDROOM 1 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE(E) HALL103 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE NO(E) DINING ROOM EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) LIVING ROOM101 EXISTING

MATERIALMARK ROOM NAME TYPE TYPEHEIGHTTHICK

DOOR SIZE HARDWARE REMARKS

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING3' - 0"0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING

6' - 8"0' - 2" 5' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" POCKET EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 0" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

10

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 2' - 6"

0' - 2" SLIDING3' - 10"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

5' - 10" SLIDING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" POCKET

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" SWING 

6' - 8"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 2' - 8"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

1/4" = 1'-0"

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

WINDOW TYPES

DN

DOOR TYPES

D

9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3'-0"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'-5"2'-0"

3'-6"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4'-0"

2'-0" 2'-0"

B CA

4'-0"

2'-6" 2'-8"2'-8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6'-8"

6'-8"

DCBA

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-4" 2'-8"

DOOR TYPE

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

CONCRETE

28
'-0

"

22
'-0

0"
6'

-0
"

9'
-1

1"

NEW
STEPS

514 S.F.

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

SHOWER

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

2'-8"

9-
29

-2
3

3'
-8

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

19
'-2

"

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) BACK LAWN

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

YESNO

YESNONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE RELOCATEDTO BE REMOVEDCOMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

C

D

HEIGHT

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

CALIPER DIAMETER
16'

TREE SCHEDULE

45'

18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

AVOCADO TREE

LEMON TREE

15'12"

YESNO

YESNO

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

F

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

CITRUS LIMON

6"PALM TREE 16'

6"PALM TREE 16'

NONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNONO

NONO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE REMOVED
FRAXINUS

COMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

D

E

HEIGHTCALIPER DIAMETER
8" 16'

45'

PERSEA AMERICANA 18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

LEMON TREE

ORANGE TREE 15'

YESNONO

NONOF

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

OAK TREE

6"PALM TREE

ARECACEAE 6"PALM TREE

G

F

C

E

D

B

A

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(N)

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D
C

12

B

7

1110

5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

76 6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

7

2'-4"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

1-
15

-2
4

8

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

PORCH

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

12
'-0

"

MASTER

1'
-0

"

232 S.F.

LIVING ROOM

AS NOTED

HALL

MECH. SUB

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E)
KITCHEN

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

8'
 - 

9"

His CLOS.

(E
)

to Remain

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

18
" M

in
'm

 to

(E)

(E)

Remove Existing Roof

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

12
'-0

"

D
re

ss
er

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

MIRROR

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

(E)

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)

BASEMENT

1'
-1

0"

BEDROOM

CRAWL SPACE

12'-0"

ATTIC

STUDY
(N)

4'
-1

1"

14
'-4

"

1-
25

-2
4

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

9

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

16'-0"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

28'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

DATE:

PROJECT:
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N
N

1/8" = 1'-0"

12

9

2-
23

-2
4

11

9'
-0

"

6'
-1

"
4'

-4
"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

9

15 S.F.

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

1

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

(E) CONCRETE

AVENUE
844 GARFIELD

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6'
-1

"

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2-
23

-2
4

31 S.F.
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

8" A
SH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PARCEL

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

16' H

30' H

15' H

12' H

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

1  STORY

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

12'-2"

PROPOSED

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

378 S.F.

REMODEL

1,602 S.F.

ADDITION

16%

AREA OF

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

.16

ENTRY

--

PORCH

15 S.F.

45' H

--

15' H

--

30' H

16' H

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

514 S.F.

101 S.F.

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM

26.45%

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

.051

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

PROPOSED PERGOLA

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

D

E

C

F

G

16'PALM TREEARECACEAE

16'PALM TREE

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

A

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

MARK

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/8" = 1'-0"

BOTANIC NAME

N

COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO

NO

N
O

.

NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

16'6"ARECACEAE

16'

4'
-4

"

9'
-0

"

30
'-2

"

6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F NO

30
'-2

"

NO

NO NO YES

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"

16' H

PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

HEIGHT

85'-9"

E

50'-1"

D

12'-0"

B

A

MARK BOTANIC NAME

PROJECT INFORMATION

COMMON NAME

SCOPE OF WORK:

LOT COVERAGE

FRAXINUS

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

BUILDING CODES:
ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

PROPOSED TOTALS

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED ADDITION

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

.16

5.1%

.55%

1%

.211

NO

2,116 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

378 S.F.

NO

55 S.F.

YES

--

--

--

--

NO

EXISTING LOT

.16

YES

--

--

NO

--

.55%

NO

--

YES

55 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

NO

EXISTING

NO YES

NO NO YES

LOT
COVERAGE

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

AREA

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

EXISTING TOTALS

(E) BACK LAWN

EXISTING LOT

(E) BACK LAWN

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
846 GARFIELD AVENUEADDRESS:

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

6'-2"26'-7"
50'-0"

PATIO(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

1  STORY

A-000

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED 2'

-8
"

3'-8"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-0

"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

DINING

MECH. SUB
(E)

HALL
(E)

STUDY
(E)

34'-8"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction
Walls as Required for
Structure and Existing

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

2'
 - 

4"

(N) Addition

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

Door
Pocket

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

(E)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

SUITE
BEDROOM

(N)

3'
-8

"

2'-8"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

3'-0"

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

9'
-1

1"
6'

-0
"

22
'-0

0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO
CONCRETE

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

6'-8"

6'-8"

Existing, Typical

16

12

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

A B C D

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

2

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

16

(E)
LIVING ROOM

DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

2

IN

1

B
U

IL
T

IN

3

(E)
HALL

3

CONCRETE
PATIO

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

15
'-6

"

2

19
'-0

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

2

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

24" x 66"
CSMT.

2

(E)

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

101

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

8'
-3

"

C1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

REFER.

DN

6'-8"

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

(E)

2'-8"

OPEN

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6'-6"

C5

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

2'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

4'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1

8'-7"

(E)

3

A

A-800

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

C6

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

C7

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

(E) G1

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1110

9-
29

-2
3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

-

E2

C

(E)

B

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

2'-0"

9-
29

-2
3

F1

2'-0"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

-

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(E)

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

E1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

-

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7 8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

B
6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

4'-0"

4'-6"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

R
EV

IS
IO

N

-

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

11
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

-

3'-6"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2'-0"

9
1-

25
-2

4

1'-5"

8

3'-0"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-800
A-900

-

(514 S.F. Addition)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

8

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

12
2(P

)

T

(P)

11
9

120

E5

B

E4
(N)

D6

DOOR TYPES

S

WINDOW TYPES

32
"

1/4" = 1'-0"

R

1/4" = 1'-0"

9'
-5

"
1'

-4
"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Teal Painted
Wood Doors

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

12

Q

2' - 8"

D7

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

D8

2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

(N)

6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

POCKET2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING 

2'-4"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

(N)

6' - 8"

2' - 6"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

D10

SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

3'-2"

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SLIDING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5' - 10"

4'
-6

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

D9

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)

SWING 2' - 0"

(P)

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

10

SWING 

3'
-1

"
1'

-1
0"

2' - 6"

23
'-9

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 

PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION (SOUTH SIDE)

2' - 0"

AS NOTED

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN

King Bed

2' - 6"

A1

6' - 8"0' - 2"

1/8" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN

08-24-2023

9

2' - 0"

3' - 10" SLIDING0' - 2"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 0" SWING 

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 

6"

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

SWING

4'-6"

B
EN

C
H

2' - 0"0' - 2"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EXISTING TO REMAINPOCKET2' - 7"

SHOWER

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING

1'-3"

5' - 8"

9-
29

-2
3

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

(N)

2' - 6"0' - 2"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

4'-6"

0' - 2"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SWING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

0' - 2" 2' - 6"

PROJECT:

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

PROJECT:

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

SCALE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

REMARKSHARDWAREDOOR SIZE
THICK

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

HEIGHT

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TYPE

DATE:

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

LOCATION
ROOM NAME

08-24-2023

MARK MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING

10

(E) LIVING ROOM

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM NO

8-
16

-2
3

WOOD

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

EXISTING

7

(E) HALL NO

12
'-4

A-100

7

6

WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8

NO

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

104

1-
15

-2
4

EXISTING

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE

1-
25

-2
4

NO

9

(E) BEDROOM 1 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

2-
23

-2
4

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

107 (E) PANTRY EXISTING

PAINT GRADE108

8

NO

1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

B

(E) BATH 1

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

MATCH (E)

WOOD

MATCH (E)

109

MATCH (E)

NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING
WOOD

110

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

EXISTING

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

(E) BEDROOM 2

111 NO(E) CLOSET 3 EXISTING

OPEN

OPEN

WOOD

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

EXISTING NO112

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

PAINT GRADE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

(E) LAUNDRY

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

YES

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

3

WINDOW SCHEDULE

PROJECT OWNER

WOOD

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

LOCATION

PAINT GRADE

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

3-
8-

24

WINDOW

EXISTING NO

SIZE

114

2

NO

PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY

14'-6"

EXISTING NO

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
- -

-
E

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING

OPEN

NO116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

1-
15

-2
4

FRAME

(E) STUDY

:

YES117
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

TYPE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING

MATERIAL

NO

FINISH

WOOD

8'
-3

"

WIDTH

(N) CLOSET EXISTING NO119

JAMB/SILL/HEAD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

MATERIAL

PAINT GRADE

FINISH

120 NOB(N) BEDROOM

A2

WOOD
121 NOA(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

122 NOC

PAINT GRADE

3

WOOD
NOD(N) BATH

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE

2

WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YES

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

E

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1-
25

-2
4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISH

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SCHEDULE

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

11

9

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

8'
-3

"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BATH

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B1

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B2

WHITE
PAINT

B3

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BEDROOM

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

OPEN

WHITE
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

B

E

-

TEAL
PAINT

-

2-
23

-2
4

B

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

TEAL
PAINT

B

TEAL
PAINT

14'-6"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

C1

TEAL
PAINT

17
'-0

"

3' - 6"

A-520

2

TEAL
PAINT

D

D

2' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(E) MUDROOM

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

J

C

J

S

TEAL
PAINT

J

S

D1

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

D

1/4" = 1'-0"

TEAL
PAINT

2

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-
-

1' - 5"

TEAL
PAINT

H

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

3' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

HEIGHT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

WIDTH

EXISTING TO REMAIN

THICK

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

YES

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TV

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

3

EXISTING TO REMAIN

2

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WINDOW SCHEDULE

TO MATCH EXISTING

OPEN

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

F

TO MATCH EXISTING

BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

WOOD

-
-

TO MATCH EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

1/2" = 1'-0"

TO MATCH EXISTING

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PAINT GRADE

DATE:
SCALE:

TO MATCH EXISTING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

EXISTING

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

EXISTING

AS NOTED

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

10

N
O

.

EXISTING

EXISTING

1

2' - 6"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 0"

(N)
BEDROOM

EXISTING

F

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

H

EXISTING

3'-8"5'-6"

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

9'
-5

"

EXISTING

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

NO

32
"

32
"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

HER CLOSET

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) BATH

EXISTING

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

105

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D
R

ES
SE

R

KING BED

2

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

1/2" = 1'-0"

D

1/2" = 1'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

EXISTING

1

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

-
-
E

EXISTING

OPEN

EXISTING

8'
-3

"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

-
G

EXISTING

BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

EXISTING

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) STUDY

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DOOR SCHEDULE

A

104

B

B

103

B

B

102

OPEN

MARK

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

A

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

B

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

B

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C

B

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

D

B

3

B

2

1

ROOM NAME

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

2' - 0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

MATERIAL

1' - 5"

0' - 2"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

0' - 1 3/4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"

0' - 1 3/4"

PAINT

GLAZING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

LOCATION

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR TYPE

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SIZE

OPEN

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

HARDWARE

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

REMARKS

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 6"

2' - 0" PAINT

4' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0"

5

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3

4' - 0"2' - 0"

1

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIAL

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

SCALE:

HEIGHTFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME

PROJECT:

6'-8"

6'-0"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

LOCATION

NO: TYPE
A1

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
479 S.F. Addition and become a 2081 S.F.
residence.

Addional Living Area = 479 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2081 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2081 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 20.81 %

20.81% < 35% So Okay

232 S.F. REMODEL

(E) LIVING ROOM

9-
29

-2
3

C2

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C4

8-
24

-2
3

C6

C7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

C8

C9

8-
16

-2
3

(E) DINING ROOM

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

(E) DINING ROOM

4-
24

-2
3

(E) KITCHEN

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

D1

D2

7

D3

D4

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

D6

5

(E) BEDROOM 2

4

(E) BEDROOM 2

8

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E2

1-
15

-2
4

(E) KITCHEN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D14

D13

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

9

D12

D11

9

D9

1-
25

-2
4

D8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

1-
15

-2
4

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

8

(N) BEDROOM

4

F1

AS NOTED

5

(E) KITCHEN

6

I1 (E) BATH

7

I2 (E) BATH 1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

I3

1

4-
24

-2
3

G1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

J1

8-
16

-2
3

J3

J4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) STUDY

2

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N) BEDROOM

9-
29

-2
3

E4 (N) BATH

(N) BATH

3

SIZEWINDOW

2

11

2 2 2

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

- -

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

7

10

SCALE:
DATE:

3

N
O

.

X

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

5'-1"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A-011

A-001

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2-
23

-2
4

9

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8'
-3

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

7'-6"

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL)

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-
-

-
-

8

9-
29

-2
3

-
-
-

-
O

X1

N

(N)
MASTER

BEDROOM
SUITE

(E)
LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

BASEMENT

(E)

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

26
'-1

1"

50'-1"

8'
 - 

3"

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"

-

Pocket

Existing
to Remain

Existing
to Remain

Dresser

(N) STUDY

22'-8"

2'
 - 

4"

18
" M

in
'm

 to
B

ot
t. 

of
 Js

t.

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

Remove Existing Roof

-

Walls as Required for
New Construction

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

34'-8" (N) Roof Structure

(E)
(E)

LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB
BASEMENT

(E)
DINING

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1" 12'-0"

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

62'-1"

12

L

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

K

3'-8"

-

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATEDSIDE PLANTER WITH

VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA TABULATIONS

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

-

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME PATIO
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
26'-7" 6'-2"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

11

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING REAR PORCH

EXISTING GARAGE

STUDY (EAST WALL)

EXISTING TOTALS

PARCEL AREA LOT
COVERAGE

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

55 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

--

.55%

3.8%

--

--

--

--

10

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LOT 10,000 S.F. -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

.211

3.8%

1%

5.1%

16% .16

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

-

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED TOTALS

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

-

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-
J

12'-0"
50'-1"

62'-1"

8'
-3

"

11'-1"

9-
29

-2
3

-
-

8" A
SH

I

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (WEST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

32
"

6'
-1

"

EX
IS

T'
G

7

5'-1"

O
P

9'
-0

"

4'
-4

"

1-
15

-2
4

8

N
M

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3

2

5'
-0

"

2

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

CRAWL SPACE
(E)

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT
MECH. SUB

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

HALL

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

LIVING ROOM

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

(E)

PO
R

C
H

STUDY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

2  STORY

(N) Roof Structure

844 GARFIELD

34'-8"

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction

Structure and Existing
Remove Existing Roof

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

18
" M

in
'm

 to

2'
 - 

4"

22'-8"

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

to Remain
Existing

Pocket

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

1-
25

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC
(E)

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E)

HALL
(E)(E)

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE

SUITE

EXISTING

BEDROOM
MASTER

9

1-
25

-2
4

9

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30' H

15' H

12' H

15 S.F.

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

EXISTING STEPS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

REMODEL
AREA OF

(E) ENTRY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

N
O

.

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

1  STORY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"

45' H 12' H

15' H

16' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH
31 S.F.

EXISTING

(378 S.F.)

30
'-2

"
6'

-1
"

N
O

.

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

844 GARFIELD
AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
)

4'
-0

"
6'

-1
"

9'
-0

"

1/8" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
ALL NEW WINDOWS AND EXTERIOR DOORS WILL BE CUSTOM MADE
AND MATCH THE DETAILS AND PROFILES OF THE EXISTING HOUSE
WINDOWS AND DOORS. 

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

AS NOTED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

N
O

.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

232 S.F.

12
'-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH

PORCH
(E) ENTRYENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

PORCH

15 S.F.

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 3
-1

5-
24

Light Grey Fill Window
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

14'-2"9'-6"

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

B

D
C

F

G

PALM TREE 6"ARECACEAE

PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

ARECACEAEF NO NO

NO NO YES

15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

MARK COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO NO

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO NO

16'PALM TREE 6"

16'PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

G

F NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

BOTANIC NAME COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO YES

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N
(E

) F
R

O
N

T 
LA

W
N

(E) BACK LAWN

19
'-2

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

2'-8"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

9'
-0

"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

9'
-1

1"
22

'-0
0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

2'-4"

6'-8"

6'-8"

A C D

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-8" 2'-8"2'-6"

2'-0"

4'-0"

A CB

2'-0"2'-0"

4'-6"

3'-6"

2'-0"

3'-0"

D

DOOR TYPES

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

2' - 8" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

SWING 2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

POCKET DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SLIDING5' - 10"

6' - 8" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 2"

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN3' - 10"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 7"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING5' - 8"0' - 2"

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

6' - 8"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING2' - 6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING

REMARKS

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

HARDWARE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

THICK WIDTH

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

HEIGHT TYPE

PROJECT:

LOCATION

SCALE:

ROOM NAME

DATE:

MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING101

12'-0"

(E) LIVING ROOM NO

62'-1"

WOOD

14
'-2

"

50'-1"

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical

NOPAINT GRADE

New Stucco to Match

WOOD
EXISTING

to Match Existing

(E) HALL

New Asphalt Shingles

NO

12'-0"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO

8'
 - 

3"

(E) BEDROOM 1104

19
'-3

"

EXISTING

26
'-4

"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) BEDROOM 1

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8'
 - 

3"

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

21'-2"

WOOD

26
'-1

1"

107

PROJECT:

(E) PANTRY EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

NO

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

EXISTING

PROJECT:

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

SCALE:

109

DATE:

NOEXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E) CLOSET 2

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

WOOD
NOEXISTING PAINT GRADE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

110

8'
 - 

3"

NO

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

EXISTING(E) BEDROOM 2

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE111

8'
 - 

3"

(E) CLOSET 3

36'-3"

EXISTING

13'-10"

(E) LAUNDRY EXISTING

26
'-1

1"

NO112

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

3"

(E) LAUNDRY

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

YES113
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

(E) CLOSET 4 EXISTING

8'
 - 

3"

NO

14
'-2

"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY EXISTING

36'-3"13'-10"

115
WOOD

26
'-1

1"

PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING YES117 PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING NO118
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO119
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOB(N) BEDROOM

PAINT GRADE

12

WOOD
121 A(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE122 NOC

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

123 NOD(N) BATH

PAINT GRADE124 NOA

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

126 YESE

FINISH

DOOR SCHEDULE

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

11

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

10

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

A

A

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

2' - 0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIALHEIGHTWIDTHFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME REMARKSLOCATION

: ROOM NAME TYPE

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

C3

C4

C5

C7

C8

C9

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

D1

D2

D4

D5

D6

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

E1

E2 (E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D13

D12

D11

D9

D8

D7

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

H1

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) BATH

I2 (E) BATH 1

I3

(E) LAUNDRYG1

J1

J2

J3

J4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

E4

E5 (N) BATH

SIZEWINDOW

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
W

IN
D

O
W

 A
N

D
 D

O
O

R
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
S

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

A-010

A-011

A-001

(E)
KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)
BATH

7

CLOS.

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
CLOS.

(E
)

C
LO

S.
(E

)

(E)
CLOS.

(E)

(E)
LIVING ROOM

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

B
U

IL
T

(E)
BATH

(E)

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

8

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

M
.C

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

X
6

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

XR EXISTING ROOF PLAN

14'-2"9'-6"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

12'-0"

62'-1"

14
'-2

"

25
'-1

0"

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

New Asphalt Shingles

12'-0"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

19
'-3

"

50'-1"

26
'-4

"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

21'-2"

26
'-1

1"

PROJECT:

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

28'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12'-0"

16'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3" 14
'-2

"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-6

"
11

'-6
"

14
'-2

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

SHOWER

B
EN

C
H

4'-6"6"

N
O

.

101

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

4'
-6

"

4'-6"

B3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET

6'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

BEDROOM

102

Her CLOS.

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

King Bed

SH
EL

V
ES

1/2" = 1'-0"

12

MIRROR

New Typical Oatmeal Colored
Stucco to Match Existing

11

A2

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

23
'-9

"

1'
-1

0"
3'

-1
"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)X2
1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023

X1

AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

4'
-6

"
12

'-0
"

A1

3'-2"

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

2'-4"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

11

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

08-24-2023

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

AS NOTED

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

B

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

BATH

(N
)  

C
LO

S.

HALL
(E)

(E)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

1/2" = 1'-0"

IN
B

U
IL

T

DINING ROOM
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

C
LO

S.

His CLOS.
(N)

BEDROOM

BEDROOM
(E)

ROOM
MUD

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

KITCHEN

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco
(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

11

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

9-
29

-2
3

25
'-1

0"

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

4'-11"

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

8'
 - 

3"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

23'-10" 1'-3"

28'-0"

12
8

6'-1"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T(E) Stucco

New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

8

12

16

12

4

16

1212

12

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

2

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

12

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

8
12

3

(E) Asphalt Shingles

8

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

12
4

12
8

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

12

3

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

2

1-
25

-2
4

A1

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)
101

C1

117

OPEN

(E)

X1
1/4" = 1'-0"

C4

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

C5
(E)

C6 C7
(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)(E)

E1

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

1-
25

-2
4

9

(E)

C1 C4 C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
(E) G1E2

(E)

F1
(E)

E1 (N)

D7 D8
(N) (N)

D10
(N)

D9

126

(E)
113

J4
(E)(E)

J2

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

J1

16

12

16

12

113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N) (N)

(E)

A3
(E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

C8

(E)(E)

D6
(E) I2

(E) (E)

(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

C9 C8
E4

(N)(N)I4
(N)

A-300

A-310

A-320

A-400

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

12'-5"9'-5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE 8:12

SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 3

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

BEDROOM 1
(E)

LIVING ROOM
(E)

25
'-1

0"

CLOS. 5

6'-1"

CLOS. 2

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

(E)

4'-11"

30'-2"

(E)

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

(E)

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

(E)

A-540

(E
)

DATE:

(E
)

(E
)

PROJECT:

102

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

104 105

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

10
6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E)
109

11
1

113 114 115

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

11
7

A-530

(E
)

(E
)

10
1

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)(N)

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

(P)

125

20
'-2

"

(P)

(P
)

121

10
1(E

)

(E
)

2

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
1

109
(E)

(E)

10
6

105103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

1

(E)(E)

D11
(N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

D7

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(N)

E3
(N)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

D5

(E)

(E)

(E)

F1
(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

(E)

C9
(E)

C6

(E)

(E)

(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3
(E)

(E)

J1

I2

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

H1

I1
(E)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E)

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
36

" x
 3

6"
D

B
L.

 H
U

N
G

(E)

(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

C7

C6
(E)

C5
(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)(E)

C1
(E)

(E)

B1
(E) (E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

N
O

.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

23'-10"

14'-0"

28'-0"

2

6'-6"

12
8

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

DN 9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12

12

16

4

16

12
16

12

16

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

12

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

12

16

4
12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.

12

12

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

16

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

DINING
HOOK

REFR.

32
"

1'
-4

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

9'
-5

"

A
6

Light Grey
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

16

(460 s.f. addition)

16

12

8'
-3

"

Shingle to Match Existing

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)

(E)
KITCHEN

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(N)
His CLOS.

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

117
(E)

C4
(E)

12
'-0

"

C5 (E)

C6

D
re

ss
er

C7
(E)

MIRROR

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

-

(E)

G

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)
Her CLOS.

101

BEDROOM

(E)

12'-0"

BEDROOM (EAST WALL)

C1

STUDY
(N)

C4

14
'-4

"

C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
G1

(E)

-

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E1

E

-

16'-0"

28'-0"

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

(N)

D7 D8
(N)

D10
(N)

D9

(P)

(E)
113

J3
(E)(E)

New Grey Asphalt

J2
(E) (E)

16

12

16

(E)
113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N)

D14
(N)

(E) (E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D4
(E) I2

(E)

I1
(E)

(E)

D2
(E)(E)

D1
(E)

(E) (E)

C8
E4

(N)

E5
(N)

NEW 110 S.F. PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

S

I4
(N)

8

8
2

1

8

J

3

5
8

8
4

B

A-300

A-310

A-400

10

B
EN

C
H

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(N)
BATH

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D B
A

2

32
"

76 7

2

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

1'
-1

0"

4'
-1

1"

12

8

10

9

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

A-800

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7

(E)

(N)

KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)

3

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

Her CLOS.

3'-0"

Q

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

3

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

M
.C

.

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

R

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

DATE:

PROJECT:

S

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

T

2

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

(514 S.F. Addition)

AS NOTED

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

LO
O

R
 A

N
D

R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(P)

11
9

E5

E4

(N)

(N)

D6

9'
-5

"

3'-8"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

2'-4"

3'-2"

4'
-6

"
1'

-1
0"

23
'-9

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2"

King Bed

32
"

B

6"

104

4'-6"

105

10
6

SHOWER

1'-3"

(N)

1-
25

-2
4

D
R

ES
SE

R

B1

4'-6"

C1

A-100

MATCH (E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

3A

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

9

87
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11 12

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-540
A-800
A-810

PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT OWNER

3
A

-400

2
A-400

SH
EL

V
ES

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PATIO
CONCRETE

EXIST'G

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
514 S.F. Addition and become a 2116 S.F.

Addional Living Area = 514 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2116 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2116 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 21.16 %

21.16 % < 35% So Okay

NEW LOT COVERAGE:      2494 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 24.94 %

MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4000 S.F. = 40.00 %

24.59% < 40.00% So Okay

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

11

2-
23

-2
4

EXISTING TOTAL S.F.:
Addition to Existing Residence
TOTAL S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE
EXISTING 1 STORY HOUSE
TOTAL LOT COVERAGE

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

F.A.R. (Floor Area Ratio)

EXISTING LOT COVERAGE: 1980 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 19.80%
MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4,000 S.F. = 40.0%

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

3'-8"

2'
-8

"

N
O

.

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

A-000

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

A-800

A-800

A-800

1 2

1 2

2

1

1

1

2

1

2

2

3

14'-6" 6'-6"

12'-5" 5'-9"9'-5"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2-
23

-2
4

9

J

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

JJ

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

32
" (P
)

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2

EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

31 S.F. (E) NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

1/4" = 1'-0"

(E) PORCH

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

3

11'-5 3
4"

12
2(P

)

32
"

N
O

.

2-
23

-2
4

2

2

9

1

2

1-
25

-2
4

1

2

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2

21

21

A-800

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A-800

A-800

A-800

8

2

6
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

32
"

32
"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

2
A-400

1
A-400

1-
15

-2
4

PROJECT OWNER
OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

1110

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

7

1'
-4

"

6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9'
-5

"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

5'-6" 3'-8"

8'
-3

"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

G
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

A-100

12
'-4

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

BEDROOM

2-
23

-2
4

9

1'-3"

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SHOWER

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8

B
EN

C
H

to Match Existing

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6

6"

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

King Bed

23
'-9

"

3'
-1

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

4'
-6

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'
-4

"

3'-8"

9'
-5

"

(N)

(N)

E4

120

11
9

(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(P)
123

BATH 2

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6

N
O

.

(514 S.F. Addition)

2-
23

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

86

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

29
'-1

0

14
'-2

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

PROJECT:

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

6

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

DN

REFER.

7

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

M
.C

.

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8-
24

-2
3

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

9-
29

-2
3

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

10

9-
29

-2
3

3

12

2

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

PATIO
CONCRETE

(E)

HALL

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

(E)

IN
B

U
IL

T

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

-

(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

LAUNDRY
(E)

-

KITCHEN
(E)

-
--

R
EV

IS
IO

N

BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

2-
23

-2
4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

1-
25

-2
4

B

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

6 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

87

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

6 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

25
-2

4
9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

76 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

11

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

1

9

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

54

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

3

AREA TABULATIONS

1  STORY

2

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
6'-2"

7

10

1

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

EXISTING TOTALS

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

AREA LOT
COVERAGE

F.A.R.
EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

16%

.55%

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

--

.16

--

--

--

.16

EXISTING LOT -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

3.8%

1%

.55%

16'-0"

5.1%

16%

9'
-6

"

.051

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PROPOSED PERGOLA

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

1- 2019 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2019 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2019 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2019 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2019 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2019 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2019 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

LIST OF DRAWINGS

D

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

(N)
BEDROOM

Her CLOS.
(N)

S

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

to Match Existing

8

S

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

PROJECT INFORMATION

MIRROR

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

12
'-0

"

(E)

(E)

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(N)

(E)

(E)

KITCHEN

12'-0"

(E)

62'-1"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

J

85'-9"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1211

16' H

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

30
'-2

"

6'
-1

"

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1/4" = 1'-0"
STUDY ELEC. PLAN & RCP

30
'-2

"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

9'
-0

"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

1-
15

-2
4

7

4'
-4

"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

REFR.

32
"

5'-6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

1/2" = 1'-0"

MIRROR

(N)

SH
EL

V
ES

STUDY

2

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

T
S

R
Q

(N)

1-
15

-2
4

C

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

11'-1"

I
JL

5'
-0

"

4'-6"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2" 24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

11
'-7

"

2
4'-6"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

STUDY
(N)

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSETA

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

B 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

6'
-2

B

DATE:

1/2" = 1'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

6'
-2

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

(E)

A1



(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) BACK LAWN

19'-3"

4'-0"

12
'-0

3 4"

15'-5"

37'-3"

8'
-2

3 4"

15'-7
12 "

36'-8 1
4"

37'-3"

15'-5"
14'-5

12 "

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

36'-8 1
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

20'-4 3
4"

14'-5
12 "

5'
-7

"

12
'-0

3 4"

4'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

-5'-0"

4'-0"

37'-3"

15'-7
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

19'-8 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

6'-0"

5'
-7

"

8'
-2

3 4"

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

12'-6 3
4"

36'-8 1
4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

19'-3"

18'-10
34 "

66'-3 3
4"

5'
-7

"

36'-8 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

20'-4 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-5"

36'-8 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

37'-3"

5'
-7

"

-5'-0"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

19'-3"

20'-4 3
4"

66'-3 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

20'-4 3
4"36'-8 1

4"

8'
-3

"

12'-6 3
4"

-5'-0" 6'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

16
'-4

"

34'-0 1
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

66'-3 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

8'
-3

"

16
'-4

"

14'-5
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

12
'-0

3 4"

6'-0"

(378 S.F.)

(E)

A2
(E)

B1
(E)

A3

(E)

C1

(E)

C2
(E)

C3

C4

(E)

C5

(E)

C6

C7

1-
25

-2
4

1

C8

(E)

C9

(E)

D1

(E)

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T. (E)

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
FI

X
ED F1

E2

G1

(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

D6

(E)

I1

H1

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(E)

(E)

I2

J1
(E)

(E)

I3

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J3 J4

CLOS. 1

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 4

5'-9"

BATH 2

(E)

C2 C3

(E)

C4

C5

(E)

(E)

C6

C7

(E)

C9

D2

D1
(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

(E)

H1
(E)

1-
25

-2
4

2

(E)

D3

3

I224
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

(N)

E3

(N)

I4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

OPEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D7

(N)

D8

(N)

D9

(N)

D10

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D12
(N)

D11

(E) (E) (E) (E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

102 103 104

10
6

(E)
107

109

11
1

11
2

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

10
1

(P
)

(P)

N
O

.

125

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(P)

(P
)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

12
6

D3

12'-5"

D2

(N)

9'-5"

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2-
23

-2
4

08-24-2023

A PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PO
R

C
H

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EN
TR

Y

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D14

10
1

PO
R

C
H

(E
)

EN
TR

Y

11
8

(E
)

1 1/2  STORY

(E
)

10
8

11
0

2  STORY

(E
)

115

AVENUE

114

11
2

11
1

844 GARFIELD

(E)

107

AVENUE

(E)

10
6

105

850 GARFIELD

103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)
(E) (E)(E)

(E)(E)(E)

14'-0"

CLOS. 2

(E)
LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 1

CLOS. 1

BATH 1

BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM 2

2

BEDROOM 2

6'-6"

CLOS. 2

LAUNDRY

1-
25

-2
4

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

D

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

-

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

-

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

8'
-3

"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

2

4

-BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E

-
--

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

C

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

-

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

-
-

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-400

A-320

A-310

(N)

I4 (N) (N)

E4
C8

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

D3
(E) (E)

H1
(E)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

I1
(E)

I2

KING BED

(E)

D4

D
R

ES
SE

R

(E)

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(E)

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

C8
(E)(E)

-

3

(E)

D1D3

-

(E) (E)

D2

H1
(E)

-

2

(E)

H

I1
(E)

I2

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

D4D6
(E)

D5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E)

C2
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

C3

32
"

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

A2

1'
-4

"

(E)

A1

9'
-5

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

B1

H

(E)

A-500

F
E

BEDROOM

A3
(E)

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

D14
(N)

D13D12
(N)(N)

D11

(E)

12

16

16

J1
(E)

08-24-2023

2

(E)

1

J2
(E)

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

J3 J4

113
(E)

(P)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

126

D9
(N)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

D10
(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(N)

D8D7
(N)

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

E1
(E) (E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

C5C4C1
(E)

101
(E)

E1
(E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

(E)

C5
(E)

C4

(E)

C1
(E)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

LI
N

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
&

 P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
PH

S

(E)

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

18" A
VOCADO

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM
6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12

16

12

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

Light Grey
to be Demolished

30' H

15' H

12' H

45' H

12

1612

12
4

12

15 S.F.

4

PORCH

12
4

16

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

12

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

12

ADDITION

REMODEL
AREA OF

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

12
8

19
'-0

"

15
'-6

"

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

16
'-4

"

16

12

12

16

12

-
-
-H

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

12

4

12

16

12
8

6'-1"

LOW BRICK WALL

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8
12

1  STORY

28'-0"

1'-3"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

L J

45' H

K

12' H

15' H

30' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

20
'-2

"

11'-5 3
4"

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

2

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

8'
 - 

3"

3'-3"

25
'-1

0"

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30'-2"

14
'-2

"

19'-2"

8" A
SH

25
'-1

0"

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

2

5

4

3

11'-1"

OPEN

1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-

-

C

8'
-3

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

PORCH
31 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

N
O

.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 
A

V
EN

U
E

3

3

4

12

2

12'-6"

A 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

-

-
-

-
-BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
B

A

6'
-0
"

NOTE: REAR ADDITION IS NOT VISIBLE FROM FRONT OF HOUSE

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

6'
-1

"

FRONT OF HOUSE

6'
-0
"

REAR ADDITION

N
O

.

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

850 GARFIELD

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AVENUE

844 GARFIELD

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H
EN

TR
Y

PO
R

C
H

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOMA

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

12

(E
)

4'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

6'
-1

"

9'
-0

"

11

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

10

A

F
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

AS NOTED

1/8" = 1'-0" (1602 S.F. EXISTING)

08-24-2023

9-
29

-2
3

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

F
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

-

2

3

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2

3

His CLOS.
(N)

NP
O

5'-1"

7'
-6

"

EX
IS

T'
G

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
STUDY (WEST WALL) I

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N

--

8'
-3

"

J
-

-

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

11'-7"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

STUDY (EAST WALL) -

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

-

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

K
L

SCALE:

-

DATE:

-

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

N

N
O

.

O
P-

-

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

-

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

-
-

PROJECT:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

-

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

7'-6"

8'
-3

"

5'-1"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -
-

DATE:

M

222

2

3

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2

1

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

7

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

2

3

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL) HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

Q
R T

-
-
-

-
--

-
-

-
-

8'-7"6'-6"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

8'
-3

"

2 22

3

2

TV

14'-2"9'-6"

1-
25

-2
4

SD

J

A-500

A-510

A-530

A-520

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

HIS CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
R

EV
IS

IO
N

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

1-
15

-2
4

9

N
O

.

TILE FLOORING

(E)

LIVING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

(E)

12'-6"

11

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

-

1-
15

-2
4

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

N
O

.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

3'-2"

2-
23

-2
4

1'
-1

0"

117

4'-6"

1-
15

-2
4

(N)

4'-6"

D6

H

11

9-
29

-2
3

7

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3
A

-400

1-
25

-2
4

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

MATCH (E)

A-800

1-
15

-2
4

1

1

3

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

31 S.F. (E)

(E) PORCH

12
2

11

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

10

10
'-3

"

1

2

A-800

A-800

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED

LOT COVERAGE:

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

1
A-400

PROJECT TEAM

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

12
'-4

KING BED

B
EN

C
H

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

3'
-1

"

1-
15

-2
4

1'
-4

"

120

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A

8

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

(E)

IN

LIVING ROOM

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

1

11

12
'-6

"

65

C

SHOWER

A-320

A

D

TILE FLOORING

C9
D3

H1

D6

C8

12

(E)

I2

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

(E)

(E)

11

(N)

12

J1J4

126

(N)

-

9'
-6

"

(E)
(E)

A3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N)

(E)

E1 G1

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

(E)

C1

(E)

(E)

101

(E)

12

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

9 T @ 5.5"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

16

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

8

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

8

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

12

12

12

8

(E) Stucco

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3T
DN

8:12
SLOPE

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1'-3"

4'-91
2"

A2 A3

C2

(E)

C8

D1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E2

6'-1"

(E)

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

C5

C7

D2

E2 D4

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

I4

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

(E)
104

107

11
2

(P)

H1

3

D14

11
8

116

11
2

107

103

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E)

(E)

124

BEDROOM 1

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

BEDROOM 2

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

(E)

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-200

E5

(E)

D1
I1

D4D5

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

(E)

(E)

D14
(N)

(E)

(E)

J3

(P)

(E)

I2

(E)

101
(E)

G1(E)
(E)(E)

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

1/4" = 1'-0"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

12

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

to Match Existing

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

Light Grey
to be Demolished

12

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical

8

5'-9"

20
'-2

"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

30'-2"

6'-1"

10

1/4" = 1'-0"

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(E
)

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

BATH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

DATE:
SCALE:

10

N
O

.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

A1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

(N)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

A1

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

D1

103

(N)

(N)

14
'-4

"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

1'-3"

23
'-8

"

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

to Match Existing

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

8:12
SLOPE

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:12
SLOPE

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

AS NOTED

50'-1"

SCALE:

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1-
15

-2
4

24" x 42"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

HALL

IN

CLOS.

PA
N

TR
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

STUDY

TILE FLOORING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

(N) BATH

I4

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BATH 2

I1

85'-10"

(N) BEDROOM

D10

D14

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

D3

(E) DINING ROOM

C6

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

A1

F1

JAMB/SILL/HEAD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

B

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

NO

(N) HER CLOSET

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH
WOOD

NO

120

PAINT GRADE(N) CLOSET

WOOD
(E) STUDY

NO

NO

12'-0"

WOOD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING
WOOD

WOOD
NO

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

WOOD

12'-0"

PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 1

114

NOPAINT GRADE

9'-0"

105

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

50'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

PAINT GRADE103

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

25
'-1

0"

108

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

MARK TYPE

DOOR SIZE

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

EXISTING TO REMAIN

PAINT GRADE

B2

6' - 8"2' - 0"

SWING 

SLIDING

SWING 

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

6' - 8"

0' - 2"

2' - 0"

6' - 8"2' - 8"

2' - 8"

0' - 2"

6' - 8" SWING 

WINDOW TYPES

1'-5"

4'-0"
6'-8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

CONCRETE

6'
-0

"

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

3'
-8

"

(E) BACK LAWN

NO

NO

NO

TO BE REMOVED

B

CALIPER DIAMETER

45'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

YES

NOARECACEAE

ARECACEAE

YES

NO

YES

TO BE RELOCATED

MARK

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

TREE SCHEDULE

30'

12"

YES

G

16'

16'

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

23'-9"

BOTANIC NAME

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

HER CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

1'
-0

"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

4'
-4

"

ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

EN
TR

Y

2-
23

-2
4

2 - CAR GARAGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

8" A
SH

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

30' H

30
'-2

"

2-
23

-2
4

PORCH

ADDITION

45' H

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

18" A
VOCADO

2-
23

-2
4

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIVING ROOM

MECH. SUB

(E)

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

Door

(N) Addition

12
" M

in
'm

 to

Walls as Required for

AVENUE

(E)

(N)

(E)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

ATTIC

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(378 S.F.)

3

EN
TR

Y

30
'-2

"

7'
-6

"

30
'-2

"

16' H

-

85'-9"

PROJECT INFORMATION

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

LIST OF DRAWINGS

PROPOSED PERGOLA

.051

His CLOS.

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

1,602 S.F.

--

.16

.1616%

11'-7"

F.A.R.

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

-

.55%

1  STORY

A-000

2'
-8

"

8'
 - 

9"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

26
'-1

1"

-

HALL STUDY

Structure and Existing

12
" M

in
'm

 to

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

Door

62'-1"

12'-0"

DINING

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

HALL

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

P

85'-10"

(N) Addition

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

A-010

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

08-24-2023

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)
-
M

11

E5

I4

8-
24

-2
3

J2

(E) LAUNDRY

(E) BATH 2

(E) KITCHENH1

(N) BEDROOM

08-24-2023

2

POCKET

1-
25

-2
4

(E) KITCHENE1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

6

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C5

C3

D10

A3

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

ROOM NAME

REMARKS

WIDTH JAMB/SILL/HEAD

DATE:

PAINT

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

(E) LIVING ROOM

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

4' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

0' - 1 3/4"

1' - 5"

TYPE

B

A-510

C

SCALE:
08-24-2023

3' - 0"

A

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

101

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

106

EXISTING

HIS CLOSET

EXISTING

1'
-4

"

G

E

-

2

2' - 8"

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PROJECT:

TO MATCH EXISTING

1 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

NO

NO

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TYPE

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -

3

TEAL
PAINT

J

TEAL
PAINT

S

D

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

4' - 5"

3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) STUDY126

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) HER CLOSET124

123

(N) BATH

PAINT

PAINT GRADE

A1

WOOD

HEIGHT

PAINT GRADE118

ROOM NAME

EXISTING

REMARKS

115

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

WOOD

17
'-0

"

(E) CLOSET 4

113

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-800
A-810

EXISTING
WOOD

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

(E) LAUNDRY

PAINT GRADE

NO

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE

A

WOOD

NO
WOOD

105
WOOD

(E) BEDROOM 1

PAINT GRADE

D7

103

PAINT GRADE

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

NO101

AS NOTED

TYPE WIDTH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

N
O

.

0' - 2"

PAINT GRADE EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

0' - 2"

6' - 8"

SCALE:

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

SWING 

SWING 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

6' - 8"

126

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

2' - 2"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

11

2' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

0' - 2" SWING 

(N)

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

(N)

A

(N)

D

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

-

9-
29

-2
3

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

7

3'-8"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

N
O

.

1-
15

-2
4

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

-

9 11

-

9

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1-
25

-2
4

7 11

(E)

7 10

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

1-
15

-2
4

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

1-
25

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

N
O

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

2'-6"2'-8"

C4

M
.C

.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

8

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

6'-8"

4

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

12

(E)

KITCHEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Stucco to Match

2'-4"

to Match Existing

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Asphalt Shingles

X

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

6'-8"

Existing

22'-8"

12
" M

in
'm

 to

(N) Roof Structure

LIVING ROOM (E)

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

AREA TABULATIONS

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-1"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

F.A.R.

10,000 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

3.8%

10,000 S.F.

NO

1,602 S.F.

3.8%

16%

19
'-2

"

LIST OF DRAWINGS

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

VICINITY MAP:

C

62'-1"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8" A
SH

30'AVOCADO TREE

YES

6'
-1

"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PALM TREE

PALM TREE

NO

YES

NO

5'
-0

"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

SCALE:

(378 S.F.)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

QUERCUS

EN
TR

Y

844 GARFIELD

45'

LEMON TREE

YES

NO

QUERCUS

6"

6"

B

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING STEPS

AREA OF

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

LOW BRICK WALL

45' H

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

TV

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

N
O

.

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

30
'-2

"

2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

PORCHPORCH

10

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SCALE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

9'
-6

"

PROJECT:

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

Her CLOS.

12
'-6

"

HALL

8

(E
)

(N)

TILE FLOORING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

08-24-2023

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

IN

32
"

2

A

BATH

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E
(E

) R
O

D
 IR

O
N

FE
N

C
E

16'

16'

CITRUS LIMON

YES

12"

7

TREE SCHEDULE

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

C

TO BE RELOCATED
YES

NO

YES

ARECACEAE

OAK TREE

NO

NO

AVOCADO TREE

PERSEA AMERICANA

8"

E

FRAXINUS NO

NO

NO

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

ORANGE TREE

PATIO

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

E

B
EN

C
H

6'-8"

2'-0" 4'-6"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

3T

6'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

2' - 4" 6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"

SWING 

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

DN

2' - 6"

SWING 

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

0' - 2"

SWING 

2' - 6" 6' - 8"

2' - 7"

SLIDING

0' - 2"

SWING

2' - 6"

6' - 8"

WIDTH

LOCATION
GLAZING

102
WOOD

NO

(E) BEDROOM 1

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

WOOD
(E) BATH 1

WOODWOOD
(E) BEDROOM 2

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

113

PAINT GRADE

115

WOOD

117

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

WOOD
(N) BEDROOM

NO

(N) BATH

NO

WOOD
NO

WOOD

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

B

B

2' - 0"

3' - 4"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

16' H

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 6"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

NO

3' - 6"

B1

(E) LIVING ROOM

C4

(E) DINING ROOM

D1

D5

E1

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D13

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

TYPE

(E) BATH 1

G1

J4

E5

WINDOW

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

A

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

(E)

F1

(E)

(E)

PORCH

C7

C8

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

E2

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

A3

I2

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

(E)

C5

C6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

F1

H1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

AS NOTED

D4

D3

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E3

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

N
O

.

D7

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D11

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

102

10
6

109

(E
)

121

125

(N)

OPEN

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

D14

10
1

(E)

11
0

114

109

102
(E)

(E)

(E)

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 3

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

12'-0"

62'-1"

12'-0" 50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

3"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/4" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

13'-10"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

N
O

.

SCALE:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

A-510

-

1-
15

-2
4

-HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)
S

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SCALE:

SCALE:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AS NOTED

08-24-2023

3' - 0"

2

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)

08-24-2023

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL) -

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

--
-SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

11'-1"

N
O

.

32
"

M

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
-

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

4'
-4

"

-

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) ENTRY

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AVENUE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

STREET

08-24-2023

30
'-2

"

-

D

-

2

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROJECT:

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

7

6'-1"

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

4'-11"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E
) S

TE
PS

I

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

16' H

23'-10"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

16

12

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

15
'-6

"

16

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

8

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

EXISTING STEPS

12

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

16

16

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

101

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

117

(E)

C6

(E)

C6

(E) (E)

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

12

AS NOTED

113

(N)

8

G

(E)

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

32
"

(E)I3 (E)

7
5

4

D5

C9

D6 D2

(E)

D1

A-300

E5

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

AS NOTED

(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

-

3

G

-

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

16:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)

(E)

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 5

(E
)

104

113

109

116

11
7

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D13

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

AS NOTED

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

(P)

124

121

(E)

113

105

(N)

(E)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

2

(N)

3

9

(E)

I1

E1

F1

(E)

(E)

(E
)

BATH 1

J2
(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

11
'-7

"

E1

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

Her CLOS.

8

1

B

9 T @ 5.5"

DINING
HOOK

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

10

8

8" A
SH

TILE FLOORING

50'-1"

His CLOS.

HALL

B
U

IL
T

D

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

9-
29

-2
3

SH
EL

V
ES

14
'-4

"

1/2" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED TOTALS

28'-0"

.16

.211

--

1,602 S.F.

10,000 S.F.

--

3.8%

55 S.F.EXISTING REAR PORCH

PARCEL

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

PATIO

26'-7"

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

6

N
O

.

11

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

2-
23

-2
4

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

7
9-

29
-2

3

6
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

108

MIRROR

N
O

.

11

K

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

10

1/2" = 1'-0"

N
O

.

7

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

26
'-1

1"

36'-3" 12'-0"

14
'-2

"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

26
'-1

1"

13'-10" 36'-3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

12'-0"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

10

DATE:
SCALE:

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

PROJECT:

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

8:12
SLOPE

PROJECT:

21'-2" 9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

26
'-4

"

19
'-3

"
8'

 - 
3"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

25
'-1

0"

50'-1"

14
'-2

"

12'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLANBA

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 2

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

(E)

BEDROOM 1

LIVING ROOM

2-
23

-2
4

CLOS. 5

CLOS. 2

(E) (E) (E)

(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E)
(E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

103 104 105

10
6

(E)
107

(E)

11
1

11
2

113 115 116

(E
)

Existing, Typical

10
8(E

)

New Stucco to Match

(E
)

11
7

11
8

1-
25

-2
4

(E
)

(E
)

87

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

OPEN

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

124
(P)

(P)

(P)

(P
)

2-
23

-2
4

10
1(E

)

1-
15

-2
4

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
2

11
1

(E)

107
(E)

105104103

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

9'-6" 14'-2"

(E)

(E)(E)

(N) (N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

(N)

8

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

I4
(N)

(N)

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

(E)

232 S.F.

(E)

H1

I1
(E)

D5

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

08-24-2023

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

E2

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

D2

C9
(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

1'
-0

"

1-
25

-2
4

(E)

C4
(E)

8

12
'-0

"

C3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

J1

(E)

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

I1
(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E)

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E)

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

(E)

(E)

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

D1

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E)

C9
(E)

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

C6

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

PORCH

(E)

31 S.F.

C5
(E)

C4

(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C3

ENTRY

C2

(E) ELEC.
METER

(E)

(E) GAS METER

C1
(E)

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E)

B1 A2
(E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

85'-10"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

A
6

B

A-001

A-011

A-010

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

4'-91
2"

SIZE

(N) BATH

(N) BATHE4

(N) BEDROOMI4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) BEDROOM 2

J3

J2

J1

(E) LAUNDRY

I3 (E) BATH 2

I2

(E) BATHI1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

H1

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

D7

D8

D9

D10

D11

D12

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D14

(E) LAUNDRYE3

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHENE2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

D6

D4

D3

D2

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C9

C8

C7

C6

C5

C3

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

C1 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A2

A1

J

ROOM NAME:

LOCATION REMARKSFRAME

MATERIAL FINISH WIDTH HEIGHT JAMB/SILL/HEAD MATERIAL FINISH
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION
1/4" = 1'-0"

3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

S

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

S

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

WP

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

12

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

A

A

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

D

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BATHROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

DOOR SCHEDULE

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

11

FINISH

E YES126 PAINT GRADE

(N) STUDY A125
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HER CLOSET A NO124 PAINT GRADE

(N) BATH D123
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

C NO122
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HIS CLOSET A121
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

B NO120 PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE119 NOEXISTING(N) CLOSET
WOOD

118 NO(E) BATH 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

116 NO(E) CLOSET 5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING(E) STUDY
WOOD

114 NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

112 NO(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

EXISTING(E) CLOSET 3 NO111 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO110 PAINT GRADEEXISTING NOPAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 2 EXISTING NO109
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO108 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING(E) PANTRY107
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

NOEXISTING(E) KITCHEN106 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING105 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING104 (E) BEDROOM 1 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE(E) HALL103 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE NO(E) DINING ROOM EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) LIVING ROOM101 EXISTING

MATERIALMARK ROOM NAME TYPE TYPEHEIGHTTHICK

DOOR SIZE HARDWARE REMARKS

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING3' - 0"0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING

6' - 8"0' - 2" 5' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" POCKET EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 0" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

10

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 2' - 6"

0' - 2" SLIDING3' - 10"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

5' - 10" SLIDING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" POCKET

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" SWING 

6' - 8"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 2' - 8"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

1/4" = 1'-0"

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

WINDOW TYPES

DN

DOOR TYPES

D

9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3'-0"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'-5"2'-0"

3'-6"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4'-0"

2'-0" 2'-0"

B CA

4'-0"

2'-6" 2'-8"2'-8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6'-8"

6'-8"

DCBA

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-4" 2'-8"

DOOR TYPE

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

CONCRETE

28
'-0

"

22
'-0

0"
6'

-0
"

9'
-1

1"

NEW
STEPS

514 S.F.

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

SHOWER

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

2'-8"

9-
29

-2
3

3'
-8

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

19
'-2

"

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) BACK LAWN

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

YESNO

YESNONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE RELOCATEDTO BE REMOVEDCOMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

C

D

HEIGHT

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

CALIPER DIAMETER
16'

TREE SCHEDULE

45'

18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

AVOCADO TREE

LEMON TREE

15'12"

YESNO

YESNO

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

F

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

CITRUS LIMON

6"PALM TREE 16'

6"PALM TREE 16'

NONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNONO

NONO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE REMOVED
FRAXINUS

COMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

D

E

HEIGHTCALIPER DIAMETER
8" 16'

45'

PERSEA AMERICANA 18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

LEMON TREE

ORANGE TREE 15'

YESNONO

NONOF

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

OAK TREE

6"PALM TREE

ARECACEAE 6"PALM TREE

G

F

C

E

D

B

A

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(N)

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D
C

12

B

7

1110

5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

76 6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

7

2'-4"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

1-
15

-2
4

8

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

PORCH

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

12
'-0

"

MASTER

1'
-0

"

232 S.F.

LIVING ROOM

AS NOTED

HALL

MECH. SUB

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E)
KITCHEN

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

8'
 - 

9"

His CLOS.

(E
)

to Remain

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

18
" M

in
'm

 to

(E)

(E)

Remove Existing Roof

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

12
'-0

"

D
re

ss
er

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

MIRROR

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

(E)

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)

BASEMENT

1'
-1

0"

BEDROOM

CRAWL SPACE

12'-0"

ATTIC

STUDY
(N)

4'
-1

1"

14
'-4

"

1-
25

-2
4

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

9

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

16'-0"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

28'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

12

9

2-
23

-2
4

11

9'
-0

"

6'
-1

"
4'

-4
"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

9

15 S.F.

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

1

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

(E) CONCRETE

AVENUE
844 GARFIELD

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6'
-1

"

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2-
23

-2
4

31 S.F.
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

8" A
SH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PARCEL

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

16' H

30' H

15' H

12' H

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

1  STORY

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

12'-2"

PROPOSED

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

378 S.F.

REMODEL

1,602 S.F.

ADDITION

16%

AREA OF

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

.16

ENTRY

--

PORCH

15 S.F.

45' H

--

15' H

--

30' H

16' H

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

514 S.F.

101 S.F.

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM

26.45%

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

.051

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

PROPOSED PERGOLA

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

D

E

C

F

G

16'PALM TREEARECACEAE

16'PALM TREE

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

A

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

MARK

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/8" = 1'-0"

BOTANIC NAME

N

COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO

NO

N
O

.

NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

16'6"ARECACEAE

16'

4'
-4

"

9'
-0

"

30
'-2

"

6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F NO

30
'-2

"

NO

NO NO YES

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"

16' H

PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

HEIGHT

85'-9"

E

50'-1"

D

12'-0"

B

A

MARK BOTANIC NAME

PROJECT INFORMATION

COMMON NAME

SCOPE OF WORK:

LOT COVERAGE

FRAXINUS

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

BUILDING CODES:
ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

PROPOSED TOTALS

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED ADDITION

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

.16

5.1%

.55%

1%

.211

NO

2,116 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

378 S.F.

NO

55 S.F.

YES

--

--

--

--

NO

EXISTING LOT

.16

YES

--

--

NO

--

.55%

NO

--

YES

55 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

NO

EXISTING

NO YES

NO NO YES

LOT
COVERAGE

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

AREA

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

EXISTING TOTALS

(E) BACK LAWN

EXISTING LOT

(E) BACK LAWN

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
846 GARFIELD AVENUEADDRESS:

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

6'-2"26'-7"
50'-0"

PATIO(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

1  STORY

A-000

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED 2'

-8
"

3'-8"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-0

"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

DINING

MECH. SUB
(E)

HALL
(E)

STUDY
(E)

34'-8"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction
Walls as Required for
Structure and Existing

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

2'
 - 

4"

(N) Addition

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

Door
Pocket

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

(E)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

SUITE
BEDROOM

(N)

3'
-8

"

2'-8"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

3'-0"

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

9'
-1

1"
6'

-0
"

22
'-0

0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO
CONCRETE

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

6'-8"

6'-8"

Existing, Typical

16

12

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

A B C D

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

2

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

16

(E)
LIVING ROOM

DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

2

IN

1

B
U

IL
T

IN

3

(E)
HALL

3

CONCRETE
PATIO

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

15
'-6

"

2

19
'-0

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

2

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

24" x 66"
CSMT.

2

(E)

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

101

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

8'
-3

"

C1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

REFER.

DN

6'-8"

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

(E)

2'-8"

OPEN

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6'-6"

C5

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

2'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

4'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1

8'-7"

(E)

3

A

A-800

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

C6

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

C7

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

(E) G1

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1110

9-
29

-2
3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

-

E2

C

(E)

B

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

2'-0"

9-
29

-2
3

F1

2'-0"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

-

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(E)

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

E1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

-

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7 8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

B
6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

4'-0"

4'-6"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

R
EV

IS
IO

N

-

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

11
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

-

3'-6"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2'-0"

9
1-

25
-2

4

1'-5"

8

3'-0"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-800
A-900

-

(514 S.F. Addition)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

8

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

12
2(P

)

T

(P)

11
9

120

E5

B

E4
(N)

D6

DOOR TYPES

S

WINDOW TYPES

32
"

1/4" = 1'-0"

R

1/4" = 1'-0"

9'
-5

"
1'

-4
"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Teal Painted
Wood Doors

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

12

Q

2' - 8"

D7

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

D8

2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

(N)

6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

POCKET2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING 

2'-4"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

(N)

6' - 8"

2' - 6"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

D10

SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

3'-2"

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SLIDING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5' - 10"

4'
-6

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

D9

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)

SWING 2' - 0"

(P)

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

10

SWING 

3'
-1

"
1'

-1
0"

2' - 6"

23
'-9

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 

PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION (SOUTH SIDE)

2' - 0"

AS NOTED

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN

King Bed

2' - 6"

A1

6' - 8"0' - 2"

1/8" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN

08-24-2023

9

2' - 0"

3' - 10" SLIDING0' - 2"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 0" SWING 

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 

6"

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

SWING

4'-6"

B
EN

C
H

2' - 0"0' - 2"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EXISTING TO REMAINPOCKET2' - 7"

SHOWER

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING

1'-3"

5' - 8"

9-
29

-2
3

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

(N)

2' - 6"0' - 2"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

4'-6"

0' - 2"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SWING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

0' - 2" 2' - 6"

PROJECT:

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

PROJECT:

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

SCALE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

REMARKSHARDWAREDOOR SIZE
THICK

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

HEIGHT

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TYPE

DATE:

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

LOCATION
ROOM NAME

08-24-2023

MARK MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING

10

(E) LIVING ROOM

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM NO

8-
16

-2
3

WOOD

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

EXISTING

7

(E) HALL NO

12
'-4

A-100

7

6

WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8

NO

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

104

1-
15

-2
4

EXISTING

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE

1-
25

-2
4

NO

9

(E) BEDROOM 1 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

2-
23

-2
4

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

107 (E) PANTRY EXISTING

PAINT GRADE108

8

NO

1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

B

(E) BATH 1

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

MATCH (E)

WOOD

MATCH (E)

109

MATCH (E)

NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING
WOOD

110

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

EXISTING

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

(E) BEDROOM 2

111 NO(E) CLOSET 3 EXISTING

OPEN

OPEN

WOOD

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

EXISTING NO112

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

PAINT GRADE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

(E) LAUNDRY

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

YES

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

3

WINDOW SCHEDULE

PROJECT OWNER

WOOD

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

LOCATION

PAINT GRADE

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

3-
8-

24

WINDOW

EXISTING NO

SIZE

114

2

NO

PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY

14'-6"

EXISTING NO

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
- -

-
E

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING

OPEN

NO116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

1-
15

-2
4

FRAME

(E) STUDY

:

YES117
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

TYPE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING

MATERIAL

NO

FINISH

WOOD

8'
-3

"

WIDTH

(N) CLOSET EXISTING NO119

JAMB/SILL/HEAD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

MATERIAL

PAINT GRADE

FINISH

120 NOB(N) BEDROOM

A2

WOOD
121 NOA(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

122 NOC

PAINT GRADE

3

WOOD
NOD(N) BATH

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE

2

WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YES

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

E

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1-
25

-2
4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISH

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SCHEDULE

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

11

9

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

8'
-3

"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BATH

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B1

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B2

WHITE
PAINT

B3

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BEDROOM

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

OPEN

WHITE
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

B

E

-

TEAL
PAINT

-

2-
23

-2
4

B

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

TEAL
PAINT

B

TEAL
PAINT

14'-6"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

C1

TEAL
PAINT

17
'-0

"

3' - 6"

A-520

2

TEAL
PAINT

D

D

2' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(E) MUDROOM

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

J

C

J

S

TEAL
PAINT

J

S

D1

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

D

1/4" = 1'-0"

TEAL
PAINT

2

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-
-

1' - 5"

TEAL
PAINT

H

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

3' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

HEIGHT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

WIDTH

EXISTING TO REMAIN

THICK

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

YES

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TV

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

3

EXISTING TO REMAIN

2

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WINDOW SCHEDULE

TO MATCH EXISTING

OPEN

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

F

TO MATCH EXISTING

BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

WOOD

-
-

TO MATCH EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

1/2" = 1'-0"

TO MATCH EXISTING

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PAINT GRADE

DATE:
SCALE:

TO MATCH EXISTING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

EXISTING

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

EXISTING

AS NOTED

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

10

N
O

.

EXISTING

EXISTING

1

2' - 6"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 0"

(N)
BEDROOM

EXISTING

F

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

H

EXISTING

3'-8"5'-6"

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

9'
-5

"

EXISTING

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

NO

32
"

32
"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

HER CLOSET

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) BATH

EXISTING

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

105

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D
R

ES
SE

R

KING BED

2

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

1/2" = 1'-0"

D

1/2" = 1'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

EXISTING

1

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

-
-
E

EXISTING

OPEN

EXISTING

8'
-3

"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

-
G

EXISTING

BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

EXISTING

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) STUDY

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DOOR SCHEDULE

A

104

B

B

103

B

B

102

OPEN

MARK

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

A

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

B

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

B

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C

B

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

D

B

3

B

2

1

ROOM NAME

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

2' - 0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

MATERIAL

1' - 5"

0' - 2"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

0' - 1 3/4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"

0' - 1 3/4"

PAINT

GLAZING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

LOCATION

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR TYPE

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SIZE

OPEN

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

HARDWARE

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

REMARKS

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 6"

2' - 0" PAINT

4' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0"

5

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3

4' - 0"2' - 0"

1

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIAL

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

SCALE:

HEIGHTFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME

PROJECT:

6'-8"

6'-0"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

LOCATION

NO: TYPE
A1

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
479 S.F. Addition and become a 2081 S.F.
residence.

Addional Living Area = 479 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2081 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2081 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 20.81 %

20.81% < 35% So Okay

232 S.F. REMODEL

(E) LIVING ROOM

9-
29

-2
3

C2

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C4

8-
24

-2
3

C6

C7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

C8

C9

8-
16

-2
3

(E) DINING ROOM

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

(E) DINING ROOM

4-
24

-2
3

(E) KITCHEN

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

D1

D2

7

D3

D4

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

D6

5

(E) BEDROOM 2

4

(E) BEDROOM 2

8

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E2

1-
15

-2
4

(E) KITCHEN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D14

D13

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

9

D12

D11

9

D9

1-
25

-2
4

D8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

1-
15

-2
4

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

8

(N) BEDROOM

4

F1

AS NOTED

5

(E) KITCHEN

6

I1 (E) BATH

7

I2 (E) BATH 1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

I3

1

4-
24

-2
3

G1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

J1

8-
16

-2
3

J3

J4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) STUDY

2

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N) BEDROOM

9-
29

-2
3

E4 (N) BATH

(N) BATH

3

SIZEWINDOW

2

11

2 2 2

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

- -

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

7

10

SCALE:
DATE:

3

N
O

.

X

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

5'-1"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A-011

A-001

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2-
23

-2
4

9

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8'
-3

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

7'-6"

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL)

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-
-

-
-

8

9-
29

-2
3

-
-
-

-
O

X1

N

(N)
MASTER

BEDROOM
SUITE

(E)
LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

BASEMENT

(E)

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

26
'-1

1"

50'-1"

8'
 - 

3"

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"

-

Pocket

Existing
to Remain

Existing
to Remain

Dresser

(N) STUDY

22'-8"

2'
 - 

4"

18
" M

in
'm

 to
B

ot
t. 

of
 Js

t.

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

Remove Existing Roof

-

Walls as Required for
New Construction

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

34'-8" (N) Roof Structure

(E)
(E)

LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB
BASEMENT

(E)
DINING

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1" 12'-0"

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

62'-1"

12

L

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

K

3'-8"

-

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATEDSIDE PLANTER WITH

VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA TABULATIONS

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

-

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME PATIO
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
26'-7" 6'-2"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

11

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING REAR PORCH

EXISTING GARAGE

STUDY (EAST WALL)

EXISTING TOTALS

PARCEL AREA LOT
COVERAGE

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

55 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

--

.55%

3.8%

--

--

--

--

10

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LOT 10,000 S.F. -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

.211

3.8%

1%

5.1%

16% .16

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

-

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED TOTALS

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

-

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-
J

12'-0"
50'-1"

62'-1"

8'
-3

"

11'-1"

9-
29

-2
3

-
-

8" A
SH

I

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (WEST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

32
"

6'
-1

"

EX
IS

T'
G

7

5'-1"

O
P

9'
-0

"

4'
-4

"

1-
15

-2
4

8

N
M

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3

2

5'
-0

"

2

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

CRAWL SPACE
(E)

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT
MECH. SUB

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

HALL

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

LIVING ROOM

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

(E)

PO
R

C
H

STUDY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

2  STORY

(N) Roof Structure

844 GARFIELD

34'-8"

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction

Structure and Existing
Remove Existing Roof

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

18
" M

in
'm

 to

2'
 - 

4"

22'-8"

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

to Remain
Existing

Pocket

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

1-
25

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC
(E)

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E)

HALL
(E)(E)

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE

SUITE

EXISTING

BEDROOM
MASTER

9

1-
25

-2
4

9

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30' H

15' H

12' H

15 S.F.

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

EXISTING STEPS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

REMODEL
AREA OF

(E) ENTRY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

N
O

.

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

1  STORY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"

45' H 12' H

15' H

16' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH
31 S.F.

EXISTING

(378 S.F.)

30
'-2

"
6'

-1
"

N
O

.

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

844 GARFIELD
AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
)

4'
-0

"
6'

-1
"

9'
-0

"

1/8" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
ALL NEW WINDOWS AND EXTERIOR DOORS WILL BE CUSTOM MADE
AND MATCH THE DETAILS AND PROFILES OF THE EXISTING HOUSE
WINDOWS AND DOORS. 

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

AS NOTED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

N
O

.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

232 S.F.

12
'-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH

PORCH
(E) ENTRYENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

PORCH

15 S.F.

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 3
-1

5-
24

Light Grey Fill Window
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

14'-2"9'-6"

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

B

D
C

F

G

PALM TREE 6"ARECACEAE

PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

ARECACEAEF NO NO

NO NO YES

15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

MARK COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO NO

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO NO

16'PALM TREE 6"

16'PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

G

F NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

BOTANIC NAME COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO YES

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N
(E

) F
R

O
N

T 
LA

W
N

(E) BACK LAWN

19
'-2

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

2'-8"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

9'
-0

"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

9'
-1

1"
22

'-0
0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

2'-4"

6'-8"

6'-8"

A C D

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-8" 2'-8"2'-6"

2'-0"

4'-0"

A CB

2'-0"2'-0"

4'-6"

3'-6"

2'-0"

3'-0"

D

DOOR TYPES

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

2' - 8" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

SWING 2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

POCKET DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SLIDING5' - 10"

6' - 8" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 2"

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN3' - 10"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 7"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING5' - 8"0' - 2"

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

6' - 8"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING2' - 6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING

REMARKS

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

HARDWARE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

THICK WIDTH

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

HEIGHT TYPE

PROJECT:

LOCATION

SCALE:

ROOM NAME

DATE:

MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING101

12'-0"

(E) LIVING ROOM NO

62'-1"

WOOD

14
'-2

"

50'-1"

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical

NOPAINT GRADE

New Stucco to Match

WOOD
EXISTING

to Match Existing

(E) HALL

New Asphalt Shingles

NO

12'-0"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO

8'
 - 

3"

(E) BEDROOM 1104

19
'-3

"

EXISTING

26
'-4

"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) BEDROOM 1

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8'
 - 

3"

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

21'-2"

WOOD

26
'-1

1"

107

PROJECT:

(E) PANTRY EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

NO

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

EXISTING

PROJECT:

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

SCALE:

109

DATE:

NOEXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E) CLOSET 2

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

WOOD
NOEXISTING PAINT GRADE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

110

8'
 - 

3"

NO

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

EXISTING(E) BEDROOM 2

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE111

8'
 - 

3"

(E) CLOSET 3

36'-3"

EXISTING

13'-10"

(E) LAUNDRY EXISTING

26
'-1

1"

NO112

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

3"

(E) LAUNDRY

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

YES113
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

(E) CLOSET 4 EXISTING

8'
 - 

3"

NO

14
'-2

"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY EXISTING

36'-3"13'-10"

115
WOOD

26
'-1

1"

PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING YES117 PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING NO118
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO119
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOB(N) BEDROOM

PAINT GRADE

12

WOOD
121 A(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE122 NOC

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

123 NOD(N) BATH

PAINT GRADE124 NOA

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

126 YESE

FINISH

DOOR SCHEDULE

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

11

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

10

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

A

A

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

2' - 0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIALHEIGHTWIDTHFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME REMARKSLOCATION

: ROOM NAME TYPE

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

C3

C4

C5

C7

C8

C9

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

D1

D2

D4

D5

D6

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

E1

E2 (E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D13

D12

D11

D9

D8

D7

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

H1

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) BATH

I2 (E) BATH 1

I3

(E) LAUNDRYG1

J1

J2

J3

J4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

E4

E5 (N) BATH

SIZEWINDOW

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
W

IN
D

O
W

 A
N

D
 D

O
O

R
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
S

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

A-010

A-011

A-001

(E)
KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)
BATH

7

CLOS.

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
CLOS.

(E
)

C
LO

S.
(E

)

(E)
CLOS.

(E)

(E)
LIVING ROOM

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

B
U

IL
T

(E)
BATH

(E)

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

8

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

M
.C

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

X
6

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

XR EXISTING ROOF PLAN

14'-2"9'-6"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

12'-0"

62'-1"

14
'-2

"

25
'-1

0"

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

New Asphalt Shingles

12'-0"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

19
'-3

"

50'-1"

26
'-4

"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

21'-2"

26
'-1

1"

PROJECT:

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

28'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12'-0"

16'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3" 14
'-2

"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-6

"
11

'-6
"

14
'-2

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

SHOWER

B
EN

C
H

4'-6"6"

N
O

.

101

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

4'
-6

"

4'-6"

B3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET

6'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

BEDROOM

102

Her CLOS.

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

King Bed

SH
EL

V
ES

1/2" = 1'-0"

12

MIRROR

New Typical Oatmeal Colored
Stucco to Match Existing

11

A2

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

23
'-9

"

1'
-1

0"
3'

-1
"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)X2
1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023

X1

AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

4'
-6

"
12

'-0
"

A1

3'-2"

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

2'-4"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

11

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

08-24-2023

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

AS NOTED

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

B

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

BATH

(N
)  

C
LO

S.

HALL
(E)

(E)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

1/2" = 1'-0"

IN
B

U
IL

T

DINING ROOM
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

C
LO

S.

His CLOS.
(N)

BEDROOM

BEDROOM
(E)

ROOM
MUD

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

KITCHEN

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco
(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

11

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

9-
29

-2
3

25
'-1

0"

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

4'-11"

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

8'
 - 

3"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

23'-10" 1'-3"

28'-0"

12
8

6'-1"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T(E) Stucco

New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

8

12

16

12

4

16

1212

12

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

2

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

12

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

8
12

3

(E) Asphalt Shingles

8

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

12
4

12
8

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

12

3

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

2

1-
25

-2
4

A1

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)
101

C1

117

OPEN

(E)

X1
1/4" = 1'-0"

C4

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

C5
(E)

C6 C7
(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)(E)

E1

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

1-
25

-2
4

9

(E)

C1 C4 C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
(E) G1E2

(E)

F1
(E)

E1 (N)

D7 D8
(N) (N)

D10
(N)

D9

126

(E)
113

J4
(E)(E)

J2

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

J1

16

12

16

12

113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N) (N)

(E)

A3
(E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

C8

(E)(E)

D6
(E) I2

(E) (E)

(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

C9 C8
E4

(N)(N)I4
(N)

A-300

A-310

A-320

A-400

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

12'-5"9'-5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE 8:12

SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 3

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

BEDROOM 1
(E)

LIVING ROOM
(E)

25
'-1

0"

CLOS. 5

6'-1"

CLOS. 2

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

(E)

4'-11"

30'-2"

(E)

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

(E)

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

(E)

A-540

(E
)

DATE:

(E
)

(E
)

PROJECT:

102

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

104 105

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

10
6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E)
109

11
1

113 114 115

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

11
7

A-530

(E
)

(E
)

10
1

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)(N)

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

(P)

125

20
'-2

"

(P)

(P
)

121

10
1(E

)

(E
)

2

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
1

109
(E)

(E)

10
6

105103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

1

(E)(E)

D11
(N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

D7

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(N)

E3
(N)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

D5

(E)

(E)

(E)

F1
(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

(E)

C9
(E)

C6

(E)

(E)

(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3
(E)

(E)

J1

I2

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

H1

I1
(E)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E)

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
36

" x
 3

6"
D

B
L.

 H
U

N
G

(E)

(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

C7

C6
(E)

C5
(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)(E)

C1
(E)

(E)

B1
(E) (E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

N
O

.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

23'-10"

14'-0"

28'-0"

2

6'-6"

12
8

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

DN 9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12

12

16

4

16

12
16

12

16

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

12

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

12

16

4
12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.

12

12

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

16

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

DINING
HOOK

REFR.

32
"

1'
-4

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

9'
-5

"

A
6

Light Grey
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

16

(460 s.f. addition)

16

12

8'
-3

"

Shingle to Match Existing

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)

(E)
KITCHEN

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(N)
His CLOS.

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

117
(E)

C4
(E)

12
'-0

"

C5 (E)

C6

D
re

ss
er

C7
(E)

MIRROR

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

-

(E)

G

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)
Her CLOS.

101

BEDROOM

(E)

12'-0"

BEDROOM (EAST WALL)

C1

STUDY
(N)

C4

14
'-4

"

C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
G1

(E)

-

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E1

E

-

16'-0"

28'-0"

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

(N)

D7 D8
(N)

D10
(N)

D9

(P)

(E)
113

J3
(E)(E)

New Grey Asphalt

J2
(E) (E)

16

12

16

(E)
113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N)

D14
(N)

(E) (E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D4
(E) I2

(E)

I1
(E)

(E)

D2
(E)(E)

D1
(E)

(E) (E)

C8
E4

(N)

E5
(N)

NEW 110 S.F. PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

S

I4
(N)

8

8
2

1

8

J

3

5
8

8
4

B

A-300

A-310

A-400

10

B
EN

C
H

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(N)
BATH

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D B
A

2

32
"

76 7

2

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

1'
-1

0"

4'
-1

1"

12

8

10

9

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

A-800

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7

(E)

(N)

KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)

3

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

Her CLOS.

3'-0"

Q

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

3

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

M
.C

.

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

R

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

DATE:

PROJECT:

S

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

T

2

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

(514 S.F. Addition)

AS NOTED

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

LO
O

R
 A

N
D

R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(P)

11
9

E5

E4

(N)

(N)

D6

9'
-5

"

3'-8"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

2'-4"

3'-2"

4'
-6

"
1'

-1
0"

23
'-9

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2"

King Bed

32
"

B

6"

104

4'-6"

105

10
6

SHOWER

1'-3"

(N)

1-
25

-2
4

D
R

ES
SE

R

B1

4'-6"

C1

A-100

MATCH (E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

3A

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

9

87
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11 12

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-540
A-800
A-810

PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT OWNER

3
A

-400

2
A-400

SH
EL

V
ES

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PATIO
CONCRETE

EXIST'G

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
514 S.F. Addition and become a 2116 S.F.

Addional Living Area = 514 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2116 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2116 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 21.16 %

21.16 % < 35% So Okay

NEW LOT COVERAGE:      2494 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 24.94 %

MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4000 S.F. = 40.00 %

24.59% < 40.00% So Okay

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

11

2-
23

-2
4

EXISTING TOTAL S.F.:
Addition to Existing Residence
TOTAL S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE
EXISTING 1 STORY HOUSE
TOTAL LOT COVERAGE

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

F.A.R. (Floor Area Ratio)

EXISTING LOT COVERAGE: 1980 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 19.80%
MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4,000 S.F. = 40.0%

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

3'-8"

2'
-8

"

N
O

.

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

A-000

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

A-800

A-800

A-800

1 2

1 2

2

1

1

1

2

1

2

2

3

14'-6" 6'-6"

12'-5" 5'-9"9'-5"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2-
23

-2
4

9

J

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

JJ

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

32
" (P
)

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2

EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

31 S.F. (E) NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

1/4" = 1'-0"

(E) PORCH

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

3

11'-5 3
4"

12
2(P

)

32
"

N
O

.

2-
23

-2
4

2

2

9

1

2

1-
25

-2
4

1

2

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2

21

21

A-800

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A-800

A-800

A-800

8

2

6
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

32
"

32
"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

2
A-400

1
A-400

1-
15

-2
4

PROJECT OWNER
OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

1110

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

7

1'
-4

"

6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9'
-5

"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

5'-6" 3'-8"

8'
-3

"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

G
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

A-100

12
'-4

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

BEDROOM

2-
23

-2
4

9

1'-3"

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SHOWER

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8

B
EN

C
H

to Match Existing

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6

6"

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

King Bed

23
'-9

"

3'
-1

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

4'
-6

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'
-4

"

3'-8"

9'
-5

"

(N)

(N)

E4

120

11
9

(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(P)
123

BATH 2

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6

N
O

.

(514 S.F. Addition)

2-
23

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

86

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

29
'-1

0

14
'-2

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

PROJECT:

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

6

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

DN

REFER.

7

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

M
.C

.

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8-
24

-2
3

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

9-
29

-2
3

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

10

9-
29

-2
3

3

12

2

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

PATIO
CONCRETE

(E)

HALL

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

(E)

IN
B

U
IL

T

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

-

(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

LAUNDRY
(E)

-

KITCHEN
(E)

-
--

R
EV

IS
IO

N

BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

2-
23

-2
4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

1-
25

-2
4

B

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

6 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

87

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

6 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

25
-2

4
9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

76 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

11

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

1

9

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

54

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

3

AREA TABULATIONS

1  STORY

2

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
6'-2"

7

10

1

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

EXISTING TOTALS

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

AREA LOT
COVERAGE

F.A.R.
EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

16%

.55%

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

--

.16

--

--

--

.16

EXISTING LOT -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

3.8%

1%

.55%

16'-0"

5.1%

16%

9'
-6

"

.051

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PROPOSED PERGOLA

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

1- 2019 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2019 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2019 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2019 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2019 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2019 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2019 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

LIST OF DRAWINGS

D

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

(N)
BEDROOM

Her CLOS.
(N)

S

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

to Match Existing

8

S

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

PROJECT INFORMATION

MIRROR

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

12
'-0

"

(E)

(E)

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(N)

(E)

(E)

KITCHEN

12'-0"

(E)

62'-1"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

J

85'-9"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1211

16' H

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

30
'-2

"

6'
-1

"

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1/4" = 1'-0"
STUDY ELEC. PLAN & RCP

30
'-2

"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

9'
-0

"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

1-
15

-2
4

7

4'
-4

"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

REFR.

32
"

5'-6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

1/2" = 1'-0"

MIRROR

(N)

SH
EL

V
ES

STUDY

2

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

T
S

R
Q

(N)

1-
15

-2
4

C

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

11'-1"

I
JL

5'
-0

"

4'-6"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2" 24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

11
'-7

"

2
4'-6"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

STUDY
(N)

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSETA

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

B 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

6'
-2

B

DATE:

1/2" = 1'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

6'
-2

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

(E)

A1



(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) BACK LAWN

19'-3"

4'-0"

12
'-0

3 4"

15'-5"

37'-3"

8'
-2

3 4"

15'-7
12 "

36'-8 1
4"

37'-3"

15'-5"
14'-5

12 "

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

36'-8 1
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

20'-4 3
4"

14'-5
12 "

5'
-7

"

12
'-0

3 4"

4'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

-5'-0"

4'-0"

37'-3"

15'-7
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

19'-8 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

6'-0"

5'
-7

"

8'
-2

3 4"

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

12'-6 3
4"

36'-8 1
4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

19'-3"

18'-10
34 "

66'-3 3
4"

5'
-7

"

36'-8 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

20'-4 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-5"

36'-8 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

37'-3"

5'
-7

"

-5'-0"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

19'-3"

20'-4 3
4"

66'-3 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

20'-4 3
4"36'-8 1

4"

8'
-3

"

12'-6 3
4"

-5'-0" 6'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

16
'-4

"

34'-0 1
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

66'-3 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

8'
-3

"

16
'-4

"

14'-5
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

12
'-0

3 4"

6'-0"

(378 S.F.)

(E)

A2
(E)

B1
(E)

A3

(E)

C1

(E)

C2
(E)

C3

C4

(E)

C5

(E)

C6

C7

1-
25

-2
4

1

C8

(E)

C9

(E)

D1

(E)

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T. (E)

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
FI

X
ED F1

E2

G1

(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

D6

(E)

I1

H1

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(E)

(E)

I2

J1
(E)

(E)

I3

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J3 J4

CLOS. 1

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 4

5'-9"

BATH 2

(E)

C2 C3

(E)

C4

C5

(E)

(E)

C6

C7

(E)

C9

D2

D1
(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

(E)

H1
(E)

1-
25

-2
4

2

(E)

D3

3

I224
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

(N)

E3

(N)

I4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

OPEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D7

(N)

D8

(N)

D9

(N)

D10

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D12
(N)

D11

(E) (E) (E) (E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

102 103 104

10
6

(E)
107

109

11
1

11
2

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

10
1

(P
)

(P)

N
O

.

125

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(P)

(P
)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

12
6

D3

12'-5"

D2

(N)

9'-5"

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2-
23

-2
4

08-24-2023

A PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PO
R

C
H

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EN
TR

Y

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D14

10
1

PO
R

C
H

(E
)

EN
TR

Y

11
8

(E
)

1 1/2  STORY

(E
)

10
8

11
0

2  STORY

(E
)

115

AVENUE

114

11
2

11
1

844 GARFIELD

(E)

107

AVENUE

(E)

10
6

105

850 GARFIELD

103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)
(E) (E)(E)

(E)(E)(E)

14'-0"

CLOS. 2

(E)
LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 1

CLOS. 1

BATH 1

BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM 2

2

BEDROOM 2

6'-6"

CLOS. 2

LAUNDRY

1-
25

-2
4

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

D

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

-

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

-

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

8'
-3

"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

2

4

-BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E

-
--

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

C

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

-

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

-
-

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-400

A-320

A-310

(N)

I4 (N) (N)

E4
C8

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

D3
(E) (E)

H1
(E)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

I1
(E)

I2

KING BED

(E)

D4

D
R

ES
SE

R

(E)

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(E)

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

C8
(E)(E)

-

3

(E)

D1D3

-

(E) (E)

D2

H1
(E)

-

2

(E)

H

I1
(E)

I2

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

D4D6
(E)

D5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E)

C2
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

C3

32
"

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

A2

1'
-4

"

(E)

A1

9'
-5

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

B1

H

(E)

A-500

F
E

BEDROOM

A3
(E)

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

D14
(N)

D13D12
(N)(N)

D11

(E)

12

16

16

J1
(E)

08-24-2023

2

(E)

1

J2
(E)

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

J3 J4

113
(E)

(P)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

126

D9
(N)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

D10
(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(N)

D8D7
(N)

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

E1
(E) (E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

C5C4C1
(E)

101
(E)

E1
(E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

(E)

C5
(E)

C4

(E)

C1
(E)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

LI
N

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
&

 P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
PH

S

(E)

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

18" A
VOCADO

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM
6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12

16

12

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

Light Grey
to be Demolished

30' H

15' H

12' H

45' H

12

1612

12
4

12

15 S.F.

4

PORCH

12
4

16

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

12

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

12

ADDITION

REMODEL
AREA OF

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

12
8

19
'-0

"

15
'-6

"

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

16
'-4

"

16

12

12

16

12

-
-
-H

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

12

4

12

16

12
8

6'-1"

LOW BRICK WALL

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8
12

1  STORY

28'-0"

1'-3"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

L J

45' H

K

12' H

15' H

30' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

20
'-2

"

11'-5 3
4"

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

2

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

8'
 - 

3"

3'-3"

25
'-1

0"

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30'-2"

14
'-2

"

19'-2"

8" A
SH

25
'-1

0"

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

2

5

4

3

11'-1"

OPEN

1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-

-

C

8'
-3

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

PORCH
31 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

N
O

.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 
A

V
EN

U
E

3

3

4

12

2

12'-6"

A 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

-

-
-

-
-BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
B

A

6'
-0
"

NOTE: REAR ADDITION IS NOT VISIBLE FROM FRONT OF HOUSE

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

6'
-1

"

FRONT OF HOUSE

6'
-0
"

REAR ADDITION

N
O

.

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

850 GARFIELD

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AVENUE

844 GARFIELD

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H
EN

TR
Y

PO
R

C
H

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOMA

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

12

(E
)

4'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

6'
-1

"

9'
-0

"

11

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

10

A

F
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

AS NOTED

1/8" = 1'-0" (1602 S.F. EXISTING)

08-24-2023

9-
29

-2
3

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

F
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

-

2

3

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2

3

His CLOS.
(N)

NP
O

5'-1"

7'
-6

"

EX
IS

T'
G

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
STUDY (WEST WALL) I

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N

--

8'
-3

"

J
-

-

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

11'-7"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

STUDY (EAST WALL) -

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

-

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

K
L

SCALE:

-

DATE:

-

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

N

N
O

.

O
P-

-

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

-

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

-
-

PROJECT:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

-

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

7'-6"

8'
-3

"

5'-1"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -
-

DATE:

M

222

2

3

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2

1

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

7

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

2

3

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL) HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

Q
R T

-
-
-

-
--

-
-

-
-

8'-7"6'-6"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

8'
-3

"

2 22

3

2

TV

14'-2"9'-6"

1-
25

-2
4

SD

J

A-500

A-510

A-530

A-520

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

HIS CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
R

EV
IS

IO
N

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

1-
15

-2
4

9

N
O

.

TILE FLOORING

(E)

LIVING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

(E)

12'-6"

11

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

-

1-
15

-2
4

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

N
O

.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

3'-2"

2-
23

-2
4

1'
-1

0"

117

4'-6"

1-
15

-2
4

(N)

4'-6"

D6

H

11

9-
29

-2
3

7

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3
A

-400

1-
25

-2
4

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

MATCH (E)

A-800

1-
15

-2
4

1

1

3

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

31 S.F. (E)

(E) PORCH

12
2

11

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

10

10
'-3

"

1

2

A-800

A-800

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED

LOT COVERAGE:

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

1
A-400

PROJECT TEAM

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

12
'-4

KING BED

B
EN

C
H

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

3'
-1

"

1-
15

-2
4

1'
-4

"

120

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A

8

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

(E)

IN

LIVING ROOM

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

1

11

12
'-6

"

65

C

SHOWER

A-320

A

D

TILE FLOORING

C9
D3

H1

D6

C8

12

(E)

I2

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

(E)

(E)

11

(N)

12

J1J4

126

(N)

-

9'
-6

"

(E)
(E)

A3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N)

(E)

E1 G1

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

(E)

C1

(E)

(E)

101

(E)

12

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

9 T @ 5.5"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

16

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

8

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

8

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

12

12

12

8

(E) Stucco

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3T
DN

8:12
SLOPE

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1'-3"

4'-91
2"

A2 A3

C2

(E)

C8

D1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E2

6'-1"

(E)

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

C5

C7

D2

E2 D4

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

I4

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

(E)
104

107

11
2

(P)

H1

3

D14

11
8

116

11
2

107

103

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E)

(E)

124

BEDROOM 1

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

BEDROOM 2

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

(E)

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-200

E5

(E)

D1
I1

D4D5

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

(E)

(E)

D14
(N)

(E)

(E)

J3

(P)

(E)

I2

(E)

101
(E)

G1(E)
(E)(E)

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

1/4" = 1'-0"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

12

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

to Match Existing

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

Light Grey
to be Demolished

12

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical

8

5'-9"

20
'-2

"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

30'-2"

6'-1"

10

1/4" = 1'-0"

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(E
)

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

BATH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

DATE:
SCALE:

10

N
O

.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

A1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

(N)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

A1

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

D1

103

(N)

(N)

14
'-4

"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

1'-3"

23
'-8

"

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

to Match Existing

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

8:12
SLOPE

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:12
SLOPE

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

AS NOTED

50'-1"

SCALE:

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1-
15

-2
4

24" x 42"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

HALL

IN

CLOS.

PA
N

TR
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

STUDY

TILE FLOORING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

(N) BATH

I4

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BATH 2

I1

85'-10"

(N) BEDROOM

D10

D14

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

D3

(E) DINING ROOM

C6

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

A1

F1

JAMB/SILL/HEAD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

B

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

NO

(N) HER CLOSET

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH
WOOD

NO

120

PAINT GRADE(N) CLOSET

WOOD
(E) STUDY

NO

NO

12'-0"

WOOD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING
WOOD

WOOD
NO

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

WOOD

12'-0"

PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 1

114

NOPAINT GRADE

9'-0"

105

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

50'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

PAINT GRADE103

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

25
'-1

0"

108

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

MARK TYPE

DOOR SIZE

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

EXISTING TO REMAIN

PAINT GRADE

B2

6' - 8"2' - 0"

SWING 

SLIDING

SWING 

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

6' - 8"

0' - 2"

2' - 0"

6' - 8"2' - 8"

2' - 8"

0' - 2"

6' - 8" SWING 

WINDOW TYPES

1'-5"

4'-0"
6'-8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

CONCRETE

6'
-0

"

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

3'
-8

"

(E) BACK LAWN

NO

NO

NO

TO BE REMOVED

B

CALIPER DIAMETER

45'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

YES

NOARECACEAE

ARECACEAE

YES

NO

YES

TO BE RELOCATED

MARK

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

TREE SCHEDULE

30'

12"

YES

G

16'

16'

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

23'-9"

BOTANIC NAME

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

HER CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

1'
-0

"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

4'
-4

"

ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

EN
TR

Y

2-
23

-2
4

2 - CAR GARAGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

8" A
SH

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

30' H

30
'-2

"

2-
23

-2
4

PORCH

ADDITION

45' H

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

18" A
VOCADO

2-
23

-2
4

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIVING ROOM

MECH. SUB

(E)

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

Door

(N) Addition

12
" M

in
'm

 to

Walls as Required for

AVENUE

(E)

(N)

(E)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

ATTIC

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(378 S.F.)

3

EN
TR

Y

30
'-2

"

7'
-6

"

30
'-2

"

16' H

-

85'-9"

PROJECT INFORMATION

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

LIST OF DRAWINGS

PROPOSED PERGOLA

.051

His CLOS.

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

1,602 S.F.

--

.16

.1616%

11'-7"

F.A.R.

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

-

.55%

1  STORY

A-000

2'
-8

"

8'
 - 

9"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

26
'-1

1"

-

HALL STUDY

Structure and Existing

12
" M

in
'm

 to

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

Door

62'-1"

12'-0"

DINING

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

HALL

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

P

85'-10"

(N) Addition

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

A-010

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

08-24-2023

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)
-
M

11

E5

I4

8-
24

-2
3

J2

(E) LAUNDRY

(E) BATH 2

(E) KITCHENH1

(N) BEDROOM

08-24-2023

2

POCKET

1-
25

-2
4

(E) KITCHENE1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

6

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C5

C3

D10

A3

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

ROOM NAME

REMARKS

WIDTH JAMB/SILL/HEAD

DATE:

PAINT

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

(E) LIVING ROOM

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

4' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

0' - 1 3/4"

1' - 5"

TYPE

B

A-510

C

SCALE:
08-24-2023

3' - 0"

A

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

101

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

106

EXISTING

HIS CLOSET

EXISTING

1'
-4

"

G

E

-

2

2' - 8"

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PROJECT:

TO MATCH EXISTING

1 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

NO

NO

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TYPE

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -

3

TEAL
PAINT

J

TEAL
PAINT

S

D

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

4' - 5"

3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) STUDY126

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) HER CLOSET124

123

(N) BATH

PAINT

PAINT GRADE

A1

WOOD

HEIGHT

PAINT GRADE118

ROOM NAME

EXISTING

REMARKS

115

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

WOOD

17
'-0

"

(E) CLOSET 4

113

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-800
A-810

EXISTING
WOOD

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

(E) LAUNDRY

PAINT GRADE

NO

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE

A

WOOD

NO
WOOD

105
WOOD

(E) BEDROOM 1

PAINT GRADE

D7

103

PAINT GRADE

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

NO101

AS NOTED

TYPE WIDTH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

N
O

.

0' - 2"

PAINT GRADE EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

0' - 2"

6' - 8"

SCALE:

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

SWING 

SWING 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

6' - 8"

126

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

2' - 2"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

11

2' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

0' - 2" SWING 

(N)

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

(N)

A

(N)

D

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

-

9-
29

-2
3

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

7

3'-8"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

N
O

.

1-
15

-2
4

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

-

9 11

-

9

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1-
25

-2
4

7 11

(E)

7 10

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

1-
15

-2
4

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

1-
25

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

N
O

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

2'-6"2'-8"

C4

M
.C

.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

8

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

6'-8"

4

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

12

(E)

KITCHEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Stucco to Match

2'-4"

to Match Existing

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Asphalt Shingles

X

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

6'-8"

Existing

22'-8"

12
" M

in
'm

 to

(N) Roof Structure

LIVING ROOM (E)

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

AREA TABULATIONS

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-1"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

F.A.R.

10,000 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

3.8%

10,000 S.F.

NO

1,602 S.F.

3.8%

16%

19
'-2

"

LIST OF DRAWINGS

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

VICINITY MAP:

C

62'-1"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8" A
SH

30'AVOCADO TREE

YES

6'
-1

"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PALM TREE

PALM TREE

NO

YES

NO

5'
-0

"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

SCALE:

(378 S.F.)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

QUERCUS

EN
TR

Y

844 GARFIELD

45'

LEMON TREE

YES

NO

QUERCUS

6"

6"

B

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING STEPS

AREA OF

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

LOW BRICK WALL

45' H

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

TV

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

N
O

.

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

30
'-2

"

2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

PORCHPORCH

10

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SCALE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

9'
-6

"

PROJECT:

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

Her CLOS.

12
'-6

"

HALL

8

(E
)

(N)

TILE FLOORING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

08-24-2023

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

IN

32
"

2

A

BATH

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E
(E

) R
O

D
 IR

O
N

FE
N

C
E

16'

16'

CITRUS LIMON

YES

12"

7

TREE SCHEDULE

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

C

TO BE RELOCATED
YES

NO

YES

ARECACEAE

OAK TREE

NO

NO

AVOCADO TREE

PERSEA AMERICANA

8"

E

FRAXINUS NO

NO

NO

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

ORANGE TREE

PATIO

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

E

B
EN

C
H

6'-8"

2'-0" 4'-6"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

3T

6'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

2' - 4" 6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"

SWING 

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

DN

2' - 6"

SWING 

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

0' - 2"

SWING 

2' - 6" 6' - 8"

2' - 7"

SLIDING

0' - 2"

SWING

2' - 6"

6' - 8"

WIDTH

LOCATION
GLAZING

102
WOOD

NO

(E) BEDROOM 1

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

WOOD
(E) BATH 1

WOODWOOD
(E) BEDROOM 2

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

113

PAINT GRADE

115

WOOD

117

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

WOOD
(N) BEDROOM

NO

(N) BATH

NO

WOOD
NO

WOOD

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

B

B

2' - 0"

3' - 4"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

16' H

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 6"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

NO

3' - 6"

B1

(E) LIVING ROOM

C4

(E) DINING ROOM

D1

D5

E1

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D13

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

TYPE

(E) BATH 1

G1

J4

E5

WINDOW

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

A

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

(E)

F1

(E)

(E)

PORCH

C7

C8

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

E2

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

A3

I2

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

(E)

C5

C6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

F1

H1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

AS NOTED

D4

D3

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E3

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

N
O

.

D7

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D11

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

102

10
6

109

(E
)

121

125

(N)

OPEN

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

D14

10
1

(E)

11
0

114

109

102
(E)

(E)

(E)

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 3

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

12'-0"

62'-1"

12'-0" 50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

3"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/4" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

13'-10"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

N
O

.

SCALE:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

A-510

-

1-
15

-2
4

-HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)
S

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SCALE:

SCALE:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AS NOTED

08-24-2023

3' - 0"

2

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)

08-24-2023

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL) -

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

--
-SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

11'-1"

N
O

.

32
"

M

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
-

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

4'
-4

"

-

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) ENTRY

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AVENUE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

STREET

08-24-2023

30
'-2

"

-

D

-

2

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROJECT:

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

7

6'-1"

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

4'-11"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E
) S

TE
PS

I

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

16' H

23'-10"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

16

12

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

15
'-6

"

16

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

8

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

EXISTING STEPS

12

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

16

16

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

101

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

117

(E)

C6

(E)

C6

(E) (E)

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

12

AS NOTED

113

(N)

8

G

(E)

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

32
"

(E)I3 (E)

7
5

4

D5

C9

D6 D2

(E)

D1

A-300

E5

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

AS NOTED

(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

-

3

G

-

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

16:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)

(E)

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 5

(E
)

104

113

109

116

11
7

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D13

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

AS NOTED

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

(P)

124

121

(E)

113

105

(N)

(E)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

2

(N)

3

9

(E)

I1

E1

F1

(E)

(E)

(E
)

BATH 1

J2
(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

11
'-7

"

E1

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

Her CLOS.

8

1

B

9 T @ 5.5"

DINING
HOOK

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

10

8

8" A
SH

TILE FLOORING

50'-1"

His CLOS.

HALL

B
U

IL
T

D

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

9-
29

-2
3

SH
EL

V
ES

14
'-4

"

1/2" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED TOTALS

28'-0"

.16

.211

--

1,602 S.F.

10,000 S.F.

--

3.8%

55 S.F.EXISTING REAR PORCH

PARCEL

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

PATIO

26'-7"

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

6

N
O

.

11

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

2-
23

-2
4

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

7
9-

29
-2

3

6
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

108

MIRROR

N
O

.

11

K

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

10

1/2" = 1'-0"

N
O

.

7

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

26
'-1

1"

36'-3" 12'-0"

14
'-2

"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

26
'-1

1"

13'-10" 36'-3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

12'-0"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

10

DATE:
SCALE:

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

PROJECT:

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

8:12
SLOPE

PROJECT:

21'-2" 9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

26
'-4

"

19
'-3

"
8'

 - 
3"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

25
'-1

0"

50'-1"

14
'-2

"

12'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLANBA

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 2

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

(E)

BEDROOM 1

LIVING ROOM

2-
23

-2
4

CLOS. 5

CLOS. 2

(E) (E) (E)

(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E)
(E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

103 104 105

10
6

(E)
107

(E)

11
1

11
2

113 115 116

(E
)

Existing, Typical

10
8(E

)

New Stucco to Match

(E
)

11
7

11
8

1-
25

-2
4

(E
)

(E
)

87

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

OPEN

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

124
(P)

(P)

(P)

(P
)

2-
23

-2
4

10
1(E

)

1-
15

-2
4

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
2

11
1

(E)

107
(E)

105104103

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

9'-6" 14'-2"

(E)

(E)(E)

(N) (N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

(N)

8

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

I4
(N)

(N)

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

(E)

232 S.F.

(E)

H1

I1
(E)

D5

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

08-24-2023

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

E2

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

D2

C9
(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

1'
-0

"

1-
25

-2
4

(E)

C4
(E)

8

12
'-0

"

C3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

J1

(E)

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

I1
(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E)

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E)

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

(E)

(E)

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

D1

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E)

C9
(E)

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

C6

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

PORCH

(E)

31 S.F.

C5
(E)

C4

(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C3

ENTRY

C2

(E) ELEC.
METER

(E)

(E) GAS METER

C1
(E)

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E)

B1 A2
(E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

85'-10"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

A
6

B

A-001

A-011

A-010

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

4'-91
2"

SIZE

(N) BATH

(N) BATHE4

(N) BEDROOMI4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) BEDROOM 2

J3

J2

J1

(E) LAUNDRY

I3 (E) BATH 2

I2

(E) BATHI1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

H1

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

D7

D8

D9

D10

D11

D12

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D14

(E) LAUNDRYE3

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHENE2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

D6

D4

D3

D2

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C9

C8

C7

C6

C5

C3

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

C1 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A2

A1

J

ROOM NAME:

LOCATION REMARKSFRAME

MATERIAL FINISH WIDTH HEIGHT JAMB/SILL/HEAD MATERIAL FINISH
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION
1/4" = 1'-0"

3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

S

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

S

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

WP

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

12

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

A

A

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

D

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BATHROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

DOOR SCHEDULE

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

11

FINISH

E YES126 PAINT GRADE

(N) STUDY A125
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HER CLOSET A NO124 PAINT GRADE

(N) BATH D123
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

C NO122
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HIS CLOSET A121
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

B NO120 PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE119 NOEXISTING(N) CLOSET
WOOD

118 NO(E) BATH 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

116 NO(E) CLOSET 5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING(E) STUDY
WOOD

114 NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

112 NO(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

EXISTING(E) CLOSET 3 NO111 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO110 PAINT GRADEEXISTING NOPAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 2 EXISTING NO109
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO108 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING(E) PANTRY107
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

NOEXISTING(E) KITCHEN106 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING105 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING104 (E) BEDROOM 1 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE(E) HALL103 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE NO(E) DINING ROOM EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) LIVING ROOM101 EXISTING

MATERIALMARK ROOM NAME TYPE TYPEHEIGHTTHICK

DOOR SIZE HARDWARE REMARKS

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING3' - 0"0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING

6' - 8"0' - 2" 5' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" POCKET EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 0" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

10

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 2' - 6"

0' - 2" SLIDING3' - 10"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

5' - 10" SLIDING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" POCKET

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" SWING 

6' - 8"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 2' - 8"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

1/4" = 1'-0"

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

WINDOW TYPES

DN

DOOR TYPES

D

9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3'-0"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'-5"2'-0"

3'-6"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4'-0"

2'-0" 2'-0"

B CA

4'-0"

2'-6" 2'-8"2'-8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6'-8"

6'-8"

DCBA

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-4" 2'-8"

DOOR TYPE

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

CONCRETE

28
'-0

"

22
'-0

0"
6'

-0
"

9'
-1

1"

NEW
STEPS

514 S.F.

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

SHOWER

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

2'-8"

9-
29

-2
3

3'
-8

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

19
'-2

"

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) BACK LAWN

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

YESNO

YESNONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE RELOCATEDTO BE REMOVEDCOMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

C

D

HEIGHT

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

CALIPER DIAMETER
16'

TREE SCHEDULE

45'

18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

AVOCADO TREE

LEMON TREE

15'12"

YESNO

YESNO

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

F

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

CITRUS LIMON

6"PALM TREE 16'

6"PALM TREE 16'

NONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNONO

NONO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE REMOVED
FRAXINUS

COMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

D

E

HEIGHTCALIPER DIAMETER
8" 16'

45'

PERSEA AMERICANA 18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

LEMON TREE

ORANGE TREE 15'

YESNONO

NONOF

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

OAK TREE

6"PALM TREE

ARECACEAE 6"PALM TREE

G

F

C

E

D

B

A

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(N)

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D
C

12

B

7

1110

5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

76 6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

7

2'-4"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

1-
15

-2
4

8

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

PORCH

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

12
'-0

"

MASTER

1'
-0

"

232 S.F.

LIVING ROOM

AS NOTED

HALL

MECH. SUB

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E)
KITCHEN

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

8'
 - 

9"

His CLOS.

(E
)

to Remain

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

18
" M

in
'm

 to

(E)

(E)

Remove Existing Roof

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

12
'-0

"

D
re

ss
er

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

MIRROR

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

(E)

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)

BASEMENT

1'
-1

0"

BEDROOM

CRAWL SPACE

12'-0"

ATTIC

STUDY
(N)

4'
-1

1"

14
'-4

"

1-
25

-2
4

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

9

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

16'-0"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

28'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

12

9

2-
23

-2
4

11

9'
-0

"

6'
-1

"
4'

-4
"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

9

15 S.F.

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

1

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

(E) CONCRETE

AVENUE
844 GARFIELD

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6'
-1

"

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2-
23

-2
4

31 S.F.
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

8" A
SH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PARCEL

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

16' H

30' H

15' H

12' H

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

1  STORY

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

12'-2"

PROPOSED

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

378 S.F.

REMODEL

1,602 S.F.

ADDITION

16%

AREA OF

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

.16

ENTRY

--

PORCH

15 S.F.

45' H

--

15' H

--

30' H

16' H

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

514 S.F.

101 S.F.

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM

26.45%

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

.051

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

PROPOSED PERGOLA

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

D

E

C

F

G

16'PALM TREEARECACEAE

16'PALM TREE

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

A

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

MARK

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/8" = 1'-0"

BOTANIC NAME

N

COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO

NO

N
O

.

NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

16'6"ARECACEAE

16'

4'
-4

"

9'
-0

"

30
'-2

"

6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F NO

30
'-2

"

NO

NO NO YES

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"

16' H

PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

HEIGHT

85'-9"

E

50'-1"

D

12'-0"

B

A

MARK BOTANIC NAME

PROJECT INFORMATION

COMMON NAME

SCOPE OF WORK:

LOT COVERAGE

FRAXINUS

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

BUILDING CODES:
ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

PROPOSED TOTALS

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED ADDITION

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

.16

5.1%

.55%

1%

.211

NO

2,116 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

378 S.F.

NO

55 S.F.

YES

--

--

--

--

NO

EXISTING LOT

.16

YES

--

--

NO

--

.55%

NO

--

YES

55 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

NO

EXISTING

NO YES

NO NO YES

LOT
COVERAGE

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

AREA

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

EXISTING TOTALS

(E) BACK LAWN

EXISTING LOT

(E) BACK LAWN

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
846 GARFIELD AVENUEADDRESS:

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

6'-2"26'-7"
50'-0"

PATIO(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

1  STORY

A-000

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED 2'

-8
"

3'-8"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-0

"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

DINING

MECH. SUB
(E)

HALL
(E)

STUDY
(E)

34'-8"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction
Walls as Required for
Structure and Existing

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

2'
 - 

4"

(N) Addition

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

Door
Pocket

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

(E)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

SUITE
BEDROOM

(N)

3'
-8

"

2'-8"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

3'-0"

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

9'
-1

1"
6'

-0
"

22
'-0

0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO
CONCRETE

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

6'-8"

6'-8"

Existing, Typical

16

12

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

A B C D

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

2

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

16

(E)
LIVING ROOM

DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

2

IN

1

B
U

IL
T

IN

3

(E)
HALL

3

CONCRETE
PATIO

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

15
'-6

"

2

19
'-0

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

2

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

24" x 66"
CSMT.

2

(E)

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

101

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

8'
-3

"

C1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

REFER.

DN

6'-8"

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

(E)

2'-8"

OPEN

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6'-6"

C5

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

2'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

4'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1

8'-7"

(E)

3

A

A-800

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

C6

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

C7

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

(E) G1

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1110

9-
29

-2
3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

-

E2

C

(E)

B

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

2'-0"

9-
29

-2
3

F1

2'-0"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

-

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(E)

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

E1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

-

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7 8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

B
6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

4'-0"

4'-6"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

R
EV

IS
IO

N

-

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

11
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

-

3'-6"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2'-0"

9
1-

25
-2

4

1'-5"

8

3'-0"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-800
A-900

-

(514 S.F. Addition)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

8

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

12
2(P

)

T

(P)

11
9

120

E5

B

E4
(N)

D6

DOOR TYPES

S

WINDOW TYPES

32
"

1/4" = 1'-0"

R

1/4" = 1'-0"

9'
-5

"
1'

-4
"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Teal Painted
Wood Doors

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

12

Q

2' - 8"

D7

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

D8

2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

(N)

6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

POCKET2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING 

2'-4"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

(N)

6' - 8"

2' - 6"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

D10

SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

3'-2"

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SLIDING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5' - 10"

4'
-6

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

D9

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)

SWING 2' - 0"

(P)

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

10

SWING 

3'
-1

"
1'

-1
0"

2' - 6"

23
'-9

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 

PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION (SOUTH SIDE)

2' - 0"

AS NOTED

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN

King Bed

2' - 6"

A1

6' - 8"0' - 2"

1/8" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN

08-24-2023

9

2' - 0"

3' - 10" SLIDING0' - 2"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 0" SWING 

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 

6"

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

SWING

4'-6"

B
EN

C
H

2' - 0"0' - 2"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EXISTING TO REMAINPOCKET2' - 7"

SHOWER

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING

1'-3"

5' - 8"

9-
29

-2
3

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

(N)

2' - 6"0' - 2"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

4'-6"

0' - 2"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SWING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

0' - 2" 2' - 6"

PROJECT:

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

PROJECT:

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

SCALE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

REMARKSHARDWAREDOOR SIZE
THICK

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

HEIGHT

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TYPE

DATE:

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

LOCATION
ROOM NAME

08-24-2023

MARK MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING

10

(E) LIVING ROOM

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM NO

8-
16

-2
3

WOOD

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

EXISTING

7

(E) HALL NO

12
'-4

A-100

7

6

WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8

NO

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

104

1-
15

-2
4

EXISTING

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE

1-
25

-2
4

NO

9

(E) BEDROOM 1 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

2-
23

-2
4

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

107 (E) PANTRY EXISTING

PAINT GRADE108

8

NO

1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

B

(E) BATH 1

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

MATCH (E)

WOOD

MATCH (E)

109

MATCH (E)

NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING
WOOD

110

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

EXISTING

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

(E) BEDROOM 2

111 NO(E) CLOSET 3 EXISTING

OPEN

OPEN

WOOD

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

EXISTING NO112

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

PAINT GRADE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

(E) LAUNDRY

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

YES

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

3

WINDOW SCHEDULE

PROJECT OWNER

WOOD

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

LOCATION

PAINT GRADE

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

3-
8-

24

WINDOW

EXISTING NO

SIZE

114

2

NO

PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY

14'-6"

EXISTING NO

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
- -

-
E

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING

OPEN

NO116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

1-
15

-2
4

FRAME

(E) STUDY

:

YES117
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

TYPE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING

MATERIAL

NO

FINISH

WOOD

8'
-3

"

WIDTH

(N) CLOSET EXISTING NO119

JAMB/SILL/HEAD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

MATERIAL

PAINT GRADE

FINISH

120 NOB(N) BEDROOM

A2

WOOD
121 NOA(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

122 NOC

PAINT GRADE

3

WOOD
NOD(N) BATH

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE

2

WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YES

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

E

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1-
25

-2
4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISH

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SCHEDULE

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

11

9

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

8'
-3

"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BATH

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B1

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B2

WHITE
PAINT

B3

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BEDROOM

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

OPEN

WHITE
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

B

E

-

TEAL
PAINT

-

2-
23

-2
4

B

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

TEAL
PAINT

B

TEAL
PAINT

14'-6"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

C1

TEAL
PAINT

17
'-0

"

3' - 6"

A-520

2

TEAL
PAINT

D

D

2' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(E) MUDROOM

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

J

C

J

S

TEAL
PAINT

J

S

D1

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

D

1/4" = 1'-0"

TEAL
PAINT

2

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-
-

1' - 5"

TEAL
PAINT

H

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

3' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

HEIGHT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

WIDTH

EXISTING TO REMAIN

THICK

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

YES

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TV

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

3

EXISTING TO REMAIN

2

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WINDOW SCHEDULE

TO MATCH EXISTING

OPEN

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

F

TO MATCH EXISTING

BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

WOOD

-
-

TO MATCH EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

1/2" = 1'-0"

TO MATCH EXISTING

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PAINT GRADE

DATE:
SCALE:

TO MATCH EXISTING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

EXISTING

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

EXISTING

AS NOTED

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

10

N
O

.

EXISTING

EXISTING

1

2' - 6"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 0"

(N)
BEDROOM

EXISTING

F

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

H

EXISTING

3'-8"5'-6"

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

9'
-5

"

EXISTING

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

NO

32
"

32
"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

HER CLOSET

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) BATH

EXISTING

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

105

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D
R

ES
SE

R

KING BED

2

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

1/2" = 1'-0"

D

1/2" = 1'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

EXISTING

1

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

-
-
E

EXISTING

OPEN

EXISTING

8'
-3

"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

-
G

EXISTING

BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

EXISTING

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) STUDY

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DOOR SCHEDULE

A

104

B

B

103

B

B

102

OPEN

MARK

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

A

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

B

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

B

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C

B

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

D

B

3

B

2

1

ROOM NAME

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

2' - 0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

MATERIAL

1' - 5"

0' - 2"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

0' - 1 3/4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"

0' - 1 3/4"

PAINT

GLAZING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

LOCATION

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR TYPE

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SIZE

OPEN

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

HARDWARE

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

REMARKS

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 6"

2' - 0" PAINT

4' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0"

5

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3

4' - 0"2' - 0"

1

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIAL

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

SCALE:

HEIGHTFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME

PROJECT:

6'-8"

6'-0"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

LOCATION

NO: TYPE
A1

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
479 S.F. Addition and become a 2081 S.F.
residence.

Addional Living Area = 479 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2081 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2081 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 20.81 %

20.81% < 35% So Okay

232 S.F. REMODEL

(E) LIVING ROOM

9-
29

-2
3

C2

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C4

8-
24

-2
3

C6

C7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

C8

C9

8-
16

-2
3

(E) DINING ROOM

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

(E) DINING ROOM

4-
24

-2
3

(E) KITCHEN

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

D1

D2

7

D3

D4

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

D6

5

(E) BEDROOM 2

4

(E) BEDROOM 2

8

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E2

1-
15

-2
4

(E) KITCHEN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D14

D13

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

9

D12

D11

9

D9

1-
25

-2
4

D8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

1-
15

-2
4

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

8

(N) BEDROOM

4

F1

AS NOTED

5

(E) KITCHEN

6

I1 (E) BATH

7

I2 (E) BATH 1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

I3

1

4-
24

-2
3

G1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

J1

8-
16

-2
3

J3

J4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) STUDY

2

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N) BEDROOM

9-
29

-2
3

E4 (N) BATH

(N) BATH

3

SIZEWINDOW

2

11

2 2 2

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

- -

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

7

10

SCALE:
DATE:

3

N
O

.

X

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

5'-1"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A-011

A-001

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2-
23

-2
4

9

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8'
-3

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

7'-6"

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL)

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-
-

-
-

8

9-
29

-2
3

-
-
-

-
O

X1

N

(N)
MASTER

BEDROOM
SUITE

(E)
LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

BASEMENT

(E)

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

26
'-1

1"

50'-1"

8'
 - 

3"

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"

-

Pocket

Existing
to Remain

Existing
to Remain

Dresser

(N) STUDY

22'-8"

2'
 - 

4"

18
" M

in
'm

 to
B

ot
t. 

of
 Js

t.

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

Remove Existing Roof

-

Walls as Required for
New Construction

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

34'-8" (N) Roof Structure

(E)
(E)

LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB
BASEMENT

(E)
DINING

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1" 12'-0"

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

62'-1"

12

L

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

K

3'-8"

-

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATEDSIDE PLANTER WITH

VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA TABULATIONS

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

-

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME PATIO
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
26'-7" 6'-2"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

11

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING REAR PORCH

EXISTING GARAGE

STUDY (EAST WALL)

EXISTING TOTALS

PARCEL AREA LOT
COVERAGE

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

55 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

--

.55%

3.8%

--

--

--

--

10

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LOT 10,000 S.F. -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

.211

3.8%

1%

5.1%

16% .16

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

-

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED TOTALS

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

-

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-
J

12'-0"
50'-1"

62'-1"

8'
-3

"

11'-1"

9-
29

-2
3

-
-

8" A
SH

I

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (WEST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

32
"

6'
-1

"

EX
IS

T'
G

7

5'-1"

O
P

9'
-0

"

4'
-4

"

1-
15

-2
4

8

N
M

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3

2

5'
-0

"

2

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

CRAWL SPACE
(E)

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT
MECH. SUB

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

HALL

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

LIVING ROOM

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

(E)

PO
R

C
H

STUDY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

2  STORY

(N) Roof Structure

844 GARFIELD

34'-8"

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction

Structure and Existing
Remove Existing Roof

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

18
" M

in
'm

 to

2'
 - 

4"

22'-8"

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

to Remain
Existing

Pocket

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

1-
25

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC
(E)

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E)

HALL
(E)(E)

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE

SUITE

EXISTING

BEDROOM
MASTER

9

1-
25

-2
4

9

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30' H

15' H

12' H

15 S.F.

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

EXISTING STEPS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

REMODEL
AREA OF

(E) ENTRY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

N
O

.

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

1  STORY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"

45' H 12' H

15' H

16' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH
31 S.F.

EXISTING

(378 S.F.)

30
'-2

"
6'

-1
"

N
O

.

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

844 GARFIELD
AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
)

4'
-0

"
6'

-1
"

9'
-0

"

1/8" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
ALL NEW WINDOWS AND EXTERIOR DOORS WILL BE CUSTOM MADE
AND MATCH THE DETAILS AND PROFILES OF THE EXISTING HOUSE
WINDOWS AND DOORS. 

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

AS NOTED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

N
O

.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

232 S.F.

12
'-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH

PORCH
(E) ENTRYENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

PORCH

15 S.F.

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 3
-1

5-
24

Light Grey Fill Window
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

14'-2"9'-6"

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

B

D
C

F

G

PALM TREE 6"ARECACEAE

PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

ARECACEAEF NO NO

NO NO YES

15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

MARK COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO NO

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO NO

16'PALM TREE 6"

16'PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

G

F NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

BOTANIC NAME COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO YES

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N
(E

) F
R

O
N

T 
LA

W
N

(E) BACK LAWN

19
'-2

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

2'-8"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

9'
-0

"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

9'
-1

1"
22

'-0
0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

2'-4"

6'-8"

6'-8"

A C D

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-8" 2'-8"2'-6"

2'-0"

4'-0"

A CB

2'-0"2'-0"

4'-6"

3'-6"

2'-0"

3'-0"

D

DOOR TYPES

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

2' - 8" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

SWING 2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

POCKET DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SLIDING5' - 10"

6' - 8" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 2"

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN3' - 10"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 7"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING5' - 8"0' - 2"

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

6' - 8"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING2' - 6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING

REMARKS

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

HARDWARE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

THICK WIDTH

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

HEIGHT TYPE

PROJECT:

LOCATION

SCALE:

ROOM NAME

DATE:

MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING101

12'-0"

(E) LIVING ROOM NO

62'-1"

WOOD

14
'-2

"

50'-1"

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical

NOPAINT GRADE

New Stucco to Match

WOOD
EXISTING

to Match Existing

(E) HALL

New Asphalt Shingles

NO

12'-0"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO

8'
 - 

3"

(E) BEDROOM 1104

19
'-3

"

EXISTING

26
'-4

"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) BEDROOM 1

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8'
 - 

3"

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

21'-2"

WOOD

26
'-1

1"

107

PROJECT:

(E) PANTRY EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

NO

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

EXISTING

PROJECT:

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

SCALE:

109

DATE:

NOEXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E) CLOSET 2

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

WOOD
NOEXISTING PAINT GRADE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

110

8'
 - 

3"

NO

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

EXISTING(E) BEDROOM 2

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE111

8'
 - 

3"

(E) CLOSET 3

36'-3"

EXISTING

13'-10"

(E) LAUNDRY EXISTING

26
'-1

1"

NO112

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

3"

(E) LAUNDRY

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

YES113
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

(E) CLOSET 4 EXISTING

8'
 - 

3"

NO

14
'-2

"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY EXISTING

36'-3"13'-10"

115
WOOD

26
'-1

1"

PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING YES117 PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING NO118
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO119
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOB(N) BEDROOM

PAINT GRADE

12

WOOD
121 A(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE122 NOC

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

123 NOD(N) BATH

PAINT GRADE124 NOA

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

126 YESE

FINISH

DOOR SCHEDULE

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

11

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

10

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

A

A

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

2' - 0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIALHEIGHTWIDTHFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME REMARKSLOCATION

: ROOM NAME TYPE

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

C3

C4

C5

C7

C8

C9

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

D1

D2

D4

D5

D6

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

E1

E2 (E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D13

D12

D11

D9

D8

D7

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

H1

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) BATH

I2 (E) BATH 1

I3

(E) LAUNDRYG1

J1

J2

J3

J4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

E4

E5 (N) BATH

SIZEWINDOW

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
W

IN
D

O
W

 A
N

D
 D

O
O

R
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
S

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

A-010

A-011

A-001

(E)
KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)
BATH

7

CLOS.

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
CLOS.

(E
)

C
LO

S.
(E

)

(E)
CLOS.

(E)

(E)
LIVING ROOM

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

B
U

IL
T

(E)
BATH

(E)

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

8

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

M
.C

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

X
6

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

XR EXISTING ROOF PLAN

14'-2"9'-6"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

12'-0"

62'-1"

14
'-2

"

25
'-1

0"

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

New Asphalt Shingles

12'-0"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

19
'-3

"

50'-1"

26
'-4

"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

21'-2"

26
'-1

1"

PROJECT:

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

28'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12'-0"

16'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3" 14
'-2

"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-6

"
11

'-6
"

14
'-2

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

SHOWER

B
EN

C
H

4'-6"6"

N
O

.

101

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

4'
-6

"

4'-6"

B3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET

6'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

BEDROOM

102

Her CLOS.

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

King Bed

SH
EL

V
ES

1/2" = 1'-0"

12

MIRROR

New Typical Oatmeal Colored
Stucco to Match Existing

11

A2

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

23
'-9

"

1'
-1

0"
3'

-1
"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)X2
1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023

X1

AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

4'
-6

"
12

'-0
"

A1

3'-2"

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

2'-4"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

11

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

08-24-2023

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

AS NOTED

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

B

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

BATH

(N
)  

C
LO

S.

HALL
(E)

(E)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

1/2" = 1'-0"

IN
B

U
IL

T

DINING ROOM
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

C
LO

S.

His CLOS.
(N)

BEDROOM

BEDROOM
(E)

ROOM
MUD

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

KITCHEN

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco
(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

11

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

9-
29

-2
3

25
'-1

0"

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

4'-11"

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

8'
 - 

3"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

23'-10" 1'-3"

28'-0"

12
8

6'-1"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T(E) Stucco

New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

8

12

16

12

4

16

1212

12

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

2

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

12

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

8
12

3

(E) Asphalt Shingles

8

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

12
4

12
8

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

12

3

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

2

1-
25

-2
4

A1

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)
101

C1

117

OPEN

(E)

X1
1/4" = 1'-0"

C4

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

C5
(E)

C6 C7
(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)(E)

E1

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

1-
25

-2
4

9

(E)

C1 C4 C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
(E) G1E2

(E)

F1
(E)

E1 (N)

D7 D8
(N) (N)

D10
(N)

D9

126

(E)
113

J4
(E)(E)

J2

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

J1

16

12

16

12

113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N) (N)

(E)

A3
(E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

C8

(E)(E)

D6
(E) I2

(E) (E)

(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

C9 C8
E4

(N)(N)I4
(N)

A-300

A-310

A-320

A-400

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

12'-5"9'-5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE 8:12

SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 3

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

BEDROOM 1
(E)

LIVING ROOM
(E)

25
'-1

0"

CLOS. 5

6'-1"

CLOS. 2

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

(E)

4'-11"

30'-2"

(E)

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

(E)

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

(E)

A-540

(E
)

DATE:

(E
)

(E
)

PROJECT:

102

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

104 105

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

10
6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E)
109

11
1

113 114 115

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

11
7

A-530

(E
)

(E
)

10
1

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)(N)

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

(P)

125

20
'-2

"

(P)

(P
)

121

10
1(E

)

(E
)

2

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
1

109
(E)

(E)

10
6

105103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

1

(E)(E)

D11
(N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

D7

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(N)

E3
(N)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

D5

(E)

(E)

(E)

F1
(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

(E)

C9
(E)

C6

(E)

(E)

(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3
(E)

(E)

J1

I2

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

H1

I1
(E)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E)

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
36

" x
 3

6"
D

B
L.

 H
U

N
G

(E)

(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

C7

C6
(E)

C5
(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)(E)

C1
(E)

(E)

B1
(E) (E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

N
O

.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

23'-10"

14'-0"

28'-0"

2

6'-6"

12
8

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

DN 9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12

12

16

4

16

12
16

12

16

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

12

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

12

16

4
12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.

12

12

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

16

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

DINING
HOOK

REFR.

32
"

1'
-4

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

9'
-5

"

A
6

Light Grey
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

16

(460 s.f. addition)

16

12

8'
-3

"

Shingle to Match Existing

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)

(E)
KITCHEN

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(N)
His CLOS.

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

117
(E)

C4
(E)

12
'-0

"

C5 (E)

C6

D
re

ss
er

C7
(E)

MIRROR

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

-

(E)

G

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)
Her CLOS.

101

BEDROOM

(E)

12'-0"

BEDROOM (EAST WALL)

C1

STUDY
(N)

C4

14
'-4

"

C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
G1

(E)

-

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E1

E

-

16'-0"

28'-0"

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

(N)

D7 D8
(N)

D10
(N)

D9

(P)

(E)
113

J3
(E)(E)

New Grey Asphalt

J2
(E) (E)

16

12

16

(E)
113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N)

D14
(N)

(E) (E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D4
(E) I2

(E)

I1
(E)

(E)

D2
(E)(E)

D1
(E)

(E) (E)

C8
E4

(N)

E5
(N)

NEW 110 S.F. PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

S

I4
(N)

8

8
2

1

8

J

3

5
8

8
4

B

A-300

A-310

A-400

10

B
EN

C
H

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(N)
BATH

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D B
A

2

32
"

76 7

2

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

1'
-1

0"

4'
-1

1"

12

8

10

9

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

A-800

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7

(E)

(N)

KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)

3

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

Her CLOS.

3'-0"

Q

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

3

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

M
.C

.

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

R

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

DATE:

PROJECT:

S

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

T

2

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

(514 S.F. Addition)

AS NOTED

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

LO
O

R
 A

N
D

R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(P)

11
9

E5

E4

(N)

(N)

D6

9'
-5

"

3'-8"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

2'-4"

3'-2"

4'
-6

"
1'

-1
0"

23
'-9

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2"

King Bed

32
"

B

6"

104

4'-6"

105

10
6

SHOWER

1'-3"

(N)

1-
25

-2
4

D
R

ES
SE

R

B1

4'-6"

C1

A-100

MATCH (E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

3A

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

9

87
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11 12

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-540
A-800
A-810

PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT OWNER

3
A

-400

2
A-400

SH
EL

V
ES

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PATIO
CONCRETE

EXIST'G

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
514 S.F. Addition and become a 2116 S.F.

Addional Living Area = 514 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2116 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2116 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 21.16 %

21.16 % < 35% So Okay

NEW LOT COVERAGE:      2494 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 24.94 %

MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4000 S.F. = 40.00 %

24.59% < 40.00% So Okay

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

11

2-
23

-2
4

EXISTING TOTAL S.F.:
Addition to Existing Residence
TOTAL S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE
EXISTING 1 STORY HOUSE
TOTAL LOT COVERAGE

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

F.A.R. (Floor Area Ratio)

EXISTING LOT COVERAGE: 1980 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 19.80%
MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4,000 S.F. = 40.0%

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

3'-8"

2'
-8

"

N
O

.

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

A-000

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

A-800

A-800

A-800

1 2

1 2

2

1

1

1

2

1

2

2

3

14'-6" 6'-6"

12'-5" 5'-9"9'-5"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2-
23

-2
4

9

J

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

JJ

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

32
" (P
)

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2

EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

31 S.F. (E) NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

1/4" = 1'-0"

(E) PORCH

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

3

11'-5 3
4"

12
2(P

)

32
"

N
O

.

2-
23

-2
4

2

2

9

1

2

1-
25

-2
4

1

2

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2

21

21

A-800

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A-800

A-800

A-800

8

2

6
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

32
"

32
"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

2
A-400

1
A-400

1-
15

-2
4

PROJECT OWNER
OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

1110

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

7

1'
-4

"

6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9'
-5

"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

5'-6" 3'-8"

8'
-3

"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

G
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

A-100

12
'-4

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

BEDROOM

2-
23

-2
4

9

1'-3"

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SHOWER

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8

B
EN

C
H

to Match Existing

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6

6"

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

King Bed

23
'-9

"

3'
-1

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

4'
-6

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'
-4

"

3'-8"

9'
-5

"

(N)

(N)

E4

120

11
9

(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(P)
123

BATH 2

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6

N
O

.

(514 S.F. Addition)

2-
23

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

86

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

29
'-1

0

14
'-2

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

PROJECT:

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

6

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

DN

REFER.

7

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

M
.C

.

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8-
24

-2
3

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

9-
29

-2
3

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

10

9-
29

-2
3

3

12

2

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

PATIO
CONCRETE

(E)

HALL

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

(E)

IN
B

U
IL

T

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

-

(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

LAUNDRY
(E)

-

KITCHEN
(E)

-
--

R
EV

IS
IO

N

BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

2-
23

-2
4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

1-
25

-2
4

B

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

6 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

87

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

6 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

25
-2

4
9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

76 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

11

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

1

9

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

54

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

3

AREA TABULATIONS

1  STORY

2

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
6'-2"

7

10

1

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

EXISTING TOTALS

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

AREA LOT
COVERAGE

F.A.R.
EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

16%

.55%

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

--

.16

--

--

--

.16

EXISTING LOT -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

3.8%

1%

.55%

16'-0"

5.1%

16%

9'
-6

"

.051

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PROPOSED PERGOLA

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

1- 2019 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2019 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2019 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2019 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2019 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2019 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2019 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

LIST OF DRAWINGS

D

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

(N)
BEDROOM

Her CLOS.
(N)

S

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

to Match Existing

8

S

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

PROJECT INFORMATION

MIRROR

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

12
'-0

"

(E)

(E)

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(N)

(E)

(E)

KITCHEN

12'-0"

(E)

62'-1"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

J

85'-9"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1211

16' H

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

30
'-2

"

6'
-1

"

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1/4" = 1'-0"
STUDY ELEC. PLAN & RCP

30
'-2

"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

9'
-0

"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

1-
15

-2
4

7

4'
-4

"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

REFR.

32
"

5'-6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

1/2" = 1'-0"

MIRROR

(N)

SH
EL

V
ES

STUDY

2

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

T
S

R
Q

(N)

1-
15

-2
4

C

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

11'-1"

I
JL

5'
-0

"

4'-6"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2" 24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

11
'-7

"

2
4'-6"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

STUDY
(N)

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSETA

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

B 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

6'
-2

B

DATE:

1/2" = 1'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

6'
-2

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

(E)

A1



(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) BACK LAWN

19'-3"

4'-0"

12
'-0

3 4"

15'-5"

37'-3"

8'
-2

3 4"

15'-7
12 "

36'-8 1
4"

37'-3"

15'-5"
14'-5

12 "

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

36'-8 1
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

20'-4 3
4"

14'-5
12 "

5'
-7

"

12
'-0

3 4"

4'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

-5'-0"

4'-0"

37'-3"

15'-7
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

19'-8 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

6'-0"

5'
-7

"

8'
-2

3 4"

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

12'-6 3
4"

36'-8 1
4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

19'-3"

18'-10
34 "

66'-3 3
4"

5'
-7

"

36'-8 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

20'-4 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-5"

36'-8 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

37'-3"

5'
-7

"

-5'-0"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

19'-3"

20'-4 3
4"

66'-3 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

20'-4 3
4"36'-8 1

4"

8'
-3

"

12'-6 3
4"

-5'-0" 6'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

16
'-4

"

34'-0 1
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

66'-3 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

8'
-3

"

16
'-4

"

14'-5
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

12
'-0

3 4"

6'-0"

(378 S.F.)

(E)

A2
(E)

B1
(E)

A3

(E)

C1

(E)

C2
(E)

C3

C4

(E)

C5

(E)

C6

C7

1-
25

-2
4

1

C8

(E)

C9

(E)

D1

(E)

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T. (E)

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
FI

X
ED F1

E2

G1

(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

D6

(E)

I1

H1

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(E)

(E)

I2

J1
(E)

(E)

I3

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J3 J4

CLOS. 1

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 4

5'-9"

BATH 2

(E)

C2 C3

(E)

C4

C5

(E)

(E)

C6

C7

(E)

C9

D2

D1
(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

(E)

H1
(E)

1-
25

-2
4

2

(E)

D3

3

I224
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

(N)

E3

(N)

I4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

OPEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D7

(N)

D8

(N)

D9

(N)

D10

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D12
(N)

D11

(E) (E) (E) (E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

102 103 104

10
6

(E)
107

109

11
1

11
2

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

10
1

(P
)

(P)

N
O

.

125

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(P)

(P
)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

12
6

D3

12'-5"

D2

(N)

9'-5"

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2-
23

-2
4

08-24-2023

A PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PO
R

C
H

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EN
TR

Y

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D14

10
1

PO
R

C
H

(E
)

EN
TR

Y

11
8

(E
)

1 1/2  STORY

(E
)

10
8

11
0

2  STORY

(E
)

115

AVENUE

114

11
2

11
1

844 GARFIELD

(E)

107

AVENUE

(E)

10
6

105

850 GARFIELD

103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)
(E) (E)(E)

(E)(E)(E)

14'-0"

CLOS. 2

(E)
LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 1

CLOS. 1

BATH 1

BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM 2

2

BEDROOM 2

6'-6"

CLOS. 2

LAUNDRY

1-
25

-2
4

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

D

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

-

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

-

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

8'
-3

"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

2

4

-BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E

-
--

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

C

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

-

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

-
-

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-400

A-320

A-310

(N)

I4 (N) (N)

E4
C8

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

D3
(E) (E)

H1
(E)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

I1
(E)

I2

KING BED

(E)

D4

D
R

ES
SE

R

(E)

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(E)

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

C8
(E)(E)

-

3

(E)

D1D3

-

(E) (E)

D2

H1
(E)

-

2

(E)

H

I1
(E)

I2

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

D4D6
(E)

D5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E)

C2
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

C3

32
"

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

A2

1'
-4

"

(E)

A1

9'
-5

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

B1

H

(E)

A-500

F
E

BEDROOM

A3
(E)

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

D14
(N)

D13D12
(N)(N)

D11

(E)

12

16

16

J1
(E)

08-24-2023

2

(E)

1

J2
(E)

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

J3 J4

113
(E)

(P)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

126

D9
(N)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

D10
(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(N)

D8D7
(N)

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

E1
(E) (E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

C5C4C1
(E)

101
(E)

E1
(E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

(E)

C5
(E)

C4

(E)

C1
(E)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

LI
N

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
&

 P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
PH

S

(E)

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

18" A
VOCADO

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM
6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12

16

12

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

Light Grey
to be Demolished

30' H

15' H

12' H

45' H

12

1612

12
4

12

15 S.F.

4

PORCH

12
4

16

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

12

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

12

ADDITION

REMODEL
AREA OF

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

12
8

19
'-0

"

15
'-6

"

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

16
'-4

"

16

12

12

16

12

-
-
-H

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

12

4

12

16

12
8

6'-1"

LOW BRICK WALL

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8
12

1  STORY

28'-0"

1'-3"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

L J

45' H

K

12' H

15' H

30' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

20
'-2

"

11'-5 3
4"

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

2

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

8'
 - 

3"

3'-3"

25
'-1

0"

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30'-2"

14
'-2

"

19'-2"

8" A
SH

25
'-1

0"

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

2

5

4

3

11'-1"

OPEN

1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-

-

C

8'
-3

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

PORCH
31 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

N
O

.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 
A

V
EN

U
E

3

3

4

12

2

12'-6"

A 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

-

-
-

-
-BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
B

A

6'
-0
"

NOTE: REAR ADDITION IS NOT VISIBLE FROM FRONT OF HOUSE

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

6'
-1

"

FRONT OF HOUSE

6'
-0
"

REAR ADDITION

N
O

.

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

850 GARFIELD

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AVENUE

844 GARFIELD

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H
EN

TR
Y

PO
R

C
H

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOMA

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

12

(E
)

4'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

6'
-1

"

9'
-0

"

11

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

10

A

F
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

AS NOTED

1/8" = 1'-0" (1602 S.F. EXISTING)

08-24-2023

9-
29

-2
3

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

F
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

-

2

3

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2

3

His CLOS.
(N)

NP
O

5'-1"

7'
-6

"

EX
IS

T'
G

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
STUDY (WEST WALL) I

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N

--

8'
-3

"

J
-

-

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

11'-7"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

STUDY (EAST WALL) -

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

-

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

K
L

SCALE:

-

DATE:

-

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

N

N
O

.

O
P-

-

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

-

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

-
-

PROJECT:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

-

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

7'-6"

8'
-3

"

5'-1"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -
-

DATE:

M

222

2

3

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2

1

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

7

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

2

3

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL) HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

Q
R T

-
-
-

-
--

-
-

-
-

8'-7"6'-6"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

8'
-3

"

2 22

3

2

TV

14'-2"9'-6"

1-
25

-2
4

SD

J

A-500

A-510

A-530

A-520

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

HIS CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
R

EV
IS

IO
N

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

1-
15

-2
4

9

N
O

.

TILE FLOORING

(E)

LIVING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

(E)

12'-6"

11

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

-

1-
15

-2
4

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

N
O

.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

3'-2"

2-
23

-2
4

1'
-1

0"

117

4'-6"

1-
15

-2
4

(N)

4'-6"

D6

H

11

9-
29

-2
3

7

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3
A

-400

1-
25

-2
4

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

MATCH (E)

A-800

1-
15

-2
4

1

1

3

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

31 S.F. (E)

(E) PORCH

12
2

11

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

10

10
'-3

"

1

2

A-800

A-800

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED

LOT COVERAGE:

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

1
A-400

PROJECT TEAM

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

12
'-4

KING BED

B
EN

C
H

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

3'
-1

"

1-
15

-2
4

1'
-4

"

120

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A

8

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

(E)

IN

LIVING ROOM

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

1

11

12
'-6

"

65

C

SHOWER

A-320

A

D

TILE FLOORING

C9
D3

H1

D6

C8

12

(E)

I2

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

(E)

(E)

11

(N)

12

J1J4

126

(N)

-

9'
-6

"

(E)
(E)

A3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N)

(E)

E1 G1

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

(E)

C1

(E)

(E)

101

(E)

12

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

9 T @ 5.5"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

16

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

8

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

8

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

12

12

12

8

(E) Stucco

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3T
DN

8:12
SLOPE

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1'-3"

4'-91
2"

A2 A3

C2

(E)

C8

D1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E2

6'-1"

(E)

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

C5

C7

D2

E2 D4

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

I4

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

(E)
104

107

11
2

(P)

H1

3

D14

11
8

116

11
2

107

103

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E)

(E)

124

BEDROOM 1

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

BEDROOM 2

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

(E)

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-200

E5

(E)

D1
I1

D4D5

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

(E)

(E)

D14
(N)

(E)

(E)

J3

(P)

(E)

I2

(E)

101
(E)

G1(E)
(E)(E)

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

1/4" = 1'-0"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

12

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

to Match Existing

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

Light Grey
to be Demolished

12

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical

8

5'-9"

20
'-2

"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

30'-2"

6'-1"

10

1/4" = 1'-0"

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(E
)

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

BATH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

DATE:
SCALE:

10

N
O

.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

A1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

(N)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

A1

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

D1

103

(N)

(N)

14
'-4

"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

1'-3"

23
'-8

"

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

to Match Existing

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

8:12
SLOPE

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:12
SLOPE

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

AS NOTED

50'-1"

SCALE:

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1-
15

-2
4

24" x 42"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

HALL

IN

CLOS.

PA
N

TR
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

STUDY

TILE FLOORING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

(N) BATH

I4

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BATH 2

I1

85'-10"

(N) BEDROOM

D10

D14

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

D3

(E) DINING ROOM

C6

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

A1

F1

JAMB/SILL/HEAD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

B

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

NO

(N) HER CLOSET

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH
WOOD

NO

120

PAINT GRADE(N) CLOSET

WOOD
(E) STUDY

NO

NO

12'-0"

WOOD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING
WOOD

WOOD
NO

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

WOOD

12'-0"

PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 1

114

NOPAINT GRADE

9'-0"

105

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

50'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

PAINT GRADE103

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

25
'-1

0"

108

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

MARK TYPE

DOOR SIZE

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

EXISTING TO REMAIN

PAINT GRADE

B2

6' - 8"2' - 0"

SWING 

SLIDING

SWING 

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

6' - 8"

0' - 2"

2' - 0"

6' - 8"2' - 8"

2' - 8"

0' - 2"

6' - 8" SWING 

WINDOW TYPES

1'-5"

4'-0"
6'-8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

CONCRETE

6'
-0

"

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

3'
-8

"

(E) BACK LAWN

NO

NO

NO

TO BE REMOVED

B

CALIPER DIAMETER

45'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

YES

NOARECACEAE

ARECACEAE

YES

NO

YES

TO BE RELOCATED

MARK

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

TREE SCHEDULE

30'

12"

YES

G

16'

16'

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

23'-9"

BOTANIC NAME

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

HER CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

1'
-0

"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

4'
-4

"

ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

EN
TR

Y

2-
23

-2
4

2 - CAR GARAGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

8" A
SH

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

30' H

30
'-2

"

2-
23

-2
4

PORCH

ADDITION

45' H

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

18" A
VOCADO

2-
23

-2
4

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIVING ROOM

MECH. SUB

(E)

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

Door

(N) Addition

12
" M

in
'm

 to

Walls as Required for

AVENUE

(E)

(N)

(E)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

ATTIC

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(378 S.F.)

3

EN
TR

Y

30
'-2

"

7'
-6

"

30
'-2

"

16' H

-

85'-9"

PROJECT INFORMATION

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

LIST OF DRAWINGS

PROPOSED PERGOLA

.051

His CLOS.

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

1,602 S.F.

--

.16

.1616%

11'-7"

F.A.R.

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

-

.55%

1  STORY

A-000

2'
-8

"

8'
 - 

9"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

26
'-1

1"

-

HALL STUDY

Structure and Existing

12
" M

in
'm

 to

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

Door

62'-1"

12'-0"

DINING

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

HALL

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

P

85'-10"

(N) Addition

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

A-010

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

08-24-2023

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)
-
M

11

E5

I4

8-
24

-2
3

J2

(E) LAUNDRY

(E) BATH 2

(E) KITCHENH1

(N) BEDROOM

08-24-2023

2

POCKET

1-
25

-2
4

(E) KITCHENE1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

6

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C5

C3

D10

A3

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

ROOM NAME

REMARKS

WIDTH JAMB/SILL/HEAD

DATE:

PAINT

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

(E) LIVING ROOM

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

4' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

0' - 1 3/4"

1' - 5"

TYPE

B

A-510

C

SCALE:
08-24-2023

3' - 0"

A

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

101

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

106

EXISTING

HIS CLOSET

EXISTING

1'
-4

"

G

E

-

2

2' - 8"

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PROJECT:

TO MATCH EXISTING

1 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

NO

NO

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TYPE

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -

3

TEAL
PAINT

J

TEAL
PAINT

S

D

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

4' - 5"

3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) STUDY126

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) HER CLOSET124

123

(N) BATH

PAINT

PAINT GRADE

A1

WOOD

HEIGHT

PAINT GRADE118

ROOM NAME

EXISTING

REMARKS

115

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

WOOD

17
'-0

"

(E) CLOSET 4

113

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-800
A-810

EXISTING
WOOD

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

(E) LAUNDRY

PAINT GRADE

NO

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE

A

WOOD

NO
WOOD

105
WOOD

(E) BEDROOM 1

PAINT GRADE

D7

103

PAINT GRADE

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

NO101

AS NOTED

TYPE WIDTH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

N
O

.

0' - 2"

PAINT GRADE EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

0' - 2"

6' - 8"

SCALE:

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

SWING 

SWING 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

6' - 8"

126

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

2' - 2"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

11

2' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

0' - 2" SWING 

(N)

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

(N)

A

(N)

D

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

-

9-
29

-2
3

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

7

3'-8"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

N
O

.

1-
15

-2
4

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

-

9 11

-

9

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1-
25

-2
4

7 11

(E)

7 10

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

1-
15

-2
4

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

1-
25

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

N
O

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

2'-6"2'-8"

C4

M
.C

.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

8

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

6'-8"

4

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

12

(E)

KITCHEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Stucco to Match

2'-4"

to Match Existing

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Asphalt Shingles

X

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

6'-8"

Existing

22'-8"

12
" M

in
'm

 to

(N) Roof Structure

LIVING ROOM (E)

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

AREA TABULATIONS

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-1"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

F.A.R.

10,000 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

3.8%

10,000 S.F.

NO

1,602 S.F.

3.8%

16%

19
'-2

"

LIST OF DRAWINGS

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

VICINITY MAP:

C

62'-1"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8" A
SH

30'AVOCADO TREE

YES

6'
-1

"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PALM TREE

PALM TREE

NO

YES

NO

5'
-0

"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

SCALE:

(378 S.F.)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

QUERCUS

EN
TR

Y

844 GARFIELD

45'

LEMON TREE

YES

NO

QUERCUS

6"

6"

B

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING STEPS

AREA OF

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

LOW BRICK WALL

45' H

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

TV

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

N
O

.

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

30
'-2

"

2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

PORCHPORCH

10

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SCALE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

9'
-6

"

PROJECT:

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

Her CLOS.

12
'-6

"

HALL

8

(E
)

(N)

TILE FLOORING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

08-24-2023

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

IN

32
"

2

A

BATH

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E
(E

) R
O

D
 IR

O
N

FE
N

C
E

16'

16'

CITRUS LIMON

YES

12"

7

TREE SCHEDULE

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

C

TO BE RELOCATED
YES

NO

YES

ARECACEAE

OAK TREE

NO

NO

AVOCADO TREE

PERSEA AMERICANA

8"

E

FRAXINUS NO

NO

NO

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

ORANGE TREE

PATIO

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

E

B
EN

C
H

6'-8"

2'-0" 4'-6"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

3T

6'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

2' - 4" 6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"

SWING 

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

DN

2' - 6"

SWING 

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

0' - 2"

SWING 

2' - 6" 6' - 8"

2' - 7"

SLIDING

0' - 2"

SWING

2' - 6"

6' - 8"

WIDTH

LOCATION
GLAZING

102
WOOD

NO

(E) BEDROOM 1

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

WOOD
(E) BATH 1

WOODWOOD
(E) BEDROOM 2

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

113

PAINT GRADE

115

WOOD

117

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

WOOD
(N) BEDROOM

NO

(N) BATH

NO

WOOD
NO

WOOD

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

B

B

2' - 0"

3' - 4"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

16' H

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 6"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

NO

3' - 6"

B1

(E) LIVING ROOM

C4

(E) DINING ROOM

D1

D5

E1

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D13

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

TYPE

(E) BATH 1

G1

J4

E5

WINDOW

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

A

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

(E)

F1

(E)

(E)

PORCH

C7

C8

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

E2

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

A3

I2

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

(E)

C5

C6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

F1

H1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

AS NOTED

D4

D3

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E3

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

N
O

.

D7

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D11

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

102

10
6

109

(E
)

121

125

(N)

OPEN

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

D14

10
1

(E)

11
0

114

109

102
(E)

(E)

(E)

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 3

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

12'-0"

62'-1"

12'-0" 50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

3"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/4" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

13'-10"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

N
O

.

SCALE:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

A-510

-

1-
15

-2
4

-HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)
S

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SCALE:

SCALE:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AS NOTED

08-24-2023

3' - 0"

2

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)

08-24-2023

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL) -

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

--
-SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

11'-1"

N
O

.

32
"

M

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
-

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

4'
-4

"

-

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) ENTRY

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AVENUE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

STREET

08-24-2023

30
'-2

"

-

D

-

2

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROJECT:

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

7

6'-1"

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

4'-11"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E
) S

TE
PS

I

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

16' H

23'-10"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

16

12

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

15
'-6

"

16

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

8

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

EXISTING STEPS

12

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

16

16

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

101

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

117

(E)

C6

(E)

C6

(E) (E)

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

12

AS NOTED

113

(N)

8

G

(E)

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

32
"

(E)I3 (E)

7
5

4

D5

C9

D6 D2

(E)

D1

A-300

E5

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

AS NOTED

(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

-

3

G

-

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

16:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)

(E)

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 5

(E
)

104

113

109

116

11
7

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D13

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

AS NOTED

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

(P)

124

121

(E)

113

105

(N)

(E)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

2

(N)

3

9

(E)

I1

E1

F1

(E)

(E)

(E
)

BATH 1

J2
(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

11
'-7

"

E1

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

Her CLOS.

8

1

B

9 T @ 5.5"

DINING
HOOK

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

10

8

8" A
SH

TILE FLOORING

50'-1"

His CLOS.

HALL

B
U

IL
T

D

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

9-
29

-2
3

SH
EL

V
ES

14
'-4

"

1/2" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED TOTALS

28'-0"

.16

.211

--

1,602 S.F.

10,000 S.F.

--

3.8%

55 S.F.EXISTING REAR PORCH

PARCEL

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

PATIO

26'-7"

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

6

N
O

.

11

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

2-
23

-2
4

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

7
9-

29
-2

3

6
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

108

MIRROR

N
O

.

11

K

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

10

1/2" = 1'-0"

N
O

.

7

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

26
'-1

1"

36'-3" 12'-0"

14
'-2

"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

26
'-1

1"

13'-10" 36'-3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

12'-0"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

10

DATE:
SCALE:

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

PROJECT:

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

8:12
SLOPE

PROJECT:

21'-2" 9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

26
'-4

"

19
'-3

"
8'

 - 
3"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

25
'-1

0"

50'-1"

14
'-2

"

12'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLANBA

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 2

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

(E)

BEDROOM 1

LIVING ROOM

2-
23

-2
4

CLOS. 5

CLOS. 2

(E) (E) (E)

(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E)
(E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

103 104 105

10
6

(E)
107

(E)

11
1

11
2

113 115 116

(E
)

Existing, Typical

10
8(E

)

New Stucco to Match

(E
)

11
7

11
8

1-
25

-2
4

(E
)

(E
)

87

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

OPEN

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

124
(P)

(P)

(P)

(P
)

2-
23

-2
4

10
1(E

)

1-
15

-2
4

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
2

11
1

(E)

107
(E)

105104103

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

9'-6" 14'-2"

(E)

(E)(E)

(N) (N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

(N)

8

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

I4
(N)

(N)

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

(E)

232 S.F.

(E)

H1

I1
(E)

D5

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

08-24-2023

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

E2

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

D2

C9
(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

1'
-0

"

1-
25

-2
4

(E)

C4
(E)

8

12
'-0

"

C3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

J1

(E)

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

I1
(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E)

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E)

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

(E)

(E)

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

D1

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E)

C9
(E)

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

C6

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

PORCH

(E)

31 S.F.

C5
(E)

C4

(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C3

ENTRY

C2

(E) ELEC.
METER

(E)

(E) GAS METER

C1
(E)

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E)

B1 A2
(E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

85'-10"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

A
6

B

A-001

A-011

A-010

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

4'-91
2"

SIZE

(N) BATH

(N) BATHE4

(N) BEDROOMI4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) BEDROOM 2

J3

J2

J1

(E) LAUNDRY

I3 (E) BATH 2

I2

(E) BATHI1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

H1

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

D7

D8

D9

D10

D11

D12

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D14

(E) LAUNDRYE3

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHENE2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

D6

D4

D3

D2

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C9

C8

C7

C6

C5

C3

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

C1 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A2

A1

J

ROOM NAME:

LOCATION REMARKSFRAME

MATERIAL FINISH WIDTH HEIGHT JAMB/SILL/HEAD MATERIAL FINISH
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION
1/4" = 1'-0"

3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

S

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

S

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

WP

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

12

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

A

A

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

D

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BATHROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

DOOR SCHEDULE

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

11

FINISH

E YES126 PAINT GRADE

(N) STUDY A125
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HER CLOSET A NO124 PAINT GRADE

(N) BATH D123
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

C NO122
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HIS CLOSET A121
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

B NO120 PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE119 NOEXISTING(N) CLOSET
WOOD

118 NO(E) BATH 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

116 NO(E) CLOSET 5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING(E) STUDY
WOOD

114 NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

112 NO(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

EXISTING(E) CLOSET 3 NO111 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO110 PAINT GRADEEXISTING NOPAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 2 EXISTING NO109
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO108 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING(E) PANTRY107
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

NOEXISTING(E) KITCHEN106 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING105 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING104 (E) BEDROOM 1 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE(E) HALL103 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE NO(E) DINING ROOM EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) LIVING ROOM101 EXISTING

MATERIALMARK ROOM NAME TYPE TYPEHEIGHTTHICK

DOOR SIZE HARDWARE REMARKS

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING3' - 0"0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING

6' - 8"0' - 2" 5' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" POCKET EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 0" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

10

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 2' - 6"

0' - 2" SLIDING3' - 10"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

5' - 10" SLIDING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" POCKET

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" SWING 

6' - 8"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 2' - 8"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

1/4" = 1'-0"

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

WINDOW TYPES

DN

DOOR TYPES

D

9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3'-0"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'-5"2'-0"

3'-6"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4'-0"

2'-0" 2'-0"

B CA

4'-0"

2'-6" 2'-8"2'-8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6'-8"

6'-8"

DCBA

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-4" 2'-8"

DOOR TYPE

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

CONCRETE

28
'-0

"

22
'-0

0"
6'

-0
"

9'
-1

1"

NEW
STEPS

514 S.F.

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

SHOWER

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

2'-8"

9-
29

-2
3

3'
-8

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

19
'-2

"

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) BACK LAWN

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

YESNO

YESNONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE RELOCATEDTO BE REMOVEDCOMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

C

D

HEIGHT

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

CALIPER DIAMETER
16'

TREE SCHEDULE

45'

18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

AVOCADO TREE

LEMON TREE

15'12"

YESNO

YESNO

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

F

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

CITRUS LIMON

6"PALM TREE 16'

6"PALM TREE 16'

NONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNONO

NONO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE REMOVED
FRAXINUS

COMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

D

E

HEIGHTCALIPER DIAMETER
8" 16'

45'

PERSEA AMERICANA 18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

LEMON TREE

ORANGE TREE 15'

YESNONO

NONOF

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

OAK TREE

6"PALM TREE

ARECACEAE 6"PALM TREE

G

F

C

E

D

B

A

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(N)

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D
C

12

B

7

1110

5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

76 6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

7

2'-4"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

1-
15

-2
4

8

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

PORCH

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

12
'-0

"

MASTER

1'
-0

"

232 S.F.

LIVING ROOM

AS NOTED

HALL

MECH. SUB

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E)
KITCHEN

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

8'
 - 

9"

His CLOS.

(E
)

to Remain

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

18
" M

in
'm

 to

(E)

(E)

Remove Existing Roof

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

12
'-0

"

D
re

ss
er

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

MIRROR

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

(E)

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)

BASEMENT

1'
-1

0"

BEDROOM

CRAWL SPACE

12'-0"

ATTIC

STUDY
(N)

4'
-1

1"

14
'-4

"

1-
25

-2
4

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

9

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

16'-0"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

28'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

12

9

2-
23

-2
4

11

9'
-0

"

6'
-1

"
4'

-4
"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

9

15 S.F.

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

1

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

(E) CONCRETE

AVENUE
844 GARFIELD

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6'
-1

"

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2-
23

-2
4

31 S.F.
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

8" A
SH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PARCEL

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

16' H

30' H

15' H

12' H

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

1  STORY

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

12'-2"

PROPOSED

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

378 S.F.

REMODEL

1,602 S.F.

ADDITION

16%

AREA OF

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

.16

ENTRY

--

PORCH

15 S.F.

45' H

--

15' H

--

30' H

16' H

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

514 S.F.

101 S.F.

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM

26.45%

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

.051

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

PROPOSED PERGOLA

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

D

E

C

F

G

16'PALM TREEARECACEAE

16'PALM TREE

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

A

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

MARK

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/8" = 1'-0"

BOTANIC NAME

N

COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO

NO

N
O

.

NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

16'6"ARECACEAE

16'

4'
-4

"

9'
-0

"

30
'-2

"

6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F NO

30
'-2

"

NO

NO NO YES

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"

16' H

PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

HEIGHT

85'-9"

E

50'-1"

D

12'-0"

B

A

MARK BOTANIC NAME

PROJECT INFORMATION

COMMON NAME

SCOPE OF WORK:

LOT COVERAGE

FRAXINUS

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

BUILDING CODES:
ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

PROPOSED TOTALS

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED ADDITION

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

.16

5.1%

.55%

1%

.211

NO

2,116 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

378 S.F.

NO

55 S.F.

YES

--

--

--

--

NO

EXISTING LOT

.16

YES

--

--

NO

--

.55%

NO

--

YES

55 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

NO

EXISTING

NO YES

NO NO YES

LOT
COVERAGE

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

AREA

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

EXISTING TOTALS

(E) BACK LAWN

EXISTING LOT

(E) BACK LAWN

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
846 GARFIELD AVENUEADDRESS:

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

6'-2"26'-7"
50'-0"

PATIO(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

1  STORY

A-000

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED 2'

-8
"

3'-8"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-0

"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

DINING

MECH. SUB
(E)

HALL
(E)

STUDY
(E)

34'-8"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction
Walls as Required for
Structure and Existing

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

2'
 - 

4"

(N) Addition

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

Door
Pocket

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

(E)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

SUITE
BEDROOM

(N)

3'
-8

"

2'-8"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

3'-0"

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

9'
-1

1"
6'

-0
"

22
'-0

0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO
CONCRETE

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

6'-8"

6'-8"

Existing, Typical

16

12

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

A B C D

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

2

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

16

(E)
LIVING ROOM

DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

2

IN

1

B
U

IL
T

IN

3

(E)
HALL

3

CONCRETE
PATIO

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

15
'-6

"

2

19
'-0

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

2

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

24" x 66"
CSMT.

2

(E)

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

101

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

8'
-3

"

C1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

REFER.

DN

6'-8"

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

(E)

2'-8"

OPEN

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6'-6"

C5

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

2'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

4'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1

8'-7"

(E)

3

A

A-800

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

C6

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

C7

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

(E) G1

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1110

9-
29

-2
3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

-

E2

C

(E)

B

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

2'-0"

9-
29

-2
3

F1

2'-0"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

-

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(E)

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

E1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

-

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7 8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

B
6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

4'-0"

4'-6"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

R
EV

IS
IO

N

-

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

11
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

-

3'-6"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2'-0"

9
1-

25
-2

4

1'-5"

8

3'-0"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-800
A-900

-

(514 S.F. Addition)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

8

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

12
2(P

)

T

(P)

11
9

120

E5

B

E4
(N)

D6

DOOR TYPES

S

WINDOW TYPES

32
"

1/4" = 1'-0"

R

1/4" = 1'-0"

9'
-5

"
1'

-4
"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Teal Painted
Wood Doors

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

12

Q

2' - 8"

D7

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

D8

2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

(N)

6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

POCKET2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING 

2'-4"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

(N)

6' - 8"

2' - 6"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

D10

SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

3'-2"

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SLIDING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5' - 10"

4'
-6

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

D9

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)

SWING 2' - 0"

(P)

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

10

SWING 

3'
-1

"
1'

-1
0"

2' - 6"

23
'-9

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 

PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION (SOUTH SIDE)

2' - 0"

AS NOTED

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN

King Bed

2' - 6"

A1

6' - 8"0' - 2"

1/8" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN

08-24-2023

9

2' - 0"

3' - 10" SLIDING0' - 2"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 0" SWING 

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 

6"

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

SWING

4'-6"

B
EN

C
H

2' - 0"0' - 2"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EXISTING TO REMAINPOCKET2' - 7"

SHOWER

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING

1'-3"

5' - 8"

9-
29

-2
3

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

(N)

2' - 6"0' - 2"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

4'-6"

0' - 2"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SWING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

0' - 2" 2' - 6"

PROJECT:

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

PROJECT:

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

SCALE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

REMARKSHARDWAREDOOR SIZE
THICK

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

HEIGHT

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TYPE

DATE:

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

LOCATION
ROOM NAME

08-24-2023

MARK MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING

10

(E) LIVING ROOM

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM NO

8-
16

-2
3

WOOD

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

EXISTING

7

(E) HALL NO

12
'-4

A-100

7

6

WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8

NO

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

104

1-
15

-2
4

EXISTING

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE

1-
25

-2
4

NO

9

(E) BEDROOM 1 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

2-
23

-2
4

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

107 (E) PANTRY EXISTING

PAINT GRADE108

8

NO

1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

B

(E) BATH 1

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

MATCH (E)

WOOD

MATCH (E)

109

MATCH (E)

NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING
WOOD

110

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

EXISTING

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

(E) BEDROOM 2

111 NO(E) CLOSET 3 EXISTING

OPEN

OPEN

WOOD

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

EXISTING NO112

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

PAINT GRADE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

(E) LAUNDRY

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

YES

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

3

WINDOW SCHEDULE

PROJECT OWNER

WOOD

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

LOCATION

PAINT GRADE

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

3-
8-

24

WINDOW

EXISTING NO

SIZE

114

2

NO

PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY

14'-6"

EXISTING NO

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
- -

-
E

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING

OPEN

NO116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

1-
15

-2
4

FRAME

(E) STUDY

:

YES117
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

TYPE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING

MATERIAL

NO

FINISH

WOOD

8'
-3

"

WIDTH

(N) CLOSET EXISTING NO119

JAMB/SILL/HEAD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

MATERIAL

PAINT GRADE

FINISH

120 NOB(N) BEDROOM

A2

WOOD
121 NOA(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

122 NOC

PAINT GRADE

3

WOOD
NOD(N) BATH

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE

2

WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YES

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

E

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1-
25

-2
4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISH

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SCHEDULE

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

11

9

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

8'
-3

"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BATH

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B1

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B2

WHITE
PAINT

B3

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BEDROOM

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

OPEN

WHITE
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

B

E

-

TEAL
PAINT

-

2-
23

-2
4

B

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

TEAL
PAINT

B

TEAL
PAINT

14'-6"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

C1

TEAL
PAINT

17
'-0

"

3' - 6"

A-520

2

TEAL
PAINT

D

D

2' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(E) MUDROOM

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

J

C

J

S

TEAL
PAINT

J

S

D1

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

D

1/4" = 1'-0"

TEAL
PAINT

2

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-
-

1' - 5"

TEAL
PAINT

H

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

3' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

HEIGHT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

WIDTH

EXISTING TO REMAIN

THICK

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

YES

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TV

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

3

EXISTING TO REMAIN

2

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WINDOW SCHEDULE

TO MATCH EXISTING

OPEN

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

F

TO MATCH EXISTING

BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

WOOD

-
-

TO MATCH EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

1/2" = 1'-0"

TO MATCH EXISTING

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PAINT GRADE

DATE:
SCALE:

TO MATCH EXISTING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

EXISTING

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

EXISTING

AS NOTED

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

10

N
O

.

EXISTING

EXISTING

1

2' - 6"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 0"

(N)
BEDROOM

EXISTING

F

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

H

EXISTING

3'-8"5'-6"

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

9'
-5

"

EXISTING

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

NO

32
"

32
"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

HER CLOSET

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) BATH

EXISTING

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

105

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D
R

ES
SE

R

KING BED

2

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

1/2" = 1'-0"

D

1/2" = 1'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

EXISTING

1

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

-
-
E

EXISTING

OPEN

EXISTING

8'
-3

"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

-
G

EXISTING

BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

EXISTING

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) STUDY

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DOOR SCHEDULE

A

104

B

B

103

B

B

102

OPEN

MARK

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

A

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

B

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

B

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C

B

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

D

B

3

B

2

1

ROOM NAME

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

2' - 0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

MATERIAL

1' - 5"

0' - 2"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

0' - 1 3/4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"

0' - 1 3/4"

PAINT

GLAZING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

LOCATION

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR TYPE

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SIZE

OPEN

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

HARDWARE

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

REMARKS

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 6"

2' - 0" PAINT

4' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0"

5

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3

4' - 0"2' - 0"

1

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIAL

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

SCALE:

HEIGHTFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME

PROJECT:

6'-8"

6'-0"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

LOCATION

NO: TYPE
A1

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
479 S.F. Addition and become a 2081 S.F.
residence.

Addional Living Area = 479 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2081 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2081 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 20.81 %

20.81% < 35% So Okay

232 S.F. REMODEL

(E) LIVING ROOM

9-
29

-2
3

C2

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C4

8-
24

-2
3

C6

C7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

C8

C9

8-
16

-2
3

(E) DINING ROOM

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

(E) DINING ROOM

4-
24

-2
3

(E) KITCHEN

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

D1

D2

7

D3

D4

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

D6

5

(E) BEDROOM 2

4

(E) BEDROOM 2

8

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E2

1-
15

-2
4

(E) KITCHEN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D14

D13

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

9

D12

D11

9

D9

1-
25

-2
4

D8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

1-
15

-2
4

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

8

(N) BEDROOM

4

F1

AS NOTED

5

(E) KITCHEN

6

I1 (E) BATH

7

I2 (E) BATH 1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

I3

1

4-
24

-2
3

G1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

J1

8-
16

-2
3

J3

J4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) STUDY

2

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N) BEDROOM

9-
29

-2
3

E4 (N) BATH

(N) BATH

3

SIZEWINDOW

2

11

2 2 2

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

- -

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

7

10

SCALE:
DATE:

3

N
O

.

X

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

5'-1"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A-011

A-001

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2-
23

-2
4

9

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8'
-3

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

7'-6"

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL)

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-
-

-
-

8

9-
29

-2
3

-
-
-

-
O

X1

N

(N)
MASTER

BEDROOM
SUITE

(E)
LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

BASEMENT

(E)

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

26
'-1

1"

50'-1"

8'
 - 

3"

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"

-

Pocket

Existing
to Remain

Existing
to Remain

Dresser

(N) STUDY

22'-8"

2'
 - 

4"

18
" M

in
'm

 to
B

ot
t. 

of
 Js

t.

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

Remove Existing Roof

-

Walls as Required for
New Construction

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

34'-8" (N) Roof Structure

(E)
(E)

LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB
BASEMENT

(E)
DINING

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1" 12'-0"

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

62'-1"

12

L

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

K

3'-8"

-

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATEDSIDE PLANTER WITH

VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA TABULATIONS

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

-

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME PATIO
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
26'-7" 6'-2"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

11

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING REAR PORCH

EXISTING GARAGE

STUDY (EAST WALL)

EXISTING TOTALS

PARCEL AREA LOT
COVERAGE

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

55 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

--

.55%

3.8%

--

--

--

--

10

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LOT 10,000 S.F. -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

.211

3.8%

1%

5.1%

16% .16

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

-

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED TOTALS

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

-

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-
J

12'-0"
50'-1"

62'-1"

8'
-3

"

11'-1"

9-
29

-2
3

-
-

8" A
SH

I

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (WEST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

32
"

6'
-1

"

EX
IS

T'
G

7

5'-1"

O
P

9'
-0

"

4'
-4

"

1-
15

-2
4

8

N
M

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3

2

5'
-0

"

2

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

CRAWL SPACE
(E)

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT
MECH. SUB

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

HALL

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

LIVING ROOM

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

(E)

PO
R

C
H

STUDY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

2  STORY

(N) Roof Structure

844 GARFIELD

34'-8"

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction

Structure and Existing
Remove Existing Roof

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

18
" M

in
'm

 to

2'
 - 

4"

22'-8"

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

to Remain
Existing

Pocket

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

1-
25

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC
(E)

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E)

HALL
(E)(E)

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE

SUITE

EXISTING

BEDROOM
MASTER

9

1-
25

-2
4

9

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30' H

15' H

12' H

15 S.F.

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

EXISTING STEPS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

REMODEL
AREA OF

(E) ENTRY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

N
O

.

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

1  STORY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"

45' H 12' H

15' H

16' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH
31 S.F.

EXISTING

(378 S.F.)

30
'-2

"
6'

-1
"

N
O

.

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

844 GARFIELD
AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
)

4'
-0

"
6'

-1
"

9'
-0

"

1/8" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
ALL NEW WINDOWS AND EXTERIOR DOORS WILL BE CUSTOM MADE
AND MATCH THE DETAILS AND PROFILES OF THE EXISTING HOUSE
WINDOWS AND DOORS. 

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

AS NOTED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

N
O

.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

232 S.F.

12
'-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH

PORCH
(E) ENTRYENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

PORCH

15 S.F.

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 3
-1

5-
24

Light Grey Fill Window
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

14'-2"9'-6"

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

B

D
C

F

G

PALM TREE 6"ARECACEAE

PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

ARECACEAEF NO NO

NO NO YES

15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

MARK COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO NO

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO NO

16'PALM TREE 6"

16'PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

G

F NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

BOTANIC NAME COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO YES

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N
(E

) F
R

O
N

T 
LA

W
N

(E) BACK LAWN

19
'-2

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

2'-8"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

9'
-0

"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

9'
-1

1"
22

'-0
0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

2'-4"

6'-8"

6'-8"

A C D

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-8" 2'-8"2'-6"

2'-0"

4'-0"

A CB

2'-0"2'-0"

4'-6"

3'-6"

2'-0"

3'-0"

D

DOOR TYPES

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

2' - 8" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

SWING 2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

POCKET DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SLIDING5' - 10"

6' - 8" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 2"

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN3' - 10"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 7"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING5' - 8"0' - 2"

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

6' - 8"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING2' - 6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING

REMARKS

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

HARDWARE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

THICK WIDTH

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

HEIGHT TYPE

PROJECT:

LOCATION

SCALE:

ROOM NAME

DATE:

MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING101

12'-0"

(E) LIVING ROOM NO

62'-1"

WOOD

14
'-2

"

50'-1"

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical

NOPAINT GRADE

New Stucco to Match

WOOD
EXISTING

to Match Existing

(E) HALL

New Asphalt Shingles

NO

12'-0"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO

8'
 - 

3"

(E) BEDROOM 1104

19
'-3

"

EXISTING

26
'-4

"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) BEDROOM 1

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8'
 - 

3"

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

21'-2"

WOOD

26
'-1

1"

107

PROJECT:

(E) PANTRY EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

NO

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

EXISTING

PROJECT:

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

SCALE:

109

DATE:

NOEXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E) CLOSET 2

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

WOOD
NOEXISTING PAINT GRADE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

110

8'
 - 

3"

NO

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

EXISTING(E) BEDROOM 2

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE111

8'
 - 

3"

(E) CLOSET 3

36'-3"

EXISTING

13'-10"

(E) LAUNDRY EXISTING

26
'-1

1"

NO112

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

3"

(E) LAUNDRY

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

YES113
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

(E) CLOSET 4 EXISTING

8'
 - 

3"

NO

14
'-2

"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY EXISTING

36'-3"13'-10"

115
WOOD

26
'-1

1"

PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING YES117 PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING NO118
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO119
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOB(N) BEDROOM

PAINT GRADE

12

WOOD
121 A(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE122 NOC

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

123 NOD(N) BATH

PAINT GRADE124 NOA

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

126 YESE

FINISH

DOOR SCHEDULE

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

11

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

10

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

A

A

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

2' - 0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIALHEIGHTWIDTHFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME REMARKSLOCATION

: ROOM NAME TYPE

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

C3

C4

C5

C7

C8

C9

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

D1

D2

D4

D5

D6

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

E1

E2 (E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D13

D12

D11

D9

D8

D7

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

H1

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) BATH

I2 (E) BATH 1

I3

(E) LAUNDRYG1

J1

J2

J3

J4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

E4

E5 (N) BATH

SIZEWINDOW

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
W

IN
D

O
W

 A
N

D
 D

O
O

R
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
S

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

A-010

A-011

A-001

(E)
KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)
BATH

7

CLOS.

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
CLOS.

(E
)

C
LO

S.
(E

)

(E)
CLOS.

(E)

(E)
LIVING ROOM

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

B
U

IL
T

(E)
BATH

(E)

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

8

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

M
.C

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

X
6

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

XR EXISTING ROOF PLAN

14'-2"9'-6"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

12'-0"

62'-1"

14
'-2

"

25
'-1

0"

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

New Asphalt Shingles

12'-0"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

19
'-3

"

50'-1"

26
'-4

"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

21'-2"

26
'-1

1"

PROJECT:

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

28'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12'-0"

16'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3" 14
'-2

"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-6

"
11

'-6
"

14
'-2

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

SHOWER

B
EN

C
H

4'-6"6"

N
O

.

101

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

4'
-6

"

4'-6"

B3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET

6'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

BEDROOM

102

Her CLOS.

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

King Bed

SH
EL

V
ES

1/2" = 1'-0"

12

MIRROR

New Typical Oatmeal Colored
Stucco to Match Existing

11

A2

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

23
'-9

"

1'
-1

0"
3'

-1
"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)X2
1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023

X1

AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

4'
-6

"
12

'-0
"

A1

3'-2"

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

2'-4"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

11

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

08-24-2023

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

AS NOTED

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

B

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

BATH

(N
)  

C
LO

S.

HALL
(E)

(E)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

1/2" = 1'-0"

IN
B

U
IL

T

DINING ROOM
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

C
LO

S.

His CLOS.
(N)

BEDROOM

BEDROOM
(E)

ROOM
MUD

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

KITCHEN

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco
(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

11

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

9-
29

-2
3

25
'-1

0"

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

4'-11"

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

8'
 - 

3"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

23'-10" 1'-3"

28'-0"

12
8

6'-1"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T(E) Stucco

New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

8

12

16

12

4

16

1212

12

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

2

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

12

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

8
12

3

(E) Asphalt Shingles

8

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

12
4

12
8

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

12

3

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

2

1-
25

-2
4

A1

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)
101

C1

117

OPEN

(E)

X1
1/4" = 1'-0"

C4

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

C5
(E)

C6 C7
(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)(E)

E1

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

1-
25

-2
4

9

(E)

C1 C4 C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
(E) G1E2

(E)

F1
(E)

E1 (N)

D7 D8
(N) (N)

D10
(N)

D9

126

(E)
113

J4
(E)(E)

J2

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

J1

16

12

16

12

113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N) (N)

(E)

A3
(E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

C8

(E)(E)

D6
(E) I2

(E) (E)

(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

C9 C8
E4

(N)(N)I4
(N)

A-300

A-310

A-320

A-400

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

12'-5"9'-5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE 8:12

SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 3

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

BEDROOM 1
(E)

LIVING ROOM
(E)

25
'-1

0"

CLOS. 5

6'-1"

CLOS. 2

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

(E)

4'-11"

30'-2"

(E)

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

(E)

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

(E)

A-540

(E
)

DATE:

(E
)

(E
)

PROJECT:

102

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

104 105

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

10
6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E)
109

11
1

113 114 115

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

11
7

A-530

(E
)

(E
)

10
1

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)(N)

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

(P)

125

20
'-2

"

(P)

(P
)

121

10
1(E

)

(E
)

2

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
1

109
(E)

(E)

10
6

105103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

1

(E)(E)

D11
(N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

D7

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(N)

E3
(N)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

D5

(E)

(E)

(E)

F1
(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

(E)

C9
(E)

C6

(E)

(E)

(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3
(E)

(E)

J1

I2

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

H1

I1
(E)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E)

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
36

" x
 3

6"
D

B
L.

 H
U

N
G

(E)

(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

C7

C6
(E)

C5
(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)(E)

C1
(E)

(E)

B1
(E) (E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

N
O

.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

23'-10"

14'-0"

28'-0"

2

6'-6"

12
8

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

DN 9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12

12

16

4

16

12
16

12

16

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

12

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

12

16

4
12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.

12

12

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

16

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

DINING
HOOK

REFR.

32
"

1'
-4

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

9'
-5

"

A
6

Light Grey
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

16

(460 s.f. addition)

16

12

8'
-3

"

Shingle to Match Existing

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)

(E)
KITCHEN

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(N)
His CLOS.

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

117
(E)

C4
(E)

12
'-0

"

C5 (E)

C6

D
re

ss
er

C7
(E)

MIRROR

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

-

(E)

G

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)
Her CLOS.

101

BEDROOM

(E)

12'-0"

BEDROOM (EAST WALL)

C1

STUDY
(N)

C4

14
'-4

"

C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
G1

(E)

-

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E1

E

-

16'-0"

28'-0"

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

(N)

D7 D8
(N)

D10
(N)

D9

(P)

(E)
113

J3
(E)(E)

New Grey Asphalt

J2
(E) (E)

16

12

16

(E)
113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N)

D14
(N)

(E) (E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D4
(E) I2

(E)

I1
(E)

(E)

D2
(E)(E)

D1
(E)

(E) (E)

C8
E4

(N)

E5
(N)

NEW 110 S.F. PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

S

I4
(N)

8

8
2

1

8

J

3

5
8

8
4

B

A-300

A-310

A-400

10

B
EN

C
H

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(N)
BATH

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D B
A

2

32
"

76 7

2

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

1'
-1

0"

4'
-1

1"

12

8

10

9

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

A-800

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7

(E)

(N)

KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)

3

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

Her CLOS.

3'-0"

Q

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

3

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

M
.C

.

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

R

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

DATE:

PROJECT:

S

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

T

2

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

(514 S.F. Addition)

AS NOTED

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

LO
O

R
 A

N
D

R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(P)

11
9

E5

E4

(N)

(N)

D6

9'
-5

"

3'-8"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

2'-4"

3'-2"

4'
-6

"
1'

-1
0"

23
'-9

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2"

King Bed

32
"

B

6"

104

4'-6"

105

10
6

SHOWER

1'-3"

(N)

1-
25

-2
4

D
R

ES
SE

R

B1

4'-6"

C1

A-100

MATCH (E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

3A

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

9

87
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11 12

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-540
A-800
A-810

PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT OWNER

3
A

-400

2
A-400

SH
EL

V
ES

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PATIO
CONCRETE

EXIST'G

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
514 S.F. Addition and become a 2116 S.F.

Addional Living Area = 514 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2116 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2116 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 21.16 %

21.16 % < 35% So Okay

NEW LOT COVERAGE:      2494 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 24.94 %

MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4000 S.F. = 40.00 %

24.59% < 40.00% So Okay

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

11

2-
23

-2
4

EXISTING TOTAL S.F.:
Addition to Existing Residence
TOTAL S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE
EXISTING 1 STORY HOUSE
TOTAL LOT COVERAGE

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

F.A.R. (Floor Area Ratio)

EXISTING LOT COVERAGE: 1980 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 19.80%
MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4,000 S.F. = 40.0%

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

3'-8"

2'
-8

"

N
O

.

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

A-000

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

A-800

A-800

A-800

1 2

1 2

2

1

1

1

2

1

2

2

3

14'-6" 6'-6"

12'-5" 5'-9"9'-5"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2-
23

-2
4

9

J

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

JJ

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

32
" (P
)

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2

EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

31 S.F. (E) NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

1/4" = 1'-0"

(E) PORCH

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

3

11'-5 3
4"

12
2(P

)

32
"

N
O

.

2-
23

-2
4

2

2

9

1

2

1-
25

-2
4

1

2

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2

21

21

A-800

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A-800

A-800

A-800

8

2

6
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

32
"

32
"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

2
A-400

1
A-400

1-
15

-2
4

PROJECT OWNER
OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

1110

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

7

1'
-4

"

6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9'
-5

"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

5'-6" 3'-8"

8'
-3

"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

G
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

A-100

12
'-4

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

BEDROOM

2-
23

-2
4

9

1'-3"

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SHOWER

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8

B
EN

C
H

to Match Existing

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6

6"

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

King Bed

23
'-9

"

3'
-1

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

4'
-6

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'
-4

"

3'-8"

9'
-5

"

(N)

(N)

E4

120

11
9

(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(P)
123

BATH 2

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6

N
O

.

(514 S.F. Addition)

2-
23

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

86

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

29
'-1

0

14
'-2

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

PROJECT:

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

6

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

DN

REFER.

7

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

M
.C

.

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8-
24

-2
3

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

9-
29

-2
3

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

10

9-
29

-2
3

3

12

2

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

PATIO
CONCRETE

(E)

HALL

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

(E)

IN
B

U
IL

T

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

-

(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

LAUNDRY
(E)

-

KITCHEN
(E)

-
--

R
EV

IS
IO

N

BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

2-
23

-2
4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

1-
25

-2
4

B

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

6 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

87

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

6 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

25
-2

4
9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

76 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

11

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

1

9

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

54

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

3

AREA TABULATIONS

1  STORY

2

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
6'-2"

7

10

1

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

EXISTING TOTALS

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

AREA LOT
COVERAGE

F.A.R.
EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

16%

.55%

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

--

.16

--

--

--

.16

EXISTING LOT -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

3.8%

1%

.55%

16'-0"

5.1%

16%

9'
-6

"

.051

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PROPOSED PERGOLA

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

1- 2019 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2019 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2019 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2019 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2019 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2019 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2019 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

LIST OF DRAWINGS

D

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

(N)
BEDROOM

Her CLOS.
(N)

S

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

to Match Existing

8

S

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

PROJECT INFORMATION

MIRROR

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

12
'-0

"

(E)

(E)

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(N)

(E)

(E)

KITCHEN

12'-0"

(E)

62'-1"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

J

85'-9"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1211

16' H

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

30
'-2

"

6'
-1

"

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1/4" = 1'-0"
STUDY ELEC. PLAN & RCP

30
'-2

"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

9'
-0

"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

1-
15

-2
4

7

4'
-4

"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

REFR.

32
"

5'-6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

1/2" = 1'-0"

MIRROR

(N)

SH
EL

V
ES

STUDY

2

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

T
S

R
Q

(N)

1-
15

-2
4

C

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

11'-1"

I
JL

5'
-0

"

4'-6"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2" 24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

11
'-7

"

2
4'-6"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

STUDY
(N)

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSETA

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

B 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

6'
-2

B

DATE:

1/2" = 1'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

6'
-2

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

(E)

A1



(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) BACK LAWN

19'-3"

4'-0"

12
'-0

3 4"

15'-5"

37'-3"

8'
-2

3 4"

15'-7
12 "

36'-8 1
4"

37'-3"

15'-5"
14'-5

12 "

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

36'-8 1
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

20'-4 3
4"

14'-5
12 "

5'
-7

"

12
'-0

3 4"

4'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

-5'-0"

4'-0"

37'-3"

15'-7
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

19'-8 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

6'-0"

5'
-7

"

8'
-2

3 4"

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

12'-6 3
4"

36'-8 1
4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

19'-3"

18'-10
34 "

66'-3 3
4"

5'
-7

"

36'-8 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

20'-4 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-5"

36'-8 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

37'-3"

5'
-7

"

-5'-0"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

19'-3"

20'-4 3
4"

66'-3 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

20'-4 3
4"36'-8 1

4"

8'
-3

"

12'-6 3
4"

-5'-0" 6'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

16
'-4

"

34'-0 1
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

66'-3 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

8'
-3

"

16
'-4

"

14'-5
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

12
'-0

3 4"

6'-0"

(378 S.F.)

(E)

A2
(E)

B1
(E)

A3

(E)

C1

(E)

C2
(E)

C3

C4

(E)

C5

(E)

C6

C7

1-
25

-2
4

1

C8

(E)

C9

(E)

D1

(E)

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T. (E)

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
FI

X
ED F1

E2

G1

(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

D6

(E)

I1

H1

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(E)

(E)

I2

J1
(E)

(E)

I3

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J3 J4

CLOS. 1

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 4

5'-9"

BATH 2

(E)

C2 C3

(E)

C4

C5

(E)

(E)

C6

C7

(E)

C9

D2

D1
(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

(E)

H1
(E)

1-
25

-2
4

2

(E)

D3

3

I224
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

(N)

E3

(N)

I4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

OPEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D7

(N)

D8

(N)

D9

(N)

D10

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D12
(N)

D11

(E) (E) (E) (E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

102 103 104

10
6

(E)
107

109

11
1

11
2

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

10
1

(P
)

(P)

N
O

.

125

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(P)

(P
)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

12
6

D3

12'-5"

D2

(N)

9'-5"

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2-
23

-2
4

08-24-2023

A PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PO
R

C
H

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EN
TR

Y

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D14

10
1

PO
R

C
H

(E
)

EN
TR

Y

11
8

(E
)

1 1/2  STORY

(E
)

10
8

11
0

2  STORY

(E
)

115

AVENUE

114

11
2

11
1

844 GARFIELD

(E)

107

AVENUE

(E)

10
6

105

850 GARFIELD

103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)
(E) (E)(E)

(E)(E)(E)

14'-0"

CLOS. 2

(E)
LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 1

CLOS. 1

BATH 1

BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM 2

2

BEDROOM 2

6'-6"

CLOS. 2

LAUNDRY

1-
25

-2
4

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

D

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

-

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

-

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

8'
-3

"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

2

4

-BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E

-
--

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

C

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

-

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

-
-

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-400

A-320

A-310

(N)

I4 (N) (N)

E4
C8

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

D3
(E) (E)

H1
(E)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

I1
(E)

I2

KING BED

(E)

D4

D
R

ES
SE

R

(E)

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(E)

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

C8
(E)(E)

-

3

(E)

D1D3

-

(E) (E)

D2

H1
(E)

-

2

(E)

H

I1
(E)

I2

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

D4D6
(E)

D5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E)

C2
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

C3

32
"

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

A2

1'
-4

"

(E)

A1

9'
-5

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

B1

H

(E)

A-500

F
E

BEDROOM

A3
(E)

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

D14
(N)

D13D12
(N)(N)

D11

(E)

12

16

16

J1
(E)

08-24-2023

2

(E)

1

J2
(E)

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

J3 J4

113
(E)

(P)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

126

D9
(N)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

D10
(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(N)

D8D7
(N)

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

E1
(E) (E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

C5C4C1
(E)

101
(E)

E1
(E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

(E)

C5
(E)

C4

(E)

C1
(E)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

LI
N

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
&

 P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
PH

S

(E)

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

18" A
VOCADO

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM
6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12

16

12

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

Light Grey
to be Demolished

30' H

15' H

12' H

45' H

12

1612

12
4

12

15 S.F.

4

PORCH

12
4

16

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

12

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

12

ADDITION

REMODEL
AREA OF

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

12
8

19
'-0

"

15
'-6

"

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

16
'-4

"

16

12

12

16

12

-
-
-H

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

12

4

12

16

12
8

6'-1"

LOW BRICK WALL

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8
12

1  STORY

28'-0"

1'-3"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

L J

45' H

K

12' H

15' H

30' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

20
'-2

"

11'-5 3
4"

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

2

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

8'
 - 

3"

3'-3"

25
'-1

0"

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30'-2"

14
'-2

"

19'-2"

8" A
SH

25
'-1

0"

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

2

5

4

3

11'-1"

OPEN

1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-

-

C

8'
-3

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

PORCH
31 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

N
O

.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 
A

V
EN

U
E

3

3

4

12

2

12'-6"

A 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

-

-
-

-
-BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
B

A

6'
-0
"

NOTE: REAR ADDITION IS NOT VISIBLE FROM FRONT OF HOUSE

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

6'
-1

"

FRONT OF HOUSE

6'
-0
"

REAR ADDITION

N
O

.

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

850 GARFIELD

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AVENUE

844 GARFIELD

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H
EN

TR
Y

PO
R

C
H

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOMA

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

12

(E
)

4'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

6'
-1

"

9'
-0

"

11

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

10

A

F
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

AS NOTED

1/8" = 1'-0" (1602 S.F. EXISTING)

08-24-2023

9-
29

-2
3

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

F
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

-

2

3

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2

3

His CLOS.
(N)

NP
O

5'-1"

7'
-6

"

EX
IS

T'
G

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
STUDY (WEST WALL) I

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N

--

8'
-3

"

J
-

-

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

11'-7"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

STUDY (EAST WALL) -

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

-

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

K
L

SCALE:

-

DATE:

-

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

N

N
O

.

O
P-

-

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

-

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

-
-

PROJECT:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

-

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

7'-6"

8'
-3

"

5'-1"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -
-

DATE:

M

222

2

3

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2

1

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

7

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

2

3

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL) HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

Q
R T

-
-
-

-
--

-
-

-
-

8'-7"6'-6"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

8'
-3

"

2 22

3

2

TV

14'-2"9'-6"

1-
25

-2
4

SD

J

A-500

A-510

A-530

A-520

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

HIS CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
R

EV
IS

IO
N

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

1-
15

-2
4

9

N
O

.

TILE FLOORING

(E)

LIVING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

(E)

12'-6"

11

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

-

1-
15

-2
4

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

N
O

.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

3'-2"

2-
23

-2
4

1'
-1

0"

117

4'-6"

1-
15

-2
4

(N)

4'-6"

D6

H

11

9-
29

-2
3

7

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3
A

-400

1-
25

-2
4

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

MATCH (E)

A-800

1-
15

-2
4

1

1

3

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

31 S.F. (E)

(E) PORCH

12
2

11

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

10

10
'-3

"

1

2

A-800

A-800

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED

LOT COVERAGE:

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

1
A-400

PROJECT TEAM

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

12
'-4

KING BED

B
EN

C
H

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

3'
-1

"

1-
15

-2
4

1'
-4

"

120

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A

8

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

(E)

IN

LIVING ROOM

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

1

11

12
'-6

"

65

C

SHOWER

A-320

A

D

TILE FLOORING

C9
D3

H1

D6

C8

12

(E)

I2

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

(E)

(E)

11

(N)

12

J1J4

126

(N)

-

9'
-6

"

(E)
(E)

A3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N)

(E)

E1 G1

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

(E)

C1

(E)

(E)

101

(E)

12

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

9 T @ 5.5"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

16

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

8

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

8

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

12

12

12

8

(E) Stucco

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3T
DN

8:12
SLOPE

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1'-3"

4'-91
2"

A2 A3

C2

(E)

C8

D1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E2

6'-1"

(E)

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

C5

C7

D2

E2 D4

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

I4

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

(E)
104

107

11
2

(P)

H1

3

D14

11
8

116

11
2

107

103

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E)

(E)

124

BEDROOM 1

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

BEDROOM 2

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

(E)

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-200

E5

(E)

D1
I1

D4D5

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

(E)

(E)

D14
(N)

(E)

(E)

J3

(P)

(E)

I2

(E)

101
(E)

G1(E)
(E)(E)

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

1/4" = 1'-0"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

12

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

to Match Existing

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

Light Grey
to be Demolished

12

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical

8

5'-9"

20
'-2

"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

30'-2"

6'-1"

10

1/4" = 1'-0"

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(E
)

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

BATH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

DATE:
SCALE:

10

N
O

.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

A1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

(N)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

A1

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

D1

103

(N)

(N)

14
'-4

"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

1'-3"

23
'-8

"

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

to Match Existing

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

8:12
SLOPE

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:12
SLOPE

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

AS NOTED

50'-1"

SCALE:

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1-
15

-2
4

24" x 42"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

HALL

IN

CLOS.

PA
N

TR
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

STUDY

TILE FLOORING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

(N) BATH

I4

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BATH 2

I1

85'-10"

(N) BEDROOM

D10

D14

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

D3

(E) DINING ROOM

C6

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

A1

F1

JAMB/SILL/HEAD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

B

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

NO

(N) HER CLOSET

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH
WOOD

NO

120

PAINT GRADE(N) CLOSET

WOOD
(E) STUDY

NO

NO

12'-0"

WOOD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING
WOOD

WOOD
NO

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

WOOD

12'-0"

PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 1

114

NOPAINT GRADE

9'-0"

105

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

50'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

PAINT GRADE103

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

25
'-1

0"

108

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

MARK TYPE

DOOR SIZE

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

EXISTING TO REMAIN

PAINT GRADE

B2

6' - 8"2' - 0"

SWING 

SLIDING

SWING 

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

6' - 8"

0' - 2"

2' - 0"

6' - 8"2' - 8"

2' - 8"

0' - 2"

6' - 8" SWING 

WINDOW TYPES

1'-5"

4'-0"
6'-8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

CONCRETE

6'
-0

"

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

3'
-8

"

(E) BACK LAWN

NO

NO

NO

TO BE REMOVED

B

CALIPER DIAMETER

45'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

YES

NOARECACEAE

ARECACEAE

YES

NO

YES

TO BE RELOCATED

MARK

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

TREE SCHEDULE

30'

12"

YES

G

16'

16'

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

23'-9"

BOTANIC NAME

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

HER CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

1'
-0

"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

4'
-4

"

ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

EN
TR

Y

2-
23

-2
4

2 - CAR GARAGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

8" A
SH

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

30' H

30
'-2

"

2-
23

-2
4

PORCH

ADDITION

45' H

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

18" A
VOCADO

2-
23

-2
4

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIVING ROOM

MECH. SUB

(E)

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

Door

(N) Addition

12
" M

in
'm

 to

Walls as Required for

AVENUE

(E)

(N)

(E)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

ATTIC

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(378 S.F.)

3

EN
TR

Y

30
'-2

"

7'
-6

"

30
'-2

"

16' H

-

85'-9"

PROJECT INFORMATION

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

LIST OF DRAWINGS

PROPOSED PERGOLA

.051

His CLOS.

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

1,602 S.F.

--

.16

.1616%

11'-7"

F.A.R.

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

-

.55%

1  STORY

A-000

2'
-8

"

8'
 - 

9"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

26
'-1

1"

-

HALL STUDY

Structure and Existing

12
" M

in
'm

 to

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

Door

62'-1"

12'-0"

DINING

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

HALL

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

P

85'-10"

(N) Addition

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

A-010

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

08-24-2023

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)
-
M

11

E5

I4

8-
24

-2
3

J2

(E) LAUNDRY

(E) BATH 2

(E) KITCHENH1

(N) BEDROOM

08-24-2023

2

POCKET

1-
25

-2
4

(E) KITCHENE1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

6

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C5

C3

D10

A3

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

ROOM NAME

REMARKS

WIDTH JAMB/SILL/HEAD

DATE:

PAINT

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

(E) LIVING ROOM

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

4' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

0' - 1 3/4"

1' - 5"

TYPE

B

A-510

C

SCALE:
08-24-2023

3' - 0"

A

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

101

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

106

EXISTING

HIS CLOSET

EXISTING

1'
-4

"

G

E

-

2

2' - 8"

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PROJECT:

TO MATCH EXISTING

1 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

NO

NO

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TYPE

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -

3

TEAL
PAINT

J

TEAL
PAINT

S

D

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

4' - 5"

3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) STUDY126

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) HER CLOSET124

123

(N) BATH

PAINT

PAINT GRADE

A1

WOOD

HEIGHT

PAINT GRADE118

ROOM NAME

EXISTING

REMARKS

115

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

WOOD

17
'-0

"

(E) CLOSET 4

113

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-800
A-810

EXISTING
WOOD

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

(E) LAUNDRY

PAINT GRADE

NO

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE

A

WOOD

NO
WOOD

105
WOOD

(E) BEDROOM 1

PAINT GRADE

D7

103

PAINT GRADE

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

NO101

AS NOTED

TYPE WIDTH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

N
O

.

0' - 2"

PAINT GRADE EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

0' - 2"

6' - 8"

SCALE:

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

SWING 

SWING 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

6' - 8"

126

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

2' - 2"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

11

2' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

0' - 2" SWING 

(N)

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

(N)

A

(N)

D

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

-

9-
29

-2
3

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

7

3'-8"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

N
O

.

1-
15

-2
4

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

-

9 11

-

9

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1-
25

-2
4

7 11

(E)

7 10

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

1-
15

-2
4

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

1-
25

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

N
O

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

2'-6"2'-8"

C4

M
.C

.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

8

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

6'-8"

4

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

12

(E)

KITCHEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Stucco to Match

2'-4"

to Match Existing

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Asphalt Shingles

X

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

6'-8"

Existing

22'-8"

12
" M

in
'm

 to

(N) Roof Structure

LIVING ROOM (E)

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

AREA TABULATIONS

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-1"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

F.A.R.

10,000 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

3.8%

10,000 S.F.

NO

1,602 S.F.

3.8%

16%

19
'-2

"

LIST OF DRAWINGS

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

VICINITY MAP:

C

62'-1"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8" A
SH

30'AVOCADO TREE

YES

6'
-1

"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PALM TREE

PALM TREE

NO

YES

NO

5'
-0

"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

SCALE:

(378 S.F.)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

QUERCUS

EN
TR

Y

844 GARFIELD

45'

LEMON TREE

YES

NO

QUERCUS

6"

6"

B

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING STEPS

AREA OF

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

LOW BRICK WALL

45' H

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

TV

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

N
O

.

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

30
'-2

"

2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

PORCHPORCH

10

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SCALE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

9'
-6

"

PROJECT:

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

Her CLOS.

12
'-6

"

HALL

8

(E
)

(N)

TILE FLOORING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

08-24-2023

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

IN

32
"

2

A

BATH

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E
(E

) R
O

D
 IR

O
N

FE
N

C
E

16'

16'

CITRUS LIMON

YES

12"

7

TREE SCHEDULE

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

C

TO BE RELOCATED
YES

NO

YES

ARECACEAE

OAK TREE

NO

NO

AVOCADO TREE

PERSEA AMERICANA

8"

E

FRAXINUS NO

NO

NO

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

ORANGE TREE

PATIO

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

E

B
EN

C
H

6'-8"

2'-0" 4'-6"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

3T

6'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

2' - 4" 6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"

SWING 

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

DN

2' - 6"

SWING 

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

0' - 2"

SWING 

2' - 6" 6' - 8"

2' - 7"

SLIDING

0' - 2"

SWING

2' - 6"

6' - 8"

WIDTH

LOCATION
GLAZING

102
WOOD

NO

(E) BEDROOM 1

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

WOOD
(E) BATH 1

WOODWOOD
(E) BEDROOM 2

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

113

PAINT GRADE

115

WOOD

117

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

WOOD
(N) BEDROOM

NO

(N) BATH

NO

WOOD
NO

WOOD

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

B

B

2' - 0"

3' - 4"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

16' H

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 6"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

NO

3' - 6"

B1

(E) LIVING ROOM

C4

(E) DINING ROOM

D1

D5

E1

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D13

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

TYPE

(E) BATH 1

G1

J4

E5

WINDOW

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

A

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

(E)

F1

(E)

(E)

PORCH

C7

C8

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

E2

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

A3

I2

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

(E)

C5

C6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

F1

H1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

AS NOTED

D4

D3

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E3

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

N
O

.

D7

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D11

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

102

10
6

109

(E
)

121

125

(N)

OPEN

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

D14

10
1

(E)

11
0

114

109

102
(E)

(E)

(E)

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 3

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

12'-0"

62'-1"

12'-0" 50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

3"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/4" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

13'-10"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

N
O

.

SCALE:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

A-510

-

1-
15

-2
4

-HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)
S

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SCALE:

SCALE:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AS NOTED

08-24-2023

3' - 0"

2

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)

08-24-2023

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL) -

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

--
-SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

11'-1"

N
O

.

32
"

M

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
-

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

4'
-4

"

-

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) ENTRY

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AVENUE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

STREET

08-24-2023

30
'-2

"

-

D

-

2

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROJECT:

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

7

6'-1"

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

4'-11"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E
) S

TE
PS

I

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

16' H

23'-10"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

16

12

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

15
'-6

"

16

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

8

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

EXISTING STEPS

12

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

16

16

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

101

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

117

(E)

C6

(E)

C6

(E) (E)

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

12

AS NOTED

113

(N)

8

G

(E)

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

32
"

(E)I3 (E)

7
5

4

D5

C9

D6 D2

(E)

D1

A-300

E5

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

AS NOTED

(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

-

3

G

-

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

16:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)

(E)

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 5

(E
)

104

113

109

116

11
7

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D13

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

AS NOTED

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

(P)

124

121

(E)

113

105

(N)

(E)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

2

(N)

3

9

(E)

I1

E1

F1

(E)

(E)

(E
)

BATH 1

J2
(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

11
'-7

"

E1

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

Her CLOS.

8

1

B

9 T @ 5.5"

DINING
HOOK

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

10

8

8" A
SH

TILE FLOORING

50'-1"

His CLOS.

HALL

B
U

IL
T

D

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

9-
29

-2
3

SH
EL

V
ES

14
'-4

"

1/2" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED TOTALS

28'-0"

.16

.211

--

1,602 S.F.

10,000 S.F.

--

3.8%

55 S.F.EXISTING REAR PORCH

PARCEL

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

PATIO

26'-7"

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

6

N
O

.

11

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

2-
23

-2
4

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

7
9-

29
-2

3

6
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

108

MIRROR

N
O

.

11

K

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

10

1/2" = 1'-0"

N
O

.

7

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

26
'-1

1"

36'-3" 12'-0"

14
'-2

"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

26
'-1

1"

13'-10" 36'-3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

12'-0"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

10

DATE:
SCALE:

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

PROJECT:

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

8:12
SLOPE

PROJECT:

21'-2" 9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

26
'-4

"

19
'-3

"
8'

 - 
3"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

25
'-1

0"

50'-1"

14
'-2

"

12'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLANBA

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 2

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

(E)

BEDROOM 1

LIVING ROOM

2-
23

-2
4

CLOS. 5

CLOS. 2

(E) (E) (E)

(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E)
(E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

103 104 105

10
6

(E)
107

(E)

11
1

11
2

113 115 116

(E
)

Existing, Typical

10
8(E

)

New Stucco to Match

(E
)

11
7

11
8

1-
25

-2
4

(E
)

(E
)

87

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

OPEN

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

124
(P)

(P)

(P)

(P
)

2-
23

-2
4

10
1(E

)

1-
15

-2
4

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
2

11
1

(E)

107
(E)

105104103

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

9'-6" 14'-2"

(E)

(E)(E)

(N) (N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

(N)

8

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

I4
(N)

(N)

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

(E)

232 S.F.

(E)

H1

I1
(E)

D5

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

08-24-2023

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

E2

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

D2

C9
(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

1'
-0

"

1-
25

-2
4

(E)

C4
(E)

8

12
'-0

"

C3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

J1

(E)

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

I1
(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E)

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E)

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

(E)

(E)

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

D1

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E)

C9
(E)

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

C6

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

PORCH

(E)

31 S.F.

C5
(E)

C4

(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C3

ENTRY

C2

(E) ELEC.
METER

(E)

(E) GAS METER

C1
(E)

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E)

B1 A2
(E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

85'-10"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

A
6

B

A-001

A-011

A-010

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

4'-91
2"

SIZE

(N) BATH

(N) BATHE4

(N) BEDROOMI4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) BEDROOM 2

J3

J2

J1

(E) LAUNDRY

I3 (E) BATH 2

I2

(E) BATHI1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

H1

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

D7

D8

D9

D10

D11

D12

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D14

(E) LAUNDRYE3

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHENE2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

D6

D4

D3

D2

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C9

C8

C7

C6

C5

C3

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

C1 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A2

A1

J

ROOM NAME:

LOCATION REMARKSFRAME

MATERIAL FINISH WIDTH HEIGHT JAMB/SILL/HEAD MATERIAL FINISH
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION
1/4" = 1'-0"

3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

S

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

S

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

WP

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

12

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

A

A

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

D

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BATHROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

DOOR SCHEDULE

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

11

FINISH

E YES126 PAINT GRADE

(N) STUDY A125
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HER CLOSET A NO124 PAINT GRADE

(N) BATH D123
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

C NO122
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HIS CLOSET A121
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

B NO120 PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE119 NOEXISTING(N) CLOSET
WOOD

118 NO(E) BATH 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

116 NO(E) CLOSET 5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING(E) STUDY
WOOD

114 NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

112 NO(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

EXISTING(E) CLOSET 3 NO111 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO110 PAINT GRADEEXISTING NOPAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 2 EXISTING NO109
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO108 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING(E) PANTRY107
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

NOEXISTING(E) KITCHEN106 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING105 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING104 (E) BEDROOM 1 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE(E) HALL103 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE NO(E) DINING ROOM EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) LIVING ROOM101 EXISTING

MATERIALMARK ROOM NAME TYPE TYPEHEIGHTTHICK

DOOR SIZE HARDWARE REMARKS

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING3' - 0"0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING

6' - 8"0' - 2" 5' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" POCKET EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 0" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

10

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 2' - 6"

0' - 2" SLIDING3' - 10"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

5' - 10" SLIDING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" POCKET

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" SWING 

6' - 8"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 2' - 8"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

1/4" = 1'-0"

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

WINDOW TYPES

DN

DOOR TYPES

D

9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3'-0"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'-5"2'-0"

3'-6"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4'-0"

2'-0" 2'-0"

B CA

4'-0"

2'-6" 2'-8"2'-8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6'-8"

6'-8"

DCBA

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-4" 2'-8"

DOOR TYPE

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

CONCRETE

28
'-0

"

22
'-0

0"
6'

-0
"

9'
-1

1"

NEW
STEPS

514 S.F.

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

SHOWER

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

2'-8"

9-
29

-2
3

3'
-8

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

19
'-2

"

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) BACK LAWN

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

YESNO

YESNONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE RELOCATEDTO BE REMOVEDCOMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

C

D

HEIGHT

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

CALIPER DIAMETER
16'

TREE SCHEDULE

45'

18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

AVOCADO TREE

LEMON TREE

15'12"

YESNO

YESNO

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

F

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

CITRUS LIMON

6"PALM TREE 16'

6"PALM TREE 16'

NONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNONO

NONO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE REMOVED
FRAXINUS

COMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

D

E

HEIGHTCALIPER DIAMETER
8" 16'

45'

PERSEA AMERICANA 18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

LEMON TREE

ORANGE TREE 15'

YESNONO

NONOF

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

OAK TREE

6"PALM TREE

ARECACEAE 6"PALM TREE

G

F

C

E

D

B

A

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(N)

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D
C

12

B

7

1110

5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

76 6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

7

2'-4"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

1-
15

-2
4

8

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

PORCH

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

12
'-0

"

MASTER

1'
-0

"

232 S.F.

LIVING ROOM

AS NOTED

HALL

MECH. SUB

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E)
KITCHEN

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

8'
 - 

9"

His CLOS.

(E
)

to Remain

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

18
" M

in
'm

 to

(E)

(E)

Remove Existing Roof

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

12
'-0

"

D
re

ss
er

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

MIRROR

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

(E)

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)

BASEMENT

1'
-1

0"

BEDROOM

CRAWL SPACE

12'-0"

ATTIC

STUDY
(N)

4'
-1

1"

14
'-4

"

1-
25

-2
4

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

9

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

16'-0"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

28'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

12

9

2-
23

-2
4

11

9'
-0

"

6'
-1

"
4'

-4
"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

9

15 S.F.

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

1

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

(E) CONCRETE

AVENUE
844 GARFIELD

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6'
-1

"

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2-
23

-2
4

31 S.F.
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

8" A
SH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PARCEL

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

16' H

30' H

15' H

12' H

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

1  STORY

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

12'-2"

PROPOSED

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

378 S.F.

REMODEL

1,602 S.F.

ADDITION

16%

AREA OF

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

.16

ENTRY

--

PORCH

15 S.F.

45' H

--

15' H

--

30' H

16' H

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

514 S.F.

101 S.F.

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM

26.45%

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

.051

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

PROPOSED PERGOLA

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

D

E

C

F

G

16'PALM TREEARECACEAE

16'PALM TREE

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

A

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

MARK

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/8" = 1'-0"

BOTANIC NAME

N

COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO

NO

N
O

.

NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

16'6"ARECACEAE

16'

4'
-4

"

9'
-0

"

30
'-2

"

6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F NO

30
'-2

"

NO

NO NO YES

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"

16' H

PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

HEIGHT

85'-9"

E

50'-1"

D

12'-0"

B

A

MARK BOTANIC NAME

PROJECT INFORMATION

COMMON NAME

SCOPE OF WORK:

LOT COVERAGE

FRAXINUS

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

BUILDING CODES:
ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

PROPOSED TOTALS

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED ADDITION

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

.16

5.1%

.55%

1%

.211

NO

2,116 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

378 S.F.

NO

55 S.F.

YES

--

--

--

--

NO

EXISTING LOT

.16

YES

--

--

NO

--

.55%

NO

--

YES

55 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

NO

EXISTING

NO YES

NO NO YES

LOT
COVERAGE

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

AREA

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

EXISTING TOTALS

(E) BACK LAWN

EXISTING LOT

(E) BACK LAWN

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
846 GARFIELD AVENUEADDRESS:

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

6'-2"26'-7"
50'-0"

PATIO(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

1  STORY

A-000

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED 2'

-8
"

3'-8"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-0

"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

DINING

MECH. SUB
(E)

HALL
(E)

STUDY
(E)

34'-8"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction
Walls as Required for
Structure and Existing

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

2'
 - 

4"

(N) Addition

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

Door
Pocket

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

(E)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

SUITE
BEDROOM

(N)

3'
-8

"

2'-8"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

3'-0"

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

9'
-1

1"
6'

-0
"

22
'-0

0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO
CONCRETE

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

6'-8"

6'-8"

Existing, Typical

16

12

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

A B C D

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

2

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

16

(E)
LIVING ROOM

DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

2

IN

1

B
U

IL
T

IN

3

(E)
HALL

3

CONCRETE
PATIO

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

15
'-6

"

2

19
'-0

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

2

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

24" x 66"
CSMT.

2

(E)

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

101

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

8'
-3

"

C1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

REFER.

DN

6'-8"

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

(E)

2'-8"

OPEN

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6'-6"

C5

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

2'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

4'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1

8'-7"

(E)

3

A

A-800

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

C6

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

C7

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

(E) G1

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1110

9-
29

-2
3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

-

E2

C

(E)

B

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

2'-0"

9-
29

-2
3

F1

2'-0"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

-

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(E)

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

E1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

-

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7 8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

B
6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

4'-0"

4'-6"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

R
EV

IS
IO

N

-

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

11
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

-

3'-6"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2'-0"

9
1-

25
-2

4

1'-5"

8

3'-0"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-800
A-900

-

(514 S.F. Addition)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

8

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

12
2(P

)

T

(P)

11
9

120

E5

B

E4
(N)

D6

DOOR TYPES

S

WINDOW TYPES

32
"

1/4" = 1'-0"

R

1/4" = 1'-0"

9'
-5

"
1'

-4
"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Teal Painted
Wood Doors

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

12

Q

2' - 8"

D7

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

D8

2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

(N)

6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

POCKET2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING 

2'-4"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

(N)

6' - 8"

2' - 6"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

D10

SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

3'-2"

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SLIDING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5' - 10"

4'
-6

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

D9

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)

SWING 2' - 0"

(P)

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

10

SWING 

3'
-1

"
1'

-1
0"

2' - 6"

23
'-9

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 

PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION (SOUTH SIDE)

2' - 0"

AS NOTED

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN

King Bed

2' - 6"

A1

6' - 8"0' - 2"

1/8" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN

08-24-2023

9

2' - 0"

3' - 10" SLIDING0' - 2"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 0" SWING 

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 

6"

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

SWING

4'-6"

B
EN

C
H

2' - 0"0' - 2"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EXISTING TO REMAINPOCKET2' - 7"

SHOWER

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING

1'-3"

5' - 8"

9-
29

-2
3

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

(N)

2' - 6"0' - 2"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

4'-6"

0' - 2"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SWING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

0' - 2" 2' - 6"

PROJECT:

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

PROJECT:

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

SCALE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

REMARKSHARDWAREDOOR SIZE
THICK

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

HEIGHT

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TYPE

DATE:

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

LOCATION
ROOM NAME

08-24-2023

MARK MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING

10

(E) LIVING ROOM

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM NO

8-
16

-2
3

WOOD

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

EXISTING

7

(E) HALL NO

12
'-4

A-100

7

6

WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8

NO

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

104

1-
15

-2
4

EXISTING

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE

1-
25

-2
4

NO

9

(E) BEDROOM 1 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

2-
23

-2
4

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

107 (E) PANTRY EXISTING

PAINT GRADE108

8

NO

1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

B

(E) BATH 1

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

MATCH (E)

WOOD

MATCH (E)

109

MATCH (E)

NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING
WOOD

110

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

EXISTING

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

(E) BEDROOM 2

111 NO(E) CLOSET 3 EXISTING

OPEN

OPEN

WOOD

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

EXISTING NO112

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

PAINT GRADE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

(E) LAUNDRY

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

YES

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

3

WINDOW SCHEDULE

PROJECT OWNER

WOOD

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

LOCATION

PAINT GRADE

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

3-
8-

24

WINDOW

EXISTING NO

SIZE

114

2

NO

PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY

14'-6"

EXISTING NO

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
- -

-
E

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING

OPEN

NO116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

1-
15

-2
4

FRAME

(E) STUDY

:

YES117
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

TYPE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING

MATERIAL

NO

FINISH

WOOD

8'
-3

"

WIDTH

(N) CLOSET EXISTING NO119

JAMB/SILL/HEAD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

MATERIAL

PAINT GRADE

FINISH

120 NOB(N) BEDROOM

A2

WOOD
121 NOA(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

122 NOC

PAINT GRADE

3

WOOD
NOD(N) BATH

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE

2

WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YES

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

E

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1-
25

-2
4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISH

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SCHEDULE

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

11

9

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

8'
-3

"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BATH

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B1

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B2

WHITE
PAINT

B3

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BEDROOM

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

OPEN

WHITE
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

B

E

-

TEAL
PAINT

-

2-
23

-2
4

B

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

TEAL
PAINT

B

TEAL
PAINT

14'-6"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

C1

TEAL
PAINT

17
'-0

"

3' - 6"

A-520

2

TEAL
PAINT

D

D

2' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(E) MUDROOM

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

J

C

J

S

TEAL
PAINT

J

S

D1

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

D

1/4" = 1'-0"

TEAL
PAINT

2

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-
-

1' - 5"

TEAL
PAINT

H

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

3' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

HEIGHT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

WIDTH

EXISTING TO REMAIN

THICK

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

YES

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TV

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

3

EXISTING TO REMAIN

2

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WINDOW SCHEDULE

TO MATCH EXISTING

OPEN

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

F

TO MATCH EXISTING

BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

WOOD

-
-

TO MATCH EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

1/2" = 1'-0"

TO MATCH EXISTING

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PAINT GRADE

DATE:
SCALE:

TO MATCH EXISTING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

EXISTING

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

EXISTING

AS NOTED

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

10

N
O

.

EXISTING

EXISTING

1

2' - 6"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 0"

(N)
BEDROOM

EXISTING

F

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

H

EXISTING

3'-8"5'-6"

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

9'
-5

"

EXISTING

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

NO

32
"

32
"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

HER CLOSET

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) BATH

EXISTING

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

105

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D
R

ES
SE

R

KING BED

2

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

1/2" = 1'-0"

D

1/2" = 1'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

EXISTING

1

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

-
-
E

EXISTING

OPEN

EXISTING

8'
-3

"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

-
G

EXISTING

BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

EXISTING

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) STUDY

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DOOR SCHEDULE

A

104

B

B

103

B

B

102

OPEN

MARK

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

A

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

B

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

B

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C

B

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

D

B

3

B

2

1

ROOM NAME

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

2' - 0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

MATERIAL

1' - 5"

0' - 2"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

0' - 1 3/4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"

0' - 1 3/4"

PAINT

GLAZING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

LOCATION

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR TYPE

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SIZE

OPEN

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

HARDWARE

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

REMARKS

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 6"

2' - 0" PAINT

4' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0"

5

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3

4' - 0"2' - 0"

1

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIAL

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

SCALE:

HEIGHTFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME

PROJECT:

6'-8"

6'-0"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

LOCATION

NO: TYPE
A1

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
479 S.F. Addition and become a 2081 S.F.
residence.

Addional Living Area = 479 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2081 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2081 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 20.81 %

20.81% < 35% So Okay

232 S.F. REMODEL

(E) LIVING ROOM

9-
29

-2
3

C2

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C4

8-
24

-2
3

C6

C7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

C8

C9

8-
16

-2
3

(E) DINING ROOM

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

(E) DINING ROOM

4-
24

-2
3

(E) KITCHEN

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

D1

D2

7

D3

D4

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

D6

5

(E) BEDROOM 2

4

(E) BEDROOM 2

8

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E2

1-
15

-2
4

(E) KITCHEN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D14

D13

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

9

D12

D11

9

D9

1-
25

-2
4

D8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

1-
15

-2
4

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

8

(N) BEDROOM

4

F1

AS NOTED

5

(E) KITCHEN

6

I1 (E) BATH

7

I2 (E) BATH 1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

I3

1

4-
24

-2
3

G1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

J1

8-
16

-2
3

J3

J4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) STUDY

2

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N) BEDROOM

9-
29

-2
3

E4 (N) BATH

(N) BATH

3

SIZEWINDOW

2

11

2 2 2

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

- -

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

7

10

SCALE:
DATE:

3

N
O

.

X

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

5'-1"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A-011

A-001

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2-
23

-2
4

9

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8'
-3

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

7'-6"

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL)

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-
-

-
-

8

9-
29

-2
3

-
-
-

-
O

X1

N

(N)
MASTER

BEDROOM
SUITE

(E)
LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

BASEMENT

(E)

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

26
'-1

1"

50'-1"

8'
 - 

3"

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"

-

Pocket

Existing
to Remain

Existing
to Remain

Dresser

(N) STUDY

22'-8"

2'
 - 

4"

18
" M

in
'm

 to
B

ot
t. 

of
 Js

t.

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

Remove Existing Roof

-

Walls as Required for
New Construction

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

34'-8" (N) Roof Structure

(E)
(E)

LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB
BASEMENT

(E)
DINING

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1" 12'-0"

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

62'-1"

12

L

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

K

3'-8"

-

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATEDSIDE PLANTER WITH

VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA TABULATIONS

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

-

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME PATIO
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
26'-7" 6'-2"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

11

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING REAR PORCH

EXISTING GARAGE

STUDY (EAST WALL)

EXISTING TOTALS

PARCEL AREA LOT
COVERAGE

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

55 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

--

.55%

3.8%

--

--

--

--

10

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LOT 10,000 S.F. -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

.211

3.8%

1%

5.1%

16% .16

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

-

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED TOTALS

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

-

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-
J

12'-0"
50'-1"

62'-1"

8'
-3

"

11'-1"

9-
29

-2
3

-
-

8" A
SH

I

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (WEST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

32
"

6'
-1

"

EX
IS

T'
G

7

5'-1"

O
P

9'
-0

"

4'
-4

"

1-
15

-2
4

8

N
M

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3

2

5'
-0

"

2

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

CRAWL SPACE
(E)

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT
MECH. SUB

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

HALL

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

LIVING ROOM

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

(E)

PO
R

C
H

STUDY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

2  STORY

(N) Roof Structure

844 GARFIELD

34'-8"

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction

Structure and Existing
Remove Existing Roof

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

18
" M

in
'm

 to

2'
 - 

4"

22'-8"

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

to Remain
Existing

Pocket

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

1-
25

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC
(E)

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E)

HALL
(E)(E)

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE

SUITE

EXISTING

BEDROOM
MASTER

9

1-
25

-2
4

9

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30' H

15' H

12' H

15 S.F.

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

EXISTING STEPS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

REMODEL
AREA OF

(E) ENTRY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

N
O

.

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

1  STORY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"

45' H 12' H

15' H

16' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH
31 S.F.

EXISTING

(378 S.F.)

30
'-2

"
6'

-1
"

N
O

.

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

844 GARFIELD
AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
)

4'
-0

"
6'

-1
"

9'
-0

"

1/8" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
ALL NEW WINDOWS AND EXTERIOR DOORS WILL BE CUSTOM MADE
AND MATCH THE DETAILS AND PROFILES OF THE EXISTING HOUSE
WINDOWS AND DOORS. 

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

AS NOTED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

N
O

.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

232 S.F.

12
'-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH

PORCH
(E) ENTRYENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

PORCH

15 S.F.

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 3
-1

5-
24

Light Grey Fill Window
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

14'-2"9'-6"

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

B

D
C

F

G

PALM TREE 6"ARECACEAE

PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

ARECACEAEF NO NO

NO NO YES

15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

MARK COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO NO

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO NO

16'PALM TREE 6"

16'PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

G

F NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

BOTANIC NAME COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO YES

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N
(E

) F
R

O
N

T 
LA

W
N

(E) BACK LAWN

19
'-2

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

2'-8"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

9'
-0

"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

9'
-1

1"
22

'-0
0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

2'-4"

6'-8"

6'-8"

A C D

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-8" 2'-8"2'-6"

2'-0"

4'-0"

A CB

2'-0"2'-0"

4'-6"

3'-6"

2'-0"

3'-0"

D

DOOR TYPES

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

2' - 8" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

SWING 2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

POCKET DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SLIDING5' - 10"

6' - 8" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 2"

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN3' - 10"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 7"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING5' - 8"0' - 2"

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

6' - 8"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING2' - 6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING

REMARKS

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

HARDWARE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

THICK WIDTH

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

HEIGHT TYPE

PROJECT:

LOCATION

SCALE:

ROOM NAME

DATE:

MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING101

12'-0"

(E) LIVING ROOM NO

62'-1"

WOOD

14
'-2

"

50'-1"

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical

NOPAINT GRADE

New Stucco to Match

WOOD
EXISTING

to Match Existing

(E) HALL

New Asphalt Shingles

NO

12'-0"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO

8'
 - 

3"

(E) BEDROOM 1104

19
'-3

"

EXISTING

26
'-4

"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) BEDROOM 1

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8'
 - 

3"

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

21'-2"

WOOD

26
'-1

1"

107

PROJECT:

(E) PANTRY EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

NO

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

EXISTING

PROJECT:

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

SCALE:

109

DATE:

NOEXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E) CLOSET 2

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

WOOD
NOEXISTING PAINT GRADE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

110

8'
 - 

3"

NO

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

EXISTING(E) BEDROOM 2

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE111

8'
 - 

3"

(E) CLOSET 3

36'-3"

EXISTING

13'-10"

(E) LAUNDRY EXISTING

26
'-1

1"

NO112

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

3"

(E) LAUNDRY

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

YES113
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

(E) CLOSET 4 EXISTING

8'
 - 

3"

NO

14
'-2

"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY EXISTING

36'-3"13'-10"

115
WOOD

26
'-1

1"

PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING YES117 PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING NO118
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO119
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOB(N) BEDROOM

PAINT GRADE

12

WOOD
121 A(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE122 NOC

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

123 NOD(N) BATH

PAINT GRADE124 NOA

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

126 YESE

FINISH

DOOR SCHEDULE

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

11

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

10

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

A

A

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

2' - 0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIALHEIGHTWIDTHFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME REMARKSLOCATION

: ROOM NAME TYPE

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

C3

C4

C5

C7

C8

C9

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

D1

D2

D4

D5

D6

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

E1

E2 (E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D13

D12

D11

D9

D8

D7

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

H1

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) BATH

I2 (E) BATH 1

I3

(E) LAUNDRYG1

J1

J2

J3

J4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

E4

E5 (N) BATH

SIZEWINDOW

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
W

IN
D

O
W

 A
N

D
 D

O
O

R
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
S

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

A-010

A-011

A-001

(E)
KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)
BATH

7

CLOS.

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
CLOS.

(E
)

C
LO

S.
(E

)

(E)
CLOS.

(E)

(E)
LIVING ROOM

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

B
U

IL
T

(E)
BATH

(E)

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

8

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

M
.C

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

X
6

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

XR EXISTING ROOF PLAN

14'-2"9'-6"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

12'-0"

62'-1"

14
'-2

"

25
'-1

0"

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

New Asphalt Shingles

12'-0"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

19
'-3

"

50'-1"

26
'-4

"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

21'-2"

26
'-1

1"

PROJECT:

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

28'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12'-0"

16'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3" 14
'-2

"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-6

"
11

'-6
"

14
'-2

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

SHOWER

B
EN

C
H

4'-6"6"

N
O

.

101

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

4'
-6

"

4'-6"

B3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET

6'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

BEDROOM

102

Her CLOS.

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

King Bed

SH
EL

V
ES

1/2" = 1'-0"

12

MIRROR

New Typical Oatmeal Colored
Stucco to Match Existing

11

A2

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

23
'-9

"

1'
-1

0"
3'

-1
"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)X2
1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023

X1

AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

4'
-6

"
12

'-0
"

A1

3'-2"

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

2'-4"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

11

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

08-24-2023

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

AS NOTED

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

B

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

BATH

(N
)  

C
LO

S.

HALL
(E)

(E)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

1/2" = 1'-0"

IN
B

U
IL

T

DINING ROOM
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

C
LO

S.

His CLOS.
(N)

BEDROOM

BEDROOM
(E)

ROOM
MUD

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

KITCHEN

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco
(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

11

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

9-
29

-2
3

25
'-1

0"

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

4'-11"

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

8'
 - 

3"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

23'-10" 1'-3"

28'-0"

12
8

6'-1"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T(E) Stucco

New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

8

12

16

12

4

16

1212

12

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

2

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

12

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

8
12

3

(E) Asphalt Shingles

8

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

12
4

12
8

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

12

3

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

2

1-
25

-2
4

A1

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)
101

C1

117

OPEN

(E)

X1
1/4" = 1'-0"

C4

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

C5
(E)

C6 C7
(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)(E)

E1

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

1-
25

-2
4

9

(E)

C1 C4 C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
(E) G1E2

(E)

F1
(E)

E1 (N)

D7 D8
(N) (N)

D10
(N)

D9

126

(E)
113

J4
(E)(E)

J2

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

J1

16

12

16

12

113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N) (N)

(E)

A3
(E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

C8

(E)(E)

D6
(E) I2

(E) (E)

(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

C9 C8
E4

(N)(N)I4
(N)

A-300

A-310

A-320

A-400

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

12'-5"9'-5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE 8:12

SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 3

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

BEDROOM 1
(E)

LIVING ROOM
(E)

25
'-1

0"

CLOS. 5

6'-1"

CLOS. 2

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

(E)

4'-11"

30'-2"

(E)

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

(E)

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

(E)

A-540

(E
)

DATE:

(E
)

(E
)

PROJECT:

102

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

104 105

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

10
6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E)
109

11
1

113 114 115

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

11
7

A-530

(E
)

(E
)

10
1

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)(N)

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

(P)

125

20
'-2

"

(P)

(P
)

121

10
1(E

)

(E
)

2

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
1

109
(E)

(E)

10
6

105103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

1

(E)(E)

D11
(N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

D7

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(N)

E3
(N)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

D5

(E)

(E)

(E)

F1
(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

(E)

C9
(E)

C6

(E)

(E)

(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3
(E)

(E)

J1

I2

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

H1

I1
(E)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E)

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
36

" x
 3

6"
D

B
L.

 H
U

N
G

(E)

(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

C7

C6
(E)

C5
(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)(E)

C1
(E)

(E)

B1
(E) (E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

N
O

.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

23'-10"

14'-0"

28'-0"

2

6'-6"

12
8

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

DN 9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12

12

16

4

16

12
16

12

16

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

12

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

12

16

4
12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.

12

12

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

16

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

DINING
HOOK

REFR.

32
"

1'
-4

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

9'
-5

"

A
6

Light Grey
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

16

(460 s.f. addition)

16

12

8'
-3

"

Shingle to Match Existing

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)

(E)
KITCHEN

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(N)
His CLOS.

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

117
(E)

C4
(E)

12
'-0

"

C5 (E)

C6

D
re

ss
er

C7
(E)

MIRROR

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

-

(E)

G

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)
Her CLOS.

101

BEDROOM

(E)

12'-0"

BEDROOM (EAST WALL)

C1

STUDY
(N)

C4

14
'-4

"

C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
G1

(E)

-

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E1

E

-

16'-0"

28'-0"

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

(N)

D7 D8
(N)

D10
(N)

D9

(P)

(E)
113

J3
(E)(E)

New Grey Asphalt

J2
(E) (E)

16

12

16

(E)
113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N)

D14
(N)

(E) (E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D4
(E) I2

(E)

I1
(E)

(E)

D2
(E)(E)

D1
(E)

(E) (E)

C8
E4

(N)

E5
(N)

NEW 110 S.F. PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

S

I4
(N)

8

8
2

1

8

J

3

5
8

8
4

B

A-300

A-310

A-400

10

B
EN

C
H

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(N)
BATH

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D B
A

2

32
"

76 7

2

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

1'
-1

0"

4'
-1

1"

12

8

10

9

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

A-800

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7

(E)

(N)

KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)

3

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

Her CLOS.

3'-0"

Q

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

3

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

M
.C

.

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

R

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

DATE:

PROJECT:

S

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

T

2

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

(514 S.F. Addition)

AS NOTED

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

LO
O

R
 A

N
D

R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(P)

11
9

E5

E4

(N)

(N)

D6

9'
-5

"

3'-8"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

2'-4"

3'-2"

4'
-6

"
1'

-1
0"

23
'-9

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2"

King Bed

32
"

B

6"

104

4'-6"

105

10
6

SHOWER

1'-3"

(N)

1-
25

-2
4

D
R

ES
SE

R

B1

4'-6"

C1

A-100

MATCH (E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

3A

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

9

87
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11 12

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-540
A-800
A-810

PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT OWNER

3
A

-400

2
A-400

SH
EL

V
ES

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PATIO
CONCRETE

EXIST'G

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
514 S.F. Addition and become a 2116 S.F.

Addional Living Area = 514 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2116 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2116 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 21.16 %

21.16 % < 35% So Okay

NEW LOT COVERAGE:      2494 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 24.94 %

MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4000 S.F. = 40.00 %

24.59% < 40.00% So Okay

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

11

2-
23

-2
4

EXISTING TOTAL S.F.:
Addition to Existing Residence
TOTAL S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE
EXISTING 1 STORY HOUSE
TOTAL LOT COVERAGE

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

F.A.R. (Floor Area Ratio)

EXISTING LOT COVERAGE: 1980 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 19.80%
MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4,000 S.F. = 40.0%

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

3'-8"

2'
-8

"

N
O

.

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

A-000

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

A-800

A-800

A-800

1 2

1 2

2

1

1

1

2

1

2

2

3

14'-6" 6'-6"

12'-5" 5'-9"9'-5"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2-
23

-2
4

9

J

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

JJ

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

32
" (P
)

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2

EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

31 S.F. (E) NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

1/4" = 1'-0"

(E) PORCH

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

3

11'-5 3
4"

12
2(P

)

32
"

N
O

.

2-
23

-2
4

2

2

9

1

2

1-
25

-2
4

1

2

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2

21

21

A-800

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A-800

A-800

A-800

8

2

6
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

32
"

32
"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

2
A-400

1
A-400

1-
15

-2
4

PROJECT OWNER
OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

1110

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

7

1'
-4

"

6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9'
-5

"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

5'-6" 3'-8"

8'
-3

"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

G
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

A-100

12
'-4

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

BEDROOM

2-
23

-2
4

9

1'-3"

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SHOWER

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8

B
EN

C
H

to Match Existing

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6

6"

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

King Bed

23
'-9

"

3'
-1

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

4'
-6

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'
-4

"

3'-8"

9'
-5

"

(N)

(N)

E4

120

11
9

(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(P)
123

BATH 2

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6

N
O

.

(514 S.F. Addition)

2-
23

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

86

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

29
'-1

0

14
'-2

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

PROJECT:

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

6

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

DN

REFER.

7

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

M
.C

.

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8-
24

-2
3

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

9-
29

-2
3

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

10

9-
29

-2
3

3

12

2

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

PATIO
CONCRETE

(E)

HALL

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

(E)

IN
B

U
IL

T

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

-

(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

LAUNDRY
(E)

-

KITCHEN
(E)

-
--

R
EV

IS
IO

N

BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

2-
23

-2
4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

1-
25

-2
4

B

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

6 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

87

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

6 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

25
-2

4
9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

76 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

11

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

1

9

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

54

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

3

AREA TABULATIONS

1  STORY

2

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
6'-2"

7

10

1

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

EXISTING TOTALS

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

AREA LOT
COVERAGE

F.A.R.
EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

16%

.55%

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

--

.16

--

--

--

.16

EXISTING LOT -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

3.8%

1%

.55%

16'-0"

5.1%

16%

9'
-6

"

.051

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PROPOSED PERGOLA

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

1- 2019 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2019 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2019 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2019 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2019 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2019 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2019 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

LIST OF DRAWINGS

D

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

(N)
BEDROOM

Her CLOS.
(N)

S

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

to Match Existing

8

S

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

PROJECT INFORMATION

MIRROR

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

12
'-0

"

(E)

(E)

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(N)

(E)

(E)

KITCHEN

12'-0"

(E)

62'-1"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

J

85'-9"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1211

16' H

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

30
'-2

"

6'
-1

"

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1/4" = 1'-0"
STUDY ELEC. PLAN & RCP

30
'-2

"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

9'
-0

"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

1-
15

-2
4

7

4'
-4

"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

REFR.

32
"

5'-6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

1/2" = 1'-0"

MIRROR

(N)

SH
EL

V
ES

STUDY

2

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

T
S

R
Q

(N)

1-
15

-2
4

C

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

11'-1"

I
JL

5'
-0

"

4'-6"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2" 24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

11
'-7

"

2
4'-6"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

STUDY
(N)

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSETA

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

B 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

6'
-2

B

DATE:

1/2" = 1'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

6'
-2

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

(E)

A1



(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) BACK LAWN

19'-3"

4'-0"

12
'-0

3 4"

15'-5"

37'-3"

8'
-2

3 4"

15'-7
12 "

36'-8 1
4"

37'-3"

15'-5"
14'-5

12 "

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

36'-8 1
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

20'-4 3
4"

14'-5
12 "

5'
-7

"

12
'-0

3 4"

4'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

-5'-0"

4'-0"

37'-3"

15'-7
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

19'-8 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

6'-0"

5'
-7

"

8'
-2

3 4"

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

12'-6 3
4"

36'-8 1
4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

19'-3"

18'-10
34 "

66'-3 3
4"

5'
-7

"

36'-8 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

20'-4 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-5"

36'-8 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

37'-3"

5'
-7

"

-5'-0"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

19'-3"

20'-4 3
4"

66'-3 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

20'-4 3
4"36'-8 1

4"

8'
-3

"

12'-6 3
4"

-5'-0" 6'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

16
'-4

"

34'-0 1
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

66'-3 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

8'
-3

"

16
'-4

"

14'-5
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

12
'-0

3 4"

6'-0"

(378 S.F.)

(E)

A2
(E)

B1
(E)

A3

(E)

C1

(E)

C2
(E)

C3

C4

(E)

C5

(E)

C6

C7

1-
25

-2
4

1

C8

(E)

C9

(E)

D1

(E)

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T. (E)

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
FI

X
ED F1

E2

G1

(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

D6

(E)

I1

H1

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(E)

(E)

I2

J1
(E)

(E)

I3

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J3 J4

CLOS. 1

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 4

5'-9"

BATH 2

(E)

C2 C3

(E)

C4

C5

(E)

(E)

C6

C7

(E)

C9

D2

D1
(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

(E)

H1
(E)

1-
25

-2
4

2

(E)

D3

3

I224
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

(N)

E3

(N)

I4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

OPEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D7

(N)

D8

(N)

D9

(N)

D10

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D12
(N)

D11

(E) (E) (E) (E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

102 103 104

10
6

(E)
107

109

11
1

11
2

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

10
1

(P
)

(P)

N
O

.

125

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(P)

(P
)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

12
6

D3

12'-5"

D2

(N)

9'-5"

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2-
23

-2
4

08-24-2023

A PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PO
R

C
H

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EN
TR

Y

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D14

10
1

PO
R

C
H

(E
)

EN
TR

Y

11
8

(E
)

1 1/2  STORY

(E
)

10
8

11
0

2  STORY

(E
)

115

AVENUE

114

11
2

11
1

844 GARFIELD

(E)

107

AVENUE

(E)

10
6

105

850 GARFIELD

103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)
(E) (E)(E)

(E)(E)(E)

14'-0"

CLOS. 2

(E)
LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 1

CLOS. 1

BATH 1

BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM 2

2

BEDROOM 2

6'-6"

CLOS. 2

LAUNDRY

1-
25

-2
4

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

D

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

-

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

-

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

8'
-3

"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

2

4

-BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E

-
--

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

C

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

-

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

-
-

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-400

A-320

A-310

(N)

I4 (N) (N)

E4
C8

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

D3
(E) (E)

H1
(E)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

I1
(E)

I2

KING BED

(E)

D4

D
R

ES
SE

R

(E)

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(E)

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

C8
(E)(E)

-

3

(E)

D1D3

-

(E) (E)

D2

H1
(E)

-

2

(E)

H

I1
(E)

I2

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

D4D6
(E)

D5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E)

C2
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

C3

32
"

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

A2

1'
-4

"

(E)

A1

9'
-5

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

B1

H

(E)

A-500

F
E

BEDROOM

A3
(E)

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

D14
(N)

D13D12
(N)(N)

D11

(E)

12

16

16

J1
(E)

08-24-2023

2

(E)

1

J2
(E)

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

J3 J4

113
(E)

(P)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

126

D9
(N)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

D10
(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(N)

D8D7
(N)

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

E1
(E) (E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

C5C4C1
(E)

101
(E)

E1
(E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

(E)

C5
(E)

C4

(E)

C1
(E)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

LI
N

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
&

 P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
PH

S

(E)

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

18" A
VOCADO

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM
6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12

16

12

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

Light Grey
to be Demolished

30' H

15' H

12' H

45' H

12

1612

12
4

12

15 S.F.

4

PORCH

12
4

16

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

12

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

12

ADDITION

REMODEL
AREA OF

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

12
8

19
'-0

"

15
'-6

"

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

16
'-4

"

16

12

12

16

12

-
-
-H

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

12

4

12

16

12
8

6'-1"

LOW BRICK WALL

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8
12

1  STORY

28'-0"

1'-3"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

L J

45' H

K

12' H

15' H

30' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

20
'-2

"

11'-5 3
4"

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

2

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

8'
 - 

3"

3'-3"

25
'-1

0"

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30'-2"

14
'-2

"

19'-2"

8" A
SH

25
'-1

0"

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

2

5

4

3

11'-1"

OPEN

1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-

-

C

8'
-3

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

PORCH
31 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

N
O

.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 
A

V
EN

U
E

3

3

4

12

2

12'-6"

A 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

-

-
-

-
-BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
B

A

6'
-0
"

NOTE: REAR ADDITION IS NOT VISIBLE FROM FRONT OF HOUSE

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

6'
-1

"

FRONT OF HOUSE

6'
-0
"

REAR ADDITION

N
O

.

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

850 GARFIELD

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AVENUE

844 GARFIELD

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H
EN

TR
Y

PO
R

C
H

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOMA

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

12

(E
)

4'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

6'
-1

"

9'
-0

"

11

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

10

A

F
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

AS NOTED

1/8" = 1'-0" (1602 S.F. EXISTING)

08-24-2023

9-
29

-2
3

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

F
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

-

2

3

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2

3

His CLOS.
(N)

NP
O

5'-1"

7'
-6

"

EX
IS

T'
G

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
STUDY (WEST WALL) I

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N

--

8'
-3

"

J
-

-

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

11'-7"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

STUDY (EAST WALL) -

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

-

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

K
L

SCALE:

-

DATE:

-

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

N

N
O

.

O
P-

-

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

-

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

-
-

PROJECT:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

-

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

7'-6"

8'
-3

"

5'-1"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -
-

DATE:

M

222

2

3

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2

1

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

7

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

2

3

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL) HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

Q
R T

-
-
-

-
--

-
-

-
-

8'-7"6'-6"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

8'
-3

"

2 22

3

2

TV

14'-2"9'-6"

1-
25

-2
4

SD

J

A-500

A-510

A-530

A-520

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

HIS CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
R

EV
IS

IO
N

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

1-
15

-2
4

9

N
O

.

TILE FLOORING

(E)

LIVING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

(E)

12'-6"

11

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

-

1-
15

-2
4

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

N
O

.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

3'-2"

2-
23

-2
4

1'
-1

0"

117

4'-6"

1-
15

-2
4

(N)

4'-6"

D6

H

11

9-
29

-2
3

7

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3
A

-400

1-
25

-2
4

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

MATCH (E)

A-800

1-
15

-2
4

1

1

3

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

31 S.F. (E)

(E) PORCH

12
2

11

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

10

10
'-3

"

1

2

A-800

A-800

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED

LOT COVERAGE:

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

1
A-400

PROJECT TEAM

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

12
'-4

KING BED

B
EN

C
H

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

3'
-1

"

1-
15

-2
4

1'
-4

"

120

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A

8

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

(E)

IN

LIVING ROOM

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

1

11

12
'-6

"

65

C

SHOWER

A-320

A

D

TILE FLOORING

C9
D3

H1

D6

C8

12

(E)

I2

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

(E)

(E)

11

(N)

12

J1J4

126

(N)

-

9'
-6

"

(E)
(E)

A3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N)

(E)

E1 G1

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

(E)

C1

(E)

(E)

101

(E)

12

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

9 T @ 5.5"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

16

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

8

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

8

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

12

12

12

8

(E) Stucco

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3T
DN

8:12
SLOPE

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1'-3"

4'-91
2"

A2 A3

C2

(E)

C8

D1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E2

6'-1"

(E)

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

C5

C7

D2

E2 D4

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

I4

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

(E)
104

107

11
2

(P)

H1

3

D14

11
8

116

11
2

107

103

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E)

(E)

124

BEDROOM 1

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

BEDROOM 2

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

(E)

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-200

E5

(E)

D1
I1

D4D5

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

(E)

(E)

D14
(N)

(E)

(E)

J3

(P)

(E)

I2

(E)

101
(E)

G1(E)
(E)(E)

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

1/4" = 1'-0"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

12

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

to Match Existing

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

Light Grey
to be Demolished

12

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical

8

5'-9"

20
'-2

"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

30'-2"

6'-1"

10

1/4" = 1'-0"

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(E
)

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

BATH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

DATE:
SCALE:

10

N
O

.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

A1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

(N)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

A1

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

D1

103

(N)

(N)

14
'-4

"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

1'-3"

23
'-8

"

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

to Match Existing

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

8:12
SLOPE

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:12
SLOPE

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

AS NOTED

50'-1"

SCALE:

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1-
15

-2
4

24" x 42"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

HALL

IN

CLOS.

PA
N

TR
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

STUDY

TILE FLOORING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

(N) BATH

I4

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BATH 2

I1

85'-10"

(N) BEDROOM

D10

D14

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

D3

(E) DINING ROOM

C6

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

A1

F1

JAMB/SILL/HEAD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

B

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

NO

(N) HER CLOSET

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH
WOOD

NO

120

PAINT GRADE(N) CLOSET

WOOD
(E) STUDY

NO

NO

12'-0"

WOOD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING
WOOD

WOOD
NO

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

WOOD

12'-0"

PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 1

114

NOPAINT GRADE

9'-0"

105

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

50'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

PAINT GRADE103

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

25
'-1

0"

108

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

MARK TYPE

DOOR SIZE

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

EXISTING TO REMAIN

PAINT GRADE

B2

6' - 8"2' - 0"

SWING 

SLIDING

SWING 

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

6' - 8"

0' - 2"

2' - 0"

6' - 8"2' - 8"

2' - 8"

0' - 2"

6' - 8" SWING 

WINDOW TYPES

1'-5"

4'-0"
6'-8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

CONCRETE

6'
-0

"

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

3'
-8

"

(E) BACK LAWN

NO

NO

NO

TO BE REMOVED

B

CALIPER DIAMETER

45'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

YES

NOARECACEAE

ARECACEAE

YES

NO

YES

TO BE RELOCATED

MARK

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

TREE SCHEDULE

30'

12"

YES

G

16'

16'

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

23'-9"

BOTANIC NAME

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

HER CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

1'
-0

"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

4'
-4

"

ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

EN
TR

Y

2-
23

-2
4

2 - CAR GARAGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

8" A
SH

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

30' H

30
'-2

"

2-
23

-2
4

PORCH

ADDITION

45' H

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

18" A
VOCADO

2-
23

-2
4

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIVING ROOM

MECH. SUB

(E)

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

Door

(N) Addition

12
" M

in
'm

 to

Walls as Required for

AVENUE

(E)

(N)

(E)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

ATTIC

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(378 S.F.)

3

EN
TR

Y

30
'-2

"

7'
-6

"

30
'-2

"

16' H

-

85'-9"

PROJECT INFORMATION

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

LIST OF DRAWINGS

PROPOSED PERGOLA

.051

His CLOS.

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

1,602 S.F.

--

.16

.1616%

11'-7"

F.A.R.

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

-

.55%

1  STORY

A-000

2'
-8

"

8'
 - 

9"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

26
'-1

1"

-

HALL STUDY

Structure and Existing

12
" M

in
'm

 to

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

Door

62'-1"

12'-0"

DINING

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

HALL

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

P

85'-10"

(N) Addition

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

A-010

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

08-24-2023

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)
-
M

11

E5

I4

8-
24

-2
3

J2

(E) LAUNDRY

(E) BATH 2

(E) KITCHENH1

(N) BEDROOM

08-24-2023

2

POCKET

1-
25

-2
4

(E) KITCHENE1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

6

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C5

C3

D10

A3

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

ROOM NAME

REMARKS

WIDTH JAMB/SILL/HEAD

DATE:

PAINT

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

(E) LIVING ROOM

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

4' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

0' - 1 3/4"

1' - 5"

TYPE

B

A-510

C

SCALE:
08-24-2023

3' - 0"

A

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

101

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

106

EXISTING

HIS CLOSET

EXISTING

1'
-4

"

G

E

-

2

2' - 8"

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PROJECT:

TO MATCH EXISTING

1 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

NO

NO

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TYPE

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -

3

TEAL
PAINT

J

TEAL
PAINT

S

D

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

4' - 5"

3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) STUDY126

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) HER CLOSET124

123

(N) BATH

PAINT

PAINT GRADE

A1

WOOD

HEIGHT

PAINT GRADE118

ROOM NAME

EXISTING

REMARKS

115

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

WOOD

17
'-0

"

(E) CLOSET 4

113

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-800
A-810

EXISTING
WOOD

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

(E) LAUNDRY

PAINT GRADE

NO

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE

A

WOOD

NO
WOOD

105
WOOD

(E) BEDROOM 1

PAINT GRADE

D7

103

PAINT GRADE

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

NO101

AS NOTED

TYPE WIDTH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

N
O

.

0' - 2"

PAINT GRADE EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

0' - 2"

6' - 8"

SCALE:

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

SWING 

SWING 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

6' - 8"

126

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

2' - 2"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

11

2' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

0' - 2" SWING 

(N)

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

(N)

A

(N)

D

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

-

9-
29

-2
3

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

7

3'-8"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

N
O

.

1-
15

-2
4

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

-

9 11

-

9

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1-
25

-2
4

7 11

(E)

7 10

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

1-
15

-2
4

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

1-
25

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

N
O

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

2'-6"2'-8"

C4

M
.C

.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

8

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

6'-8"

4

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

12

(E)

KITCHEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Stucco to Match

2'-4"

to Match Existing

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Asphalt Shingles

X

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

6'-8"

Existing

22'-8"

12
" M

in
'm

 to

(N) Roof Structure

LIVING ROOM (E)

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

AREA TABULATIONS

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-1"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

F.A.R.

10,000 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

3.8%

10,000 S.F.

NO

1,602 S.F.

3.8%

16%

19
'-2

"

LIST OF DRAWINGS

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

VICINITY MAP:

C

62'-1"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8" A
SH

30'AVOCADO TREE

YES

6'
-1

"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PALM TREE

PALM TREE

NO

YES

NO

5'
-0

"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

SCALE:

(378 S.F.)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

QUERCUS

EN
TR

Y

844 GARFIELD

45'

LEMON TREE

YES

NO

QUERCUS

6"

6"

B

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING STEPS

AREA OF

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

LOW BRICK WALL

45' H

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

TV

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

N
O

.

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

30
'-2

"

2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

PORCHPORCH

10

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SCALE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

9'
-6

"

PROJECT:

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

Her CLOS.

12
'-6

"

HALL

8

(E
)

(N)

TILE FLOORING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

08-24-2023

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

IN

32
"

2

A

BATH

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E
(E

) R
O

D
 IR

O
N

FE
N

C
E

16'

16'

CITRUS LIMON

YES

12"

7

TREE SCHEDULE

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

C

TO BE RELOCATED
YES

NO

YES

ARECACEAE

OAK TREE

NO

NO

AVOCADO TREE

PERSEA AMERICANA

8"

E

FRAXINUS NO

NO

NO

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

ORANGE TREE

PATIO

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

E

B
EN

C
H

6'-8"

2'-0" 4'-6"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

3T

6'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

2' - 4" 6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"

SWING 

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

DN

2' - 6"

SWING 

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

0' - 2"

SWING 

2' - 6" 6' - 8"

2' - 7"

SLIDING

0' - 2"

SWING

2' - 6"

6' - 8"

WIDTH

LOCATION
GLAZING

102
WOOD

NO

(E) BEDROOM 1

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

WOOD
(E) BATH 1

WOODWOOD
(E) BEDROOM 2

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

113

PAINT GRADE

115

WOOD

117

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

WOOD
(N) BEDROOM

NO

(N) BATH

NO

WOOD
NO

WOOD

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

B

B

2' - 0"

3' - 4"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

16' H

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 6"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

NO

3' - 6"

B1

(E) LIVING ROOM

C4

(E) DINING ROOM

D1

D5

E1

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D13

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

TYPE

(E) BATH 1

G1

J4

E5

WINDOW

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

A

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

(E)

F1

(E)

(E)

PORCH

C7

C8

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

E2

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

A3

I2

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

(E)

C5

C6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

F1

H1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

AS NOTED

D4

D3

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E3

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

N
O

.

D7

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D11

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

102

10
6

109

(E
)

121

125

(N)

OPEN

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

D14

10
1

(E)

11
0

114

109

102
(E)

(E)

(E)

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 3

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

12'-0"

62'-1"

12'-0" 50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

3"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/4" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

13'-10"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

N
O

.

SCALE:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

A-510

-

1-
15

-2
4

-HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)
S

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SCALE:

SCALE:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AS NOTED

08-24-2023

3' - 0"

2

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)

08-24-2023

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL) -

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

--
-SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

11'-1"

N
O

.

32
"

M

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
-

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

4'
-4

"

-

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) ENTRY

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AVENUE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

STREET

08-24-2023

30
'-2

"

-

D

-

2

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROJECT:

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
1/4" = 1'-0"

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

7

6'-1"

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

4'-11"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E
) S

TE
PS

I

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

16' H

23'-10"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

16

12

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

15
'-6

"

16

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

8

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

EXISTING STEPS

12

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

16

16

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

101

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

117

(E)

C6

(E)

C6

(E) (E)

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

12

AS NOTED

113

(N)

8

G

(E)

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

32
"

(E)I3 (E)

7
5

4

D5

C9

D6 D2

(E)

D1

A-300

E5

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

AS NOTED

(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

-

3

G

-

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

16:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)

(E)

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 5

(E
)

104

113

109

116

11
7

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D13

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

AS NOTED

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

(P)

124

121

(E)

113

105

(N)

(E)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

2

(N)

3

9

(E)

I1

E1

F1

(E)

(E)

(E
)

BATH 1

J2
(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

11
'-7

"

E1

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

Her CLOS.

8

1

B

9 T @ 5.5"

DINING
HOOK

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

10

8

8" A
SH

TILE FLOORING

50'-1"

His CLOS.

HALL

B
U

IL
T

D

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

9-
29

-2
3

SH
EL

V
ES

14
'-4

"

1/2" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED TOTALS

28'-0"

.16

.211

--

1,602 S.F.

10,000 S.F.

--

3.8%

55 S.F.EXISTING REAR PORCH

PARCEL

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

PATIO

26'-7"

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

6

N
O

.

11

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

2-
23

-2
4

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

7
9-

29
-2

3

6
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

108

MIRROR

N
O

.

11

K

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

10

1/2" = 1'-0"

N
O

.

7

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

26
'-1

1"

36'-3" 12'-0"

14
'-2

"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

26
'-1

1"

13'-10" 36'-3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

12'-0"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

10

DATE:
SCALE:

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

PROJECT:

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

8:12
SLOPE

PROJECT:

21'-2" 9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

26
'-4

"

19
'-3

"
8'

 - 
3"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

25
'-1

0"

50'-1"

14
'-2

"

12'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLANBA

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 2

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

(E)

BEDROOM 1

LIVING ROOM

2-
23

-2
4

CLOS. 5

CLOS. 2

(E) (E) (E)

(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E)
(E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

103 104 105

10
6

(E)
107

(E)

11
1

11
2

113 115 116

(E
)

Existing, Typical

10
8(E

)

New Stucco to Match

(E
)

11
7

11
8

1-
25

-2
4

(E
)

(E
)

87

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

OPEN

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

124
(P)

(P)

(P)

(P
)

2-
23

-2
4

10
1(E

)

1-
15

-2
4

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
2

11
1

(E)

107
(E)

105104103

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

9'-6" 14'-2"

(E)

(E)(E)

(N) (N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

(N)

8

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

I4
(N)

(N)

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

(E)

232 S.F.

(E)

H1

I1
(E)

D5

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

08-24-2023

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

E2

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

D2

C9
(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

1'
-0

"

1-
25

-2
4

(E)

C4
(E)

8

12
'-0

"

C3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

J1

(E)

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

I1
(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E)

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E)

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

(E)

(E)

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

D1

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E)

C9
(E)

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

C6

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

PORCH

(E)

31 S.F.

C5
(E)

C4

(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C3

ENTRY

C2

(E) ELEC.
METER

(E)

(E) GAS METER

C1
(E)

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E)

B1 A2
(E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

85'-10"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

A
6

B

A-001

A-011

A-010

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

4'-91
2"

SIZE

(N) BATH

(N) BATHE4

(N) BEDROOMI4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) BEDROOM 2

J3

J2

J1

(E) LAUNDRY

I3 (E) BATH 2

I2

(E) BATHI1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

H1

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

D7

D8

D9

D10

D11

D12

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D14

(E) LAUNDRYE3

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHENE2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

D6

D4

D3

D2

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C9

C8

C7

C6

C5

C3

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

C1 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A2

A1

J

ROOM NAME:

LOCATION REMARKSFRAME

MATERIAL FINISH WIDTH HEIGHT JAMB/SILL/HEAD MATERIAL FINISH
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION
1/4" = 1'-0"

3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

S

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

S

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

WP

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

12

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

A

A

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

D

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BATHROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

DOOR SCHEDULE

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

11

FINISH

E YES126 PAINT GRADE

(N) STUDY A125
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HER CLOSET A NO124 PAINT GRADE

(N) BATH D123
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

C NO122
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HIS CLOSET A121
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

B NO120 PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE119 NOEXISTING(N) CLOSET
WOOD

118 NO(E) BATH 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

116 NO(E) CLOSET 5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING(E) STUDY
WOOD

114 NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

112 NO(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

EXISTING(E) CLOSET 3 NO111 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO110 PAINT GRADEEXISTING NOPAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 2 EXISTING NO109
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO108 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING(E) PANTRY107
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

NOEXISTING(E) KITCHEN106 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING105 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING104 (E) BEDROOM 1 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE(E) HALL103 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE NO(E) DINING ROOM EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) LIVING ROOM101 EXISTING

MATERIALMARK ROOM NAME TYPE TYPEHEIGHTTHICK

DOOR SIZE HARDWARE REMARKS

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING3' - 0"0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING

6' - 8"0' - 2" 5' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" POCKET EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 0" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

10

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 2' - 6"

0' - 2" SLIDING3' - 10"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

5' - 10" SLIDING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" POCKET

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" SWING 

6' - 8"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 2' - 8"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

1/4" = 1'-0"

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

WINDOW TYPES

DN

DOOR TYPES

D

9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3'-0"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'-5"2'-0"

3'-6"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4'-0"

2'-0" 2'-0"

B CA

4'-0"

2'-6" 2'-8"2'-8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6'-8"

6'-8"

DCBA

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-4" 2'-8"

DOOR TYPE

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

CONCRETE

28
'-0

"

22
'-0

0"
6'

-0
"

9'
-1

1"

NEW
STEPS

514 S.F.

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

SHOWER

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

2'-8"

9-
29

-2
3

3'
-8

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

19
'-2

"

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) BACK LAWN

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

YESNO

YESNONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE RELOCATEDTO BE REMOVEDCOMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

C

D

HEIGHT

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

CALIPER DIAMETER
16'

TREE SCHEDULE

45'

18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

AVOCADO TREE

LEMON TREE

15'12"

YESNO

YESNO

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

F

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

CITRUS LIMON

6"PALM TREE 16'

6"PALM TREE 16'

NONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNONO

NONO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE REMOVED
FRAXINUS

COMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

D

E

HEIGHTCALIPER DIAMETER
8" 16'

45'

PERSEA AMERICANA 18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

LEMON TREE

ORANGE TREE 15'

YESNONO

NONOF

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

OAK TREE

6"PALM TREE

ARECACEAE 6"PALM TREE

G

F

C

E

D

B

A

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(N)

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D
C

12

B

7

1110

5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

76 6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

7

2'-4"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

1-
15

-2
4

8

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

PORCH

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

12
'-0

"

MASTER

1'
-0

"

232 S.F.

LIVING ROOM

AS NOTED

HALL

MECH. SUB

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E)
KITCHEN

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

8'
 - 

9"

His CLOS.

(E
)

to Remain

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

18
" M

in
'm

 to

(E)

(E)

Remove Existing Roof

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

12
'-0

"

D
re

ss
er

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

MIRROR

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

(E)

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)

BASEMENT

1'
-1

0"

BEDROOM

CRAWL SPACE

12'-0"

ATTIC

STUDY
(N)

4'
-1

1"

14
'-4

"

1-
25

-2
4

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

9

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

16'-0"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

28'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

12

9

2-
23

-2
4

11

9'
-0

"

6'
-1

"
4'

-4
"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

9

15 S.F.

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

1

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

(E) CONCRETE

AVENUE
844 GARFIELD

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6'
-1

"

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2-
23

-2
4

31 S.F.
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

8" A
SH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PARCEL

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

16' H

30' H

15' H

12' H

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

1  STORY

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

12'-2"

PROPOSED

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

378 S.F.

REMODEL

1,602 S.F.

ADDITION

16%

AREA OF

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

.16

ENTRY

--

PORCH

15 S.F.

45' H

--

15' H

--

30' H

16' H

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

514 S.F.

101 S.F.

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM

26.45%

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

.051

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

PROPOSED PERGOLA

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

D

E

C

F

G

16'PALM TREEARECACEAE

16'PALM TREE

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

A

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

MARK

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/8" = 1'-0"

BOTANIC NAME

N

COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO

NO

N
O

.

NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

16'6"ARECACEAE

16'

4'
-4

"

9'
-0

"

30
'-2

"

6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F NO

30
'-2

"

NO

NO NO YES

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"

16' H

PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

HEIGHT

85'-9"

E

50'-1"

D

12'-0"

B

A

MARK BOTANIC NAME

PROJECT INFORMATION

COMMON NAME

SCOPE OF WORK:

LOT COVERAGE

FRAXINUS

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

BUILDING CODES:
ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

PROPOSED TOTALS

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED ADDITION

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

.16

5.1%

.55%

1%

.211

NO

2,116 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

378 S.F.

NO

55 S.F.

YES

--

--

--

--

NO

EXISTING LOT

.16

YES

--

--

NO

--

.55%

NO

--

YES

55 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

NO

EXISTING

NO YES

NO NO YES

LOT
COVERAGE

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

AREA

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

EXISTING TOTALS

(E) BACK LAWN

EXISTING LOT

(E) BACK LAWN

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
846 GARFIELD AVENUEADDRESS:

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

6'-2"26'-7"
50'-0"

PATIO(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

1  STORY

A-000

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED 2'

-8
"

3'-8"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-0

"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

DINING

MECH. SUB
(E)

HALL
(E)

STUDY
(E)

34'-8"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction
Walls as Required for
Structure and Existing

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

2'
 - 

4"

(N) Addition

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

Door
Pocket

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

(E)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

SUITE
BEDROOM

(N)

3'
-8

"

2'-8"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

3'-0"

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

9'
-1

1"
6'

-0
"

22
'-0

0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO
CONCRETE

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

6'-8"

6'-8"

Existing, Typical

16

12

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

A B C D

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

2

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

16

(E)
LIVING ROOM

DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

2

IN

1

B
U

IL
T

IN

3

(E)
HALL

3

CONCRETE
PATIO

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

15
'-6

"

2

19
'-0

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

2

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

24" x 66"
CSMT.

2

(E)

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

101

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

8'
-3

"

C1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

REFER.

DN

6'-8"

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

(E)

2'-8"

OPEN

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6'-6"

C5

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

2'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

4'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1

8'-7"

(E)

3

A

A-800

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

C6

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

C7

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

(E) G1

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1110

9-
29

-2
3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

-

E2

C

(E)

B

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

2'-0"

9-
29

-2
3

F1

2'-0"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

-

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(E)

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

E1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

-

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7 8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

B
6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

4'-0"

4'-6"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

R
EV

IS
IO

N

-

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

11
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

-

3'-6"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2'-0"

9
1-

25
-2

4

1'-5"

8

3'-0"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-800
A-900

-

(514 S.F. Addition)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

8

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

12
2(P

)

T

(P)

11
9

120

E5

B

E4
(N)

D6

DOOR TYPES

S

WINDOW TYPES

32
"

1/4" = 1'-0"

R

1/4" = 1'-0"

9'
-5

"
1'

-4
"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Teal Painted
Wood Doors

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

12

Q

2' - 8"

D7

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

D8

2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

(N)

6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

POCKET2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING 

2'-4"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

(N)

6' - 8"

2' - 6"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

D10

SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

3'-2"

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SLIDING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5' - 10"

4'
-6

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

D9

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)

SWING 2' - 0"

(P)

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

10

SWING 

3'
-1

"
1'

-1
0"

2' - 6"

23
'-9

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 

PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION (SOUTH SIDE)

2' - 0"

AS NOTED

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN

King Bed

2' - 6"

A1

6' - 8"0' - 2"

1/8" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN

08-24-2023

9

2' - 0"

3' - 10" SLIDING0' - 2"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 0" SWING 

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 

6"

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

SWING

4'-6"

B
EN

C
H

2' - 0"0' - 2"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EXISTING TO REMAINPOCKET2' - 7"

SHOWER

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING

1'-3"

5' - 8"

9-
29

-2
3

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

(N)

2' - 6"0' - 2"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

4'-6"

0' - 2"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SWING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

0' - 2" 2' - 6"

PROJECT:

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

PROJECT:

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

SCALE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

REMARKSHARDWAREDOOR SIZE
THICK

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

HEIGHT

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TYPE

DATE:

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

LOCATION
ROOM NAME

08-24-2023

MARK MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING

10

(E) LIVING ROOM

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM NO

8-
16

-2
3

WOOD

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

EXISTING

7

(E) HALL NO

12
'-4

A-100

7

6

WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8

NO

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

104

1-
15

-2
4

EXISTING

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE

1-
25

-2
4

NO

9

(E) BEDROOM 1 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

2-
23

-2
4

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

107 (E) PANTRY EXISTING

PAINT GRADE108

8

NO

1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

B

(E) BATH 1

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

MATCH (E)

WOOD

MATCH (E)

109

MATCH (E)

NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING
WOOD

110

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

EXISTING

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

(E) BEDROOM 2

111 NO(E) CLOSET 3 EXISTING

OPEN

OPEN

WOOD

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

EXISTING NO112

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

PAINT GRADE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

(E) LAUNDRY

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

YES

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

3

WINDOW SCHEDULE

PROJECT OWNER

WOOD

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

LOCATION

PAINT GRADE

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

3-
8-

24

WINDOW

EXISTING NO

SIZE

114

2

NO

PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY

14'-6"

EXISTING NO

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
- -

-
E

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING

OPEN

NO116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

1-
15

-2
4

FRAME

(E) STUDY

:

YES117
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

TYPE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING

MATERIAL

NO

FINISH

WOOD

8'
-3

"

WIDTH

(N) CLOSET EXISTING NO119

JAMB/SILL/HEAD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

MATERIAL

PAINT GRADE

FINISH

120 NOB(N) BEDROOM

A2

WOOD
121 NOA(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

122 NOC

PAINT GRADE

3

WOOD
NOD(N) BATH

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE

2

WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YES

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

E

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1-
25

-2
4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISH

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SCHEDULE

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

11

9

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

8'
-3

"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BATH

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B1

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B2

WHITE
PAINT

B3

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BEDROOM

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

OPEN

WHITE
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

B

E

-

TEAL
PAINT

-

2-
23

-2
4

B

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

TEAL
PAINT

B

TEAL
PAINT

14'-6"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

C1

TEAL
PAINT

17
'-0

"

3' - 6"

A-520

2

TEAL
PAINT

D

D

2' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(E) MUDROOM

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

J

C

J

S

TEAL
PAINT

J

S

D1

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

D

1/4" = 1'-0"

TEAL
PAINT

2

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-
-

1' - 5"

TEAL
PAINT

H

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

3' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

HEIGHT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

WIDTH

EXISTING TO REMAIN

THICK

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

YES

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TV

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

3

EXISTING TO REMAIN

2

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WINDOW SCHEDULE

TO MATCH EXISTING

OPEN

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

F

TO MATCH EXISTING

BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

WOOD

-
-

TO MATCH EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

1/2" = 1'-0"

TO MATCH EXISTING

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PAINT GRADE

DATE:
SCALE:

TO MATCH EXISTING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

EXISTING

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

EXISTING

AS NOTED

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

10

N
O

.

EXISTING

EXISTING

1

2' - 6"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 0"

(N)
BEDROOM

EXISTING

F

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

H

EXISTING

3'-8"5'-6"

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

9'
-5

"

EXISTING

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

NO

32
"

32
"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

HER CLOSET

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) BATH

EXISTING

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

105

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D
R

ES
SE

R

KING BED

2

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

1/2" = 1'-0"

D

1/2" = 1'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

EXISTING

1

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

-
-
E

EXISTING

OPEN

EXISTING

8'
-3

"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

-
G

EXISTING

BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

EXISTING

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) STUDY

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DOOR SCHEDULE

A

104

B

B

103

B

B

102

OPEN

MARK

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

A

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

B

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

B

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C

B

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

D

B

3

B

2

1

ROOM NAME

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

2' - 0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

MATERIAL

1' - 5"

0' - 2"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

0' - 1 3/4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"

0' - 1 3/4"

PAINT

GLAZING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

LOCATION

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR TYPE

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SIZE

OPEN

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

HARDWARE

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

REMARKS

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 6"

2' - 0" PAINT

4' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0"

5

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3

4' - 0"2' - 0"

1

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIAL

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

SCALE:

HEIGHTFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME

PROJECT:

6'-8"

6'-0"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

LOCATION

NO: TYPE
A1

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
479 S.F. Addition and become a 2081 S.F.
residence.

Addional Living Area = 479 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2081 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2081 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 20.81 %

20.81% < 35% So Okay

232 S.F. REMODEL

(E) LIVING ROOM

9-
29

-2
3

C2

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C4

8-
24

-2
3

C6

C7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

C8

C9

8-
16

-2
3

(E) DINING ROOM

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

(E) DINING ROOM

4-
24

-2
3

(E) KITCHEN

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

D1

D2

7

D3

D4

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

D6

5

(E) BEDROOM 2

4

(E) BEDROOM 2

8

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E2

1-
15

-2
4

(E) KITCHEN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D14

D13

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

9

D12

D11

9

D9

1-
25

-2
4

D8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

1-
15

-2
4

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

8

(N) BEDROOM

4

F1

AS NOTED

5

(E) KITCHEN

6

I1 (E) BATH

7

I2 (E) BATH 1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

I3

1

4-
24

-2
3

G1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

J1

8-
16

-2
3

J3

J4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) STUDY

2

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N) BEDROOM

9-
29

-2
3

E4 (N) BATH

(N) BATH

3

SIZEWINDOW

2

11

2 2 2

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

- -

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

7

10

SCALE:
DATE:

3

N
O

.

X

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

5'-1"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A-011

A-001

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2-
23

-2
4

9

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8'
-3

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

7'-6"

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL)

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-
-

-
-

8

9-
29

-2
3

-
-
-

-
O

X1

N

(N)
MASTER

BEDROOM
SUITE

(E)
LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

BASEMENT

(E)

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

26
'-1

1"

50'-1"

8'
 - 

3"

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"

-

Pocket

Existing
to Remain

Existing
to Remain

Dresser

(N) STUDY

22'-8"

2'
 - 

4"

18
" M

in
'm

 to
B

ot
t. 

of
 Js

t.

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

Remove Existing Roof

-

Walls as Required for
New Construction

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

34'-8" (N) Roof Structure

(E)
(E)

LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB
BASEMENT

(E)
DINING

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1" 12'-0"

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

62'-1"

12

L

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

K

3'-8"

-

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATEDSIDE PLANTER WITH

VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA TABULATIONS

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

-

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME PATIO
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
26'-7" 6'-2"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

11

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING REAR PORCH

EXISTING GARAGE

STUDY (EAST WALL)

EXISTING TOTALS

PARCEL AREA LOT
COVERAGE

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

55 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

--

.55%

3.8%

--

--

--

--

10

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LOT 10,000 S.F. -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

.211

3.8%

1%

5.1%

16% .16

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

-

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED TOTALS

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

-

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-
J

12'-0"
50'-1"

62'-1"

8'
-3

"

11'-1"

9-
29

-2
3

-
-

8" A
SH

I

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (WEST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

32
"

6'
-1

"

EX
IS

T'
G

7

5'-1"

O
P

9'
-0

"

4'
-4

"

1-
15

-2
4

8

N
M

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3

2

5'
-0

"

2

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

CRAWL SPACE
(E)

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT
MECH. SUB

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

HALL

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

LIVING ROOM

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

(E)

PO
R

C
H

STUDY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

2  STORY

(N) Roof Structure

844 GARFIELD

34'-8"

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction

Structure and Existing
Remove Existing Roof

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

18
" M

in
'm

 to

2'
 - 

4"

22'-8"

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

to Remain
Existing

Pocket

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

1-
25

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC
(E)

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E)

HALL
(E)(E)

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE

SUITE

EXISTING

BEDROOM
MASTER

9

1-
25

-2
4

9

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30' H

15' H

12' H

15 S.F.

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

EXISTING STEPS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

REMODEL
AREA OF

(E) ENTRY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

N
O

.

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

1  STORY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"

45' H 12' H

15' H

16' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH
31 S.F.

EXISTING

(378 S.F.)

30
'-2

"
6'

-1
"

N
O

.

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

844 GARFIELD
AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
)

4'
-0

"
6'

-1
"

9'
-0

"

1/8" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
ALL NEW WINDOWS AND EXTERIOR DOORS WILL BE CUSTOM MADE
AND MATCH THE DETAILS AND PROFILES OF THE EXISTING HOUSE
WINDOWS AND DOORS. 

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

AS NOTED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

N
O

.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

232 S.F.

12
'-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH

PORCH
(E) ENTRYENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

PORCH

15 S.F.

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 3
-1

5-
24

Light Grey Fill Window
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

14'-2"9'-6"

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

B

D
C

F

G

PALM TREE 6"ARECACEAE

PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

ARECACEAEF NO NO

NO NO YES

15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

MARK COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO NO

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO NO

16'PALM TREE 6"

16'PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

G

F NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

BOTANIC NAME COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO YES

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N
(E

) F
R

O
N

T 
LA

W
N

(E) BACK LAWN

19
'-2

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

2'-8"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

9'
-0

"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

9'
-1

1"
22

'-0
0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

2'-4"

6'-8"

6'-8"

A C D

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-8" 2'-8"2'-6"

2'-0"

4'-0"

A CB

2'-0"2'-0"

4'-6"

3'-6"

2'-0"

3'-0"

D

DOOR TYPES

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

2' - 8" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

SWING 2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

POCKET DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SLIDING5' - 10"

6' - 8" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 2"

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN3' - 10"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 7"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING5' - 8"0' - 2"

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

6' - 8"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING2' - 6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING

REMARKS

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

HARDWARE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

THICK WIDTH

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

HEIGHT TYPE

PROJECT:

LOCATION

SCALE:

ROOM NAME

DATE:

MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING101

12'-0"

(E) LIVING ROOM NO

62'-1"

WOOD

14
'-2

"

50'-1"

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical

NOPAINT GRADE

New Stucco to Match

WOOD
EXISTING

to Match Existing

(E) HALL

New Asphalt Shingles

NO

12'-0"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO

8'
 - 

3"

(E) BEDROOM 1104

19
'-3

"

EXISTING

26
'-4

"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) BEDROOM 1

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8'
 - 

3"

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

21'-2"

WOOD

26
'-1

1"

107

PROJECT:

(E) PANTRY EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

NO

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

EXISTING

PROJECT:

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

SCALE:

109

DATE:

NOEXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E) CLOSET 2

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

WOOD
NOEXISTING PAINT GRADE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

110

8'
 - 

3"

NO

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

EXISTING(E) BEDROOM 2

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE111

8'
 - 

3"

(E) CLOSET 3

36'-3"

EXISTING

13'-10"

(E) LAUNDRY EXISTING

26
'-1

1"

NO112

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

3"

(E) LAUNDRY

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

YES113
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

(E) CLOSET 4 EXISTING

8'
 - 

3"

NO

14
'-2

"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY EXISTING

36'-3"13'-10"

115
WOOD

26
'-1

1"

PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING YES117 PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING NO118
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO119
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOB(N) BEDROOM

PAINT GRADE

12

WOOD
121 A(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE122 NOC

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

123 NOD(N) BATH

PAINT GRADE124 NOA

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

126 YESE

FINISH

DOOR SCHEDULE

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

11

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

10

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

A

A

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

2' - 0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIALHEIGHTWIDTHFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME REMARKSLOCATION

: ROOM NAME TYPE

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

C3

C4

C5

C7

C8

C9

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

D1

D2

D4

D5

D6

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

E1

E2 (E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D13

D12

D11

D9

D8

D7

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

H1

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) BATH

I2 (E) BATH 1

I3

(E) LAUNDRYG1

J1

J2

J3

J4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

E4

E5 (N) BATH

SIZEWINDOW

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
W

IN
D

O
W

 A
N

D
 D

O
O

R
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
S

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

A-010

A-011

A-001

(E)
KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)
BATH

7

CLOS.

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
CLOS.

(E
)

C
LO

S.
(E

)

(E)
CLOS.

(E)

(E)
LIVING ROOM

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

B
U

IL
T

(E)
BATH

(E)

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

8

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

M
.C

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

X
6

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

XR EXISTING ROOF PLAN

14'-2"9'-6"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

12'-0"

62'-1"

14
'-2

"

25
'-1

0"

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

New Asphalt Shingles

12'-0"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

19
'-3

"

50'-1"

26
'-4

"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

21'-2"

26
'-1

1"

PROJECT:

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

28'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12'-0"

16'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3" 14
'-2

"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-6

"
11

'-6
"

14
'-2

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

SHOWER

B
EN

C
H

4'-6"6"

N
O

.

101

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

4'
-6

"

4'-6"

B3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET

6'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

BEDROOM

102

Her CLOS.

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

King Bed

SH
EL

V
ES

1/2" = 1'-0"

12

MIRROR

New Typical Oatmeal Colored
Stucco to Match Existing

11

A2

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

23
'-9

"

1'
-1

0"
3'

-1
"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)X2
1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023

X1

AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

4'
-6

"
12

'-0
"

A1

3'-2"

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

2'-4"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

11

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

08-24-2023

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

AS NOTED

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

B

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

BATH

(N
)  

C
LO

S.

HALL
(E)

(E)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

1/2" = 1'-0"

IN
B

U
IL

T

DINING ROOM
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

C
LO

S.

His CLOS.
(N)

BEDROOM

BEDROOM
(E)

ROOM
MUD

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

KITCHEN

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco
(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

11

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

9-
29

-2
3

25
'-1

0"

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

4'-11"

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

8'
 - 

3"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

23'-10" 1'-3"

28'-0"

12
8

6'-1"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T(E) Stucco

New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

8

12

16

12

4

16

1212

12

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

2

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

12

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

8
12

3

(E) Asphalt Shingles

8

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

12
4

12
8

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

12

3

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

2

1-
25

-2
4

A1

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)
101

C1

117

OPEN

(E)

X1
1/4" = 1'-0"

C4

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

C5
(E)

C6 C7
(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)(E)

E1

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

1-
25

-2
4

9

(E)

C1 C4 C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
(E) G1E2

(E)

F1
(E)

E1 (N)

D7 D8
(N) (N)

D10
(N)

D9

126

(E)
113

J4
(E)(E)

J2

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

J1

16

12

16

12

113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N) (N)

(E)

A3
(E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

C8

(E)(E)

D6
(E) I2

(E) (E)

(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

C9 C8
E4

(N)(N)I4
(N)

A-300

A-310

A-320

A-400

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

12'-5"9'-5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE 8:12

SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 3

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

BEDROOM 1
(E)

LIVING ROOM
(E)

25
'-1

0"

CLOS. 5

6'-1"

CLOS. 2

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

(E)

4'-11"

30'-2"

(E)

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

(E)

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

(E)

A-540

(E
)

DATE:

(E
)

(E
)

PROJECT:

102

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

104 105

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

10
6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E)
109

11
1

113 114 115

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

11
7

A-530

(E
)

(E
)

10
1

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)(N)

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

(P)

125

20
'-2

"

(P)

(P
)

121

10
1(E

)

(E
)

2

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
1

109
(E)

(E)

10
6

105103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

1

(E)(E)

D11
(N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

D7

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(N)

E3
(N)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

D5

(E)

(E)

(E)

F1
(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

(E)

C9
(E)

C6

(E)

(E)

(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3
(E)

(E)

J1

I2

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

H1

I1
(E)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E)

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
36

" x
 3

6"
D

B
L.

 H
U

N
G

(E)

(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

C7

C6
(E)

C5
(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)(E)

C1
(E)

(E)

B1
(E) (E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

N
O

.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

23'-10"

14'-0"

28'-0"

2

6'-6"

12
8

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

DN 9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12

12

16

4

16

12
16

12

16

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

12

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

12

16

4
12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.

12

12

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

16

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

DINING
HOOK

REFR.

32
"

1'
-4

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

9'
-5

"

A
6

Light Grey
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

16

(460 s.f. addition)

16

12

8'
-3

"

Shingle to Match Existing

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)

(E)
KITCHEN

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(N)
His CLOS.

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

117
(E)

C4
(E)

12
'-0

"

C5 (E)

C6

D
re

ss
er

C7
(E)

MIRROR

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

-

(E)

G

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)
Her CLOS.

101

BEDROOM

(E)

12'-0"

BEDROOM (EAST WALL)

C1

STUDY
(N)

C4

14
'-4

"

C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
G1

(E)

-

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E1

E

-

16'-0"

28'-0"

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

(N)

D7 D8
(N)

D10
(N)

D9

(P)

(E)
113

J3
(E)(E)

New Grey Asphalt

J2
(E) (E)

16

12

16

(E)
113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N)

D14
(N)

(E) (E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D4
(E) I2

(E)

I1
(E)

(E)

D2
(E)(E)

D1
(E)

(E) (E)

C8
E4

(N)

E5
(N)

NEW 110 S.F. PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

S

I4
(N)

8

8
2

1

8

J

3

5
8

8
4

B

A-300

A-310

A-400

10

B
EN

C
H

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(N)
BATH

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D B
A

2

32
"

76 7

2

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

1'
-1

0"

4'
-1

1"

12

8

10

9

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

A-800

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7

(E)

(N)

KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)

3

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

Her CLOS.

3'-0"

Q

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

3

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

M
.C

.

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

R

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

DATE:

PROJECT:

S

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

T

2

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

(514 S.F. Addition)

AS NOTED

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

LO
O

R
 A

N
D

R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(P)

11
9

E5

E4

(N)

(N)

D6

9'
-5

"

3'-8"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

2'-4"

3'-2"

4'
-6

"
1'

-1
0"

23
'-9

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2"

King Bed

32
"

B

6"

104

4'-6"

105

10
6

SHOWER

1'-3"

(N)

1-
25

-2
4

D
R

ES
SE

R

B1

4'-6"

C1

A-100

MATCH (E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

3A

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

9

87
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11 12

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-540
A-800
A-810

PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT OWNER

3
A

-400

2
A-400

SH
EL

V
ES

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PATIO
CONCRETE

EXIST'G

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
514 S.F. Addition and become a 2116 S.F.

Addional Living Area = 514 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2116 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2116 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 21.16 %

21.16 % < 35% So Okay

NEW LOT COVERAGE:      2494 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 24.94 %

MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4000 S.F. = 40.00 %

24.59% < 40.00% So Okay

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

11

2-
23

-2
4

EXISTING TOTAL S.F.:
Addition to Existing Residence
TOTAL S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE
EXISTING 1 STORY HOUSE
TOTAL LOT COVERAGE

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

F.A.R. (Floor Area Ratio)

EXISTING LOT COVERAGE: 1980 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 19.80%
MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4,000 S.F. = 40.0%

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

3'-8"

2'
-8

"

N
O

.

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

A-000

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

A-800

A-800

A-800

1 2

1 2

2

1

1

1

2

1

2

2

3

14'-6" 6'-6"

12'-5" 5'-9"9'-5"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2-
23

-2
4

9

J

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

JJ

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

32
" (P
)

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2

EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

31 S.F. (E) NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

1/4" = 1'-0"

(E) PORCH

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

3

11'-5 3
4"

12
2(P

)

32
"

N
O

.

2-
23

-2
4

2

2

9

1

2

1-
25

-2
4

1

2

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2

21

21

A-800

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A-800

A-800

A-800

8

2

6
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

32
"

32
"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

2
A-400

1
A-400

1-
15

-2
4

PROJECT OWNER
OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

1110

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

7

1'
-4

"

6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9'
-5

"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

5'-6" 3'-8"

8'
-3

"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

G
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

A-100

12
'-4

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

BEDROOM

2-
23

-2
4

9

1'-3"

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SHOWER

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8

B
EN

C
H

to Match Existing

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6

6"

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

King Bed

23
'-9

"

3'
-1

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

4'
-6

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'
-4

"

3'-8"

9'
-5

"

(N)

(N)

E4

120

11
9

(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(P)
123

BATH 2

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6

N
O

.

(514 S.F. Addition)

2-
23

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

86

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

29
'-1

0

14
'-2

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

PROJECT:

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

6

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

DN

REFER.

7

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

M
.C

.

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8-
24

-2
3

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

9-
29

-2
3

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

10

9-
29

-2
3

3

12

2

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

PATIO
CONCRETE

(E)

HALL

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

(E)

IN
B

U
IL

T

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

-

(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

LAUNDRY
(E)

-

KITCHEN
(E)

-
--

R
EV

IS
IO

N

BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

2-
23

-2
4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

1-
25

-2
4

B

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

6 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

87

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

6 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

25
-2

4
9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

76 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

11

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

1

9

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

54

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

3

AREA TABULATIONS

1  STORY

2

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
6'-2"

7

10

1

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

EXISTING TOTALS

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

AREA LOT
COVERAGE

F.A.R.
EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

16%

.55%

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

--

.16

--

--

--

.16

EXISTING LOT -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

3.8%

1%

.55%

16'-0"

5.1%

16%

9'
-6

"

.051

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PROPOSED PERGOLA

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

1- 2019 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2019 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2019 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2019 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2019 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2019 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2019 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

LIST OF DRAWINGS

D

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

(N)
BEDROOM

Her CLOS.
(N)

S

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

to Match Existing

8

S

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

PROJECT INFORMATION

MIRROR

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

12
'-0

"

(E)

(E)

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(N)

(E)

(E)

KITCHEN

12'-0"

(E)

62'-1"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

J

85'-9"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1211

16' H

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

30
'-2

"

6'
-1

"

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1/4" = 1'-0"
STUDY ELEC. PLAN & RCP

30
'-2

"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

9'
-0

"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

1-
15

-2
4

7

4'
-4

"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

REFR.

32
"

5'-6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

1/2" = 1'-0"

MIRROR

(N)

SH
EL

V
ES

STUDY

2

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

T
S

R
Q

(N)

1-
15

-2
4

C

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

11'-1"

I
JL

5'
-0

"

4'-6"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2" 24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

11
'-7

"

2
4'-6"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

STUDY
(N)

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSETA

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

B 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

6'
-2

B

DATE:

1/2" = 1'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

6'
-2

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

(E)

A1



(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) BACK LAWN

19'-3"

4'-0"

12
'-0

3 4"

15'-5"

37'-3"

8'
-2

3 4"

15'-7
12 "

36'-8 1
4"

37'-3"

15'-5"
14'-5

12 "

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

36'-8 1
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

20'-4 3
4"

14'-5
12 "

5'
-7

"

12
'-0

3 4"

4'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

-5'-0"

4'-0"

37'-3"

15'-7
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

19'-8 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

6'-0"

5'
-7

"

8'
-2

3 4"

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

12'-6 3
4"

36'-8 1
4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

19'-3"

18'-10
34 "

66'-3 3
4"

5'
-7

"

36'-8 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

20'-4 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-5"

36'-8 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

37'-3"

5'
-7

"

-5'-0"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

19'-3"

20'-4 3
4"

66'-3 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

20'-4 3
4"36'-8 1

4"

8'
-3

"

12'-6 3
4"

-5'-0" 6'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

16
'-4

"

34'-0 1
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

66'-3 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

8'
-3

"

16
'-4

"

14'-5
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

12
'-0

3 4"

6'-0"

(378 S.F.)

(E)

A2
(E)

B1
(E)

A3

(E)

C1

(E)

C2
(E)

C3

C4

(E)

C5

(E)

C6

C7

1-
25

-2
4

1

C8

(E)

C9

(E)

D1

(E)

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T. (E)

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
FI

X
ED F1

E2

G1

(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

D6

(E)

I1

H1

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(E)

(E)

I2

J1
(E)

(E)

I3

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J3 J4

CLOS. 1

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 4

5'-9"

BATH 2

(E)

C2 C3

(E)

C4

C5

(E)

(E)

C6

C7

(E)

C9

D2

D1
(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

(E)

H1
(E)

1-
25

-2
4

2

(E)

D3

3

I224
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

(N)

E3

(N)

I4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

OPEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D7

(N)

D8

(N)

D9

(N)

D10

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D12
(N)

D11

(E) (E) (E) (E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

102 103 104

10
6

(E)
107

109

11
1

11
2

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

10
1

(P
)

(P)

N
O

.

125

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(P)

(P
)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

12
6

D3

12'-5"

D2

(N)

9'-5"

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2-
23

-2
4

08-24-2023

A PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PO
R

C
H

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EN
TR

Y

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D14

10
1

PO
R

C
H

(E
)

EN
TR

Y

11
8

(E
)

1 1/2  STORY

(E
)

10
8

11
0

2  STORY

(E
)

115

AVENUE

114

11
2

11
1

844 GARFIELD

(E)

107

AVENUE

(E)

10
6

105

850 GARFIELD

103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)
(E) (E)(E)

(E)(E)(E)

14'-0"

CLOS. 2

(E)
LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 1

CLOS. 1

BATH 1

BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM 2

2

BEDROOM 2

6'-6"

CLOS. 2

LAUNDRY

1-
25

-2
4

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

D

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

-

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

-

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

8'
-3

"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

2

4

-BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E

-
--

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

C

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

-

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

-
-

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-400

A-320

A-310

(N)

I4 (N) (N)

E4
C8

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

D3
(E) (E)

H1
(E)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

I1
(E)

I2

KING BED

(E)

D4

D
R

ES
SE

R

(E)

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(E)

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

C8
(E)(E)

-

3

(E)

D1D3

-

(E) (E)

D2

H1
(E)

-

2

(E)

H

I1
(E)

I2

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

D4D6
(E)

D5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E)

C2
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

C3

32
"

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

A2

1'
-4

"

(E)

A1

9'
-5

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

B1

H

(E)

A-500

F
E

BEDROOM

A3
(E)

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

D14
(N)

D13D12
(N)(N)

D11

(E)

12

16

16

J1
(E)

08-24-2023

2

(E)

1

J2
(E)

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

J3 J4

113
(E)

(P)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

126

D9
(N)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

D10
(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(N)

D8D7
(N)

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

E1
(E) (E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

C5C4C1
(E)

101
(E)

E1
(E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

(E)

C5
(E)

C4

(E)

C1
(E)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

LI
N

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
&

 P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
PH

S

(E)

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

18" A
VOCADO

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM
6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12

16

12

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

Light Grey
to be Demolished

30' H

15' H

12' H

45' H

12

1612

12
4

12

15 S.F.

4

PORCH

12
4

16

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

12

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

12

ADDITION

REMODEL
AREA OF

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

12
8

19
'-0

"

15
'-6

"

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

16
'-4

"

16

12

12

16

12

-
-
-H

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

12

4

12

16

12
8

6'-1"

LOW BRICK WALL

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8
12

1  STORY

28'-0"

1'-3"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

L J

45' H

K

12' H

15' H

30' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

20
'-2

"

11'-5 3
4"

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

2

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

8'
 - 

3"

3'-3"

25
'-1

0"

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30'-2"

14
'-2

"

19'-2"

8" A
SH

25
'-1

0"

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

2

5

4

3

11'-1"

OPEN

1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-

-

C

8'
-3

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

PORCH
31 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

N
O

.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 
A

V
EN

U
E

3

3

4

12

2

12'-6"

A 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

-

-
-

-
-BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
B

A

6'
-0
"

NOTE: REAR ADDITION IS NOT VISIBLE FROM FRONT OF HOUSE

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

6'
-1

"

FRONT OF HOUSE

6'
-0
"

REAR ADDITION

N
O

.

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

850 GARFIELD

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AVENUE

844 GARFIELD

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H
EN

TR
Y

PO
R

C
H

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOMA

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

12

(E
)

4'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

6'
-1

"

9'
-0

"

11

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

10

A

F
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

AS NOTED

1/8" = 1'-0" (1602 S.F. EXISTING)

08-24-2023

9-
29

-2
3

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

F
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

-

2

3

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2

3

His CLOS.
(N)

NP
O

5'-1"

7'
-6

"

EX
IS

T'
G

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
STUDY (WEST WALL) I

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N

--

8'
-3

"

J
-

-

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

11'-7"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

STUDY (EAST WALL) -

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

-

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

K
L

SCALE:

-

DATE:

-

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

N

N
O

.

O
P-

-

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

-

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

-
-

PROJECT:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

-

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

7'-6"

8'
-3

"

5'-1"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -
-

DATE:

M

222

2

3

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2

1

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

7

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

2

3

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL) HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

Q
R T

-
-
-

-
--

-
-

-
-

8'-7"6'-6"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

8'
-3

"

2 22

3

2

TV

14'-2"9'-6"

1-
25

-2
4

SD

J

A-500

A-510

A-530

A-520

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

HIS CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
R

EV
IS

IO
N

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

1-
15

-2
4

9

N
O

.

TILE FLOORING

(E)

LIVING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

(E)

12'-6"

11

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

-

1-
15

-2
4

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

N
O

.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

3'-2"

2-
23

-2
4

1'
-1

0"

117

4'-6"

1-
15

-2
4

(N)

4'-6"

D6

H

11

9-
29

-2
3

7

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3
A

-400

1-
25

-2
4

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

MATCH (E)

A-800

1-
15

-2
4

1

1

3

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

31 S.F. (E)

(E) PORCH

12
2

11

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

10

10
'-3

"

1

2

A-800

A-800

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED

LOT COVERAGE:

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

1
A-400

PROJECT TEAM

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

12
'-4

KING BED

B
EN

C
H

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

3'
-1

"

1-
15

-2
4

1'
-4

"

120

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A

8

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

(E)

IN

LIVING ROOM

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

1

11

12
'-6

"

65

C

SHOWER

A-320

A

D

TILE FLOORING

C9
D3

H1

D6

C8

12

(E)

I2

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

(E)

(E)

11

(N)

12

J1J4

126

(N)

-

9'
-6

"

(E)
(E)

A3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N)

(E)

E1 G1

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

(E)

C1

(E)

(E)

101

(E)

12

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

9 T @ 5.5"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

16

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

8

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

8

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

12

12

12

8

(E) Stucco

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3T
DN

8:12
SLOPE

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1'-3"

4'-91
2"

A2 A3

C2

(E)

C8

D1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E2

6'-1"

(E)

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

C5

C7

D2

E2 D4

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

I4

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

(E)
104

107

11
2

(P)

H1

3

D14

11
8

116

11
2

107

103

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E)

(E)

124

BEDROOM 1

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

BEDROOM 2

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

(E)

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-200

E5

(E)

D1
I1

D4D5

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

(E)

(E)

D14
(N)

(E)

(E)

J3

(P)

(E)

I2

(E)

101
(E)

G1(E)
(E)(E)

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

1/4" = 1'-0"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

12

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

to Match Existing

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

Light Grey
to be Demolished

12

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical

8

5'-9"

20
'-2

"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

30'-2"

6'-1"

10

1/4" = 1'-0"

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(E
)

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

BATH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

DATE:
SCALE:

10

N
O

.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

A1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

(N)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

A1

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

D1

103

(N)

(N)

14
'-4

"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

1'-3"

23
'-8

"

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

to Match Existing

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

8:12
SLOPE

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:12
SLOPE

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

AS NOTED

50'-1"

SCALE:

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1-
15

-2
4

24" x 42"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

HALL

IN

CLOS.

PA
N

TR
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

STUDY

TILE FLOORING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

(N) BATH

I4

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BATH 2

I1

85'-10"

(N) BEDROOM

D10

D14

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

D3

(E) DINING ROOM

C6

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

A1

F1

JAMB/SILL/HEAD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

B

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

NO

(N) HER CLOSET

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH
WOOD

NO

120

PAINT GRADE(N) CLOSET

WOOD
(E) STUDY

NO

NO

12'-0"

WOOD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING
WOOD

WOOD
NO

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

WOOD

12'-0"

PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 1

114

NOPAINT GRADE

9'-0"

105

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

50'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

PAINT GRADE103

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

25
'-1

0"

108

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

MARK TYPE

DOOR SIZE

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

EXISTING TO REMAIN

PAINT GRADE

B2

6' - 8"2' - 0"

SWING 

SLIDING

SWING 

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

6' - 8"

0' - 2"

2' - 0"

6' - 8"2' - 8"

2' - 8"

0' - 2"

6' - 8" SWING 

WINDOW TYPES

1'-5"

4'-0"
6'-8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

CONCRETE

6'
-0

"

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

3'
-8

"

(E) BACK LAWN

NO

NO

NO

TO BE REMOVED

B

CALIPER DIAMETER

45'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

YES

NOARECACEAE

ARECACEAE

YES

NO

YES

TO BE RELOCATED

MARK

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

TREE SCHEDULE

30'

12"

YES

G

16'

16'

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

23'-9"

BOTANIC NAME

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

HER CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

1'
-0

"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

4'
-4

"

ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

EN
TR

Y

2-
23

-2
4

2 - CAR GARAGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

8" A
SH

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

30' H

30
'-2

"

2-
23

-2
4

PORCH

ADDITION

45' H

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

18" A
VOCADO

2-
23

-2
4

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIVING ROOM

MECH. SUB

(E)

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

Door

(N) Addition

12
" M

in
'm

 to

Walls as Required for

AVENUE

(E)

(N)

(E)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

ATTIC

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(378 S.F.)

3

EN
TR

Y

30
'-2

"

7'
-6

"

30
'-2

"

16' H

-

85'-9"

PROJECT INFORMATION

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

LIST OF DRAWINGS

PROPOSED PERGOLA

.051

His CLOS.

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

1,602 S.F.

--

.16

.1616%

11'-7"

F.A.R.

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

-

.55%

1  STORY

A-000

2'
-8

"

8'
 - 

9"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

26
'-1

1"

-

HALL STUDY

Structure and Existing

12
" M

in
'm

 to

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

Door

62'-1"

12'-0"

DINING

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

HALL

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

P

85'-10"

(N) Addition

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

A-010

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

08-24-2023

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)
-
M

11

E5

I4

8-
24

-2
3

J2

(E) LAUNDRY

(E) BATH 2

(E) KITCHENH1

(N) BEDROOM

08-24-2023

2

POCKET

1-
25

-2
4

(E) KITCHENE1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

6

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C5

C3

D10

A3

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

ROOM NAME

REMARKS

WIDTH JAMB/SILL/HEAD

DATE:

PAINT

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

(E) LIVING ROOM

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

4' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

0' - 1 3/4"

1' - 5"

TYPE

B

A-510

C

SCALE:
08-24-2023

3' - 0"

A

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

101

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

106

EXISTING

HIS CLOSET

EXISTING

1'
-4

"

G

E

-

2

2' - 8"

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PROJECT:

TO MATCH EXISTING

1 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

NO

NO

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TYPE

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -

3

TEAL
PAINT

J

TEAL
PAINT

S

D

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

4' - 5"

3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) STUDY126

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) HER CLOSET124

123

(N) BATH

PAINT

PAINT GRADE

A1

WOOD

HEIGHT

PAINT GRADE118

ROOM NAME

EXISTING

REMARKS

115

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

WOOD

17
'-0

"

(E) CLOSET 4

113

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-800
A-810

EXISTING
WOOD

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

(E) LAUNDRY

PAINT GRADE

NO

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE

A

WOOD

NO
WOOD

105
WOOD

(E) BEDROOM 1

PAINT GRADE

D7

103

PAINT GRADE

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

NO101

AS NOTED

TYPE WIDTH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

N
O

.

0' - 2"

PAINT GRADE EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

0' - 2"

6' - 8"

SCALE:

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

SWING 

SWING 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

6' - 8"

126

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

2' - 2"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

11

2' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

0' - 2" SWING 

(N)

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

(N)

A

(N)

D

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

-

9-
29

-2
3

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

7

3'-8"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

N
O

.

1-
15

-2
4

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

-

9 11

-

9

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1-
25

-2
4

7 11

(E)

7 10

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

1-
15

-2
4

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

1-
25

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

N
O

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

2'-6"2'-8"

C4

M
.C

.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

8

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

6'-8"

4

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

12

(E)

KITCHEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Stucco to Match

2'-4"

to Match Existing

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Asphalt Shingles

X

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

6'-8"

Existing

22'-8"

12
" M

in
'm

 to

(N) Roof Structure

LIVING ROOM (E)

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

AREA TABULATIONS

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-1"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

F.A.R.

10,000 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

3.8%

10,000 S.F.

NO

1,602 S.F.

3.8%

16%

19
'-2

"

LIST OF DRAWINGS

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

VICINITY MAP:

C

62'-1"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8" A
SH

30'AVOCADO TREE

YES

6'
-1

"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PALM TREE

PALM TREE

NO

YES

NO

5'
-0

"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

SCALE:

(378 S.F.)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

QUERCUS

EN
TR

Y

844 GARFIELD

45'

LEMON TREE

YES

NO

QUERCUS

6"

6"

B

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING STEPS

AREA OF

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

LOW BRICK WALL

45' H

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

TV

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

N
O

.

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

30
'-2

"

2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

PORCHPORCH

10

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SCALE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

9'
-6

"

PROJECT:

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

Her CLOS.

12
'-6

"

HALL

8

(E
)

(N)

TILE FLOORING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

08-24-2023

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

IN

32
"

2

A

BATH

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E
(E

) R
O

D
 IR

O
N

FE
N

C
E

16'

16'

CITRUS LIMON

YES

12"

7

TREE SCHEDULE

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

C

TO BE RELOCATED
YES

NO

YES

ARECACEAE

OAK TREE

NO

NO

AVOCADO TREE

PERSEA AMERICANA

8"

E

FRAXINUS NO

NO

NO

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

ORANGE TREE

PATIO

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

E

B
EN

C
H

6'-8"

2'-0" 4'-6"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

3T

6'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

2' - 4" 6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"

SWING 

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

DN

2' - 6"

SWING 

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

0' - 2"

SWING 

2' - 6" 6' - 8"

2' - 7"

SLIDING

0' - 2"

SWING

2' - 6"

6' - 8"

WIDTH

LOCATION
GLAZING

102
WOOD

NO

(E) BEDROOM 1

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

WOOD
(E) BATH 1

WOODWOOD
(E) BEDROOM 2

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

113

PAINT GRADE

115

WOOD

117

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

WOOD
(N) BEDROOM

NO

(N) BATH

NO

WOOD
NO

WOOD

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

B

B

2' - 0"

3' - 4"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

16' H

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 6"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

NO

3' - 6"

B1

(E) LIVING ROOM

C4

(E) DINING ROOM

D1

D5

E1

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D13

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

TYPE

(E) BATH 1

G1

J4

E5

WINDOW

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

A

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

(E)

F1

(E)

(E)

PORCH

C7

C8

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

E2

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

A3

I2

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

(E)

C5

C6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

F1

H1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

AS NOTED

D4

D3

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E3

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

N
O

.

D7

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D11

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

102

10
6

109

(E
)

121

125

(N)

OPEN

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

D14

10
1

(E)

11
0

114

109

102
(E)

(E)

(E)

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 3

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

12'-0"

62'-1"

12'-0" 50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

3"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/4" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

13'-10"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

N
O

.

SCALE:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

A-510

-

1-
15

-2
4

-HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)
S

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SCALE:

SCALE:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AS NOTED

08-24-2023

3' - 0"

2

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)

08-24-2023

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL) -

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

--
-SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

11'-1"

N
O

.

32
"

M

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
-

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

4'
-4

"

-

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) ENTRY

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AVENUE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

STREET

08-24-2023

30
'-2

"

-

D

-

2

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROJECT:

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

7

6'-1"

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

4'-11"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E
) S

TE
PS

I

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

16' H

23'-10"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

16

12

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

15
'-6

"

16

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

8

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

EXISTING STEPS

12

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

16

16

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

101

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

117

(E)

C6

(E)

C6

(E) (E)

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

12

AS NOTED

113

(N)

8

G

(E)

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

32
"

(E)I3 (E)

7
5

4

D5

C9

D6 D2

(E)

D1

A-300

E5

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

AS NOTED

(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

-

3

G

-

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

16:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)

(E)

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 5

(E
)

104

113

109

116

11
7

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D13

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

AS NOTED

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

(P)

124

121

(E)

113

105

(N)

(E)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

2

(N)

3

9

(E)

I1

E1

F1

(E)

(E)

(E
)

BATH 1

J2
(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

11
'-7

"

E1

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

Her CLOS.

8

1

B

9 T @ 5.5"

DINING
HOOK

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

10

8

8" A
SH

TILE FLOORING

50'-1"

His CLOS.

HALL

B
U

IL
T

D

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

9-
29

-2
3

SH
EL

V
ES

14
'-4

"

1/2" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED TOTALS

28'-0"

.16

.211

--

1,602 S.F.

10,000 S.F.

--

3.8%

55 S.F.EXISTING REAR PORCH

PARCEL

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

PATIO

26'-7"

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

6

N
O

.

11

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

2-
23

-2
4

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

7
9-

29
-2

3

6
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

108

MIRROR

N
O

.

11

K

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

10

1/2" = 1'-0"

N
O

.

7

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

26
'-1

1"

36'-3" 12'-0"

14
'-2

"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

26
'-1

1"

13'-10" 36'-3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

12'-0"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

10

DATE:
SCALE:

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

PROJECT:

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

8:12
SLOPE

PROJECT:

21'-2" 9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

26
'-4

"

19
'-3

"
8'

 - 
3"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

25
'-1

0"

50'-1"

14
'-2

"

12'-0"
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLANBA

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 2

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

(E)

BEDROOM 1

LIVING ROOM

2-
23

-2
4

CLOS. 5

CLOS. 2

(E) (E) (E)

(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E)
(E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

103 104 105

10
6

(E)
107

(E)

11
1

11
2

113 115 116

(E
)

Existing, Typical

10
8(E

)

New Stucco to Match

(E
)

11
7

11
8

1-
25

-2
4

(E
)

(E
)

87

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

OPEN

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

124
(P)

(P)

(P)

(P
)

2-
23

-2
4

10
1(E

)

1-
15

-2
4

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
2

11
1

(E)

107
(E)

105104103

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

9'-6" 14'-2"

(E)

(E)(E)

(N) (N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

(N)

8

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

I4
(N)

(N)

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

(E)

232 S.F.

(E)

H1

I1
(E)

D5

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

08-24-2023

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

E2

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

D2

C9
(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

1'
-0

"

1-
25

-2
4

(E)

C4
(E)

8

12
'-0

"

C3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

J1

(E)

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

I1
(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E)

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E)

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

(E)

(E)

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

D1

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E)

C9
(E)

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

C6

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

PORCH

(E)

31 S.F.

C5
(E)

C4

(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C3

ENTRY

C2

(E) ELEC.
METER

(E)

(E) GAS METER

C1
(E)

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E)

B1 A2
(E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

85'-10"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

A
6

B

A-001

A-011

A-010

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

4'-91
2"

SIZE

(N) BATH

(N) BATHE4

(N) BEDROOMI4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) BEDROOM 2

J3

J2

J1

(E) LAUNDRY

I3 (E) BATH 2

I2

(E) BATHI1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

H1

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

D7

D8

D9

D10

D11

D12

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D14

(E) LAUNDRYE3

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHENE2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

D6

D4

D3

D2

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C9

C8

C7

C6

C5

C3

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

C1 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A2

A1

J

ROOM NAME:

LOCATION REMARKSFRAME

MATERIAL FINISH WIDTH HEIGHT JAMB/SILL/HEAD MATERIAL FINISH
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION
1/4" = 1'-0"

3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

S

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

S

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

WP

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

12

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

A

A

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

D

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BATHROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

DOOR SCHEDULE

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

11

FINISH

E YES126 PAINT GRADE

(N) STUDY A125
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HER CLOSET A NO124 PAINT GRADE

(N) BATH D123
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

C NO122
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HIS CLOSET A121
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

B NO120 PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE119 NOEXISTING(N) CLOSET
WOOD

118 NO(E) BATH 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

116 NO(E) CLOSET 5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING(E) STUDY
WOOD

114 NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

112 NO(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

EXISTING(E) CLOSET 3 NO111 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO110 PAINT GRADEEXISTING NOPAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 2 EXISTING NO109
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO108 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING(E) PANTRY107
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

NOEXISTING(E) KITCHEN106 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING105 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING104 (E) BEDROOM 1 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE(E) HALL103 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE NO(E) DINING ROOM EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) LIVING ROOM101 EXISTING

MATERIALMARK ROOM NAME TYPE TYPEHEIGHTTHICK

DOOR SIZE HARDWARE REMARKS

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING3' - 0"0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING

6' - 8"0' - 2" 5' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" POCKET EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 0" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

10

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 2' - 6"

0' - 2" SLIDING3' - 10"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

5' - 10" SLIDING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" POCKET

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" SWING 

6' - 8"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 2' - 8"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

1/4" = 1'-0"

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

WINDOW TYPES

DN

DOOR TYPES

D

9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3'-0"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'-5"2'-0"

3'-6"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4'-0"

2'-0" 2'-0"

B CA

4'-0"

2'-6" 2'-8"2'-8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6'-8"

6'-8"

DCBA

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-4" 2'-8"

DOOR TYPE

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

CONCRETE

28
'-0

"

22
'-0

0"
6'

-0
"

9'
-1

1"

NEW
STEPS

514 S.F.

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

SHOWER

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

2'-8"

9-
29

-2
3

3'
-8

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

19
'-2

"

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) BACK LAWN

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

YESNO

YESNONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE RELOCATEDTO BE REMOVEDCOMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

C

D

HEIGHT

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

CALIPER DIAMETER
16'

TREE SCHEDULE

45'

18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

AVOCADO TREE

LEMON TREE

15'12"

YESNO

YESNO

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

F

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

CITRUS LIMON

6"PALM TREE 16'

6"PALM TREE 16'

NONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNONO

NONO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE REMOVED
FRAXINUS

COMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

D

E

HEIGHTCALIPER DIAMETER
8" 16'

45'

PERSEA AMERICANA 18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

LEMON TREE

ORANGE TREE 15'

YESNONO

NONOF

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

OAK TREE

6"PALM TREE

ARECACEAE 6"PALM TREE

G

F

C

E

D

B

A

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(N)

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D
C

12

B

7

1110

5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

76 6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

7

2'-4"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

1-
15

-2
4

8

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

PORCH

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

12
'-0

"

MASTER

1'
-0

"

232 S.F.

LIVING ROOM

AS NOTED

HALL

MECH. SUB

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E)
KITCHEN

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

8'
 - 

9"

His CLOS.

(E
)

to Remain

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

18
" M

in
'm

 to

(E)

(E)

Remove Existing Roof

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

12
'-0

"

D
re

ss
er

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

MIRROR

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

(E)

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)

BASEMENT

1'
-1

0"

BEDROOM

CRAWL SPACE

12'-0"

ATTIC

STUDY
(N)

4'
-1

1"

14
'-4

"

1-
25

-2
4

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

9

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

16'-0"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

28'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

12

9

2-
23

-2
4

11

9'
-0

"

6'
-1

"
4'

-4
"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

9

15 S.F.

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

1

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

(E) CONCRETE

AVENUE
844 GARFIELD

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6'
-1

"

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2-
23

-2
4

31 S.F.
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

8" A
SH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PARCEL

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

16' H

30' H

15' H

12' H

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

1  STORY

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

12'-2"

PROPOSED

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

378 S.F.

REMODEL

1,602 S.F.

ADDITION

16%

AREA OF

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

.16

ENTRY

--

PORCH

15 S.F.

45' H

--

15' H

--

30' H

16' H

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

514 S.F.

101 S.F.

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM

26.45%

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

.051

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

PROPOSED PERGOLA

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

D

E

C

F

G

16'PALM TREEARECACEAE

16'PALM TREE

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

A

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

MARK

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/8" = 1'-0"

BOTANIC NAME

N

COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO

NO

N
O

.

NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

16'6"ARECACEAE

16'

4'
-4

"

9'
-0

"

30
'-2

"

6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F NO

30
'-2

"

NO

NO NO YES

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"

16' H

PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

HEIGHT

85'-9"

E

50'-1"

D

12'-0"

B

A

MARK BOTANIC NAME

PROJECT INFORMATION

COMMON NAME

SCOPE OF WORK:

LOT COVERAGE

FRAXINUS

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

BUILDING CODES:
ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

PROPOSED TOTALS

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED ADDITION

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

.16

5.1%

.55%

1%

.211

NO

2,116 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

378 S.F.

NO

55 S.F.

YES

--

--

--

--

NO

EXISTING LOT

.16

YES

--

--

NO

--

.55%

NO

--

YES

55 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

NO

EXISTING

NO YES

NO NO YES

LOT
COVERAGE

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

AREA

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

EXISTING TOTALS

(E) BACK LAWN

EXISTING LOT

(E) BACK LAWN

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
846 GARFIELD AVENUEADDRESS:

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

6'-2"26'-7"
50'-0"

PATIO(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

1  STORY

A-000

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED 2'

-8
"

3'-8"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-0

"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

DINING

MECH. SUB
(E)

HALL
(E)

STUDY
(E)

34'-8"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction
Walls as Required for
Structure and Existing

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

2'
 - 

4"

(N) Addition

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

Door
Pocket

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

(E)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

SUITE
BEDROOM

(N)

3'
-8

"

2'-8"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

3'-0"

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

9'
-1

1"
6'

-0
"

22
'-0

0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO
CONCRETE

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

6'-8"

6'-8"

Existing, Typical

16

12

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

A B C D

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

2

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

16

(E)
LIVING ROOM

DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

2

IN

1

B
U

IL
T

IN

3

(E)
HALL

3

CONCRETE
PATIO

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

15
'-6

"

2

19
'-0

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

2

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

24" x 66"
CSMT.

2

(E)

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

101

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

8'
-3

"

C1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

REFER.

DN

6'-8"

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

(E)

2'-8"

OPEN

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6'-6"

C5

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

2'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

4'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1

8'-7"

(E)

3

A

A-800

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

C6

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

C7

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

(E) G1

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1110

9-
29

-2
3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

-

E2

C

(E)

B

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

2'-0"

9-
29

-2
3

F1

2'-0"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

-

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(E)

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

E1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

-

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7 8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

B
6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

4'-0"

4'-6"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

R
EV

IS
IO

N

-

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

11
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

-

3'-6"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2'-0"

9
1-

25
-2

4

1'-5"

8

3'-0"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-800
A-900

-

(514 S.F. Addition)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

8

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

12
2(P

)

T

(P)

11
9

120

E5

B

E4
(N)

D6

DOOR TYPES

S

WINDOW TYPES

32
"

1/4" = 1'-0"

R

1/4" = 1'-0"

9'
-5

"
1'

-4
"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Teal Painted
Wood Doors

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

12

Q

2' - 8"

D7

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

D8

2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

(N)

6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

POCKET2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING 

2'-4"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

(N)

6' - 8"

2' - 6"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

D10

SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

3'-2"

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SLIDING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5' - 10"

4'
-6

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

D9

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)

SWING 2' - 0"

(P)

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

10

SWING 

3'
-1

"
1'

-1
0"

2' - 6"

23
'-9

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 

PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION (SOUTH SIDE)

2' - 0"

AS NOTED

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN

King Bed

2' - 6"

A1

6' - 8"0' - 2"

1/8" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN

08-24-2023

9

2' - 0"

3' - 10" SLIDING0' - 2"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 0" SWING 

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 

6"

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

SWING

4'-6"

B
EN

C
H

2' - 0"0' - 2"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EXISTING TO REMAINPOCKET2' - 7"

SHOWER

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING

1'-3"

5' - 8"

9-
29

-2
3

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

(N)

2' - 6"0' - 2"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

4'-6"

0' - 2"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SWING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

0' - 2" 2' - 6"

PROJECT:

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

PROJECT:

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

SCALE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

REMARKSHARDWAREDOOR SIZE
THICK

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

HEIGHT

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TYPE

DATE:

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

LOCATION
ROOM NAME

08-24-2023

MARK MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING

10

(E) LIVING ROOM

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM NO

8-
16

-2
3

WOOD

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

EXISTING

7

(E) HALL NO

12
'-4

A-100

7

6

WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8

NO

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

104

1-
15

-2
4

EXISTING

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE

1-
25

-2
4

NO

9

(E) BEDROOM 1 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

2-
23

-2
4

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

107 (E) PANTRY EXISTING

PAINT GRADE108

8

NO

1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

B

(E) BATH 1

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

MATCH (E)

WOOD

MATCH (E)

109

MATCH (E)

NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING
WOOD

110

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

EXISTING

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

(E) BEDROOM 2

111 NO(E) CLOSET 3 EXISTING

OPEN

OPEN

WOOD

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

EXISTING NO112

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

PAINT GRADE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

(E) LAUNDRY

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

YES

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

3

WINDOW SCHEDULE

PROJECT OWNER

WOOD

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

LOCATION

PAINT GRADE

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

3-
8-

24

WINDOW

EXISTING NO

SIZE

114

2

NO

PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY

14'-6"

EXISTING NO

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
- -

-
E

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING

OPEN

NO116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

1-
15

-2
4

FRAME

(E) STUDY

:

YES117
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

TYPE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING

MATERIAL

NO

FINISH

WOOD

8'
-3

"

WIDTH

(N) CLOSET EXISTING NO119

JAMB/SILL/HEAD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

MATERIAL

PAINT GRADE

FINISH

120 NOB(N) BEDROOM

A2

WOOD
121 NOA(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

122 NOC

PAINT GRADE

3

WOOD
NOD(N) BATH

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE

2

WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YES

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

E

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1-
25

-2
4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISH

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SCHEDULE

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

11

9

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

8'
-3

"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BATH

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B1

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B2

WHITE
PAINT

B3

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BEDROOM

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

OPEN

WHITE
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

B

E

-

TEAL
PAINT

-

2-
23

-2
4

B

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

TEAL
PAINT

B

TEAL
PAINT

14'-6"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

C1

TEAL
PAINT

17
'-0

"

3' - 6"

A-520

2

TEAL
PAINT

D

D

2' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(E) MUDROOM

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

J

C

J

S

TEAL
PAINT

J

S

D1

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

D

1/4" = 1'-0"

TEAL
PAINT

2

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-
-

1' - 5"

TEAL
PAINT

H

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

3' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

HEIGHT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

WIDTH

EXISTING TO REMAIN

THICK

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

YES

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TV

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

3

EXISTING TO REMAIN

2

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WINDOW SCHEDULE

TO MATCH EXISTING

OPEN

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

F

TO MATCH EXISTING

BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

WOOD

-
-

TO MATCH EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

1/2" = 1'-0"

TO MATCH EXISTING

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PAINT GRADE

DATE:
SCALE:

TO MATCH EXISTING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

EXISTING

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

EXISTING

AS NOTED

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

10

N
O

.

EXISTING

EXISTING

1

2' - 6"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 0"

(N)
BEDROOM

EXISTING

F

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

H

EXISTING

3'-8"5'-6"

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

9'
-5

"

EXISTING

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

NO

32
"

32
"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

HER CLOSET

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) BATH

EXISTING

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

105

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D
R

ES
SE

R

KING BED

2

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

1/2" = 1'-0"

D

1/2" = 1'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

EXISTING

1

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

-
-
E

EXISTING

OPEN

EXISTING

8'
-3

"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

-
G

EXISTING

BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

EXISTING

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) STUDY

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DOOR SCHEDULE

A

104

B

B

103

B

B

102

OPEN

MARK

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

A

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

B

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

B

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C

B

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

D

B

3

B

2

1

ROOM NAME

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

2' - 0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

MATERIAL

1' - 5"

0' - 2"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

0' - 1 3/4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"

0' - 1 3/4"

PAINT

GLAZING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

LOCATION

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR TYPE

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SIZE

OPEN

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

HARDWARE

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

REMARKS

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 6"

2' - 0" PAINT

4' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0"

5

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3

4' - 0"2' - 0"

1

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIAL

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

SCALE:

HEIGHTFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME

PROJECT:

6'-8"

6'-0"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

LOCATION

NO: TYPE
A1

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
479 S.F. Addition and become a 2081 S.F.
residence.

Addional Living Area = 479 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2081 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2081 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 20.81 %

20.81% < 35% So Okay

232 S.F. REMODEL

(E) LIVING ROOM

9-
29

-2
3

C2

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C4

8-
24

-2
3

C6

C7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

C8

C9

8-
16

-2
3

(E) DINING ROOM

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

(E) DINING ROOM

4-
24

-2
3

(E) KITCHEN

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

D1

D2

7

D3

D4

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

D6

5

(E) BEDROOM 2

4

(E) BEDROOM 2

8

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E2

1-
15

-2
4

(E) KITCHEN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D14

D13

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

9

D12

D11

9

D9

1-
25

-2
4

D8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

1-
15

-2
4

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

8

(N) BEDROOM

4

F1

AS NOTED

5

(E) KITCHEN

6

I1 (E) BATH

7

I2 (E) BATH 1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

I3

1

4-
24

-2
3

G1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

J1

8-
16

-2
3

J3

J4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) STUDY

2

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N) BEDROOM

9-
29

-2
3

E4 (N) BATH

(N) BATH

3

SIZEWINDOW

2

11

2 2 2

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

- -

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

7

10

SCALE:
DATE:

3

N
O

.

X

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

5'-1"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A-011

A-001

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2-
23

-2
4

9

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8'
-3

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

7'-6"

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL)

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-
-

-
-

8

9-
29

-2
3

-
-
-

-
O

X1

N

(N)
MASTER

BEDROOM
SUITE

(E)
LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

BASEMENT

(E)

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

26
'-1

1"

50'-1"

8'
 - 

3"

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"

-

Pocket

Existing
to Remain

Existing
to Remain

Dresser

(N) STUDY

22'-8"

2'
 - 

4"

18
" M

in
'm

 to
B

ot
t. 

of
 Js

t.

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

Remove Existing Roof

-

Walls as Required for
New Construction

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

34'-8" (N) Roof Structure

(E)
(E)

LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB
BASEMENT

(E)
DINING

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1" 12'-0"

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

62'-1"

12

L

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

K

3'-8"

-

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATEDSIDE PLANTER WITH

VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA TABULATIONS

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

-

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME PATIO
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
26'-7" 6'-2"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

11

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING REAR PORCH

EXISTING GARAGE

STUDY (EAST WALL)

EXISTING TOTALS

PARCEL AREA LOT
COVERAGE

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

55 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

--

.55%

3.8%

--

--

--

--

10

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LOT 10,000 S.F. -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

.211

3.8%

1%

5.1%

16% .16

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

-

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED TOTALS

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

-

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-
J

12'-0"
50'-1"

62'-1"

8'
-3

"

11'-1"

9-
29

-2
3

-
-

8" A
SH

I

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (WEST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

32
"

6'
-1

"

EX
IS

T'
G

7

5'-1"

O
P

9'
-0

"

4'
-4

"

1-
15

-2
4

8

N
M

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3

2

5'
-0

"

2

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

CRAWL SPACE
(E)

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT
MECH. SUB

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

HALL

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

LIVING ROOM

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

(E)

PO
R

C
H

STUDY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

2  STORY

(N) Roof Structure

844 GARFIELD

34'-8"

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction

Structure and Existing
Remove Existing Roof

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

18
" M

in
'm

 to

2'
 - 

4"

22'-8"

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

to Remain
Existing

Pocket

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

1-
25

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC
(E)

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E)

HALL
(E)(E)

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE

SUITE

EXISTING

BEDROOM
MASTER

9

1-
25

-2
4

9

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30' H

15' H

12' H

15 S.F.

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

EXISTING STEPS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

REMODEL
AREA OF

(E) ENTRY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

N
O

.

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

1  STORY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"

45' H 12' H

15' H

16' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH
31 S.F.

EXISTING

(378 S.F.)

30
'-2

"
6'

-1
"

N
O

.

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

844 GARFIELD
AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
)

4'
-0

"
6'

-1
"

9'
-0

"

1/8" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
ALL NEW WINDOWS AND EXTERIOR DOORS WILL BE CUSTOM MADE
AND MATCH THE DETAILS AND PROFILES OF THE EXISTING HOUSE
WINDOWS AND DOORS. 

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

AS NOTED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

N
O

.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

232 S.F.

12
'-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH

PORCH
(E) ENTRYENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

PORCH

15 S.F.

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 3
-1

5-
24

Light Grey Fill Window
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

14'-2"9'-6"

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

B

D
C

F

G

PALM TREE 6"ARECACEAE

PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

ARECACEAEF NO NO

NO NO YES

15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

MARK COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO NO

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO NO

16'PALM TREE 6"

16'PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

G

F NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

BOTANIC NAME COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO YES

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N
(E

) F
R

O
N

T 
LA

W
N

(E) BACK LAWN

19
'-2

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

2'-8"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

9'
-0

"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

9'
-1

1"
22

'-0
0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

2'-4"

6'-8"

6'-8"

A C D

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-8" 2'-8"2'-6"

2'-0"

4'-0"

A CB

2'-0"2'-0"

4'-6"

3'-6"

2'-0"

3'-0"

D

DOOR TYPES

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

2' - 8" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

SWING 2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

POCKET DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SLIDING5' - 10"

6' - 8" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 2"

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN3' - 10"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 7"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING5' - 8"0' - 2"

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

6' - 8"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING2' - 6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING

REMARKS

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

HARDWARE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

THICK WIDTH

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

HEIGHT TYPE

PROJECT:

LOCATION

SCALE:

ROOM NAME

DATE:

MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING101

12'-0"

(E) LIVING ROOM NO

62'-1"

WOOD

14
'-2

"

50'-1"

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical

NOPAINT GRADE

New Stucco to Match

WOOD
EXISTING

to Match Existing

(E) HALL

New Asphalt Shingles

NO

12'-0"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO

8'
 - 

3"

(E) BEDROOM 1104

19
'-3

"

EXISTING

26
'-4

"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) BEDROOM 1

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8'
 - 

3"

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

21'-2"

WOOD

26
'-1

1"

107

PROJECT:

(E) PANTRY EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

NO

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

EXISTING

PROJECT:

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

SCALE:

109

DATE:

NOEXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E) CLOSET 2

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

WOOD
NOEXISTING PAINT GRADE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

110

8'
 - 

3"

NO

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

EXISTING(E) BEDROOM 2

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE111

8'
 - 

3"

(E) CLOSET 3

36'-3"

EXISTING

13'-10"

(E) LAUNDRY EXISTING

26
'-1

1"

NO112

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

3"

(E) LAUNDRY

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

YES113
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

(E) CLOSET 4 EXISTING

8'
 - 

3"

NO

14
'-2

"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY EXISTING

36'-3"13'-10"

115
WOOD

26
'-1

1"

PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING YES117 PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING NO118
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO119
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOB(N) BEDROOM

PAINT GRADE

12

WOOD
121 A(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE122 NOC

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

123 NOD(N) BATH

PAINT GRADE124 NOA

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

126 YESE

FINISH

DOOR SCHEDULE

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

11

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

10

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

A

A

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

2' - 0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIALHEIGHTWIDTHFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME REMARKSLOCATION

: ROOM NAME TYPE

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

C3

C4

C5

C7

C8

C9

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

D1

D2

D4

D5

D6

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

E1

E2 (E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D13

D12

D11

D9

D8

D7

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

H1

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) BATH

I2 (E) BATH 1

I3

(E) LAUNDRYG1

J1

J2

J3

J4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

E4

E5 (N) BATH

SIZEWINDOW

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
W

IN
D

O
W

 A
N

D
 D

O
O

R
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
S

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

A-010

A-011

A-001

(E)
KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)
BATH

7

CLOS.

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
CLOS.

(E
)

C
LO

S.
(E

)

(E)
CLOS.

(E)

(E)
LIVING ROOM

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

B
U

IL
T

(E)
BATH

(E)

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

8

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

M
.C

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

X
6

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

XR EXISTING ROOF PLAN

14'-2"9'-6"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

12'-0"

62'-1"

14
'-2

"

25
'-1

0"

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

New Asphalt Shingles

12'-0"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

19
'-3

"

50'-1"

26
'-4

"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

21'-2"

26
'-1

1"

PROJECT:

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

28'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12'-0"

16'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3" 14
'-2

"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-6

"
11

'-6
"

14
'-2

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

SHOWER

B
EN

C
H

4'-6"6"

N
O

.

101

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

4'
-6

"

4'-6"

B3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET

6'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

BEDROOM

102

Her CLOS.

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

King Bed

SH
EL

V
ES

1/2" = 1'-0"

12

MIRROR

New Typical Oatmeal Colored
Stucco to Match Existing

11

A2

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

23
'-9

"

1'
-1

0"
3'

-1
"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)X2
1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023

X1

AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

4'
-6

"
12

'-0
"

A1

3'-2"

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

2'-4"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

11

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

08-24-2023

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

AS NOTED

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

B

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

BATH

(N
)  

C
LO

S.

HALL
(E)

(E)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

1/2" = 1'-0"

IN
B

U
IL

T

DINING ROOM
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

C
LO

S.

His CLOS.
(N)

BEDROOM

BEDROOM
(E)

ROOM
MUD

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

KITCHEN

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco
(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

11

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

9-
29

-2
3

25
'-1

0"

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

4'-11"

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

8'
 - 

3"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

23'-10" 1'-3"

28'-0"

12
8

6'-1"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T(E) Stucco

New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

8

12

16

12

4

16

1212

12

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

2

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

12

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

8
12

3

(E) Asphalt Shingles

8

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

12
4

12
8

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

12

3

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

2

1-
25

-2
4

A1

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)
101

C1

117

OPEN

(E)

X1
1/4" = 1'-0"

C4

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

C5
(E)

C6 C7
(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)(E)

E1

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

1-
25

-2
4

9

(E)

C1 C4 C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
(E) G1E2

(E)

F1
(E)

E1 (N)

D7 D8
(N) (N)

D10
(N)

D9

126

(E)
113

J4
(E)(E)

J2

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

J1

16

12

16

12

113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N) (N)

(E)

A3
(E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

C8

(E)(E)

D6
(E) I2

(E) (E)

(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

C9 C8
E4

(N)(N)I4
(N)

A-300

A-310

A-320

A-400

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

12'-5"9'-5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE 8:12

SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 3

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

BEDROOM 1
(E)

LIVING ROOM
(E)

25
'-1

0"

CLOS. 5

6'-1"

CLOS. 2

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

(E)

4'-11"

30'-2"

(E)

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

(E)

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

(E)

A-540

(E
)

DATE:

(E
)

(E
)

PROJECT:

102

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

104 105

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

10
6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E)
109

11
1

113 114 115

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

11
7

A-530

(E
)

(E
)

10
1

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)(N)

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

(P)

125

20
'-2

"

(P)

(P
)

121

10
1(E

)

(E
)

2

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
1

109
(E)

(E)

10
6

105103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

1

(E)(E)

D11
(N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

D7

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(N)

E3
(N)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

D5

(E)

(E)

(E)

F1
(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

(E)

C9
(E)

C6

(E)

(E)

(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3
(E)

(E)

J1

I2

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

H1

I1
(E)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E)

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
36

" x
 3

6"
D

B
L.

 H
U

N
G

(E)

(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

C7

C6
(E)

C5
(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)(E)

C1
(E)

(E)

B1
(E) (E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

N
O

.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

23'-10"

14'-0"

28'-0"

2

6'-6"

12
8

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

DN 9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12

12

16

4

16

12
16

12

16

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

12

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

12

16

4
12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.

12

12

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

16

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

DINING
HOOK

REFR.

32
"

1'
-4

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

9'
-5

"

A
6

Light Grey
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

16

(460 s.f. addition)

16

12

8'
-3

"

Shingle to Match Existing

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)

(E)
KITCHEN

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(N)
His CLOS.

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

117
(E)

C4
(E)

12
'-0

"

C5 (E)

C6

D
re

ss
er

C7
(E)

MIRROR

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

-

(E)

G

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)
Her CLOS.

101

BEDROOM

(E)

12'-0"

BEDROOM (EAST WALL)

C1

STUDY
(N)

C4

14
'-4

"

C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
G1

(E)

-

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E1

E

-

16'-0"

28'-0"

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

(N)

D7 D8
(N)

D10
(N)

D9

(P)

(E)
113

J3
(E)(E)

New Grey Asphalt

J2
(E) (E)

16

12

16

(E)
113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N)

D14
(N)

(E) (E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D4
(E) I2

(E)

I1
(E)

(E)

D2
(E)(E)

D1
(E)

(E) (E)

C8
E4

(N)

E5
(N)

NEW 110 S.F. PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

S

I4
(N)

8

8
2

1

8

J

3

5
8

8
4

B

A-300

A-310

A-400

10

B
EN

C
H

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(N)
BATH

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D B
A

2

32
"

76 7

2

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

1'
-1

0"

4'
-1

1"

12

8

10

9

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

A-800

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7

(E)

(N)

KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)

3

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

Her CLOS.

3'-0"

Q

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

3

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

M
.C

.

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

R

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

DATE:

PROJECT:

S

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

T

2

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

(514 S.F. Addition)

AS NOTED

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

LO
O

R
 A

N
D

R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(P)

11
9

E5

E4

(N)

(N)

D6

9'
-5

"

3'-8"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

2'-4"

3'-2"

4'
-6

"
1'

-1
0"

23
'-9

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2"

King Bed

32
"

B

6"

104

4'-6"

105

10
6

SHOWER

1'-3"

(N)

1-
25

-2
4

D
R

ES
SE

R

B1

4'-6"

C1

A-100

MATCH (E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

3A

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

9

87
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11 12

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-540
A-800
A-810

PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT OWNER

3
A

-400

2
A-400

SH
EL

V
ES

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PATIO
CONCRETE

EXIST'G

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
514 S.F. Addition and become a 2116 S.F.

Addional Living Area = 514 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2116 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2116 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 21.16 %

21.16 % < 35% So Okay

NEW LOT COVERAGE:      2494 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 24.94 %

MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4000 S.F. = 40.00 %

24.59% < 40.00% So Okay

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

11

2-
23

-2
4

EXISTING TOTAL S.F.:
Addition to Existing Residence
TOTAL S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE
EXISTING 1 STORY HOUSE
TOTAL LOT COVERAGE

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

F.A.R. (Floor Area Ratio)

EXISTING LOT COVERAGE: 1980 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 19.80%
MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4,000 S.F. = 40.0%

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

3'-8"

2'
-8

"

N
O

.

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

A-000

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

A-800

A-800

A-800

1 2

1 2

2

1

1

1

2

1

2

2

3

14'-6" 6'-6"

12'-5" 5'-9"9'-5"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2-
23

-2
4

9

J

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

JJ

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

32
" (P
)

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2

EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

31 S.F. (E) NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

1/4" = 1'-0"

(E) PORCH

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

3

11'-5 3
4"

12
2(P

)

32
"

N
O

.

2-
23

-2
4

2

2

9

1

2

1-
25

-2
4

1

2

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2

21

21

A-800

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A-800

A-800

A-800

8

2

6
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

32
"

32
"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

2
A-400

1
A-400

1-
15

-2
4

PROJECT OWNER
OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

1110

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

7

1'
-4

"

6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9'
-5

"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

5'-6" 3'-8"

8'
-3

"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

G
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

A-100

12
'-4

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

BEDROOM

2-
23

-2
4

9

1'-3"

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SHOWER

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8

B
EN

C
H

to Match Existing

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6

6"

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

King Bed

23
'-9

"

3'
-1

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

4'
-6

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'
-4

"

3'-8"

9'
-5

"

(N)

(N)

E4

120

11
9

(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(P)
123

BATH 2

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6

N
O

.

(514 S.F. Addition)

2-
23

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

86

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

29
'-1

0

14
'-2

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

PROJECT:

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

6

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

DN

REFER.

7

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

M
.C

.

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8-
24

-2
3

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

9-
29

-2
3

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

10

9-
29

-2
3

3

12

2

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

PATIO
CONCRETE

(E)

HALL

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

(E)

IN
B

U
IL

T

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

-

(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

LAUNDRY
(E)

-

KITCHEN
(E)

-
--

R
EV

IS
IO

N

BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

2-
23

-2
4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

1-
25

-2
4

B

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

6 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

87

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

6 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

25
-2

4
9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

76 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

11

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

1

9

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

54

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

3

AREA TABULATIONS

1  STORY

2

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
6'-2"

7

10

1

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

EXISTING TOTALS

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

AREA LOT
COVERAGE

F.A.R.
EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

16%

.55%

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

--

.16

--

--

--

.16

EXISTING LOT -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

3.8%

1%

.55%

16'-0"

5.1%

16%

9'
-6

"

.051

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PROPOSED PERGOLA

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

1- 2019 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2019 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2019 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2019 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2019 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2019 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2019 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

LIST OF DRAWINGS

D

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

(N)
BEDROOM

Her CLOS.
(N)

S

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

to Match Existing

8

S

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

PROJECT INFORMATION

MIRROR

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

12
'-0

"

(E)

(E)

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(N)

(E)

(E)

KITCHEN

12'-0"

(E)

62'-1"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

J

85'-9"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1211

16' H

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

30
'-2

"

6'
-1

"

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1/4" = 1'-0"
STUDY ELEC. PLAN & RCP

30
'-2

"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

9'
-0

"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

1-
15

-2
4

7

4'
-4

"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

REFR.

32
"

5'-6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

1/2" = 1'-0"

MIRROR

(N)

SH
EL

V
ES

STUDY

2

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

T
S

R
Q

(N)

1-
15

-2
4

C

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

11'-1"

I
JL

5'
-0

"

4'-6"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2" 24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

11
'-7

"

2
4'-6"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

STUDY
(N)

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSETA

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

B 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

6'
-2

B

DATE:

1/2" = 1'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

6'
-2

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

(E)

A1



(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) BACK LAWN

19'-3"

4'-0"

12
'-0

3 4"

15'-5"

37'-3"

8'
-2

3 4"

15'-7
12 "

36'-8 1
4"

37'-3"

15'-5"
14'-5

12 "

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

36'-8 1
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

20'-4 3
4"

14'-5
12 "

5'
-7

"

12
'-0

3 4"

4'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

-5'-0"

4'-0"

37'-3"

15'-7
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

19'-8 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

6'-0"

5'
-7

"

8'
-2

3 4"

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

12'-6 3
4"

36'-8 1
4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

19'-3"

18'-10
34 "

66'-3 3
4"

5'
-7

"

36'-8 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

20'-4 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-5"

36'-8 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

37'-3"

5'
-7

"

-5'-0"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

19'-3"

20'-4 3
4"

66'-3 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

20'-4 3
4"36'-8 1

4"

8'
-3

"

12'-6 3
4"

-5'-0" 6'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

16
'-4

"

34'-0 1
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

66'-3 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

8'
-3

"

16
'-4

"

14'-5
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

12
'-0

3 4"

6'-0"

(378 S.F.)

(E)

A2
(E)

B1
(E)

A3

(E)

C1

(E)

C2
(E)

C3

C4

(E)

C5

(E)

C6

C7

1-
25

-2
4

1

C8

(E)

C9

(E)

D1

(E)

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T. (E)

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
FI

X
ED F1

E2

G1

(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

D6

(E)

I1

H1

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(E)

(E)

I2

J1
(E)

(E)

I3

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J3 J4

CLOS. 1

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 4

5'-9"

BATH 2

(E)

C2 C3

(E)

C4

C5

(E)

(E)

C6

C7

(E)

C9

D2

D1
(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

(E)

H1
(E)

1-
25

-2
4

2

(E)

D3

3

I224
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

(N)

E3

(N)

I4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

OPEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D7

(N)

D8

(N)

D9

(N)

D10

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D12
(N)

D11

(E) (E) (E) (E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

102 103 104

10
6

(E)
107

109

11
1

11
2

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

10
1

(P
)

(P)

N
O

.

125

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(P)

(P
)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

12
6

D3

12'-5"

D2

(N)

9'-5"

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2-
23

-2
4

08-24-2023

A PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PO
R

C
H

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EN
TR

Y

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D14

10
1

PO
R

C
H

(E
)

EN
TR

Y

11
8

(E
)

1 1/2  STORY

(E
)

10
8

11
0

2  STORY

(E
)

115

AVENUE

114

11
2

11
1

844 GARFIELD

(E)

107

AVENUE

(E)

10
6

105

850 GARFIELD

103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)
(E) (E)(E)

(E)(E)(E)

14'-0"

CLOS. 2

(E)
LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 1

CLOS. 1

BATH 1

BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM 2

2

BEDROOM 2

6'-6"

CLOS. 2

LAUNDRY

1-
25

-2
4

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

D

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

-

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

-

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

8'
-3

"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

2

4

-BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E

-
--

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

C

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

-

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

-
-

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-400

A-320

A-310

(N)

I4 (N) (N)

E4
C8

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

D3
(E) (E)

H1
(E)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

I1
(E)

I2

KING BED

(E)

D4

D
R

ES
SE

R

(E)

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(E)

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

C8
(E)(E)

-

3

(E)

D1D3

-

(E) (E)

D2

H1
(E)

-

2

(E)

H

I1
(E)

I2

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

D4D6
(E)

D5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E)

C2
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

C3

32
"

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

A2

1'
-4

"

(E)

A1

9'
-5

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

B1

H

(E)

A-500

F
E

BEDROOM

A3
(E)

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

D14
(N)

D13D12
(N)(N)

D11

(E)

12

16

16

J1
(E)

08-24-2023

2

(E)

1

J2
(E)

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

J3 J4

113
(E)

(P)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

126

D9
(N)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

D10
(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(N)

D8D7
(N)

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

E1
(E) (E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

C5C4C1
(E)

101
(E)

E1
(E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

(E)

C5
(E)

C4

(E)

C1
(E)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

LI
N

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
&

 P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
PH

S

(E)

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

18" A
VOCADO

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM
6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12

16

12

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

Light Grey
to be Demolished

30' H

15' H

12' H

45' H

12

1612

12
4

12

15 S.F.

4

PORCH

12
4

16

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

12

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

12

ADDITION

REMODEL
AREA OF

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

12
8

19
'-0

"

15
'-6

"

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

16
'-4

"

16

12

12

16

12

-
-
-H

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

12

4

12

16

12
8

6'-1"

LOW BRICK WALL

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8
12

1  STORY

28'-0"

1'-3"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

L J

45' H

K

12' H

15' H

30' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

20
'-2

"

11'-5 3
4"

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

2

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

8'
 - 

3"

3'-3"

25
'-1

0"

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30'-2"

14
'-2

"

19'-2"

8" A
SH

25
'-1

0"

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

2

5

4

3

11'-1"

OPEN

1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-

-

C

8'
-3

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

PORCH
31 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

N
O

.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 
A

V
EN

U
E

3

3

4

12

2

12'-6"

A 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

-

-
-

-
-BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
B

A

6'
-0
"

NOTE: REAR ADDITION IS NOT VISIBLE FROM FRONT OF HOUSE

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

6'
-1

"

FRONT OF HOUSE

6'
-0
"

REAR ADDITION

N
O

.

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

850 GARFIELD

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AVENUE

844 GARFIELD

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H
EN

TR
Y

PO
R

C
H

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOMA

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

12

(E
)

4'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

6'
-1

"

9'
-0

"

11

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

10

A

F
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

AS NOTED

1/8" = 1'-0" (1602 S.F. EXISTING)

08-24-2023

9-
29

-2
3

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

F
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

-

2

3

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2

3

His CLOS.
(N)

NP
O

5'-1"

7'
-6

"

EX
IS

T'
G

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
STUDY (WEST WALL) I

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N

--

8'
-3

"

J
-

-

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

11'-7"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

STUDY (EAST WALL) -

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

-

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

K
L

SCALE:

-

DATE:

-

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

N

N
O

.

O
P-

-

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

-

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

-
-

PROJECT:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

-

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

7'-6"

8'
-3

"

5'-1"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -
-

DATE:

M

222

2

3

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2

1

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

7

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

2

3

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL) HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

Q
R T

-
-
-

-
--

-
-

-
-

8'-7"6'-6"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

8'
-3

"

2 22

3

2

TV

14'-2"9'-6"

1-
25

-2
4

SD

J

A-500

A-510

A-530

A-520

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

HIS CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
R

EV
IS

IO
N

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

1-
15

-2
4

9

N
O

.

TILE FLOORING

(E)

LIVING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

(E)

12'-6"

11

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

-

1-
15

-2
4

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

N
O

.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

3'-2"

2-
23

-2
4

1'
-1

0"

117

4'-6"

1-
15

-2
4

(N)

4'-6"

D6

H

11

9-
29

-2
3

7

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3
A

-400

1-
25

-2
4

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

MATCH (E)

A-800

1-
15

-2
4

1

1

3

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

31 S.F. (E)

(E) PORCH

12
2

11

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

10

10
'-3

"

1

2

A-800

A-800

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED

LOT COVERAGE:

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

1
A-400

PROJECT TEAM

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

12
'-4

KING BED

B
EN

C
H

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

3'
-1

"

1-
15

-2
4

1'
-4

"

120

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A

8

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

(E)

IN

LIVING ROOM

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

1

11

12
'-6

"

65

C

SHOWER

A-320

A

D

TILE FLOORING

C9
D3

H1

D6

C8

12

(E)

I2

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

(E)

(E)

11

(N)

12

J1J4

126

(N)

-

9'
-6

"

(E)
(E)

A3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N)

(E)

E1 G1

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

(E)

C1

(E)

(E)

101

(E)

12

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

9 T @ 5.5"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

16

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

8

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

8

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

12

12

12

8

(E) Stucco

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3T
DN

8:12
SLOPE

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1'-3"

4'-91
2"

A2 A3

C2

(E)

C8

D1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E2

6'-1"

(E)

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

C5

C7

D2

E2 D4

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

I4

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

(E)
104

107

11
2

(P)

H1

3

D14

11
8

116

11
2

107

103

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E)

(E)

124

BEDROOM 1

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

BEDROOM 2

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

(E)

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-200

E5

(E)

D1
I1

D4D5

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

(E)

(E)

D14
(N)

(E)

(E)

J3

(P)

(E)

I2

(E)

101
(E)

G1(E)
(E)(E)

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

1/4" = 1'-0"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

12

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

to Match Existing

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

Light Grey
to be Demolished

12

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical

8

5'-9"

20
'-2

"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

30'-2"

6'-1"

10

1/4" = 1'-0"

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(E
)

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

BATH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

DATE:
SCALE:

10

N
O

.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

A1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

(N)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

A1

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

D1

103

(N)

(N)

14
'-4

"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

1'-3"

23
'-8

"

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

to Match Existing

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

8:12
SLOPE

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:12
SLOPE

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

AS NOTED

50'-1"

SCALE:

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1-
15

-2
4

24" x 42"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

HALL

IN

CLOS.

PA
N

TR
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

STUDY

TILE FLOORING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

(N) BATH

I4

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BATH 2

I1

85'-10"

(N) BEDROOM

D10

D14

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

D3

(E) DINING ROOM

C6

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

A1

F1

JAMB/SILL/HEAD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

B

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

NO

(N) HER CLOSET

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH
WOOD

NO

120

PAINT GRADE(N) CLOSET

WOOD
(E) STUDY

NO

NO

12'-0"

WOOD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING
WOOD

WOOD
NO

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

WOOD

12'-0"

PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 1

114

NOPAINT GRADE

9'-0"

105

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

50'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

PAINT GRADE103

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

25
'-1

0"

108

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

MARK TYPE

DOOR SIZE

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

EXISTING TO REMAIN

PAINT GRADE

B2

6' - 8"2' - 0"

SWING 

SLIDING

SWING 

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

6' - 8"

0' - 2"

2' - 0"

6' - 8"2' - 8"

2' - 8"

0' - 2"

6' - 8" SWING 

WINDOW TYPES

1'-5"

4'-0"
6'-8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

CONCRETE

6'
-0

"

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

3'
-8

"

(E) BACK LAWN

NO

NO

NO

TO BE REMOVED

B

CALIPER DIAMETER

45'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

YES

NOARECACEAE

ARECACEAE

YES

NO

YES

TO BE RELOCATED

MARK

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

TREE SCHEDULE

30'

12"

YES

G

16'

16'

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

23'-9"

BOTANIC NAME

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

HER CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

1'
-0

"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

4'
-4

"

ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

EN
TR

Y

2-
23

-2
4

2 - CAR GARAGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

8" A
SH

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

30' H

30
'-2

"

2-
23

-2
4

PORCH

ADDITION

45' H

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

18" A
VOCADO

2-
23

-2
4

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIVING ROOM

MECH. SUB

(E)

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

Door

(N) Addition

12
" M

in
'm

 to

Walls as Required for

AVENUE

(E)

(N)

(E)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

ATTIC

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(378 S.F.)

3

EN
TR

Y

30
'-2

"

7'
-6

"

30
'-2

"

16' H

-

85'-9"

PROJECT INFORMATION

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

LIST OF DRAWINGS

PROPOSED PERGOLA

.051

His CLOS.

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

1,602 S.F.

--

.16

.1616%

11'-7"

F.A.R.

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

-

.55%

1  STORY

A-000

2'
-8

"

8'
 - 

9"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

26
'-1

1"

-

HALL STUDY

Structure and Existing

12
" M

in
'm

 to

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

Door

62'-1"

12'-0"

DINING

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

HALL

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

P

85'-10"

(N) Addition

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

A-010

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

08-24-2023

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)
-
M

11

E5

I4

8-
24

-2
3

J2

(E) LAUNDRY

(E) BATH 2

(E) KITCHENH1

(N) BEDROOM

08-24-2023

2

POCKET

1-
25

-2
4

(E) KITCHENE1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

6

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C5

C3

D10

A3

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

ROOM NAME

REMARKS

WIDTH JAMB/SILL/HEAD

DATE:

PAINT

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

(E) LIVING ROOM

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

4' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

0' - 1 3/4"

1' - 5"

TYPE

B

A-510

C

SCALE:
08-24-2023

3' - 0"

A

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

101

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

106

EXISTING

HIS CLOSET

EXISTING

1'
-4

"

G

E

-

2

2' - 8"

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PROJECT:

TO MATCH EXISTING

1 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

NO

NO

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TYPE

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -

3

TEAL
PAINT

J

TEAL
PAINT

S

D

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

4' - 5"

3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) STUDY126

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) HER CLOSET124

123

(N) BATH

PAINT

PAINT GRADE

A1

WOOD

HEIGHT

PAINT GRADE118

ROOM NAME

EXISTING

REMARKS

115

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

WOOD

17
'-0

"

(E) CLOSET 4

113

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-800
A-810

EXISTING
WOOD

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

(E) LAUNDRY

PAINT GRADE

NO

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE

A

WOOD

NO
WOOD

105
WOOD

(E) BEDROOM 1

PAINT GRADE

D7

103

PAINT GRADE

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

NO101

AS NOTED

TYPE WIDTH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

N
O

.

0' - 2"

PAINT GRADE EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

0' - 2"

6' - 8"

SCALE:

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

SWING 

SWING 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

6' - 8"

126

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

2' - 2"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

11

2' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

0' - 2" SWING 

(N)

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

(N)

A

(N)

D

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

-

9-
29

-2
3

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

7

3'-8"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

N
O

.

1-
15

-2
4

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

-

9 11

-

9

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1-
25

-2
4

7 11

(E)

7 10

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

1-
15

-2
4

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

1-
25

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

N
O

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

2'-6"2'-8"

C4

M
.C

.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

8

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

6'-8"

4

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

12

(E)

KITCHEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Stucco to Match

2'-4"

to Match Existing

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Asphalt Shingles

X

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

6'-8"

Existing

22'-8"

12
" M

in
'm

 to

(N) Roof Structure

LIVING ROOM (E)

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

AREA TABULATIONS

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-1"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

F.A.R.

10,000 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

3.8%

10,000 S.F.

NO

1,602 S.F.

3.8%

16%

19
'-2

"

LIST OF DRAWINGS

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

VICINITY MAP:

C

62'-1"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8" A
SH

30'AVOCADO TREE

YES

6'
-1

"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PALM TREE

PALM TREE

NO

YES

NO

5'
-0

"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

SCALE:

(378 S.F.)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

QUERCUS

EN
TR

Y

844 GARFIELD

45'

LEMON TREE

YES

NO

QUERCUS

6"

6"

B

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING STEPS

AREA OF

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

LOW BRICK WALL

45' H

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

TV

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

N
O

.

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

30
'-2

"

2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

PORCHPORCH

10

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SCALE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

9'
-6

"

PROJECT:

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

Her CLOS.

12
'-6

"

HALL

8

(E
)

(N)

TILE FLOORING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

08-24-2023

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

IN

32
"

2

A

BATH

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E
(E

) R
O

D
 IR

O
N

FE
N

C
E

16'

16'

CITRUS LIMON

YES

12"

7

TREE SCHEDULE

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

C

TO BE RELOCATED
YES

NO

YES

ARECACEAE

OAK TREE

NO

NO

AVOCADO TREE

PERSEA AMERICANA

8"

E

FRAXINUS NO

NO

NO

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

ORANGE TREE

PATIO

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

E

B
EN

C
H

6'-8"

2'-0" 4'-6"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

3T

6'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

2' - 4" 6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"

SWING 

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

DN

2' - 6"

SWING 

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

0' - 2"

SWING 

2' - 6" 6' - 8"

2' - 7"

SLIDING

0' - 2"

SWING

2' - 6"

6' - 8"

WIDTH

LOCATION
GLAZING

102
WOOD

NO

(E) BEDROOM 1

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

WOOD
(E) BATH 1

WOODWOOD
(E) BEDROOM 2

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

113

PAINT GRADE

115

WOOD

117

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

WOOD
(N) BEDROOM

NO

(N) BATH

NO

WOOD
NO

WOOD

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

B

B

2' - 0"

3' - 4"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

16' H

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 6"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

NO

3' - 6"

B1

(E) LIVING ROOM

C4

(E) DINING ROOM

D1

D5

E1

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D13

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

TYPE

(E) BATH 1

G1

J4

E5

WINDOW

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

A

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

(E)

F1

(E)

(E)

PORCH

C7

C8

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

E2

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

A3

I2

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

(E)

C5

C6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

F1

H1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

AS NOTED

D4

D3

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E3

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

N
O

.

D7

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D11

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

102

10
6

109

(E
)

121

125

(N)

OPEN

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

D14

10
1

(E)

11
0

114

109

102
(E)

(E)

(E)

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 3

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

12'-0"

62'-1"

12'-0" 50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

3"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/4" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

13'-10"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

N
O

.

SCALE:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

A-510

-

1-
15

-2
4

-HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)
S

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SCALE:

SCALE:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AS NOTED

08-24-2023

3' - 0"

2

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)

08-24-2023

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL) -

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

--
-SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

11'-1"

N
O

.

32
"

M

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
-

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

4'
-4

"

-

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) ENTRY

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AVENUE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

STREET

08-24-2023

30
'-2

"

-

D

-

2

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROJECT:

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

7

6'-1"

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

4'-11"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E
) S

TE
PS

I

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

16' H

23'-10"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

16

12

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

15
'-6

"

16

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

8

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

EXISTING STEPS

12

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

16

16

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

101

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

117

(E)

C6

(E)

C6

(E) (E)

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

12

AS NOTED

113

(N)

8

G

(E)

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

32
"

(E)I3 (E)

7
5

4

D5

C9

D6 D2

(E)

D1

A-300

E5

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

AS NOTED

(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

-

3

G

-

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

16:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)

(E)

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 5

(E
)

104

113

109

116

11
7

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D13

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

AS NOTED

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

(P)

124

121

(E)

113

105

(N)

(E)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

2

(N)

3

9

(E)

I1

E1

F1

(E)

(E)

(E
)

BATH 1

J2
(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

11
'-7

"

E1

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

Her CLOS.

8

1

B

9 T @ 5.5"

DINING
HOOK

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

10

8

8" A
SH

TILE FLOORING

50'-1"

His CLOS.

HALL

B
U

IL
T

D

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

9-
29

-2
3

SH
EL

V
ES

14
'-4

"

1/2" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED TOTALS

28'-0"

.16

.211

--

1,602 S.F.

10,000 S.F.

--

3.8%

55 S.F.EXISTING REAR PORCH

PARCEL

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

PATIO

26'-7"

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

6

N
O

.

11

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

2-
23

-2
4

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

7
9-

29
-2

3

6
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

108

MIRROR

N
O

.

11

K

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

10

1/2" = 1'-0"

N
O

.

7

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

26
'-1

1"

36'-3" 12'-0"

14
'-2

"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

26
'-1

1"

13'-10" 36'-3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

12'-0"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

10

DATE:
SCALE:

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

PROJECT:

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

8:12
SLOPE

PROJECT:

21'-2" 9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

26
'-4

"

19
'-3

"
8'

 - 
3"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

25
'-1

0"

50'-1"

14
'-2

"

12'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLANBA

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 2

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

(E)

BEDROOM 1

LIVING ROOM

2-
23

-2
4

CLOS. 5

CLOS. 2

(E) (E) (E)

(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E)
(E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

103 104 105

10
6

(E)
107

(E)

11
1

11
2

113 115 116

(E
)

Existing, Typical

10
8(E

)

New Stucco to Match

(E
)

11
7

11
8

1-
25

-2
4

(E
)

(E
)

87

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

OPEN

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

124
(P)

(P)

(P)

(P
)

2-
23

-2
4

10
1(E

)

1-
15

-2
4

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
2

11
1

(E)

107
(E)

105104103

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

9'-6" 14'-2"

(E)

(E)(E)

(N) (N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

(N)

8

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

I4
(N)

(N)

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

(E)

232 S.F.

(E)

H1

I1
(E)

D5

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

08-24-2023

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

E2

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

D2

C9
(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

1'
-0

"

1-
25

-2
4

(E)

C4
(E)

8

12
'-0

"

C3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

J1

(E)

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

I1
(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E)

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E)

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

(E)

(E)

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

D1

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E)

C9
(E)

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

C6

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

PORCH

(E)

31 S.F.

C5
(E)

C4

(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C3

ENTRY

C2

(E) ELEC.
METER

(E)

(E) GAS METER

C1
(E)

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E)

B1 A2
(E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

85'-10"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

A
6

B

A-001

A-011

A-010

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

4'-91
2"

SIZE

(N) BATH

(N) BATHE4

(N) BEDROOMI4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) BEDROOM 2

J3

J2

J1

(E) LAUNDRY

I3 (E) BATH 2

I2

(E) BATHI1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

H1

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

D7

D8

D9

D10

D11

D12

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D14

(E) LAUNDRYE3

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHENE2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

D6

D4

D3

D2

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C9

C8

C7

C6

C5

C3

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

C1 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A2

A1

J

ROOM NAME:

LOCATION REMARKSFRAME

MATERIAL FINISH WIDTH HEIGHT JAMB/SILL/HEAD MATERIAL FINISH
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION
1/4" = 1'-0"

3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

S

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

S

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

WP

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

12

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

A

A

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

D

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BATHROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

DOOR SCHEDULE

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

11

FINISH

E YES126 PAINT GRADE

(N) STUDY A125
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HER CLOSET A NO124 PAINT GRADE

(N) BATH D123
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

C NO122
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HIS CLOSET A121
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

B NO120 PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE119 NOEXISTING(N) CLOSET
WOOD

118 NO(E) BATH 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

116 NO(E) CLOSET 5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING(E) STUDY
WOOD

114 NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

112 NO(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

EXISTING(E) CLOSET 3 NO111 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO110 PAINT GRADEEXISTING NOPAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 2 EXISTING NO109
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO108 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING(E) PANTRY107
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

NOEXISTING(E) KITCHEN106 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING105 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING104 (E) BEDROOM 1 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE(E) HALL103 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE NO(E) DINING ROOM EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) LIVING ROOM101 EXISTING

MATERIALMARK ROOM NAME TYPE TYPEHEIGHTTHICK

DOOR SIZE HARDWARE REMARKS

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING3' - 0"0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING

6' - 8"0' - 2" 5' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" POCKET EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 0" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

10

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 2' - 6"

0' - 2" SLIDING3' - 10"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

5' - 10" SLIDING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" POCKET

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" SWING 

6' - 8"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 2' - 8"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

1/4" = 1'-0"

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

WINDOW TYPES

DN

DOOR TYPES

D

9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3'-0"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'-5"2'-0"

3'-6"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4'-0"

2'-0" 2'-0"

B CA

4'-0"

2'-6" 2'-8"2'-8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6'-8"

6'-8"

DCBA

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-4" 2'-8"

DOOR TYPE

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

CONCRETE

28
'-0

"

22
'-0

0"
6'

-0
"

9'
-1

1"

NEW
STEPS

514 S.F.

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

SHOWER

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

2'-8"

9-
29

-2
3

3'
-8

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

19
'-2

"

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) BACK LAWN

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

YESNO

YESNONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE RELOCATEDTO BE REMOVEDCOMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

C

D

HEIGHT

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

CALIPER DIAMETER
16'

TREE SCHEDULE

45'

18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

AVOCADO TREE

LEMON TREE

15'12"

YESNO

YESNO

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

F

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

CITRUS LIMON

6"PALM TREE 16'

6"PALM TREE 16'

NONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNONO

NONO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE REMOVED
FRAXINUS

COMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

D

E

HEIGHTCALIPER DIAMETER
8" 16'

45'

PERSEA AMERICANA 18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

LEMON TREE

ORANGE TREE 15'

YESNONO

NONOF

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

OAK TREE

6"PALM TREE

ARECACEAE 6"PALM TREE

G

F

C

E

D

B

A

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(N)

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D
C

12

B

7

1110

5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

76 6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

7

2'-4"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

1-
15

-2
4

8

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

PORCH

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

12
'-0

"

MASTER

1'
-0

"

232 S.F.

LIVING ROOM

AS NOTED

HALL

MECH. SUB

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E)
KITCHEN

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

8'
 - 

9"

His CLOS.

(E
)

to Remain

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

18
" M

in
'm

 to

(E)

(E)

Remove Existing Roof

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

12
'-0

"

D
re

ss
er

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

MIRROR

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

(E)

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)

BASEMENT

1'
-1

0"

BEDROOM

CRAWL SPACE

12'-0"

ATTIC

STUDY
(N)

4'
-1

1"

14
'-4

"

1-
25

-2
4

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

9

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

16'-0"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

28'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

12

9

2-
23

-2
4

11

9'
-0

"

6'
-1

"
4'

-4
"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

9

15 S.F.

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

1

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

(E) CONCRETE

AVENUE
844 GARFIELD

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6'
-1

"

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2-
23

-2
4

31 S.F.
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

8" A
SH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PARCEL

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

16' H

30' H

15' H

12' H

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

1  STORY

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

12'-2"

PROPOSED

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

378 S.F.

REMODEL

1,602 S.F.

ADDITION

16%

AREA OF

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

.16

ENTRY

--

PORCH

15 S.F.

45' H

--

15' H

--

30' H

16' H

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

514 S.F.

101 S.F.

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM

26.45%

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

.051

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

PROPOSED PERGOLA

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

D

E

C

F

G

16'PALM TREEARECACEAE

16'PALM TREE

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

A

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

MARK

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/8" = 1'-0"

BOTANIC NAME

N

COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO

NO

N
O

.

NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

16'6"ARECACEAE

16'

4'
-4

"

9'
-0

"

30
'-2

"

6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F NO

30
'-2

"

NO

NO NO YES

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"

16' H

PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

HEIGHT

85'-9"

E

50'-1"

D

12'-0"

B

A

MARK BOTANIC NAME

PROJECT INFORMATION

COMMON NAME

SCOPE OF WORK:

LOT COVERAGE

FRAXINUS

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

BUILDING CODES:
ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

PROPOSED TOTALS

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED ADDITION

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

.16

5.1%

.55%

1%

.211

NO

2,116 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

378 S.F.

NO

55 S.F.

YES

--

--

--

--

NO

EXISTING LOT

.16

YES

--

--

NO

--

.55%

NO

--

YES

55 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

NO

EXISTING

NO YES

NO NO YES

LOT
COVERAGE

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

AREA

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

EXISTING TOTALS

(E) BACK LAWN

EXISTING LOT

(E) BACK LAWN

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
846 GARFIELD AVENUEADDRESS:

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

6'-2"26'-7"
50'-0"

PATIO(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

1  STORY

A-000

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED 2'

-8
"

3'-8"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-0

"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

DINING

MECH. SUB
(E)

HALL
(E)

STUDY
(E)

34'-8"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction
Walls as Required for
Structure and Existing

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

2'
 - 

4"

(N) Addition

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

Door
Pocket

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

(E)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

SUITE
BEDROOM

(N)

3'
-8

"

2'-8"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

3'-0"

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

9'
-1

1"
6'

-0
"

22
'-0

0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO
CONCRETE

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

6'-8"

6'-8"

Existing, Typical

16

12

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

A B C D

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

2

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

16

(E)
LIVING ROOM

DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

2

IN

1

B
U

IL
T

IN

3

(E)
HALL

3

CONCRETE
PATIO

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

15
'-6

"

2

19
'-0

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

2

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

24" x 66"
CSMT.

2

(E)

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

101

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

8'
-3

"

C1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

REFER.

DN

6'-8"

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

(E)

2'-8"

OPEN

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6'-6"

C5

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

2'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

4'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1

8'-7"

(E)

3

A

A-800

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

C6

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

C7

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

(E) G1

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1110

9-
29

-2
3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

-

E2

C

(E)

B

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

2'-0"

9-
29

-2
3

F1

2'-0"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

-

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(E)

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

E1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

-

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7 8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

B
6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

4'-0"

4'-6"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

R
EV

IS
IO

N

-

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

11
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

-

3'-6"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2'-0"

9
1-

25
-2

4

1'-5"

8

3'-0"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-800
A-900

-

(514 S.F. Addition)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

8

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

12
2(P

)

T

(P)

11
9

120

E5

B

E4
(N)

D6

DOOR TYPES

S

WINDOW TYPES

32
"

1/4" = 1'-0"

R

1/4" = 1'-0"

9'
-5

"
1'

-4
"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Teal Painted
Wood Doors

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

12

Q

2' - 8"

D7

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

D8

2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

(N)

6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

POCKET2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING 

2'-4"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

(N)

6' - 8"

2' - 6"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

D10

SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

3'-2"

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SLIDING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5' - 10"

4'
-6

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

D9

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)

SWING 2' - 0"

(P)

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

10

SWING 

3'
-1

"
1'

-1
0"

2' - 6"

23
'-9

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 

PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION (SOUTH SIDE)

2' - 0"

AS NOTED

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN

King Bed

2' - 6"

A1

6' - 8"0' - 2"

1/8" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN

08-24-2023

9

2' - 0"

3' - 10" SLIDING0' - 2"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 0" SWING 

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 

6"

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

SWING

4'-6"

B
EN

C
H

2' - 0"0' - 2"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EXISTING TO REMAINPOCKET2' - 7"

SHOWER

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING

1'-3"

5' - 8"

9-
29

-2
3

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

(N)

2' - 6"0' - 2"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

4'-6"

0' - 2"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SWING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

0' - 2" 2' - 6"

PROJECT:

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

PROJECT:

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

SCALE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

REMARKSHARDWAREDOOR SIZE
THICK

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

HEIGHT

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TYPE

DATE:

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

LOCATION
ROOM NAME

08-24-2023

MARK MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING

10

(E) LIVING ROOM

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM NO

8-
16

-2
3

WOOD

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

EXISTING

7

(E) HALL NO

12
'-4

A-100

7

6

WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8

NO

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

104

1-
15

-2
4

EXISTING

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE

1-
25

-2
4

NO

9

(E) BEDROOM 1 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

2-
23

-2
4

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

107 (E) PANTRY EXISTING

PAINT GRADE108

8

NO

1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

B

(E) BATH 1

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

MATCH (E)

WOOD

MATCH (E)

109

MATCH (E)

NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING
WOOD

110

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

EXISTING

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

(E) BEDROOM 2

111 NO(E) CLOSET 3 EXISTING

OPEN

OPEN

WOOD

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

EXISTING NO112

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

PAINT GRADE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

(E) LAUNDRY

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

YES

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

3

WINDOW SCHEDULE

PROJECT OWNER

WOOD

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

LOCATION

PAINT GRADE

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

3-
8-

24

WINDOW

EXISTING NO

SIZE

114

2

NO

PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY

14'-6"

EXISTING NO

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
- -

-
E

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING

OPEN

NO116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

1-
15

-2
4

FRAME

(E) STUDY

:

YES117
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

TYPE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING

MATERIAL

NO

FINISH

WOOD

8'
-3

"

WIDTH

(N) CLOSET EXISTING NO119

JAMB/SILL/HEAD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

MATERIAL

PAINT GRADE

FINISH

120 NOB(N) BEDROOM

A2

WOOD
121 NOA(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

122 NOC

PAINT GRADE

3

WOOD
NOD(N) BATH

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE

2

WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YES

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

E

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1-
25

-2
4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISH

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SCHEDULE

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

11

9

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

8'
-3

"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BATH

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B1

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B2

WHITE
PAINT

B3

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BEDROOM

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

OPEN

WHITE
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

B

E

-

TEAL
PAINT

-

2-
23

-2
4

B

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

TEAL
PAINT

B

TEAL
PAINT

14'-6"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

C1

TEAL
PAINT

17
'-0

"

3' - 6"

A-520

2

TEAL
PAINT

D

D

2' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(E) MUDROOM

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

J

C

J

S

TEAL
PAINT

J

S

D1

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

D

1/4" = 1'-0"

TEAL
PAINT

2

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-
-

1' - 5"

TEAL
PAINT

H

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

3' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

HEIGHT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

WIDTH

EXISTING TO REMAIN

THICK

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

YES

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TV

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

3

EXISTING TO REMAIN

2

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WINDOW SCHEDULE

TO MATCH EXISTING

OPEN

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

F

TO MATCH EXISTING

BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

WOOD

-
-

TO MATCH EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

1/2" = 1'-0"

TO MATCH EXISTING

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PAINT GRADE

DATE:
SCALE:

TO MATCH EXISTING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

EXISTING

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

EXISTING

AS NOTED

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

10

N
O

.

EXISTING

EXISTING

1

2' - 6"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 0"

(N)
BEDROOM

EXISTING

F

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

H

EXISTING

3'-8"5'-6"

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

9'
-5

"

EXISTING

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

NO

32
"

32
"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

HER CLOSET

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) BATH

EXISTING

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

105

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D
R

ES
SE

R

KING BED

2

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

1/2" = 1'-0"

D

1/2" = 1'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

EXISTING

1

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

-
-
E

EXISTING

OPEN

EXISTING

8'
-3

"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

-
G

EXISTING

BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

EXISTING

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) STUDY

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DOOR SCHEDULE

A

104

B

B

103

B

B

102

OPEN

MARK

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

A

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

B

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

B

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C

B

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

D

B

3

B

2

1

ROOM NAME

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

2' - 0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

MATERIAL

1' - 5"

0' - 2"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

0' - 1 3/4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"

0' - 1 3/4"

PAINT

GLAZING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

LOCATION

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR TYPE

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SIZE

OPEN

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

HARDWARE

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

REMARKS

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 6"

2' - 0" PAINT

4' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0"

5

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3

4' - 0"2' - 0"

1

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIAL

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

SCALE:

HEIGHTFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME

PROJECT:

6'-8"

6'-0"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

LOCATION

NO: TYPE
A1

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
479 S.F. Addition and become a 2081 S.F.
residence.

Addional Living Area = 479 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2081 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2081 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 20.81 %

20.81% < 35% So Okay

232 S.F. REMODEL

(E) LIVING ROOM

9-
29

-2
3

C2

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C4

8-
24

-2
3

C6

C7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

C8

C9

8-
16

-2
3

(E) DINING ROOM

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

(E) DINING ROOM

4-
24

-2
3

(E) KITCHEN

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

D1

D2

7

D3

D4

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

D6

5

(E) BEDROOM 2

4

(E) BEDROOM 2

8

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E2

1-
15

-2
4

(E) KITCHEN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D14

D13

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

9

D12

D11

9

D9

1-
25

-2
4

D8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

1-
15

-2
4

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

8

(N) BEDROOM

4

F1

AS NOTED

5

(E) KITCHEN

6

I1 (E) BATH

7

I2 (E) BATH 1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

I3

1

4-
24

-2
3

G1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

J1

8-
16

-2
3

J3

J4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) STUDY

2

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N) BEDROOM

9-
29

-2
3

E4 (N) BATH

(N) BATH

3

SIZEWINDOW

2

11

2 2 2

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

- -

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

7

10

SCALE:
DATE:

3

N
O

.

X

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

5'-1"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A-011

A-001

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2-
23

-2
4

9

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8'
-3

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

7'-6"

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL)

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-
-

-
-

8

9-
29

-2
3

-
-
-

-
O

X1

N

(N)
MASTER

BEDROOM
SUITE

(E)
LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

BASEMENT

(E)

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

26
'-1

1"

50'-1"

8'
 - 

3"

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"

-

Pocket

Existing
to Remain

Existing
to Remain

Dresser

(N) STUDY

22'-8"

2'
 - 

4"

18
" M

in
'm

 to
B

ot
t. 

of
 Js

t.

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

Remove Existing Roof

-

Walls as Required for
New Construction

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

34'-8" (N) Roof Structure

(E)
(E)

LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB
BASEMENT

(E)
DINING

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1" 12'-0"

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

62'-1"

12

L

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

K

3'-8"

-

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATEDSIDE PLANTER WITH

VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA TABULATIONS

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

-

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME PATIO
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
26'-7" 6'-2"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

11

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING REAR PORCH

EXISTING GARAGE

STUDY (EAST WALL)

EXISTING TOTALS

PARCEL AREA LOT
COVERAGE

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

55 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

--

.55%

3.8%

--

--

--

--

10

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LOT 10,000 S.F. -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

.211

3.8%

1%

5.1%

16% .16

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

-

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED TOTALS

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

-

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-
J

12'-0"
50'-1"

62'-1"

8'
-3

"

11'-1"

9-
29

-2
3

-
-

8" A
SH

I

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (WEST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

32
"

6'
-1

"

EX
IS

T'
G

7

5'-1"

O
P

9'
-0

"

4'
-4

"

1-
15

-2
4

8

N
M

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3

2

5'
-0

"

2

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

CRAWL SPACE
(E)

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT
MECH. SUB

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

HALL

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

LIVING ROOM

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

(E)

PO
R

C
H

STUDY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

2  STORY

(N) Roof Structure

844 GARFIELD

34'-8"

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction

Structure and Existing
Remove Existing Roof

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

18
" M

in
'm

 to

2'
 - 

4"

22'-8"

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

to Remain
Existing

Pocket

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

1-
25

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC
(E)

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E)

HALL
(E)(E)

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE

SUITE

EXISTING

BEDROOM
MASTER

9

1-
25

-2
4

9

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30' H

15' H

12' H

15 S.F.

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

EXISTING STEPS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

REMODEL
AREA OF

(E) ENTRY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

N
O

.

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

1  STORY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"

45' H 12' H

15' H

16' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH
31 S.F.

EXISTING

(378 S.F.)

30
'-2

"
6'

-1
"

N
O

.

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

844 GARFIELD
AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
)

4'
-0

"
6'

-1
"

9'
-0

"

1/8" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
ALL NEW WINDOWS AND EXTERIOR DOORS WILL BE CUSTOM MADE
AND MATCH THE DETAILS AND PROFILES OF THE EXISTING HOUSE
WINDOWS AND DOORS. 

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

AS NOTED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

N
O

.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

232 S.F.

12
'-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH

PORCH
(E) ENTRYENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

PORCH

15 S.F.

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 3
-1

5-
24

Light Grey Fill Window
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

14'-2"9'-6"

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

B

D
C

F

G

PALM TREE 6"ARECACEAE

PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

ARECACEAEF NO NO

NO NO YES

15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

MARK COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO NO

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO NO

16'PALM TREE 6"

16'PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

G

F NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

BOTANIC NAME COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO YES

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N
(E

) F
R

O
N

T 
LA

W
N

(E) BACK LAWN

19
'-2

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

2'-8"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

9'
-0

"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

9'
-1

1"
22

'-0
0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

2'-4"

6'-8"

6'-8"

A C D

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-8" 2'-8"2'-6"

2'-0"

4'-0"

A CB

2'-0"2'-0"

4'-6"

3'-6"

2'-0"

3'-0"

D

DOOR TYPES

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

2' - 8" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

SWING 2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

POCKET DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SLIDING5' - 10"

6' - 8" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 2"

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN3' - 10"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 7"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING5' - 8"0' - 2"

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

6' - 8"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING2' - 6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING

REMARKS

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

HARDWARE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

THICK WIDTH

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

HEIGHT TYPE

PROJECT:

LOCATION

SCALE:

ROOM NAME

DATE:

MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING101

12'-0"

(E) LIVING ROOM NO

62'-1"

WOOD

14
'-2

"

50'-1"

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical

NOPAINT GRADE

New Stucco to Match

WOOD
EXISTING

to Match Existing

(E) HALL

New Asphalt Shingles

NO

12'-0"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO

8'
 - 

3"

(E) BEDROOM 1104

19
'-3

"

EXISTING

26
'-4

"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) BEDROOM 1

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8'
 - 

3"

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

21'-2"

WOOD

26
'-1

1"

107

PROJECT:

(E) PANTRY EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

NO

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

EXISTING

PROJECT:

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

SCALE:

109

DATE:

NOEXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E) CLOSET 2

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

WOOD
NOEXISTING PAINT GRADE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

110

8'
 - 

3"

NO

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

EXISTING(E) BEDROOM 2

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE111

8'
 - 

3"

(E) CLOSET 3

36'-3"

EXISTING

13'-10"

(E) LAUNDRY EXISTING

26
'-1

1"

NO112

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

3"

(E) LAUNDRY

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

YES113
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

(E) CLOSET 4 EXISTING

8'
 - 

3"

NO

14
'-2

"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY EXISTING

36'-3"13'-10"

115
WOOD

26
'-1

1"

PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING YES117 PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING NO118
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO119
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOB(N) BEDROOM

PAINT GRADE

12

WOOD
121 A(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE122 NOC

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

123 NOD(N) BATH

PAINT GRADE124 NOA

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

126 YESE

FINISH

DOOR SCHEDULE

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

11

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

10

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

A

A

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

2' - 0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIALHEIGHTWIDTHFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME REMARKSLOCATION

: ROOM NAME TYPE

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

C3

C4

C5

C7

C8

C9

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

D1

D2

D4

D5

D6

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

E1

E2 (E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D13

D12

D11

D9

D8

D7

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

H1

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) BATH

I2 (E) BATH 1

I3

(E) LAUNDRYG1

J1

J2

J3

J4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

E4

E5 (N) BATH

SIZEWINDOW

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
W

IN
D

O
W

 A
N

D
 D

O
O

R
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
S

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

A-010

A-011

A-001

(E)
KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)
BATH

7

CLOS.

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
CLOS.

(E
)

C
LO

S.
(E

)

(E)
CLOS.

(E)

(E)
LIVING ROOM

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

B
U

IL
T

(E)
BATH

(E)

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

8

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

M
.C

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

X
6

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

XR EXISTING ROOF PLAN

14'-2"9'-6"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

12'-0"

62'-1"

14
'-2

"

25
'-1

0"

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

New Asphalt Shingles

12'-0"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

19
'-3

"

50'-1"

26
'-4

"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

21'-2"

26
'-1

1"

PROJECT:

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

28'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12'-0"

16'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3" 14
'-2

"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-6

"
11

'-6
"

14
'-2

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

SHOWER

B
EN

C
H

4'-6"6"

N
O

.

101

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

4'
-6

"

4'-6"

B3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET

6'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

BEDROOM

102

Her CLOS.

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

King Bed

SH
EL

V
ES

1/2" = 1'-0"

12

MIRROR

New Typical Oatmeal Colored
Stucco to Match Existing

11

A2

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

23
'-9

"

1'
-1

0"
3'

-1
"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)X2
1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023

X1

AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

4'
-6

"
12

'-0
"

A1

3'-2"

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

2'-4"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

11

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

08-24-2023

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

AS NOTED

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

B

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

BATH

(N
)  

C
LO

S.

HALL
(E)

(E)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

1/2" = 1'-0"

IN
B

U
IL

T

DINING ROOM
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

C
LO

S.

His CLOS.
(N)

BEDROOM

BEDROOM
(E)

ROOM
MUD

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

KITCHEN

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco
(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

11

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

9-
29

-2
3

25
'-1

0"

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

4'-11"

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

8'
 - 

3"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

23'-10" 1'-3"

28'-0"

12
8

6'-1"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T(E) Stucco

New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

8

12

16

12

4

16

1212

12

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

2

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

12

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

8
12

3

(E) Asphalt Shingles

8

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

12
4

12
8

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

12

3

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

2

1-
25

-2
4

A1

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)
101

C1

117

OPEN

(E)

X1
1/4" = 1'-0"

C4

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

C5
(E)

C6 C7
(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)(E)

E1

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

1-
25

-2
4

9

(E)

C1 C4 C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
(E) G1E2

(E)

F1
(E)

E1 (N)

D7 D8
(N) (N)

D10
(N)

D9

126

(E)
113

J4
(E)(E)

J2

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

J1

16

12

16

12

113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N) (N)

(E)

A3
(E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

C8

(E)(E)

D6
(E) I2

(E) (E)

(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

C9 C8
E4

(N)(N)I4
(N)

A-300

A-310

A-320

A-400

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

12'-5"9'-5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE 8:12

SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 3

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

BEDROOM 1
(E)

LIVING ROOM
(E)

25
'-1

0"

CLOS. 5

6'-1"

CLOS. 2

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

(E)

4'-11"

30'-2"

(E)

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

(E)

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

(E)

A-540

(E
)

DATE:

(E
)

(E
)

PROJECT:

102

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

104 105

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

10
6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E)
109

11
1

113 114 115

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

11
7

A-530

(E
)

(E
)

10
1

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)(N)

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

(P)

125

20
'-2

"

(P)

(P
)

121

10
1(E

)

(E
)

2

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
1

109
(E)

(E)

10
6

105103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

1

(E)(E)

D11
(N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

D7

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(N)

E3
(N)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

D5

(E)

(E)

(E)

F1
(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

(E)

C9
(E)

C6

(E)

(E)

(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3
(E)

(E)

J1

I2

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

H1

I1
(E)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E)

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
36

" x
 3

6"
D

B
L.

 H
U

N
G

(E)

(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

C7

C6
(E)

C5
(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)(E)

C1
(E)

(E)

B1
(E) (E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

N
O

.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

23'-10"

14'-0"

28'-0"

2

6'-6"

12
8

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

DN 9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12

12

16

4

16

12
16

12

16

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

12

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

12

16

4
12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.

12

12

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

16

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

DINING
HOOK

REFR.

32
"

1'
-4

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

9'
-5

"

A
6

Light Grey
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

16

(460 s.f. addition)

16

12

8'
-3

"

Shingle to Match Existing

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)

(E)
KITCHEN

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(N)
His CLOS.

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

117
(E)

C4
(E)

12
'-0

"

C5 (E)

C6

D
re

ss
er

C7
(E)

MIRROR

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

-

(E)

G

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)
Her CLOS.

101

BEDROOM

(E)

12'-0"

BEDROOM (EAST WALL)

C1

STUDY
(N)

C4

14
'-4

"

C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
G1

(E)

-

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E1

E

-

16'-0"

28'-0"

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

(N)

D7 D8
(N)

D10
(N)

D9

(P)

(E)
113

J3
(E)(E)

New Grey Asphalt

J2
(E) (E)

16

12

16

(E)
113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N)

D14
(N)

(E) (E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D4
(E) I2

(E)

I1
(E)

(E)

D2
(E)(E)

D1
(E)

(E) (E)

C8
E4

(N)

E5
(N)

NEW 110 S.F. PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

S

I4
(N)

8

8
2

1

8

J

3

5
8

8
4

B

A-300

A-310

A-400

10

B
EN

C
H

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(N)
BATH

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D B
A

2

32
"

76 7

2

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

1'
-1

0"

4'
-1

1"

12

8

10

9

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

A-800

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7

(E)

(N)

KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)

3

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

Her CLOS.

3'-0"

Q

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

3

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

M
.C

.

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

R

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

DATE:

PROJECT:

S

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

T

2

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

(514 S.F. Addition)

AS NOTED

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

LO
O

R
 A

N
D

R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(P)

11
9

E5

E4

(N)

(N)

D6

9'
-5

"

3'-8"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

2'-4"

3'-2"

4'
-6

"
1'

-1
0"

23
'-9

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2"

King Bed

32
"

B

6"

104

4'-6"

105

10
6

SHOWER

1'-3"

(N)

1-
25

-2
4

D
R

ES
SE

R

B1

4'-6"

C1

A-100

MATCH (E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

3A

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

9

87
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11 12

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-540
A-800
A-810

PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT OWNER

3
A

-400

2
A-400

SH
EL

V
ES

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PATIO
CONCRETE

EXIST'G

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
514 S.F. Addition and become a 2116 S.F.

Addional Living Area = 514 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2116 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2116 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 21.16 %

21.16 % < 35% So Okay

NEW LOT COVERAGE:      2494 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 24.94 %

MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4000 S.F. = 40.00 %

24.59% < 40.00% So Okay

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

11

2-
23

-2
4

EXISTING TOTAL S.F.:
Addition to Existing Residence
TOTAL S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE
EXISTING 1 STORY HOUSE
TOTAL LOT COVERAGE

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

F.A.R. (Floor Area Ratio)

EXISTING LOT COVERAGE: 1980 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 19.80%
MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4,000 S.F. = 40.0%

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

3'-8"

2'
-8

"

N
O

.

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

A-000

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

A-800

A-800

A-800

1 2

1 2

2

1

1

1

2

1

2

2

3

14'-6" 6'-6"

12'-5" 5'-9"9'-5"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2-
23

-2
4

9

J

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

JJ

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

32
" (P
)

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2

EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

31 S.F. (E) NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

1/4" = 1'-0"

(E) PORCH

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

3

11'-5 3
4"

12
2(P

)

32
"

N
O

.

2-
23

-2
4

2

2

9

1

2

1-
25

-2
4

1

2

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2

21

21

A-800

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A-800

A-800

A-800

8

2

6
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

32
"

32
"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

2
A-400

1
A-400

1-
15

-2
4

PROJECT OWNER
OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

1110

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

7

1'
-4

"

6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9'
-5

"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

5'-6" 3'-8"

8'
-3

"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

G
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

A-100

12
'-4

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

BEDROOM

2-
23

-2
4

9

1'-3"

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SHOWER

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8

B
EN

C
H

to Match Existing

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6

6"

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

King Bed

23
'-9

"

3'
-1

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

4'
-6

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'
-4

"

3'-8"

9'
-5

"

(N)

(N)

E4

120

11
9

(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(P)
123

BATH 2

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6

N
O

.

(514 S.F. Addition)

2-
23

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

86

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

29
'-1

0

14
'-2

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

PROJECT:

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

6

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

DN

REFER.

7

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

M
.C

.

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8-
24

-2
3

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

9-
29

-2
3

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

10

9-
29

-2
3

3

12

2

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

PATIO
CONCRETE

(E)

HALL

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

(E)

IN
B

U
IL

T

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

-

(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

LAUNDRY
(E)

-

KITCHEN
(E)

-
--

R
EV

IS
IO

N

BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

2-
23

-2
4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

1-
25

-2
4

B

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

6 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

87

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

6 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

25
-2

4
9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

76 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

11

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

1

9

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

54

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

3

AREA TABULATIONS

1  STORY

2

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
6'-2"

7

10

1

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

EXISTING TOTALS

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

AREA LOT
COVERAGE

F.A.R.
EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

16%

.55%

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

--

.16

--

--

--

.16

EXISTING LOT -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

3.8%

1%

.55%

16'-0"

5.1%

16%

9'
-6

"

.051

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PROPOSED PERGOLA

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

1- 2019 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2019 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2019 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2019 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2019 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2019 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2019 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

LIST OF DRAWINGS

D

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

(N)
BEDROOM

Her CLOS.
(N)

S

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

to Match Existing

8

S

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

PROJECT INFORMATION

MIRROR

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

12
'-0

"

(E)

(E)

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(N)

(E)

(E)

KITCHEN

12'-0"

(E)

62'-1"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

J

85'-9"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1211

16' H

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

30
'-2

"

6'
-1

"

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1/4" = 1'-0"
STUDY ELEC. PLAN & RCP

30
'-2

"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

9'
-0

"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

1-
15

-2
4

7

4'
-4

"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

REFR.

32
"

5'-6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

1/2" = 1'-0"

MIRROR

(N)

SH
EL

V
ES

STUDY

2

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

T
S

R
Q

(N)

1-
15

-2
4

C

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

11'-1"

I
JL

5'
-0

"

4'-6"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2" 24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

11
'-7

"

2
4'-6"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

STUDY
(N)

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSETA

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

B 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

6'
-2

B

DATE:

1/2" = 1'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

6'
-2

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

(E)

A1



(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) BACK LAWN

19'-3"

4'-0"

12
'-0

3 4"

15'-5"

37'-3"

8'
-2

3 4"

15'-7
12 "

36'-8 1
4"

37'-3"

15'-5"
14'-5

12 "

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

36'-8 1
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

20'-4 3
4"

14'-5
12 "

5'
-7

"

12
'-0

3 4"

4'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

-5'-0"

4'-0"

37'-3"

15'-7
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

19'-8 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

6'-0"

5'
-7

"

8'
-2

3 4"

12'-6 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

12'-6 3
4"

36'-8 1
4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

19'-3"

18'-10
34 "

66'-3 3
4"

5'
-7

"

36'-8 1
4"

18'-10
34 "

20'-4 3
4"

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-5"

36'-8 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

37'-3"

5'
-7

"

-5'-0"

6'-7 3
4"

34'-0 1
4"

19'-3"

20'-4 3
4"

66'-3 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

10
'-3

"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

20'-4 3
4"36'-8 1

4"

8'
-3

"

12'-6 3
4"

-5'-0" 6'-0"

34'-0 1
4"

90'-3"

38
'-0

1 4"

5'
-7

"

38
'-0

1 4"

16
'-4

"

34'-0 1
4"

38
'-0

1 4"

15'-7
12 "

6'-7 3
4"

12'-6 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

37'-3"

66'-3 3
4"

8'
-2

3 4"

19'-8 3
4"

8'
-3

"

16
'-4

"

14'-5
12 "

20'-4 3
4"

18'-10
34 "

12
'-0

3 4"

6'-0"

(378 S.F.)

(E)

A2
(E)

B1
(E)

A3

(E)

C1

(E)

C2
(E)

C3

C4

(E)

C5

(E)

C6

C7

1-
25

-2
4

1

C8

(E)

C9

(E)

D1

(E)

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T. (E)

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
FI

X
ED F1

E2

G1

(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

D6

(E)

I1

H1

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(E)

(E)

I2

J1
(E)

(E)

I3

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J3 J4

CLOS. 1

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 4

5'-9"

BATH 2

(E)

C2 C3

(E)

C4

C5

(E)

(E)

C6

C7

(E)

C9

D2

D1
(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

(E)

(E)

D4

D5

(E)

H1
(E)

1-
25

-2
4

2

(E)

D3

3

I224
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

(N)

E3

(N)

I4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

OPEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D7

(N)

D8

(N)

D9

(N)

D10

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D12
(N)

D11

(E) (E) (E) (E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

102 103 104

10
6

(E)
107

109

11
1

11
2

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

10
1

(P
)

(P)

N
O

.

125

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(P)

(P
)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

12
6

D3

12'-5"

D2

(N)

9'-5"

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2-
23

-2
4

08-24-2023

A PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PO
R

C
H

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EN
TR

Y

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

D14

10
1

PO
R

C
H

(E
)

EN
TR

Y

11
8

(E
)

1 1/2  STORY

(E
)

10
8

11
0

2  STORY

(E
)

115

AVENUE

114

11
2

11
1

844 GARFIELD

(E)

107

AVENUE

(E)

10
6

105

850 GARFIELD

103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)
(E) (E)(E)

(E)(E)(E)

14'-0"

CLOS. 2

(E)
LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 1

CLOS. 1

BATH 1

BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM 2

2

BEDROOM 2

6'-6"

CLOS. 2

LAUNDRY

1-
25

-2
4

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

D

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

-

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

-

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

8'
-3

"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

2

4

-BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E

-
--

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

C

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

-

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

-
-

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

3

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-400

A-320

A-310

(N)

I4 (N) (N)

E4
C8

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

D3
(E) (E)

H1
(E)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

I1
(E)

I2

KING BED

(E)

D4

D
R

ES
SE

R

(E)

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(E)

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

C8
(E)(E)

-

3

(E)

D1D3

-

(E) (E)

D2

H1
(E)

-

2

(E)

H

I1
(E)

I2

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

D4D6
(E)

D5

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E)

C2
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

C3

32
"

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

A2

1'
-4

"

(E)

A1

9'
-5

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

B1

H

(E)

A-500

F
E

BEDROOM

A3
(E)

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

D14
(N)

D13D12
(N)(N)

D11

(E)

12

16

16

J1
(E)

08-24-2023

2

(E)

1

J2
(E)

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

J3 J4

113
(E)

(P)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

126

D9
(N)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

D10
(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(N)

D8D7
(N)

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

E1
(E) (E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

C5C4C1
(E)

101
(E)

E1
(E)

F1
(E)

E2 G1(E)

C7
(E)

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

(E)

C5
(E)

C4

(E)

C1
(E)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

LI
N

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
&

 P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
PH

S

(E)

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

18" A
VOCADO

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM
6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12

16

12

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

Light Grey
to be Demolished

30' H

15' H

12' H

45' H

12

1612

12
4

12

15 S.F.

4

PORCH

12
4

16

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

12

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

12

ADDITION

REMODEL
AREA OF

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

12
8

19
'-0

"

15
'-6

"

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

16
'-4

"

16

12

12

16

12

-
-
-H

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

12

4

12

16

12
8

6'-1"

LOW BRICK WALL

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8
12

1  STORY

28'-0"

1'-3"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

L J

45' H

K

12' H

15' H

30' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

20
'-2

"

11'-5 3
4"

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

2

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

8'
 - 

3"

3'-3"

25
'-1

0"

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30'-2"

14
'-2

"

19'-2"

8" A
SH

25
'-1

0"

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

2

5

4

3

11'-1"

OPEN

1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-

-

C

8'
-3

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

PORCH
31 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

N
O

.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 
A

V
EN

U
E

3

3

4

12

2

12'-6"

A 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

BATHROOM (SOUTH WALL)

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

-

-
-

-
-BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
B

A

6'
-0
"

NOTE: REAR ADDITION IS NOT VISIBLE FROM FRONT OF HOUSE

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

6'
-1

"

FRONT OF HOUSE

6'
-0
"

REAR ADDITION

N
O

.

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

850 GARFIELD

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AVENUE

844 GARFIELD

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H
EN

TR
Y

PO
R

C
H

Stone Center Online
Carrara White Marble 6x12
Subway Tile Honed
Tiles number C43H

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOMA

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

1/4" = 1'-0"

12

(E
)

4'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

6'
-1

"

9'
-0

"

11

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

10

A

F
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL)

-
-

AS NOTED

1/8" = 1'-0" (1602 S.F. EXISTING)

08-24-2023

9-
29

-2
3

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

F
BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

-

2

3

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2

3

His CLOS.
(N)

NP
O

5'-1"

7'
-6

"

EX
IS

T'
G

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
STUDY (WEST WALL) I

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N

--

8'
-3

"

J
-

-

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

11'-7"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

STUDY (EAST WALL) -

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

-

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

K
L

SCALE:

-

DATE:

-

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

R
EV

IS
IO

N

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

N

N
O

.

O
P-

-

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

-

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

-
-

PROJECT:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

-

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

7'-6"

8'
-3

"

5'-1"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -
-

DATE:

M

222

2

3

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2

1

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

N
O

.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

7

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

2

3

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL) HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

Q
R T

-
-
-

-
--

-
-

-
-

8'-7"6'-6"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

8'
-3

"

2 22

3

2

TV

14'-2"9'-6"

1-
25

-2
4

SD

J

A-500

A-510

A-530

A-520

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

HIS CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
R

EV
IS

IO
N

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

1-
15

-2
4

9

N
O

.

TILE FLOORING

(E)

LIVING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

(E)

12'-6"

11

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

-

1-
15

-2
4

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

N
O

.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

3'-2"

2-
23

-2
4

1'
-1

0"

117

4'-6"

1-
15

-2
4

(N)

4'-6"

D6

H

11

9-
29

-2
3

7

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3
A

-400

1-
25

-2
4

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

9-
29

-2
3

MATCH (E)

A-800

1-
15

-2
4

1

1

3

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

31 S.F. (E)

(E) PORCH

12
2

11

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

10

10
'-3

"

1

2

A-800

A-800

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED

LOT COVERAGE:

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

1
A-400

PROJECT TEAM

9-
29

-2
3

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

12
'-4

KING BED

B
EN

C
H

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

3'
-1

"

1-
15

-2
4

1'
-4

"

120

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A

8

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

(E)

IN

LIVING ROOM

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

1

11

12
'-6

"

65

C

SHOWER

A-320

A

D

TILE FLOORING

C9
D3

H1

D6

C8

12

(E)

I2

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

(E)

(E)

11

(N)

12

J1J4

126

(N)

-

9'
-6

"

(E)
(E)

A3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N)

(E)

E1 G1

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

(E)

C1

(E)

(E)

101

(E)

12

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

9 T @ 5.5"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

16

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

8

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

8

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

12

12

12

8

(E) Stucco

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3T
DN

8:12
SLOPE

R
EV

IS
IO

N

1'-3"

4'-91
2"

A2 A3

C2

(E)

C8

D1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E2

6'-1"

(E)

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

C5

C7

D2

E2 D4

(E)

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED

I4

(N)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

(E)
104

107

11
2

(P)

H1

3

D14

11
8

116

11
2

107

103

SCALE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E)

(E)

124

BEDROOM 1

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

BEDROOM 2

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

(E)

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

A-200

E5

(E)

D1
I1

D4D5

(E)

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

(E)

(E)

D14
(N)

(E)

(E)

J3

(P)

(E)

I2

(E)

101
(E)

G1(E)
(E)(E)

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

1/4" = 1'-0"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

12

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

to Match Existing

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

Light Grey
to be Demolished

12

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical

8

5'-9"

20
'-2

"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

30'-2"

6'-1"

10

1/4" = 1'-0"

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(E
)

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

BATH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

DATE:
SCALE:

10

N
O

.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

A1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

(N)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

A1

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

D1

103

(N)

(N)

14
'-4

"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

1'-3"

23
'-8

"

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

to Match Existing

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

8:12
SLOPE

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

4:12
SLOPE

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

AS NOTED

50'-1"

SCALE:

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1-
15

-2
4

24" x 42"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

HALL

IN

CLOS.

PA
N

TR
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

STUDY

TILE FLOORING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

(N) BATH

I4

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BATH 2

I1

85'-10"

(N) BEDROOM

D10

D14

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

D3

(E) DINING ROOM

C6

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

A1

F1

JAMB/SILL/HEAD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

B

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

NO

(N) HER CLOSET

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH
WOOD

NO

120

PAINT GRADE(N) CLOSET

WOOD
(E) STUDY

NO

NO

12'-0"

WOOD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING
WOOD

WOOD
NO

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

WOOD

12'-0"

PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 1

114

NOPAINT GRADE

9'-0"

105

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

50'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

PAINT GRADE103

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

25
'-1

0"

108

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

MARK TYPE

DOOR SIZE

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

EXISTING TO REMAIN

PAINT GRADE

B2

6' - 8"2' - 0"

SWING 

SLIDING

SWING 

2' - 6"

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

6' - 8"

0' - 2"

2' - 0"

6' - 8"2' - 8"

2' - 8"

0' - 2"

6' - 8" SWING 

WINDOW TYPES

1'-5"

4'-0"
6'-8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

CONCRETE

6'
-0

"

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

3'
-8

"

(E) BACK LAWN

NO

NO

NO

TO BE REMOVED

B

CALIPER DIAMETER

45'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

YES

NOARECACEAE

ARECACEAE

YES

NO

YES

TO BE RELOCATED

MARK

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

TREE SCHEDULE

30'

12"

YES

G

16'

16'

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

23'-9"

BOTANIC NAME

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

HER CLOSET ELEC. PLAN & RCP

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

1'
-0

"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

4'
-4

"

ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

EN
TR

Y

2-
23

-2
4

2 - CAR GARAGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

8" A
SH

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

30' H

30
'-2

"

2-
23

-2
4

PORCH

ADDITION

45' H

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

18" A
VOCADO

2-
23

-2
4

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

LIVING ROOM

MECH. SUB

(E)

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

Door

(N) Addition

12
" M

in
'm

 to

Walls as Required for

AVENUE

(E)

(N)

(E)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

ATTIC

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(378 S.F.)

3

EN
TR

Y

30
'-2

"

7'
-6

"

30
'-2

"

16' H

-

85'-9"

PROJECT INFORMATION

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

LIST OF DRAWINGS

PROPOSED PERGOLA

.051

His CLOS.

STUDY (NORTH WALL)

1,602 S.F.

--

.16

.1616%

11'-7"

F.A.R.

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

-

.55%

1  STORY

A-000

2'
-8

"

8'
 - 

9"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

26
'-1

1"

-

HALL STUDY

Structure and Existing

12
" M

in
'm

 to

New Grey Asphalt Shingles

Door

62'-1"

12'-0"

DINING

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

HALL

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

P

85'-10"

(N) Addition

7

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

A-010

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

08-24-2023

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)
-
M

11

E5

I4

8-
24

-2
3

J2

(E) LAUNDRY

(E) BATH 2

(E) KITCHENH1

(N) BEDROOM

08-24-2023

2

POCKET

1-
25

-2
4

(E) KITCHENE1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

6

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C5

C3

D10

A3

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

ROOM NAME

REMARKS

WIDTH JAMB/SILL/HEAD

DATE:

PAINT

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

(E) LIVING ROOM

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

4' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

0' - 1 3/4"

1' - 5"

TYPE

B

A-510

C

SCALE:
08-24-2023

3' - 0"

A

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

101

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

106

EXISTING

HIS CLOSET

EXISTING

1'
-4

"

G

E

-

2

2' - 8"

EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PROJECT:

TO MATCH EXISTING

1 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

NO

NO

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TYPE

TEAL
PAINT

TO MATCH EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0" -

3

TEAL
PAINT

J

TEAL
PAINT

S

D

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

4' - 5"

3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) STUDY126

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

(N) HER CLOSET124

123

(N) BATH

PAINT

PAINT GRADE

A1

WOOD

HEIGHT

PAINT GRADE118

ROOM NAME

EXISTING

REMARKS

115

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

WOOD

17
'-0

"

(E) CLOSET 4

113

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-800
A-810

EXISTING
WOOD

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
H

ER
 C

LO
SE

T

(E) LAUNDRY

PAINT GRADE

NO

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE

A

WOOD

NO
WOOD

105
WOOD

(E) BEDROOM 1

PAINT GRADE

D7

103

PAINT GRADE

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

NO101

AS NOTED

TYPE WIDTH

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

N
O

.

0' - 2"

PAINT GRADE EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

0' - 2"

6' - 8"

SCALE:

6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

SWING 

SWING 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (NORTH WALL)

6' - 8"

126

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

2' - 2"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

11

2' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

0' - 2" SWING 

(N)

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

(N)

A

(N)

D

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

-

9-
29

-2
3

1-
15

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

7

3'-8"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

N
O

.

1-
15

-2
4

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

-

9 11

-

9

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1-
25

-2
4

7 11

(E)

7 10

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

1-
15

-2
4

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

1-
25

-2
4

2-
23

-2
4

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

2

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

N
O

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

2'-6"2'-8"

C4

M
.C

.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

8

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

6'-8"

4

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

12

(E)

KITCHEN

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Stucco to Match

2'-4"

to Match Existing

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Asphalt Shingles

X

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

6'-8"

Existing

22'-8"

12
" M

in
'm

 to

(N) Roof Structure

LIVING ROOM (E)

12'-0"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

AREA TABULATIONS

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-1"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

F.A.R.

10,000 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

3.8%

10,000 S.F.

NO

1,602 S.F.

3.8%

16%

19
'-2

"

LIST OF DRAWINGS

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

VICINITY MAP:

C

62'-1"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8" A
SH

30'AVOCADO TREE

YES

6'
-1

"

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PALM TREE

PALM TREE

NO

YES

NO

5'
-0

"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

SCALE:

(378 S.F.)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

QUERCUS

EN
TR

Y

844 GARFIELD

45'

LEMON TREE

YES

NO

QUERCUS

6"

6"

B

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING STEPS

AREA OF

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

LOW BRICK WALL

45' H

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

TV

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

N
O

.

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

30
'-2

"

2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

PORCHPORCH

10

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SCALE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

9'
-6

"

PROJECT:

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

Her CLOS.

12
'-6

"

HALL

8

(E
)

(N)

TILE FLOORING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

08-24-2023

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

IN

32
"

2

A

BATH

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E
(E

) R
O

D
 IR

O
N

FE
N

C
E

16'

16'

CITRUS LIMON

YES

12"

7

TREE SCHEDULE

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

C

TO BE RELOCATED
YES

NO

YES

ARECACEAE

OAK TREE

NO

NO

AVOCADO TREE

PERSEA AMERICANA

8"

E

FRAXINUS NO

NO

NO

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

ORANGE TREE

PATIO

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

E

B
EN

C
H

6'-8"

2'-0" 4'-6"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

3T

6'
-0

"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

0' - 2"

2' - 8"

2' - 4" 6' - 8"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"

SWING 

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

DN

2' - 6"

SWING 

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

0' - 2"

SWING 

2' - 6" 6' - 8"

2' - 7"

SLIDING

0' - 2"

SWING

2' - 6"

6' - 8"

WIDTH

LOCATION
GLAZING

102
WOOD

NO

(E) BEDROOM 1

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

WOOD
(E) BATH 1

WOODWOOD
(E) BEDROOM 2

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

113

PAINT GRADE

115

WOOD

117

EXISTING PAINT GRADE

WOOD
(N) BEDROOM

NO

(N) BATH

NO

WOOD
NO

WOOD

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) STUDY

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

B

B

2' - 0"

3' - 4"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING

16' H

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

3' - 6"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

NO

3' - 6"

B1

(E) LIVING ROOM

C4

(E) DINING ROOM

D1

D5

E1

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D13

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

TYPE

(E) BATH 1

G1

J4

E5

WINDOW

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

A

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

(E)

F1

(E)

(E)

PORCH

C7

C8

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

E2

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

A3

I2

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

CLOS. 1

BATH 2

(E)

C5

C6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

F1

H1

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

AS NOTED

D4

D3

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

E3

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

N
O

.

D7

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D11

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

102

10
6

109

(E
)

121

125

(N)

OPEN

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

D14

10
1

(E)

11
0

114

109

102
(E)

(E)

(E)

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 3

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

12'-0"

62'-1"

12'-0" 50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

3"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/4" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

13'-10"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

N
O

.

SCALE:

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

New Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

A-510

-

1-
15

-2
4

-HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)
S

HER CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SCALE:

SCALE:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AS NOTED

08-24-2023

3' - 0"

2

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

HIS CLOSET (WEST WALL)

08-24-2023

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL) -

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

-

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

--
-SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

11'-1"

N
O

.

32
"

M

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
-

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

-

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

4'
-4

"

-

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) ENTRY

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AVENUE

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

STREET

08-24-2023

30
'-2

"

-

D

-

2

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROJECT:

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

BATHROOM (EAST WALL)

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

7

6'-1"

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

4'-11"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E
) S

TE
PS

I

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

16' H

23'-10"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

16

12

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

15
'-6

"

16

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

8

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

EXISTING STEPS

12

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

16

16

16' H

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

101

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

117

(E)

C6

(E)

C6

(E) (E)

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

DATE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

12

AS NOTED

113

(N)

8

G

(E)

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

32
"

(E)I3 (E)

7
5

4

D5

C9

D6 D2

(E)

D1

A-300

E5

A-200

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

AS NOTED

(N)

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

-

3

G

-

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM

16:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)

(E)

C
LO

S.
 3

CLOS. 5

(E
)

104

113

109

116

11
7

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D13

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

AS NOTED

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

(P)

124

121

(E)

113

105

(N)

(E)

24" x 48"
CSMT.

2

(N)

3

9

(E)

I1

E1

F1

(E)

(E)

(E
)

BATH 1

J2
(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

(E)

11
'-7

"

E1

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

Her CLOS.

8

1

B

9 T @ 5.5"

DINING
HOOK

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

10

8

8" A
SH

TILE FLOORING

50'-1"

His CLOS.

HALL

B
U

IL
T

D

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

9-
29

-2
3

SH
EL

V
ES

14
'-4

"

1/2" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED TOTALS

28'-0"

.16

.211

--

1,602 S.F.

10,000 S.F.

--

3.8%

55 S.F.EXISTING REAR PORCH

PARCEL

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

PATIO

26'-7"

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

6

N
O

.

11

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

2-
23

-2
4

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

7
9-

29
-2

3

6
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8-
24

-2
3

108

MIRROR

N
O

.

11

K

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

10

1/2" = 1'-0"

N
O

.

7

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

26
'-1

1"

36'-3" 12'-0"

14
'-2

"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

26
'-1

1"

13'-10" 36'-3"

16:12
SLOPE

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

12'-0"

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

10

DATE:
SCALE:

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

PROJECT:

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

8:12
SLOPE

PROJECT:

21'-2" 9'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

26
'-4

"

19
'-3

"
8'

 - 
3"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

25
'-1

0"

50'-1"

14
'-2

"

12'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLANBA

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 2

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

(E)

BEDROOM 1

LIVING ROOM

2-
23

-2
4

CLOS. 5

CLOS. 2

(E) (E) (E)

(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E)
(E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

103 104 105

10
6

(E)
107

(E)

11
1

11
2

113 115 116

(E
)

Existing, Typical

10
8(E

)

New Stucco to Match

(E
)

11
7

11
8

1-
25

-2
4

(E
)

(E
)

87

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)

OPEN

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

124
(P)

(P)

(P)

(P
)

2-
23

-2
4

10
1(E

)

1-
15

-2
4

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
2

11
1

(E)

107
(E)

105104103

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

9'-6" 14'-2"

(E)

(E)(E)

(N) (N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

(N)

8

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

I4
(N)

(N)

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

(E)

232 S.F.

(E)

H1

I1
(E)

D5

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

08-24-2023

8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

(E)

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

E2

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

D2

C9
(E)

C7
(E)

(E)

1'
-0

"

1-
25

-2
4

(E)

C4
(E)

8

12
'-0

"

C3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

J1

(E)

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

1-
15

-2
4

I1
(E)

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E)

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E)

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

36
" x

 3
6"

D
B

L.
 H

U
N

G

(E)

(E)

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

D1

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E)

C9
(E)

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

C6

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

(E)

PORCH

(E)

31 S.F.

C5
(E)

C4

(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

C3

ENTRY

C2

(E) ELEC.
METER

(E)

(E) GAS METER

C1
(E)

PORCH

15 S.F.

(E)

B1 A2
(E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

85'-10"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

A
6

B

A-001

A-011

A-010

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

4'-91
2"

SIZE

(N) BATH

(N) BATHE4

(N) BEDROOMI4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) BEDROOM 2

J3

J2

J1

(E) LAUNDRY

I3 (E) BATH 2

I2

(E) BATHI1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

H1

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

D7

D8

D9

D10

D11

D12

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

D14

(E) LAUNDRYE3

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHENE2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

D6

D4

D3

D2

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

C9

C8

C7

C6

C5

C3

C2

(E) LIVING ROOM

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

C1 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3 (E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A2

A1

J

ROOM NAME:

LOCATION REMARKSFRAME

MATERIAL FINISH WIDTH HEIGHT JAMB/SILL/HEAD MATERIAL FINISH
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"

5' - 6"2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT5' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION
1/4" = 1'-0"

3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

J

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

S

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

D

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

S

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT2' - 0" 3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

PAINT

WP

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

12

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 3' - 0"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

A

A

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

D

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

S

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BATHROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

DOOR SCHEDULE

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

11

FINISH

E YES126 PAINT GRADE

(N) STUDY A125
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HER CLOSET A NO124 PAINT GRADE

(N) BATH D123
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

C NO122
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(N) HIS CLOSET A121
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

B NO120 PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE119 NOEXISTING(N) CLOSET
WOOD

118 NO(E) BATH 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

116 NO(E) CLOSET 5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING(E) STUDY
WOOD

114 NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YESEXISTING(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

112 NO(E) LAUNDRY
WOOD

EXISTING(E) CLOSET 3 NO111 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO110 PAINT GRADEEXISTING NOPAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 2 EXISTING NO109
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO108 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING(E) PANTRY107
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

NOEXISTING(E) KITCHEN106 PAINT GRADE

EXISTING105 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING104 (E) BEDROOM 1 NO
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD
PAINT GRADE(E) HALL103 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE NO(E) DINING ROOM EXISTING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) LIVING ROOM101 EXISTING

MATERIALMARK ROOM NAME TYPE TYPEHEIGHTTHICK

DOOR SIZE HARDWARE REMARKS

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING3' - 0"0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 6"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING

6' - 8"0' - 2" 5' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" POCKET EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 0" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

10

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 2' - 6"

0' - 2" SLIDING3' - 10"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

5' - 10" SLIDING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" POCKET

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

2' - 8" SWING 

6' - 8"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SWING 2' - 8"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

1/4" = 1'-0"

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

WINDOW TYPES

DN

DOOR TYPES

D

9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

3'-0"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'-5"2'-0"

3'-6"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4'-0"

2'-0" 2'-0"

B CA

4'-0"

2'-6" 2'-8"2'-8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6'-8"

6'-8"

DCBA

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-4" 2'-8"

DOOR TYPE

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

CONCRETE

28
'-0

"

22
'-0

0"
6'

-0
"

9'
-1

1"

NEW
STEPS

514 S.F.

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

SHOWER

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

2'-8"

9-
29

-2
3

3'
-8

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

9'
-0

"

19
'-2

"

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) BACK LAWN

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

YESNO

YESNONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE RELOCATEDTO BE REMOVEDCOMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

C

D

HEIGHT

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

CALIPER DIAMETER
16'

TREE SCHEDULE

45'

18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

AVOCADO TREE

LEMON TREE

15'12"

YESNO

YESNO

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

F

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

CITRUS LIMON

6"PALM TREE 16'

6"PALM TREE 16'

NONO

YESNONO

YESNO

YESNONO

NONO

TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACETO BE REMOVED
FRAXINUS

COMMON NAMEBOTANIC NAMEMARK
A

B

D

E

HEIGHTCALIPER DIAMETER
8" 16'

45'

PERSEA AMERICANA 18" 30'

6", 5", 2" CLUSTER 12'

ASH TREE

LEMON TREE

ORANGE TREE 15'

YESNONO

NONOF

G

ARECACEAE

QUERCUS

CITRUS SINENSIS

OAK TREE

6"PALM TREE

ARECACEAE 6"PALM TREE

G

F

C

E

D

B

A

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(N)

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D
C

12

B

7

1110

5

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

76 6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

7

2'-4"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

1-
15

-2
4

8

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

PORCH

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

(E
)

5'
-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

12
'-0

"

MASTER

1'
-0

"

232 S.F.

LIVING ROOM

AS NOTED

HALL

MECH. SUB

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E)
KITCHEN

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

8'
 - 

9"

His CLOS.

(E
)

to Remain

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

18
" M

in
'm

 to

(E)

(E)

Remove Existing Roof

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

12
'-0

"

D
re

ss
er

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

MIRROR

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

(E)

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)

BASEMENT

1'
-1

0"

BEDROOM

CRAWL SPACE

12'-0"

ATTIC

STUDY
(N)

4'
-1

1"

14
'-4

"

1-
25

-2
4

DATE:
SCALE:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

9

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

16'-0"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

28'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

12

9

2-
23

-2
4

11

9'
-0

"

6'
-1

"
4'

-4
"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

9

15 S.F.

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E) GAS METER
(E) ELEC.
METER

ENTRY

1

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ENTRY

NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

(E) CONCRETE

AVENUE
844 GARFIELD

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6'
-1

"

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

2-
23

-2
4

31 S.F.
PORCH

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

8" A
SH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PARCEL

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

16' H

30' H

15' H

12' H

30
'-2

"
30

'-2
"

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

1  STORY

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

12'-2"

PROPOSED

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

378 S.F.

REMODEL

1,602 S.F.

ADDITION

16%

AREA OF

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

.16

ENTRY

--

PORCH

15 S.F.

45' H

--

15' H

--

30' H

16' H

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

EXISTING HOUSE

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

514 S.F.

101 S.F.

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM

26.45%

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

.051

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

PROPOSED PERGOLA

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

D

E

C

F

G

16'PALM TREEARECACEAE

16'PALM TREE

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

(378 S.F.)

NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN AS NOTED
08-24-2023

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
TO

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

EXISTING
2 - CAR GARAGE

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

A

DATE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

MARK

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/8" = 1'-0"

BOTANIC NAME

N

COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO

NO

N
O

.

NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

16'6"ARECACEAE

16'

4'
-4

"

9'
-0

"

30
'-2

"

6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

ARECACEAE

G

F NO

30
'-2

"

NO

NO NO YES

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"

16' H

PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

HEIGHT

85'-9"

E

50'-1"

D

12'-0"

B

A

MARK BOTANIC NAME

PROJECT INFORMATION

COMMON NAME

SCOPE OF WORK:

LOT COVERAGE

FRAXINUS

LEGAL TRACT: 

HARDISON TRACT SE 50 FT
MEASURED ON SW AND NE LINES OF LOT 22

CITY ZONING DESIGNATION: RE

HISTORIC STATUS: 5D3

PROPOSED HISTORIC DISTRICT :

NORTHEAST OF MISSION DISTRICT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 

TUTOR/ENGLISH ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

TO BE REMOVED TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

BUILDING CODES:
ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

PROPOSED TOTALS

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED ADDITION

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

.16

5.1%

.55%

1%

.211

NO

2,116 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

378 S.F.

NO

55 S.F.

YES

--

--

--

--

NO

EXISTING LOT

.16

YES

--

--

NO

--

.55%

NO

--

YES

55 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

NO

EXISTING

NO YES

NO NO YES

LOT
COVERAGE

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N

AREA

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

EXISTING TOTALS

(E) BACK LAWN

EXISTING LOT

(E) BACK LAWN

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
846 GARFIELD AVENUEADDRESS:

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

6'-2"26'-7"
50'-0"

PATIO(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

1  STORY

A-000

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATED 2'

-8
"

3'-8"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-0

"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

(E)

DINING

MECH. SUB
(E)

HALL
(E)

STUDY
(E)

34'-8"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction
Walls as Required for
Structure and Existing

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

2'
 - 

4"

(N) Addition

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

Door
Pocket

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

(E)

(E)

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E)

SUITE
BEDROOM

(N)

3'
-8

"

2'-8"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

3'-0"

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

10
' D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
R

A
D

IU
S

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

A
G

E
M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

9'
-1

1"
6'

-0
"

22
'-0

0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO
CONCRETE

SIDE PLANTER

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(E) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 966 S.F.
(E) CONRETE PATIO: 477 S.F.

1560 + 966 + 477 = 3003 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

3003 / 10000 = 30.03%

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

6'-8"

6'-8"

Existing, Typical

16

12

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

A B C D

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

(E)

TILE FLOORING

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

2

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

16

(E)
LIVING ROOM

DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

2

IN

1

B
U

IL
T

IN

3

(E)
HALL

3

CONCRETE
PATIO

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

15
'-6

"

2

19
'-0

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

2

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

24" x 66"
CSMT.

2

(E)

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

101

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

8'
-3

"

C1

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

REFER.

DN

6'-8"

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

(E)

2'-8"

OPEN

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

6'-6"

C5

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

2'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

4'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1

8'-7"

(E)

3

A

A-800

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

C6

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

C7

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

(E) G1

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

1110

9-
29

-2
3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

7
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(E)

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

-

E2

C

(E)

B

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

11

2'-0"

9-
29

-2
3

F1

2'-0"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

-

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(E)

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

-

E1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

-

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7 8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

10

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

B
6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

4'-0"

4'-6"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

R
EV

IS
IO

N

-

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

 3
-2

7-
24

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
8

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

11
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

-

3'-6"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2'-0"

9
1-

25
-2

4

1'-5"

8

3'-0"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-800
A-900

-

(514 S.F. Addition)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

8

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

12
2(P

)

T

(P)

11
9

120

E5

B

E4
(N)

D6

DOOR TYPES

S

WINDOW TYPES

32
"

1/4" = 1'-0"

R

1/4" = 1'-0"

9'
-5

"
1'

-4
"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

New Teal Painted
Wood Doors

to Match Existing

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

12

Q

2' - 8"

D7

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

D8

2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

(N)

6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

HER CLOSET (WEST WALL)

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

POCKET2' - 8"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING 

2'-4"

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

(N)

6' - 8"

2' - 6"

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

D10

SWING 0' - 2" 6' - 8"

3'-2"

0' - 2" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

SLIDING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

5' - 10"

4'
-6

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 

D9

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

HER CLOSET (EAST WALL)

SWING 2' - 0"

(P)

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

10

SWING 

3'
-1

"
1'

-1
0"

2' - 6"

23
'-9

"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 

PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION (SOUTH SIDE)

2' - 0"

AS NOTED

0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN

King Bed

2' - 6"

A1

6' - 8"0' - 2"

1/8" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN

08-24-2023

9

2' - 0"

3' - 10" SLIDING0' - 2"

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 0" SWING 

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING 

6"

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

EXISTING TO REMAIN6' - 8"

SWING

4'-6"

B
EN

C
H

2' - 0"0' - 2"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EXISTING TO REMAINPOCKET2' - 7"

SHOWER

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING

1'-3"

5' - 8"

9-
29

-2
3

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

0' - 2"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING

(N)

2' - 6"0' - 2"

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

4'-6"

0' - 2"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

SWING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

6' - 8"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

0' - 2" 2' - 6"

PROJECT:

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

PROJECT:

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

SCALE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

REMARKSHARDWAREDOOR SIZE
THICK

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

HEIGHT

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TYPE

DATE:

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

LOCATION
ROOM NAME

08-24-2023

MARK MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING

10

(E) LIVING ROOM

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM NO

8-
16

-2
3

WOOD

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

EXISTING

7

(E) HALL NO

12
'-4

A-100

7

6

WOOD

5

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8

NO

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

104

1-
15

-2
4

EXISTING

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE

1-
25

-2
4

NO

9

(E) BEDROOM 1 EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

2-
23

-2
4

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

107 (E) PANTRY EXISTING

PAINT GRADE108

8

NO

1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

B

(E) BATH 1

HER CLOSET ENLARGED PLAN

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

HIS CLOSET ENLARGED  PLAN

MATCH (E)

WOOD

MATCH (E)

109

MATCH (E)

NOEXISTING(E) CLOSET 2

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOEXISTING
WOOD

110

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

EXISTING

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

(E) BEDROOM 2

111 NO(E) CLOSET 3 EXISTING

OPEN

OPEN

WOOD

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

EXISTING NO112

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

PAINT GRADE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

(E) LAUNDRY

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
DETAILS
PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION & PHOTOGRAPHS

C.
01.
1.
2.
3.
3A.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

YES

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

3

WINDOW SCHEDULE

PROJECT OWNER

WOOD

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

LOCATION

PAINT GRADE

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

3-
8-

24

WINDOW

EXISTING NO

SIZE

114

2

NO

PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY

14'-6"

EXISTING NO

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
- -

-
E

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING

OPEN

NO116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

1-
15

-2
4

FRAME

(E) STUDY

:

YES117
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

TYPE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING

MATERIAL

NO

FINISH

WOOD

8'
-3

"

WIDTH

(N) CLOSET EXISTING NO119

JAMB/SILL/HEAD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

MATERIAL

PAINT GRADE

FINISH

120 NOB(N) BEDROOM

A2

WOOD
121 NOA(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

122 NOC

PAINT GRADE

3

WOOD
NOD(N) BATH

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 NO

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE

2

WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

YES

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

E

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2

6'-6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1-
25

-2
4

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISH

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SCHEDULE

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

11

9

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

8'
-3

"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BATH

WHITE
PAINT

2' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

4' - 0"

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B1

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

B2

WHITE
PAINT

B3

WHITE
PAINT

(N) BEDROOM

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

OPEN

WHITE
PAINT

(N) STUDY

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

B

E

-

TEAL
PAINT

-

2-
23

-2
4

B

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

TEAL
PAINT

B

TEAL
PAINT

14'-6"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

C1

TEAL
PAINT

17
'-0

"

3' - 6"

A-520

2

TEAL
PAINT

D

D

2' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

(E) MUDROOM

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

J

C

J

S

TEAL
PAINT

J

S

D1

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM ELEC. PLAN & RCP

D

1/4" = 1'-0"

TEAL
PAINT

2

(N) BATH

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

-
-

1' - 5"

TEAL
PAINT

H

TEAL
PAINT

BEDROOM (SOUTH WALL)

3' - 0"

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

HEIGHT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

WIDTH

EXISTING TO REMAIN

THICK

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

YES

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TV

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

3

EXISTING TO REMAIN

2

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NO

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WOOD

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

WINDOW SCHEDULE

TO MATCH EXISTING

OPEN

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

F

TO MATCH EXISTING

BEDROOM (NORTH WALL) -

WOOD

-
-

TO MATCH EXISTING

PAINT GRADE

TO MATCH EXISTING

1/2" = 1'-0"

TO MATCH EXISTING

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

PAINT GRADE

DATE:
SCALE:

TO MATCH EXISTING

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

WOOD

TO MATCH EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

EXISTING

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

PAINT GRADE

EXISTING

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

EXISTING

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

EXISTING

AS NOTED

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

10

N
O

.

EXISTING

EXISTING

1

2' - 6"

EXISTING

EXISTING

2' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 0"

(N)
BEDROOM

EXISTING

F

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

H

EXISTING

3'-8"5'-6"

0' - 1 3/4"

EXISTING

9'
-5

"

EXISTING

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

NO

32
"

32
"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

HER CLOSET

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) BATH

EXISTING

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

105

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

B

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D
R

ES
SE

R

KING BED

2

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

1/2" = 1'-0"

D

1/2" = 1'-0"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

EXISTING

1

BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

EXISTING

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

-
-
E

EXISTING

OPEN

EXISTING

8'
-3

"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

2

6' - 8"

EXISTING

-
G

EXISTING

BEDROOM (EAST WALL) -

EXISTING

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

(N) STUDY

EXISTING

EXISTING

6' - 8"

EXISTING

EXISTING

3

(N) BEDROOM

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DOOR SCHEDULE

A

104

B

B

103

B

B

102

OPEN

MARK

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

A

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

B

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

B

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

C

B

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
B

ED
R

O
O

M

D

B

3

B

2

1

ROOM NAME

PROPOSED TRANSVERSE BUILDING SECTION

2' - 0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

MATERIAL

1' - 5"

0' - 2"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

0' - 1 3/4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"

0' - 1 3/4"

PAINT

GLAZING

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

LOCATION

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR TYPE

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

DOOR SIZE

OPEN

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

HARDWARE

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

REMARKS

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

4' - 6"

2' - 0" PAINT

4' - 6"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

MATCH (E)

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0"

5

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3

4' - 0"2' - 0"

1

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

1/4" = 1'-0"

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
ST

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 H
IS

 C
LO

SE
T

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

EXISTING LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIAL

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

SCALE:

HEIGHTFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME

PROJECT:

6'-8"

6'-0"

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

LOCATION

NO: TYPE
A1

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) BACK LAWN

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
479 S.F. Addition and become a 2081 S.F.
residence.

Addional Living Area = 479 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2081 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2081 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 20.81 %

20.81% < 35% So Okay

232 S.F. REMODEL

(E) LIVING ROOM

9-
29

-2
3

C2

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C4

8-
24

-2
3

C6

C7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

C8

C9

8-
16

-2
3

(E) DINING ROOM

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

(E) DINING ROOM

4-
24

-2
3

(E) KITCHEN

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

D1

D2

7

D3

D4

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

D5

D6

5

(E) BEDROOM 2

4

(E) BEDROOM 2

8

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E2

1-
15

-2
4

(E) KITCHEN

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D14

D13

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

9

D12

D11

9

D9

1-
25

-2
4

D8

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) STUDY

1-
15

-2
4

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

8

(N) BEDROOM

4

F1

AS NOTED

5

(E) KITCHEN

6

I1 (E) BATH

7

I2 (E) BATH 1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 R

ev
is

ed

I3

1

4-
24

-2
3

G1

SC
H

EM
E 

 A
 F

in
al

J1

8-
16

-2
3

J3

J4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) STUDY

2

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

(N) BEDROOM

9-
29

-2
3

E4 (N) BATH

(N) BATH

3

SIZEWINDOW

2

11

2 2 2

W
IN

D
O

W
 A

N
D

 D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S

- -

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

7

10

SCALE:
DATE:

3

N
O

.

X

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

5'-1"

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN AND ROOF PLAN
SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A-011

A-001

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2-
23

-2
4

9

N
O

.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8'
-3

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

7'-6"

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

HIS CLOSET (SOUTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

HIS CLOSET (EAST WALL)

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
HIS CLOSET (NORTH WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

-
-
-

-
-

8

9-
29

-2
3

-
-
-

-
O

X1

N

(N)
MASTER

BEDROOM
SUITE

(E)
LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (SOUTH WALL)

BASEMENT

(E)

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

26
'-1

1"

50'-1"

8'
 - 

3"

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"

-

Pocket

Existing
to Remain

Existing
to Remain

Dresser

(N) STUDY

22'-8"

2'
 - 

4"

18
" M

in
'm

 to
B

ot
t. 

of
 Js

t.

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

Remove Existing Roof

-

Walls as Required for
New Construction

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

34'-8" (N) Roof Structure

(E)
(E)

LIVING ROOM (E)

(E)
MECH. SUB
BASEMENT

(E)
DINING

(E)
CRAWL SPACE

(E)
ATTIC

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1" 12'-0"

8'
 - 

3"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

ei
gh

t i
n 

H
ou

se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

62'-1"

12

L

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

K

3'-8"

-

(E) HVAC
CONDENSOR
RELOCATEDSIDE PLANTER WITH

VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA TABULATIONS

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME

-

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME PATIO
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
26'-7" 6'-2"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

11

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING REAR PORCH

EXISTING GARAGE

STUDY (EAST WALL)

EXISTING TOTALS

PARCEL AREA LOT
COVERAGE

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

55 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

--

.55%

3.8%

--

--

--

--

10

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LOT 10,000 S.F. -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

.211

3.8%

1%

5.1%

16% .16

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

-

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED TOTALS

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

IBC 2020 City of L.A. Building. Code
IRC 2020 City of L.A Residential Code
NEC 2020 City of L.A. Electrical Code
UMC 2020 City pf L.A. Mechanical Code
UPC 2020 City of L.A Plumbing Code

-

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

-
J

12'-0"
50'-1"

62'-1"

8'
-3

"

11'-1"

9-
29

-2
3

-
-

8" A
SH

I

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

STUDY (WEST WALL)
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

32
"

6'
-1

"

EX
IS

T'
G

7

5'-1"

O
P

9'
-0

"

4'
-4

"

1-
15

-2
4

8

N
M

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

3

2

5'
-0

"

2

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

2 - CAR GARAGE
EXISTING

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

CRAWL SPACE
(E)

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT
MECH. SUB

(E)

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

HALL

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

LIVING ROOM

PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 &

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

(E)

PO
R

C
H

STUDY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y

1 1/2  STORY

2  STORY

(N) Roof Structure

844 GARFIELD

34'-8"

AVENUE
850 GARFIELD

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

New Construction

Structure and Existing
Remove Existing Roof

B
ot

t. 
of

 G
ird

'r

B
ot

t. 
of

 Js
t.

18
" M

in
'm

 to

2'
 - 

4"

22'-8"

(N) STUDY

Dresser

to Remain
Existing

to Remain
Existing

Pocket

8'
 - 

9"

62'-1"

1-
25

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

19
' -

 3
" A

dd
iti

on

12'-0"50'-1"

26
'-1

1"

8'
 - 

3"

ATTIC
(E)

CRAWL SPACE

DINING
(E)

BASEMENT

(E)

HALL
(E)(E)

(378 S.F.)

2 - CAR GARAGE

SUITE

EXISTING

BEDROOM
MASTER

9

1-
25

-2
4

9

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

12" O
RANGE

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E
) S

TE
PS

(E
) R

EA
R

TE
R

R
A

C
E

6" PALM

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

6" PALM

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

30' H

15' H

12' H

15 S.F.

PORCH

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

ENTRY

EXISTING STEPS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

AREA OF

REMODEL
AREA OF

(E) ENTRY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

12'-2"

LOW BRICK WALL

(E
) H

V
A

C
C

O
N

D
EN

SO
R

LOW BRICK WALL

N
O

.

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

1  STORY

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

30
'-2

"

45' H 12' H

15' H

16' H

16' H

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

SOUTHERLY PROPERTY LINE = 200'

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6" PALM
6" PALM

(E
) S

TE
PS

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6", 5
", 2

" LEMON CLUSTER

18" A
VOCADO

24", 2
4", 1

2, 8" O
AK CLUSTER

12" O
RANGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH
31 S.F.

EXISTING

(378 S.F.)

30
'-2

"
6'

-1
"

N
O

.

850 GARFIELD
AVENUE

844 GARFIELD
AVENUE

2  STORY

1 1/2  STORY

PO
R

C
H

EN
TR

Y
PO

R
C

H

PORCH
(E) ENTRY

PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

PORCH

15 S.F.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

(E
)

4'
-0

"
6'

-1
"

9'
-0

"

1/8" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
ALL NEW WINDOWS AND EXTERIOR DOORS WILL BE CUSTOM MADE
AND MATCH THE DETAILS AND PROFILES OF THE EXISTING HOUSE
WINDOWS AND DOORS. 

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

AS NOTED

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

N
O

.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

232 S.F.

12
'-0

"

(E
)

4'
-0

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

846 GARFIELD AVENUE

PL
A

N
TE

R
 W

IT
H

V
A

R
IE

D
 S

H
R

U
B

B
ER

Y

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' WOOD
FENCE

(E) CONCRETE   DRIVEWAY

LIGUSTRUM
HEDGE

LI
G

U
ST

R
U

M
H

ED
G

E

PORCH

PORCH
(E) ENTRYENTRY

(E) ELEC.
METER (E) GAS METER

PORCH

15 S.F.

REMODEL & ADDITION TO BALL BRADY RESIDENCE

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 3
-1

5-
24

Light Grey Fill Window
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

14'-2"9'-6"

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

(E) GATE AND MOTOR

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

(E) ROD IRON
FENCE

(E
) R

O
D

 IR
O

N
FE

N
C

E

A

B

D
C

F

G

PALM TREE 6"ARECACEAE

PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

ARECACEAEF NO NO

NO NO YES

15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'6", 5", 2" CLUSTER

18"PERSEA AMERICANA

45'

16'8"

CALIPER DIAMETER HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

MARK COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE REMOVED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO NO

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO NO

16'PALM TREE 6"

16'PALM TREE 6"

OAK TREE

CITRUS LIMON

CITRUS SINENSIS

QUERCUS

G

F NO YES

NO NO

12" 15'ORANGE TREE

LEMON TREE

AVOCADO TREE

ASH TREE

12'

30'18"PERSEA AMERICANA

TREE SCHEDULE

16'8"

24", 24", 12, 8" CLUSTER

HEIGHT

E

D

C

B

A

BOTANIC NAME COMMON NAME
FRAXINUS

TO BE RELOCATED TO BE PRESERVED IN PLACE
NO YES

NO NO YES

NO NO YES

NO YES

NO YES

(E
) F

R
O

N
T 

LA
W

N
(E

) F
R

O
N

T 
LA

W
N

(E) BACK LAWN

19
'-2

"

(E
)

5'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

2'-8"

EA
ST

ER
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
= 

50
'

9'
-0

"

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

(E
) S

ID
EW

A
LK

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

6'
-0

"

514 S.F.

STEPS
NEW

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

Light Grey Fill
to indicate what is
to be Demolished

9'
-1

1"
22

'-0
0"

28
'-0

"

PATIO

SIDE PLANTER

SIDE PLANTER

(E) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2246 S.F.
(E) BACK LAWN: 1878 S.F.

893 + 2246 + 1878 = 5017 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

5017 / 10000 = 50.17%

DOOR TYPE

2'-8"

E

2'-4"

6'-8"

6'-8"

A C D

6'-8"

6'-8"

2'-8" 2'-8"2'-6"

2'-0"

4'-0"

A CB

2'-0"2'-0"

4'-6"

3'-6"

2'-0"

3'-0"

D

DOOR TYPES

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

2' - 8" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

SWING 2' - 8" DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

6' - 8"

2' - 4" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

POCKET DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
DOORS

0' - 2" 6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SLIDING5' - 10"

6' - 8" EXISTING & TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 2"

0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING 2' - 6"

6' - 8" EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

SWING 2' - 0"

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAINSWING 

6' - 8"0' - 2" EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN3' - 10"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8" EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2"

2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN0' - 2" 6' - 8"

EXISTING TO REMAIN2' - 7"0' - 2" 6' - 8"

SLIDING5' - 8"0' - 2"

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)

6' - 8"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING TO REMAINSWING2' - 6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

6' - 8"

6' - 8"0' - 2" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"0' - 2" 2' - 6" SWING EXISTING TO REMAIN

6' - 8"3' - 0" SWING

REMARKS

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

HARDWARE

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

THICK WIDTH

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

HEIGHT TYPE

PROJECT:

LOCATION

SCALE:

ROOM NAME

DATE:

MATERIAL GLAZING

EXISTING101

12'-0"

(E) LIVING ROOM NO

62'-1"

WOOD

14
'-2

"

50'-1"

EXISTING102 (E) DINING ROOM

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical

NOPAINT GRADE

New Stucco to Match

WOOD
EXISTING

to Match Existing

(E) HALL

New Asphalt Shingles

NO

12'-0"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO

8'
 - 

3"

(E) BEDROOM 1104

19
'-3

"

EXISTING

26
'-4

"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NO(E) BEDROOM 1

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

EXISTING

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

8'
 - 

3"

106 (E) KITCHEN EXISTING NO

21'-2"

WOOD

26
'-1

1"

107

PROJECT:

(E) PANTRY EXISTING

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

NO

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

EXISTING

PROJECT:

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

SCALE:

109

DATE:

NOEXISTING

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

(E) CLOSET 2

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

WOOD
NOEXISTING PAINT GRADE

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

110

8'
 - 

3"

NO

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

EXISTING(E) BEDROOM 2

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE111

8'
 - 

3"

(E) CLOSET 3

36'-3"

EXISTING

13'-10"

(E) LAUNDRY EXISTING

26
'-1

1"

NO112

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

3"

(E) LAUNDRY

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

YES113
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

(E) CLOSET 4 EXISTING

8'
 - 

3"

NO

14
'-2

"

WOOD
PAINT GRADE

(E) STUDY EXISTING

36'-3"13'-10"

115
WOOD

26
'-1

1"

PAINT GRADE

(E) CLOSET 5 EXISTING116
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING YES117 PAINT GRADE

(E) BATH 2 EXISTING NO118
WOOD
PAINT GRADE

EXISTING NO119
WOOD
PAINT GRADE
WOOD

NOB(N) BEDROOM

PAINT GRADE

12

WOOD
121 A(N) HIS CLOSET

PAINT GRADE122 NOC

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

123 NOD(N) BATH

PAINT GRADE124 NOA

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

125 A(N) STUDY

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

126 YESE

FINISH

DOOR SCHEDULE

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

WHITE
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

11

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

TEAL
PAINT

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING TO 
BE REMOVED

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOWS 

D

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

10

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

A

A

B

B

B

C

B

B

B

2' - 0"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

1' - 5"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 4"

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"2' - 0"PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0"

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

4' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 6"2' - 0" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

3' - 0" 5' - 6" PAINTPAINT GRADE
WOOD

2' - 0" 5' - 6"

5' - 6"

2' - 0"

2' - 0"

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

9-
29

-2
3

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

PAINT GRADE
WOOD

FINISHMATERIALHEIGHTWIDTHFINISHMATERIAL

FRAME REMARKSLOCATION

: ROOM NAME TYPE

A2

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

A3

(E) LIVING ROOMB1

(E) LIVING ROOMC1

(E) LIVING ROOM

(E) LIVING ROOM

C3

C4

C5

C7

C8

C9

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) DINING ROOM

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

D1

D2

D4

D5

D6

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 2

(E) BEDROOM 1

(E) BEDROOM 1

E1

E2 (E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

E3 (E) LAUNDRY

D13

D12

D11

D9

D8

D7

(N) STUDY

(N) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

(N) BEDROOM

H1

(E) KITCHEN

(E) KITCHEN

(E) BATH

I2 (E) BATH 1

I3

(E) LAUNDRYG1

J1

J2

J3

J4

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(E) STUDY

(N) BEDROOM

E4

E5 (N) BATH

SIZEWINDOW

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
W

IN
D

O
W

 A
N

D
 D

O
O

R
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
S

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

A-010

A-011

A-001

(E)
KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)
BATH

7

CLOS.

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
CLOS.

(E
)

C
LO

S.
(E

)

(E)
CLOS.

(E)

(E)
LIVING ROOM

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

B
U

IL
T

(E)
BATH

(E)

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

8

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T. 24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT. 24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

M
.C

.

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

X
6

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

23'-9"

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

3:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:
12

SL
O

PE

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

XR EXISTING ROOF PLAN

14'-2"9'-6"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING SIDE OF RESIDENCE (SOUTH SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

PROJECT:

SCALE:
DATE:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

12'-0"

62'-1"

14
'-2

"

25
'-1

0"

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

New Asphalt Shingles

12'-0"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

19
'-3

"

50'-1"

26
'-4

"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

21'-2"

26
'-1

1"

PROJECT:

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T:

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S,

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 A

R
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
, A

R
E 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 &

PROJECT:

DATE:

28'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12'-0"

16'-0"

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3" 14
'-2

"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

9'
-6

"
11

'-6
"

14
'-2

"

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

SHOWER

B
EN

C
H

4'-6"6"

N
O

.

101

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

4'
-6

"

4'-6"

B3

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

1/2" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET

6'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

BEDROOM

102

Her CLOS.

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

King Bed

SH
EL

V
ES

1/2" = 1'-0"

12

MIRROR

New Typical Oatmeal Colored
Stucco to Match Existing

11

A2

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

23
'-9

"

1'
-1

0"
3'

-1
"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

EXISTING FRONT OF RESIDENCE (WEST SIDE)X2
1/4" = 1'-0"

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

08-24-2023

X1

AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE OF RESIDENCE (NORTHSIDE)

4'
-6

"
12

'-0
"

A1

3'-2"

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

2'-4"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

PROJECT:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

11

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

08-24-2023

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

AS NOTED

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

B

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

BATH

(N
)  

C
LO

S.

HALL
(E)

(E)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

1/2" = 1'-0"

IN
B

U
IL

T

DINING ROOM
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

CLOS.
(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

C
LO

S.

His CLOS.
(N)

BEDROOM

BEDROOM
(E)

ROOM
MUD

(E)

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

KITCHEN

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco
(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)
1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

11

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

NOTE:
Roof line addition has been depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home

(E) Teal Painted
Wood Doors

(E) typical Oatmeal
Colored Stucco

8

9-
29

-2
3

25
'-1

0"

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

4'-11"

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

8'
 - 

3"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

DATE:
SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

23'-10" 1'-3"

28'-0"

12
8

6'-1"

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T(E) Stucco

New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

8

12

16

12

4

16

1212

12

16

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

2

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles

12

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

8
12

3

(E) Asphalt Shingles

8

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

12

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

12

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

12
4

12
8

(E) Wall Lamp

(E) Asphalt Shingles

4

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

12

3

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Stucco

12

16
16

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

2

1-
25

-2
4

A1

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)
101

C1

117

OPEN

(E)

X1
1/4" = 1'-0"

C4

EXISTING REAR OF RESIDENCE (EAST SIDE)

C5
(E)

C6 C7
(E)

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)(E)

E1

Dark Grey Fill to indicate
New Addition

to Match Existing

1-
25

-2
4

9

(E)

C1 C4 C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
(E) G1E2

(E)

F1
(E)

E1 (N)

D7 D8
(N) (N)

D10
(N)

D9

126

(E)
113

J4
(E)(E)

J2

2-
23

-2
4

(E)

J1

16

12

16

12

113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N) (N)

(E)

A3
(E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

9

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

C8

(E)(E)

D6
(E) I2

(E) (E)

(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

C9 C8
E4

(N)(N)I4
(N)

A-300

A-310

A-320

A-400

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

Existing
Asphalt Shingles

to Match Existing

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

SCALE:

PROJECT:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E) Grey Asphalt Shingles

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

12'-5"9'-5"

1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

R
EV

IS
IO

N

8:12
SLOPE 8:12

SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

8:12
SLOPE

8:12
SLOPE

(E)
LAUNDRY

CLOS. 2

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 3

C
LO

S.
 3

BATH 1

CLOS. 1

BEDROOM 1
(E)

LIVING ROOM
(E)

25
'-1

0"

CLOS. 5

6'-1"

CLOS. 2

19'-2"

14
'-2

"

(E)

4'-11"

30'-2"

(E)

25
'-1

0"

3'-3"

(E)

8'
 - 

3"

(E)

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t

(E)

A-540

(E
)

DATE:

(E
)

(E
)

PROJECT:

102

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

104 105

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E

10
6

(E)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

(E)
109

11
1

113 114 115

(E
)

11
0

10
8(E

)

(E
)

11
7

A-530

(E
)

(E
)

10
1

D13

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24" x 48"
CSMT.

(N)(N)

D2

D3

12
6(P

)

(P)

125

20
'-2

"

(P)

(P
)

121

10
1(E

)

(E
)

2

10
8

11
0(E

)

113

11
1

109
(E)

(E)

10
6

105103102

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

1

(E)(E)

D11
(N)

D12

24" x 48"
CSMT.

D10
(N)

D9
(N)

D8
(N)

D7

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(N)

E3
(N)

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

I2
(E)

D3
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

D5

(E)

(E)

(E)

F1
(E)

(E)

(E)

E1

(E)

D1

(E)

C9
(E)

C6

(E)

(E)

(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)

C2
(E)

BATH 1

CLOS. 4

C
LO

S.
 3

J4J3

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

(E)

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

40" x 48"
DBL. HUNG

J2
(E)

I3
(E)

(E)

J1

I2

(E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

H1

I1
(E)

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D6

D5

D4

(E)

(E)

G1

F1

24
" x

 3
6"

FI
X

ED (E)

(E)

(E)

E1

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
36

" x
 3

6"
D

B
L.

 H
U

N
G

(E)

(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

(E)

C7

C6
(E)

C5
(E)

C4
(E)

C3
(E)(E)

C1
(E)

(E)

B1
(E) (E)

A1
(E)

6'
-2

6'
-2

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

N
O

.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

23'-10"

14'-0"

28'-0"

2

6'-6"

12
8

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

5'-6"

32
"

REFR.

DINING
HOOK

EX
IS

T'
G

DN 9 T @ 5.5"
10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"

4R

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

(E) Stucco

to Match Existing
New Asphalt Shingles

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

12

12

16

4

16

12
16

12

16

(E) Stucco

Light Grey
to be Demolished

Light Grey
to be Demolished

(E) Asphalt Shingles

16

16
'-4

"

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

15
'-6

"

19
'-0

"

12

16:12
SLOPE

16:12
SLOPE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

16
:1

2
SL

O
PE

8:12
SLOPE

8

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

12

16

4
12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

4

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.

12

12

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

16

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

12

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

DINING
HOOK

REFR.

32
"

1'
-4

"

5'-6" 3'-8"

9'
-5

"

A
6

Light Grey
to be Demolished

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

16

(460 s.f. addition)

16

12

8'
-3

"

Shingle to Match Existing

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

Light Grey Window
to be Demolished

(E)

(E)
KITCHEN

TILE FLOORING

(E)

(N)
His CLOS.

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

117
(E)

C4
(E)

12
'-0

"

C5 (E)

C6

D
re

ss
er

C7
(E)

MIRROR

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

-

(E)

G

SH
EL

V
ES

(N)
Her CLOS.

101

BEDROOM

(E)

12'-0"

BEDROOM (EAST WALL)

C1

STUDY
(N)

C4

14
'-4

"

C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
G1

(E)

-

E2
(E)

F1
(E)

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

E1

E

-

16'-0"

28'-0"

-
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"
BEDROOM (WEST WALL)

(N)

D7 D8
(N)

D10
(N)

D9

(P)

(E)
113

J3
(E)(E)

New Grey Asphalt

J2
(E) (E)

16

12

16

(E)
113

D11
(N)

D12 D13
(N)

D14
(N)

(E) (E)

B1 A1
(E)

A2

C3
(E)

C2
I3

(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D6 D4
(E)

(E)

I1
(E)

H1

D2
(E)(E)

D3 D1
(E)

(E)

C9
(E)

D5
(E)(E)

D4
(E) I2

(E)

I1
(E)

(E)

D2
(E)(E)

D1
(E)

(E) (E)

C8
E4

(N)

E5
(N)

NEW 110 S.F. PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

S

I4
(N)

8

8
2

1

8

J

3

5
8

8
4

B

A-300

A-310

A-400

10

B
EN

C
H

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

(N)
BATH

4'-6"6" 1'-3"

D B
A

2

32
"

76 7

2

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

4'
-2

"
5"

3'
-1

"

1'
-1

0"

4'
-1

1"

12

8

10

9

New Typical Oatmeal
Colored Plaster Stucco

to Match Existing

A-800

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7

(E)

(N)

KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E
)

(E
)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E)

(E)

(E)

3

(E)
DINING ROOM

B
U

IL
T

B
U

IL
T

IN

(E)

HALL

(E)
CONCRETE

PATIO

Her CLOS.

3'-0"

Q

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24" x 42"
CSMT.

3

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

M
.C

.

W./D.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

REFER.

DN 10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"
9 T @ 5.5"

R

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"

AS NOTED
08-24-2023

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

ST
AM

PS
, A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 C
O

PI
ED

 O
R

 U
SE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

M
PS

DATE:

PROJECT:

S

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

T

2

14
'-2

"

29
'-1

0

1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

08-24-2023

(514 S.F. Addition)

AS NOTED

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

LO
O

R
 A

N
D

R
O

O
F 

PL
A

N

6

BATH 2

123
(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

(P)

11
9

E5

E4

(N)

(N)

D6

9'
-5

"

3'-8"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

12

2'-4"

3'-2"

4'
-6

"
1'

-1
0"

23
'-9

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2"

King Bed

32
"

B

6"

104

4'-6"

105

10
6

SHOWER

1'-3"

(N)

1-
25

-2
4

D
R

ES
SE

R

B1

4'-6"

C1

A-100

MATCH (E)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

3A

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

9

87
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11 12

COVER SHEET & PROJECT INFORMATION
WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULES
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (SOUTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS (EAST SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATIONS (NORTH SIDE)
EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BATHROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF BEDROOM
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSET
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF HER CLOSET
DETAILS
DETAILS

A-000
A-001
A-010
A-011
A-100
A-200
A-300
A-310
A-320
A-400
A-500
A-510
A-520
A-530
A-540
A-800
A-810

PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT OWNER

3
A

-400

2
A-400

SH
EL

V
ES

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

PATIO
CONCRETE

EXIST'G

EXISTING LIVING AREA:                         1602 S.F.
EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE:                         378 S.F.

EXISTING LOT SIZE:                                 10,000 S.F.
EXISTING F.A.R.:         1602 S.F. / 10000 S.F. = 16 %
16 % < 35% So Okay

MAXIMUM ALLOWED F.A.R.: 3500 S.F. OR 35 %
3500 S.F. - 1602 S.F. = 1898 S.F. habitable space
addition Maximum Allowed.

Existing 1602 S.F. One story house to recieve a
514 S.F. Addition and become a 2116 S.F.

Addional Living Area = 514 S.F. + 1602 S.F. = 2116 S.F.
NEW F.A.R. = 2116 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 21.16 %

21.16 % < 35% So Okay

NEW LOT COVERAGE:      2494 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 24.94 %

MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4000 S.F. = 40.00 %

24.59% < 40.00% So Okay

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

11

2-
23

-2
4

EXISTING TOTAL S.F.:
Addition to Existing Residence
TOTAL S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE
EXISTING 1 STORY HOUSE
TOTAL LOT COVERAGE

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

F.A.R. (Floor Area Ratio)

EXISTING LOT COVERAGE: 1980 S.F. / 10,000 S.F. = 19.80%
MAX. ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE:      4,000 S.F. = 40.0%

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

(P) LANDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) FRONT LAWN AREA: 893 S.F.
(E) PLANTER AREA: 2220 S.F.
(P) BACK LAWN: 1629 S.F.

893 + 2220 + 1629 = 4742 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO LANDSCAPE:

4768 / 10000 = 47.42%

NOTES:

2 EXISTING PARKING SPACES WITHIN GARAGE
PER SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING

(P) HARDSCAPE AREA CALCULATIONS:

(E) DRIVEWAY AREA: 1560 S.F.
(E) REAR TERRACE AREA: 992 S.F.
(P) CONRETE PATIO: 212 S.F.

1560 + 992 + 212 = 2764 S.F.

TOTAL % OF SITE DEDICATED TO HARDSCAPE:

2738 / 10000 = 27.64%

NEW 5'-0" POURED
CONCRETE EXTENSION TO (E) PAD

3'-8"

2'
-8

"

N
O

.

SIDE PLANTER WITH
VARIED SHRUBBERY

A-000

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

A-800

A-800

A-800

1 2

1 2

2

1

1

1

2

1

2

2

3

14'-6" 6'-6"

12'-5" 5'-9"9'-5"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2-
23

-2
4

9

J

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

JJ

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

32
" (P
)

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

2

EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN
(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

1- 2022 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2022 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2022 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2022 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2022 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2022 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2022 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

31 S.F. (E) NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

NEW PERGOLA
TO MATCH FRAMING

OF (E) PORCH

1/4" = 1'-0"

(E) PORCH

(514 S.F. PROPOSED)

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)
EXISTING SITE PLAN & LANDSCAPE PLAN

3

11'-5 3
4"

12
2(P

)

32
"

N
O

.

2-
23

-2
4

2

2

9

1

2

1-
25

-2
4

1

2

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

2

21

21

A-800

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A-800

A-800

A-800

8

2

6
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al
8-

24
-2

3
D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

32
"

32
"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

(N
) P

ai
r o

f
24

" x
 4

8"
 C

SM
T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

2
A-400

1
A-400

1-
15

-2
4

PROJECT OWNER
OWNERS:
NICOLE BALL & MATT BRADY
846 GARFIELD AVENUE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(213) 488-7177

PROJECT TEAM
PROJECT DESIGNER:
STAMPS & STAMPS
ODOM STAMPS
318 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030
(626) 441-5600

1110

8

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

7

1'
-4

"

6

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9'
-5

"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

5'-6" 3'-8"

8'
-3

"

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

G
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
R

EA
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(E
A

ST
 S

ID
E)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E)
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

A-100

12
'-4

E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

BEDROOM

2-
23

-2
4

9

1'-3"

1-
25

-2
4

(N)

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

SHOWER

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

8

B
EN

C
H

to Match Existing

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

6

6"

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

King Bed

23
'-9

"

3'
-1

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

4'
-6

"

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

2'-4"

9-
29

-2
3

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

1'
-4

"

3'-8"

9'
-5

"

(N)

(N)

E4

120

11
9

(P)

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

(P)
123

BATH 2

(N
)  

C
LO

S.
 4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

6

N
O

.

(514 S.F. Addition)

2-
23

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

1-
15

-2
4

86

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

29
'-1

0

14
'-2

"

R
EV

IS
IO

N

2

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

PROJECT:

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
FO

R
 N

IC
O

LE
 B

A
LL

  &
  M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
R

A
D

Y
84

6 
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 A

V
EN

U
E

SO
U

TH
 P

A
SA

D
EN

A
, C

A
 9

10
30

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

08-24-2023
AS NOTED

1/4" = 1'-0"

6

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

DN

REFER.

7

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

W./D.

M
.C

.

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

8-
24

-2
3

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 2

4"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

9-
29

-2
3

24" x 66"
CSMT.

36" x 66"
FIXED

24" x 66"
CSMT.

24" x 66"
CSMT.

10

9-
29

-2
3

3

12

2

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

PATIO
CONCRETE

(E)

HALL

BATHROOM (NORTH WALL)

(E)

IN
B

U
IL

T

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

-

(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

LAUNDRY
(E)

-

KITCHEN
(E)

-
--

R
EV

IS
IO

N

BATHROOM (WEST WALL)

2-
23

-2
4

SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

1-
25

-2
4

B

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

A

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

86 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

6 7

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
9-

29
-2

3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

11
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 C
D

 S
ET

2-
29

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

2-
23

-2
4

9
1-

25
-2

4

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

87

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

8-
24

-2
3

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

10 11

1110
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3

New Teal Wood
Casement Windows
to Match Existing

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

12

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

6 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

25
-2

4
9

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

8-
24

-2
3

SC
H

EM
E 

 B
 F

in
al

76 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

9

2-
23

-2
4

R
EV

IS
IO

N

11

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

10
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
8-

24
-2

3
SC

H
EM

E 
 B

 F
in

al

7 8
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T
1-

15
-2

4

1-
25

-2
4

1

9

2-
23

-2
4

N
O

.
R

EV
IS

IO
N

54

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 C

D
 S

ET
2-

29
-2

4

3

AREA TABULATIONS

1  STORY

2

(E) 1,602 S.F  SINGLE FAMILY HOME
(E) CONCRETE

LOT SIZE: 10,000

EXISTING HOUSE: 1,602 S.F.

PROPOSED ADDITION: 514 S.F.

TOTAL PROPOSED HOUSE: 2,116 S.F.

EXISTING 2 CAR GARAGE 378 S.F.

EXISTING COVERED REAR PORCH 55 S.F.

PROPOSED PERGOLA 101 S.F.

ADDITION / EXISTING AREA RATION = 514 S.F. / 1,602 S.F. = .32

ALLOWABLE GROSS FLOOR AREA (35% X LOT AREA) :
10,000 S.F. X 35% = 3,500 > 2,116 S.F.

LOT COVERAGE : 10,000 X 40% = 4,000 S.F. >2,650

50'-0"
6'-2"

7

10

1

C
O

V
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
&

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

ADDRESS: 846 GARFIELD AVENUE

L.A. COUNTY OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:        5324-024-032

PROPERTY TYPE:        SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE

YEAR BUILT:     1928       

EXISTING LOT

EXISTING HOUSE

EXISTING GARAGE

EXISTING TOTALS

EXISTING F.A.R. TOTALS

AREA LOT
COVERAGE

F.A.R.
EXISTING

PROPOSED

10,000 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,035 S.F.

1,602 S.F.

16%

.55%

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

--

.16

--

--

--

.16

EXISTING LOT -- --

--

--

--

EXISTING HOUSE

514 S.F.

55 S.F.

101 S.F.

378 S.F.

2,650 S.F.

2,116 S.F.

26.45%

3.8%

1%

.55%

16'-0"

5.1%

16%

9'
-6

"

.051

*EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE, NOT HABITABLE
**FIRST 500 S.F. FOR GARAGE IS EXCLUDED FROM F.A.R. CALCULATIONS

PROPOSED ADDITION

EXISTING REAR PORCH

PROPOSED PERGOLA

EXISTING GARAGE

PROPOSED F.A.R. TOTALS

ALL WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST CODES, REGULATIONS,
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

BUILDING CODES:

1- 2019 California Building Code - Title 24, Part 2
2- 2019 California Residential Code - Title 24, Part 2.5
3- 2019 California Electrical Code - Title 24, Part 3
4- 2019 California Mechanical Code - Title 24, Part 4
5- 2019 California  Plumbing Code - Title 24, Part 5
6- 2019 California Energy Code - Title 24, Part 6
7- 2019 California  Green Building Standards Code - Title 24, Part 7

LIST OF DRAWINGS

D

(N)
STUDY

12'-0"

(N)
BEDROOM

Her CLOS.
(N)

S

ADDITION - 846 GARFEILD AVE.

REMODEL AND 514 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION
AT REAR OF HOUSE TO CREATE AN EXPANDED
MASTER SUITE WITH ENLARGED BATHROOM
AND CLOSETS AND A STUDY

ADDITION OF 110 S.F. PERGOLA EXTENDING
FROM EXISTING REAR PORCH

LOT COVERAGE

to Match Existing

8

S

VICINITY MAP:
SCOPE OF WORK:

PROJECT INFORMATION

MIRROR

378 S.F.
1602 S.F.
1980 S.F.

1980 S.F.
514 S.F.

2494 S.F.

17
" x

 3
6"

C
SM

T.

D
re

ss
er

12
'-0

"

(E)

(E)

IN

DINING ROOM
(E)

(E)

(E)

PA
N

TR
Y

(E
)

(E
)

(N)

(E)

(E)

KITCHEN

12'-0"

(E)

62'-1"

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 3

-1
5-

24

J

85'-9"

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1211

16' H

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

7

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

30
'-2

"

6'
-1

"

9-
29

-2
3

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

1/4" = 1'-0"
STUDY ELEC. PLAN & RCP

30
'-2

"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

2"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

9'
-0

"

24" x 42"
CSMT.

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

1-
15

-2
4

7

4'
-4

"

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.
24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 2
4"

C
SM

T.
17

" x
 3

6"
C

SM
T.

24
" x

 4
8"

C
SM

T.

4R
3T

10 R @ 7.75" = 9'-0"DN

DN

EX
IS

T'
G

REFR.

32
"

5'-6"

1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

ENLARGED BATHROOM PLAN
1/2" = 1'-0"

STUDY ENLARGED  PLAN

1/2" = 1'-0"

MIRROR

(N)

SH
EL

V
ES

STUDY

2

1-
15

-2
4

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

T
S

R
Q

(N)

1-
15

-2
4

C

(N) Pair of
24" x 48" CSMT.

11'-1"

I
JL

5'
-0

"

4'-6"

24
" x

 4
2"

C
SM

T.

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

4'-91
2" 24

" x
 4

8"
C

SM
T.

11
'-7

"

2
4'-6"

DASHED TO BE
DEMOLISHED

(1602 S.F. EXISTING)

STUDY
(N)

1/8" = 1'-0"

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS OF STUDY AND HIS CLOSETA

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

B 1/2" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

6'
-2

B

DATE:

1/2" = 1'-0"

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

6'
-2

ENLARGED BEDROOM PLAN

(E)

A1



ATTACHMENT 4 
Site and Neighborhood Photos 

  



Existing, Typical

12'-0"

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

3"

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
Li

vi
ng

 R
oo

m

C
ei

lin
g 

H
ei

gh
t i

n 
H

ou
se

8'
 - 

9"
 d

ro
pp

ed
 fl

oo
r

8'
 - 

3"

36'-3"13'-10"

26
'-1

1"

(E) Asphalt Shingles

(E) Stucco

(E) Stucco

(E) Asphalt Shingles

New Asphalt Shingles
to Match Existing

Existing, Typical
New Stucco to Match

1212

16

15
'-6

"

Dark Grey New Addition
to Match Existing

Dark Grey New Window
to Match Existing

(E)
101

C1 C4 C5
(E)

(E)

C6 C7
(E) G1

(E)

E2
(E)

F1
(E)(E)

E1 (N)

D7
(N) (N)(N)

D9

126

PROPOSED SITE LINE ELEVATION (SOUTH SIDE)

6'
-0

"

B
1/8" = 1'-0"

NOTE: REAR ADDITION IS NOT VISIBLE FROM FRONT OF HOUSE

FRONT OF HOUSE

6'
-0

"

STREET

REAR ADDITION

14'-2"9'-6"

(P)

D10D8

(E)(E)

19
'-0

"

16

New Stucco to Match

A

B
C

D
E

F

HG

I J

K L

N

M

ELEVATIONS OF HOUSE

PHOTOS OF 846 GARFIELD RESIDENCE:DIAGRAM OF PHOTO CAPTURE LOCATIONS:

A. WEST ELEVATION B. WEST/SOUTH ELEVATION

C. EAST/SOUTH ELEVATION D. SOUTH ELEVATION G. NORTH ELEVATION 

PHOTOS OF PLANTERS

E. SIDE PLANTERS WITH VARIED SHRUBBERY

ACCESSORY GARAGE

I. WEST ELEVATION J. NORTH ELEVATION 

K. EAST ELEVATION 

(E) REAR TERRACE

L. SHOWCASING GARAGE M. SHOWCASING TREES
SHOWCASING 
NORTH SETBACK 
FROM PROPERTY 
LINE, EXISTING 
WINDOWS.

HOUSE ELEVATIONS SHOWCASING EXISTING CONDITIONS: MASSIVE CHIMNEY, 
STUCCO FINISH, CASEMENT WINDOWS, DOORS, AND GABLED ROOF. 

ALL ADDITIONS AND NEW CONSTRUCTION WILL MATCH DETAILS DEPICTED, AND 
WILL NOT BE VISIBLE FROM THE FRONT WEST ELEVATION OF THE RESIDENCE.

ACCESSORY GARAGE AND REAR TERRACE TO REMAIN AS EXISTING, UNCHANGED 
AND UNALTERED. 

KEY:

1. 846 GARFIELD AVE
2. 844 GARFIELD AVE
3. 836 GARFIELD AVE
4. 832 GARFIELD AVE
5. 826 GARFIELD AVE
6. 822 GARFIELD AVE
7. 818 GARFIELD AVE
8. 814 GARFIELD AVE
9. 810 GARFIELD AVE
10.804 GARFIELD AVE
11.850 GARFIELD AVE
12.852 GARFIELD AVE
13.858 GARFIELD AVE
14.862 GARFIELD AVE
15.2101 MISSION ST
16.1006 GARFIELD AVE
17.1010 GARFIELD AVE
18.1012 GARFIELD AVE
19.1018 GARFIELD AVE

1.2.3.4.5.6.7.8.9.10.

19.18.17.16.15.14.13.12.11.1.

19

18
17

16
15

14

13

12

11
1

2

3

4

5
6

7

8

9
10

PHOTOS OF NORTH 300’ ADJACENT PROPERTIES FROM 846 GARFIELD:

PHOTOS OF SOUTH 300’ ADJACENT PROPERTIES FROM 846 GARFIELD:

20. 843 GARFIELD AVE
21. 839 GARFIELD AVE
22. 835 GARFIELD AVE
23. 833 GARFIELD AVE
24. 823 GARFIELD AVE
25. 815 GARFIELD AVE
26. 809 GARFIELD AVE
27. 805 GARFIELD AVE
28. 847 GARFIELD AVE
29. 851 GARFIELD AVE
30. 859 GARFIELD AVE
31. 2024 MISSION ST
32. 1001 GARFIELD AVE
33. 1007 GARFIELD AVE
34. 1011 GARFIELD AVE
35. 1017 GARFIELD AVE

20

28

21

22

24

23

25

27

26

29

30

31

32

28

33

34
35

27.26.25.24.23.22.21.20.

PHOTOS OF NORTH 300’ OPPOSITE AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES FROM 846 GARFIELD:

35.34.33.32.31.30.29.28.

PHOTOS OF SOUTH 300’ OPPOSITE AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES FROM 846 GARFIELD:

F.

H.

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

LI
N

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
&

 P
H

O
TO

G
R

A
PH

S

10
2-

13
-2

4

1-
15

-2
4

1-
25

-2
4

N
O

.

SCALE:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
ST

AM
PS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
M

PS
ST

AM
PS

, A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

O
PI

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

, O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FO
R

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

EY
 W

ER
E

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T:
 T

H
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
TS

, A
R

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

ST
AM

PS
 &

PROJECT:

A
 
C
A
L
I
F
O
R
N
I
A
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

R
EM

O
D

EL
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

 N
IC

O
LE

 B
A

LL
  &

  M
A

TT
H

EW
 B

R
A

D
Y

84
6 

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EN
U

E
SO

U
TH

 P
A

SA
D

EN
A

, C
A

 9
10

30

AS NOTED

9
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
SE

T

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

SE
T

9-
29

-2
3

C
H

C
 E

N
TI

TL
EM

EN
T 

SE
T

A-900
DATE:

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
7 8

08-24-2023

TO
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

11
C

O
R

R
EC

TI
O

N
 3

-2
7-

24
C

H
C

 E
N

TI
TL

EM
EN

T 
SE

T

PHOTOGRAPHSA



A

B
C

D
E

F

HG

I J

K L

N

M

ELEVATIONS OF HOUSE

PHOTOS OF 846 GARFIELD RESIDENCE:

DIAGRAM OF PHOTO CAPTURE LOCATIONS:

A. WEST ELEVATION B. WEST/SOUTH ELEVATION

C. EAST/SOUTH ELEVATION D. SOUTH ELEVATION G. NORTH ELEVATION 

PHOTOS OF PLANTERS

E. SIDE PLANTERS WITH VARIED SHRUBBERY

ACCESSORY GARAGE

I. WEST ELEVATION J. NORTH ELEVATION 

K. EAST ELEVATION 

(E) REAR TERRACE

L. SHOWCASING GARAGE M. SHOWCASING TREES

SHOWCASING 
NORTH SETBACK 
FROM PROPERTY 
LINE, EXISTING 
WINDOWS.

HOUSE ELEVATIONS SHOWCASING EXISTING CONDITIONS: MASSIVE CHIMNEY, STUCCO 
FINISH, CASEMENT WINDOWS, DOORS, AND GABLED ROOF. 

ALL ADDITIONS AND NEW CONSTRUCTION WILL MATCH DETAILS DEPICTED, AND WILL NOT 
BE VISIBLE FROM THE FRONT WEST ELEVATION OF THE RESIDENCE.

ACCESSORY GARAGE AND REAR TERRACE TO REMAIN AS EXISTING, UNCHANGED AND 
UNALTERED. 

F.

H.

N

Existing House Site Photos



KEY:

1. 846 GARFIELD AVE
2. 844 GARFIELD AVE
3. 836 GARFIELD AVE
4. 832 GARFIELD AVE
5. 826 GARFIELD AVE
6. 822 GARFIELD AVE
7. 818 GARFIELD AVE
8. 814 GARFIELD AVE
9. 810 GARFIELD AVE
10. 804 GARFIELD AVE
11. 850 GARFIELD AVE
12. 852 GARFIELD AVE
13. 858 GARFIELD AVE
14. 862 GARFIELD AVE
15. 2101 MISSION ST
16. 1006 GARFIELD AVE
17. 1010 GARFIELD AVE
18. 1012 GARFIELD AVE
19. 1018 GARFIELD AVE

1.2.3.4.5.

6.7.8.9.10.

19.18.17.16.15.

14.13.12.11.1.

PHOTOS OF NORTH 300’ ADJACENT PROPERTIES FROM 846 GARFIELD:

PHOTOS OF SOUTH 300’ ADJACENT PROPERTIES FROM 846 GARFIELD:

20. 843 GARFIELD AVE
21. 839 GARFIELD AVE
22. 835 GARFIELD AVE
23. 833 GARFIELD AVE
24. 823 GARFIELD AVE
25. 815 GARFIELD AVE
26. 809 GARFIELD AVE
27. 805 GARFIELD AVE
28. 847 GARFIELD AVE
29. 851 GARFIELD AVE
30. 859 GARFIELD AVE
31. 2024 MISSION ST
32. 1001 GARFIELD AVE
33. 1007 GARFIELD AVE
34. 1011 GARFIELD AVE
35. 1017 GARFIELD AVE

19

18
17

16
15

14

13

12

11
1

2

3

4

5
6

7

8

9
10

20

28

21

22

24

23

25

27

26

29

30

31

32

28

33

34
35

27.26.25.24.

23.22.21.20.

PHOTOS OF NORTH 300’ OPPOSITE AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES FROM 846 GARFIELD:

35.34.33.32.

31.30.29.28.

PHOTOS OF SOUTH 300’ OPPOSITE AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES FROM 846 GARFIELD:

Neighborhood Context



ATTACHMENT 5 
Project Narrative 



Narrative for Alterations & Additions to 846 Garfield Avenue 

The house at 846 Garfield Avenue Street was built in 1928 in an English Revival style. The 
English Revival details of the 1,602 square foot house include smooth stucco finishes, a 
prominent chimney, steep gabled roofs, and wood casement windows. A photograph of this 
house is featured in the city of South Pasadena’s Design Guidelines to illustrate the English 
Revival Style. 

We are proposing a remodel and addition of 514 square feet at the rear of the house to provide an 
expanded master suite with an enlarged bathroom and closets and a study. The roof line of the 
addition is in the same gabled form as the existing, but the pitch of the new roof will be 
minimized and depressed to differentiate the addition from the existing home and so that it sits 
behind and below the ridge line of the major gable roof that dominates the front façade of the 
house. The materials and architectural detailing of the addition will match the existing house 
using the same smooth stucco finish and the asphalt shingle roofing. New windows and doors 
will be painted wood and will match the details of the existing casement windows and french 
doors. An existing double hung window at the laundry room will be changed to a casement 
window to match all of the other windows in the house. A new wood pergola will extend from 
the existing rear porch with matching posts to provide shelter. 

All of the proposed work to be undertaken is very deliberately on the rear of the house in order to 
keep the view of the house from the street intact. The addition will have no impact on the 
existing site trees preserving the mature landscaping of the rear garden. 

Our intention is for the new construction at the rear of the house to merge seamlessly with the 
existing structure so that it appears to have always been there. 

 

 

 



Cultural Heritage Commission 
Agenda Report ITEM NO.   8 

DATE: July 18, 2024 

FROM: Angelica Frausto-Lupo, Community Development Director 
Matt Chang, Planning Manager 

PREPARED BY: Tatianna Marin, Acting Assistant Planner 

SUBJECT: Project No. COA24-0006: A request for a Certificate of 
Appropriateness (COA) for a 63 square-foot first floor addition 
and a 277 square-foot second-story addition to the rear of an 
existing two-story single-family dwelling at 1705 Fletcher 
Avenue. (APN: 5320-030-023). In accordance with the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the project 
qualifies for a Categorical Exemption under Section 15301, 
Class 1 (Existing Facilities) and Section 15331, Class 31 
(Historical Resource Restoration/Rehabilitation). 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission: 

1. Finding the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331 of the CEQA Guidelines.

2. Approve Project No. COA24-0006, subject to the Conditions of Approval

(Attachment 1).

Background 

Constructed in 1913, the subject site is included in the City’s Inventory of Historic 
Resources. The residence is designed with the influence of Craftsman style. The 
subject site is located within the Wayne/ Bushnell/ Fletcher District as a potentially 
eligible historic district. The Wayne/Bushnell/Fletcher District is a good example of a 
neighborhood of modestly-sized Craftsman single-family residences, with a high degree 
of integrity, in South Pasadena. Its period of significance is from 1902 to 1938, which 
encompasses the earliest residence to the latest. 77% of the buildings within the district 
boundary are contributing; therefore, the district is eligible for designation as a local 
historic district. The home in its original condition has good integrity with minimal 
modifications to the existing building shell. After its original built, the home had an 
interior remodel, chimney rebuild, as well as other minor permits that were pulled for 
reroofing, plumbing, electrical and mechanical permits. (Attachment 2 - Building 
Permits) 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1705 Fletcher Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0006 

 

Page 2 of 10 
 

The subject site is located on the west side of Fletcher Avenue. The property measures 
a total of 7,753 square feet. The property has an approximate depth of 155 feet and an 
approximate width of 50 feet. The subject site is currently developed with a two-story, 
single-family residence and an attached two-car garage.  
 

Image 1: Street View of the Property 

 
 
The Craftsman style is noticeable in the structures’ current condition with the use of; a 
low gabled roof, river rock columns, horizontal massing, earth-toned wood shingle 
siding, and projecting one-story porch. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant is requesting approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness to construct a 
63 square-foot first floor addition and a 277 square-foot second story addition to the 
rear. The first-floor addition will remove the existing mudroom and second bathroom 
and expand the existing kitchen and create a pantry. The second-floor addition will 
create space for an additional bedroom and bathroom. When complete, the home will 
total 2,601 square-feet with four bedrooms. (Attachment 3 – Project Plans) 
 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1705 Fletcher Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0006 

 

Page 3 of 10 
 

PROJECT ANALYSIS 
 
General Plan Consistency   
 

The General Plan land use designation of the project is Low Density Neighborhood, 
which allows for detached single-family units. The proposed project does not involve a 
subdivision of the existing lot; therefore, it is consistent with the General Plan.  
 
Development Standards 
  
The subject site is located within the Residential Low Density (RS) zoning district. The 
existing land use and density of the project site complies with Section 36.220, 
Residential Zoning Districts of the South Pasadena Municipal Code (SPMC). The 
purpose of the residential design review process is to ensure that the proposed work 
and building design are suitable and compatible with the City’s design standards and 
guidelines. Pursuant to Section 36.220.050 (Development of Small Nonconforming 
Residential Parcels), the subject lot is deemed nonconforming, because it is less than 
10,000 square-feet in size. Residential development standards from SPMC Sections 
36.220.040 and 36.220.050 were applied to the proposed project. The following table 
lists the project’s conformance with applicable development standards.    
 

(RS) Residential Low Density Development Standards Compliance 

Standard Requirement Existing Proposed 

Lot Coverage  

50% 
(3,876.5 SF max. 

allowed) 

28% 
2,193 SF  

32% 
2,550 SF 

Floor Area Ratio 
(FAR)  

35% 
(2,713.5 SF max. 

allowed) 

29% 
2,261 SF  

33.5% 
2,601 SF 

Building Height 35 ft. 23 ft.  Unchanged  

Off-Street 
Parking 

2-Car (Covered) 2-car garage Unchanged 

Front Setback  
15’ (with porch) 
20’ (w/o porch) 

30 ft.  Unchanged  

Side Setback 
(North)  

4 ft. minimum 10 ft. Unchanged 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1705 Fletcher Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0006 

 

Page 4 of 10 
 

Standard Requirement Existing Proposed 

Side Setback 
(South)  

4 ft. minimum 
3 ft. 2 in. (non-

conforming) 
Unchanged 

Rear Setback 20 ft 77 ft. 73 ft. 

 
Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) 
 
The proposed addition requires a Certificate of Appropriateness with review and 
approval from the Cultural Heritage Commission as the addition is larger than the 200 
square-foot threshold for CHC review as stipulated in Section 2.65 of the SPMC. The 
subject property has been identified as a contributor to an eligible historic district in the 
South Pasadena Inventory of Historic Resources. As such, an addition should be 
visually subordinate, or secondary, to the original structure. 
 
The scope of work consists of a first floor and second floor rear addition. 
 
DESIGN REVIEW  
 
Project Design Elements  
 
The addition is proposed at the rear of the home at the first and second floor. The new 
addition will incorporate materials to match the existing style such as new siding and 
roofing material.  
 
The addition does not alter the original style of the home or modify original features, 
elements, or spaces, as illustrated in the development plans. The roof of the addition 
will match the proposed new roofing for the existing primary dwelling in a wood shake 
material and will be proposing new wood shingle siding in a smaller pattern to 
differentiate from the existing.  
 
The proposed windows and doors schedule calls out wood material for the new doors 
and windows, to be consistent to the styles found in Craftsman style homes 
(Attachment 6 – Material Brochures). 
 
In addition, the single-family home will remain compatible to the single-family residential 
tract, as the existing design style of the home will not be modified.   
 
City of South Pasadena Design Guidelines for Historic Properties  
 
As codified in the SPMC section 2.65, the City of South Pasadena Design Guidelines 
for Alteration and Additions to Historic Residences are to be assessed in the issuance 
of a Certificate of Appropriateness (COA). As stated on Page 9 of the Design Guidelines 
for historic resources, the guidelines are based on the Secretary of the Interior’s 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1705 Fletcher Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0006 

 

Page 5 of 10 
 

Standards for Treatment of Historic Properties, which intend to foster the preservation 
and rehabilitation of the character defining features. The standard procedure for historic 
buildings is to identify, retain, and preserve the form and detailing of the architectural 
materials and features that are important in defining the historic character of the 
structure. Additions or alterations are encouraged to be compatible with these historic 
features. The Design Guidelines includes a section focused on Craftsman and 
Bungalow styles (pages 10-11). The Craftsman style architecture is a unifying featured 
style in the neighborhood.  
 
The materials, finishes, detailing, and size/mass of the additions, with the proposed 
work, are all compatible with the existing style and color of the home. The property will 
retain the original architectural style after the proposed addition.  
 
Findings 
 
Required Certificate of Appropriateness Findings 
 
In order to approve a Certificate of Appropriateness, the Cultural Heritage Commission 
shall first find that the design and layout of the proposed addition complies with the 
findings as stipulated in the SPMC.  
 
Mandatory Findings  
 
The Cultural Heritage Commission shall make all the required findings listed below.  
 

1. The project is consistent with the goals and policies of the General Plan.  
 
The proposed project is consistent with the General Plan for preservation, 
rehabilitation, and use of historic resources in the City. The area where the 
addition is proposed is not visible from the street with minimal impact to the 
existing roof form. The proposed addition has been designed to be subordinate, 
contemporary, and to be treated as new additions without applying new 
interpretations to the original design. The property will continue to be used as a 
single-family residence, in addition to retaining the original Craftsman influenced 
design. Existing and original features are also maintained, therefore preserving 
the historic character, scale, and “small-town atmosphere” as to the surrounding 
land uses.  

 
2. The project is consistent with the goals and policies of this article.  

 
The project is consistent with the goals and policies of the Cultural Heritage 
Ordinance. The project implements the goals of the Cultural Heritage Ordinance 
by encouraging and perpetuating the long-term, viable use of the cultural 
resource. The project preserves the architectural and aesthetic features of the 
historic home consistent in a manner that is generally consistent with the 
Secretary of Interior’s Standards.  



Cultural Heritage Commission   1705 Fletcher Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0006 

 

Page 6 of 10 
 

 
3. The project is consistent with the applicable criteria identified in 

subsection (e)(8) of this section which the commission applies to 
alterations, demolitions, and relocation requests.  
 
The project, including the residence’s addition, is consistent with the City of 
South Pasadena’s Design Guidelines; the following are most relevant to the 
proposed modifications and addition to the property: 
 

1. “Roofs are the most significant features that define the massing and 
proportions of historic residences in South Pasadena. Roof forms, 
pitch, overhangs at eaves, and roofing materials vary widely by 
architectural style…The original roof form should be preserved. Any 
replacement of deteriorated features or addition of small features 
should be done in the style of the original building, considering the 
original roof form and slopes.” (p. 26) 

2. “Additions should be located at the rear or secondary sides of a historic 
building, set back from the primary facades, and should be limited in 
size and scale in relation to the existing structure. Additions should 
have limited visibility from the street.” (p. 36) 

3. “New additions should be compatible in mass and scale with the 
neighborhood and should be visually subordinate to the original 
building.” (p.37) 

4. “Additions should be placed at the building rear and set back from the 
front to minimize the visual impact on the historic structure from the 
public right-of-way so that the original proportions and character 
remain prominent.” (p. 39) 

5. “Window mullion widths, window trim, and surrounds should be 
consistent with the existing windows.” (p. 42) 

 
The proposed project is consistent with the applicable criteria identified under 
subsection (e)(8) of section 2.65 Certificate of appropriateness – Alteration and 
demolition of the South Pasadena Municipal Code. In addition to the standards in 
the Secretary of Interior’s Standards of Rehabilitation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1705 Fletcher Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0006 

 

Page 7 of 10 
 

Consistency with Secretary of the Interior Standards 

Standard 

Staff’s Recommended 

Consistency 

Determination 

Standard 1: A property will be used as it was 
historically or be given a new use that requires minimal 
change to its distinctive materials, features, spaces, 
and spatial relationships 

Consistent.  

Standard 2: The historic character of a property will be 
retained and preserved. The removal of distinctive 
materials of alteration of features, spaces, and spatial 
relationships that characterize a property will be 
avoided. 

Consistent.  

Standard 3: Each property will be recognized as a 
physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes 
that create a false sense of historical development, 
such as adding conjectural features or elements from 
other historic properties, will not be undertaken. 

Consistent.  

Standard 4: Changes to a property that have acquired 
historic significance will be retained and preserved. 

Consistent.  
 

Standard 5: Distinctive materials, features, finishes, 
and construction techniques or examples of Craftsman 
that characterize a property will be preserved. 

Consistent.  

Standard 6: Deteriorated historic features will be 
repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of 
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive 
feature, the new feature will match the old in design, 
color, texture, and, where possible, materials. 
Replacement of missing features will be substantiated 
by documentary and physical evidence. 

Not applicable. 

Standard 7: Chemical or physical treatments, if 
appropriate, will be undertaken using the gentlest 
means possible. Treatments that cause damage to 
historic materials will not be used. 

Consistent.  

Standard 8: Archeological resources will be protected 
and preserved in place. If such resources must be 
disturbed, mitigation measures will be undertaken. 

Consistent, no 
archeological resources 
are known to exist on the 
site.   

Standard 9: New additions, exterior alterations, or 
related new construction shall not destroy historic 
materials that characterize the property, the new work 
shall be differentiated from the old and shall be 
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and 
architectural features to protect the historic integrity of 

Consistent. 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1705 Fletcher Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0006 

 

Page 8 of 10 
 

Consistency with Secretary of the Interior Standards 

Standard 

Staff’s Recommended 

Consistency 

Determination 

the property and its environment. 

Standard 10: New additions and adjacent or related 
new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner 
that if removed in the future, the essential form and 
integrity of the historic property and its environment 
would be unimpaired. 

Consistent.  

 
Recommended Project Specific Findings for a Certificate of Appropriateness  
(2, 5, and 6) 
 

Finding No. 2: The project is appropriate to the size, massing, and design 
context of the historic neighborhood; 
 
The project is appropriate to the size massing, and design context of the historic 
residence and the surrounding areas as the massing and style of the home will 
remain the same. The building materials, finishes, and detailing are compatible to 
the existing historical architectural design of the subject residence. Additionally, 
the neighborhood is comprised of a variety of other architectural styles. The 
proposed addition has been designed to be subordinate, contemporary, and to 
be treated as new additions without applying new interpretations to the original 
design. Therefore, the proposed addition will be harmonious and compatible with 
the surrounding potentially historic neighborhood.  

 
Finding No. 5: The project adds substantial new living space (for example: 
a second story toward the rear of a residence) while preserving the single 
story [architectural style or building type] character of the streetscape; 
 
The proposed project consists of a 63 square foot first floor addition to expand 
the existing kitchen and a 277 square foot second story rear addition to include a 
new bedroom. The addition is to the rear of the property and will not be visible 
from the public right-of-way.   
 
The proposed addition is consistent with the surrounding residential land uses, 
which also contain one and two-story, single-family residences and will help 
further enjoy the existing use of the property. The proposed addition will not 
modify the front facade, helping to preserve the original structure and streetscape 
in compliance with the design guidelines for historic properties.  
 
Finding No. 8: The project will be compatible with the appearance of 
existing Improvements on the Site and the new work will be compatible 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1705 Fletcher Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0006 

 

Page 9 of 10 
 

with the massing, size, scale, and Character-Defining Features to protect 
the Historic Integrity of the property and its environment.  
 

 The proposed project consists of an addition to the first and second floor rear of 
 the property. As proposed, the addition is subordinate to the  existing home and 
 maintains the appropriate scale and character to the home and neighborhood. 
 The rear addition will match the existing siding of wood shingles but is proposing 
 the shingles in a smaller pattern to provide differentiation. In addition, the new 
 addition will  have new windows that will also match the existing material and 
 style of wood windows. The project as proposed will maintain the character 
 defining features of  Craftsman style.  
 

Environmental Analysis 
 
This project qualifies for a categorical exemption from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) analysis based on State CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class 1 
(Existing Facilities) and Section 15331, Class 31 (Historical Resource 
Restoration/Rehabilitation). 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission:  

1. Finding the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 

pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331 of the CEQA Guidelines.  

 

    2.  Approve Project No. COA24-0006, subject to the Conditions of Approval 

 (Attachment 1).  

Alternatives to Consider 
 
The Cultural Heritage Commission has the following options available: 
 

1. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Approve the project as is or with modified 
condition(s) added or removed and provide findings; or 
 

2. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Continue the project, providing the 
applicant with clear recommendations to revise the proposal; or  
 

3. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Deny the project if it finds that the project 
does not meet the City’s COA requirements.  

 
 
 
 
 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1705 Fletcher Avenue 
July 18, 2024 Project No. COA24-0006 

 

Page 10 of 10 
 

Public Noticing 
 
A Public Hearing Notice was published on July 5, 2024, in the South Pasadena Review. 
Hearing notices were sent to all properties within a 300-foot radius on July 3, 2024.  In 
addition, the public was made aware that this item was to be considered at a public 
hearing, by virtue of its inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the 
same agenda and reports on the City’s website. 
 
Next Steps  
 
If the Cultural Heritage Commission approves the project, a 15-day appeal period will 
commence in which any person affected by the decision may appeal the decision for a 
public hearing by the City Council. Should there be no appeals during this 15-day 
period, the applicant may proceed through the plan check process with the Planning 
Division to review the construction plans to ensure that all conditions are satisfied prior 
to submittal with the Building Division.  
 
Attachments 
 

1. Conditions of Approval  
2. Building Permit History 
3. Project Plans  
4. Project Narrative  
5. Site Pictures  
6. Materials Brochure 

 



Attachment 1: Conditions of Approval  



Conditions of Approval  
1705 Fletcher Avenue | COA24-0006 Page 1 of 8 

 

 Attachment 1 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

Certificate of Appropriateness 
Project No. COA24-0006 

1705 Fletcher Avenue (APN: 5320-030-023) 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT 
REQUIREMENTS 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PLANNING DIVISION:  

P1. The following approval is granted as described below and as shown on the development 
plans submitted to the Cultural Heritage Commission on July 18, 2024:   

Certificate of Appropriateness for: 
a. A 63 square-foot first floor addition and a 277 square-foot second floor addition 

to an existing 2,261 sq. ft. two-story residence at 1705 Fletcher Ave. 
 

P2. This approval and all rights hereunder shall terminate within 18 months of the effective 
date of their approval by the Cultural Heritage Commission unless otherwise conditioned 
and/or unless action is taken to secure Building Permits and maintain active Building 
Permits with the Building Division beginning with the submittal of the plans for Plan Check 
review. 
 

P3. Approval by the Cultural Heritage Commission does not constitute a building permit or 
authorization to begin any construction. An appropriate permit issued by the South 
Pasadena Building Division must be obtained prior to construction, enlargement, 
relocation, conversion or demolition of any permitted or unpermitted building/structure on 
the property involved with the Certificate of Appropriateness. 

 
P4. All other requirements of any law, ordinance, or regulation of the State of California, City 

of South Pasadena, and any other government entity shall be complied with. 
 

P5. Compliance with and execution of all conditions listed herein shall be necessary prior to 
obtaining any occupancy inspection clearance and/or prior to obtaining any occupancy 
clearance. 

 
P6. The applicant and each successor in interest to the property which is the subject of this 

project approval, shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City of South Pasadena 

Note:  As a convenience to the applicant, the development requirements from applicable Departments/Agencies 
are listed herein.  These requirements list what the applicant will be required to comply with in order to receive 
a Building Permit, a Certificate of Occupancy, or other Department-issued entitlement. 



Conditions of Approval  
1705 Fletcher Avenue | COA24-0006 Page 2 of 8 

 

and its agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the 
City or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul any approval of 
the City, City Council or Commission concerning this approval. In the event of any claim 
or lawsuit, the applicant and/or successor shall submit a deposit in such amount as the 
City reasonably determines necessary to protect the City from exposure to fees, costs or 
liability with respect to such claim or lawsuit. 

 
P7. Any modification to the approved plans shall require review and approval of the Planning 

Division.  
 

Notes on Construction Plans 

The contractor shall be responsible to implement and monitor compliance with the 
following conditions: 

P8. The construction site and the surrounding area, including sidewalks, parkways, gutters, 
and streets, shall be kept free of all loose materials resembling trash and debris in excess 
of that material used for immediate construction purposes at all times. Such excess may 
include but is not limited to: the accumulation of debris, garbage, lumber, scrap metal, 
concrete, asphalt, piles of earth, salvage materials, abandoned or discarded furniture, 
appliances or other household fixtures. Such debris shall be removed immediately from 
the street to prevent road hazards or public health related issues. 

P9. The hours of all construction activities shall be limited to the following:  8:00 am to 7:00 
pm, Monday through Friday, 9:00 am and 7:00 pm Saturday, and construction on Sundays 
limited to 10:00 am to 6:00 pm. 

P10. When applicable, during construction, the demolition, clearing, grading, earth moving, or 
excavation operations that cause excessive fugitive dust emissions shall be controlled by 
regular water or other dust preventive measures using the following procedures: 

a. All material excavated or graded shall be sufficiently watered to prevent excessive 
amounts of dust. Watering shall occur at least twice daily with complete coverage, 
preferable in the late morning and after work is done for the day; 

b. All material transported on-site or off-site shall be either sufficiently watered or 
securely covered to prevent excessive amounts of dust; 

c. The area disturbed by clearing, grading, earth moving, or excavation operations 
shall be minimized so as to prevent excessive amounts of dust; and 

d. Visible dust beyond the property line emanating from the project shall be prevented 
to the maximum extent feasible. 

P11. All on-site landscaping, including the front yard and parkway areas, which are damaged 
during construction shall be revitalized upon completion of construction, as necessary, 
prior to final building permits. All landscaping, including the parkway, shall be maintained 
in a healthy, green, pruned, growing condition. 

 
BUILDING DIVISION: 



Conditions of Approval  
1705 Fletcher Avenue | COA24-0006 Page 3 of 8 

 

B1. The second sheet of building plans shall list all conditions of approval and to include a 
copy of the Letter of Determination from Planning. This information shall be incorporated 
into the plans prior to the first submittal for plan check. 

B2. Plans prepared in compliance with the current building code in effect shall be submitted 
to Building Division for review prior permit issuance. 

B3. The proposed addition shall be designed and constructed to comply with current 
California Residential Code with Los Angeles County Amendments.  The provisions of 
the California Historical Building Code may be used in specific design elements for the 
purposes of preserving the integrity of the qualified historical buildings or properties.  

B4. When new non-historical lighting and space conditioning system components, devices, 
appliances and equipment are installed, they shall comply with the requirements in the 
California Energy Code, except where the historical significance or charter-defining 
features are threatened.  

B5. Park Impact Fee to be paid at the time of permit issuance. 

B6. Per Chapter 16A of the City of South Pasadena Municipal Code, Growth fee to be paid 
at the time of permit issuance. 

B7. Structural calculations prepared under the direction of an architect, civil engineer or 
structural engineer shall be provided. 

B8. Each sheet of the plans shall be stamped and signed by a California licensed architect 
or engineer per R301.1.3.2 as adopted and amended by the City, for all dwellings of 
wood frame construction more than one story in height or with a basement located in 
Seismic Design Category D0, D1, or D2 or E. 

B9. A drainage plan shall be approved prior to issuance of the building permit. The drainage 
plan shall indicate how all storm drainage including contributory drainage from adjacent 
lots is carried to the public way or drainage structure approved to receive storm water. 

B10. Foundation inspection will not be made until setback of the addition has been surveyed 
and the setbacks determined to be in accordance with the approved plans by a land 
surveyor licensed by the State of California. THIS NOTE IS TO BE PLACED ON THE 
FOUNDATION PLAN IN A PROMINENT LOCATION.  

B11. Project shall comply with the CalGreen Residential mandatory requirements.  

 

 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT: 

PW1.   The applicant shall obtain City approval for any modifications or revisions to the approval 
of this project.  Deviations not identified on the plans may not be approved by the City, 
potentially resulting for the project to be redesigned/resubmitted.  

 
PW2.   The applicant shall pay all applicable City fees including Public Works Department plan 

review fee and permit fees per the current adopted Master Fee Schedule, which can be 



Conditions of Approval  
1705 Fletcher Avenue | COA24-0006 Page 4 of 8 

 

found on the City’s website. This includes all costs incurred by the Public Works 
Department for the use of professional services or consultants in the review, 
investigation, and/or plan check of the public improvement plans. The applicant shall 
provide receipts of all applicable fees paid prior to submitting plans for review. 

 
PW3.   Fletcher Avenue shall be photographed and video recorded before the start of 

construction and after construction for assessing the damage caused to the street by 
construction related activity. The applicant will be responsible to restore the public right-
of-way to its original condition and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer. These video 
recordings and photographs shall be submitted to the City before the project approval 
and immediately upon completion of the project.  

 
PW4.   Prior to issuance of a permit, the applicant shall perform a video inspection of the existing 

sewer lateral for obstructions and remove any obstructions observed.  Provide a copy of 
the inspection video of the cleared pipe for review. 

 
PW5.  The applicant shall replace all broken, damaged, or out-of-grade sidewalk and driveway 

approaches and repaint all curb markings along the perimeter of the property to the 
satisfaction of the City Engineer regardless of when or how such condition originally 
occurred per SPMC Section 31.54. All improvements within the public right-of-way shall 
conform to the current Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction (SPPWC). 

 
i. The applicant shall install new 4” thick sidewalk with maximum cross slope of 

2% conforming to the current Standard Plans for Public Works Construction 
(SPPWC) Std Plan 112-2.  Concrete shall be class 520-C-2500 and shall 
conform to the current Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction 
(SSPWC). 
 

ii. The applicant shall remove and replace the existing driveway approach 
with/install a new driveway approach conforming to the current Standard Plans 
for Public Works Construction (SPPWC) Std Plan 110-2, Type B. Concrete 
shall be class 520-C-2500 and shall conform to the current Standard 
Specifications for Public Works Construction (SSPWC).  The applicant shall 
verify the width with the Planning Department and the actual limits of concrete 
removal with the Public Works Department. 

 
PW6.  The applicant shall contact the City of South Pasadena Water Operations Manager, Victor 

Magana, VMagana@SouthPasadenaCA.gov for the fire flow test. The applicant shall 
submit water demand calculations to the City for potable water and fire (if applicable). 
The calculations will be used to verify the adequacy of the existing water meter 
connection for the proposed structure and Fire Department approved fire sprinkler 
system (if applicable). The applicant shall coordinate with the Water Operations Manager 
the size, location and the associated fee for the installation of a new water meter 
connection. 
 



Conditions of Approval  
1705 Fletcher Avenue | COA24-0006 Page 5 of 8 

 

PW7.   Provide an arborist report and clear site plan of what trees are being removed. Submit a 
design narrative with the arborist report explaining why certain trees are being removed 
and what alternative options were considered to preserve the existing trees. 

 
PW8.  Show all existing and proposed trees, including size and species, and indicate their 

disposition. If any trees are to be removed, apply for a tree removal permit with the Public 
Works Department per City Ordinance No. 2328 amending Section 34.10 of SPMC. See 
SPMC Section 34.12 for the required information and process for the trees that are 
proposed to be removed and/or impacted during construction. Replacement trees shall 
be planted per SPMC Section 34.12-5. If existing trees are to remain on site, the 
applicant shall note on the plans methods of protecting existing trees during construction.  

 
PW9.  The applicant shall include the following information on the plans: 

i. The 24-hour emergency contact number for the applicant and contact information of 
all utility agencies involved/impacted/potentially impacted by this project on the title 
sheet of the plans. 

ii. The location of all existing utilities on adjacent street(s), as well as the location and 
size of all existing or proposed utilities serving the property. Show all utility points of 
connection (POC). 

iii. Show the location and area of trench sections for any proposed sewer and water line 
connections within the public right-of-way. Provide a trench restoration detail per City 
standards if any new utility connections are proposed. 

 
PW10.  The applicant shall add the following notes on the plans: 

i. The proposed building structure shall not be constructed within critical root zone area 
of any trees. For native and protected species, use the tree trunk’s diameter measured 
at breast height (DBH) (X5) as the minimum critical root mass. For non-native and 
protected species, use the tree’s DBH (X3) as the minimum critical root mass. 

ii. Any construction activity that may require roadway or lane closures where two-way 
traffic cannot be accommodated will require a traffic control plan prepared by a CA 
licensed civil or traffic engineer or a C-31 licensed contractor to be submitted for 
review. Safe pedestrian access, including ADA and bicycle, must be maintained at all 
times. All street closures will require an encroachment permit from the Public Works 
Department. Street closures are only allowed between 9:00 am and 3:00 pm. 
Whenever there will be a street closure exceeding thirty minutes in duration, the 
applicant shall provide written notification about the street closure to all impacted 
businesses and residents at least 48 hours in advance of the street closure. 

iii. No overnight storage of materials or equipment within the public right-of-way shall be 
permitted. 

iv. Temporary bins (low boy), if used, shall be “roll off” style to be provided by Athens 
Services. Athens Services has an exclusive agreement with the City for the provision 
of trash removal services: only Athens dumpsters can be used. Any dumpsters placed 
on the roadway shall require a protective barrier underneath (such as plywood) to 
protect the pavement. The applicant shall obtain dumpster permit from the Public 
Works Department. 



Conditions of Approval  
1705 Fletcher Avenue | COA24-0006 Page 6 of 8 

 

v. The applicant shall obtain oversize/overload permits from the Public Works 
Department for any oversized equipment used during the stages of construction, 
including, but not limited to: demolition; clearing and grubbing; grading; material 
disposal; drilling for piles and/or caissons; trenching for footings; excavation for 
retaining walls; core sampling of soils; etc. 

vi. The applicant shall obtain an encroachment permit from the Public Works Department 
for any work proposed within the public right-of-way. 

 
FIRE DEPARTMENT:   

FD1. Required Code References:  Current South Pasadena Municipal Code (SPMC); 2022 
 California Fire Code (CFC); 2022 California Building Code; Title 19 and applicable NFPA 
 fire standards. 
 
FD2. Any deviation from approved plans will result in additional requirements and resubmittal 
 of the project. 
 
FD3. Address Identification. New and existing buildings shall have approved address numbers, 
 building numbers or approved building identification placed in a position that is plainly 
 legible and visible from the street or road fronting the property. These numbers shall 
 contrast with their background. Where required by the fire code official, address numbers 
 shall be provided in additional approved locations to facilitate emergency response.  
 Address numbers shall be Arabic numbers or alphabetical letters. Numbers shall be a  
 minimum of 4 inches (101.6 mm) high with a minimum stroke width of 0.5 inch (12.7 mm). 
 Address numbers shall be maintained. 
 
FD4. Notwithstanding anything else in this code, or any other code incorporated, herein, by  
 reference any new roof shall be of Class “A” roof material. 
 
FD5. Groups R-2, R-2.1, R-3, R-3.1, and R-4.  Single or multiple-station smoke alarms shall be 
 installed and maintained in Groups R-2, R-2.1, R-3, R-3.1 and R-4 regardless of occupant 
 load at all of the following locations: 

i. On the Ceiling or wall outside of each separate sleeping area in the immediate 
vicinity of bedrooms; 

ii. In each room used for sleeping purposes. 
iii. In each story within a dwelling unit, including basements but not including crawl 

spaces and uninhabitable attics.  In dwellings or dwelling units with split levels 
and without an intervening door between the adjacent levels, a smoke alarm 
installed on the upper level shall suffice for the adjacent lower level provided 
that the lower level is less than one full story below the upper level. 
 

FD6. Interconnection.  Where more than one smoke alarm is required to be install within an 
 individual dwelling unit or sleeping unit in Group R-1, R-2, R-3, R-3.1, or R-4, the smoke 
 alarms shall be interconnected in such a manner that the activation of one alarm will 
 activate all of the alarms in the individual unit.  The alarm shall be clearly audible in all 



Conditions of Approval  
1705 Fletcher Avenue | COA24-0006 Page 7 of 8 

 

 bedrooms over background noise levels with all intervening doors closed (CFC 
 907.2.11.3). 
 
FD7. Where required for new construction, an approved carbon monoxide alarm shall be 
 installed in dwelling units and in sleeping units within which fuel-burning appliances are 
 installed; and in dwelling units that have attached garages. 
 
FD8. Power Supply.  For new construction, required carbon monoxide alarms shall receive 
 their primary power from the building wiring where such wiring is served from a 
 commercial source and shall be equipped with a battery back-up.  Alarm wiring shall be 
 directly connected to the permanent building wiring without a disconnecting switch other 
 than as required for overcurrent protection.  
 
FD9. Interconnection.  Where more than one carbon monoxide alarm is required to be 
 installed within the dwelling unit or within a sleeping unit, the alarm shall be 
 interconnected in a manner that activation of one alarm shall activate all of the alarms in 
 the individual unit (CBC 420.4.1.2). 
 
FD10. Alarm Requirements.  Single and multiple station carbon monoxide alarms shall be 
 listed as complying with the requirements of UL 2034.  Carbon monoxide detectors shall 
 be listed as complying with the requirements of UL 2075.  Carbon monoxide alarms and 
 carbon monoxide detectors shall be installed in accordance with this code, the current  
 edition of NFPA 720 “Standard for the Installation of Carbon Monoxide (CO) Detection 
 and Warning Equipment” and the manufacturer’s installation instructions.  Other carbon 
 monoxide alarm and detection devices are recognized in NFPA 720 are also 
 acceptable.  
 
FD11. Carbon monoxide alarms combined with smoke alarms shall comply with Section 420.4, 
 all applicable standards, and requirements for listing and approval by the Office of the 
 State Fire Marshal, for smoke alarms.  (CBC 420.4.3.1). 
 
FD12. Buildings under construction shall meet the condition of “Chapter 33 Fire Safety During 
 Construction and Demolition” of the 2022 California Fire Code. Structures under 
 construction, alteration or demolition, shall be provided with no less than one 2A10BC 
 fire extinguisher as follows: 

i. At each stairway on all floor levels where combustibles materials have 
accumulated. 

ii. In every storage and construction shed. 
iii. Where special hazards exist included, but not limited to, the storage and use 

of combustible and flammable liquids. 
  

FD13. A set of plans must remain on the job site at all times. Appointments for inspections 
 should be made at least two days in advance of required inspection by calling the Fire 
 Department at (626) 403-7304. 
 



Conditions of Approval  
1705 Fletcher Avenue | COA24-0006 Page 8 of 8 

 

FD14. The City of South Pasadena Fire Department reserves the right to change or otherwise 
 modify requirements based upon receiving additional project information or other 
 unforeseen circumstances. 



Attachment 2: Building Permit History   
 



1745 PLETCI P, AVMT E



CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA
1414 Mission Street • South Pasadena, California 91030

818) 799 -9101

PLANNING & BUILDING DIVISION

PLAN CHECK APPLICATION

Building
Address

Lot Block Tract

No. 

Owner

Melting
Address 0 ' _ LCD t' T' r — 

City Zip Tel. 

Arch., Engr, 
Designer

Ad rest Tel. 

Z IT- _ 3_— s! L - 

Clty, Zip State

j G I f. — I Lic. No. 

Proposed ` --.
5•- 11 G 

Construction
CAA i H_ i f 

Sq. 
Ft. % 

I StoHes I I —, 
New Add.  Alter.  Repair Demolition  

U. B. C. 

PLAN CHECKING FEE

Type

QQ

E

I Occ. 
Edition

S

Const. 

Date

Group

Occ. F. D. Appr. I  H. D. Appr. 
Load Required Required

Grading
Obtained [ j N• A. I

Variance
Obtained N. A. 

Permit equired

Use Permit Des. Rev. APN

Required Required

No. Lot

Bedrooms SizeI
Speclal
Conditions

VALUATION: $ 

F PLAN CHECKING FEE QQ

E
TOTAL

S
PermtCo, Date

WARNING: Plan Check Fees, where no action is taken by the applicant in One

Hundred Eighty ( 180) Days and no Building Permit is issued, are forfeited to the
City. _ 

1 certify that I have read this application and state that the above Information is
correct. I agree to comply with all city and county ordinances and state laws relat- 
ing to building constructs n, and h r by au poriz r presentetives of this city to enter
upon the above -m tlo d props i, pr a petition urposes. 

Signature of Applican
r

Det ,{ 

Melling Address_.— . —/{ 
LL

City, State, ZIP & Lr% "A Z- — ( Z 062



City of South Pasadena
1414 Mission Street

South Pasadena, CA 91030

Office Hrs: 7: 30 am to 5: 00 pm, M -F
Phone Number ( 626) 403 -7220

Insp. Request ( 626) 403 -7226

SITE ADDRESS

f r7o s' F (,ZTtW2(L Ave.. 
ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER , 

BOOK PAGE PARCEL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OWNER' S NAME w r

MNU"- e -4 II I OR ow /` FN a

STREET ADDRESS

MoS FL,0,rCW -R- , awe
CITY

k), PASa
STATE

CA
ZIP CODE

1105-) 
PHONE NUMBER ^/ 

fy { ; L ! 

PRINCIPAL DESIGNER' S NAME LICENSE NO. 

STREET ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

PHONE NUMBER

CONTACT PERSON

PHONE NUMBER

CONTRACTOR' S NAME

qCe ea-LlluL D 9
STREET ADDRESS

M-L ND, 
CITY

jqN 6 tAt et 

S ATE Z] P DE

1 ` t r) 
LICENSE CLASS LI SE. EXPIRATION DATE

PHONE NUMBER

C4 , - r? 

SATION INSURANCE COMPANY NAME

7R'S SURANCE POLIC Y NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

ELECTRICAL PERMIT APPLICATION

OWNER - BUILDER DECLARATION

1 hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that I am exempt from the Contractor' s

License Law for the following reason ( Section 7031. 5 of the Business and

Professions Code): 

K0.

I, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole

pensation, will do the work, and the structure is not intended or offered for

sale ( Section 7044 of the Business and Professions Code). 

1, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensed

contractors to construct the project ( Section 7044 of the Business and

Professions Code). 

I am exempt under Section Business and Professions

Code for the following reason: 
1:'

Signatu z Z/ 1 Gr_,£ ^
P1kC8ii 

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 ( commencing
with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, and

my license is in full force and effect. 

Signature: Date: 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION DECLARATION

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury one of the following declarations: 

I have and will maintain a certificate of consent to self - insure for workers' 

compensation, as provided for by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the
performance of the work for which this permit is issued. 

I have and will maintain workers' compensation insurance, as required by
Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the performance of the work for which this

permit is issued. My workers' compensation insurance carrier and policy
number are listed in the left column of this application. 

lJ I certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is
issued, I shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become subject to
the workers' compensation laws of California, and I agree that if I should

become subject to the workers' compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the

Labor Code, 1 shall forthwith comply with those provisions. 

Signatu Date:  - 0 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

See the back of this form for required statement

AUTHORIZATION OF ENTRY

I certify that I have read this application and state that the information given is

correct. I agree to comply with all federal and state laws and city ordinances
relating to building construction, and I authorize a representative of this City to
enter upon the property for which I have applied for this permit for the purpose

of making inspections. 

Name: tn/ ICtl%&baD-nf,' 

QTY- ITEM FEE

New residential construction

Less than 3 units: sq. ft ..................... $ 

3 or more units: sq. ft ..................... $ 

Outlet( s) for receptacles, switches, & lights

First20 ............................. ............................... $ —-- 

21 or more ........................ ............................... $ 

Lighting Fixture(s) 

First20 ............................. ............................... $ 

21 or more ........................ ............................... $ 

Branch circuit( s) ( used in lieu of unit fees above) 

First 10 branch circuits ...... ............................... $ 

1 I to 40 branch circuits ..... ............................... $ 

Residential appliances ............ ............................... $ 

Nonresidential appliances ....... ............................... $ 

Power apparatus ( size in HP, KW, or kVA) 

Over I but not over 10 ...... ............................... $ 

Over 10 but not over 50 .... ............................... $ 

Over 50 but not over 100 .. ............................... $ 

Signs, outline lighting, and marquees

Supplied from one branch circuit ...................... $ 

Additional circuits within the same sign ........... $ 

Service New Change_ Size: _ .. $ 

Switchboards, subpanels, motor control centers

0 to 399A ......................... ............................... $ 

400A to 1, 000A ................ ............................... $ 

Over1, 000A ..................... ............................... $ 

Misc. apparatus, conduit, and conductors ............ $ 

Temporary power pole( s) ....... ............................... $ 

Temporary distribution system ............................. $ 

PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

ADDITIONAL PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS _ DATE

L ; r

F;( WOO
MBER INITIALS DATE

DATE OF FINAL FINAL BY

Subtotal....................................................... ..............................$ 

PlanChecking Fee ...................................... ............................... 

Additional Plan Checking Fee ..................... ............................... 

Plan Maintenance Fee ................................. ............................... 

Permit Issuance Fee ................................... ....................._......... 

TotalPermit Fee ...................................... ..................._........... 

PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

ADDITIONAL PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS _ DATE

L ; r

F;( WOO
MBER INITIALS DATE

DATE OF FINAL FINAL BY

PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

ADDITIONAL PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS _ DATE

L ; r

F;(WOO
MBER INITIALS DATE

DATE OF FINAL FINAL BY



Jd - 

INO. I INSPECTION DATE INSPECTOR

INSPECTION NOTES
REQUIRED ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS AND APPROVALS

41 Temporary Power Pole

E2

System Ground

Ground Rod  UFER

Water Pipe  

E3 Underground Electrical_;/° 

E4 Rough Wiring

ES Rough Conduit

E6 Bonding Water and Gas

E7 Service

E8 Final Electrical Inspection

Utility Released

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for
the performance of the work for which this permit is issued

Section 3097 of the Civil Code). 

Lender' s Name: 

Lender' s Address: 



City of South Pasadena ELECTRICAL PERMIT APPLICATION

1414 Mission Street

South Pasadena, CA 91030

Office Hrs: 7: 30 am to 5: 00 pm, M -F

Phone Number ( 818) 403 - 7220

Insp. Request ( 818) 403 -7220
SITE ADDRESS

ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER

BOOK PAGE PARCEL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OWNER' S

yNAME
au,, k

STREET ADDRESS

rv-TcAtk
CITY

n4 - PhSAb" I
ISTATE

CA
ZIP CODE

t 
PHONE NUMBER ,

I
lqqPRINCIPAL

or more ........................ ............................... 

Lighting Fixture( s) 

DESIGNER' S NAME SE 2  

r

STREET ADDRESS
r, y, 

21 or more ........................ ............................... 

Branch in lieu fees

CITY"'' ZIP CODE

Q

J

1_ h 

PHONE NUMBER lr. 
1^* 

CONTACT PERSON

iZc . i 1EJL- 

PHONENUMBERR

CONTRACTOR' S NAME

C-u >-t-c)/"A ( 1 ( - iA 

STREET ADDRESS

1Jbb fAc" IILTQA
CITY STATE ZIP CODE

AL-iA-c>" q C 9L ( 00 t
LICENSE CLASS LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

PHONENUMBE RR

WORKER' S COMPENSATION INSURANCE COMPANY NAME

WORKER' S COMP. INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

OWNER- BUILDER DECLARATION

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that I am exempt from the Contractor' s

License Law for the following reason ( Section 7031. 5 of the Business and

Professions Code): 

1, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole
compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not intended or offered for

sale ( Section 7044 of the Business and Professions Code). 

I, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensed
contractors to construct the project ( Section 7044 of the Business and

Professions Code). 

I am exempt under Section , Business and Professions

Code for the following reason: 

ature: Date: 

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 ( commencing
with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, and

LrLy license is in full ce rc

r . ll

ature: Date: rt
p __ (_ / 

s: 

t

WORKERS! COMPENSATION DECLARATION

re-by affirm under penalty of petjury' bne of the following declarations: 

I have and will maintain a certificate of consent to self - insure for workers' 

r

Von, as provided for by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the
ance of the work for which this permit is issued. 

I have and will maintain workers' compensation insurance, as required by
Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the performance of the work for which this

permit is issued. My workers' compensation insurance carrier and policy
number are listed in the left column of this application. 

certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is

issued, I shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become subject to

the workers' compensation laws of California, and I agree that if I should

become subject to the workers' compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the

Labor Code, I shall rthwith o -

LL— 
with those provisions. 

Signature: Date: 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

See the back of this form for required statement

AUTHORIZATION OF ENTRY

I certify that I have read this application and state that the information given is

correct. I agree to comply with all federal and state laws and city ordinances

relating to building construction, and I authorize a representative of this City to

enter upon the property for which I have applied for this permit for the purpose

of making inspections. 

Le- 4- Name: 1 ' a l e

Signature: J I ;-Q-3— Date:_ 

QTY. ITEM FEE

New residential construction

Less than 3 units: sq. ft ..................... 

3 or more units: sq. ft ..................... 

Outlet(s) for receptacles, switches, & lights

First20 ............................. ............................... 

p21
or more ........................ ............................... 

Lighting Fixture( s) 

First20 ............................. ............................... r

21 or more ........................ ............................... 

Branch in lieu feescircuits) ( used of unit above) 

First 10 branch circuits ...... ............................... Q

J
l l to 40 branch circuits ......... --- .... -- ...... ...$ 

d
h Residential appliances ............ ............................... 

Nonresidential appliances ....... ............................... 

Power apparatus ( size in HP, KW, or kVA) 

Over 1 but not over 10 ...... ............................... 

Over 10 but not over 50 .... ............................... $ 

Over 50 but not over 100 ...... ....... I ............ ....... $ 

Signs, outline lighting, and marquees

Supplied from one branch circuit ......... $ 

Additional circuits within the same sign ........... $ 

Service New_ Change_ Size: .. $ 

Switchboards, subpanels, motor control centers

0 to 399A ........................................................ $ 

400A to 1, 000A ... .. .... ... $ 

Over1, 000A ..................... ............................... $ 

Misc. apparatus, conduit, and conductors ............ $ 

Temporary power pole( s) .. . . ............................... $ 

Temporary distribution system ............................. $ 

Subtotal..................................................... ............................... $ 

PlanChecking Fee ...................................... ............................... $ 

Additional Plan Checking Fee ..................... ............................... $ 

Plan Maintenance Fee ................................. ............................... $ 

Permit Issuance Fee /`........../....... 

rr....- .......... ............................... $ 

Total Permit Fee / 90 ::. J, 00..7eb..Y.......... $ 
PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

ADDITIONAL PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

PERMIT NUMBER INITIALS DATE

0, 91481 
a - fe

DATE OF FINAL FINAL BY

PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

ADDITIONAL PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

PERMIT NUMBER INITIALS DATE

0, 91481 
a - fe

DATE OF FINAL FINAL BY



INO. I INSPECTION DATE INSPECTOR

INSPECTION NOTES
REQUIRED ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS AND APPROVALS

E1 Temporary Power Pole

E2

System Ground

Ground Rod  UFER

Water Pipe  

E3 Underground Electrical

E4 Rough Wiring

ES Rough Conduit

E6 Bonding Water and Gas

E7 Service

E8 Final Electrical Inspection

Utility Released

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for
the performance of the work for which this permit is issued

Section 3097 of the Civil Code). 

Lender' s Name: 

Lender' s Address: 



City of South Pasadena
1414 Mission Street

South Pasadena, CA 91030

Office Hrs: 7: 30 am to 5: 00 pm, M -F

Phone Number ( 626) 403 - 7220

Insp. Request ( 626) 403 -7220
SITE ADDRESS _

o

o,S
ASSESSIUR PARCEL NUMBER

BOOK PAGE PARCEL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OWNER' S NAME

Jl/' z - ear' 

STREET ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

PHONE N

6Z-6` 7
PRINCIPAL 15ESIGNEWS NAME LICENSE NO. 

STREET ADDRESS. 

C Y r 4t+ '>- ~' , " 
y

STATE ZIP CODE

f r

orrE NuMSt: R

CONTACT PERSON

PHONE R

6 3 7--03 z
CONTRACTOR' S NAME

a;E; ellDRES41

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

LICENSE CLASS LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

PI {ONENUM ::?

gg  / 3a
CWORK ' S OMPPE' NSA- ION INSURANCE COMPANY NAME

1'v ORKER' S COMP - M RANCH POLICY NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

I .
c 1i) { 

REROOF APPLICATION

OWNER - BUILDER DECLARATION

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that 1 am exempt from the Contractor' s

License Law for the following reason ( Section 7031. 5 of the Business and

Professions Code): 

I, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole
compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not intended or offered for

sale ( Section 7044 of the Business and Professions Code). 

1, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensed
contractors to construct the project ( Section 7044 of the Business and

Professions Code). 

I am exempt under Section , Business and Professions

Code for the following reason: 

Signature: Date: 

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 ( commencing
with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, and

my license is in full force and egaer

Signature: Date: 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION DECLARATION

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury one of the following declarations. 

22n have and will maintain a certificate of consent to self - insure for workers' 

compensation, as provided for by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the

performance of the work for which this permit is issued. 

XI have and will maintain workers' compensation insurance, as required by
Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the performance of the work for which this

permit is issued. My workers' compensation insurance carrier and policy
number are listed in the left column of this application. 

I certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is

issued, I shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become subject to
the workers' compensation laws of California, and I agree that if I should

become subject to the workers' compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the

Labor Code, I shall forthwith compl ith those provisions. 

Signature: Date: 06e/ 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

See the back of this form for required statement

AUTHORIZATION OF ENTRY

I certify that I have read this application and state that the information given is

correct. I agree to comply with all federal and state laws and city ordinances

relating to building construction, and I authorize a representative of this City to

enter upon the property for which I have applied for this permit for the purpose

of making inspections
Name: 

Signature: Date: 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

Reroof Over Existing  Tear -Off and Reroof

New Plywood and Roof  Metal Roof o / Existing

Other

TYPE OF STRUCTURE

RESIDENTIAL  NONRESIDENTIAL

AREA CODE IN EFFECT

3 Z SQUARES / SQ. FT

Y6 12 0 ' $ 
INITIAL VALUATION REVISED VALUATION

PRE -ROOF INSPECTION IS REQUIRED

DO NOT COVER THE ROOF UNTIL

APPROVAL FROM THE CITY BUILDING

INSPECTOR HAS BEEN OBTAINED

ANY PORTION OF THE ROOF WHICH IS

COVERED WITHOUT INSPECTION SHALL

BE ENTIRELY UNCOVERED AT THE EX- 

PENSE OF THE APPLICANT

BUILDING PERMIT FEE $ A7,_4_',577
ISSUANCE FEE $ ; I? s .56- 

0 C) Y
PERMIT NUMBER INITIALS

DATE
99679

DATE OF FINAL FINAL B  



NO INSPECTION I DATE I INSPECTOR

REQUIRED BUILDING INSPECTIONS AND APPROVALS

R) Pre roof Tear Off oTSheathing

R2 FM Roof Inspection

INSPECTION NOTES

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for the
performance of the work for which this permit is issued ( Section

3097 of the Civil Code). 

Lender' s Name: 

Lender' s Address: 



U) 
Se

ry

O

01

0J

ME

O

W

E

CZ

CITY OF SOPTH PASADENA
1414 Mission Street • South Pasadena • California 91030 a 799 -9101

PLANNING & BUILDING DIVISION

BUILDING
PERMIT

Building U. B. C. Type Occ. 

Address 1705 Fletcher Ave. Edition Const. Group

Lot Block Tract Occ. F. D. Apps.  H. D. Appr,  

No. Load Required Required

Owner

William Martin
Grading
Permit  Obtained  N. A. 

Variance

Required  Obtained  N. A. 

Mailing Use Permit  Des. Rev.  APN

Address 1705 Fletcher Ave. Required Required

city Zip eel. No. Lot

Bedrooms Size

Contractor Special

Virgin Roof Co. Conditions

Address

640 S. San Gabriel Blvd. VALUATIONS i

city
San Gabriel

Zip
91776

eel. 

287 - 0507 PLAN CHECKING FEE ( BLDG) 

State Lic. City
classif. C39 [ 5t 160650 Lic. No. PLAN CHECK VALIDATION

Arch., Engr., F

Designer E PERMIT FEE
56 00

Address Tel. E

City Zip Stole
S

Lic. No. 

Proposed B

Construction Reroof house and garage with o

N

comp, shingles OTHER

5 TOTAL 56 A® 

Sq. Ft. No. No. Dw. 

Size Stories Units
VALIDATION

New L7 Add.  Alter.  Repair Demolition  
Permit No. Proy by-,,,, Date

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S DECLARATION WORKERS' COMPENSATION DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I am licensed under provision. of Chapter 9 irommenri. 1 hereby affirm that 1 have a certificate of consent to self- insure, or a rertifi- 

with Section 7000) of Division 8 of the Business and Professions Cale, and my ate of Workeri Compensation Insurance• or a rertitied copy thereof. ( See. 8800. 
Labor Cade.)[ license is in full force and effect. 

f 7 / ^ rL , f, 
Policy No.,_ t'r r R I - 446 / 6 Company lm Fremont Ind

OWNER- BUILDER DECLARATION

I hereby

Copy ' s tiled

O
Certified copy is

J with the city. hereby furnished. affirm that I m exempt from the Contractor'. License Law for the
following reason; ( See. 7081. 5. Buaiae. s and Peafeasions Cafe. Any city or rounly CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION FROM
which require. a permit to construct, alter• improve• demolish, or repair any ef- - WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE
Lunt, prior to ita isews — e at. o re Wires the applicant far sucA permit to file a signed
statement that he is he .... d pursuant to the provision. of the Congener -'. L e—, 

This section need not he completed if the permit is for one hundred dollars ( 8100) 

lain, Chapter 9 ( tommenriMp with Section 1000) of Division 8 of the Businrxa and
Prof, en. a C, ode, or that he is exempt therefrom, and the ba. is for the alleged

r f.— I

I rectify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is insured. 

exemption. Any violation of Section 7081. 5 by any applicant for a permit. . ubjrrtx
I shall not employ any person in any manner no as to become subject to tee
Workers' Compensation Laws of California. 

the upyllila. t to a civil prnait,, of not more than live hundred dollars ( 85001. 
NOTICE TO APPLICANT- If, after making this Certificate of Exemption you should

As owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole cam. become subject to the Workrrs' Compensation provisions of the Labor Code, youI, 

pensation, will do the work. and the structure is not intended or offered for t furthu -ith c— plm with such provision. or this permit shall be dsemrd revoked. 

sale. ( Sec. 7044. Buniness and P. ofe. eion. Code: The Contractor'. Li-- Lau• 

does not apply to an on• ner of property .- ho build. or impruv +•x thereon mad rrho CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

doe. mach .-. 3 himself or through his a. - n employees. provided that such improve- 1 hereby arfirm that there is a construction lending agency for the performance
meats are not intended or offered for sale. If, Aou• rvrr, the building or improve- of the work for which this permit is issued. ( See. 8097, Civil Code.) 
anent i. sold udthin oar year of completion, the om• nrr- builder will have the burden
of proving that he did not build or improve for the purpose of sale.) Lender' s Name

1, as owner of the property,. am exclusively contracting with licensed con• 
Lender'. Address

tractors to construct the project. ( Sec. 7041, Bdrssun and Prole. sionx Code: 

The (' on ; raRor' s Lie nee Lau• does not apply to an ou• aer of property u, ho
build. or improve. thereon, awd .- ho contract. for —, A projects with a rontroctor( i) 

I certify that 1 here reed this application and state that the above informationstate the a

pl
lirenerd pursuant to the Contractoi. license tan•.) 

i. 

rnrreci
i agree to

reread
with city and, oral and state Owe

relating to building constr%K" and Jereby ap , rise epresentatives of this city
t enter upon the aboveW ti • ed D Art oq i pee* purposes. 11 stn exempt under Sec. B. P, C. for this reason j77

it h'{17ry.y7. ] j([

yA
r

j'r .. ,. % G,y
StglfR a9 A licent /!/s!!/! 1. _ e ' H

at! L-\ 

Mailing Address 600/ S. n Gabriel Blvd. 
Date Owner Ss an rah r l eCity. Slate. 7.tD- C.e7 - 

INSPECTOR COPY

This is a building permit when properly filled out, signed and validated, 
and is subject to expiration if work thereunder is suspended for 120 days. 



I* INSPECTION RECORD • 

FOUNDATION: ( Gr. Certif. Comp. Tests, Setbacks, INSPECTION NOTESForms, Reinf. Steel, Excavation. 

FLOOR SLAB / 1STS., GIRDERS: Mesh, Yap. Barrier, 
Blkg., Spans, Access, Vents, Tr. Lmbr. 

MASONRY: Reinf., Mortar Jis., Grout Lifts, 

Clean -Outs, Bolts. -- 

ROOF SHTG: Nailing, Diaph. Blocking, Material
Grade and Thickness, Roof Drains. 

FRAMING: Walls, Raft., Jsts., Blocking, Bracing, 
Nailing, Backing, Diaphr. Draft Stops. 

INSULATION: Thickness, R- Values, Piping, Sound
Caulking. 

FIREWALLS: Material, Thickness, Dampers, Doors, 

Closers, Fusible links. 

INTERIOR: LATH / DRY WALL: Nailing, Supports, 
Laps, Joint Reinf. 

EXTERIOR LATH / SIDING: Mesh, Fasteners, Laps, 

Paper, Thickness, Backing. 

FINAL INSPECTION: Finish Grading Certif., Slope
Plant., Energy Compl. Card Posted, Pkg. Access, 
Fire Doors, Exits, Locking Devices, Landings, _ 
House Numbers, Weather Stripping, PI. / Engr. 
Clear. 

SWIMMING POOL / SPA

EXCAV. REINF. SETBACKS: Radius Stl„ Bonding, 
Exp. Soil, Ramp Loc., Surcharge, 

FENCE / GATES: Height, Closers, Accessibility, 
Latches, Stability. SETBACKS: 

FRONT

FINAL INSPECTION

MISCELLANEOUS

SPRAY PAINT BOOTH

RETAINING WALL: 

DUST COLLECTION SYSTEM: 

VENEER: 

RE - ROOF: 
c" s

SIGN( S): 

INSPECTION I DATE I INSP. SIGN. 

PLOT PLAN

STREET

PLEASE PLAN A 7" SQ. SCALE



CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA
1414 Mission Street • South Pasadena • California 91030 , ( 818) 799- 9101

PLANNING & BUILDING DIVISION

BUILDING
PERMIT

Building
Address 70 ? R, C-,Tc, 4 le r_ / 

X. 

onst. 

Oc

Load Group
Lot

No. 

Tract Tract USE Variance Appr_ 
ZONE Required

Owner

L, 

Lot

Size

Mailing
Address C, 

Tel. City Zip may+ 

VALUATION: 

Contractor

F

E

E

S

BUILDING KEE
oo

Addr

7 5 C. vli

S. M. I. FEE
0

Cb 2Ls." L15 I' Ap, - d _ it Q11
PLAN CHECKING FEE

State Lic

Classi
City

Lic. No.30,3:Z7
Energy -!

FComp). Fee W
Arch., Engr. 

Designer rt4t,'M
Penalty

D

A, ess

If761F___Fr ZI N
SPECIAL INSP. 

State

Lic. 

Proposed

Construction
FERMIT NO.: WORKERS COMP. EXP. PROCESSED BY: l ,199RA0,15 4 - 

50 \.,7N Date: 

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S DECLARATION
I hereby affirm that I am licensed under provisions of er 19, 

commencing with Section 7000) of iv 0 3 of the ss Pro - tlisfign, 

Sq. Ff. 
Size

No. 

Stories

No. 

Units

New Add. EJ Alter. E] Repairs Demolition essions e, and my license is i andand f t

Cha

xp Signature
Date STritractorContractor

WORKER' S COMPENSATION DECLARATION
I hereby affirm that I have a certificate of consent to self- insure or a OWNER- BUILDER DECL ON

certificate of Worker' s Compensation InsuLronce or a certified copy
thereof ( Sec. 3800, Lab. C.). 01 10

I eby affirm that I am exempt from tht! ontrcirtrir' s License Law
for the allowing reason: ( Sec. 7031 Business and Professions Codes

iL" A& Policy No. Company
Y r county which requires a permit to construct, alter, improve, 

demolish, rrepair any structure, prior to its issuance also requires the
applicant , such permit to file a signed statement that he is licensed

npursuant to provisions
I . 

of the Contractor' s License Low, Chapter 9CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION FROM WORKER' S
COMPENSATION INSURANCE commenci ' * th Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Pro - 

essionscerti that in the performance of the work for which this permit is Co e, o that he is exempt therefrom, and the basis for the

issued I s 11 not employ any person in any manner so as to become
subject to the orker' s compensation Laws of California. 

alleged exemption. Any violation of Section 7031. 5 by any applicant
for a permit sub c e applicant to a civil penalty of not more than
five hundred lars 00). 

Date Applicant

NOTICE TO APPLIC If, after making this Certificate of Exemption

a ( 

I as owner of the p pe or m= l= stwith wages as their
11% you should become subjec the Worker' s Compensation provisions of

the Labor Code, you must fo ith comply with such provisions or this

sole compensation, the he structure is not
intended or offered for so . ( Sec. 7044, Business and Professions

permit shalt be deemed revoked. Code: The Contractor' s Lice ns Law does not appiytoan owner ofpro - 
perty who builds or improves the on and who does himseff

CONSTRUCTION LEN I AGENCY
ticI hereby affirm that there is a constr M olencling agency for the per- 

not work or

u rthro hhisownemployees, proy ed that such improvements are not
intended orofferedfors le. 1fho ver, the building or improvement
is sold within one year completion, the owner- builder will have theformance of the work for which this permit issued. ( Sec. 3097, Civil

Code.) burden of proving that he did not buil or improve for the purpose of
sole.) 

Lender' s Name
1, as owner of the property, am exclusi el contracting with licens- 

toLender' s Address ed contractors construct the project. ec. 7044. Business and

Professions Code: The Contractor' s License to does not apply to an
I certify that I have read this application and state that the above infor- owner of property who builds or im roves thereon, d who contracts for

such with controctor(s) icensed Contractor' smation is correct. I agree to comply with all city and county ordinances
and state laws relating to

buildirp, 

rug t u ' Ion, and hereby authorize

projectspr a pursuant the
License W.) 

representatives oT,"- city to enter n , property F I am exempt under Sec.—., B.& P. C. for this renentioned

for inspection purpos I- 

V

s- n,_ 

0 a 12 0
Signature of Applic

Date OwnerMailing Address . 4445

City, State, Zip-, i

L

CONST. HRS. 8 AM- 7 PM ONLY This is a building permit when properly filled out, signed and validated, 
INSPECTOR COPY ORD. NO. 1582 and is subject to expiration if work thereunder is suspended for 180 days. 



FOUNDATION: Gr. Certif. Comp. Tests, Setbacks, 
Forms, Reinf. Steel, Excavation. 

FLOOR SLAB / JSTS., GIRDERS: Mesh, Vap. Barrier, 
Blkg., Spans, Access, Vents, Tr. Lmbr. 

MASONRY: Reinf., Mortar 1ts., Grout Lifts, 

Clean - Outs, Bolts. 

ROOF SHTG: Nailing, Dioph. Blocking, Material
Grade and Thickness, Roof Drains. 

FRAMING: Walls, Raft., 1sts., Blocking, Bracing, 
Nailing, Backing, Diaphr, Draft Stops. 

INSULATION: Thickness, R- Values, Piping, Sound
Caulking. 

FIREWALLS: Material, Thickness, Dampers, Doors, 

Closers, Fusible Links. 

INTERIOR: LATH / DRY WALL: Nailing, Supports, 
Lops, Joint Reinf. 

EXTERIOR LATH / SIDING: Mesh, Fasteners, Lops, 

Paper, Thickness, Backing. 

FINAL INSPECTION: Finish Grading Certif., Slope
Plant., Energy Compl. Card Posted, Pkg. Access, 
Fire Doors, Exits, Locking Devices, Landings, 
House Numbers, Weather Stripping, Pl. / Engr. 
Clear. 

SWIMMING POOL / SPA

EXCAV. REINF. SETBACKS: Radius Stl., Bonding, 
Exp. Soil, Ramp Loc., Surcharge. 

FENCE / GATES: Height, Closers, Accessibility, 
Latches, Stability. 

FINAL INSPECTION

SPRAY PAINT BOOTH.- 

RETAINING WALL: 

DUST COLLECTION SYSTEM: 

VENEER: 

RE - ROOF: 

SIGN( S): 

INSPECTION

MISCELLANEOUS

DATE

a a r.. v  vr. 

INSP. SIGN. 

SETBACKS: 

INSPECTION NOTES

PLOT PLAN

STREET

PLEASE PLAN A 1" SQ. SCALE

s



pp1. 5Op "+ CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA
1414 Mission Street

Inspection Request ( 626) 403 - 7226

Office Phone: ( 626) 403 - 7220

Fax: ( 626) 403 - 7221

CORRECTION NOTICE

ADDRESS DATE

4ein Z T Page of

TIME INSPECTOR' S NAME

J  



City of South Pasadena
1414 Mission Street

South Pasadena, CA 91030
Office Hrs: 7: 30 am to 5: 00 pm, M -F

Phone Number ( 626) 403 -7220

Insp. Request ( 626) 403 -7226

SITE ADDRESS

1 ryvl FZt = LT r—a Aiff. 
ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER

BOOK PAGE PARCEL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OWNER' S N..AM`È ++ 

I VletAM,26 Q PA
STREET ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

cjxtTq ? n-A -b 1A CA 4i Qo3O
PHONE NUMBER

PRINCIPAL DESIGNER' S NAME LICENSE NO

STREET ADDRESS

CITY A E

PHONE NUMBER
1

CONTACT PERSON

n,• W
PHONE NUMBER

CONTRACTOR' S NAME

6.-" 5rw1_ VIVTr1 TN` I C M IJ r

STREET ADDRESS

Rb5E33 kl,. I r>e l
CITY

QcT Drf f9
STATE

CA
ZIP CODE

i wo 1
LICENSE CLASS LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

PHONE NUMBER

WORKER' S COMPENSATION INSURANCE COMPANY NAME

WORKER' S COMP. INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

Q' 1 l+
c) 

00-1
ELECTRICAL PERMIT APPLICATION

OWNER - BUILDER DECLARATION

1 hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that I am exempt from the Contractor' s

License Law for the following reason ( Section 7031. 5 of the Business and

Professions Code): 

I, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole
compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not intended or offered for

sale ( Section 7044 of the Business and Professions Code). 

I, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensed

contractors to construct the project ( Section 7044 of the Business and

Professions Code). 

I am exempt under Section , Business and Professions

Code for the following reason: 

W ,Jignature: Date: 

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 ( commencing
with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, and

my license is in full r nd ff t. 

Signature: Date: 

Pt Lf/ l5 /91' 
OTY. ITEM

New residential construction

3 oq< I
FEE

Less than 3 units: sq. ft ..................... $ 

3 or more unitsi sq. ft ..................... $ 

Outlet(s) for receptacles, switches, & lights

I tFirst20 ............................. ............................... $ 

21 or more ........................ ............................... $ 

20 Lighting Fixture( s) 

First20 ............................. ............................... $ . 

S
21 or more ........................ ............................... $ 

Branch circuits) ( used in lieu of unit fees above) 

First 10 branch circuits ...... ............................... $ 

1 I to 40 branch circuits ..... ............................... $ 

Residential appliances ............ ............................... $ 

Nonresidential appliances ....... ............................... $ 

Power apparatus (size in HP, KW, or WA) 

Over I but not over 10 ...... ............................... $ 

Over 10 but not over 50 .... ............................... $ 

Over 50 but not over 100 .. ............................... $ 

Signs, outline lighting, and marquees

Supplied from one branch circuit ...................... $ 

Additional circuits within the same sign ........... $ 

r Service New Chan a Size: $ 
WORKS O ATION DECLARATION

r : Switchboard subp11 is,' motor control centers

I hereby affirder pets he following, declarations: _ 0 to 399A . $ 
60, 

I and. m `" f consent to self - insure for workers' 

1 b ion 3700 of the Labor Code, for the ' 

dit1rwh7hthis01, rw' s issued . 

twill maintain work ensation insurance, as required by

ec 0 òf the Labor C e performance of the work for which this

permlt' is issued. My wompensation insurance carrier and policy
number are liste eft column of this application. 

I c In the performance of the work for which this permit is

is all not employ any person in any manner so as to become subject to
the orkers' compensation laws of California, and I agree that if I should

become subject to the workers' compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the

Labor Code, I shal rth th comply with those provisions. 

Si ature: Date: IVF/ 99

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

See the back of this form for required statement

AUTHORIZATION OF ENTRY

I certify that I have read this application and state that the information given is

correct. I agree to comply with all federal and state laws and city ordinances

relating to building construction, and I authorize a representative of this City to
enter upon the property for which I have applied for this permit for the purpose

of making inspections. 

Name: d T

Signature: Date: ( 
QQ

400A to 1, 000A ......... ........ ....._..,... $ 

Over 1, 000A .. .... ...................................... $ 

Misc. apparatus, conduit, and conductors $ 

Temporary power pole(s) ...................................... $ 

Temporary distribution system ............................. $ 

Subtotal..................................................... ............................... $ 

PlanChecking Fee ................... ................................................. $ 

Additional Plan Checking Fee ..................... ............................... $ 

Plan Maintenance Fee ................................. ............................... $ 

Permit Issuance Fee ....................... ............................... ............................................ $ Z 



INO. INSPECTION DATE INSPECTOR

INSPECTION NOTES
REQUIRED ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS AND APPROVALS

El Temporary Power Pole

E2

System Ground

Ground Rod  UFER

Water Pipe  

E3 Underground Electrical
s

E4 Rough Wiring

ES Rough Conduit

E6 Bonding Water and Gas

E7 Service

E8 Final Electrical Inspection ¢ 

Utility Released

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for
the performance of the work for which this permit is issued

Section 3097 of the Civil Code). 

Lender' s Name: - 

Lender' s Address: 



CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA
1414 Mission Street a South Pasadena e California 91030 e ( 818) 799 -9101

PLANNING & BUILDING

Building
Address

Lot Tract Tract

No. 

Owner

C

Mailing
Address

City / Zip y
Tel. 

Jfl'fs%t P+w 7 / fie' 
Contractor

dAdress _ 
121 -2 c tT

City Zip Tel. 

State Lic. No. City

103 5 2LClassif. ' Lic. No. 

WORKER COMPENSATION DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I ve a certificate of consent to self- insure or a
certificate of Worker' s mpensatio Igrnt" 8 a certified copy
thereof ( Sec. 3800, Lab. I v
Policy No. Co

CERTIFICATE OF EXEM ION FROM WORKER' S
COMPENSATION INSURANCE

1 certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is
issued, I shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become
subject to the' Worke ' s Compensation Laws aliiforni

Date — 1 Appplicant

NOTICE TO APPLICANT: If, after makm$ is Cirtificate of Exemption
you should become subject to the Worker s Compensation provisions of

the Labor Code, you must forthwith comply with such provisions or this
permit shall be deemed revoked. 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for the per- 
formance of the work for which this permit is issued. ( Sec. 3097, Civil
Code.) 

Lender' s Name

Lender' s Address

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 ( com- 
mencing with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions
Code, and my license is in full force and effect. 

Ex r ry Signature of

DoK 2-- 1 Contractor

OWNER - BUILDER DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I am exempt from the Contractor' s License law for
the following reason: ( Sec. 7031. 5. Business and Professions Codes) 

I, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their
sole compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not in- 

tended or offered for sale. ( Sec. 7044, Business & Professions Codes). 

El erty1, as owner of the prop, am exclusive) contracting with
licensed contractors to construct the project. ( Sec. 7044 Business
and Professions Code.) 
I am exempt under See. ., 111. 91P. C. for this reason

Date Owner

I certify that I have read this application and state that the above in- 
formation is correct. I agree to comply with all city and county or- 
dinances and state laws relating to building construction, and hereby
authorize representatives of this city to enter upon the above - 
mentioned property for inspection purpo S. 
Signature of Applican ° Date! 

Mailing Address
e

City, State, Zip I.Qa _ a l4l 6 Cii 1Lr_4e

INSPECTOR COPY
CONST. HRS. 8 AM -7 PM ONLY

ORD. NO. 1582

PLUMBING
PERMIT

PERMI 9 WORKERS COMP. EXP. PROCESSED BY- C " 

1EX -AAV '
111

Date: O -( a.- '$ 

PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING DIVISION • CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA

TELEPHONE ( 818) 799. 9101

PERMITTEE TO COMPLETE: 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

NO. EACH FIXTURE NO. EACH FIXTURE NO. EACH FIXTURE

WASHING

BATHTUBS ACC. SINKS MACHINES

FLOOR SINKS

STALL SHOWERS AND DRAINS

LAVATORYS P " TRAPS VENTS

GARBAGE

WATER CLOSETS DISPOSALS WATER PIPE

SPRINKLER

URINALS DISHWASHERS SYSTEM

KITCHEN LAUNDRY DRINKING

SINKS TRAYS FOUNTAINS

TOTAL FOR ABOVE FIXTURES @ 6. 00 ea k
SAND OR GREASE TRAPS @ 15. 00

GAS PIPE SYSTEM, 1 - 5 OUSX PI DEACH ADDITIONAL OUTLET . 

SOIL OR VENT PIPE ALTER OR REPAIR @ 12. 50

DILUTING TANK OR WATER SOFTENER @ 15. 00

BUILDING DRAIN, ALTER OR REPAIR @ 15. 00

SEWERS, CESSPOOLS, SEPTIC TANKS @25. 00

INSTALL; REPAIR; WATER HEATER @ 7. 50

COLUMN TOTAL

POOL OR ; 520. 00

SPA

POOL $ 30.

001SPA
5

VALUATION: 5 C? — S oo
PLUMBING PERMIT FEE

INVESTIGATION FEE

F PLAN CHECKING FEE

E

E BLANKET PERMIT

S PERMIT ISSUANCE FEE

TOTAL Cy

CASHIER USE

This is a building permit when properly filled out, signed and validated, 
and is subject to expiration if work thereunder is suspended for 180 days. 



INSPECTION RECORD INSPECTOR NOTES

SEWER / PRIV. DISP. SYSTEM DIAGRAM



City of South Pasadena
1414 Mission Street

South Pasadena, CA 91030

Office Hrs: 7: 30 am to 5: 00 pm, M -F

Phone Number ( 818) 403 -7220

Insp. Request ( 818) 403 -7220
SITE ADDRESS

FLe7,oi4Ea Q

ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER

BOOK PAGE PARCEL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OWNER' S NAME

R yr T` sY I / i

STREET ADDRESS ,{ 

L -( V5 Aqo-. 
CITY

d.`I.{ '? A -,' 

ISTATE

r L

ZIP CODE

Q
PHONE NUMBER

c> 10 - q ( lq' 

PRINCIPAL DESIGNER' S NAME LICEN O, . 

9. 16

STREET ADDRESS " 4\ 

CITY STAR ZIP CODE" 

PHONE NUMBER

CONTACTPERSON

PHONE NUMBER 

7 p

Interceptor( s), clarifiers) and grease trap( s) ....... 

CONTRACTOR' S NAME

STo, L7VT rS7 tV Fi 1, 

STREET ADDRESS

si2;,.3 L e

CITYAL, C A
ST ZIP CODE

q1U-01
LICENSE CLASS LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRAT N DATE

PHONE NUMBER

4024 y
WORKER' S COMPENSATION INSURANCE COMPANY NAME

WORKER' S COMP. INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

PLUMBING PERMIT APPLICATION

OWNER- BUILDER DECLARATION

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that I am exempt from the Contractor' s

License Law for the following reason ( Section 7031. 5 of the Business and
Professions Code): 

1, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole
compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not intended or offered for

sale ( Section 7044 of the Business and Professions Code). 

I, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensed
contractors to construct the project ( Section 7044 of the Business and

Professions Code). 

I am exempt under Section Business and Professions

Code for the following reason: 

VLOgnature: Date: 

I he y ai4fm* t P Ised under provisions of Chapter 9 ( commencing

with Seetion 1000) ot`. elision 3 of the Business and Professions Code, and

lir
in , e -15 rce an effI

siMat a  Date: IG 

WO COMPENSATION DECLARATION

I hereby & r penalty of perjury one of the following declarations: 

1: 1 and will maintain a certificate of consent to self - insure for workers' 

nsation, as provided for by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the

rformance of the work for which this permit is issued. 

I have and will maintain workers' compensation insurance, as required by

Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the performance of the, work for which this

permit is issued. My workers' compensation insurance carrier and policy

number are listed in the left column of this application. 

iI certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is
issued, I shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become subject to
the workers' compensation laws of California, and I agree that if I should

become subject to the workers' compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the

Labor Code, I shalllfl hwith co ply with those provisions. 

t,.. Signature: I L,) Date: 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

See the back of this form for required statement

AUTHORIZATION OF ENTRY

I certify that I have read this application and state that the information given is
correct. I agree to comply with all federal and state laws and city ordinances
relating to building construction, and I authorize a representative of this City to
enter upon the property for which I have applied for this permit for the purpose

of making inspections. 

Name: e12c

ll pp
Signature: PDate: - 1

TY- ITEM FEE

7- 

Additional gas outlet( s) per system ....................... 

Drains in a rain water system ............................... 

Plumbing fixtures: water closets tubs

Lawn sprinkler system( s) ....... ............................... 

lavatories 1 sinks _ floor drains

Backflow / sewer backwater valve( s) .................... 

floor sinks _ showers _ trap primers
9. 164 clothes washers _ dishwashers ................... 

or per water - using or water - dispensing device .. 

Repair or alteration of drainage and /or vent
7 . piping per fixture ................. ............................... 

Disconnection, abandonment or repair of sewer .. 

Interceptor( s), clarifiers) and grease trap( s) ....... 

Water pressure regulator(s) ... ............................... 

Public or private swimming pool .......................... 

Water heater( s) including vent .............................. 

Water treatment equipment ... ............................... 

Gas piping system( s) with 5 or less outlets............ 
Additional gas outlet( s) per system ....................... 

Drains in a rain water system ............................... 

Lawn sprinkler system( s) ....... ............................... 

Hose bibs ( first 5) .................... ............................... 

Backflow / sewer backwater valve( s) .................... 

Water service: 1% inch and smaller

2 inch to 3 inch _ Over 3 inches ................. 

Repair or alteration of water piping per fixture, 
or per water - using or water - dispensing device .. 

Solar water heating system ..... ............................... 

Connection of new sewer to existing sewer ........... 
Disconnection, abandonment or repair of sewer .. 

Installation of grey water system .......................... 

Public or private spa ............... ............................... 

Public or private swimming pool .......................... 

Subtotal..................................................... ............................... $ L r SS
PlanChecking Fee ...................................... ............................... $ 

Additional Plan Checking Fee ..................... ............................... $ 

Plan Maintenance Fee ................................. ............................... $ 

Permit Issuance Fee ................................... ............................... $ < ` 

Total Permit Fee 1491 ... -a . cam. -... 0.... $ 

PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

ADDITIONAL PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

PEERRMIT NUMBER

V J 14 9
IMTI S DATE

2

FINAL BY



INO. I INSPECTION I DATE I INSPECTOR INSPECTION NOTES
REQUIRED PLUMBING INSPECTIONS AND APPROVALS

Pl Underground/ Floor Plumbing

Water Service

Plastic  Metal

P3 Rough Plumbing/ Topout

P4 Rough Gas System 16 .- ffu
P5 Sewer

P6 Private Sewage Disposal
System

P7 Water Heater

P8 Lawn Sprinklers

P9 Gas Test
rL

P10 Gas Final

PI1 Final Plumbing Inspection y 

Utility Released

4llrr , -..,/- %q -Fe 

a G /- / V` / O t

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for
the performance of the work for which this permit is issued

Section 3097 of the Civil Code). 

Lender' s Name: 

Lender' s Address: 



kl

City of South Pasadena
1414 Mission Street

South Pasadena, CA 91030
Office Hrs: 7: 30 am to 5: 00 pm, M -F

Phone Number ( 626) 403 - 7220

Insp. Request ( 626) 403 -7226

SITE ADDRESS _ 

PLAN CHECK NUMBER

ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER

BOOK PAGE PARCEL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OWNER' S NAME

STR /

EETT
ADDRESS

4vu

CITE ST, ZIP CODE

71

l` 

PHONE NUMBER / 

c/ 6Z(o 70® - 
PRINCIPAL DESIGNER' S NAME _ LICENSE NO. g' 

2 -7I
STREET ADDRESS

31Io 7201" 11VWJ AV C, 
CITX STATE ZIP CODE

PHONE NUMBER

CONTACTPERSON

PHOb [E NUMBER— -

2/ / — / -: L^ / 

DAME
7_ 

ONLTRAAACT O(RSSSN

STREET

r t
SS ,

r

6 / VO. 

CITY

d / 

STATE CODE

i , s
LICENSE CLASS LICE

6© S
EXPIRATION DATE

1 -- 1
PHONIE. NUMBER

6 Lo
WORKER' S CO SATION INSURANCE COMPANY NAME

RKER' S COMP. INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

ELECTRICAL PERMIT APPLICATION

OWNER - BUILDER DECLARATION

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that I am exempt from the Contractor' s

License Law for the following reason ( Section 7031. 5 of the Business and

Professions Code): 

I, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole
co ensation, will do the work, and the structure is not intended or offered for

sale ( Section 7044 of the Business and Professions Code). 

I, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensed
contractors to construct the project ( Section 7044 of the Business and

Professions Code). 

I am exempt under Section , Business and Professions

Code for the following reason: 

I hereby affirm that I nse4 provisions. of Chapter 9 ( commencing
with Section ) of ' i„ ;` 3 Business and Professions Code, and

Date: 

I hereby affirm under penal dhe of the following declarations: 

I have 11 n a certificate of consent to self - insure for workers' 

provided for by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the
rmance of the work for which this permit is issued. 

I have and will maintain workers' compensation insurance, as required by

Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the performance of the work for which this

permit is issued. My workers' compensation insurance carrier and policy

number are listed in the left column of this application. 

I certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is
issued, I shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become subject to
the workers' compensation laws of California, and I agree that if I should

become subject to the workers' compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the

Labor Code, I shall forthwith comply with those provisions. 

Signature: Date: 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

See the back of this form for required statement

AUTHORIZATION OF ENTRY

I certify that I have read this application and state that the information given is

correct. I agree to comply with all federal and state laws and city ordinances

relating to building construction, and I authorize a representative of this City to

enter upon the property for which I have applied for this permit for the purpose

of making inspections. 

TY. ITEM FEE

New residential construction

PLAN CHECK NUMBER

Less than 3 units: sq. ft ..................... 

3 or more units: sq. ft ..................... 
Z

ADDITIONAL PLAN CHECK NUMBER

Outlet(s) for receptacles, switches, & lights
tZ First20 ............................. ............................... l` 

21 or more ........................ ............................... 

Lighting Fixture(s) 

DATE

First20 ............................. ............................... 

21 or more ........................ ............................... 

Branch circuit( s) ( used in lieu of unit fees above) 

First 10 branch circuits ...... ............................... 

1 I to 40 branch circuits ..... ............................... 

Residential appliances ............ ............................... 

Nonresidential appliances .............................. 

Power apparatus ( size in HP, KW, or WA) 

Over I but not over 10 ...... ............................... 

Over 10 but not over 50 .... ............................... 

Over 50 but not over 100 ......... ... ......... 

Signs, outline lighting, and marquees

Supplied from one branch circuit ...................... 

Additional circuits within the same sign ........... 

Service New_ Change Size: _ 

Switchboards, subpanels, motor control centers

0 to 399A ...................... ..................... 

400A to 1, 000A ................ ............................... 

Over1, 000A ..................... ............................... 

Misc. apparatus, conduit, and conductors ............ 

Temporary power pole(s) ....... ............................... 

Temporary distribution system ............................. 

Subtotal............................._........................ .........,....................$ Z r 1 0

PlanChecking Fee ...................................... ............................... 

Additional Plan Checking Fee ..................... ............................... 

Plan Maintenance Fee ................................. ............................... 

Permit Issuance Fee ....._ ..................._........ ....,.......................... 

Total Permit Fee ....................................... ............................... G

PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

ADDITIONAL PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

PERMIT NUMBER INITIALS DATE

DATE OF FINAL FINAL BY



NO. INSPECTION DATE INSPECTOR  

TES
REQUIRED ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS AND APPROVALS

E I Temporary Power Pole

E2

System Ground

Ground Rod  UFER

Water Pipe  

E3 Underground Electrical

E4 Rough Wiring

ES Rough Conduit

E6 Bonding Water and Gas

E7 Service

E8 Final Electrical Inspection

Utility Released

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for
the performance of the work for which this permit is issued

Section 3097 of the Civil Code). 

Lender' s Name: 

Lender' s Address: 

v

sl



I

City of South Pasadena PLUMBING PERMIT APPLICATION Qly- 

1414 Mission Street

South Pasadena, CA 91030 OWNER - BUILDER DECLARATION

Office Hrs: 7: 30 am to 5: 00 pm, M -F I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that I am exempt from the Contractor' s
Phone Number ( 626) 403 -7220 License Law for the following reason ( Section 7031. 5 of the Business and

Insp. Request ( 626) 403 -7226 Professions Code): 

SITE ADDRESS

ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER

BOOK PAGE PARCEL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OWNER' S NAAM E 

STREET, ADDRESS

tom'_-" !.` - - F. 1! {-% i, ._/ jf

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

t. 

piping per fixture ........:........ ... I........................... 

PHONE NUMBER

PRINCIPAL DESIGNER' S NAME `'' 1 NEE ' 

Water heater( s) including vent ..... I ........................ 

STREET ADDRESS

Water treatment equipment ... ............................... 

CITY STATE ZIP

CODE
Ip

Gas piping system( s) with 5 or less outlets ............ 

PHONE NUMBER

CONTACT PERSON

PHONE NUMBER

CONTRACTOR' S NAME

Lawnsprinkler system( s) 

STREET ADDRESS

Hose bibs ( first 5) .................... ............................... 

CITY ST E ZIP CODE

Backflow / sewer backwater valve( s) .................... 

LICENSE CLASS LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

s

PHONE NUMBER

R' S COMPENSATION INSURANCE COMPANY NAME

Repair or alteration of water piping per fixture, 

WORKER' S COMP. INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

I, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole
compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not intended or offered for

sale ( Section 7044 of the Business and Professions Code). 

I, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensed

contractors to construct the project ( Section 7044 of the Business and

Professions Code). 

I am exempt under Section , Business and Professions

Code for the following reason: 

Signature: Date: 

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 ( commencing
with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, and

my license is in full force and effect. 

Signature: J- + Date: 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION DECLARATION

ereby affirm under penalty of perjury one of the following declarations: 

I have and will maintain a certificate of consent to self - insure for workers' 

nsation, as provided for by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the

r i f mance of the work for which this permit is issued. 

I have and will maintain workers' compensation insurance, as required by

Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the performance of the work for which this

permit is issued. My workers' compensation insurance carrier and policy
number are listed in the left column of this application. 

I certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is

issued, I shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become subject to
the workers' compensation laws of California, and I agree that if I should

become subject to the workers' compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the

Labor Code, I,§ hall- forthwith comply yi'th those provisions. 

Signature: / F. 7 " i?? I t,_ Date: -/ 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

See the back of this form for required statement

AUTHORIZATION OF ENTRY

I certify that I have read this application and state that the information given is
correct. I agree to comply with all federal and state laws and city ordinances

relating to building construction, and I authorize a representative of this City to
enter upon the property for which I have applied for this permit for the purpose

of making inspections. 

Name: cam° A " I ("-i " I Imo.— - - 

Signature: c ., , ' ,
r z Date: 7r

ITEM FEE

Plumbing fixtures: _ water closets tubs

DATE

sinks _ floor drains

INITIALS

lavatories

floor sinks _ showers _ trap primers

O OIyUgRn 5

clothes washers _ dishwashers ................... 

Repair or alteration of drainage and /or vent

piping per fixture ........:........ ... I........................... 

Interceptor( s), clarifier( s) and grease trap( s) ....... 

Water pressure regulator( s) ... ....... I ....................... 

Water heater( s) including vent ..... I ........................ 

Water treatment equipment ... ............................... 

Gas piping system( s) with 5 or less outlets ............ 

Additional gas outlet( s) per system ....................... 

Drains in a rain water system ..... .. ..... I .................. 

Lawnsprinkler system( s) 

Hose bibs ( first 5) .................... ............................... 

Backflow / sewer backwater valve( s) .................... 

Water service: 1% inch and smaller

2 inch to 3 inch _ Over 3 inches ................. 

Repair or alteration of water piping per fixture, 
or per water -using or water - dispensing device.. 

Solar water heating system ..... . I ............................. 

Connection of new sewer to existing sewer ........... 

Disconnection, abandonment or repair of sewer

Installation of grey water system .......................... 

Public or private spa ....... ........ ., 

Public or private swimming pool ................. 

Subtotal .. ............................ $ _. 1 

PlanChecking Fee ....... ......... ............... ....... ............ I ....... ........... $ 

Additional Plan Checking Fee . ................. . ._.... ,........................ $ 

Plan Maintenance Fee ................................. ............................... $ 

Permit Issuance Fee .. .............................. . ....._.......__.....,.......... $ 

DATE

Total Permit Fee _.. ..... .. .. ........
00.....1' $ 

INITIALS

PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

ADDITIONAL PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

O OIyUgRn 5
DATEINITIALS

DATE OF FIN FINAL BY' 

L— 



INO. I INSPECTION DATE INSPEC`rOR7 INSPECTION NOTES
REQUIRED PLUMBING INSPECTIONS AND APPROVALS

PI Underground/ Floor Plumbing

P2 Water Service
O Plastic  Metal

P3 Rough Plumbing/ Topout

P4 Rough Gas System

PS Sewer

P6 Private Sewage Disposal
System

P7 Water Heater

PS Lawn Sprinklers

P9 Gas Test

P10 Gas Final
r

P11 Final Plumbing Inspection

Utility Released

INCLUDE NORTH ARROW, DISTANCE TO TWO PROP- 

ERTY LINES, AND DEPTH OF CONNECTION

u

SEWER MAP

3

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for
the performance of the work for which this permit is issued

Section 3097 of the Civil Code). 

Lender' s Name: 

Lender' s Address: 



City of South Pasadena
1414 Mission Street

South Pasadena, CA 91030

Office Hours: 7: 30 am - 5: 00 pm, M -F

Phone Number: ( 626) 403 -7220

Inspection Request: ( 626) 403 -7226

SITE ADDRESS

S1- 10S
ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER

BOOK PAGE PARCEL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OWNER' S NAME

HEALTH DEPT. APPROVAL

STREET ADDRESS

OSHA PERMIT OBTAINED

CITY STAT( E. ZIP CODE

e // 

PHONE NUMBER
e 

w N . 
PRINCIPAL DESIGNER' S NAME - 

STREET ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIP C - 

P

PHONE NUMBER

r

CONTACTPERSON

PHONE N U MB ER

CONTRACTOR' S NAME

ca, r 7 o%.wT
STREET ADDRESS

CITY

cr,,)' 

STATE

A- 
ZIP CODES

lgZWl
LICENSE CLASS LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRAATION DATE

tq
PHONE NUMBER( / °}

I/( y ° 
v l' l l —  V l

WORKER' S COMPENSATION INSURANCE COMPANY NAME

WORKER' S COMP. INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EXPIRATION DAT£ 

BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

OWNER - BUILDER DECLARATION

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that I am exempt from the Contractor' s
License Law for the following reason ( Section 7031. 5 of the Business and

Professions Code): 

I, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole

compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not intended or offered for

sale ( Section 7044 of the Business and Professions Code). 

I, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensed

contractors to construct the project ( Section 7044 of the Business and

Professions Code). 

I am exempt under Section , Business and Professions

Code for the following reason: 

Date: 

I hFailk affiW at I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 ( commencing
w[t t 5eeon 7071, of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, and

my iicensels m I . nd effect. 

Date: 

WORKE11V COMPENSATION DECLARATION

I hereby enalty of perjury one of the following declarations: 

ave and will maintain a certificate of consent to sell- insure for workers' 

compensation, as provided for by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the
performance of the work for which this permit is issued. 

1 have and will maintain workers' compensation insurance, as required by

Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the performance of the work for which this

permit is issued. My workers' compensation insurance carrier and policy

number are listed in the left column of this application. 

L#' 11 certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is
issued, I shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become subject to
the workers' compensation laws of California, and I agree that if I should

become subject to the workers' compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the

Labor Code, I shall fo Iwith coltlrply ith those provisions. 

Signature: mac' - Date: 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

See the back of this form for required statement

AUTHORIZATION OF ENTRY

I certify that I have read this application and state that the information given is
correct. I agree to comply with all federal and state laws and city ordinances

relating to building construction, and I authorize a representative of this City to
enter upon the property for which I have applied for this permit for the purpose

of making inspections. 

Name: 

Signature: ` Date: 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

OCCUPANCY GROUP

OCCUPANCY GROUP

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION I AREA

OF CONSTRUCTION I AREA

OW> 

NUMBER OF STORIES FIRE SPRINKLERS CODE IN EFFECT

YES  NO

STATISTICAL CLASSIFICATION I PLANNING FILE NO. 

40W` $ 
INITIAL VALUATION

PLAN CHECK FEE

ADDITIONAL PLAN CHECK FEE

REVISED VALUATION

PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

ADDITIONAL PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

SCHOOL FEES PAID SCAQMD

SANITATION DIST. PAID INDUSTRIAL WASTE APPROVAL

HEALTH DEPT. APPROVAL OSHA PERMIT OBTAINED

FIRE DEPT. APPROVAL PUBLIC WORKS FEES PAID

e // BUILDING PERMIT FEE I

ISSUANCE FEE S

SMIP FEE

PLAN MAINTENANCE FEE $ 

101—S —S7 2eO .,C5p[ [ TOTAL

PERMIT NUMBER INITIALS DATE

3



NO. I INSPECTION I DATE I INSPECTOR

REQUIRED BUILDING INSPECTIONS AND APPROVALS

B1 Soils Engineer' s Approval

B2 Location and Setbacks

B3 Foundation/ Trench Forms

Structural Concrete

Slab On Grade

B5 Raised Floor Framing r -, 

B6 Underfloor Insulation

B7 First Level Floor Diaphragm` 

B8 Second Level Floor Diaphragm

B9 Third Level Floor Diaphragm

1310 Roof Diaphragm

1311 Concrete Deck

B12 Steel Framing

B13 Fire Dept. Frame Inspection

B14 Building Dept. Frame Inspection

B15 Fire Sprinkler Hangers

B16 Insulation/ Weather Stripping

B17 Interior or Drywall

B18 Exterior Lath

B19 Rated Floor /Ceiling Assemblies

B20 Rated Wall Assemblies

B21 I Rated Opening Protection
Rated Shaft Construction

T -Bar Ceilings

I Lot Drainage

Planning Department Approval

Fire Department Approval

Public Works Dept. Approval

B28 Final Building Inspection % 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for
the performance of the work for which this permit is issued

Section 3097 of the Civil Code). 

Lender' s Name: 

Lender' s Address: 

Y - 4F

DESCRIBE COMPLETELY THE INTENDED USE OF ALL SPACE APPLICABLE TO THIS BUILDR4G PERMIT

HE FOLLOWING STATEMENT MUST BE

SIGNED BY THE BUILDING OWNER

APPROVED BY THE BUILDING OFFI- 

OWNER' S AGENT MAY SIGN FOR

PERMITS OTHER THAN THE INITIAL OR

SHELL BUILDING PERMIT. 

e read the hazardous material information

guide and the SCAQMD permitting checklist. I
understand my requirements under the State of

California Health and Safety Code Section 25505, 
25533, and 25634 concerning hazardous materials
reporting. 

OWNER  AGENT

NAME: 

SIGNATURE: 

PEDESTRIAN PROTECTION: 

INSPECTION NOTES

Will the applicant or future building occupant handle
a hazardous material or a mixture containing a haz- 
ardous material equal to or greater than the amounts

specified on the hazardous materials information

guide?  

YES  NO

If the answer to the question above was yes, will the

proposed building or modified facility be within 1000
feet of the outer boundary of a school. 

YES  NO

Will the intended use of the building by the applicant
or future building occupant require a permit for con- 
struction or modification from the South Coast Air

Quality Management District ( SCAQMD)? See

permitting checklist for guidelines. 

YES  NO

DATE APPROVED: 

DATE PERMITTED TO BE REMOVED: 



cn

Iry

0

AM
J

m

r

fffl
F— 

W

E

1. L

W

CITY. OF SOUTH PASADENA. MECHANICAL
1414 Mission Street a South Pasadena e California 91030 • ( 818) 799. 9101, / 

PERMITPLANNING & BUILDING DIVISION Na 1111 7 i(, 

Building
Address

Lot Tract Tract

No, 

Owner `

QAk  W

Mailing
7,33  

r
Address t

B2 , L@
Tel. 

Contractor

Address
C  

1

lz p

City Zip , Tel. ly 16
r

State

s
No. 

c8 Classifif. C-14c. No. 

WORKER' S COMPENSATION DECLARATION

hereby affirm that I have a certificate of consent to self - insure or a
certificate of Worker' s Compensation Insurance or a cgrtified copy
thereof ( Sec. 3800, Lab. C.). 

j ( 
Policy No- b mi. 4 2- Company Ul,it WRPICI( C_ 

CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION FROM WORKER' S
COMPENSATION INSURANCE

I certi t in the performance of the work for which this permit is
issued, sha t employ any person in any manner so as to become
subject to the er' s Compensation Laws of California. 

Date Appplicant

NOTICE TO APPLICAN : after making this Certificate of Exemption
you should become subject to Worker s Compensation provisions of
the Labor Code, you must forthwi mply with such provisions or this
permit shall be deemed revoked. 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING A CY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending o cy for the per- 
formance of the work for which this permit is issued. ( 3097, Civil
Code.) 

Lender' s Name

Lender' s Address

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S DECLARATION

1 hereby affirm that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 ( com- 
mencing with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business gndkrofessions
Code, and my license is in full force and effect. 

xp. ` ' 71 ') ! q9 Signature of
t , 

Dat C' Contractor

OWNER - BUILDER DECLARATION

I itiqLreby affirm that I am exempt from the Contractor' s License Law for
the falleMing reason: ( Sec. 7031. 5. Business and Professions Codes) 

1, as iWimtLof the property, or my employees with wages as their
sole compe on, will do the work, and the structure Is not in- 

tended or offered for ( Sec. 7044, Business & Professions Codes). 
1, as owner of the pr , am exclusive) contracting with
licensed contractors to constr project. ( ySeC. 7044 Business
and Professions Code.) 
I am exempt under Sec. ., B. & P.C. is reason

Date Owner

I certify that I have read this application and state that the above in- 
formation is correct. I. agree to comply with all city and county or- 
dinances and state laws relating to building construction, and hereby
authorize representatives of

iE 
nter upon a cwe- 

mentioned prope i

Signature of Applic Date 3

Mailing Address 1

City, State, Zip CC ` il f

INSPECTOR COPY
CONST. HRS. 8 AM -7 PM ONLY

ORD. NO. 1582

PEReIT WORKERS COMP, EXP. PROCESSED BY: 

of t ;ll 4 J- I — ` Date: q— 

APPLICATION FOR A

HEATING. VENTILATING. AIR - 

CONDITIONING OR REFRIGERATION

PERMIT

BUILDING DEPARTMENT • CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA. CALIFORNIA

PERMITTEE TO COMPLETE: 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

EATING R CONDITIONING  POOL

REFRIGERATION  VENTILATION  SPA

DESCRIBE WORK Mac), _ TO BE DONE \ v   r Q_yb

Dua S ' a96-4t el; t" e C v STS

24 v: T & k 6 ok— 

NO:. OF HEATING APPLIANCES ( INCL. VENTS) 

INSTALLED. ALTERED. REPLACED, REPAIRED OR RELOCATED

TYPE- T. U. 

OR REPLACED

QUANTITY ACTUAL H. P, 

oD1

AJL_J

2a

a: 

NW. OF RNIFRIG EM N1- CO P OR REPLACED

QUANTITY ACTUAL H. P, 

oD12a

rALLED

V UATION: $ 

PFRMIT, Pfk

F INVESTIGATION FEE

E PLAN CHECKING FEE

E ENERGY

COMPL. FEE

S ISSUANCE FEE

t
Ti

TOTAL

y

CASHIER USE

This is o building permit when properly filled out, signed( qnd validoted, 
and is subject to expiration if work thereunder is suspend4d' for 780 days. 



d 4

INSPECTION RECORD INSPECTOR NOTES



V) 

J

I

I.. L

F -- 

O
4— 

W

E
L

nQ
W

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA
1414 Mission Street • South Pasadena • California 91030 • ( 818) 799 -9101

PLANNING & BUILDING DIVISION

Building ) i

Address

Lot Tract Tract

No. 

Owner

A/ 
I`- 

Mailing
Address

7

City Zip Tel. 

Contractor

Address _ 

City Zi Tel, 

State Lic. No. C") OCity
Classif. ` Lic. No. 

WORKER' S COMPENSATION DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I have a certificate of consent to self- insure or a
certificate of Worker' s Compensation Insurance or a certified copy
thereof ( Sec.p 
Policy No.:

i
Company

CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION FRO KER' S
COMPENSATION

jivyI certify that in the perform c Ich this permit is

issued, I shall not em toy n s anner so as to become
subject to the Workerps C e s n Law of California. 

Date Appplicant

NOTICE TO APPLICANT: If, after making this Certificate of Exemption
you should become subject to the Worker s Compensation provisions of
the Labor Code, you must forthwith comply with such provisions or this
permit shall be deemed revoked. 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for the per- 
formance of the work for which this permit is issued. ( Sec. 3097, Civil
Code.) 

Lender' s Name

Lender' s Address

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 ( com- 
mencing with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Busines 99d Professions
Code, and my license is in full force and

oExp. 

1r1 / 
ignature of

sr
Date L` tractor

OWNER. BUILDER XCLARATION
I hereby affirm that I am exempt from the Contractor' s License Law for

the following reason: ( Sec. 7031. 5. Business and Professions Codes) 
1, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their
sole compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not In- 

tended or offered for sale. ( Sec. 7044, Business & Professions Codes). 

I, as owner of the property, am exclusive) contracting with
licensed contractors to construct the project. Sec. 7044 Business
and Professions Code.) 
I am exempt under Sec. ., B. & P. C. for this reason

Date Owner

I certify that I have read this application and state that the above in- 
formation is correct. I agree to comply with all city and county or- 
dinances and state laws relating to buildi construction, and hereby
authorize representatives f his ci epler upon the above - 

mentioned property for ' Ion p r es

Signature of App ' cant Date
C' 

Mailing Address PI
City, State, Zip    

lel/9 rP19Z - "' o411le' 

CONST. HRS. 8 AM -7 PM ONLY
INSPECTOR COPY ORD. NO. 1582

ELECTRICAL
lo PERMIT

P WORKERS COMP. EXP. PROCESSED BY: 

J / 0 Date: 1 o — 4— 0 ir

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

APPLICATION FOR AN

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

BUILDING DIVISION • CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA

PERMITTEE TO COMPLETE: 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

NEW EXISTING EXSTING NO SERV. RECONNECT

BUILDING BULDING CHANGE OR RESEAL

FEE COMPUTATION

FIXTURESI RECEEJACLESI
SWITCHESIFi

stAddltl@an501'
ea. 

11
ea. $ C• 

RANGES OVENS GARB. Dis'. 

@ 3. 00 ea. $ 
WATER HTR I FAN OUTLET I DISH WSHR. 

Wall Heaters Ceiling Heaters
Up to 1650 W1 Up to 1650 W

WASHING MACHINES @ 7. 50 $ 

220 VOLT OUTLETS —CCT @ 5. 00 $ 10- 00

SIGN FIXTU T @ 10. 00 $ 

AIR HEATER V 1 0 @ 5. 00 $ 

TEMPORARY POWER POLE @ 10. 00 $ 

NEW SERVICE UP TO 100 AMPS At @ 10. 00 $ 

200 AMPS @ 12. 50 $ 1 2. 50

400 AMPS @ 25. 00 $ 

Over 400 AMPS @ 50.00 $ 
Motors under 2 hp
@ $ 3. 00 ea. 

Motors 50. 100 hp
@ 10. 00 ea. $ 

Motors 2. 8 hp Motors 100 -500 hp
@ 4. 00 ea. @ 20. 00 ea. $ 

Motors 8. 15 hp Motors 500. 1000 hp
@ 5. 00 ea. @ 30. 00 ea. $ 

Motors 15. 50 hp Motors over 1000 hp
@ 6. 00 ea. @ 40. 00 ea. $ 

I COLUMN TOTAL $ 

POOL OR ; $
20. 00 I POOL $

30. 00
SPA SPA

VALUATION: S

PERMIT FEE

INVESTIGATION FEE

F PLAN CHECKING FEE

E ENERGY

COMPL. FEE

E BLANKET PERMIT

S ELECTRICAL PERMIT

00

TOTAL J 7Q

i

10. 04+ 88

CASHIER USE

This is a building permit when properly filled out, signed dnd validated, 
and is subject to expiration if work thereunder is suspendIob( 16 18C days. 



INSPECTION RECORD INSPECTOR NOTES

Underground electrical conduit diagram



lc/ 

City of South Pasadena
1414 Mission Street

South Pasadena, CA 91030

Office Hrs: 7: 30 am to 5: 00 pm, M -Th

7: 30 am to 4: 00 Friday
Phone Number ( 626) 403 - 7220

Insp. Request ( 626) 403 -7226

SITE ADDRESS

PLAN PLAN CHECK NUMBER

ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER

BOOK PAGE PARCEL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OWNER' S NAME

clothes washers _ dishwashers ................... 

STREET ADDRESS

C
CITY ST AvTE 

S- tat) 7h /% J°  C;
ODE

PHONE NUMBER

CA ( 2 ky
PRINCIPAL DESIGNER' S NAME LICENSE NO

STREET ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

PHONE NUMBER

CONTACTPERSONl

Drains in a rain water system ............................... 

PHONE NUMBER

G am(- 7-5; Y - - 7 // 

NAME

Hose bibs ( first 5) .................... ............................... 

STREET ADDRESS

4, 6 / 11 c i i c  

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

r L'1} CA' u. 31

LICENSE CLASS LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

Solar water heating system ..... ............................... S

Connection of new sewer to existing sewer ........... 

PHONE NUMBER

1, 

1), C -- ? r,>_ - rl -- 

WORKER' S COMPENSATION INSURANCE COMPANY NAME

Zr' — 2

ORKER' S COMP. INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

3151- c e- - c- -, I of  z

PLUMBING PERMIT APPLICATION QTY- 

OWNER- BUILDER DECLARATION

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that I am exempt from the Contractors

License Law for the following reason ( Section 7031. 5 of the Business and
Professions Code): 

I, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole

compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not intended or offered for

sale ( Section 7044 of the Business and Professions Code). 

1, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensed
contractors to construct the project ( Section 7044 of the Business and

Professions Code). 

I am exempt under Section Business and Professions

Code for the following reason: 

Signature: Date: 

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 ( commencing
with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, and

my license is in full fgjcea d effect. / 

Signature: Date: ( 3 — c L
r

RS' COMPENSATION DECLARATION

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury one of the following declarations: 

I have and will maintain a certificate of consent to self - insure for workers' 

compensation, as provided for by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the
performance of the work for which this permit is issued. 

khave and will maintain workers' compensation insurance, as required by
Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the performance of the work for which this

permit is issued. My workers' compensation insurance carrier and policy
number are listed in the left column of this application. 

I certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is

issued, I shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become subject to
the workers' compensation laws of California, and I agree that if I should

become subject to the workers' compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the

Labor Code, I shalLictIhIvith comply with those provisions. 

Signature: °" Date: 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

See the back of this form for required statement

AUTHORIZATION OF ENTRY

I certify that I have read this application and state that the information given is

correct. I agree to comply with all federal and state laws and city ordinances

relating to building construction, and I authorize a representative of this City to

enter upon the property for which I have applied for this permit for the purpose

of making inspections. 

Name: 0, 4 i .'2 I%7 % irC' L fC

Signature: .  Date: 2. - tr

ITEM FEE

Plumbing fixtures: _ water closets tubs

PLAN PLAN CHECK NUMBER

lavatories _ sinks _ floor drains

DATE

floor sinks _ showers _ trap primers
clothes washers _ dishwashers ................... S

Repair or alteration of drainage and /or vent

DATE

piping per fixture ................. ............................... 

Interceptor( sh clarifier( s) and grease trap( s) ....... 

Water pressure regulator( s) ... ............................... S

Water heater( s) including vent ................ I .......... ... S

Water treatment equipment ... ............................... S

Gas piping system( s) with S or less outlets ............ 

Additional gas outlet(s) per system ....................... 

Drains in a rain water system ............................... S

Lawn sprinkler system( s) ....... ............................... S

Hose bibs ( first 5) .................... ............................... 

Backflow / sewer backwater valve( s) .................... 

Water service: 1% inch and smaller

2 inch to 3 inch _ Over 3 inches ................. S

Repair or alteration of water piping per fixture, 
or per water -using or water - dispensing device.. S

Solar water heating system ..... ............................... S

Connection of new sewer to existing sewer ........... 
Disconnection, abandonment or repair of sewer .. 

Installation of grey water system .......................... 

Public or private spa ................ ............................... 

Public or private swimming pool .......................... 

S

Subtotal..................................................... ............................... S

PlanChecking Fee ...................................... ............................... S

Additional Plan Checking Fee ..................... ............................... $ 

Plan Maintenance Fee ................................. ............................... S

Permit Issuance Fee .................................... ............................... $ % ;, S

Total Permit Fee ....................................... ............................... $ 0 ice. t:nl

DATE OF

PLAN PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

ADDITIONAL PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

PERMIT NUS /}MBERQ 3j

INITIALS

FINAL FMAL BY

DATE



NO. INSPECTION DATE INSPECTOR INSPECTION NOTES
REQUIRED PLUMBING 1NSPEMONS AND APPROVALS

P1 Underground/ Floor Plumbing

Water Service

Plastic  Metal

P3 Rough Plumbing/ Copout

P4 Rough Gas System

PS Sewer

P6 Private Sewage Disposal
System

P7 Water Heater

P8 Lawn Sprinklers

P9 Gas Test

P10 Gas Final

PI I Final Plumbing Inspection

Utility Released

INCLUDE NORTH ARROW, DISTANCE TO TWO PROP- 

ERTY LINES, AND DEPTH OF CONNECTION

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for
the performance of the work for which this permit is issued

Section 3097 of the Civil Code). 

Lender' s Name: 

Lender' s Address: 

SEWER MAP



CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA

A -
3

JOB

Address

BUILDING DEPARTMENT

1-9 1

Date: i.QiC. - 1 / 2. . / y j^ 

Owner: 

Contractor: @ . , 

Permit Number: 0Q i Value: Fee: - 5- -- 

li

In

Rough Inspection

Inspector

FOFM 753 IM 2. 58 MOCK

Final Inspection  .. 

Ins ctor



r

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA
BUILDING AND ALLIED PERMITS

LOCATION

LOT / BLOCK TRACT

OWNER

TRENCH 

I
FRAME 

I
WIRING I RGH. PLMS.  SEWER

I
FIN. PLMB. 

I FIN. BLDG. 

I ELEC. FIX. 

DATE NUMBER I CLASSIFICATION 1 CONTRACT 9R / ESTIMAT

COST

ED

FORM 502 IM- I2. 15 - 37 - MOCK

O BUILDING

g

v'' 

Ip 63 ELEC. WIRING

ELEC. FIXTURES

7 PLUMBING O
C

SEWER

HOUSECONN. 

FORM 502 IM- I2. 15 - 37 - MOCK



CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA

BUILDING AND ALLIED PERMITS

LOCATION - 17e:), 5-- ALE Tri/, E/ P 7/ E

LOT

r 

BLOCK TRACT

OWNER

DESCRIPTION

Zoo. - 

DATE NUMBER CLASSIFICATION CONTRACTOR
PERMIT

FEE

BUILDING FO ( T /'i y OO

ELEC. WIRING

ELEC. FIXTURES

PLUMBING

SEWER

HOUSE CONN. 

DRIVEWAY

FURNACE

FORM 502 500 6. 44 REVIEW



5 7Q'/ 7F_ I / rrtrT cr v
CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA BUILDING DEPARTMENT

c ° - - ST

JOB CARD

Address: ff Q

Contractor: 

Date: ( L_,<, 2

Da

Permit Number: Value: Fee: 

job: 

Rough Inspection Final Inspection

Inspector C Inspector

FOrM 77, 3 1M 2 50 MOCK



z
0

Cn

z

0

P- 4

E- 
0
z

Cd

Fmg

ho

L- 0

aq

W

4

0

04

g0) 02

4

H

Made in Duplicate. 

City of South Pasadena

Departir'nent of Buildings

This Permit becomes null and void
if work Is not commenced within
90 days from date of Issue. 

South JJasadena, Calif - ------ - ----- Q- 1 .... 192-'.7

Permission is hereby,'' 0

granted to Owner ------ ------ 

o. 
Owner' s Address: ............................... ------ 

Cityand State------------- - - - - -- ------------------------ Phones ............................ 

Contractor' s Name .... k. ......... . .........•........ 
IContractor' s Address :.

RIi ---

t ------------------- I ? ------ ............ -
1 ............ 

Citv and State---------- - - - - -- ------------------------ Phones - -- .................. 

To ... 

V x

OnLot - - -- ... J--- - - - - -- ------------ ........... Block--------•-------------.-
I.........-•---- 

Tract-.CA- 

Street and Number---- i1 --
1-------- ----- ----- . .......................... 

In accordance with Application No------------------------------- - - - - -- On file in this office, and

subject to the provisions of the, Building Ordinances of the City of South
Pasadena. 

Estimated value, $ -_... 6 --- 

Fee, $ ` r ................. ............ 

Building Inspector. 

Owner must post` lnspection Card on job) 



Attachment 3: Project Plans   
 



NR=^mofi=OMOQ

ifpq=lc=ao^tfkdp

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

bjbodbk`v=`lkq^`q=fkcloj^qflk

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå=L=oÉåçî~íáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉåìÉI=pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^



molgb`q=fkcloj^qflk

kL^

^MMN|jfJfkclKatd

^MKMN

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM



bufpqfkd=melqlp

klq=ql=p`^ib

^MPM|civJPaKatd

^MKON

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM



bufpqfkd=melqlp

klq=ql=p`^ib

^MOM|civJbmelqlpKatd

^MKOO

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM



pfdeifkb=pqrav

NLU?ZNDJM?

^MPM|civJpfdeqKatd

^MKPN

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM



Pa=jlabi=fj^dbp

klq=ql=p`^ib

^MPM|civJPaKatd

^MKQN

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM



Pa=jlabi=fj^dbp

klq=ql=p`^ib

^MPM|civJPaKatd

^MKQO

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM



p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

pfqb=mi^k=J=bufpqfkd

NLU?ZNDJM?

ciJpfqbKatd

^NKMN

pfqb=mi^k=klqbp



p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

pfqb=mi^k=J=molmlpba

NLU?ZNDJM?

ciJpfqbKatd

^NKMO

pfqb=mi^k=klqbp



p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

cillo=mi^kpJ
bufpqfkd=L=molmlpba

PLNS?ZNDJM?

^OMM|civJcmKatd

^OKMN

cillo=mi^k=klqbp



p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

pb`lka=cillo=mi^kp=J
bufpqfkd=L=molmlpba

NLQ?ZNDJM?

^OMM|civJcmKatd

^OKMO

cillo=mi^k=klqbp



p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

ollc=mi^kp=J
bufpqfkd=L=molmlpba

NLQ?ZNDJM?

^OMM|civJcmKatd

^OKMP



b^pq=_rfiafkd=bibs^qflkp
bufpqfkd=H=molmlpba

NLQ?ZNDJM?

^PMM|jfJbiKatd

^PKMN

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM



kloqe=_rfiafkd=bibs^qflkp
bufpqfkd=H=molmlpba

NLQ?ZNDJM?

^PMM|jfJbiKatd

^PKMO

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM



p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

tbpq=_rfiafkd=bibs^qflkp
bufpqfkd=H=molmlpba

NLQ?ZNDJM?

^PMM|jfJbiKatd

^PKMP



p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

plrqe=_rfiafkd=bibs^qflkp
bufpqfkd=H=molmlpba

NLQ?ZNDJM?

^PMM|jfJbiKatd

^PKMQ



p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM

_rfiafkd=pb`qflkp

NLQ?ZNDJM?

ciJbiKatd

^PKNN



abq^fip

N=NLO?=Z=NDJM?

^UMM|jfJabq

^UKMN

p`ofmqW
cfibW
a^qbW
p`^ibW

hbv=mi^k

obsfpflkp

O|i
SOSKOTUKMSVV=íÉä
pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉO|i=píìÇáç=ii`

ë

molgb`q=klW=OPJMO

NR=^mofi=OMOQ

`e`=pr_jfqq^i

`e`=pr_jfqq^i
^eg=pq^jm=^mmols^i

vççå=eçìëÉ=^ÇÇáíáçå
NTMR=cäÉíÅÜÉê=^îÉI=pç=m~ë=`^=VNMPM



Attachment 4: Project Narrative 
 



O|i=píìÇáç=ii`= =
NNOU=d~êÑáÉäÇ=^îÉåìÉI=pçìíÜ=m~ë~ÇÉå~I=`^=VNMPM=

éÜçåÉW== SOSJOTUJMSVV=
ÉJã~áäW= íïçiëíìÇáç]~çäKÅçã=
ïÉÄW= ïïïKOiëíìÇáçKÅçã 

Design Narrative - 1705 Fletcher Addition / Renovation 

1 March, 2024 

Re: 1705 Fletcher Avenue Addition / Renovation 
To: South Pasadena CHC: 

The Yoon Family, Jessica, Peter, Ellie (8) and Benji (8), bought the small 2,143 s.f. Craftsman Bungalow in 
the Marengo area of South Pasadena with the intention of it becoming their long time home. With two kids 
attending Marengo Elementary and looking into the future, the Yoon’s realized they needed more space in 
order to accommodate the growing twins. They love their beautiful 1913 Craftsman home and requested a 
design that both complement the existing but is differentiated.  

The project scope is divided in two parts. First they would like to remodel the kitchen in the first floor, adding 
about 63 s.f. and opening up the space into a more modern family kitchen. A new wood patio will add 
needed outdoor recreation space. The second part adds 277 s.f. to the second floor, which will create a new 
Main Bedroom and bath. The final second floor will be a typical three bedrooms and two bathrooms. 

The proposed design blends seamlessly with the existing structure and concentrates in the back of the 
house keeping the appropriate scale and character to the street and neighborhood. Existing materials and 
detailing continue in the addition following the Craftsman style of the original structure including roof slopes, 
balcony railings, wood windows / doors and light fixtures. The proposed design will differentiate itself from 
the original by changing the scale of the wood siding and the slope of the new roofs. 

In closing, the Yoon family are very exited to present this design to you and are looking forward to many 
years of happiness as members of the South Pasadena community. 



Attachment 5: Site Pictures   
 





1625_Fletcher.jpeg

1703_Fletcher.jpeg

1631_Fletcher.jpeg

1711_Fletcher.jpeg

1705 Fletcher Addition / Reno - Photo Map

2_L Studio



1715_Fletcher.jpeg

1710_Fletcher.jpeg

1714_Fletcher.jpeg

1708_Fletcher.jpeg

1705 Fletcher Addition / Reno - Photo Map

2_L Studio



1700_Fletcher.jpeg 1632_Fletcher.jpeg

1705 Fletcher Addition / Reno - Photo Map

2_L Studio



Attachment 6: Materials Brochure   
 



C e r t a i nTe e d

Shown in Autumn Blend

L u x u r y  S h i n g l e s

111475W1:111475W1  2/8/08  12:11 PM  Page 1



5

Yosemite Spanish Tile Shadow Gray Charcoal Black

presidential shake TL
color palette

Country Gray Platinum Aged Bark Autumn Blend

111475W1:111475W1  2/8/08  12:11 PM  Page 5







Monterey MB-12
sku#: MB-12

12" Monterey Wall Mount

Dimensions:Dimensions: 12"W x 11.875"H x 15.5"D
Extension:Extension:
Canopy/Back Plate Dimensions:Canopy/Back Plate Dimensions: 4.5" x 9"
Mounting Center to Top:Mounting Center to Top: 5"
Bulb Type:Bulb Type: 1-100W Medium (not included)
Safety Rating:Safety Rating: Suitable for Damp Locations
Finish Shown:Finish Shown:
Ships Via:Ships Via: Small Parcel

1/1


	2024-7-18 CHC Agenda.pdf
	Item No. 2 - 2024-4-18 CHC Minutes_Draft.pdf
	Item No. 3 - 2024-5-16 CHC Minutes_Draft.pdf
	Item No. 4 - 2578-COA 1635 Lyndon Street (HRA).pdf
	1635 Lyndon St_HRA - CHC Staff Report_Final Draft.pdf
	Cover Sheets CHC.pdf
	Permit History - 1635 LYNDON ST.pdf
	Cover Sheets CHC
	1. Conditions of Approval_1635 Lyndon Street.pdf
	Cover Sheets CHC
	HRA - 1635 Lyndon Street.pdf
	Historic Resource Assessment Report  for 1635 Lyndon Street
	Executive Summary
	Contents
	Appendices
	Figures
	Tables

	Introduction
	Project Description
	Project Location and Current Setting

	Methods
	Research Conducted
	Field Methods

	Regulatory Framework
	Federal
	State of California
	City of South Pasadena Ordinance No. 23152F

	Record Search
	Record Search
	Previous Evaluations and Designations Summary

	History and Description of Surrounding Area
	Development History
	Residential Development in the Potential Historic District

	Description
	Construction History
	Ownership History
	1635 Lyndon Street

	Evaluation
	Criterion A/1
	Criterion B/2
	Criterion C/3
	Criterion D/4
	Local Landmark Eligibility


	Findings and Conclusions
	References Cited
	Appendix A. DPR Forms


	Cover Sheets CHC
	Attachment 4 - Demo and Preliminary Plans.pdf
	Lyndon 1635_DEMO.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Attachment 4 - Plans.pdf
	Preliminary Development Plans.pdf



	Item No. 5 - 156 Peterson Ave_HRE.pdf
	2024_03_DRAFT_156_Peterson_HRE.pdf
	Debi & Susan resumes.pdf
	02 Howell-Ardila_Debi_Simi_Valley_Oncall
	1843 Oakwood Avenue, Glendale, Historic Resources Evaluation Report; City of Glendale Building and Planning Department, Glendale, California. SWCA recently prepared an intensive-level evaluation for a Craftsman property in Glendale. In order to provid...
	Historic Resources Technical Study, Existing Sites Technical Memorandum; Academy of Art University; San Francisco, California. SWCA prepared a multi-property historic resources technical study in support of an Existing Sites Technical Memorandum (ESTM...

	03 Zamudio-Gurrola_Susan_STL_Simi Valley On-Call_2022


	156 PETERSON RESUBMITTAL 5-10-2024.pdf
	SADLER 3-19-24 Entitlements set-A1  TITLE
	Sheets and Views
	A1  TITLE


	SADLER 3-19-24 Entitlements set-A4 ELEVATIONS
	Sheets and Views
	A4 ELEVATIONS




	Item No. 6 - 425 Prospect Circle.pdf
	Attachment 1
	Attachment 2
	425 PROSPECT CIR
	Attachment 3
	425 Prospect Drive DESIGN REVIEW SUBMITTAL 062724
	425 Prospect Drive DESIGN REVIEW SUBMITTAL 062724
	DESIGN REVIEW SET
	A0.0 COVER SHEET
	A1.0 EXISTING SITEPLAN
	A1.1 PROPOSED SITEPLAN
	A2.1a EXISTING 1ST FLOOR PLAN
	A2.1b PROPOSED 1ST FLOOR PLAN
	A2.2a EXISTING 2ND FLOOR PLAN
	A2.2b PROPOSED 2ND FLOOR PLAN
	A2.3 PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
	A3.1 BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A3.2 BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A3.3 BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A3.4 BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A3.5 IMAGES: EXTERIOR FINISHES
	A3.6 PERSPECTIVE W/ PROPOSED ADDITION
	A3.7 IMAGES: STREETSCAPE VIEWS
	A3.8 IMAGES: EXISTING CONDITIONS
	A4.1 BUILDING SECTIONS
	A5.11 DOOR & WINDOW DETAILS
	A6.11 DOOR SCHEDULE
	A6.12 WINDOW SCHEDULE



	Attachment 4
	Riviera Bronze Product Catalog_Compressed[29]
	ADP71F.tmp
	SUBJECT:  Project No. COA24-0004 - A request for a Certificate of      Appropriateness (COA) for a 554 square foot first floor      addition and a 234 square foot second story addition to an     existing two-story, single-family dwelling at 425 Prospe...
	General Plan Consistency
	Development Standards

	(RE) Residential Estate Development Standards Compliance


	Item No. 7 - 846 Garfield Ave - COA24-0007.pdf
	2024-3-28-CHC-Entitlement-Set-Correction.pdf
	2024-3-28 CHC Entitlement Set Correction.pdf
	A-000.pdf
	A-001.pdf
	A-010.pdf
	A-011.pdf
	A-100.pdf
	A-200.pdf
	A-300.pdf
	A-310.pdf
	A-320.pdf
	A-400.pdf

	A-900.pdf


	Item No. 8 - 1705 Fletcher Ave.pdf
	COA24-0006 1705 Fletcher Ave. Staff Report - Matt edit
	General Plan Consistency
	Development Standards
	(RS) Residential Low Density Development Standards Compliance

	1. Conditions of Approval_1705 Fletcher Ave. - Matt edit
	1705 FLETCHER AV
	5_240415_1705FLETCHER_CHC
	A000
	A001
	A021
	A022
	A031
	A041
	A042
	A101
	A102
	A201
	A202
	A203
	A301
	A302
	A303
	A304
	A311
	A801

	1_2402_1705FLETCHER_Narrative
	Design Narrative - 1705 Fletcher Addition / Renovation

	2_1705Fletcher_PhotoMap
	3_1705Fletcher_Materials
	PresidentialTLWest
	mb-12
	TMC_woodWindows_Casement.pdf
	1
	2






